
 

1 

 

Agenda 
City Council Regular and Joint City Council / Folsom 
Redevelopment Successor Agency / Folsom Public 
Financing Authority / Folsom Ranch Financing Authority 
/ South of 50 Parking Authority Meeting 
City Council Chambers | 50 Natoma Street, Folsom CA  95630 
March 22, 2022 
6:30 PM 

Welcome to Your City Council Meeting 

We welcome your interest and involvement in the city’s legislative process. This agenda includes 

information about topics coming before the City Council and the action recommended by city staff. You 

can read about each topic in the staff reports, which are available on the city website and in the Office 

of the City Clerk. The City Clerk is also available to answer any questions you have about City Council 

meeting procedures. 

Participation 

If you would like to provide comments to the City Council, please: 

 Fill out a blue speaker request form, located at the back table. 

 Submit the form to the City Clerk before the item begins. 

 When it’s your turn, the City Clerk will call your name and invite you to the podium. 

 Speakers have three minutes, unless the presiding officer (usually the mayor) changes that 

time. 

Reasonable Accommodations 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must 

be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

How to Watch 

The City of Folsom provides three ways to watch a City Council meeting: 

In Person Online On TV 

 

  
City Council meetings take place at 

City Hall, 50 Natoma Street 
Watch the livestream and replay past 

meetings on the city website, 
www.folsom.ca.us 

Watch live and replays of meetings on 
Sac Metro Cable TV, Channel 14 

 
More information about City Council meetings is available at the end of this agenda 

Page 1

file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/Downloads/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us
http://www.folsom.ca.us/


 

2 

 

 

 

City Council Regular and Joint City Council / Folsom Redevelopment Successor 
Agency / Folsom Public Financing Authority / Folsom Ranch Financing Authority / 

South of 50 Parking Authority Meeting 
 

Folsom City Council Chambers 
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 

 

 www.folsom.ca.us   

Tuesday, March 22, 2022 6:30 PM 
 

Kerri Howell, Mayor 

 

Rosario Rodriguez, Vice Mayor Sarah Aquino, Councilmember 
YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember Mike Kozlowski, Councilmember 

 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Members of the public wishing to participate in this meeting via teleconference may participate 
either online or by telephone via WebEx. 

 
Meeting Number: 2553 411 8591 
Meeting Password: 03 22 2022 

 

Join the meeting by WebEx online: 
https://cityoffolsom.my.webex.com/cityoffolsom.my/j.php?MTID=m930ee46ae53449f38428289c2a74f237 

 
To make a public comment using the WebEx online platform, please use the “raise hand” feature at the 

bottom center of the screen. Please make sure to enable audio controls once access has been given by the City 
Clerk to speak. Please wait to be called upon by the City Clerk. 

 

Join the meeting by WebEx telephone:  Dial 1-415-655-0001  

To make a public comment by phone, please  press *3 to raise your hand.  Please make sure to enable audio 
controls by pressing *6 once access has been given by the City Clerk to speak.  Please wait to be called upon by 

the City Clerk. 
Verbal comments via virtual meeting must adhere to the principles of the three-minute speaking time 

permitted for public comment at City Council meetings. 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL: 

Councilmembers:   Chalamcherla, Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Aquino, Howell 

Page 2

http://www.folsom.ca.us/
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcityoffolsom.my.webex.com%2Fcityoffolsom.my%2Fj.php%3FMTID%3Dm930ee46ae53449f38428289c2a74f237&data=04%7C01%7Clkonopka%40folsom.ca.us%7Cdfc9b86183e945f305b008da06d8cd4f%7C1cfb4b4a254c47b48448af71335fd6c0%7C0%7C0%7C637829826207706626%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=X4btXQrdPuHcDeuo5rdedvRnk53bjf38F%2BmHqKWY5LU%3D&reserved=0


 

3 

The City Council has adopted a policy that no new item will begin after 10:30 p.m.  Therefore, if you are 
here for an item that has not been heard by 10:30 p.m., you may leave, as the item will be continued to 
a future Council Meeting. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AGENDA UPDATE 

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR: 

Members of the public are entitled to address the City Council concerning any item within the Folsom 
City Council's subject matter jurisdiction.  Public comments are limited to no more than three 
minutes.  Except for certain specific exceptions, the City Council is prohibited from discussing or taking 
action on any item not appearing on the posted agenda. 

SCHEDULED PRESENTATIONS: 

1. Proclamation of the Mayor of the City of Folsom Proclaiming April 10-16, 2022 as National Public 
Safety Telecommunicators Week in the City of Folsom 

2. Resolution of Commendation Honoring the Folsom High School Bulldogs Football Team for an 
Outstanding Season 

CONSENT CALENDAR: 

Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be approved by one 
motion.  City Councilmembers may pull an item for discussion. 

3. Approval of February 22, 2022 Special/Regular Meeting Minutes 

4. 2021 General Plan Annual Progress Report, Including the Housing Element Annual Progress 
Report 

5. Ordinance No. 1324 - An Ordinance of the City of Folsom Establishing a By-District Election 
Process in Five Council Districts Pursuant to California Elections Code Section 10010 and 
Adding New Sections to Chapter 2.06 of the Folsom Municipal Code to Provide for City Council 
Election Districts (Second Reading and Adoption) 

6. Resolution No. 10819 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 1 
to the Agreement (Contract No.173-21 19-066) with Zenner USA, Inc. for Fixed Network Data 
Management, Maintenance, License and Purchasing Services and Appropriation of Funds 

7. Resolution No. 10820 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Contract Change 
Order No. 1 with Caggiano General Engineering, Inc. (Contract No. 174-21 21-049) for the 
Construction of the Water System Rehabilitation Project No. 2 and Appropriation of Funds  

8. Resolution No. 10821 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision 
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North 
Village No. 1 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North 
Village No. 1 Subdivision 

9. Resolution No. 10822 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision 
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North 
Village No. 2 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North 
Village No. 2 Subdivision  

10. Resolution No. 10823 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision 
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North 

Page 3



 

4 

Village No. 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North 
Village No. 3 Subdivision 

11. Resolution No. 10824 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision 
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch 
Phase 1D Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch 
Phase 1D Subdivision 

12. Resolution No. 10825 - A Resolution Directing the Preparation of Engineer's Report for the 
Following Landscaping and Lighting Districts for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 American River Canyon 
North, American River Canyon North No. 2, American River Canyone North No. 3, Blue Ravine 
Oaks, Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2, Briggs Ranch, Broadstone, Broadstone No. 4, Broadstone Unit 
No. 3, Cobble Ridge, Cobble Hills Ridge II/Reflections II, Folsom Heights, Folsom Heights No. 2, 
Hannaford Cross, Lake Natoma Shores, Los Cerros, Natoma Station, Natoma Valley, Prairie 
Oaks Ranch, Prairie Oaks Ranch No. 2, Prospect Ridge, Sierra Estates, Silverbrook, 
Steeplechase, The Residences at American River Canyon, The Residences at American River 
Canyon II, Willow Creek Estates East, Willow Creek Estates East No. 2, Willow Creek Estates 
South, and Willow Springs 

13. Resolution No. 10826 - A Resolution authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with 
Westnet, Inc. for Fire Station No. 37 First-In Fire Station Alerting System Upgrades 

14. Resolution No. 10827 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Contract with 
First Serve Productions, Inc. for the Sports Courts Acrylic Resurfacing Project 

CONVENE JOINT MEETING 

JOINT CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

JOINT CITY COUNCIL / FOLSOM REDEVELOPMENT SUCCESSOR AGENCY / FOLSOM PUBLIC 
FINANCING AUTHORITY / FOLSOM RANCH FINANCING AUTHORITY / SOUTH OF 50 PARKING 

AUTHORITY MEETING 

ROLL CALL: Council / Board Members:   Chalamcherla, Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Aquino, Howell 

CONSENT CALENDAR: 

15. Approval of the December 14, 2021 Joint City Council / Successor Agency / Public Financing 
Authority / Folsom South of 50 Parking Authority / Folsom Ranch Financing Authority Meeting 
Minutes 

16. Receive and File the City of Folsom, the Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency, the Folsom 
Public Financing Authority, the Folsom Ranch Financing Authority, and the South of 50 Parking 
Authority Monthly Investment Reports for the Month of December 2021 

ADJOURNMENT 

RECONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

CITY MANAGER REPORTS: 

COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

NOTICE:  Members of the public are entitled to directly address the City Council concerning any item 

that is described in the notice of this meeting, before or during consideration of that item.  If you wish to 

Page 4



 

5 

address Council on an issue, which is on this agenda, please complete a blue speaker request card, and 

deliver it to a staff member at the table on the left side of the Council Chambers prior to discussion of the 

item.  When your name is called, stand to be recognized by the Mayor and then proceed to the podium.  If 

you wish to address the City Council on any other item of interest to the public, when the Mayor asks if 

there is any “Business from the Floor,” follow the same procedure described above.  Please limit your 

comments to three minutes or less. 

 

NOTICE REGARDING CHALLENGES TO DECISIONS:   Pursuant to all applicable laws and regulations, 

including without limitation, California Government Code Section 65009 and or California Public 

Resources Code Section 21177, if you wish to challenge in court any of the above decisions (regarding 

planning, zoning and/or environmental decisions), you may be limited to raising only those issues you or 

someone else raised at the public hearing(s) described in this notice/agenda, or in written 

correspondence delivered to the City at, or prior to, the public hearing. 

As presiding officer, the Mayor has the authority to preserve order at all City Council meetings, to remove 

or cause the removal of any person from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal, 

impertinent, or slanderous remarks, using profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally 

abusive while addressing said Council, and to enforce the rules of the Council. 

PERSONS INTERESTED IN PROPOSING AN ITEM FOR THE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA SHOULD 

CONTACT A MEMBER OF THE CITY COUNCIL. 

The meeting of the Folsom City Council is being telecast on Metro Cable TV, Channel 14, the 

Government Affairs Channel, and will be shown in its entirety on the Friday and Saturday following the 

meeting, both at 9 a.m.  The City does not control scheduling of this telecast and persons interested in 

watching the televised meeting should confirm this schedule with Metro Cable TV, Channel 14. The City 

of Folsom provides live and archived webcasts of regular City Council meetings.  The webcasts can be 

found on the online services page of the City's website www.folsom.ca.us. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must 

be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to the City Council regarding any item on this agenda 

will be made available at the City Clerk’s Counter at City Hall located at 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, 

California and at the Folsom Public Library located at 411 Stafford Street, Folsom, California during 

normal business hours. 

  

Page 5

http://www.folsom.ca.us/
https://municode.sharepoint.com/sites/WebMeetingsTeam/Shared%20Documents/_Customers/California/Folsom%20California/Meetings%20Project/Templates/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us


 

6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page is intentionally left blank. 

Page 6



PROCI.^AMATION

OF THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM

PROCLAIMING April 10-16, 2022

NATIONAL PU BLI C SAFETY TE LECOM M U T{ ICATORS WE E K
IN THE CITY OF FOLSOM

WHEREAS, Folsom's communications dispatchers are a vital link to our police officers,

monitoring radio activity, providing information, and enhancing their safety;

and

WHEREAS, the safety of our emergency responders is dependent on the quality and

accuracy of information obtained from citizens who callthe City of Folsom

Public SafetY Answering Point; and

WHEREAS, even in times of crisis, the communications dispatchers of the City of Folsom

are responsible for answering incoming calls for emergency services and

dispatching assistance to help save the lives and property of our citizens; and

WHEREAS, in202L, Folsom's communications dispatchers handled more than 89,000
telephone calls and dispatched more than 55t402 events; and

WHEREAS , in 2021, Folsom's communications dispatchers answered 99o/o of all 9-1-1

calls in 15 seconds or less; and

WHEREAS, Folsomt communications dispatchers contribute substantially to the
apprehension of criminals; and

WHEREAS, Folsom's communications dispatchers exhibited compassion, underst6nding,

and professionalism during the performance of their job in the past year.

NOW THEREFORE, I, KERRI M. HOWELL Mayor of the City of Folsom on behalf of the

Folsom City Council, do hereby proclaim the week of April 10-16, 2022, as NATIOIIAL
qUBLIC SAFETYTELECOMMITNICATORS WEEKin the City of Folsom and extend our
gratitude to Folsom's Communications Dispatchers for their dedicated seruice to our
-ommunity, 

their diligence and commitment to keeping our City and citizens safe.

PROCLAIMED this 22nd day of March 2022'

Kenru M. Howru, MnYon

ATTEST

Cnrusrn FneeuRnne, CrrY Cmm

as

Page 7

03/22/2022 Item No.1.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 8

03/22/2022 Item No.1.



City of Folsom
Resolution of Commendation

Honoring

The Folsom High School Bulldogs Varsity Football Team

FOR THEIR 2021 CALIFORNIA INTERSCHOLASTIC FEDERATION STATE
DIVISION I.AA FOOTBALL CHAMPIONSHIP

WHEREAS, Folsom High's Varsity Football Team brought home the California lnterscholastic
Federation (ClF) NorCal Regional Division l-AA football championship and the CIF State Division l-AA
Runner Up for 2O2t and defeated De La Salle High School for the first time in SJS Section history
since 1985; and

WHEREAS, Folsom High's Varsity Football Team won the Sac-Joaquin Division I Section
Championship for the eighth time in eleven years and the tenth Section Championship in football,
and final season ranking of number one in Northern California; and

WHEREAS, nineteen players were named to the Sacramento Bee's All-Metro Team; and

WHEREAS, the Championship Team was led by outstanding Head Coach Paul Doherty, who was

recently named Sacramento Bee Coach of the Year; and

WHEREAS, Coach Doherty and his players were successfully supported by a talented assistant
coaching staff that included Jordan Banning, Jalen Angel, Tim Carroll, Jordan lrsik, Val Laolagi, Bailey
Laolagi, Robert Lobeses, Adam Lopez, Matt Navone,Tachary Sclater and Matt Watson; and

WHEREAS, the players' parents are to be praised and thanked for their support of their student-
athletes, including countless hours spent supporting practices and cheering from the bleachers; and

WHEREAS, a special thank you is extended to Folsom High's principal Howard Cadenhead, the
school's students, and countless fans in Folsom and beyond for their unwavering support of the
team;

NOW, THEREFORE, l, Kerri M. Howell, Mayor of the City of Folsom, on behalf of the Folsom City
Council and the residents of Folsom, do hereby congratulate the Folsom High School Bulldogs
Varsity Football Team on their successful 2021- season, and extend best wishes for their future
endeavors.

PASSED AND APPROVED, this 22nd day of March2O22

Attest:
Kerri M. Howell, MAYOR Christa Freemantle, Clry CLERK

Page 9

03/22/2022 Item No.2.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 10

03/22/2022 Item No.2.



Book 76 Page 194
Folsom City Council

February 22,2022

City Gouncil Special Meeting

MINUTES

Tuesday, February 22,2022 5:30 PM

CALL TO ORDER

The special City Council meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. with Mayor Kerri Howell
presiding.

ROLL GALL:

Councilmembers Present: Rosario Rodriguez, Vice Mayor
Sarah Aquino, Councilmember
YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember
M ike Kozlowski, Councilmember
Kerri Howell, Mayor

Councilmembers Absent:

Participating Staff:

None

City Manager Elaine Andersen
City Attorney Steve Wang
City Clerk Christa Freemantle

ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES:

L Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation - Pursuant to Government Code section
54956.9(d)(1): Barry and Mary Hills v. State of California et al. Sacramento County Superior
Court Case No. 34-2016-0020517

Motion by Gouncilmember Mike Kozlowski, second by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez to
adjourn to Closed Session for the above referenced item. Motion carried with the
following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Gouncilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Gouncilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Ghalamcherla, Kozlowski Rodriguez, Aquino, Howell
None
None
None

RECONVENE

City Attorney Steve Wang announced that no final action was taken during Closed Session

DRAFT - Not fficial until approued bjt tlte Citl Coundl Page 11

03/22/2022 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page 195
Folsom Ci$ Council

February 22,2022

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned to the regular City Council meeting at 6:30 p.m

SUBMITTED BY

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk

ATTEST:

Kerri Howell, Mayor

DRAFT - Not ffidal until approued @ the Ci4t Council
Page 12

03/22/2022 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page 196
Folsom City Council

February 22,2022

Gity Gouncil Regular Meeting

MINUTES

Tuesday, February 22,2022 6:30 PM

CALL TO ORDER

The regular City Council meeting was called to order at6:32 pm with Mayor Kerri Howell
presiding.

ROLL GALL:

Councilmembers Present: Rosario Rodriguez, Vice Mayor
Sarah Aquino, Councilmember
YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember
Mike Kozlowski, Councilmember
Kerri Howell, Mayor

Councilmembers Absent: None

Participating Staff: City Manager Elaine Andersen
City Attorney Steve Wang
City Clerk Christa Freemantle

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited

AGENDA UPDATE

Mayor Kerri Howell announced that Scheduled Presentation item 16 would be moved to after
Business from the Floor, and New Business would be moved to before Public Hearings.

City Attorney Steve Wang announced that items 13 and 15 had additional information.

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR:

The following speakers addressed the City Council:

1. Michael Harris regarding Juneteenth
2. James Harville regarding the steam locomotive running in Folsom

DRAFT - Not ffidal until approued b1 the Ciry Coandl Page 13

03/22/2022 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page 197
Folsom City Council

February 22,2022

3. Jerry Bernau regarding the steam locomotive running in Folsom
4. Efstathios Pappas regarding the steam locomotive running in Folsom

SGHEDULED PRESENTATIONS fiAKEN OUT OF ORDER):

16. Resolution of Commendation Honoring the Folsom Jr. Bulldogs for Earningthe 2021
Excellence in Academics and Athletics Award

Mayor Kerri Howell presented the resolution to Angie Beyersdorf and the Folsom Jr. Bulldogs.

GONSENT GALENDAR:

Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be approved by one
motion. City Councilmembers may pull an item for discussion.

1. Approval of February 8,2022 Special Meeting Workshop Minutes

2. Approval of February 8,2022 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes

3. Resolution No. 10779 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a
Construction Agreement with Graham Contractors, lnc. for the Crack Fill Project FY
2021-22

4. Resolution No. 10794 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Design
and Consulting Services Contract with Kimley-Horn and Associates, lnc. for the Blue
Ravine Road Pavement Condition lnvestigation and Rehabilitation Analysis

5. Resolution No. 10800 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute
Construction Change Order No. 1 with Sierra National Construction, lnc. for the Duchow
Way at Rumsey Way lntersection Drainage lmprovement Project and Appropriation of
Funds

6. Resolution No. 10801 - A Resolution Adopting the 2021 Sacramento County Multi-
Jurisdictional Local Hazard Mitigation Plan Update

7 . Resolution No. 10802 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a
Construction Agreement with Sierra Traffic Markings, lnc. for the Pavement Striping
Project FY 2021-22

8. Resolution No. 10803 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute
Amendment No. 3 to the Operation and Maintenance Agreement with the Murer House
Foundation

9. Resolution No. 10805 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an
Agreement with Capra Environmental Services Corp for Managed Grazing Services
Within the City of Folsom

10. Resolution No. 10806 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute
Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement with Terracare Associates LLC for the Maintenance

DRAFT - Not offidal wntil approued blt the Ci4t Coundl Page 14

03/22/2022 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page 198
Folsom City Council

February 22,2022

of Parks, Trails and Pet Stations, Streetscapes/Public Works areas, Landscaping and
Lighting Districts, and Folsom Plan Area for the City of Folsom

1 1 . Resolution No. 10807 - A Resolution to Rescind and Replace Resolution No. 1 0754 - A
Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Downtown Ford
Sales to Purchase Two Ford Trucks for the Parks & Recreation Department and to
Authorize the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Folsom Lake Ford to
Purchase Two Ford Trucks for the Parks & Recreation Department

12. Resolution No. 10812 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute
Amendment No. 1 to the Communications Site License Agreement (Contract No. 173-21

01-065) Between T-Mobile US, lnc., a Delaware Corporation, dlbla Metro by T-Mobile
(Formerly Known as MetroPCS California/Florida, lnc., a Delaware Corporation, dlbla
MetroPCS lnc.) and the City of Folsom

Motion by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez, second by Gouncilmember Mike Kozlowskito
approve the Consent Galendar.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Gouncilmember(s): Rodriguez, Aquino, Chalamcherla, Kozlowski, Howell
NOES: Councilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Gouncilmember(s): None

NEW BUSINESS (TAKEN OUT OF ORDER):

14. Nomination of City of Folsom Representative to the Citizens'Advisory Committee for
Folsom Prison

City Clerk Christa Freemantle explained the voting process and asked the City Councilmembers
to nominate either Cynthia Gibbs or Jim Silva to the Citizens'Advisory Committee for Folsom
Prison.

Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez voted for Jim Silva
Councilmember YK Chalamcherla voted for Jim Silva
Councilmember Sarah Aquino voted for Jim Silva
Councilmember Mike Kozlowski voted for Jim Silva
Mayor Kerri Howell voted for Jim Silva

The City Council nominated Jim Silva for the vacant seat on the Citizens'Advisory Committee
for Folsom Prison.

15. Creation of Ad Hoc City Council Subcommittees and Direction to Staff

i. Resolution No. 10809 - A Resolution Creating an Ad Hoc City Council Subcommittee
on City Properties

DRAFT - Not ffir.ial until approued fut the Ci4t Coundl Page 15

03/22/2022 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page 199
Folsom City Council

February 22,2022

ii. Resolution No. 10810 - A Resolution Creating an Ad Hoc City Council Subcommittee
on Retail Recruitment

iii. Resolution No. 10811 - A Resolution Creating an Ad Hoc City Council Subcommittee
on Folsom Economy/Land Planning Economics

City Clerk Christa Freemantle introduced the item.

Councilmember Sarah Aquino asked for clarification regarding subcommittees. City Attorney
Steve Wang responded. The City Council discussed the item.

The following speakers addressed the City Council regarding creation of subcommittees:

1. Deborah Grassl
2.Terry Sorensen
3. Robert Goss
4. Bruce Cline

Motion by Gouncilmember Sarah Aquino, second by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez to
create an ad hoc subcommittee to inventory and evaluate Gity property made up of
Councilmembers, Commissioners, City staff and the Greater Folsom Partnership.

The City Council discussed the selection of the members, number of members and which
Councilmembers would serve on the subcommittee. Councilmember Sarah Aquino requested
that the subcommittee conclude by July 1,2022.

Amended motion by Gouncilmember Sarah Aquino, second by Vice Mayor Rosario
Rodriguez to approve Resolution No. 10809, to create an ad hoc subcommittee to
inventory and evaluate Gity properties, including unutilized and/or underutilized city
properties; the subcommittee to be made up of ten members: two Councilmembers
(Aquino and Rodriguez), two Parks and Recreation Gommissioners, a representative
from the Greater Folsom Partnership, and five members of the public with the
participating Councilmembers choosing the remaining members of the subcommittee.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Gouncilmember(s): Rodriguez, Aquino, Ghalamcherla, Kozlowski, Howell
NOES: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Gouncilmember(s): None

City Attorney Steve Wang clarified that Resolutions Nos. 10810 and 1081 1 are now tabled.

Motion by Councilmember Mike Kozlowski, second by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez to table
Resolution Nos. 10810 and 1081 1 .

Motion by Mayor Kerri Howell, second by Councilmember Mike Kozlowski to not create
the ad hoc subcommittees as related to Resolutions No's. 10810 and 10811.

Councilmember Mike Kozlowski retracted his previous motion

DRAFT - Not ffidal antil approued fu the Ci4t Counr.il Page 16

03/22/2022 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page 200
Folsom City Council

February 22,2022

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Gouncilmember(s): Rodriguez, Aquino, Chalamcherla, Kozlowski, Howell
NOES: Councilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s): None

PUBLIG HEARING:

13. Continued Public Hearing No. 4 Under the California Voting Rights Act Regarding the
Composition of the City's Voting Districts Pursuant to Elections Code Section 10010

City Attorney Steve Wang provided a history of the item and introduced consultant Doug
Yoakam from National Demographics Corporation. Mr. Yoakam made a presentation and
responded to questions from the City Council.

The public hearing was opened.

The following speakers addressed the City Council

1. Muriel Brounstein Dooley
2. Scott Rafferty
3. Teresa Garcia
4. Robert Goss
5. Mike Reynolds
6. Bruce Cline
7. Danielle Sevellingham (via teleconference)

City Attorney Steve Wang summarized the timeline and deadlines for moving forward in the
process. The City Council discussed the two preferred maps.

Motion by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez, second by Gouncilmember YK Chalamcherla to
adopt Preferred Map No. 2.

The City Council continued to discuss the preferred maps.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Gouncilmember(s): Rodriguez, Aquino, Chalamcherla, Kozlowski
Councilmember(s): Howell
Gouncilmember(s): None
Councilmember(s): None

Motion by Councilmember Mike Kozlowski, second by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez
that the sequencing for elections be Districts 1, 3, 5 in 2022 and Districts 2 and 4 in 2024
and to continue with 4-year terms.

DRAFT - Not ffidal until approued fu the Citl Council Page 17

03/22/2022 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page201
Folsom City Council

February 22,2022

The following speakers addressed the City Council regarding the sequencing

1. Martha Lofgren
2. Scott Rafferty
3. Bruce Cline
4. Danielle Sevellingham (via teleconference)

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Councilmember(s): Rodriguez, Aquino, Chalamcherla, Kozlowski, Howell
NOES: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s): None

CITY MANAGER REPORTS:

City Manager Elaine Andersen spoke of water service outages in parts of Folsom due to the
rehabilitation and replacement of portions of the City's water distribution systems. She
announced that applications are being accepted for state approved fireworks sales and that
summer swim lessons are available at the aquatic center. She said that new rules for home-
based businesses will be considered at the next City Council meeting.

CITY COUN COMMENTS:

Councilmember Mike Kozlowski gave an update regarding a recent SACOG meeting.

Councilmember YK Chalamcherla commented regarding the election districts and he requested
that the City explain the water release from Folsom Dam to residents in the City newsletter. He

asked that Mayor Howell close meeting in honor of community volunteer Everett Blix.

Mayor Kerri Howell stated that the Regional Sanitation District Board meets tomorrow. She
spoke of the South-East Connector project, the traffic light installation on White Rock Road and

the steam locomotive in Folsom.

Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez expressed condolences to the families of those lost in the
Folsom Lake Crossing accident and thanked the safety personnelwho responded. She spoke
of the recent vandalism, Jakes Journey Home who recently found a home for a homeless
individual and encouraged allto support local businesses. She said she was looking fonruard to
the Mayor's State of the City address.

Mayor Kerri Howell continued commenting about graffiti and sent condolences to families who
lost their loved ones in the accident on Folsom Lake Crossing. She asked everyone to drive
safely.

DRAFT - Not ffiial until approued b1t the Ciry Coundl
Page 18

03/22/2022 Item No.3.



Book76 Page202
Folsom City Council

February 22,2022

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Folsom City Council, Mayor Kerri Howell
adjourned the meeting in honor of Everett Blix, at 8:11 pm.

SUBMITTED BY:

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk
ATTEST

Kerri Howell, Mayor

DRAFT - Not fficial until approued b1t the Citit Council
Page 19

03/22/2022 Item No.3.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 20

03/22/2022 Item No.3.



:'t:;. : .'. i : jl'i

Folsom City Council
Staff ort

MEETING DATE: 312212022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: 202I General Plan Annual Progress Report, Including the
Housing Element Annual Progress Report

F'ROM: Community Development Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION
Staff respectfully requests that the City Council receive and accept the 2021 General Plan
Annual Progress Report and Housing Element Annual Progress Report and direct staff to
forward copies to the Governor's Office of Planning and Research and Department of Housing
and Community Development accordingly.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE
The purpose of this General Plan Annual Progress Report (APR) is to update the City Council
on the status of implementing programs contained within the City's 2035 Folsom General Plan,
including the recently adopted 2021-2029 Housing Element.

State law requires all counties and general law cities to submit an annual report on the status
of the jurisdiction's General Plan as it pertains to all general plan elements to the Governor's
Office of Planning and Research (OPR).

Additionally, State law (California Govemment Code $65400) requires all cities and all
counties to submit a Housing Element Annual Progress Report (APR) to the Department of
Housing and Community Development (HCD) and OPRto reportprogress thatthe jurisdiction
has made toward implementing the Housing Element of their general plan. Provisions of
Assembly Bill 879 and Senate Bill 35 of the State's 2017 Housing Package added new data
requirements for the Housing Element APRs. These additions are listed below:

o Housing Development Applications and Approvals
o Housing Production in progress (via entitlement, building permit, or certificate of

occupancy)

I

Page 21

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



a Sites Identified or Rezoned (if applicable) to Accommodate Regional Housing

Needs Allocation (RHNA) related to "No Net Loss" provisions passed by AB 166

Prior to submittal to the State, the annual report must be presented to the City Council for
review and acceptance. The 2021 General Plan APR (Attachment 1) includes a summary of
General Plan Amendments processed and actions or activities relating to implementation of
each of the City's General Plan Elements. The Housing Element portion of the report consists

of several standardized State-produced tables that quantifr the number of dwelling units

entitled and constructed during the reporting period and the status of Housing Element

programs.

POLICY / RULE
Government Code Section 65400 and 65700 mandates that all cities and counties submit an

annual report on the status of the General Plan and progress in its implementation to their

legislative bodies, the Governor's Office of Planning and Research (OPR), and the Housing

and Community Development (HCD) by April I of each year'

ANALYSIS
The General Plan APR assists OPR in identiffing statewide trends in local land use decision

making. Furthermore, the report assists the City in evaluating how the goals and policies of
the general plan are being implemented through various programs, planning activities and land

development projects (both public and private). While OPR provides general guidance on the

preparation of APRs, local jurisdictions are encouraged to develop their General Plan APR in
a manner that is useful to the specific jurisdiction.

The attached General Plan APR summarizes the City's General Plan implementation progress

for 2021 The report is not an exhaustive inventory of Folsom's general plan implementation
efforts, but rather a focused account of relevant activities of citywide significance, including

land development projects requiring discretionary review, long-rang planning efforts, City
capital improvement projects and other action items that specifically address implementation
of the general plan.

The Housing Element APR is attached to the General Plan APR and utilizes building permits

issued as the basis for counting progress toward achieving its share of the identified Regional

Housing Needs Assessment (RHNA). In addition, the APR describes the City's
accomplishments toward achieving its housing goals and includes a status report on

implementation of the City's housing related policies, ordinances, and programs to facilitate

efforts to remove constraints to the production of affordable housing.

ATTACHMENT

1. 2021General Plan Annual Progress Report

2
Page 22

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



Submitted,

Pam Johns, Community Development Director

J Page 23

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



ffi
Ft}LSOnf,
GEHERAL

203s
PLAN

2021 General Plan Annual Progress Report

City of Folsom

March 2022

1

Page 24

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



Table of Contents

CHAPTER 1- INTRODUCTION AND SUMMARY

A. PURPOSE OF THE ANNUAL PROGRESS REPORT (APR)

B. BACKGROUND

C. PURPOSE OF THE GENERAL PLAN

D. STATUS OF THE ADOPTED ELEMENTS

CHAPTER 2 - IMPLEMENTATION OF THE GENERAL PLAN

A. AMENDMENTS TO THE GENERAL PLAN

B. GENERAL PLAN PROGRAM IMPLEMENTATION HIGHLIGHTS FOR 2019

CHAPTER 3 - IMPLEMENTATION OF THE HOUSING ELEMENT

CHAPTER 4_2O2L PROJECTS AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS

A. MAJOR DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS

B. NOTABLE PROJECTS AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS

APPENDIX A: GENERAL PLAN ANNUAL IMPLEMENTATION REPORT

APPENDIX B: HOUSING ELEMENT ANNUAL PROGRESS REPORT

EXHIBIT 1: HOUSING ELEMENT IMPLEMENTATION TABLE

EXHIBIT 2: REGIONAL HOUSING NEEDS ALLOCATION TABLE

EXHIBIT 3: SUMMARY OF ENTITLED UNITS AND SUBMITTED APPLICATIONS

2

Page 25

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



CHAPTER 1- INTRODUCTION AND SUMMARY

A. Purpose of the Annual Progress Report (APR)

The primary purpose of this Annual Progress Report (APR) is to summarize the activities that took place

between January 1,2}21and December 3L,2027 to implement the City of Folsom's 2035 General Plan.

This report will be provided to the City Council for their review and acceptance. ln addition, the APR will

be submitted to the Governor's Office of Planning and Research (OPR) and the Department of Housing

and Community Development (HCD).

B. Background

The City of Folsom adopted a comprehensive update to the General Plan on August 28,2018 and updated

several elements (Housing, Land Use, Safety and Noise and lmplementation) in 202L as part of the 2021-

2029 Housing Element Update. The Folsom 2035 General Plan is the result of over 6 years of public input

from stakeholders, the community, City Commissioners, and the City Council. The updated plan replaced

and reformatted the previous General Plan that was adopted in 1988 and includes key planning concepts

such as developing urban centers offering an urban lifestyle in a suburban community, moving toward

mixed use on the East Bidwell corridor, providing opportunities for transit-oriented development, and

following retail trends to provide for new shopping and converting old retail centers to productive use'

Other key planning concepts embraced in the Folsom 2035 General Plan are complete streets including

all modes of transportation and a focus on healthy lifestyles.

C. Purpose of the General Plan

The General Plan is the foundational land use document for the City of Folsom and includes goals, policies,

and programs on a wide range of topics. Every city and county in California must have a general plan,

which is the local government's long-term framework or "constitution" for future development. The

general plan represents the community's view of Folsom's future and expresses the community's

development goals. The Folsom 2035 General Plan establishes the framework for land use decisions in

the City of Folsom over the next 20 plus years and includes goals, policies, and programs on a wide range

of topics. All new land use and development, as well as modifications to existing use and development

must be consistent with the City's General Plan.

D. Status of Adopted Elements

The general plan is made up of eight elements, of which seven are mandated by the State. Except for the

Housing Element, all other elements of the City of Folsom General Plan were adopted as a single document

on August 28,20L8. State requirements for housing elements are more detailed and specific than for the

other general plan elements, and housing elements are required to be updated on a fixed schedule set by

the State. The most recent City of Folsom Housing Element was adopted by the City Council on August

24, 2O2L and certified by the State Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD) on

October 22,202t. The 2021 Housing Element is a comprehensive update of the 2013 Housing Element

and covers an eight-year period from May !5,21zLto May L5,2029.

The seven State-mandated elements are: Land Use, Circulation, Housing, Conservation, Open Space,

Noise, and Safety (California Government Code Section 65302). Communities may include other elements

aJ

Page 26

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



that address issues of particular local concern, such as economic development or urban design.

Communities can also organize their general plan anyway they choose, as long as the required issue areas

are addressed. The following table shows how the elements of the Folsom 2035 General Plan are

organized to meet the mandatory requirements of State law:

Source: Folsom General Ptan 2035 -Adopted August 28,2018

CHAPTER 2 - IMPLEMENTATION OF THE GENERAL PLAN

To help ensure that appropriate actions are taken to implement the 2035 General Plan, the Plan includes

a set of implementation programs. The implementation programs identify specific actions to be taken by

the City to implement the general plan policies.

A. Amendments to the General Plan

General Plan Amendments may be proposed and acted upon at any time during the year and one action

may include multiple amendments. General Plan amendments are subject to environmental review,
public notice and hearing requirements and must not create inconsistencies with other parts of the plan.

Some of the amendments will be policy changes, while others will be changes to the General Plan Land

Use Diagram.

4

General Plan Elements Required byState law

oo
D
E
|!

o

'E
C'

(J

bt
o
o

Eo
ro

oo
ou

o
l,'
o
=

oIJ
a!a
ut
Eo
ELo

6'
lE

a

Optional
Elements
Allowed
by State

Law

Folsom 2035
General Plan Elements

Land Use

Mobitity

Economic Prosperity

Housing

Natural and Cultural
Resources

Public Facilities and
Services

Parks and Recreation

Safety and Noise

ELEMENTS OF THE FOLSOM 2035 GENERAL PLAN

Page 27

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



202L General Plon Amendments

Alder Creek Apartments General Plan Amendment, Specific Plan Amendment. Planned Development

Permit. and Minor Administrative Modification - On February 2t,202t the City Council approved a

General Plan Amendment, Specific Plan Amendment, Planned Development Permit, and Minor

Administrative Modification for development and operation of a 255-unit market rate apartment

community (Alder Creek Apartments) on a 10.8-acre site located at the southeast corner of the

intersection of Alder Creek Parkway and Westwood Drive within the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 portion of

the Folsom Plan Area. The purpose of the General Plan Amendment was to change the General Plan land

use designation for a 5.0-acre portion of the project site from MLD (Multi-Family Low Density) to MHD

(Multi-Family H igh Density).

2021 Housing Element Update and Related Actions - The City Council approved a General Plan

Amendment on August 24,202L to update the following Elements: Housing Element, Land Use Element,

Safety and Noise Element, and lmplementation Element.

Housins E lpmpnf - ln accordance with State law the City was required to adopt fhe sixth cycle Housing

Element, which covers the May L5, 2021. through May 15, 2029 planning period and reassesses the

community's housing-related goals and objectives, while addressing issues and establishing objectives

with respect to a wide range of possible housing related programs. The sixth cycle also responds to

challenges associated with meeting an increased Regional Housing Needs Assessment (RHNA) of 5,363

housing units and to new state laws pertaining to housing, including, but not limited to the SB t66 (2017)

"no-net-loss" law that requires land inventory and site identification programs in a Housing Element to

always include sufficient sites to accommodate the unmet RHNA, as well os AB 686 (2018) which requires

affirmatively furthering fair housing as a part of a jurisdiction's Housing Element planning process and

guiding documents for community development.

Land Use Element - The City amended two sections of the Land Use Element. The first amendment

corrected the East Bidwell Mixed-use boundary associated with the Land Use Diagram and the second

amendment removed and outdated policy, policy 1U9.1.10 Renewable and Alternative Energy

Generation.

Safetv and Noise Element - ln conjunction with the Housing Element Update, and in compliance with State

law, the City updated the Safety and Noise Element of the General Plan to address climate adaptation and

resilience strategies. The update added new emergency preparedness and evacuation route policies, new

climate change policies to address flood hazards, wildfires and wildfire smoke and a new Extreme Heat

section that includes a new goal statement and several new policies. The update also included a Climate

Adaptation and Resilience Report, which serves as a climate change vulnerability assessment and is

included in the General Plan as Appendix D.

lmplementation Element - The City updated the lmplementation Element to support the Safety and Noise

Element Update. Revisions to the lmplementation Element included new implementation programs to

address evacuation routes, stormwater and flood management, wildfire and wildfire smoke protection,

and extreme heat.

5

Page 28

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



2020 General Plan Amendments

Toll Brothers: General Plan Amendment. Specific Plan Amendment, Small-Lot Vestine Tentative Map and

Desisn Planned Development Permit - The City Council approved a General Plan Amendment on March

10, 2020 to modify land use designations in the Folsom Plan Area. The land use designations associated

with the 314-acre site include SFHD, MLD, MMD, OS, and P,

709 Natoma Street: General Plan Amendment - The City Council approved a General Plan Amendment on

June 23, 2020 to change the land use designation from SFHD (Single-Family High Density) to CC

(Community Commercial) in order to correct General Plan inconsistencies that resulted in the single parcel

having two incompatible land uses (SFHD/CC).

20L9 Generol Plan Amendments

Canvon Terrace Apartments Expansion and Remodel: General Plan Amendment and Design Review -The
City Council approved a General Plan Amendment on July 9, 2019 to change the land use designation from
MLD (Multi-Family Low Density) to MHD (Multi-Family High Density) in order to accommodate the
increased residential density associated with the project expansion.

B. General Plan Program lmplementation Highlights for 2O2L

The following are highlights of the implementation program progress made in calendar year 2O2l

organized by Element.

Mobility Element:

M-2. lntellisent Transportation Svstems (lTS) Master Plan - ln 2027, the Public Works Department

Successfully obtained over 53 million in SACOG funding for lmplementation of the ITS Master Plan.

M-4. Electric Vehicle Charse Stations at Citv Facilities - ln 2021, the City installed an electric vehicle (EV)

charging station at the Waste and Recycling administrative office in the Corporation Yard. Additional EV

charging stations are planned for the Municipal Landscape Services Division Shop and the Facilities

Maintenance yard in the near future.

M-5 Pedestrian Master Plan and M-5 Bikewav Master Plan - The Public Works and Parks and Recreation

successfully obtained grant funding to consolidate the Pedestrian Master Plan and Bike Master Plan into

an Active Transportation Plan in 2020. The consultant for the project was selected and the project is

underway. PublicoutreachbeganinSpringof202l.,withapublicreviewdraftplannedforSpringof2022.

M-7 Bicvcle Safetv Education - ln 202L, the Folsom Police Department obtained Selective Traffic

Enforcement Program (STEP) grant funding from the Office of Traffic Safety (OTS) to perform multiple

traffic education and enforcement operations targeting pedestrian and bicycle safety. The enforcement

efforts included operations surrounding crosswalks within the city, ensuring motorists yielded the right of
way to pedestrians.

6

Housing Element: See Chopter 3

Page 29

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



Notural and Cultural Resources Element:

NCR-3. - Creek Week - ln 202L, Creek Week was cancelled for the second year in a row as a result of the

Covid-19 pandemic.

Public Focilities and Services Element:

PFS-S. Urban Water Management Plan - The Urban Water Management Plan (UWMP) was updated in

2O2tand approved by City Council on June 8,202L by Resolution No' 10543'

PFS-8. Maintenance Permits -ln2O2t,there was one routine maintenance project undertaken bythe City

utilizing the City's Routine Maintenance Agreement. The project consisted of removing excessive

vegetation within Robber's Ravine and unnamed tributaries to Lake Natoma.

PFS-13. Streetlisht Retrofit - ln2O2L, the Public Works Department converted 100 streetlights to LED along

major corridors and the Municipal Landscape Services Division retrofitted approximately 300 streetlights
from 100W HPS to 56W LED in various landscape and lighting districts.

PFS-14. Enerev Efficient Fleet -ln2021-, the Waste and Recycling Division received the City's first all-

electric vehicle, and the water conservation division received a hybrid. The Fleet division is continuing to
transition the light duty fleet to energy efficient alternatives. Four additional hybrid orders and seven all

electric orders, including six patrol vehicles were completed in 2021. Delivery of seven of these vehicles

were expectedin2O2'J, but delayed due to supply chain issues.

PFS-18. Neighborhood Cleanup Prosram - ln 202L, the Solid Waste Division of the Public Works

Department completed over L1,000 bulky waste pickups and collected nearly 2,000 tons of waste,

Sofety ond Noise Element:

SN-3 Communitv Emersencv Response Team - The Fire Department provides Community Emergency

Response Team (CERT) training annually. ln 202L, a total of 25 residents completed training. Members

of the CERT program were deployed to fires scenes within the region (including the CALDOR Fire). They

were also deployed to large scale emergency and non-emergency situations including law/fire personnel

funerals. This would not have been capable without the continued training the volunteers receive.

SN-4 Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan -ln2O2'l,,the City participated with Sacramento County and other local

jurisdictions to update the Sacramento County Local Hazard Mitigation Plan (LHMP).

SN- 10- Conduct Outreach on Wildfire Smoke Protection - During 202L, Police personnel contacted
residents and provided information on shelters to citizens. Police personnel also distributed personal

protective equipment to these communities.

SN- 15 Conduct EducationalOutreach on Extreme Heat Events -|n202L, Folsom Police and Fire personnel,

in conjunction with other city departments worked collaboratively to advertise, staff and open cooling

stations when sustained high temperatures gripped the city. Outreach was accomplished via social media

accounts (including Facebook, Nixle, and lnstagram).

CHAPTER 3 - IMPLEMENTATION OF THE HOUSING ELEMENT

ln accordance with State law (California Government Code $55400), the City is required to report certain

housing information, including the City's progress in meeting its share of regional housing needs, actions

7

Page 30

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



taken towards completion of housing element programs and the city's efforts to remove governmental

constraints to the development of housing.

The State of California Department of Housing and Community Development requires that the Housing

Element Annual Progress Report consists of Excel spreadsheets, which are included in Appendix B.

Housing Element lmplementation

The 2021 APR provides the number of housing units for which the City issued building permits in 2021-

both in the aggregate and by affordability levels, according to state-defined income levels. ln 2021,

building permits were issued forthe production of t07t residential dwelling units consisting of 957 above

moderate single-family (including 49 multi-gen) units, 51 low-income multifamily units, 23 very-low-

income multifamily units, and 6 (moderate, low- and very-low) accessory dwelling units (ADUs). lt is

important to note that because the 5th Cycle Housing Element has a planning period from May L5,2021
to May t5, 2029, only those units that were issued building permits after May L5, 2021- are counted

towards meeting the current 6th Cycle RHNA as shown in Exhibit 2 attached to this report.

With regards to development applications, the City received a total of 66 housing development

applications in2021., which included 55 custom home design review applications. The total proposed

housing units associated with these housing development applications is 1489 units.

The 2021 Housing Element builds on the policies and programs of the 2013 Housing Element and the City's

success in implementing these policies and programs. ln addition, the City added a number of new

innovative programs to encourage and support the development of affordable housing and to respond to
new State requirements. ln2O2I, the City has demonstrated solid progress in implementing the programs

in ils 2021.-2029 Housing Element. Below is a list of Housing Element implementation highlights.

Program H-2 Create Additional Lower-lncome Housing Capacitv - ln order to create additional

opportunities to ensure the City maintains adequate capacity to meet the lower-income RHNA throughout
the planning period, the City proposes to increase maximum allowable densities in the East Bidwell Mixed

Use Overlay, SACOG Transit Priority Areas outside the Historic District, and the Folsom Plan Area Specific

Plan Town Center. To advance this effort, the City applied for and received three Regional Early Action

Planning Grant Program (REAP) grants that will fund projects aimed at exploring increased densities and

updating development standards for the City's Transit Priority Areas, the East Bidwell Mixed Use Corridor,
and the Town Center area of the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP). Key elements of this effort are

understanding appropriate design for each area, establishing design standards, and understanding how

design, density, and development standards affect development economics.

Program H-4 Accessorv Dwelling Unit Tools and Resources - The City of Folsom developed a two-part
design workbook as a resource for those interested in designing and building an Accessory Dwelling Unit
(ADU). ln addition to providing information on design ideas, the workbook explains the City's review and

approval process, illustrates the City's objective design standards set forth in Chapter L7.t0s of the Folsom

Municipal Code, and identifies recommended design styles for the Historic District.

Program H-11 Local Fundins for Affordable Housins Development - ln 202L, two affordable housing

projects (Mangini Place and Sage Senior Apartments received project approval and loan commitments
from the City. The 100% multifamily senior Sage at Folsom apartment project received a 52,750,000 loan

8

Page 31

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



from the City for the construction of 110 affordable units. The 100% affordable multifamily Mangini Place

project received a 56,850,000 loan from the City for the construction of 150 affordable units.

Proeram H-16 Facilitate Affordable Housins Development on Citv-Owned Land - ln December of 2021,

the City Council approved the sale of surplus land located at 300 Persifer Street to Habitat for Humanity

of Greater Sacramento, lnc. for the purpose of developing for-sale affordable housing units, which will

include five accessory dwelling units.

Program 27 Seniors Helping Seniors Program -The Seniors Helping Seniors Program aids with minor home

repairs to extremely low-, very low-, and low-income seniors in Folsom. ln2O2I, the Seniors Helping

Seniors program provided over 5157,051 in funding to assist 87 eligible senior households with home

repairs.

CHAPTER 4 - O1-9 PROJECTS AND ACCO PLISHMENTS

ln addition to implementation of specific programs, the City of Folsom implemented a number of General

Plan policies and goals through a variety of actions in 202'1,. The following sections provide an overview

of some of these actions.

A. Major Development Applications

The following development applications were reviewed by the Planning Commission and/or City Council

during 2021.

White Rock Springs Ranch Villoges 2-3 Residential Design Review

On February 3,202L the Planning Commission approved a Residential Design Review application for 81.

traditional single-family residential units located within Villages 2 and 3 of the previously approved White

Rock Springs Ranch Subdivision project.

Alder Creek Apartments

On February 2I,202'J. the City Council approved a General Plan Amendment, Specific Plan Amendment,

Planned Development Permit, and Minor Administrative Modification for development and operation of

a 255-unit market rate apartment community (Alder Creek Apartments) on a 10.8-acre site located at the

southeast corner of the intersection of Alder Creek Parkway and Westwood Drive within the Mangini

Ranch Phase 2 portion of the Folsom Plan Area.

Mangini Rqnch Lot L6 Design Review

On May 5,2021the Planning Commission approved a ResidentialDesign Review application and Minor

Administrative Modifications for development of a 278-unit market-rate apartment community (Mangini

Ranch Lot L6 Apartments) on a 9.3-acre site located north of White Rock Road near the northeast corner

of the intersection of White Rock Road and East Bidwell Street within the Mangini Ranch Subdivision.

9

Page 32

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



Folsom Ronch Medicol Center, Plonned Development Permit, Conditional Use Permit and Development

Ag ree me nt Mod ificotio n

On June 22,2021, the City Council approved a request from Dignity Health for approval of a Planned

Development Permit, Conditional Use Permit, and Development Agreement Amendment for

development of a 530,000-square-foot state-of-the-art medical center (Folsom Ranch Medical Center) on

a 27 .44-acre site located at the northeast corner of the intersection of East Bidwell Street and Alder Creek

Parkway within the Folsom Plan Area. The project includes 300 beds and a ground-level heliport facility

and two medical office buildings.

Mongini Ranch Lot 74 Bungalows Tentdtive Parcel Mop, Design Review, ond Minor Administrotive

Modification

On June 2,2027, the Planning Commission approved a Tentative Parcel Map, Design Review, and Minor

Administrative Modification for development of a 160-unit market-rate residential rental community

(Mangini Ranch Bungalows) on a 9,5-acre site located adjacent to White Rock Road near the northeast

corner of the intersection of East Bidwell Street and White Rock Road within the Folsom Plan Area.

Mangini Ranch Phose LC North Villages 2 and 3 Small Lot Vesting Tentative Map, Design Review ond

M i no r Adm i n i strotive Mod ificoti o ns

On June 22,202tthe City Council approved a Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, Design Review,

and two Minor Administrative Modifications to refine the boundary and transfer 20 residential units

within the Plan Area, to develop 75-single-family homes on a 32.5-acre site located west of the future

Savannah Parkway and north and south of Mangini Parkway in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan area

Mangini Ranch Phase lC North 4-Pack Small Lot Vesting Tentative Mop, Plonned Development Permit, and

Design Review

On June 22,2021., the City Council approved a Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map and Planned

Development Permit to allow deviations from the MLD Development Standards and Design Review to

develop lO0-single-family homes on an 11.05-acre site located west of the future Savannah Parkway in

the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan area.

White Rock Springs Ranch Village 9 Residential Design Review

On August 4,202I the Planning Commission approved a Design Review application for 42 traditional

single-family residential units located within Village 9 of the previously approved White Rock Springs

Ranch Subdivision.

Mangini Place Apartments Design Review, Minor Administrotive Modificotion, and Density Bonus

On August 18, 2021 the Planning Commission approved a Design Review application, , a Minor

Administrative Modification and Density Bonus/Development Standard Concessions/Waivers/Reductions

for a 1S2-unit 100 percent affordable apartment community (Mangini Place Apartments) on a S.2-acre site

located on the northwest corner of Mangini Parkway and Savannah Parkway in the Folsom Plan Area.

10

Page 33

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



Mangini Ronch, Phase 7C Vitlage  Small Lot Vesting Tentative Map, Planned Development Permit and

M i no r Ad m i n istrativ e Mod ificotio ns

On October 26,202t the City Council approved a Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, Planned

Development Permit, and two Minor Administrative Modifications to refine the land use boundary and

transfer three residential units within the Folsom Plan Area to develop 1L5-single-family homes on a

26.92-acre site located within the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan at the southwest corner of Savannah

Parkway and Mangini Parkway.

Russel! Ranch Design Guidelines Modification and Phase 3 ond Phase 2, Village 3 Residentiol Design

Review

On October 6,2021. the Planning Commission approved a Residential Design Review application for 226

single-family residential units for the Russell Ranch Village 3 project and 79 single-family residential units

for the Russell Ranch Phase 2 Village 3 project as well as a modification of the Russell Ranch Design

Guidelines. The project is located at the east corner of Placerville Road and US Highway 50 and west corner

of White Rock Road and Prairie City Road within the Russell Ranch Subdivision of the Folsom Plan Area'

Baldwin Dam Tentqtive Porcel Map

On November 3,2021the Planning Commission approved a Tentative Parcel Map to subdivide two

existing parcels totaling 4.48-acres into four individual parcels for future sale and development.

Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Villoge 1" Residentiol Design Review

On Novembe r 3,2021.the Planning Commission approved a Design Review application for 88 single-family

residential units for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village 1 Subdivision.

Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village 2 Residential Design Review

On Novembe r 3,2O27the Planning Commission approved a Design Review application for 74 single-family

residential units for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village 2 Subdivision.

Shops at Folsom Ronch Planned Development Permit Modificotion

On Novembe r L7,Zo2Lthe Planning Commission approved a Planned Development Permit Modification

to make changes to the size and design of six previously approved commercial buildings within the Shops

at Folsom Ranch Shopping Center located on 5.9-acre site situated at the southeast corner of the

intersection of Alder Creek Parkway and East Bidwell Street'

Broadstone viltos Tentotive Parcel Map ond Planned Development Permit

On November !7,2O2! the Planning Commission approved a Tentative Parcel Map to subdivide an

existing vacant property of approximately 37.2-acres in size located at 1565 Cavitt Drive within the

Broadstone Unit No. 3 Specific Plan Area into two individual parcels and a Planned Development Permit

to develop 257 apartment units in 33 three-story buildings on approximately 16.79 net acres on the

proposed Parcel 1.

11

Page 34

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



B. Notable Projects and Accomplishments

During 2021, there were a number of notable projects and accomplishments related to the City's General

Plan goals and policies which the City expended substantial efforts on. The following provides brief

summaries of some of these accomplishments and is not intended to be exhaustive.

Real Time Traffic Camera Systems - The Folsom Police Department partnered with Public Works Traffic

Engineering and Signs/Signals to view live data from the web of traffic cameras located at various

intersections throughout the city. This data allowed officers real time information on traffic conditions

allowing for better responses to calls for service. When conditions were met, police dispatchers were

able to quickly deploy additional personnel to help ease traffic congestion. Nixle and Facebook alerts

were sent to residents informing the public of major events along city streets.

Parks and Recreation Awards- The Parks and Recreation Department received two California and Parks

and Recreation Society Awards for Broder Family Homestead Park for Facility Design and Park Planning.

Parks and Recreation Needs Assessment- A Parks and Recreation Needs Assessment consisting of 10

questions was launched in May 202tto assess resident's satisfaction with the City's parks and recreation

facilities and programs. As a result of the survey, the City received an86% satisfaction rating for current

services offered in the City. The highest rated amenities of the City were the trails, parks, and open space

areas.

Highway 50/Empire Ranch Road lnterchange: The Empire Ranch Road lnterchange project is currently in

the preliminary design and environmental phase and construction could start as early as 2025. The

interchange will include a 4-lane overpass with roundabouts at the intersections of the Highway 50 ramp

connections to both westbound and eastbound Highway 50, and bicycle and pedestrian facilities. A new

interchange is needed at this location to connect Empire Ranch Road to Highway 50 and to the new

development south of 50. This project will reduce congestion, improve connectivity and safety, and

reduce travel time and delay for commuter, recreational, and freight traffic.

Organics Recycling - The City is responding to California's new organics recycling law (SB 1383) aimed at

reducing methane emissions. This is the most significant recycling mandate adopted in the state in the

last 30 years. Businesses are now required to recycle organic waste and provide food waste bins inside

buildings and beginning in July of 2022 residents will be required to recycle food waste,

New Customer Water Conservation Rebate Programs - The Environmental and Water Resources

Department added two new customer rebate programs offered to City water customers. One program is

cash for grass and the other program is a smart home water monitor. For cash for grass the new program

includes a rebate to City water customers conditioned on the permanent removal of grass. The smart

home water monitor program provides a rebate to City water customers for the installation of a smart

home monitoring device that alerts customers of potential leaks or abnormal water usage.

Neighborwoods Program - The City of Folsom has partnered with the Sacramento Tree Foundation to
help grow, care for, and expand Folsom's tree canopy. The new Neighborwoods community-led initiative

will improve and beautify neighborhoods and brings neighbors together through community tree plants

and care activities. ln 2027, the partnership hosted five tree planting events and planted 290 trees

throughout Folsom,

I2

Page 35

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



Successful Events in Parks and Recreation - Even with COVID restrictions, several successful events were

offered to the community in 2021, including Eggstravaganza, Folsom Glass Pumpkin, Wild Howl-O-Ween

and Wild Nights and Holiday Lights.

Capital Southeast Connector JPA - Major progress has been made on the initial segment of the Capital

Southeast Connector project (Prairie City Road to East Bidwell Street). When completed the Connector

will be a 34-mile, four-lane, limited-access expressway, and a parallel bicycle/pedestrian trail. This a is

major milestone for the long-planned project that will serve as a commute alternative to Highways 50 and

99, relieve traffic congestion, promote economic development, preserve Sacramento County open spaces,

and improve roadway safety.

Real Time Traffic Camera Systems - The Folsom Police Department partnered with Public Works Traffic

Engineering and Signs/Signals to view live data from the web of traffic cameras located at various

intersections throughout the city. This data allowed officers real time information on traffic conditions

allowing for better responses to calls for service, When conditions were met, police dispatchers were

able to quickly deploy additional personnel to help ease traffic congestion. Nixle and Facebook alerts

were sent to residents informing the public of major events along city streets.

Open Space Closures Due to Extreme Fire Risk - On July 27,202L the City Council declared a Local

Emergency due to extreme fire danger which restricted access to certain wildlife areas due to extreme

fire danger. Members of the Neighborhood Services Division of the Folsom Police Department actively

patrolled these areas educating and enforcing this new ordinance. Due to these education and

enforcement efforts the number of wildfires within the city were drastically reduced.

Folsom Reservoir Raw Water Delivery Project - The Environmental and Water Resources Department

began the planning of alternative water supply delivery projects from Folsom Reservoir. This planning

effort will identify two project alternatives for the delivery of raw water from Folsom Reservoir to the

Cities of Folsom and Roseville, Folsom State Prison, and San Juan Water District.

Police Department Expansion - The Police Department identified the need to expand the police

headquarters and partnered with an architecture firm to prepare plans for a 12,000 square foot addition.

When funded, this addition will house a state-of-the-art communications center and fulfillfuture needs

of the department.

Corporation Yard Clean Closure - The Public Works Department and the Environmental and Water

Resources Department successfully completed all the steps to clean close the Corporation Yard landfill.

The Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board confirmed that the landfill was "clean closed" in

accordance with California Code of Regulations, title 27 (Title 27l-. At least three years of subsequent

groundwater monitoring per Monitoring and Reporting Program R5-2008-0106 (MRP) has demonstrated

that discharges to the former landfill no longer present a threat to water quality.

Fire Station 38 Renovation and Modernization - Based on the strategic location of Fire Station 38,

completion of the renovation ensures optimum delivery of emergency fire and medical services to the

community in the future.

Park Planning - The Parks and Recreation Department began the planning of a new active park (Benevento

Family Park) in the Empire Ranch community at the intersection of Broadstone Parkway and Carpenter

Hill. Nine acres of the L9-acre park site will be developed with sports fields, picnic areas and natural oak

woodland enhancements. ln addition, a Preferred Master Plan was approved by City Council for the first

t3

Page 36

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



park in the Folsom Plan Area, Prospector Park. The 11.8-acre Prospector Park will include a children's play

area; a lighted multi-use sports field and lighted ball field; tennis, volleyball, and basketball courts; and a

dog park. Construction is scheduled to begin summer of 2022'

ProjectDox - The Community Development Department rapidly set up an interim electronic permit

submittal system (ePermit Center) in response to the COVID-19 pandemic to allow for remote permit

submittal and implemented a new electronic plan check system (ProjectDox). Continued implementation

of this new electronic plan check software and services has resulted in a more modern, efficient, and cost-

effective process for reviewing building permit applications and helps contribute to a decrease in GHG

emissions.

Support During Covid-19 Pandemic - The Fire Department administered COVID vaccinations and testing

with a newly developed Mobile lntegrated Health (MlH) program. The Folsom MIH field unit has tested

over 500 citizens at 30 assisted living facilities within Folsom and Sacramento County. ln addition, the

MIH field unit administered 507 vaccines and tested 407 people in2O27'

300 Persifer Street as Surplus Land - On September 22,202O, the City Council adopted Resolution No.

10531 to declare 300 Persifer Street as surplus land for the intended purpose of creating new for sale

affordable housing. ln December of 202!, City Council authorized the sale of 300 Persifer Street to Habitat

for Humanityforthe purpose of constructingten for-sale affordable housing units, five of which willbe
accessory dwelling units.

l4

Page 37

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



APPENDIX A

GENERAL PLAN ANNUAL IMPLEMENTATION REPORT

Page 38

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



General Plan lmplementation; January 1 - December 31 ,2021
Appendix A

Action
No.

lmplementation Action Timeframe Status of lmplementation Responsible
Dept./Support

Dept.

Land Use Element
LU.1 Update the Zoning Ordinance

Develop a priority list for how sections of
the Folsom Zoning Ordinance and

applicable guidelines will be updated
consistent with the General Plan. The City

shall review and update the Folsom Zoning

Ordinance and applicable guidelines,

consistent with the policies and diagrams

of the General Plan. The update shall

include developing appropriate standards

to encourage mixed use within the East

Bidwell Overlay area and transit-oriented
development around tight rail stations,

including restrictions on automobile-
oriented uses within one-quarter mile of
light rail stations. The City shall review and

update the Historic District Design and

Development Guidelines.

2018-
2020/

Ongoing

During 2021, the Community Development
Department (CDD) continued public

outreach efforts to encourage public

involvement in the comprehensive Zoning

Code Update, which is scheduled to be

completed in Spring of 2023. The primary
goals of the update include the following:
lmplement 2035 General Plan land use

policies; ensure consistency with State and

federal law; be intuitive, graphic, and user-

friendly; create a transparent, predictable,
and consistent process; promote high

quality design; respond to community
concerns; promote infill, mixed-use, and

transit-oriented development in Transit
Priority Areas and mixed-use overlay areas;

and standardize and simplify development
review,

CDD

LU-2 Vacant and Underutilized Sites

Develop and maintain a citywide database

of vacant and underutilized sites to
monitor the city's growth and change. The

City shall prepare an annual report to the
Planning Commission and City Council on

the number of vacant sites and

underutilized sites that were developed

during the previous year.

20t8-
2020/

Annual

The Commun ity Development Department
has developed a citywide database of
vacant and underutilized land and broken it
into separate categories for commercial

and residential land.

CDD

ts
(Supporting

Dept.)

LU-3 Corporation Yard Special Study

Develop and adopt a study of the current
City of Folsom corporation Yard to
determine appropriate uses and projects

after the City relocates the corporation

vard.

202L-
2025

No action taken in 2021

CDD

tu-4 Property Owner Outreach on Overlay
Designations
Reach out to property owners within the
East Bidwell Mixed Use Overlay and

Transit-Oriented Development Overlay

areas to explain the options available to
property owners and developers in this
area, and provide technical assistance, as

2018-
2020/

Ongoing

The property owner outreach effort was

started by Community Development
Department staff in March 2019 as part of
the zoning code update process to educate
property owners about the East Bidwell

and TOD overlay areas. Additional
outreach efforts occurred in2O2O as part of

CDD

S:\General Plan Update-Annual Report 2021/lmplementation Chart 030322

Page 39

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



General Plan lmplementation; January 1 - December 31 ,2021
Appendix A

Action
No.

lmplementation Action Timeframe Status of lmplementation Responsible
Dept./Support

Dept.

LU-4

Cont.
appropriate, to facilitate development
within these areas.

the 2027-2029 Housing Element update
process.

LU-5 River District Master Plan

Prepare a River District Master Plan for
Folsom's riverfront area that is based on

widespread community engagement as

well as coordination with the California

Department of Parks and Recreation.

20L8-
2020/
2021-
202s

On October 8, 2019, the Greater Folsom

Partnership gave a presentation to City
Council regarding the River District
Visioning Community Outreach Report.

CDD

tu-6 Adopt Green Building
Encourage new residential and non-
residential construction projects to adopt
and incorporate green building features
included in the CALGreen Tier 1 checklist in

project designs; and, encourage projects to
seek LEED rating and certification that
would meet equivalent CALGreen Tier 1

standards or better. Consider future
amendments to City code to adopt
CALGreen Tier 1 requirements consistent
with State building code. For projects

subject to CEQA seeking to streamline GHG

analysis consistent with the General Plan,

CALGreen Tier 1 compliance would be

required.

Ongoing ln January of 2020 the City of Folsom

adopted the 2019 California Green Code
(CALGreen) at the Mandatory level. The

City of Folsom continues to encourage new

construction projects to adopt and
incorporate green building features. ln

2018, the Community Development
Department prepared a GHG Reduction
Strategy Consistency Checklist. The
Checklist is required only for projects

subject to CEQA review. The Checklist
streamlines GHG analysis and contains
measures that are required to be

implemented on a project-by-project basis

to ensure that the specified emissions
targets identified in the General Plan are

achieved. lmplementation of these
measures would ensure that new
development is consistent with the
General Plan's assumptions for achieving
the identified GHG reduction targets.

CDD

tu-7 Encourage Zero Net Energy
Encourage Zero Net Energy (ZNE) building
design for new residential and non-

residential construction projects. Consider
future amendments to City code to adopt
ZNE requirements consistent with the State
building code. For projects subject to CEQA

seeking to streamline GHG analysis
consistent with the general plan,

achievement of ZNE would be required
consistent with provisions in the State

Ongoing ln January of 2020, the City of Folsom

adopted the 201"9 California Energy Code

which incorporated the State of California's

energy efficiency goal to have 100% of new
homes in California achieve ZNE. ln

addition, this cycle of the California Energy

Code stepped up energy efficiency of
commercial buildings and has targeted ZNE

for commercial construction in 2030.

CDD

S:\General Plan Update-Annual Report 2021/lmplementation Chart 030322

Page 40

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



General Plan lmplementation; January 1 - December 31 ,2021
Appendix A

Action
No.

lmplementation Action Timeframe Status of lmplementation Responsible
Dept./Support

Dept.

building code under California Code of
Regulations, Tille 24, Part 5.

Mobility Element
M-1 Transportation Demand Management

Adopt a citywide Transportation Demand

Management (TDM) program that
encourages residents to reduce the
number of trips taken with single-

occupancy vehicles. The program shall be

designed to achieve an overall 15 percent

vehicle mile traveled (VMT) reduction over
2014 levels and a 20 percent reduction in
city-employee commute VMT. The City

shall coordinate with employers to develop
a menu of incentives and encourage
participation in TDM programs,

2021-
2025

No action taken in 202L.

CDD

Public Works
(Supporting

Depart.)

M-2 lntelligent Transportation Systems (lTS)

Master Plan

Adopt and periodically update an ITS

Master Plan to prioritize the deployment of
technology designed to maximize the
efficiency of the City's traffic signal

systems. lmplement the ITS Master Plan

that may include the following:

a

a

lnstalling closed-circuit television
(CCTV) cameras at designated

traffic signals as defined in the ITS

Master Plan.

Collaborating with neighboring
jurisdictions to develoP ITS

standards and specifications;
participate in the HighwaY 50

Fiberoptic lnterconnection Group
(s0-FrG).

Deploying Dynamic Message Signs

(DMS) at major decision points and

key traveler information locations.

Developing and maintain a Traffic
Operations Center to facilitate the
sharing of traffic information

2026-
2040

ln 202t, the Public Works Department
successfully obtained over 53 million in

SACOG funding for implementation of the
ITS Master Plan. Public Works, along with
lnformation Services began pre-planning
work in anticipation of authorization to
proceed from SACOG. ln addition, the city
installed national recognized award-
winning traffic signal cabinet security
system at various intersection and

expanded CCTV network to include

approach views at critical intersections for
remote monitoring of queues. ln addition,
cellular connections were added to signals

South of 50.

The Public Works Department also worked
with Police Department to allow dispatch

live access to the CCTV network,
Folsom PD dispatchers utilized the CCW

network during calls for service. This

enabled patrol officers to modify their
response to calls and aided in the
apprehension of fleeing criminals. ln

addition, the police department actively
partnered with Traffic Engineering

Public Works

ts
(Supporting

Depart.)

5:\General Plan U pdate-Annual Report 2021/lmplementation Chart 030322

Page 41

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



General Plan lmplementation; January 1 - December 31 ,202'l
Appendix A

Action
No.

lmplementation Action Timeframe Status of lmplementation Responsible
Dept./Support

Dept.

a

between City staff, the public, and

neighboring agencies.

Creating an ITS Operations and

Maintenance Plan, including steps

for replacing legacy equipment and

systems

personnel during special events to
coordinate traffic signals thereby reducing
traffic congestion during events.

M-3 Electric Vehicle Charge Stations in Public

Places

Develop and implement a citywide strategy
to install electric vehicle charging stations

in public places where people shop, dine,

recreate, and gather.

202L-
202s

No action taken in 202L
CDD

Public Works
(Supporting

Depart.)

M-4 Electric Vehicle Charge Stations at City

Facilities
Explore options to install electric vehicle
quick charge stations at City facilities.

2021-
2025

ln2}2tthe City installed an electric vehicle
charging station at the Waste and Recycling

administrative office in the corporation
yard. This charger is also be used by Water
Conservation.

ln addition, the Municipal Landscape

Services Division and Facilities
Maintenance are in the process of
purchasing their first all-electric work
trucks. As such, EV charging station
installations are planned for both the
Municipal Landscape Services Division

Shop and Facilities Maintenance Yard

before the end of the fiscal year 202L-22

Public Works

P&R
{Supporting

Depart.)

M-5 Pedestrian Master Plan

Review and update its pedestrian master
plan every five years to ensure it remains

current and continues to provide sound
guidance in creating links between
Folsom's destinations.

202L-
202s/
2026-
2040

The Public Works and Parks and Recreation

successfully obtained grant funding to
consolidate the Pedestrian Master Plan

and Bike Master Plan into an Active
Transportation Plan in 2020. The

consultant for the project was selected
and the project is underway. Public

outreach began in Spring of 202'J-, with a

public review draft planned for Spring of
2022.

P&R

CDD

(Supporting
Depart.)

M-6 Bikeway Master Plan

Review and update its bikeway master plan

every five years to ensure it remains

current and continues to provide sound

202r-
202s/
2026-
2040

The Public Works and Parks and Recreation
successfully obtained grant funding to
consolidate the Pedestrian Master Plan

and Bike Master Plan into an Active
Transportation Plan in 2020. The

P&R

Public Works
CDD

S:\General Plan Update-Annual Report 2021/lmplementation Chart 030322

Page 42

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



General Plan lmplementation; January 1 - December 31 ,2021
Appendix A

Action
No.

lmplementation Action Timeframe Status of lmplementation Responsible
Dept./Support

Dept.

guidance in creating links between
Folsom's destinations

consultant for the project was selected
and the project is underway. Public

outreach began in Spring of 2021, with a

public review draft planned for Spring of
2022.

(Supporting
Depart.)

M-7 Bicycle Safety Education
Continue to implement a bicycle-safety

education program for cyclists and

motorists.

Ongoing ln 2020, the Parks and Recreation
Department developed a video series

(hosted on the City's website)that explains
trail etiquette between cyclists and

pedestrians. ln addition, periodic trail
etiquette articles are included in the City's

e-newsletter and bi-monthly printed
newsletter.

ln 202L, the Police Department obtained
Selective Traffic Enforcement Program
(STEP) grant funding from the Office of
Traffic Safety (OTS) to perform multiple
traffic education and enforcement
operations targeting pedestrian and bicycle
safety,

P&R

Public Works
Police

Department
(Supporting

Depart.)

M-8

M-8
Cont.

Bicycle and Pedestrian lmprovements
ldentify regional, State, and Federal

funding sources to support bicycle and

pedestrian facilities and programs to
improve roadways and intersections by

2035. Actions include:

a Require bicycle and pedestrian

improvements as conditions of
approval for new development on

roadways a nd intersections serving

the project. lmprovements may

include, but are not limited to on-

street bike lanes, traffic calming

improvements such as marked

crosswalks, raised intersections,

median islands, tight corner radii,

roundabouts, on-street parking,

planter strips with street trees,

chicanes, chokers, any other
improvement that focuses on

Ongoing The City continues to require bicycle and

pedestrian improvements as conditions of
approval for new development on
roadways and intersections serving
projects. ln 202I, the Traffic Bureau of the
Folsom Police Department met monthly
with community stakeholders as part of the
Traffic Safety Committee, During these
meetings pedestrian and bicycle safety

concerns were addressed. These issues

were primarily directed in new

developments within the City but also

targeted existing areas of concern.

P&R
Public Works

CDD

(Supporting
Depart.)

S:\General Plan Update-Annual Report 2021/lmplementation Chart 030322

Page 43

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



General Plan lmplementation; Janua ry 1 - December 31 , 2021
Appendix A

Action
No.

lmplementation Action Timeframe Status of lmplementation Responsible
Dept./Support

Dept.

o

reducing traffic speeds and

increasing bicycle and pedestrian

safety. For projects subjectto CEQA

seeking to streamline GHG analysis

consistent with the General Plan,

incorporation of opplicable bicycle

and pedestrian improvements into

project designs or conditions of
approval would be required.

Based on the most recent citYwide

inventory of roadways and
pedestrian/bicycle facilities,
identify areas of greatest need, to
focus improvements on first. Areas

to prioritize include roadwaYs or
intersections with a lack of safety

features, street where disruPtion

in sidewalks or bicycle lanes

occurs, areas of highest vehicle

traffic near commercial centers

and transit facilities, where
increased use of
pedestrian/bicycle facilities would
be most used.

M-9 Safe Routes to School

Coordinate with the Folsom Cordova

Unified School District to pursue Safe

Routes to School grants to fund programs

and projects that ensure Folsom children

can walk or bike to school safely.

Ongoing ln 202I, the Police Department met with
school officials prior to and during the
school year identifying areas of concern.

Officers assisted with parking issues

surrounding campuses and performed

education and enforcement efforts to
ensure students were able to walk or bike

to school safely. Officers also partnered

with school bus drivers and performed

enforcement and education campaigns
targeting motorists who illegally passed

school buses when they were actively
loadine/unloading children.

Public Works
P&R

CDD

(Supporting
Depart.)

M-10 Capital Southeast Connector
Coordinate with other members of the
Capital Southeast Connector Joint Powers

Authoritv (JPA) to ensure the connector is

Ongoing City staff continues to take the lead in
managing the construction of Folsom's

segment of the Connector. ln 2021, the
Public Works Department initiated

Public Works

CDD

S:\General Plan Update-Annual Report 2021/lmplementation Chart 030322

Page 44

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



General Plan lmplementation; January 1 - December 31 ,2021
Appendix A

Action
No.

lmplementation Action Timeframe Status of lmplementation Responsible
Dept./Support

Dept.

constructed. The City shall continue to
assign a Folsom representative to the JPA

board.

construction of Connector Segment D3a
(Prairie City Road to East Bidwell Street).

(Supporting
Depart.)

M-11 Parking Standards
Review and update its parking standards as

necessary to reduce the amount of land

devoted to parking and encourage shared
parking arrangements, particularly in

mixed-use and transit-oriented
developments.

20L8-
2020 The City will be updating its parking

requirements as part of the Zoning Code

update which is scheduled to be completed
in spring of 2023. The City is proposing to
reduce parking requirements within the
TOD overlay areas.

CDD

M-t2 Commercial Truck Routes
Review and update its commercial truck
routes map to ensure it meets the
economic needs of the community and

includes STAA routes.

2078-
2020

ln 202t, the Folsom Police Officers worked
to ensure the STAA routes were followed
by commercial trucks. These enforcement
efforts helped to reduce congestion, abate
noise, and protect city roadways from
disrepair caused by the heaw trucks.

Public Works

CDD

(Supporting
Depart.)

M-13 Quarry Truck Management Plan

Maintain and implement a Quarry Truck

Management Plan.

Annual No action taken in 2021. Public Works

CDD

(Supporting
Depart.)

Economic Element
EP-1 lndustry Cluster Analysis

Coordinate with the Folsom Chamber of
Commerce to conduct an analysis of the
industry clusters that exist in Folsom and

the emerging or potential clusters in

Folsom.

2018-
2020

No action taken in 202L City
Manager

CDD

(Supporting
Depart.)

EP-2 Customer Service Survey
Develop and implement a customer service

survey to better understand the customer
service relationship between the City and

business community.

20L8-
2020

No action taken in 2021

City
Manager

EP.3 Folsom Accelerated Small Tenant
lmprovement Review (FASTIR)

Continue to maintain and implement a

program to help tenants obtain building
permits in a timely manner, with a goal of
providing building permits within one to
two days.

2078-
2020

The FASTIR program has been active since

July 2010. ln 2020, the pandemic reduced
the demand for opening new tenant
spaces resulting in a sharp decrease in the
use of the FASTIR program. ln addition,
the process changed with the launch of
ePermit Center and ProjectDox which
limited the face-to-face meetings.

CDD

S:\General Plan U pdate-Annual Report 2021/lmplementation Chart 030322

Page 45

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



General Plan lmplementation; January 1 - December 31 ,2021
Appendix A

Action
No.

lmplementation Action Timeframe Status of lmplementation Responsible
Dept./Support

Dept.

Currentlythe program is being revamped

to utilize the efficiencies of the electronic
nature of submittal and review processes.

EP-4 Inventory of Developable Sites

Develop and maintain an inventory of
developable sites to encourage the
development of key new industries.

Ongoing The Commu nity Development Department
has developed a citywide database of
vacant and underutilized land and broken it
into separate categories for commercial

and residential land.

CDD

ls
(Supporting

Depart.)

EP-5 Folsom Tourism Bureau
Coordinate with the Folsom Tourism

Bureau on strategies to attract visitors to
Folsom, The City shall invite
representatives from the Folsom Tourism

Bureau to regularly brief the Folsom City

Council on programs and strategies.

Ongoing The City coordinates regularly with the
Folsom Tourism Bureau, the Folsom

Historic District Association, and the
History District Marketing Coalition on
partnership opportunities to attract
visitors to Folsom. lnitiatives in

2020/2021 included a shop/su pport local

campaign, joint social media tourism
ma rketing campaigns, new "visitors"
section of the City of Folsom website, and

new economic development website.

City
Manager

CDD

P&R
(Supporting

Depart.)

Natural and Cultural Element
NCR.

L

Urban Forest Plan

Develop and maintain an Urban Forest

Pla n.

2027-
2025

No action taken in 202L
CDD

NCR-

2

Maintain GHG Emissions lnventorY
Review and update the CitY's GHG

emissions inventory for municipal and

communitywide GHG emissions every five

Vears at a minimum.

2021-
202s/
2026-
2040

No action taken in 2021.

CDD

NCR-

3

Creek Week
Sponsor a citywide volunteer creek clean-

up day during "Creek Week."

Annual Creek Week organized activities and clean-

up events were again cancelled in 2021 as

a result of Covid-19,

Parks and
Rec

Public Works

NCR-

4
Cultural Resources lnventory
Maintain and implement a cultural
resource inventory to identify, evaluate,

register, and protect Folsom's cultural
resources.

Ongoing The City continues to maintain and

implement a cultural resource inventory to
protect Folsom's cultural resources.

CDD

P&R
(Supporting

Depart.)

NCR.

5

Historic Preservation Master Plan

Maintain and implement the Historic

Preservation Master Plan,

Ongoing The City continues to maintain and

implement the Historic Preservation

Master Plan.

CDD

NCR-

6

Lighting Design Standards 202t-
2025

The Parks and Recreation Department has

developed outdoor sports field lighting
CDD

S:\General Plan Update-Annual Report 2021/lmplementation Chart 030322

Page 46

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



General Plan lmplementation; January 1 - December 31 ,2021
Appendix A

Action
No.

lmplementation Action Timeframe Status of lmplementation Responsible
Dept./Support

Dept.

NCR-

6

Cont.

Establish consistent lighting standards for
outdoor lighting of city development to
reduce high-intensity nighttime lighting
and glare. These standards shall be

consistent with the Folsom Plan Area

Specific Plan Community Design

Guidelines, Additional standards shall be

considered, including the use of automatic
shutoffs or motion sensors for lighting
features to further reduce excess nighttime
light.

To reduce impacts associated with light and

glare, the City will require the following
lighting standards:

o Shield or screen lighting fixtures to
direct the light downward and

prevent light spill on adjacent
properties.

o Place and shield or screen flood
and area lighting needed for
construction activities and/or
secu rity so as not to d istu rb

adjacent residential areas and

passing motorists.

o For public street, building, parking,

and landscape lighting in

residential neighborhoods,
prohibit the use of light fixtures
that are of unusually high intensity
or brightness (e,g., harsh mercury
vapor, low-pressure sodium, or
fluorescent bulbs) or that blink or
flash. For public parks and sports
facilities, the City will use the best

light and glare control technology
feasible, along with sensitive site

design.

system standards that require high quality
on-field performance, environmental
sensitivity to the surrounding area, energy
efficiency, spill and glare control and field
management solutions including remote
monitoring and management of sports
field lighting. ln addition, the Parks and

Recreation Department has developed
lighting standards for park facilities,
including parking-lot lighting. All lighting
systems are required to be LED, capable of
going into energy conservation mode
(reduced power use) and include spill and
glare control.

P&R
(Supporting

Depart.)

S:\General Plan U pdate-Annual Report 202L/lmplementation Chart 030322

Page 47

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



General Plan lmplementation; January 1 - December 31 ,2021
Appendix A

Action
No.

lmplementation Action Timeframe Status of lmplementation Responsible
Dept./Support

Dept.

Use appropriate building materials (such as

low-glare glass, low-glare building glaze or
finish, neutral, earth-toned colored paint,

and roofing materials), shielded or
screened lighting, and appropriate signage

in the office/commercial areas to prevent

light and glare from adversely affecting
motorists on nearby roadways.

NCR-

7

Management of lnadvertently Discovered

Cultural Resources

Develop a program for the management of
inadvertently discovered cultural

resources. The program will consist of, but

will not necessarily be limited to the
following standards:

The City will require, through permit or

tentative map conditions or contractual
obligations, that in the event of any

inadvertent discovery of archaeological

resources, all such finds will be subject to
PRC 21083.2 and CEQA Guidelines 15064.5.

Procedures for inadvertent discovery are

listed below

ln the event ofthe inadvertent discovery of
previously unknown archaeological sites

during excavation or construction, all

construction affecting the site shall cease

and the contractor shall contact the City.

r All work within L00 feet of the find

will be halted until a professional

archaeologist can evaluate the
significance of the find in

accordance with NRHP and CRHR

criteria.

lf any find is determined to be significant by

the archaeologist, representatives of the
City will meet with the archaeologist to
determine the appropriate course of
action. lf necessary, a Treatment Plan will

2018-
2020

The Community Development
Department requires (as a condition of
project tentative map approval) that
projects conduct construction worker
awareness training, conduct on-site
monitoring if required, stop work if
cultural resources are discovered, assess

the significance of the find, and perform

treatment or avoidance as required.

No cultural resources were inadvertently
discovered through any City construction
project or maintenance activities in 2021'.

CDD

P&R
(Supporting

Depart.)

S:\General Plan Update-Annual Report 2021/lmplementation Chart 030322

Page 48

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



General Plan lmplementation; January 1 - December 31 ,2021
Appendix A

Action
No.

lmplementation Action Timeframe Status of lmplementation Responsible
Dept./Support

Dept.

NCR-

7

Cont.

be prepared by an archeologist, outlining
recovery of the resource, analysis, and
reporting of the find. The Treatment Plan

will be submitted to the City for review and

approval prior to resuming construction.
NCR-

8

Management of Paleontological
Resources
Develop a program for the management of
paleontological resources. The program

will consist ol but will not necessarily be

limited to, the following standards and

requirements: Prior to approval of a

discretionary project, it shall be

determined through literature review and

records research, the paleontological
sensitivity of the geologic units affected by

the project. lf paleontological resources

may be present, conditions will be added to
the project approval to monitor for and

salvage paleontological resources during
ground-distu rbing activities.

2078-
2020

The Community Development
Department requires (as a condition of
project tentative map approval) that
projects conduct construction worker
awareness training, stop work if
paleontological resgurces are discovered,
assess the significance of the find, and
prepare and implement a recovery plan as

required.

No paleontological resources were
discovered through any City construction
projects or maintenance activities in 202L.

CDD

P&R
(Supporting

Depart.)

Public Facilities and Services Element
PFS-1 Capital lmprovement Plan

Update the Capital lmprovement Plan (ClP)

biannually to ensure the implementation
and adequacy ofthe plan.

20!8-
2020/
2027-
2O2s/
2026-
2040

The City's Capital lmprovement Plan was
updated in conjunction with the annual FY

2O2L-22 Budgeting process.

ln 202t, the Police Department identified
the need to expand the police

headquarters and partnered with an

architecture firm to prepare plans for a

t2,0OO square foot addition. When
funded, this addition will house a state-of-
the-art communications center and fulfill
future needs ofthe department.

Public Works
Finance
P&R
EWR

(Ail

Departments
are

supporting)

PFS.2 Arts and Culture Master Plan

Review and update an Arts and Culture

Master Plan every five years. As part of the
Plan, prepare guidelines for plaques, signs,

and other displays in public spaces to
increase awareness of such cultural and
historic sites and events.

2078-
2o2Ol
202r-
2O2s/
2026-
2040

The Arts and Culture Master Plan was

updated and approved on March 8,20L8
that determines the vision, value, and goals

in providing art and cultural services to the
city. The master plan is on a schedule to
update every 10 years with the next update
to occur before 2028.

P&R

CDD
(Supporting

Depart.)

S:\General Plan Update-Annual Report 202L/lmplementation Chart 030322

Page 49

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



General Plan lmplementation; January 1 - December 31 ,2021
Appendix A

Action
No.

lmplementation Action Timeframe Status of lmplementation Responsible
Dept./Support

Dept.

PFS-3 Public Art Guidelines
Review and update every five Years
guidelines regarding permanent artwork in

public spaces.

2018-
2020/
2021-
202s/
2026-
2040

The Parks and Recreation Department
currently has guidelines for public art that
are being used for any proposed

permanent artwork in the city. These

guidelines were reviewed and updated in

2018. The next review and update is
scheduled to occur before 2023.

P&R

CDD

(Supporting
Depart.)

PFS-4 Water Master Plan

Continue to review and update the City's

Water Master Plan at least every five years

consistent with the land use patterns and

densities/intensities provided for in the
General Plan.

2021-
2O2s/
2026-
2040

The Water Master Plan was updated in

2077 and approved by City Council on

November LL, 2Ot7 by Resolution No.

10028. The next update will occur
sometime in 2023.

EWR

Public Works
(Supporting

Depart.)

PFS-5 Urban Water Management Plan

Review and update the Urban Water
Management Plan at least every five years,

as required by the Urban Water
Management Planning Act.

2021-
2O2s/
2026-
2040

The Urban Water Management Plan

(UWMP) was updated in 2021- and

approved by City Council on June 8,2O2L
by Resolution No. 10543. The next update
is currently in process and due by July 1,

2026.

EWR

Public Works
P&R

(Supporting
Depart.)

PFS-5

PFS-5

Cont.

Water Management Programs
Maintain its water management programs,

including its commercialwater audits, large

landscape irrigation audits, rebates, and

education.

Ongoing Audits
ln 202t, two projects in the Folsom Plan

Area (Mangini phase 2 zone 3, and Mangini
phase 2 zone 4) were subject to irrigation
audits. Both of these projects will
ultimately be deeded over to the city to
own and maintain.

Rebates and Education
The City offers water conservation rebates

for irrigation efficiency upgrades and high

efficiency toilets. ln 202I, the Water
Management Division completed 241
water audits, conducted 4 community
outreach events reaching about 834
people, and staff attended 6 educational
events. Although there was a slight
increase compared to 2020, due to the
continued Covid-19 pandemic, there were
less customers interactions in 2021, which
lead to a reduced number of in-person

EWR

P&R
(Supporting

Depart.)

S:\General Plan Update-Annual Report 202L/lmplementation Chart 030322

Page 50

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



General Plan lmplementation; Janua ry 1 - December 31 , 2021
Appendix A

Action
No.

lmplementation Action Timeframe Status of lmplementation Responsible
Dept./Support

Dept.

audits completed and educational sessions

offered compared to 2019 (pre-pandemic).

PFS-7 Sanitary Sewer Management Plan

Review and update Sanitary Sewer
Management Plan at least every two years

as required by State Water Resources

Control Board's General Waste Discharge

Requirement Order.

2018-
2O2O/

2021.-

2O2s/
2026-
2040

The Sanitary Sewer Management Plan was

updated on July 23,21tg by Resolution No.

t0372. The next update will occur
sometime in 2O24.

Public Works

PFS-8 Maintenance Permits
Obtain State and Federal permits for
maintaining all floodways and detention
basins and keep these facilities free of flood
obstructions.

Ongoing The City has an active Routine
Maintenance Agreement (1600-2014-

0197-R2) with California Department of
Fish and Wildlife for the express purpose

of conducting routine maintenance
activities within the City of Folsom and its
natural watercourses and tributaries,
including detention basins. ln 2021, one
routine maintenance project was
undertaken by the City utilizing the City's
Routine Maintenance Agreement. The

project consisted of removing excessive

vegetation within Robber's Ravine and

unnamed tributaries to Lake Natoma.

Public Works

PFS.9 Fire Service Delivery Plan

Review and update every three years the
Fire Service Delivery Plan to define the
future fire protection service needs of the
city.

Ongoing The Fire Service Delivery Plan (now known
as the "Fire Department Strategic Plan")
was completed in 2O2O and is posted on
the City's website

Fire

Department

PFS-

10

City Energy Use Procedures
Develop energy use/plug load procedures

for City facilities and engage employees in
the implementation process.

Ongoing ln 2020, the city hired a new Facilities

Supervisor and began to explore an HVAC

Control System for City Hall and
implementing appropriate load standards
to be more efficient,

P&R

PFS.

tt
Evaluate Automating Energy Use

Systematically evaluate effectiveness of
existing systems to automate energy use

and implement energy conservation
measures such as automatic HVAC system

shutdowns, additional room lighting
sensors, automatic computer shutdowns,
or any other identified energy reduction
opportunities,

Ongoing |n202'J-the City received SSSO,OO0 in ARPA

funding to replace and modernize the
HVAC system at City Hall which will allow
for automating the energy use with
improved software control systems. P&R

S:\General Plan Update-Annual Report 2021/lmplementation Chart 030322

Page 51

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



General Plan lmplementation; January 1 - December 31 ,2021
Appendix A

Action
No.

lmplementation Action Timeframe Status of lmplementation Responsible
Dept./Support

Dept.

PFS-

L2

Evaluate Energy Use

Evaluate facilities energy use to identify key

areas where energy upgrades are needed

and consider lighting retrofits, building
weatherization, and mechanical/HVAC
upgrades

Ongoing The City plans to replace and update the
HVAC at City Hall. Once the unit is
replaced and modernized, the energy use

at City Hall will be re-evaluated to show
the improvements that were achieved.

P&R

PFS.

13

Streetlight Retrofit
Continue to retrofit streetlights with light-
emitting diode (LED) fixtures for energy

efficiency and reduced maintenance

Ongoing ln 202I, the Municipal Landscape Services

Division retrofitted approximately 300
streetlights from 100W HPS to 55W LED in

various landscape and lighting districts. ln

addition, the Public Works Department
converted 100 streetlights to LED along
maior corridors.

Public Works
P&R

PFS.

L4

PFS-14. Energy Efficient Fleet
Continue purchasing alternative
fuel/technology vehicles when replacing

vehicles in existing fleet. Use high-
performance renewable diesel in 100
percent ofexisting (20L4l and future diesel

on-road vehicles and convert entire on-
road gasoline vehicles to electric by 2035

Ongoing ln 2021, the Waste and Recycling Division
received the City's first all-electric vehicle,
and the Water Conservation Division
received a hybrid. The Fleet Division is

continuing to transition the light duty fleet
to energy efficient alternatives. Four

additional hybrid orders and seven all
electric orders, including six patrol vehicles,
were completed in 2021. Delivery of seven

of these was expected within 2021 but
delaved due to supply chain issues

Public Works

P&R
CDD

EWR

(Supporting
Depart.)

PFS-

15

Reduce VMT in City Operations
Take actions to reduce vehicle miles

traveled related to city operations.
Potential actions may include:

r lnstalltimer locks on all City owned
restroom facilities - reducing the
vehicle travel needed to manually

lock/u nlock these facilities.
r Revise City Design Review process

so employees only need to post a

notice at the site once.
Allow online credit card payments for
certain CDD Permits - reducing applicant
need to drive to city Hall.

Ongoing The City of Folsom continues to take
actions to reduce VMT related to city
operations. ln 2020, the CDD Department
implemented electronic plan check
through the use of ProjectDox. This

enables applicants to submit plans

electronically to the City for review instead
of requiring them to print them out and

deliver them to City Hall. This should
reduce not only VMT, but also the cost and

time involved in the development review
process.

ln addition, Public Works Traffic Signal

Maintenance continues to expand its
remote monitoring system to allow for
remote access to traffic signals in the event
of calls for service. This allows Traffic Signal

Public Works

CDD
(Supporting

Depart.)

S:\General Plan Update-Annual Report 2021/lmplementation Chart 030322

Page 52

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



General Plan lmplementation; January 1 - December 31 ,2021
Appendix A

Action
No.

lmplementation Action Timeframe Status of lmplementation Responsible
Dept./Support

Dept.

Techs to remote into traffic signals from
anywhere in the City and not drive to the
specific location for certain maintenance

calls.

PFS-

16
PACE Program

Continue to assist in implementing the
Property Assessed Clean Energy (PACE)

programs to facilitate energy conservation
financing in Folsom.

2018-
2020

The City of Folsom continues to assist in
implementing Property Assessed Clean

Energy (PACE) programs to facilitate
energy conservation financing in Folsom.

There are currently several PACE programs

available to Folsom homeowners and

businesses, including: 3E, CounterPointe,

OnPACE and Ygrene.

CDD

PFS.

t7
Partnerships for Energy Conservation
Work with regional partners and local

energy utilities (e.g., Sacramento Municipal
Utility District [SMUD] and Pacific Gas &

Electric Company tPG&El) to promote,

develop, maintain, and implement energy

conservation and efficiency programs'

These could include residential and

commercial programs that provide rebates

and financing for energy efficiency

upgrades to existing homes and

commercial buildings, SMUD's Greenergy

and carbon off-set program, photovoltaic

system retrofits, and other applicable
programs.

Ongoing The City of Folsom continues to work with
regional partners and local energy utilities
to promote, develop, and implement
energy conservation and efficiency
programs. Public Works

CDD

P&R
(Supporting

Depart.)

PFS-

18
Neighborhood Cleanup Program

Collect bulky waste (e.g., lumber, furniture,
tires) from Folsom residents to maintain a

clean, attractive city.

Ongoing The City of Folsom continues to provide

bulky waste collection to Folsom residents.

ln 2021., the Solid Waste Department
completed over L1,000 bulky waste

pickups and collected nearly 2,000 tons of
waste.

Public Works

PFS-

19

Recycling Containers
Expand the number of recycling containers
at City facilities and properties to capture
more recyclables that are currently going

to the landfill.

2018-
2020

ln late 2021 efforts began to revamp the
internal recycling program at City facilities,
including expanding the program to include

organics.

Public Works

P&R
(Supporting

Depart.)

PFS-

20
Reduce Waste in City Facilities
Reduce waste diverted to the landfill by

expanding the use of automatic hand

2078-
2020

ln 2027, the City's internal procurement
policy was updated to reflect the new

requirements of SB 1383. The revised
policy was distributed to all employees and

Public Works

P&R

S:\General Plan Update-Annual Report 202L/lmplementation Chart 030322

Page 53

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



General Plan lmplementation; January 1 - December 31 ,2021
Appendix A

Action
No.

lmplementation Action Timeframe Status of lmplementation Responsible
Dept./Support

Dept.

PFS-

20
Cont.

dryers in bathrooms, as well as setting
printer defaults to double-sided printing.

includes waste reduction strategies. The

City of Folsom continues to implement
measures to reduce waste diverted to the
landfill. ln2O2O, the Parks and Recreation
Department launched a Virtual Recreation
Guide on the Parks and Recreation
webpage to replace the printed copies that
were previously mailed out 3 times a year

to over 20,000 households. ln addition, the
CDD Department implemented electronic
plan check through the use of ProjectDox,
which reduces the amount paper printed
and diverted to landfills.

(Supporting
Depart.)

PFS.

2t
M.O.W.E.R. Program
Provide education on composting and
grass cycling to the public through the
Minimizing Organic Waste with Education
and Recycline (M.O.W.E.R.) program.

Ongoing The City of Folsom continues to provide

education on composting and grass cycling
to the public by request. No workshops
were held in 202L due to the Covid-19
pandemic.

Public Works

PFS-

22
Renewable Energy in City-Operated
Buildings
Strive to supplement 25 percent of City-

owned building energy demand through
on-site or off-site renewable energy

sources. On-site sources may include solar
panels or other types of renewable energy
systems on rooftops or parking areas, and
on-site energy storage. Off-site sources
could include combinations of equivalent
renewable energy generation systems,
power purchase agreements, or other off-
site programs offered by energy utilities
(e.g., SMUD's Greenergy or SolarShares
programs).

Ongoing No action taken in 2021.

P&R

Public Works
(Supporting

Depart)

PFS-

23
High-Efficiency or Alternatively-Powered
Water Heater Replacement Program
Provide educational material and

information on the City's website, as well
as through the permit and building
department, on the various high-efficiency
and alternatively-powered water heat

replacement options available to current
homeowners considering water heater

Ongoing No action taken 2021

CDD

Public Works
(Supporting

Depart.)

S:\General Plan U pdate-Annual Report 2021/lmplementation Chart 030322

Page 54

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



General Plan lmplementation; January 1 - December 31 ,2021
Appendix A

Action
No.

lmplementation Action Timeframe Status of lmplementation Responsible
Dept./Support

Dept.

replacement; develop aPProPriate

financial incentives, working with energy

utilities or other partners; and, streamline
the permitting process. Replacement water
heaters could include high-efficiency
natural gas (i.e., tankless), or other
alternatively-powered water heating

systems that reduce or eliminate natural
gas usage such as solar water heating

systems, tankless or storage electric water
heaters, and electric heat pump systems.

PFS-

24
Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy

Retrofits and Programs

Strive to increase energy efficiency and

renewable energy use in existing buildings

through participation in available

programs. Actions include:

o Establish a dedicated City program

with a clear intent to provide

support and promote available

green building and energy retrofit
programs for existing buildings.

o lncentivize solar installation on all

existing buildings that undergo

major remodels or renovations and

provide permit streamlining for
solar retrofit projects.

o Provide rebates or incentives to
existing SMUD customers for
enrolling in the existing Greenergy

program.

r Provide education to property

owners on low-interest financing

and/or assist property owners in

purchasing solar photovoltaics

through low-interest loans or
property tax assessme nts.

Continue to work with SMUD and other
private sector funding sources to increase

Ongoing The City continues to limit the Building

Permit fee for PV solar retrofit projects as

determined by State legislation in addition
to providing a reduced permit processing

time. Furthermore, the City expedites both
solar PV and electric vehicle charging
stations.

CDD

Public Works
(Supporting

Depart.)

S:\General Plan Update-Annual Report 2021/lmplementation Chart 030322

Page 55

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



Generaf Plan lmplementation; January 1 - December 31 ,2021
Appendix A

Action
No.

lmplementation Action Timeframe Status of lmplementation Responsible
Dept./Support

Dept.

solar leases or power purchase agreements
(PPAs).

PFS.

25

Zero Net Energy Development
Adopt an ordinance to require ZNE for all

new residential construction by 2020 and
commercial construction by 2030, in

coordination with State actions to phase in

ZNE requirements through future triennial
building code updates.

2018-
2020/
2026-
2040

ln January of 2020, the City of Folsom
adopted the 2019 California Energy Code

which has incorporated the State of
California's energy efficiency goal to have

tOj% of new homes in California achieve
ZNE. ln addition, this cycle of the California
Energy Code has stepped up energy
efficiency of commercial buildings and has

targeted ZNE for commercial construction
in 2030,

CDD

PFS.

26
Renewable Diesel

Revise the City of Folsom's Standard

Construction Specifications to require that
all construction contractors use high-
performance renewable diesel for both
private and City construction. Phase in

targets such that high-performance
renewable diesel would comprise 50

percent of construction equipment diesel

usage for projects covered under the
specifications through 2030, and 100
percent of construction equipment diesel

usage in projects covered under the
specifications by 2035.

For projects subject to CEQA seeking to
streomline GHG onolysis consistent with
the General Plan, the use of high-
performonce renewable diesel would be
required consistent with the above torgets.

2026-
2040

ln 2020, the City revised Folsom's Standard
Construction Specifications to require all
construction contractors use high-
performance renewable diesel for both
private and City construction such that
high-performance renewable diesel must
comprise 50 percent of construction
equipment diesel usage for projects

covered under the specifications through
2030. CDD

PFS-

27

Reduce Water Consumption in New
Development
Encourage water efficiency measures for
new residential construction to reduce

indoor and outdoor water use. Actions

include promote the use of higher

efficiency measures, including: use of low-
water irrigation systems, and installation of
water-efficient appliances and plumbing

fixtures, Measures and targets can be

Ongoing The Commu nity Development Department
requires (as a condition of approval) that all
new residential developments only install
water-efficient fixtures and appliances and

that landscape plans comply and
implement water efficient requirements as

adopted by the State of California
(Assembly Bill 1881) (State Model Water
Efficient Landscape Ordinance). CDD.

CDD

S:\General Plan Update-Annual Report 2021/lmplementation Chart 030322

Page 56

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



General Plan lmplementation; January 1 - December 31 ,2021
Appendix A

Action
No.

lmplementation Action Timeframe Status of lmplementation Responsible
Dept./Support

Dept.

borrowed from the latest version of the
Guide to the California Green Building

Standards Code (lnternational Code

Council)

For projects subject to CEQA seeking to
streamline GHG analysis consistent with
the generol plan, compliance with
CALGreen Tier L Woter Efficiency ond
Conservation meosures would be required.

Parks and Recreation Element
PR-1 Parks and Rec Master Plan

Review and update every five years the
Parks and Recreation Master Plan to carry
out the goals of the General Plan and

ensure that the parkland resources and

recreation programs are sufficient to
maintain Folsom's high quality of life.

2021-
2O2s/
2026-
2040

The Parks and Recreation Master Plan was
last updated in 20L5. This update
incorporated the Folsom Plan Area (FPA)

for the proposed parks and park

development programming in the FPA. ln

2019, the Parks and Recreation
Department initiated an update to the
Needs Assessment. The Needs Assessment
was updated in2O2L, which willcontribute
to the Park and Rec Master Plan update
scheduled to be updated in 2022-23. The
updated Parks and Rec Master Plan will
reevaluate the status of park development,
the estimated cost of developing remaining
parks and recommendations on the
prioritization of undeveloped parks.

P&R

PR.2 Alternative Funding Sources
Examine the feasibility of establishing

alternative sources of funding for the
acquisition, development, and renovation
of parklands and financing for expanded

recreation programs.

202L-
2025

ln 2019, the Parks and Recreation
Department identified a significant funding
gap for future park development and
renovation. The Parks and Rec Master Plan

Update (planned for completion in 2O22-

23) will inform future funding priorities for
the completion of unfinished parks and

development of new parks.

P&R

PR-3 Governmental Coordi nation
Coordinate with County, State, Federal,

and regional agencies to achieve the goals

and policies of the Parks and Recreation

Element, including improved public access

to the riverfront area for recreation.

Ongoing ln 2019, initial discussions began toward
improving public access to the riverfront
area. A non-governmental group has

approached the City, expressing their
desire to help toward this improved access.

P&R

CDD

(Supporting
Depart.)

S:\General Plan Update-Annual Report 2021/lmplementation Chart 030322

Page 57

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



General Plan lmplementation; January 1 - December 31 ,2021
Appendix A

Action
No.

lmplementation Action Timeframe Status of lmplementation Responsible
Dept./Support

Dept.

PR-4 Recreation Activity Guide
Maintain and implement an activity guide

for recreation programs, leagues, and

special events at a minimum of two times
per vear.

Ongoing ln 2021, all editions (summer camps,

summer, fall, winter/spring) of the
Recreation Activity Guide were published

exclusively in digitalformat and hosted on

the city's website.

P&R

Safety and Noise Element
sN-1 Adopt a Noise Reduction Program

Adopt a citywide noise reduction program

to reduce traffic noise levels along

roadways where significant increases in

traffic noise levels are expected to occur.

The program shall include, but shall not be

limited to, the following specific elements

for noise abatement consideration where

reasonable and feasible:

o Noise barrier retrofits;

o Truck usage restrictions;

o Reduction of speed limits;

o Use of quieter paving materials;

e Building fagade sound insulation;

o Traffic calming;

o Additional enforcement of speed

limits and exhaust noise laws; and

Signal timing.

202L-
2025

ln 2020, the Public Works Department
completed a citywide update of posted

speed limits and continued to adjust signal

timing based on changes in traffic
conditions.

The Folsom Police Department continues
to educate drivers on and enforce traffic
laws within the City. These laws include

driving off posted truck routes, speed

limits, and modified exhaust. Violators
cited for vehicle codes regarding modified
exhaust systems are send to the Bureau of
Automotive Repair (BAR) for inspection

and compliance under the vehicle code.

CDD

Public Works
Police

Department
(Supporting

Depart.)

sN-2 Emergency Operations Plan

Review and update every five years the
emergency operations Plan, which

addresses medical care, escape routes,

mutual aid agreements, temporary housing

and communications.

20L8-
2O2O/

2021.-

2025

The Fire Department completed the
Emergency Operations Plan in 2020 and it
is posted on the City's website.
Both the Police and Fire Departments
referred to portions of this plan during the
COVID-19 pandemic and it was utilized for
obtaining and distributing personal
protective equipment to our residents.

Police Dept
Fire Dept

(Ail

Departments
are

Supporting)

sN-3 Community Emergency Response Team

Support the Community EmergencY

Response Team (CERT) program to prepare

residents in the event of a disaster.

Ongoing Community Emergency Response Team

(CERT)training academies are provided by

the Fire Department on an annual basis

during the months of March and April. A
total of 25 residents completed training in

2021. Furthermore, members of the CERT

program were deployed during disaster

Police Dept
Fire Dept

S:\General Plan Update-Annual Report 2021/lmplementation Chart 030322

Page 58

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



General Plan lmplementation; January 1 - December 31 ,2021
Appendix A

Action
No.

lmplementation Action Timeframe Status of lmplementation Responsible
Dept./Support

Dept.

events including the Caldor Fire. The teams
also deployed during emergency and non-
emergencv regiona I events.

sN-4 Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan

Review and update every five years the on-
going hazard assessment as part of the
Sacramento County Multi-Hazard
Mitigation Plan.

Ongoing The City participated with Sacramento
County and other local jurisdictions to
update the Sacramento County Multi-
Jurisdictional Local Hazard Mitigation Plan

(LHMP). The updated plan was completed
in September 2O2l and approved pending

adoption by FEMA in December 2027. The
updated LHMP was adopted by City Council
in February 2022.

Public Works

sN-5 Community Wildfire Preparedness Plan

Review and update every five years the
Community Wildfire Preparedness Plan

(CWPP) to help reduce the risk of
catastrophic wildfires in the community.

Ongoing The Fire Department updated the
Community Wildfire Protection Plan and

incorporated it into the City Emergency
Operations Plan as an Appendix.
ln addition, the Parks and Recreation
Department continues implementation of
the Defensible Space and Vegetation
Management Plan to address ladder fuel
and open space management by focusing
on the use of sustainable sources such as

goats/sheep for weed abatement and
staggered work zones to spread out the
impact of traditional means of ladder fuel
work, The Plan is an on-going collaboration
with City Fire Department and Cal Fire.

Members of the Police Department's
Neighborhood Services Bureau were
deployed to educate and enforce city
ordinances prohibiting camping in open
spaces that were deemed as high danger
areas, Due to these campaigns, the
number of wildfires seen within the City
was drastically reduced.

Fire Dept

P&R
(Supporting

Depart.)

sN-6 Hazardous Materials
Maintain a hazardous materials program

that ensures residents and businesses

dispose of hazardous materials properly.
The program should allow residents and

businesses to schedule pick up of their
hazardous materials bv the City and

Ongoing The City of Folsom continues to provide
education and collection of household
hazardous materials to Folsom residents
and businesses. The Solid Waste
Department completes approximately
4,000 appointments each year.

Public Works

S:\General Plan Update-Annual Report 2021./lmplementation Chart 030322

Page 59

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



General Plan lmplementation; January 1 - December 31 ,2021
Appendix A

Action
No.

lmplementation Action Timeframe Status of lmplementation Responsible
Dept./Support

Dept.

educate residents on what the CitY

considers hazardous waste.

sN-7 Reduce Aircraft Noise

Continue to collaborate with Sacramento

County to reduce noise levels from air
traffic in Folsom.

Ongoing The City of Folsom continues to collaborate
with Sacramento County to reduce noise

levels from air traffic in Folsom.

CDD

sN-8 Review Evacuation Plan and Routes

Analyze the capacity, safety, and viability of
the City's evacuation routes under a

range of emergency scenarios annually, as

part of the annual review of the City's

Emergency Operations Plan

Annual The Folsom Police and Fire Departments
continually review and update evacuation
routes within the City in order to mitigate
potential bottlenecks should an emergency
evacuation become necessary.

CDD

Fire Dept
Police Dept

Public Works
(Supporting

Depart)

sN-9 Update Stormwater and Flood Standards

Review and update, as needed, the City's

Design and Procedures Manuals and

lmprovement Standards to address the
increased intensity, duration, and

frequency
of future flood events.

2021-
2025

No action taken in 2021 Community
Developmen

t

Public Works
(Supporting

Depart.)

sN-
10

Conduct Outreach on Wildfire Smoke

Protection
Conduct outreach to educate all residents

including vulnerable populations (e.9.,

youth and seniors) with strategies to
protect themselves and their homes from
the increased impacts from wildfire smoke.

2026-
2040

The City of Folsom continues to collaborate
with the Sacramento Metropolitan Air

Quality Management District in finalizing
the AB 661 Wildfire Smoke Air Quality
Emergency Plan. Plan adoption is

tentatively schedu led for May 2022. During
2021, Police personnel contacted residents

and provided information on shelters to
citizens. Police personnel also distributed
personal protective equipment to these

communities.

Fire Dept
Police Dept

sN-
LL

Upgrade Existing Heat Sensitive

lnfrastructure
U pgrade existing heat-sensitive
infrastructure (e.g., roadways, bridges) in

the city to withstand the future intensity
and frequency of extreme heat events

2026-
2040

New Program. No action taken in 2021

Public Works
EWR

sN-
t2

Update Design Standards
Review and update, as needed, relevant

climate-related design standards (e.9.,

heating and cooling) and building code

2021.-

2025
New Program. No action taken in 2021.

CDD

Public Works

S:\General Plan U pdate-An nua I Report 2l2l/lmplementation Chart 030322

Page 60

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



General Plan lmplementation; January 1 - December 31 ,2021
Appendix A

Action
No.

lmplementation Action Timeframe Status of lmplementation Responsible
Dept./Support

Dept.

requirements to ensure development can

withstand future extreme heat events

sN-
13

Coordinate with Regional Agencies
Coordinate with regional service providers
including Sacramento Municipal Utility
District and Sacramento Regional Transit
District to implement infrastructure
updates for systems outside the City's
jurisdiction to prepare for climate change
impacts (e.g., extreme heat, larger storm
events)

2026-
2040

New Program. No action taken in 2021.

Public Works

sN-
t4

lmplement a Cool City Strategy
Develop and implement a Cool City
Strategy, in coordination with the
Sacramento Metropolitan Air Qua lity
Management District, to reduce the
impacts of the Urban Heat lsland effect.
The strategy shall include various
measures including increasing
the urban tree canopy and use of cool
roofs and cool pavements as well as

increasing green space in the city

2021-
2025

New Program. No action taken in 202L.

CDD

Public Works

P&R
(Supporting

Depart)

sN-
15

Conduct Educational Outreach on Extreme
Heat Events
lmplement an education and outreach
program to relevant businesses and
institutions such as residentia I ca re

facilities and schools to help protect
vulnerable populations from the increasing
intensity of extreme heat events

Ongoing ln 2021,, Folsom Police and Fire personnel

assisted with education and outreach
programs designed to protect community
members during heat related events.
Outreach was accomplished via social
media accounts (including Facebook, Nixle,
and lnstagram). Police and Fire personnel

also assisted in staffing Community Cooling
Centers whenever temperature conditions
were met.

Fire Dept
Police Dept

sN-
16

Promote Cost Benefits of Reducing
Electricity Use

Work with the Sacramento Municipal
Utility District (SMUD)to promote and help

educate residents about SMUD's time-of-
day energy rates and the cost benefits of
reducing electricity use during peak

demand periods

2021-
2025

New Program. No Action taken in 2021

CDD

S:\General Plan U pdate-Annual Report 2021/lmplementation Chart 030322

Page 61

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



APPENDIX B

HOUSING ELEMENT ANNUAL PROGRESS REPORT

(EXHrBrrs)

Page 62

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



EXHIBIT 1

HOUSI NG ELEMENT I M PLEM ENTATION TABLE

Page 63

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



ANNUAL ELEMENT PROGRESS REPORT
Housing Element lmplementation

(CCR Title 25 56202)

Jurisdiction Folsom

Reporting Year January 1,2021 through December3l, 202{

Table D

Program Implementation Status purcuant to GC Section 65583

Housing Prograrnc Progres8 Report
Describe progress of all programs including local efforts to Gmove govemmental constraints to the maintanance, improvement, and development of housing as identified in the

housing element

H-1 Adequate Sites
Monitoring

Ihe City shall annually update the vacant and underutilized sites
inventory and make the updated inventory available on the City
website. The City shall maintain adequate sites to accommodate
2,226 very low-income units, 1,341 low-income units, and 829
moderate-income units within the planning period. The City shall
make findings related to the potential impact on the City's ability to
meet its share of the regional housing need when approving
applications to rezone residentially designated properties or
develop a residential site with fewer units or at a higher income
Ihan what is assumed for the site in the Housing Element sites
nventory, consistent with "no-netloss" zoning requirements in
Govemment Code Section 65863.

Annually

Annually - The City continues to update the residential vacant land inventory.
The Vacant Land lnventory was updated in 2021 as part of the Housing Element
update and is currently available on the City's website. The adopted Housing
Element includes a list of both active and proposed residential housing projects.

H-2c reate Additional
Lower-lncome Housing

Capacity

Ihe City shall create additional opportunilies for high-density
housing to ensure the City maintains adequate capacity to meet the
ower-income RHNA throughout the planning period. The City shall
ncrease maximum allowable densities in the East Bidwell Mixed

Use Overlay, SACOG Transit Priority Areas oulside the Historic
Districl, and Folsom Plan Area Specilic Plan Town Center. ln
mplementing this program, the City shall strive to disperse
affordable housing opportunities and avoid fair housing issues
related to overconcentration. The City shall @ordinate with
property owners along the East Bidwell Street mridor and within
the Transit Priority Areas to identry and pursue residential
development opportunities. The City shall review and revise Policy
4.7 of the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan to increase the lotal
number of dwelling units allowed in the Plan Area in order to satisry
the RHNA, as long as infrastruclure needs are met. ln addition, the
City shall mordinate with property owners in the Folsom Plan Area
to mitigate for the loss of lower-income housing sites to market rate
housing.

lncrease
maximum
allowable

densilies by
2022; reach out

to property
owners al least

annually

Underway - ln 2021, the City received three separate Regional Early Action
Planning Grant Program (REAP) grants from Sacramento Area Council of
Govemments (SACOG). The three REAP grant projects awarded will advanG
the City's Housing Element goal ofexploring increased densities and updated
development standards for ihe City's Transit Priority Areas, the East Bidwell
Mixed Use Conidor, and the Town Center area of the Folsom Plan Area Specific
Plan (FPASP). Key elements of this effort are understanding appropriate design
for each area, establishing design standards, and understanding how design,
density, and development standards affect development economis.

2021 and
Ongoing

H-3 Standards for Transit
Oriented Development

Ihe City shall establish development standards for transit-oriented
development located within SACOG Transit Priority Areas as part
of the comprehensive zoning code update. Developmenl standards
should promote suslainable land use practices that reduce vehicle
trips and should allow for mixed-use developmenls as well as
stand-alone residential. ln addition, the City shall provide for CEQA
streamlining consistent with the provisions of SB 375.

UndeMay - As part of the Zoning Code update, the City wlll consider zoning code
amendments that facilitate mixed-use and high density residential TOD
opportunities. In 2021, the City received a $90,000 non-compelitive Regional
Early Aclion Planning Grant Program (REAP) from Sacramento Area Council of
Govemments (SACOG). This grant will be used to fund an analysis of the
economic feasibility of multi-family and residential mixed-use development at
different densities, as well as an evaluation of the types of design and design
standards that are suitable in SACOG Transit Priority Areas.

2022

Compleled. The City of Folsom developed a two-part design workbook as a
resource for those interested in designing and building an Accessory Dwelling
Unit (ADU). ln addition to providing informalion on design ideas, the workbook
explains the City's review and approval process, illustrates the City's objective
design standards set forth in Chapter 17.105 of the Folsom Municipal Code, and
identilies recommended design styles for the Historic Dislrict.

H-4Accessory Dwelling
Unit Tools and Resources

Ihe City shall develop an ADU Design Workbook that provides
llustrated examples of the design standards and styles, as well as
other design ideas lo assist property owners, developers, and
architecls and to enmurage thoughtful, context-sensitive design.

Ihe City shall promote ADU lools and resources lo homeowners
lhroughout the city to promote mixed-income neighborhoods. The
City shall target lhe production of 194 ADUS by 2029.

H-5 Accessory Dwelling
Unit lncentives

Ihe City shall incenlivize and en@urage the construction of
accessory dwelling units through development fee reductions
and/or waivers. The City shall pursue lhe development of pre-
approved plans dependent on available grant funding or
opporlunities for regional coordination through SACOG. ln addition,
the City shall reach out to local lenders to encourage them to
provide funding for accessory dwelling units. The City shall target
the production of 194 ADUS by 2029.

2024

No Action in 2021

iili.,rr;, r, o!, l.'1.i,:l:t ::,,t i r.lr,tt.:rr j,1r', lir,.l il ' , 1 ': r.. i i,,li.: L, tir I ir r

: t,il .I rl'
tr,l,l

Page 64

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



Houslng Programs Progross Report

The City tracks accessory dwelling units and multi-generational housing units as
part of lhe Housing Element Annual Report. ln 2021 , lhe City issued building
pemits for 7 ADUs and 48 multi-generational housing units.Ihe City shall track new accessory dwelling units and multi-

generational housing units and shall conduct a survey every two
years io collect information on ihe use and affordability of these
units. Halfway through lhe proiection period (2025) if determined
these units are not meeting a lower-in@me housing need, the City

shall ensure other housing sites are available to accommodate ihe
unmet portion of lhe lower-inmme RHNA. The City shall target the
production of 194 ADUs and 387 multi-generational housing units
by 2029.

Monitor on an
ongoing basis
and determine
affordability by

2025

H-6Track and Monitor
Accessory Dwelling Units

and Multi-Generational
Units

2022

No Action 2021 . Cunently, the City does not charge impact fees on accessory
dwelling units. ln addition, the City allows a 50% reduction in City impact fees for
multi-family projec-t studio aparlment units.

H-7 Development lmpact
and Permit Fees

The City shall underlake a review of its development impact and
permit fees to reconfirm the relationship between required seruices
and fees paid. As part of lhis study, the City shall review the
[inancial needs of afiordable housing pOects, determine whether
or not City fees can be reduced to facilitate affordable housing

development, and identiry options for the City to offset lhe foregone
revenues from other sources.

2021

The City plans to adopt obiective design standards for multifamily development,
as part of the comprehensive zoning code update- Upon adoplion of the zoning

code, the Gity will rescind the Design Guidelines for Multifamily Development.
H-SObjective Design

Standards for Multifamily
Housing

The City shall rescind the Design Guidelines for Multifamily
Development upon adoption of the Housing Element and shall

adopt objec{ive design standards for muliifamily development, as
part of the comprehensive zoning code update.

2022

ln 2021, the City contacted consulting firm, EPS, to conduct an inclusionary
housing in-lieu fee study. Results of the study will be presented to City Council
in2022.

H-Oonduct lnclusionary
Housing Fee Study

The City shall prepare a fee study on the City's inclusionary
housing in-lieu fee to delermine the financing gap or subsidy
required to produce affordable units and the appropriate fee that
may be charged to new housing developments if the developer
chooses to satisfy its inclusionary requirement through in-lieu fees.

Depending on the findings from the study, the City may consider
revising the Ordinance to update the methodology for calculating
the inclusionary housing inlieu fee.

Create
educalional
materials by
September

2022

No Action 2021

H-1 0 Provide lnformation
on Affordable Housing

The City shall create and distribute educational materials, including
a page on the City website, social media posts, and/or brochures,

to provide information on the needs and benefits of affordable
housing and available resources in the city. The City shall
collaborale with local homeless servie providers to Provide
information on homeless needs in the city.

Establish
priorities by

2024

ongoing - The City continues to use the Housing Fund toward the development ol
affordable housing units for low-, veryJow, and extremely low households. ln

2021, two multi-family affordable apartment poiects (Sage at Folsom and
l\ilangini Place) received projecl approval and loan mmmitments from the City.
Ihe 100% multifamily senior Sage at Folsom apartment projeci received a
$2,750,000 loan from the City for the construc{ion of 110 affordable units. The

1000/6 affordable multifamily Mangini Plac€ project received a $6,860,000 loan
lrom the City for the construction of 150 affordable units.

H-1 1 Local Funding for
Affordable Housing

Development

As available, the City shall allocate funds from the CiVs Housing

Fund toward the development of affordable housing units for low-,

very low-, and exremely low-income households. The City shall
explore the possibility of establishing priorities for lhe distribution ol
funds, which may include criteria such as income targeiing, housing

for special needs including seniors and persons with disabilities,
number of bedrooms, amenities, support seruices, and target
geographies that serve to affirmatively further fair housing. The City

shall provide funding to support approximately 580 afiordable units

by 2029.

Provide
outreach
annually;
ongoing

Ongoing - The City continues lo provide incenlives for affordable housing
developments. ln 2021 ihe 'l 52-unit, 1 00% affordable Mangini Plac€ Apartments
proiect received fee defenal approval and a density bonus. ln addition, the l '1 1-

unit Sage at Folsom 'l 00% senior apartment prciect rec€ived a few defenal.

The City shall provide ineniives for afiordable housing
development, including density bonus, fee defenals or reductions,
and reduced fees for studio units (e.9., two-for-one studio fee rate
program described in Chapter 16.70 ofthe Folsom Municipal
Code). The City shatl also provide outreach to attract and support
affordable housing developers in lhe city, including developers of
senior housing, extremely low-inmme units, and permanent
supportive housing for persons with disabilities and developmenlal
disabilities. The City shall target production of 2,150 affordable
units by 2029. This will serue to affirmatively further fair housing
wiihin the region by providing affordable housing within places of
high opportunity.

H-'l2lncentives for
Affordable Housing

Development

Planned for complelion as part ofthe Zoning Code update, which is curently
undeNay.

Ihe Gity shall update the City's density bonus ordinance, as part of
lhe comprehensive zoning code update, to reflecl recent changes
n State law

2021H-13Update Density
Bonus Ordinance

!l,tr,:i,',, i li,r.,l:.lil \ r: ll l : .r;
ir 11
i,,

Page 65

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



Houslng Prcgrams Progrels Report

housing element

H- 14 Facilitate Affordable
Housing on Large Sites

The City shall encourage property owners and affordable housing
developers to target and market the availability of sites with the
best potential for development by facilitating meetings between
willing property owners of large sites and willing affordable housing
developers, lvfien sufficient housing subsidy resources are
available. To assist the development of housing for lower in@me
households on larger sites (e.9., more lhan 10 acres), the City shall
strive to streamline the approval process for land divisions, lot line
adjustments, and/or specific plans or master plans resulting in
parcel sizes that enable affordable housing development, and
proess fee deferals related lo the subdivision for poects
affordable to lower income households. The City shall larget
production of 635 lower-income units lhrough lhis program by
2029.

Ongoing

Ongoing - The City conlinues lo work with affordable housing developers and
properly owners in order to assist the development of housing affordable to lower
income households. ln addition, the City continues to streamline the approval
process for land divisions, lot line adjustments, and/or specific plans and process
fee defenals related to the subdivision for prcjec,ls affordable to lower income
households.

H-1 5Affordable
Development at the

Glenn/Robert G Holderness
Station

The City shall pursue opportunities to work with an affordable
housing developer to construct afiordable housing at the
Glenn/Robert G Holdemess Station parking lot site. The City shall
target production of 74 lower-income units on the site by 2029. The
City shall coordinate with Sacramento Regional Transit to ensure
the site coniinues to meet the parking demands for the light rail
station.

lnitiate process
by 2026

No Aclion in 2021,

H-1 6 Facilitate Affordable
Housing Development on

City-Owned Land

Ihe City shall facilitate ihe construction of affordable housing,
ncluding possible accessory dwelling units, on the City-owned
sites located at 300 Persifer Street (APN 070-0172-048) and on
Riley Street near Gomstock Drive (APN 071-0190-076). The City
shall collaborate with interested affordable housing developers to
sell or lease surplus City land for lhe construc{ion of deed-
restricted affordable housing, consistent with the Surplus Land Act.
Ihe City shall target produciion of 16 affordable units on City-
cwned sites by 2029.

2022

Ongoing - ln Deember of 2021, the City Council approved the sale of surplus
land located at 300 Persifer Street to Habitat for Humanity of Greater
Sacramento, lnc. for lhe purpose of developing for sale affordable housing units.

H-17Study the Purchase
of Land for Affordable

Housing

The City shall explore the feasibility and appropriateness to
establish a program to use housing trust fund money or other
sources to purchase land to support the development of affordable
housing dispersed throughout the city. lf the City finds the purchase
of land to be infeasible, the City shall continue to use funds to
provide gap financing for affordable housing development.

2026

No Action in 2021

H-18 Prioritize
lnfrastructure for Affordable

Housing

The City shall establish procedures for granting priority water and
sewer service to developments with lower-income units in
compliance with Califomia Govemment Code Section 65589.7.

2022

No Action in 2021

H-l9Participate in
Sacramento County CDBG

Program

The City shall mntinue to coordinate with the Sacramento Housing
and Redevelopment Agency (SHRA) to receive Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) to support the Rentefs Helpline
and housing rehabilitation programs, including ihe Seniors Helping
Seniors Program. The City shall target 550 units for housing
rehabilitation assistane by 2029.

Ongoing

Ongoing - The City @nlinues to maintain a close working relationship with SHRA
and cunently participates in the CDBG and HOME Programs with SHRA, The
CDBG funds are utilized to subsidize minor and maior grants for the City of
Folsom's Senior Helping Senior Program.

H-20Housing Choice
Vouchers

The City shall continue to parlicipate in the Housing Choice
Voucher Program, administered by the Sacramento Housing and
Redevelopment Agency (SHRA), with a goal of providing rental
assistance to lower-income residents. The City shall work with
SHRA to promote the Housing Choice Voucher Landlord lncentive
Program offered by the SHRA to encourage new landlords to
acept housing choie vouchers, with the goal of distributing
affordable housing throughout the city. The City shall target 1 20
housing choice voucher recipients peryear. The City shall post
informalion on the City website, through social media, and in letters
to landlords.

2022 I Ongoing

Ongoing - The City continues lo participate with SHRA for administralion of
Housing Choice Vouchers. ln 2021, Folsom had 149 families using vouchers.

H-21 Mortgage Credit
Certificate Program

The City shall continue to participate in the Mortgage Credit
Cerlificate Program, administered by the Sacramento Housing and
Redevelopment Agency (SHRA), to assist low-income first-time
homebuyers purchase a home. The City shall target assislane for
approimately 20 households by 2029, subject to availability of
Program funds. The City shall publicize lhe program on the City
website and prepare written materials.

Ongoing

Ongoing - The City continues to participate in the Mortgage Credit Cerlificate
(MCC) Program administered by SHRA. Since, 1990,79 Folsom households
have been issued a MCC.

Page 66

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



Houslng Programs Progrels Roport

housing olement

H-22Additional Slate,
Federal, and Regional

Funding

The City shall work to secure additional funding from State,
Federal, and regional sources that can be used to help increase lhe
supply ofaffordable housing in Folsom. The City shall pursue
funding from various grant programs with a goal of obtaining $5
million dollars for affordable housing through 2029. Such programs
may include, but are not limited to:

-+he HOME program that has local funds distributed by the
Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency (SHRA);

-+he state Multifamily Housing Program (MHP), sponsored by the
Deparlment of Housing and Community Development (HCD);

+he Permanent Local Housing Allocation (PLHA) fund, sponsored
by HCD;
-+he Transit-Oriented Development (TOD) Housing Program,
sponsored by HCD; and
fhe Affordable Housing and Suslainable Communities Program
fAHSC) which funds transit-oriented develooment.

Annually

Ongoing - The City, particularly the Community Development Depariment,
@ntinues to work to secure additional funding from state and federal sources thal
can be used to increase the supply of affordable housing in the City of Folsom. ln
2021, the City Eceived three Regional Early Action Planning Grant Awards
totaling S765,000 to further housing element program goals.

H-23Expand Existing
Affordable Housing

Developments

The City shall iniliate conversations wilh owners of existing
affordable housing complexes to identify potential opportunities
and available funding and/or inentives available to expand
existing facilities to increase lhe number of affordable units. The
City shall target production of 30 affordable units through lhe
erpansion of facilities by 2029.

lnitiate
conversalions

in2023

No Action in 2021.

H-24Mobile Home
Repair and Replacement

Loan Forgiveness Program

The City shall conlinue to provide forgiveness on Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) loans for improvements to
manufactured housing units eperiencing economic hardship, as
defined by, and subject to, HUD guidelines.

Ongoing

Ongoing - Since the program's inception in 201 1, the City has forgiven twelve
Mobile Home Repair and Replacement loans due to financial hardship.

H-25Housing Conditions
Survey

The City shall seek funding through the Community Development
Block Grant, or other funding sources, to conduct a survey of
housing conditions in the city. The survey shall identiry housing
units in need of rehabilitation or replacement and be used to seek
funding to support housing rehabilitation programs.

2025

No Action in 2021

H-26Code Enforcement

The City shall mntinue to encourage the rehabilitation of
substandard residential properties by homeoMers and landlords,
using the Code Enforcement program, when necessary, to improve
overall housing quality and conditions in the city.

Ongoing

Ongoing - The City continues to enmurage rehabilitation of substandard
residential properlies in the City of Folsom.

H-2TSeniors Helping
Seniors Program

The City shall @ntinue to provide tinancial assistance for health,
safety, emergency and accessibility home repairs to low-income
seniors and low-inmme mobile homeowners through the Seniors
Helping Seniors Program, subject to availability of Program funds.
Ihe City shall target financial assislance for 550 households by
2029.

Ongoing

Ungoing - Ihe City mntinues to provide linancial assistance for minor home
repairs to low-income seniors through the Seniors Helping Seniors Program. ln
2021, $157,051.16 offinancial assis{ance was provided through lhis program and
87 eligible senior households were served.

H-2Eabitat for Humanity
Home Repair Program

Ihe City shall work with Habitat for Humanity to promote the Home
Repair Program offered by Habitat which responds to health,
accessibility and safety concerns in homes owned by low-income
families, velerans, and elderly residents on limited incomes. By
lixing the long-defened maintenance projects, critical repairs and
code violations, this program helps families stay in their already
afiordable homes and avoid displacement. The Cily shall target
home repairs for 3 units per year.

Ongoing

Ongoing - Ihe City has partnered with Habitat for Humanity to promote lhe Home
Repair Program ofiered by Habitat. To date no Folsom households have
participated in the Program.

H-29Emergency Shelter
Facility Development

The City shall conlinue to encourage and provide technical
assistance to local organizations and community groups to help
develop emergency shelter facilities in Folsom. The City shall
encourage the removal of any neighborhood baniers for any
applications for an emergency shelter and shall target development
of emergency shelter facilities sufficient to provide, at minimum, 47
emergency shelter beds.

Ongoing

Ongoing - The City continues to provide technical assistance to local
organizations and community groups to help develop emergency shelter facilities
in Folsom.

Page 67

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



EXHIBIT 2

REGIONAL HOUSING NEEDS ALLOCATION TABLE

Page 68

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



AI{ilt'AL EtEref,T PROGRESS REPORT
Housing Elbment fnpbrerffi on
(cCRTt[g25S@2)

rdrEaDt
PEe mb furlp bliyc{of lhs $l qde, TaUe B !.,il qty ttcilb podin d|EFTEEblE5|lqEb, Frth" ffilar oflheS$ qrcle. T.bb Btf, idr(buttts tlstw F.litud
tutrdrtd6.pbilhg Ffid.
pbcnohtlE ApR 

'oon 
d sty dspEy (e tof spbtlir€ Fird Iodr!|lgB6rs dilrqtt*rlil! pstsd.Forq loghb lrctysodlEAPR sbm, trd!rct}lCD stdf at?nehc4agor'

h

Page 69

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



EXHIBIT 3

SUMMARY OF ENTITLED UNITS AND SUBMITTED APPLICATIONS

Page 70

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



Jurisdiction Folsom

Reportino Year 2021 (Jan. 1 - Dec.31)

Planning Perlod 6th Cycle osfiszozl - osrlsrzoze

Permits lssued
lncome Level

Note: Units serving extremely low-income households are included in the very low-income permitted units totals

nits Structure Pe itted

Total 733

Cunent Year
23Deed Restricted

19Non-Deed Restricted
Very Low

Deed Restricted 51

16Non-Deed Restricted
Low

1Deed Restricted

Non-Deed Restricted 4
Moderate

957Above Moderate

1071Total Units

0 0SFA
Entitled

0

957 5791210SFD
240 02lo 4

75 1195+ 1112
11o 39ADU

0 00MH

Houglnq Applicatione Summary
Total Housinq Applications Submitted: 66

Number of Proposed Units in AllApplications Received 1,489

Total Housing Units Approved: 1,104
Total Housing Units Disapproved: 0

Ure of SB 35 Streamllnlng Provlsions
Number of Applications for Streamlining 0

Number of Streamlining Applications Approved 0

Total Developments Approved with Stream li n i ng 0
Total Units Constructed with Streamlining 0

Constructed - SB 35 Streaml Permits 0

Page 71

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 72

03/22/2022 Item No.4.



{,. rrir.t1rl i. a..ti'!

Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council conduct second reading and adoption of Ordinance

No. 1324, an Ordinance of the City of Folsom Establishing a By-District Election Process in
Five Council Districts Pursuant to California Elections Code Section 10010 and Adding New
Sections to Chapter 2.06 of the Folsom Municipal Code to Provide for City Council Election
Districts.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

On July 27,202I,the City Council adopted a Resolution of Intention to transition from at-

large to by-district elections. This is the last of five required public hearings to start the
transition process.

POLICY / RULE

Califomia Government Code Section 34886 authorizes the legislative body of a city to adopt
an ordinance that requires the members of the legislative body to be elected "by district".
The change must be made in furtherance of the purposes of the California Voting Rights Act.

I

MEETING DATE: 312212022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 1324 - An Ordinance of the City of Folsom
Establishing a By-District Election Process in Five Council
Districts Pursuant to California Elections Code Section 10010

and Adding New Sections to Chapter 2.06 of the Folsom
Municipal Code to Provide for City Council Election Districts
(Second Reading and Adoption)

FROM: City Attorney's Office

Page 73

03/22/2022 Item No.5.



ANALYSIS

1. SUMMARY OF PAST PUBLIC HEARINGS

The process to transition to by-district election requires five public hearings where the
community is invited to provide input regarding the composition of future City Council
districts. Pursuant to California Elections Code Section 10010, the first two public hearings
to inform the public about the districting process (held on September 14 and October 12,

2021) are required before any map of district boundaries for the proposed voting districts can
be drawn. The Council reviewed proposed maps at the third public hearing on January 11,

2022 and identified 8 focus maps.

The City Council held the fourth public hearing on February 8,2022, reviewed the focus
maps, received public input and comments, worked on a draft "preferred" map with the
City's demographer and the public, and discussed election sequencing. The City Council
voted to continue the fourth public hearing to February 15,2022 to give the community an
opportunity to provide fuither input on the draft'opreferred" map.

At the February 15th meeting, the City Council received further public comments and, with
the assistance of the City's demographer, prepared two draft "preferred" maps with input
from the City Council and the public. The City Council also discussed election sequencing
in that members of the City Council from Council Districts 1, 3, and 5 shall be elected on a
by-district basis beginning in 2022, and members of the City Council from Council Districts
2 and 4 shall be elected on a by-district basis beginning in2024. At the end of the public
hearing on February 15,2022, the City Council voted to further continue the hearing to
February 22,2022, in order to solicit further community comments and feedback on the 2
draft "preferred" maps.

Following public comments and further discussions on February 22,2022,the City Council
selected ooPreferred Map 2" as the final "preferred" map and determined that members of the
City Council from Council Districts 1.,3n and 5 shall be elected on a by-district basis
beginning with the General Municipal Election in2022, and members of the City Council
from Council Districts 2 and 4 shall be elected on a by-district basis beginning with the
General Municipal Election in 2024.

The City Council held the fifth public hearing on March 8,2022. Following public
comments and discussions, the City Council adopted "Preferred Map 2" as the final district
map and completed the transition process by introducing and conducting first reading of
Ordinance No. 1324.

2. PUBLIC HEARING SCHEDULE

The City Council is the final decision-making body on adopting district boundaries. The
required public hearings were scheduled and held as follows:

2 Page 74

03/22/2022 Item No.5.



Date Meeting Type Public
Hearing

Item Topic at Meeting

9lt4l202t Public Hearing 1 Completed. Public input on
composition of districts (before
maps are drawn, hold 2 public
hearings on composition of
districts over period of no more
than 30 davs)

l0lt2l202t Public Hearing 2 Completed. Continue to receive
public input on composition of
districts (must be held within 30
days of Public Hearing No. 1)

t/tU2022 Public Hearing 3 Completed. Discussion of
proposed district maps. First draft
of map must be published 7 days
before Public Hearing No. 3

21812022 Public Hearing 4 Completed. Public input and
identiff preferred District
Map (hold 2 public hearings
within 45 days of Public Hearing
No. 3). Discuss sequence of
elections

2/rs/2022 Special Meeting -
Continued Public
Hearing

4 Completed. Public input and
identifu preferred District
Map. Discuss sequence of
elections

212212022 Continued Public
Hearing

4 Completed. Public input and
identifr preferred District
Map. Discuss sequence of
elections

31812022 Public Hearing 5 Completed. Adoption of final
District Map, transition to district
elections. Ordinance introduced

312212022 Regular Meeting Second reading of Ordinance
(effective 30 days after)

To increase public awareness of the transition to district elections, the City has activated a

variety of public communication channels to engage the Folsom community. Districting
information is featured on the City's website and City newsletters. Numerous frequently
asked questions have been posted on the dedicated districting webpages on the City's
website.

J Page 75

03/22/2022 Item No.5.



FINANCIAL IMPACT

The services of a demographer are required to assist the City transition to a by-district
election system under specific aggressive timelines as required by the California Elections

Code. Staff anticipates the cost to be approximately $40,000.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The California Environmental Qualrty Act (CEQA) does not apply to activities that will not

result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect physical change in the environment

(CEQA Guidelines g15061(c)(3)) or is otherwise not considered a project as defined by

Public Resources Code 921065 and CEQA Guidelines $15060(c)(3) and $15378. The

Council's decision regarding by-district elections meets the above criteria and is not subject

to CEQA. No environmental review is required.

ATTACHMENT

1. Ordinance No. 1324, an Ordinance of the City of Folsom Establishing a By-District
Election Process in Five Council Districts Pursuant to Califomia Elections Code

Section 10010 and Adding New Sections to Chapter 2.06 of the Folsom Municipal
Code to Provide for City Council Election Districts (Second Reading and Adoption)

Respectfu lly submitted,

Steven Wang, City Attorney

4 Page 76

03/22/2022 Item No.5.



ORDINANCE NO. 1324

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF'F'OLSOM ESTABLISHING A BY.DISTRICT
ELECTION PROCESS IN FIVE COUNCIL DISTRICTS PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA

ELECTIONS CODE SECTION 10010, AND ADDING NEW SECTTONS TO
CHAPTER 2.06 OF' THE FOLSOM MUNICIPAL CODE TO PROVIDE F'OR

CITY COUNCIL ELECTION DISTRICTS

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom currently elects its five City Councilmembers using an
at-large election system; and

WHEREAS, in the atJarge election system, candidates may reside in any part ofthe City
and each City Councilmember is elected by the voters of the entire Ctty; and

WHEREAS' in a by-district election system, a candidate for City Council must reside in
the district which he or she wishes to represent, and only the voters ofthat district are entitled to
vote to decide who their representative for that district will be; and

WHEREAS, on October 30,2020, the City received a letter from attorney Scott Rafferty
asserting that the Crty's at-large electoral system violated the California Voting Rights Act and

threatening litigation if the City declined to adopt by-district elections; and

WHEREAS, while Mr. Rafferty's letter did not contain any evidence ofa violation, the
cost of defending against a claim under the California Voting Rights Act is extremely high, no
public agency has ever successfully defended such a claim, and spending such an expense would
severely burden the City's resources and curtail the City's ability to provide essential services to
Folsom residents; and

WHEREAS, Section 34886 of the Government Code permits the City Council to adopt an
ordinance to change the City's method ofelection to a "by-district" system without being required
to submit the ordinance to the voters for approval, subject to certain conditions; and

WHEREAS, the City wishes to avoid litigation and to take advantage ofthe provisions
ofGovernment Code section 34886, and therefore, pursuant to California Government Code
section 34886, it is declared that this change in the method ofelecting members of the Folsom
City Council is being made in furtherance of the purposes of the Califomia Voting Rights Act of
2001 (Elections Code sections 14025 et. seq.); ar-d

WHEREAS, at its regular meeting on July 17,202I,the City Council adopted Resolution
No. 10575, a resolution of intent to transition to a by-district election system pursuant to Section
10010 of the Elections Code; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 10010 of the Elections Code, a city that changes from an
at-large method of election to a by-district method of election shall hold at least two public hearings
over a period of no more than thirty days, at which the public is invited to provide input regarding

Ordinance No. 1324
Page I of7 Page 77

03/22/2022 Item No.5.



the composition of the districts before drawing a draft map or maps of the proposed boundaries of
the districts; and

WHEREAS, before any maps of the proposed boundaries of the districts were considered,

the City held public hearings on September 14,202I, and October 12,2021, at which time input
from the public on the proposed composition of the districts were invited and heard; and

WHEREAS, on and prior to holding the third public hearing on January lt,202z,pursuant
to Section 10010 of the Elections Code, the City published and made available for public review
draft maps for consideration by the City Council; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 10010 ofthe Elections Code, the City held athird public

hearing on January 11,2022, at which the public was invited to provide input regarding the

content ofthe draft maps and the potential sequence ofelections; and

WHEREAS, after the close ofthe public hearing on January 17,2022, the City Council
provided input as to the draft maps, published and made available for public review eight
"focus" draft maps selected by the City Council for funher consideration pursuant to Section

10010 of the Elections Code; and

WIIEREAS, pursuant to Section 10010 of the Elections Code, the City held a fourth
public hearing on February 8,2022, where the public provided input regarding the content ofthe
'ofocus" maps, and the City Council worked on a 

o'preferred" map with the City's demographer
and discussed the potential sequence ofelections; and

WHEREAS, atthe end of the public hearing on February 8,2022,the City Council voted
to continue the hearing to February 15,2022, in order to solicit further community comments and

feedback on the draft "preferred" map prepared by the Crty's demographer with input from the

City Council and the public on February 8,2022; and

WHEREAS, at the continued public hearing on February 15,2022,the City Council
selected two draft "preferred" maps prepared by the City's demographer with input from the City
Council and the public ("Preferred Map 1" and "Preferred Map 2), andvoted to further continue
the hearing to February 22,2022, in order to solicit further community comments and feedback on
the two draft "preferred" maps; and

WHEREAS, following public comments and further discussions, the City Council at the

end of the continued fourth public hearing on February 22,2022, selected "Preferred Map 2" as

the final "preferred" map; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 10010 of the Elections Code, the City held a fifth
public hearing on March 8,2022, where the public provided input prior to the City Council
adopting a final district map and considering an ordinance that would establish a by-district
election system; and

Ordinance No. 1324
Page2 of7 Page 78

03/22/2022 Item No.5.



WHEREAS, it is the position ofthe City Council that map "Preferred Map 2u, allached

hereto as Exhibit A, will r"*" thr best interests ofthe City of Folsom and be consistent with the

California Voting Rights Act and applicable laws; and

WIIEREAS, map identified as o'Preferred Map 2", attached hereto as Exhibit A, is

selected and adopted bylhe City Council as the final district map in the creating of a by-district

election system in the City of Folsom.

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Folsom does hereby ordain as

follows:

SECTION 1 PURPOSE

The purpose of this Ordinance is to enact, pursuant to Govemment Code Section 34886,

an ordinance providing for the by-district election process to elect members of the Folsom City

Council in fivi (5) single-member districts pursuant to California Elections Code Section 10010

SECTION 2 DECLARATION

Pursuant to Government Code section 34886, it is declared that this change in the method

ofelecting members ofthe City Council ofthe City of Folsom is being made in furtherance of
the purposes of the California Voting Rights Act of 2001 (Elections Code Sections 14025 et'

seq.)

SECTION 3 CITY COUNCIL DISTRICTS

The City of Folsom is hereby divided into five (5) City Council Districts with the

boundaries of tle districts as shown in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by

reference.

SECTION 4 ADDITION TO CODE

Sections 2.06.090,2.06.100, and2.06.110 are hereby added to the Folsom Municipal Code

to read as follows:

2.06.090 City council by-district electoral system.

pursuant to Government Code Section 34886 and the schedule established in Section

2.06.100 of this Chapter, commencing with the November 2022, General Municipal Election,

each member of the Folsom City Council shall be elected by district in five (5) single-member

districts. The City's by-district electoral system shall be conducted in accordance with

Califomia Government Code Section 34871(a)'

Ordinance No. 1324

Page3 of7 Page 79

03/22/2022 Item No.5.



2.06.100 Establishment of city council electoral districts.

A. pursuant to Section 2.06.090 of this Chapter, members of the Folsom City Council from

Council Districts 1,3, and 5 shall be elected on a by-district basis as that term is defined in

Government Code Section 34871(a),beginning with the General Municipal Election in

November 2022 andevery four years thereafter, as such Council Districts may be amended from

time to time pursuant to applicable law.

B. Pursuant to Section 2.06.090 of this Chapter, members of the Folsom City Council from

Council Districts 2 and4 shall be elected on a by-district basis as that term is defined in

Government Code Section 34871(a), beginning with the General Municipal Election in

November 2024 andevery four years thereafter, as such Council Districts may be amended from

time to time pursuant to applicable law.

C. Except as provided in subsection (E) below, all candidates for the City Council and all

appointed and elected Councilmembers shall fully comply with applicable law including but not

limited to Government Code Section 34882 and Elections Code Section 10227. Termination of
residency in a Council District by a Councilmember shall create an immediate vacancy for that

Council District unless a substitute residence within that District is established within thirty (30)

calendar days after the termination of residency.

D. Only the registered voters residing in the Council District may vote for candidates

running for City Council in that District.

E. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Section, each of the Councilmembers in

office at the time this Chapter takes effect shall continue in office until the expiration of the full

term to which he or she was elected and until his or her successor is qualified. Vacancies in

Councilmember offices elected atJarge at the time this Chapter takes effect may be filled by the

City Council from the City at-largepursuant to applicable law until the expiration of that at-larye

term. At the end of the term of each Councilmember, that member's successor shall be elected

on a by-district basis in the Council Districts established herein and as subsequently

reapportioned as provided by law. A vacancy in a Councilmember office elected by-district shall

be filled by a person qualified to hold the office in that vacant Council District pursuant to

applicable law.

2.06.110 Map of council districts.

The City Clerk shall maintain a map of the City showing the current boundaries and numbers

of each Council District as they are established and may be amended from time to time by

ordinance of the City Council. The map of the initial Council Districts is attached hereto as

Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference.

Ordinance No. 1324
Page 4 of7 Page 80

03/22/2022 Item No.5.



SECTION 5 SCOPE

Except as set forth in this Ordinance, all other provisions of the Folsom Municipal Code

shall remain in fuIl force and effect.

SECTION 6 NO MANDATORY DUTY OF CARE

This Ordinance is not intended to and shall not be construed or given effect in a manner

that imposes upon the City or any officer or employee thereof a mandatory duty of care towards

p"rronr and property within or without the City, so as to provide a basis of civil liability for

damages, except as otherwise imposed by law.

SECTION 7 SEVERABILITY

Ifany section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase in this Ordinance or any part thereof

is for any reason held to be unconstitutional, invalid, or ineffective by any court of competent

jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity or effectiveness of the remaining portions

bf tnis Ordinance or any part thereof. The City Council declares that it would have passed each

section irrespective of the fact that any one or more section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase

be declared unconstitutional, invalid, or ineffective'

SECTION 8 EF'F'ECTIVE DATE

This Ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days from and after its passage and

adoption, provided it is published in full or in summary within twenty (20) days after its adoption

in a newspaper of general circulation in the City.

This Ordinance was introduced and the title thereof read at the regular meeting of the City

Council on March 8, 2022, and the second reading occurred at the regular meeting of the City

Council on March 22,2022.

On a motion by Council Member seconded by Council Member

the foregoing Ordinance was passed and adopted by the City Council of the

City of Folsom, State of California, this22"d day of March,2022 by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:

NOES

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN

Ordinance No. 1324
Page 5 of7

Councilmember(s):

Councilmember(s):

Councilmember(s):

Councilmember(s):

Page 81

03/22/2022 Item No.5.



Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Ordinance No. 1324

Page 6 of7 Page 82

03/22/2022 Item No.5.



EXHIBIT A

5

Dr

2

4

Folsorn il0LlDisuicting M*p hyerc

l-J f'rcrenart t*np a
landmlrl fue.r

fll Snrcr Ar*n
.*- Sipglins/Ik vr.r Linc"

-'-r+ Rnilruul
--- Ri*rr

$trccts

Lffi.knffhPofurt

Prefemed Map 2

\

I

3

|4?r cALrPgn

n

f
I

Districl l - Mihe Kozlowski {2022}

Disbict rl - {Open} {20241

Disrict 5 - fieni Howell {2022}

Council fiilenlbers & Election
Sequence

District 2 - Rosario Rodriguez
80241

Disttict 3 - $arah Aquino, YK
Chalamcherla (2t)22)

Ordinance No. 1324

PageT of7 Page 83

03/22/2022 Item No.5.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 84

03/22/2022 Item No.5.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends that the City Council
pass and adopt Resolution No. 10819 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute
Amendment No. I to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 19-066) with Zenner USA, Inc.
for Fixed Network Data Management, Maintenance, License and Purchasing Services and

Appropriation of Funds.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

By State law California Water Code Section 526, the City began billing all City water

customers based on consumptive rates in January 2013. To facilitate accessing water meters

reads required billing, the city implemented a fixed network (remote tower meter reading)

system in2009 that includes data collection towers, meter data transmitters (endpoints) and data

soffware. The full system of approximately 19,500 meter reading endpoints was operating by

the end of 2010. The system has since expanded to include a total of approximately 22,000

endpoints on the north side of Highway 50.

Fixed network endpoints have an expected average battery lifespan of approximately 10-15

years, therefore routine replacement is required in order to maintain a fully functioning network

I

MEETING DATE: 3t22t2022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT Resolution No. 10819 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement
(Contract No. 173-21 19-066) with Zenner USA, Inc. for Fixed
Network Data Management, Maintenance, License and

Purchasing Services and Appropriation of Funds

F'ROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

Page 85

03/22/2022 Item No.6.



system. In June 2019, the City Council, under Resolution No. 10294, authorized the City
Manager to execute an agreement with Zerner USA, Inc. for Fixed Network Data

Management, Maintenance, License and Purchasing Services. This agreement is based on a

multi-year plan which includes the hosting and management of data, maintenance of the fixed
network, licensing, and for the replacement of fixed network endpoints.

The agreement was based on the replacement of approximately 3,400 failed Datamatic

endpoints during the five-ye ar term, at an averase rate of 680 per fiscal year. Replacement of
endpoints has been completed at a faster rate than anticipated, and all 3,400 endpoints have

been replaced within the initial three years of the agreement.

To efficiently provide necessary data to support billing of consumptive rates, staff is planning

on proactively replacing endpoints as they are nearing failure. Since the life span of the

endpoints is 10-15 years, to effectively anticipate the replacement of endpoints, staff will use

a lO-year timeframe. This equates to the replacement of 2,200 endpoints per year, starting in
the current fiscal year and continuing through the next 5 fiscal years. To continue to maintain

the integrity of the fixed network system, staffproposes extending the current agreement with
Zenrrer to provide data hosting services for the next 5 years, through FY 2026-27.

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute Amendment No. 1 to the
Agreement (Contract No.173-21 19-066) with Zenner USA, Inc. for Fixed Network Data
Management, Maintenance, License and Purchasing Services and Appropriation of Funds.

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 2.36 ofthe Folsom Municipal Code. supplies, equipment, services,

and construction with a value of $66,141 or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

The City's fixed network system incorporates approximately 22,000 meter reading endpoints,
which have an anticipated lifespan of approximately 10-15 years. In order to be proactive, a
l0-year endpoint life will be used to maintain operation of the Fixed Network System.

Therefore, staff anticipates the need to replace approximately 2,200 endpoints during the
remainder of the current fiscal year and approximately 2,200 endpoints annually for the next
five fiscal years. In FY 2026-27, EWR staff will evaluate the battery life of the remaining
endpoints to determine if another amendment is needed.

Under the current agreement, Zemer USA, Inc. will provide the services of hosting, licensing
and data management through FY2023-24. Staff recommends extending the term of this
Agreement with Zenner USA, Inc. for the next five years through FY 2026-27. Staff proposes

an amendment to include
o the purchase of 2,200 additional endpoints during the current fiscal year,

2 Page 86

03/22/2022 Item No.6.



purchase of an estimated 2,200 endpoints per year or 11,000 over 5 years from FY
2022-23 through FY 2026-27
provision of services (hosting and management of data, maintenance of the fixed

network, and licensing) through FY 2026-27

The services for the current fiscal year have already been paid. Services for the next 2 years

are covered by the current agreement. This amendment would incur additional service charges

for FY 2024-25 through FY 2026-27 at approximately $25,000 per year.

Zenner USA, Inc. currently charges $90.47 per endpoint, and do not expect this charge to
increase through FY 2023-24. After that, an annual increase of 5Yo is factored into anticipated

costs.

5 yeartotal $1,4331600

Staff recommends that the City Council authorize the City Manager to execute Amendment
No. 1 to the Agreement (Contract No.173-21 19-066) with Zenner USA, Inc. for Fixed
Network Data Management, Maintenance, License and Purchasing Services to increase the

contract amount by $1,433,600 for a new not-to-exceed contract total of $1,883,600.

F'INANCIAL

Capital Replacement Funds have been saved over the previous three years to prepare for costs

associated with water meter equipment maintenance. Staff requests to appropriate $216,000
in the Capital Replacement Fund (Fund 602) as a transfer to the Water Operating Fund (Fund

520) and an appropriation in the Water Operating Fund in the amount of $216,000 for the
amended agreement in FY 2021-22. Funds will be made available in each of the next five
fiscal years (FY 2022-23 through FY 2026-27) during the annual budget process.

a

a

a
J

Est.

Freight
Total for
endpoints

Hosting
and

Seruice

Charges

Total for F YF"r
#

endpoints

Cost per

endpoint
Tax

$7.01 $880.00 $215,339 already paid $215,3392021-22 2200 $90.47

$880.00 $215,339

covered by
previors

ageement
$215,3392022-23 2200 $90,47 $7.01

$880.00 s215,339

covered by
previous

aFtreernent

$215,3392023-24 2200 $90.47 $7.01

$7.36 $880.00 $226,054 $25,000 $251,0542024-25 2200 $94.99

$262,314$7.73 $880.00 $237,314 $25,0002025-26 2200 $99.74

$2s,000 $274,142$r04.73 $8.12 $880.00 $249,1422026-27 2200

Page 87

03/22/2022 Item No.6.



ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This work consists of basic data collection and component installation that does not result in
a serious or major disturbance to an environmental resource and is categorically exempt from
environmental review under the California Environmental Quality Act as noted in Title 14 -
California Code of Regulations, Chapter 3 - Guidelines for Implementation of the
California Environmental Quality Act, Article 19 - Categorical Exemptions, Section 15306 -
Information Collection.

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 10819 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment
No. 1 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 19-066) with Zewrer USA, Inc. for Fixed
Network Data Management, Maintenance, License and Purchasing Services and
Appropriation of Funds

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

4 Page 88

03/22/2022 Item No.6.



RESOLUTION NO. I,0819

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE
AMENDMENT NO. I TO THE AGREEMENT (CONTRACT NO. 173-2119-066) WrrH

ZENNER USAO INC' FOR FIXED NETWORK DATA MANAGEMENT,
MAINTENANCE, LICENSE AND PURCHASING SERVICES AND

APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS

WHEREAS, to facilitate billing based on consumptive rates, as required by State law,
Water Code 526, the City implemented a fixed network meter reading system which was
operational by the end of20l0; and

WHEREAS, through current services provided by Zenner USA, Inc. the fixed network
system is performing successfully; and

WHEREAS, the fixed network system currently comprises approximately 22,000
endpoints which have an expected battery lifespan of l0 years and therefore need periodic
replacement in order to maintain the integrity of the fixed network system; and

WHEREAS, replacement of all endpoints covered by the current agreement has been
completed, the services of hosting and management of data, maintenance of the fixed network,
and licensing, are covered through FY2023-24; and

WHEREAS, staff anticipates an ongoing need to annually replace approximately 2,200
endpoints and contract for hosting and datamanagement services through FY 2026-27; and

WHEREAS, this amendment will increase the agreement wtthZenrrcr by $1,433,600 for
a total not to exceed of $1,883,600 and extend the agreement through FY 2026-27; and

WHEREAS' sufficient funds are available in the Capital Replacement Fund (Fund 602)
for FY202l-22, and will be transferred to the Water Operating Fund (Fund 520) inFY202l-22;
and

WHEREAS, an appropriation will be required in the amount of $216,000 in the Capital
Replacement Fund and the Water Operating Fund; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-
2I 19-066) with Zenner USA, Inc. for Fixed Network Data Management, Maintenance, License
and Purchasing Services; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is authorized to appropriate
$216,000 from the Capital Replacement Fund (Fund 602) as a transfer to the Water Operating
Fund (Fund 520) inFY 2021-22.

Resolution No. 10819
Page I of2 Page 89

03/22/2022 Item No.6.



vote

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 22nd day of March, 2022, by the following roll-call

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10819
Page2 of2 Page 90

03/22/2022 Item No.6.



i .;tit)1ri l.: i,!)! i:

Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends that the City Council pass

and adopt Resolution No. 10820 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute
Contract Change Order No. I with Caggiano General Engineering, Inc. (Contract No. 174-21

2l-049) for the Construction of the Water System Rehabilitation Project No. 2 and

Appropriation of Funds.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Environmental and Water Resources (EWR) Department identifies water infrastructure
rehabilitation and replacement projects through water master plans, ongoing water condition
assessment programs, and regulatory changes. Through these efforts, portions of the water
system have been identified as needing rehabilitation or replacement in order to improve the
water distribution system reliability.

The Water System Rehabilitation Project No. 2 is addressing infrastructure improvements
throughout the water distribution system at 13 different locations. The work includes installing
isolation valves, providing water service redundancy at locations that only have one point of
connection to the water system, and rebuilding pressure reducing stations to meet current City
standards.

I

MEETING DATE: 312212022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10820 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute Contract Change Order No. I with
Caggiano General Engineering, Inc. (Contract No. 174-21 2I-
049) for the Construction of the Water System Rehabilitation
Project No. 2 and Appropriation of Funds

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

Page 91

03/22/2022 Item No.7.



The EWR Department received the following bids on June 10, 202I for construction of the

Water System Rehabilitation Project No. 2:

Contractor Bid Amount

Caggiano General Engineering, Inc. $1,395,785

McGuire & Hester $1,756,250

Rawles Engineering $2,151,655

The Water System Rehabilitation Project No. 2 was awarded to Caggiano General

Engineering, Inc. on July 27th,2021through Resolution No. 10663.

Recently, the EWR Department received a contract change order request from Caggiano

General Engineering, Inc. stating that since the bid opening for the subject project, construction

products prices have increased due to the pandemic, supply chain disruptions, and inflation.

After reviewing various supporting documentation such as price increase letters from Ferguson

Enterprises ,LLC and Vulcan Materials Company andanalyzing the California Crude Oil Price

Index from June of 2021to present, EWR recommends processing Contract Change Order No.

1 in the amount of $67,302.

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute Contract Change Order No. 1 with
Caggiano General Engineering, Inc. (Contract No. 174-21 2l-049) for the Construction of the

Water System Rehabilitation ProjectNo. 2 and Appropriation of Funds'

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 2.36 of theFolsom Municipal Code" supplies, equipment, services,

and construction with a value of $66,141 or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

The EWR Department reviewed various supporting documentation after receiving a contract

change order request from Caggiano General Engineering, Inc. as a result of construction

product prices increasing since the bid opening due to the pandemic, supply chain disruptions

and inflation. Specifically, the EWR Department reviewed price increase letters from Ferguson

Enterprises,LLC and Vulcan Materials Company andanalyzed the California Crude Oil Price

Index from June of 2021to present. A summary of this review is shown in the table below:

2 Page 92

03/22/2022 Item No.7.



Item
No. Description

Original Bid
Amount

Increase

1 Fuel (CA Crude Oil Price Index) I $50,000 $10,000

2 Pipe and Materials (Ferguson) 2 $280,447 $42,352
a
J AB & Sand (Vulcan) 3 $75,000 $10,500

4 Asphalt (Vulcan) a $12s.000 $4,450

Total Increase $67,302

CA Crude Oil Price Index for June 2021 was 373.7. CA Crude Oil Price Index for Feb 2022 was 460.7. This represents a

23Vo increase. A 20%:o increase was agreed upon.

Price increased based on Ferguson revised quote dated ll/l0Dl
Price increase of$1.00/ton and an additional $0.50 ta.x per ton for 4,000 tons ofAggregate Base and 3,000 tons ofSand.

Price increase ofAsphalt Cement of $1.00/ton for ta,x and a surcharge of$3.45lton for materials for 1,000 tons

The EWR Department consulted with in-house legal counsel as well as outside legal counsel
and based on the analysis above and the fact that the second low bidder at the time of bid
opening was $360,465 higher, both in-house legal counsel and outside legal counsel were
supportive of moving forward with processing Contract Change Order No. 1 The City
reconrmends processing Contract Change Order No. 1 in the amount of $67,302.

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to exscute Contract Change Order No. 1 with
Caggiano General Engineering, Inc. (Contract No. 174-21 2I-049) for the Construction of the
Water System Rehabilitation Project No. 2 and Appropriation of Funds.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

On July 27,202I through Resolution No. 10663 City Council authorized the City Manager to
execute an agreement with Caggiano General Engineering, Inc. for the construction of the
Water System Rehabilitation Project No. 2 in the amount of $1,395,785 with a total project
budget for this agreement in the amount of $1,535,364 which included a I0o/o contingency in
the amount of $139,579.

The EWR Department is requesting an increase of Caggiano General Engineering, Inc.
contract by $67,302 for a total not-to-exceed project budget for this agreement in the amount
of $1,602,666. Sufficient funds are budgeted and available in the Water Operating Fund (Fund
520) and funds are available for this appropriation.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This project is replacement and/or improvement of existing infrastructure with negligible or
no expansion of use and therefore is categorically exempt from environmental review under
the California Environmental Quality Act as noted in Title 14 - California Code of
Regulations, Chapter 3 - Guidelines for Implementation of the California Environmental
Quality Act, Article 19 - Categorical Exemptions, Section 15301 (Existing Facilities), 15302
(Replacement or Reconstruction), and/or 15304 (Minor Alterations to Land).

I

2

3

4

J
Page 93

03/22/2022 Item No.7.



ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 10820 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Contract
Change Order No. I with Caggiano General Engineering, Inc. (Contract No. 174-21 21-049)
for the Construction of the Water System Rehabilitation Project No. 2 and Appropriation of
Funds

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

4
Page 94

03/22/2022 Item No.7.



RESOLUTION NO. 10820

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE CONTRACT
CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 WITH CAGGIANO GENERAL ENGINEERING, INC.

(CONTRACT NO. 174-2121-049) FOR THE CONSTRUCTTON OF THE WATER
SYSTEM REHABILITATION PROJECT NO. 2 AND APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom has identified this project as a priority to maintain
integrity and operation of the water distribution system; and

WHEREAS, the infrastructure improvements identified to enhance the City's water
distribution system include installing isolation valves, providing water service redundancy and
rebuilding pressure reducing stations; and

WHEREAS, on July 27,202I, the City Council approved Resolution No. 10663 awarding
a construction contract to Caggiano General Engineering, Inc. for the construction of the Water
System Rehabilitation Project No. 2; and

WHERB'AS, sufficient funds are budgeted and available in the Water Operating Fund
(Fund 520) for the FY 2021-22, however, an appropriation in the amount of $67,302 is needed for
the project, increasing the overall project budget from $2,55 4,694 to $2,621,996; and,

WHEREAS, the Change Order will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW' THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute Contract Change Order No. I with Caggiano General
Engineering, Inc. (Contract No. 174-21 2I-049) for the Construction of the Water System
Rehabilitation Project No. 2 for an additional $67,302 for a total not-to-exceed amount of
$1,602,666.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is authorized to appropriate
$67 ,302 to the FY 2021-22 Water Operating Fund (Fund 520) for this project. The appropriation
will be from fund balance which is currently available.

PASSED AND ADOPTED thris22ndday of Mar ch,2022,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Resolution No.
Page I of2

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

Page 95

03/22/2022 Item No.7.



ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No.
Page 2 of2

Page 96

03/22/2022 Item No.7.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council move to adopt:

Resolution No. 1 0821 - A Resolution Authorizitg the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase lC
North Village No. 1 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase

lC North Village No. I Subdivision.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village No. 1

subdivision was approved by the City Council on June 22,2021.

The action for consideration by the City Council is the approval of the Final Map and
Subdivision Improvement Agreement for the Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village No. 1

subdivision. The Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village No. I subdivision
will create atotal of 100 multi-family low density residential lots. With the approval of the
Final Map, the subdivision process for this project will be complete.

1

MEETING DATE: 3t2212022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No.10821 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and
Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase lC
North Village No. 1 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map
for the Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village No. 1

Subdivision

F'ROM: Community Development Department

Page 97

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



VILLAGE 1

j

1tr:

I

r

i

,*
:d{. tr&.

tl.

+lbci

I

The Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village No. 1 subdivision is located on the north side of
Mangini Parkway and west of Placerville Road in the Folsom Plan Area (FPA) (see

Attachment 4).

The Subdivision Map Act of the State of California and the Crty's Subdivision Ordinance
require that the City Council approve Final Maps and Subdivision Improvement Agreements.

ANALYSIS

The Final Map and conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village No.
1 subdivision have been reviewed by the Community Development Department and other City
departments. The Final Map has been found to be in substantial compliance with the approved
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, and all conditions pertaining to the map have been
satisfied.

Attached is a table which includes the conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C

North Village No. 1 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map. The tables include information

2
Page 98

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



concerning when the condition is required to be satisfied (e.g. at Final Map, building permit,
etc.), which City department is responsible to verifr that it has been satisfied, and comments
or an explanation on how the condition was satisfied.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village No. 1 Subdivision project has been previously
determined to be exempt from review under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)
pursuantto Government Code section 65457 and CEQA Guidelines sections 15182 and 15183.

No further environmental review is required for this Final Map.

ATTACHMENTS

l. Resolution No. 10821 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a
Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini
Ranch Phase lC North Village No. 1 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Village No. I Subdivision

2. Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village No. I Subdivision Improvement Agreement

3. Mangini Ranch Phase I C North Village No. 1 Final Map

4. Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village No. I Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

5. Table of Conditions of Approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village No. 1

Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

J
Page 99

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



ATTACHMENT 1

RESOLUTION NO. 10821 . A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT
AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OF'FERS OF'DEDICATION FOR THE

MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH VILLAGE NO. 1

SUBDIVISION, AND APPROVAL OF THE F'INAL MAP F'OR THE
MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH VILLAGE NO. 1

SUBDIVISION

Page 100

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



RESOLUTION NO. 10821

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OFFERS OF

DEDICATION FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH VILLAGE NO. 1
SUBDIVISION, AND APPROVAL OF THE F'INAL MAP FOR THE MANGINI RANCH

PHASE lC NORTH VILLAGE NO. 1 SUBDIVISION

WHEREAS, the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village No. I
subdivision has been reviewed and approved by the City Engineer as complying with the
approved or conditionally approved Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the subdivision; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch
Phase 1C North Village No. I subdivision; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council agrees to accept, subject to improvement, any and all
offers of dedication as shown on the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village
No. I subdivision.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Folsom that the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village No. 1 subdivision is
hereby approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager is hereby authorized to
execute the Subdivision Improvement Agreement with Arcadian Improvement Company, LLC
in a form acceptable to the City Attorney and accept the offers of dedication for the Mangini
Ranch Phase lC North Village No. I subdivision.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this22nd day of March2022, by the following roll-call
vote:

AYES:

NOES

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10821
Page I ofl Page 101

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



ATTACHMENT 2

MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH VILLAGE NO. 1

SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

Page 102

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



No Fee Document Pursuant to Government
Code Section 6103.

RECORDING REOUESTED BY:

City of Folsom

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

CITY. STATE, ZIP CODE

City of Folsom
City Clerk
50 Natoma Street

Folsom, CA 95630

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE RESERVED FOR RECOBDER'S USE

CITY OF FOLSOM

SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into this day of 2022,by and
between the City of Folsom, hereinafter referred to as "City", and Arcadian Improvement
Company, LLC., a California Limited Liability Company hereinafter referred to as "Subdivider"

R-ECITALS

A. Subdivider has presented to the City a cefiain Final Map of a proposed subdivision of land
located within the corporate limits of the City that has been prepared in accordance with the
Subdivision Map Act of the State of California, the subdivision ordinances of the City, and the
Tentative Subdivision Map, if any, of the subdivision previously approved by the City Council
of the City.

The proposed subdivision of land is commonly known and described as Mangini Ranch Phase
lC North Village No. L and is herein refen'ed to as the "subdivision".

Subdivider has requested approval of the Final Map prior to the construction and completion of
the public improvements (as shown on the approved improvement plans and listed in Exhibit
A), including, but not limited to streets, highways, public ways, sidewalks, curbs, gutters,

bikeways, storm drainage facilities, sanitary sewer facilities, domestic water facilities, public
utility facilities, landscaping, public lighting facilities, park or recreational improvements and
appurtenances thereto, in or required by the Subdivision Map Act, the subdivision ordinances
of the City, the Tentative Subdivision Map and development agreement, if any, approved by
the City. The foregoing improvements, more specifically listed on Exhibit A attached hereto,
are hereinafter refemed to as "the required improvements".

B

C

Page 103

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



D City Council has required as a condition precedent to the approval of the Final Map, the
Subdivider first enters into and executes this subdivision improvement agreement with the City

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

l. Performance of Wolk. Subdivider aglees to fi.nnish, construct, and install at his own
expense the required improvements as shown on the approved plans and specifications
of the subdivision, a copy of which is on file in the Community Development
Department, and is incorporated herein by reference, along with any changes or
modifications as may be required by the City Engineer due to effors, omissions,
changes in conditions, or changes in facilities as required by the City Engineer. The
approved plans and specifications of the required improvements may be modified by the
Subdivider as the development progresses, provided that any modification is approved
in writing by the City Engineer. The total estimated cost of the required improvements,
as shown on Exhibit A, is SEVEN MILLION FM HUNDRED THIRTY-ONE
THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED ELEVEN AND OO/1OO DOLLARS
($7,531,911.00).

2. Work; Satisfaction of City Enginepr. All of the work on the required improvements is
to be done at the places, of the materials, and in the manner and at the grades, all as

shown upon the approved plans and specifications and as required by the City's
Improvement Standards and Standard Construction Specifications and any applicable
City ordinances or state and federal laws, and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer.

Work: Time for Commencement and Performance. Work on the required
improvements shall be completed by the Subdivider on or before twelve (12) months
from the date of this Agreement. At least fifteen ( 1 5) calendar days prior to the
commencement of such work, the Subdivider shall notifii the City Engineer in writing
of the date fixed by Subdivider for commencement of the work.

4. Time of Essence: Extension.

a. Time is of the essence of this Agreement. The date for completion of the work
of construction may not be extended, except as provided in Section 16.36.110 of
the Folsom Municipal Code.

5 Improvement Security. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement, the
Subdivider shall furnish the City:

a. Improvement security in the sum of SEVEN MILLION FM HUNDRED
THIRTY-ONE THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED ELEVEN AND OO/1OO

DOLLARS ($7,531,911.00), which sum is equal to one hundred percent of the
total estimated cost of constructing the required improvements and the cost of
any other obligation to be performed by Subdivider under this Agreement,
conditioned upon the faithful performance of this Agreement; and

aJ

2

Page 104

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



b Separate improvement security in the sum of SEVEN MILLION FIVE
HUNDRED THIRTY-ONE THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED ELEVEN
AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($7,531,911.00), which sum is equal to one hundred
percent of the estimated cost of constructing the required improvements,
securing payment to the contractor, subcontractor and to persons fuinishing
labor, materials, or equipment to them for the construction of the required
improvements.

c. The Subdivider shall deposit with the City THREE THOUSAND ANI)
NO/100 DOLLARS ($3,000.00) for the Final Map. The deposit may be used at

the discretion of the City to correct deficiencies and conditions caused by the
Subdivider, contractor, or subcontractors that may arise during or after the
construction of the subdivision.

The estimated total cost of required improvements includes a ten percent (10%)
construction cost contingency, the cost of the installation of survey monuments
in the Subdivision to guarantee and secure the placement of such monuments as

provided by Section 66496 of the Government Code of the State of California,
and an estimated utility cost in addition to ensure installation of public utilities.
In lieu of providing the estimate of total utility costs, the Subdivider may
submit, in a form acceptable to the City Engineer, certification from the utility
companies that adequate security has been deposited to ensure installation.

Plan Checking and Inspestion Fees. The Subdivider shall pay to the City fees for the
checking, filing, and processing of improvement plans and specifications, and for
inspecting the construction of the required improvements in the amounts and at the

times established by the City.

Indemnification and Hold Harmless. The Subdivider shall indemnif,i, protect, defend,
save and hold the City harmless from any and all claims or causes of action for death or
injury to persons, or damage to property resulting from intentional or negligent acts,

errors, or omissions of Subdivider or Subdivider's officers, employees, volunteers, and

agents during performance of this Agreement, or in connection with Subdivider's work,
or from any violation of any federal, state, or municipal law or ordinance, to the extent
caused, in whole or in pafi, by the willful misconduct, negligent acts, or omissions of
Subdivider or its employees, subcontractors, or agents, or by the quality or character of
Subdivider's work. It is understood that the duty of Subdivider to indemnify and hold
harmless includes the duty to defend as set forth in Section 2778 of the Califomia Civil
Code. Acceptance by City of insurance certificates and endorsements required under
this Agreement does not relieve Subdivider from liability under this indemnification
and hold harmless clause. This indemnification and hold harmless clause shall apply to
any damages or claims for damages whether or not such insurance policies shall have

been determined to apply, and shall further survive the expiration or termination of this
Agreement. By execution of this Agreement, Subdivider acknowledges and agrees to
the provisions of this Section and that it is a material element of consideration.
Subdivider shall, at his own cost and expense, defend any and all actions, suits, or legal

a
-1

d.

6.

7

Page 105

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



8

proceedings that may be brought or instituted against the City, its officers and

employees, on any such claim or demand, and pay or satisfy any judgement that may be

rendered against the City in any such actions, suits or legal proceedings, or result
thereof.

Insurance. Subdivider and any contractors hired by Subdividerto perform any ofthe
Required Improvements shall, at their expense, maintain in effect for the duration of
this Agreement or until the required improvements are accepted by the City, whichever
first occurs, not less than the following coverage and limits of insurance, which shall be
maintained with insurers and under forms of policy satisfactory to the City. The
maintenance by Subdivider and it contractors of the following coverage and limits of
insurance is a material element of this Agreement. The failure of Subdivider or any of
its contractors to maintain or renew coverage or to provide evidence of renewal may be
treated by the City as a material breach of this Agreement.

a. Minimum Limits of Insurance. Subdivider shall maintain limits not less than:

I Comprehensive General Liability: $ 1,000,000 combined single limit per
occuffence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

3 Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability: Worker's
Compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of
Califomia and Employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

b. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions. Any deductibles or self-insured
retentions shall be declared to and approved by the City. At the option of the
City, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured
retentions as respects to a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related
investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

Other Insurance Provisions. The policies ate to contain, or be endorsed to
contain, the following provisions:

1. General Liabilify and Automobile Liability Coverages

A. The City, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to
be covered as insureds as respects: liability arising out of
activities performed by or on behalf of the Subdivider;products
and completed operations of the Subdivider;premises owned,
leased or used by the Subdivider; or automobiles owned, leased,
hired or borrowed by the Subdivider. The coverage shall contain
no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the
City, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers.

2.

c

4

Page 106

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



The Subdivider's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance
as respects the City, its officers, officials, employees and

volunteers. Any insurance of self-insurance maintained by the
City, its officials, employees or volunteers shall be excess of the
Subdivider's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies
shall not affect coverage provided to the City, its officers,
officials, employees or volunteers.

D. The Subdivider's insulance shall apply separately to each insured
against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with
respect to the limits of the insurer's liability.

2. Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage. The insurer
shall agree to waive all rights or subrogation against the City, its officers,
officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising from work
performed by Subdivider for the City.

All Coverages. Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be
endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided or
cancelled by either party, reduced in coverage or in limits except after
thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt
requested, has bebn given to the City.

Acceptability of Insurers. Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's
rating of not less than A: VIL

Verification of Coveraqe. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement,
the Subdivider shall furnish the City with original endorsements affecting
coverage required by this clause. The endorsements for each insurance policy
are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its
behalf. The City reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all
required insurance policies at any time.

B

C

J

d.

e.

9. Title to ents. Title to and ownership of the required public improvements
constructed under this Agreement by Subdivider shall vest absolutely in the City upon
completion and written acceptance of such improvements by the City Engineer. The City
Engineer shall not accept the required improvements unless Subdivider certifies that such
improvements have been constructed in conformity with the approved plans and specifications,
approved modifications, if any, the approved Final Map, City Improvement Standards and
Standard Construction Specifications, any applicable City Ordinances or State and Federal laws
and after 35 days from the date of filing of a Notice of Completion.

Warranty Securif.v. Prior to acceptance of the required improvements by the City Engineer, the
Subdivider shall provide security in the amount and in the form as required by the City
Engineer to guarantee the irnprovements against any defective work or labor done or defective
materials used in the performance of the required improvements (Warranfy Security)

5

10.

Page 107

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



l1

t2.

13

l4

throughout the waranty security period which shall be the period of one year following
completion and written acceptance of the improvements (Warranty Security Period). The

amount of the Warranty Security shall not be less than 10 percent of the cost of the construction
of the improvements, including the cash deposit required in paragraph 5C of this agreement,

which shall be retained for the Warranty Security Period.

Reconstmction of Defective Work or If, within the Wananty Security
Period or the applicable statute of limitations, whichever is longer, any improvement or part of
any improvement fuinished and/or installed or constructed by Subdivider or any of the work
done under this Agreement fails to fulfill any of the requirements of the Agreement or the

specifications refered to herein as determined by the City, Subdivider shall without delay and

without any cost to the City, repair, replace, or reconstruct any defective or otherwise
unsatisfactory part or parts of the required improvements. If the Subdivider fails to act
promptly or in accordance with this requirement, or if the exigencies of the situation require
repairs or replacements to be made before the Subdivider can be notified, then the City may, at

its option, make the necessary repairs or replacements or perform the necessary work, and

Subdivider shall pay to City the actual cost of such repairs plus fifteen percent (15%) within
thirty (30) days of the date of billing for such work by City. The parties further understand and

agree that the Warranty Security furnished pursuant to paragraph 10 of this Agreement shall
guarantee and secure the faithful performance and payment of the provisions of this paragraph

during the Warranty Security Period.

Subdivider Not Aeent of CiW. Neither Subdivider nor any of Subdivider's agents ot
contractors are or shall be considered to be agents of City in connection with the performance
of Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement.

Notice of Breach and Default. If Subdivider refuses or fails to prosecute the work, or any part
thereof, with such diligence as will ensure its completion within the time specified, or any

extension thereof, or fails to complete the work within such time, or if Subdivider should be

adjudged a bankruptcy, or Subdivider should make a general assignment for the benefit of his
creditors, or if a receiver should be appointed in the event of Subdivider's insolvency, or if
Subdivider or any of Subdivider's contractors, subcontractors, agents or employees should
violate any of the provisions of this Agreement and the City may, but is under no obligation to,

serve written notice upon Subdivider and Subdivider's surety, if any, of breach of this
Agreement, or of any portion thereof.

Performance S or Ci In the event of any such notice,
Subdivider's surety, if any, shall have the duty to take over and complete the work and the

required improvements; provided, however, that if the surety within fifteen (15) days after the
seruing of such notice of breach upon it does not give the City written notice of its intention to
take over the performance thereof within fifteen (15) days after notice to the City of such

election, then the City may take over the work and prosecute the same to completion by
contract, or by any other method the City may deem advisable, for the account and at the

expense of the Subdivider, and the Subdivider's surety shall be liable to City for any excess

costs of damages incurred by the City; and in such event, the City, without liability for so

doing, may take possession of and utilize in completing the wot*, such materials, appliances,
plant or other property belonging to Subdivider as may be on the site of the work and necessary

therefor.

6

Page 108

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



15.

If the form of improvement security is other than a bond, then the City, after giving notice of
breach of the Agreement, lnay proceed to collect against the improvement security in the
manner provided by law and by the terms of the security instrument.

Notices. A1l notices required under this Agreement shall be in writing, and delivered in person
or sent by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid.

Notices required to be given to City shall be addressed as follows

City of Folsom
Community Development Department

50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

ATTN: City Engineer

Notices required to be given to Subdivider shall be addressed as follows

Arcadian Improvement Company, LLC
4370 Town Center Boulevard, Suite 100

El Dorado Hills, CA95762
ATTN; William B. Bunce, President

Notices required to be given surety, if any, of Subdivider shall be addressed as follows:

Any party of the surety may change such address by notice in writing to the other party and
thereafter notices shall be addressed and transmitted to the new address.

16. Attorney's Fees. In the event any legal action is brought to enforce or interpret this Agreement,
the prevailing party shall be entitled to an award of reasonable attorney's fees, in addition to
any other relief to which he may be entitled.

17. Assignment. This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the assigns, successors in
interest, heirs, executors, and administrators of the parties, and the parties agree that the City
may cause a copy of this Agreement to be recorded in the Sacramento County Recorder's
Office.

7

Page 109

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parlies have executed this Agreement as follows

DA

SUBDIVIDER
Arcadian Improvement Company, LLC
A California Limited Liability Company

BY

Title

Print Name

CITY OF FOLSOM, a Municipal Corporation

Elaine Andersen
CITY MANAGER

ATTEST

Christa Freemantle
CITY CLERK

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT

Pam Johns
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Steven Wang
CITY ATTORNEY

DATE

DATE

NOTICE: SIGNATURE(S) ON BEHALF OF ..SUBDIVIDER,'MUST BE NOTARIZED
Certificate of Acknowledgement pursuant to Civil Code, Section I 189, must be attached.

SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT - Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village No. I

8

Page 110

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



BOND #
PREMIUM:-

PERFORMANCE BOND
for

Subdivision Improvement Agreement

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation in the State of
California, and Arcadian Improvement Company, LLC., a California Limited Liability
Company, (hereinafter designated as "Principal") have entered into an agreement where by principal
agrees to install and complete ceftain designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated

2022, and identified as the Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village No. 1 Subdivision
Improvement Agreement is hereby referred to and made a part hereof; and,

WHEREAS, Said Principal is required under the terms of said agreement to furnish a bond for
the faithful performance of said agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, We, the principal, and
as surety, are held and firmly bound unto the City of Folsom, hereinafter

referred to as the City; in the penal sum of SEVEN MILLION FIVE HUNDRED THIRTY-ONE
THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED ELEVEN AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($7,53L,911.00), lawtul money
of the United States, for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our
heirs, successors, executors , and administrators, jointly and severally firmly by these presents.

The condition of this obligation is such that if the above bounded principal, its heirs, executors,
administrators, successors or assigns, shall in all things stand to and abide by, and well and truly keep
and perform the covenants, conditions, and provisions in the said agreement and any alteration thereof
made as therein provided, on its part, to be kept and performed at the time and in the manner therein
specified, and in all respects according to their true intent and meaning, and shall indemnifli and save
harmless the City, its officers, agents, and employees, as therein stipulated, then this obligation shall
become null and void; otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

As a part of the obligation secured hereby and in addition to the face amount specified therefor,
there shall be included costs and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attorney's fees,
incun'ed by City in successful enforcing such obligation, all to be taxed as costs and included in any
judgment rendered.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration or addition
to the terms of the agreement or to the wolk to be performed thereunder or the specifications
accompanying the same shall in any way affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive
notice of any such change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the agreement or to
the work or to the specifications.

Page 111

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety
2022.above named, on _

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(suRErY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

Page 112

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



BOND #
PREMIUM:

LABOR & MATERTALS BOND
for

Subdivision Improvement Agreement

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation of the State of
California, and Arcadian Improvement Company, LLC., a California Limited Liability Company
(hereinafter designated as "Principal"), have entered into an agreement whereby principal agrees to
install and complete certain designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated

2022, and identified as the Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village No. I Subdivision
Improvement Agreement is hereby referred to and made a part hereof; and,

WHEREAS, under the terms of said agreement, principal is required before entering upon the
performance of the work, to file a good and sufficient payment bond with the City of Folsom to secure

the claims to which reference is made in Title l5 (commencing with Section 3082) of Part 4 of
Division 3 of the Civil Code of the State of California;

NOW THEREFORE, said principal and the undersigned as corporate surety, are held firmly
bound unto the City of Folsom and all contractors, subcontractors, laborers, materialmen and other
persons employed in the perforrnance of the aforesaid agreement and referred to in the aforesaid Code
of Civil Procedure, in the sum of SEVEN MILLION FIVE HUNDRED THIRTY-ONE
THOUSAND NINE HUNDRBD ELEVEN AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($7,531,911.00) formaterials
furnished or labor thereon of any kind, or for amounts due under the Unemployment Insurance Act
with respect to such work or labor, that said surety will pay the same in an amount not exceeding the
amount hereinabove set forth, and also in case suit is brought upon this bond, will pay, in addition to
the face amount thereof, cost and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attorney's fees,

incurued by City in successfully enforcing such obligation, to be awarded and fixed by the court, and to
be taxed as costs and to be included in the judgment therein rendered.

It is hereby expressly stipulated and agreed that this bond shall inure to the benefit of any and

all persona, companies and corporations entitled to file claims under Title 15 (commencing with
Section 3082) of Part 4 of Division 3 of the Civil Code, so as to give a right of action to them or their
assigns in any suit brought upon this bond.

Should the condition of this bond be fully performed, then this obligation shall become null and

void, otherwise it shall be and remain in ftill force and effect.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration, or
addition to the terms of said agreement or the specifications accompanying the same shall in any

manner affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change,
extension, alteration, or addition.

Page 113

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety
above named, on ,2022.

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

(suRErY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

BY

Page 114

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



Attach Exhibit "A"

Engineers Estimate signed and stamped by Licensed Civil Engineer

13

Page 115

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



ATTACHMENT 3

MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH VILLAGE NO. 1

FINAL MAP

Page 116

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



OWNER'S STATEMENT CIry ENGINEER'S STATEMENT

THE INOERSIGNED OOES HEREBY STAIE ruT I AM THE ONLY PARTY HAVING ANY RECORD TITLE

INTEREST IN THE RSL PROPERry INCLUDED WIfrIN THE BOINDARIES OF THIS F1NAL MAP OF

"MANCINI RANCH PHASE lC - VILUGE 1" ANO DO HEREBY OECURE THE CONSENT FROM NO OTHER

PERSON IS NECESSARJ, AND I CONSENITOTHE PREPARATIONAND RECORDATION OFftiS FINALMP,
AND OFFER FOR DEDICATION AND DO HEREBY OEDI*TE AS PUBLIC RiGHT.OF.WAY ANO A5 PUBLIC
UTILIfl ilSEMENTS TO THE CIry OF FOLSOM. SAVANNAN PARKWAY, CANTRELL ORIVE, ALSTIN
OFIVE, TILLY ORIVE, MAGNOLIAWAY, MARGAUEXWAY, ANOALLEYS A','8"'C','D','E','F,'G','H',1"'J,'K',
'L','M','N','O','P', 'O. AND'R'AND OO HEREEY IRREVOCABLY OFFER PURSUANT TO frE PROVISIONS OF
S€CTION 7O5O OF THE GOVEFNMENT CODE FOR THE OEOICATION IO TtsE CIil OF FOLSOM THEAREAS

AS SHOWNHEREON AND DESIGNATED IRREVOCAELE OFFER OF DEOIfrNON (I.O.O,).

I DONEREBY DEDICATE FOR SPECIFIC PURPOSESTHEFOLLOWING:

I HEREAY STATE TUT I HAVE ENMINED THIS FINAL MAP OF'MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC . VIIUGE 1'
AND FIND IT TO 8E SUESTANThLLY THE $ME AS THE TENTATIVE MAP APPROVED BY THE CIry
COUNOL OF THE Ory OF FOLSOM, ANO TMTALL PROVISIONS OF IHE SUBOIVISION MAP ACT ANO AIL
PPUCASLE qry ORDIMNCES HAVE AEEN COMPLIED WTH

STryEN R. KRA8N, rcM
CIilENGINEER
ctryoF FoLsoM
LICENSE EXPIRES: S0/2022

A PUBLIC 4SEMENT FOR THE INSTALUTION AND MAINTENANCE OF DRAIN, SS. SSER AND
WATER PIPES. ANO FOR UNOERGROUND WIRES ANO CONOU1TS FOR EIECTRISL TELEVISION
AND COMMUNICANONS SENICES, TOGflHER WITH AW AND ALL APPURTEMNCES PERTAINING
THERETO ON, OVER, UNDER AND ACRNS LOTS A, g, C, AND THOSE STRIPS OF UND SHOWN
HEREON AND OESIGNATED "PUBLIC UTILIW EAS€MEW (P.U.E.).

DATE: 

-

CITY SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

2. A PUBLIC ilSEIIENT FOR CONSTRUCTION ANO MNTAINING CENTMLIZ€D MIL DEIV€RY
BOXES, PEOESTALS AND SU8S, IOGETHER W1TH ANY ANO ALL APPURTEMNCES PERTAINING

THERETO INCLUOING PEDESTF1AN ACCESSFOR DEIIVERYANO RECEIPTOF MIL ON, OVEF,AND
ACROSSSTRIPSOFUNDFIVE(5)FEEIINWDTHCONNGUOUSTOALLRIGHT.OF.WAYS,

I HEREBY STATE THAT I HAVE EXAMINED THIS FINAL MAP OF 'MNGINI RANCH PHASE 1C , VILSGE 1"

AND IAM $TISFIED THAT SIO MP IS T€CHNIAIY CORRECT,

A PUELIC ilSEMENT FOR THE INSTAILATIONAND MAINTENANCE OFSIDEWALKAND PEDESTRAN
ACCESS ON, OVERANOACROSS LOTSA, B, C, ANOTHOSESTRIPSOF UND SHOWN HEREONAND
o€slGNATE0 'PEDESTRTAN ACCESS EASEMENT', (P.4. E.)

VICINITY MAP
N,I.S.

GEMLDA.YOUNG, LS.S2
CIWSURVEYOR
UCENSE EXPIRES: 640/2022

ARCADIAN IMPROVEMENT COMPANY, LLC,
A CALIFORNIA LII\,1ITED LIABILITY COMPANY

NAVD88 BENCHI\4ARK-CITY OF FOLSOM

BENCHMARK'73 ' ELEVATION = 500-02' NAVDSE

BRASS DISK STAMPEO "CIW OF FOLSOM 8M 73' ON THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF A CONCRETE
DUNAGE STRUCTURE. LOAION OF StrE IS APPROXIMATELY $O FEET SOUTHASTERLY OF GRAND
FRARIE ROrc AND 50 FEfl ffiT OF THE SPTqPA MILROAD TMCKS APPROXIMTE
UnruDE:N38"37'5&ES, LONGITUDETWl2l'05'54.5'

ELEVATION OF 5OO.O2WAS ESTABLISHED BYA OIFFERENTIAL WEL CIRCUIT FROM COUNW BENCHMARK
UOlB4O9STAUPED'(€sfl IN FEBRUARY 2014 8Y MACGYANO SOMPS CIVIT ENGINEERS, INC,

OATE: _

CITY CLERK'S STATEMENT
BY:

NAMEI
TITLE:

I HEREry STATE TMTTHECIryCOUNCIL OFTHECIryOF FOLSOM US APPROVEO THIS FINAL MAP OF
.MNGINI MNCH PHASE 1C. VILSGE fl, AND US ACCEPTED, ON BEHALF OF THE PUEUC SUEJECT TO

IMPROVEMENTS, ALL RIGHT.OF.WAYS AND ASEMENTS OFFERED HEREON FOR OEDI*TION IN

ACCORDANCE WITH TNE TERMS OFTHATOFFER. HEREBY CONSENTS TO THE IRRryOCABLE OFFER OF
OEDICATION AS SHOWN HEREON, SD HAS APPROVEO THE ABANDONMENT OF THE EASEMENTS AND
RREVMABLEOFFERS OF DEDICATION LISTED HEBEON,

CHRISTA FREEMANNE
CIW CLERK

DATE 

-

RECORDER'S STATEMENT

NOTARY'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

fl LED nls ..............._ oAY OF _,2022 Ar _ .M. rN 8O0K _OF MAPS,
AT PAGE 

- 

AT THE REOUEST OF MACKAY & SOMPS CIVI L ENGINEERS. I NC. NTLE TO BE LAND

INCLUOED INTHIS FINALMAP BEINGVESTEDAS PER CERTIFISTENO. ON
FILE IN THIS OFFICE

A NOIARY PUELIC OR OIHER OFFICEF COMPIEIING THIS CERT]FICATE VERIFIES ONLY TNE
IOENT]ry OF THE INOIVIDUAL WHO SIGNEO ]HE OOCUMENT TO WHICH IHIS CERTIFICATE IS
ATACHFD AND NOTTHF TEIIHFUI NFSS ACCURACYOR VAI IDI1 OFTHAT DOCI]MFNT

THIS MAP WAS PR€PARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECTION AND IS NEO UPd A FIELD SURVEY IN
CONFORMANCE WTH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUSDIVISION MP ACTAND LOCA OROINANCE AT
TBE R€QUESTOFARSDIAN IMPROVEMEMCOMPANY, LLC,A *IIFORNIALIMIED USILI1 COMPANY
IN JULY 2021. I HEREBY STATE TffiT THiS FINAL MP SUESTANTIALLY CONFORMS TO THE

CONDITIONALLY APPROVED TEfrATUE MAP:TUTnE MONUMENTSWILLBE OFTHE CHARACTERANo
WILL OCCUPY THE POSITIONS AS |ND|*IEO AND WILL 8E SET BY DECEMBER 31, 2023i AND THAT SAID
MONUMENTS WLL BE SUFFICIENT TO EMSLE THE SUruEYTO 8E RETMCED,

MACKAY& SOMPS CIVIL ENGINEERS, INC.

DONMALLRED
SACRAMENTOCOUNfr

OOCUMENTNO.:_
RECORDER

STATE OFruIFORNIA

STATE OFCALIFORNIA

COUNry OF
FEEI S_

0N_ EEFORE ANOTARY PUBLIC

PERSONALLY APPSRED-
WHO PROVED TO ME ON
NAME(S) IgARE SUSSCRIBED TO TAE WIHIN INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWL€DGED TO ME THAT
HASHVTNEY EXECUTED THE SAME IN HIS/HEMHEIR AUTHORIZED SPACIry(ES), AND TMT BY
HISHER/THEIR SIGNATURE(S) ON THE INSTRUMENT THE PERSON(S). OR THE ENTIW UPON SEHALF OF
WHICH TNE PERSONiS) ACTEO, EXECUTED THE INSTRUMENT.

I CERTIFY UND€R PENALryOF PERJURY UND€RTHE UWS OFNE STATE OFCALIFOFN]ATHATTHE
FOREGOING PARAGRAPH IS TRUEAND CORRECT.

WITNESS MYHAND AND OFFICIALSEAL.

ffi

MY PR|NCIPAL PUCE OF BUSTNESS tS _COUW

MY COMMISSION EXPTRES:_MY COMMISON NUMBER: _

Preliminary
O3lO7l2O22 12:46:4i PM

FrNAL MAP (PN 21-002)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 1C - VILIAGE 1

AEINGASUBDIVISION OF LOT 118. AS DESCRIBED IN TMTCERTAIN CERTIFICATE OF
COMPLIANCE LOT LINEAOJUSTMENTRECORDED ON JULY23,2021 AS DOCUMENT

NUMBER 2O21O723OO73ANO THATCERTAIN GRANT DEED RECORDED ON JULY 23,2021
AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 202107230074, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF SACRAMENTO COUNry,

BEINGAPORTION OFSECION l6,TOWNSHIP9NORTH, RANGES EAST, M.D.B.M.

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNry . CALIFORNIA

PAUL FERGUSON,JR.

DATE:

MARCH 2022

SHEET 1 OF 8
nACnY&s0mPS
ilGIXEB PUXNEE SUffiORs

Page 117

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



TRIJSTEE'S STATEMENT BASIS OF BFARINGS
1.

PUCER NTLE COMPANY, A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION, AS TRUSEE UNO€R THAT C€RTAIN DEED OF
NUSI AND ASSIGNM€NT OF R€NTS DATEO OECEMBER 29, 2020, RECORDED DECEMAER 30, 2020, AS

DOCUIIENT NUMBER 202012301820, AND MOOIFIEO BY DOCUMENT NUMBER 202109020676, OFFICIAL

RECOFDS, HER€BY CONSENTS TO THE RECOROATION OF THIS MAP AND THE SUBDIVIS]ON OF THE

UNDSSHOWN HEREON.
2.

TO ROUNDING THE SUM OF INDVIDW DIMENSIONS MY NOT EOW ftE OVERAU
DIMENSION.

THIS FINAL MS CONTANS 18.S5!ACRES GRO$ CON$SNNG OF 1M RESIDENTAL
LOE AND 4 LEIERED LOTS, AND 1 URGE LOI

A PREIIMINARY GEOECHNISL ENGINEERING RErcRT FOR THE MNGINI RANCH
(PROJECT NO E07145,001) WAS PRPARED BY YOUNGD#L @NSULTING GROUP, INC
ON JULY,2014 IS AVAIUSLE FOR PUSLIC INSPECION AT BE CIry OF FOISOM
COMMUNIry DryELOPMENT DEPAATMEW,

FRONT LOT CORNERS WII BE SflAS FOILOWS (UNIESS SHOWN OTHEMSE}
AIONG SNEflS WTH ANACH€O SIOEWALK, CORNNS WLL BE SET WtrH A 1'
OIAMETER gilSS OISC STAMPED'LS 9265'ON A 1.OO FOOT OFFSET ONTO THE
SIDEWAIK ON TAE SDE PROP€Ril LINE EreNDED (SEE DETAILTHIS SHEET).
ALONG ALLryAYS WTH A MOUMABLE CURB AND GMER CORN€RS WLL BE
Sfl Wfr A f DIAMETER EMSS DISC STAMPED AS 9265" ON A 2.M F@T OFFSfl
ONTOGUNER PAN,
ALONGALLruAYSWTHAFLUSHCURBANDNOGUMR,COSERSWLLBESET
WITH A 1' DIAMEER BUSS DISC STAMPEO 'LS 9265" ON A 0.4 FOOT OFFSET ONTO
FL!SH CUR8,

TNE SSIS OF BARINGS FOR BIS UP 15 THE NOflHAST LINE OF IOTS 1I
AND 17 AS SHWN ON TilT FIML MAP TITLEO'MANGINI RANCH URGE LOT'
FIIEO FOR RECORD ON APRIL 7, 2017 IN BOO( 395 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 10,
$CRAMENTO COUNW RECOROS AND MVING A SARING OF
NORTN $"50$'WEST BEruEEN THE FOUND MONUMENTS SHOWN HEREON,

3. REFERENCES

NAMEI

TITLE:

DATE

{1)
(2t
(3i

0N20210723@74
3S8.M.10
416A.M.9

4.
4.1,

LEGEND

4.2.

x
J
E
o
g
E

STANDARO CIry OF FOLSOM MONUMENT WELL STAMPED'LS 794'
TO BESETPER {2)

STANDARD CIry OF FOLSOM MONUMEM WELL STAMPED'LS 5760'
IO BE SNPER 13)

Til4'IRON PIPEWITH PSSTIC PLUG STAMPEO'LS 7W'TO BE SET PER {2)

SET SIANOARD CIry OF FOLSOM MONUMENT WELt STAMPED 'LS 9265'

SET3/4' IRON PIPEWTHPUSTIC PLUG STAMPEO'LS 9264

Sfl5/8'REBAR Wft PUSTIC qP STAMPED'LS 9265"

SET98'REBAR WTH PUSTIC CAP STAMPED'LS 9265'OFFSfl 4.Od ON THE
SIOE LOTLINE

RECORD DA'A PER REFERENCE

ACRES

BOOK OF MAPS

CENTERLINE

NOTARY'S ACKNOWLEDG[/ENT
4.3.

A NOTARY PUBTIC OR OTHER OFFICER COMPUTINGTHIS CERTIFISTE VERIFIES ONLY IHE IDENTIfl
OF THE INOIVIDUAL WHO SIGNED THE DOCUMENT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE IS ATACHED, AND

NOT THE TRUfrFULNESS. ACCURACY OR VALIOIry OFTFAT DOCUMENT.
5.

51.
RSR CORNERS WILL BE SETAS FOILOWS (UNIESS SHOWN OfrERWSE)

FOR |OTS 1, 11, 61{1, 9}1m AND COMMON L|NES OF 112, !496,ltW1A,1il12,
M4, 15t16, 17118, 21n2, 2924, 2ffi, 27DA, 4C46, 47148, 49/50, 5X52. W, 5y50,
w85, 8186, 87/88, 88/89, ANO 9293 WLL BE Sfl Wn A t8', REffi AND MSTIC
AP STAMPEO'S 92S'.
FOR LOT 3 AND COMMON LTNES 0F V5, S7, 7X0, tU1 1 , 191n, 2930, 3ft39, 41t42,
5'56, ANO 57/58 WLL BE SET WITH A 4.OO FOOT OFFSET ON THE SIDE LOT TINE
WTH A s/8'REBAR AND PUSTIC ilP STAMPEO "S 925f (SEE OETAIL THIS
SHEEI).
FOR LOT 2 ANo COMMON LTNES OF LOTS 14/1t1&19, Uzgmn7, 18119,2223,
26/2713031. 3d3il3{35, 3936.381391421$, 3e1q, 424946147, 4d47l051, 50/5Xg/55.
g/5s5&59, 8482181e, 8n&, AND 89/909n92 WHTCH FAIL WTBTN A MASONRY
SOUND/RETAINING WAU, WILL BE SETWTH A 3/4'BSS TAG STAMPED AS 926$
ON THE FACE OF WALL 2.OO FOOT ABOVE GROUND OR ON TOP OF THE WALL,

STATE OF SLIFORNIA

couNn oF_
EEFORE A NOIARY PUBLIC ()

B.M.

c/L

0-E.

DN

1G)

t.o.D.

r.E.

(N)

(oA)

o.R.

P.U,E.

1R)

SF

PERSONALLY APPEARED 

-

WHO PROVED TO ME ON THE BASIS OF SATISFACTORVEVI6EfrEE-iEETJTEiEi!
IS/ARE SUESCRIEED TO frE WITHIN INSRUMENI AND AC(NOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE/SHETHry
EXECUTEO THE SAME IN HIS/HEMHE]R AUTHORIZED CAPACITY(IES), ANO TUT BY HI9IER/THEIR
SIGNATURE(S) ON THE INSTRIMENT THE FERSON{S). OR NE ENTIry UPON EEHALF OF WHICH THE

PERSON(S) ACTED, EXECUTED THE ]NSTRUMENT.

I CERTIFY UNDER PENALflOF PERJURY UNOERTHE UWS OF TH€SIATEOF CALIFORNIATHATTHE
FOREGOING PARAGRAPH 15 TRUEAND CORRECT.

WIINESS MY HANDANO OFFICIALSEAL.

a PROPERry SUBJECT TO COMMUNIW FACILflES OISTRICT NO. 17 (WLIOW HILL
PtPELtNE) PER 4150325 O.R. 03S.

PROPERN SUBJECT TO COMMUNIry FAOLMS DISTRICT NO. 18 (FOSOM PUN
AREA - ARA WOE TMPROVEMENTS ANo SERVTCES) PER 20151209 O.R. 927 AND
20181 116 0.R.465.

pRopERry suBJECr r0 coMMUNrry FAC|LIT|ES D|STRICT NO. 13 (UNOrNt MNCH)
PER 20160113 0_R.159.

PROPERfl SUEJECT TO COMMUNIry FACILITIES OISTRICT NO. 23 (FOLSOM RANCH
IMPROVEMENTARA NO,2) PER DOCUMENT NO,2O2OGO6161O, O.R.

PROPERry SUSJECT TO 'WATER SUPPLY AND FACILINES FIMNqNG PUN ND
AGREEMENT PER 20130124 O.R.1382 ND DOCUMENTS DECURING MOUFIATDNS
THEREOF PER 20140603 0.R. m59,2014S03 0.R.09m, ANO 20151211 0.R.0142.

PROPERry SUBJECT TO frE ERMS, CONDITIONS, PROVISIONS AND SNPUBTIONS
AS CONTANED IN THE AGREEMENT ENTITED'FIRSTAI1ENOD AND RESTATED TIER 1

OEVELOPMEffiAGREEMENT PER 20140715 O.R 425, ANO AS AMENDED BY 20150129
o.R.0381,20160129 0.R.0S2, DN 2U01m61311, DN 202012301814, AND DN
202012301817.

PROPERry SUNEfr TO PERPETUAL. NONEXCIUSIVE ilSEMENT FOR AVIqNON
AND INCIDENTAL PURrcSES IN FAVOR OF COUW OF $CRAMENTO AND qil OF
FOLSOM PER 20140715 0.R. 427.

PROPERW SUEJECT TO CffiNANTS, CONDITIONS ANO RESTRIqIONS PER 20020912
o.R.2&ANo2m70S90.R. tt

PROPERil SUBJECT TO AN 'AGREEMENT AFFECTING REAL PROPERfr
(INCLUSIOMRY HOUSINGAGREEMENT)' PER 201S710 OR. 091-

PROPERW SUBJECT TO ERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS AS CONTAINED IN
GRANT OF SSEMENT NO ilSEMENT AGREEMENI PER OSUMEW NO.
202012301821, O.R.

PROP€RN SU&ECT TO COMMUNfr FACILMES DISTRICT $HML FACLMES
TMPROVEMENT DsnrcT NO.3 PER 200&707 0.R. 0662.

PROPERW SUEJECT TO COMMUNIW FACILITIES ilSTRICT 20131 {WAER FACLITIES
AND SUPPTY) PER 20131230 O.R. ml1.

PROPERry SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND PRSSIONS CSTANEO IN ftOSE
DOCUMENTS ENTIIED'TIER 1 DEVELOPMENTAGREEMENT PER 2O11OM3 O.R. ilz,
ASSGNMENT ANO ASSUMPTION AGREEMilT REUIVE TO THE FOSOM SOUTH
SPECIFIC PHN TIER 1 OEVELOPMEM AGREEMEMT PER 20121012 O,R. 1S1, 1S &
1357 AND DOCUMENTS DECURING MOOIFTCATIONS THER€OF PER 20140715 O.R.
0361, q10 & tr25AND PER 20160129 0.R.0378.0379, ffi1 &0W.

LOTS A, B, AND C AS SHOWN PER THIS MP ARE TO 8E OEEDED TO THE CN OF
FOSOM EITHER CONCURRffi OR FOLLOWNG RECORDANON OFTHIS MP

PURSUNT TO SEfrION 6649(G) OF THE SUBDIVSION ACT THE flLING OF frIS
FIW W SHALL CONSNTUEAUNDONMENT OFftE ASEMEW LISTEO BELOW.
A 78' I.O.D, PER 395 B.M. 10 WNIN BOUNDARY OF BIS MP. ESNG REDEDISED

AS RGfr.OF.WAY WITH SAVANW PARruAY
B. WATERUNE ASEMENTASDESCRIBEOIN2O19OSO4O.R S4
C. RIGAT€F-WAYOF$VANMHPffiruAYWTAIN LOTC
O. D.E, PER 395 B,M, 10 WTHIN URGE LOT D
E. S,E. PER395B.M.IOWIftINURGEIOTD
F, W.E. PER 35 B.M. 10 WITHIN URGE LOT D
G. SIGHT.OF.WAY OF PUC€ruLL€ ROAD PER &8 O.R. 1ff WTHIN EOUNOARY OF

THIS MP, SEING REOED$ED WTH SVANMH PAFMAY

OOCUMENI NUMEER, O,R.

GROSSAREA

IRREVOCABLE OFFER OF DEDICATION

SNOSCAPESSEMENT

NETARg
OVEilIL
OFFICIAL RECORDS OF $CRAMENTO COUNfl
PEDESTRIAN ACCESS EASEMENT

PROPERry LINE

P!8LIC UTIUry 4SEMENT

RADAL BARING

RIGHI-OF.WAY

SEWER EASEMENT

SOUAREFEET

8.

SIGNATURE PR]NTED NAME

MYPRTNCIPAL PUCE OF BUSTNESS tS_COUNW L

MYCOMMISSION EXPIRES:_ MYCOMMISSION NUMBERI 10

11.

SP,ICJ,P,A. SACRAMENTO"PUCERVILLE TRANSPORTATION CORRIOOR JOINT
POWERSAUTHORIry

12.

13.

14.

16.

17.

18.

W.E,

{)
WATER SSEMENT

SNEflINO€X

BOUNDARY

LOT LINE & RIGHT-OF-WAY
LOTLINE
ADJACENT PROPERry
trISTING RIGHT4F.WAY
EX|ST|NG LO.D.

SSEMENT
CEMERLINE

1'DA.
BMSS DtSK(ryP)

dLr i

I

PAVEMENT

5'P.U.E.

-l
ALLEYWAY LOTCORNER

TYPICAL 1'OFFSET

DIA,
BRASS D|SKIWP)

or\

PAVEMENT

ALLEYWAY LOT CORNER
WPICAL 0,4'OFFSET

F|NAL MAP (PN 21-002)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 1C - VILLAGE 1

19.

24.

AEINGASUEOIVISION OF LOT 114. S DESCRIBEO IN THATCERTAIN CERTIFICATE OF
COMPUANCE LOT LNEruJUSTMENT RECORDEDON JULY23,2021 AS DOCUMENT

NUMBER 202107230073 AND THAT CERTAIN GRANT DEED RECORDED ON JULY 23,2021
AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 202107230074, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF SACRAMENTO COUNry,

BEING A PORTION OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP S NORTH, RANGE 8 ffiT, M.O.B.M.

Clry oF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNTY . cALIFORNIA

MACKAY&StlMPS MARCH 2022

SHEET 2 OF 8

MONUMENT 1' DrA. BSSS OTSK(ryP)

LOT CORNER
TYPICAL 1'OFFSET

('
s
6

?

at!

orl\l
PAVEMENT

REARIOTLINE--T-
rd

| \uouuuertre'
g I qearnrcep

al
xl-l

I

REAR LOT CORNER
IYPICAL4'OFFSET

s6t{Es P$NRS SURWOSrushd.rsh.,s1$,Fee affin 0qrlne

Page 118

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



MANGINI RANCH LARGE LOT

\ LOT 37 (2) ll

LOT

DN 201812030260
N81'0/$W\ l.20 Ll€.

500 RUSSELL RANCH

LARGE LOT

398 B.M. 1

LOT 18

I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I

501

502

503

I

I
I

I
I i rs

'"---.-....
504 I

I

I
I

I
505 14

I

I
t
I

I
I

@

o506

12
I

9a

o!s
- o

507

1r I

--------1
609

608 10

9

i;nD.e=
at

==

607

606
+

N
605

7 \

604

I
I

I
I

I

I

I

----'1
6

603

\
188.1 0 50 r00 200

---SfrE: l'=100'

F|NAL MAP (PN 21-002)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 1C - \TLLAGE 1

,; ,\,
.--' 6Y/
"#/ /
"9',/..i\.\.

3

601 7

o

9

BEINGA SUBDIVISION OF LOT 118, AS DESCRIBEO INTHATCERTAIN CERTIFICATE OF
COMPLIANCE LOT LINEADJUSTMENT RECORDED ON JULY 23,2021 AS DOCUMENT

NUMBER 202107230073 AND THAT CERTAIN GRANT DEED RECORDED ON JULY23,2021
N DOCUMENT NUMBER 202107230074, OFFICIAL RECOROS OF SACRAMENTO COUNW

AEING A PORTION OF SECIION 16. TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH. RANGE 8 AST, M.D.B.M.

clry oF FoLSoM. SACRAIMENTO COUNTY. CALIFoRNIAr ---I_Lj-
LOT 12

MANGINI RANCH LARGE

MARCH 2022

SHEET 3 OF 8

2

3

6

7

10

99

100

1

4

5

8

12

7

96

28

29

20

34

94

30

27

14

26

15

18

91

23

24

17

44

45

52

60

87

88

43

51

54

42

3S

85

86

50

47

58

40

41

48

49

56

57

o

83

61

68

69

75

62

70

67

74

63

66

CANTRELL DRIVE

I
I
I

I
I
I
I z

z
a

DRIVETILLY

ozo
C

2
2

ov
m

o
-z

71

LARGE LOT D

_)

30 !.E./P.A.EJP.U.€. (2)

Itl

R=1472.00

L-2.21 (jX3) l.

SEE SHEET 2 FOR LEGEND, REFERENCES, BASIS OF BEARINGS AND NOTES 395 B.M. 1 O

mACIAY&s0mPS
ildxEG PUXNEA SURWORS
106CdleRlFodr$io:qR{dqss6{ €r5)r$e

Page 119

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



N51'090{e

58
3,120SF

a_
3

Eq&2 SF

-___lqJgb-

4,057 SF

10'P,U.E _
----l

82
3,S7SF

1
R=212.04'

L=15.86'

76
4J69SF

180.03

4,273SF

I

I

,l9tir
L.]

I

7l
3,645SF

cu.e

79
3,584 SF

78
4,075SF

5P.UE-1

73
4,30ESF

LOT 26A
DN 201812030260

500

-1
I

I
I

I
I

69

501
!)

5

b

I

I
I

190
I

I
L ---3s

a*-

=E

9'------

10,
10

-r.-rtr#r# L s
502 -t3E-

R:817.00

R=/9s.00, A=15'56.36" L=221.22,
18.74

503
: E:i
ilL?'It-,I
tAt,ll

22
2Z
-l
=lXlU'fr<t(!'
d,<l>l

I
I

I'u
I

I
I

I
II

I

let
qEl 6
3't Z
:IFsl<
9l<

/Y

504
I
I

I

I

|7
I
I
I

N
I I-
"d4

l-

505
I ALLEY'F'

I

I

I

I
I

I

I

20.00

72

7A
69

I

I

I
149

EE SHEET 6

71 50

AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 20210723@74, OFFICIAL RECOROS OF SACRAMENTO COUNW
BENG A PORTION OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST. M-D.A,M,

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNW. CALIFORNIA

MARCH 2022

SHEET 4 OF 8
SEE SHEET 2 FOR LEGEND, REFERENCES, BASIS OF BEARINGS ANO NOTES

mACxlY&s0mPS
HGNffiS PWXEre SIMON
16CnM4rt.S!hrqMb q54 €16trofl E

Page 120

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



LOT A-
P,U.E,/
PA,E.

4,375 SF

100
4,210SF

3,316 SF

1
I

I

98
4132 SF

PJ.E.

I

!

I

i
96

2,296SF

97
2,676 SF

F
a

a

I -10 P.U.E.L-L--------

94
4,0s sF

{-5 P.U E

4
a

5,$4 SF

91
3,050sF

I

J10'P U E1

r
I

I

N51

92
3,S2SF

I

L-------'-

90
3,37r SF

1
I

I

89
4,109SF

20 00'

OR
I

I

I
I

I

I

I

I

l
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I

I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I

I

I

I
I

I

I
I

I
I

I

I
I

I

I
I

I

D.C-R. PER
0N201?M7O.R.879- --LoT 264 ->'

DN 201812oJO26o I

i

i

\

\
I

=r*l

20'W,E. PER I
I

I

I

I

t190690s3

5

I

sul

I

I

-<

t6

r5
IF
'g

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I

I

I
I

I

I

I

39'

I

I

I

8?l

IF
uJ
ul
I
U)
Uua

10 t0

j 10'
I

-'A
-l I

16.52
10 CANTRELL DRIVE

1520 -4
_ -rA_N51'@0{E495 os(oA)

-*ir{ffi\-6.23

-.- ----1',\;,r-
I =a

L
\j- LOT C.

PU,E/
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

i
I

I

I

I

I

P! E.

u*l
P.A.E.

20,44SF

I

I

eol

22 22

rI

\.2o
t>l<;a
I

I

t
I

+

I

I
I

I39 I

/
xu)
(,t4z
21

o3060:-t
SruE: l'.50'

5Jr
I

I

I_)

39

n:
ALLEY'N'

1&.$ I/
tl+

FrNAL MAP (PN 21-002)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 1C - VILI-AGE 1

rT
I5,ll

L
I

r------
I
,

\1\
--4DRIVE

AEINGASUBOIVISION OFLOT 118. AS DESCRIAED IN ffATCERTAIN CERTIFICATE OF
COMPLIANCELOTLINEADJUSTMENTRECORDEOON JULY23,2021 ASDOCUMENT

NUMBER2O2lOT23OOT3ANOTHATCERTAIN GRANTDEED RECORDEDON JULY23, 2021
AS OOCUMENINUMAER 20210723@74, OFFICIAL RECOROS OF SACMMENTO COUNfr

BENGA PORTION OF SECTION l6,TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH, RANGES EAST. M,D.B.M.

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTo coUNW . CALIFORNIA

24
23

,tr

-\

I

MARCH 2022

SHEET 5 OF 8

--1

11
4,5SSF LOT 8-

P.U.EJ
P.A,E.

\
I

I

L.1

I

SF
13

3,748

19
2,690 5F

14
3,006 sF

1$.00

----1-

SF
17

2,8S

I

I

I

I

isp
L

(

I

Fi.
l!

le
I

I

3,748SF

SEE SHEET 2 FOR LEGEND, REFERENCES, BASIS OF BEARINGS AND NOTES

22

SHEET 7

TILLY mACmY&s0mPS
4GIf,EB PUXNEB 3URWGS
r@asoFrfl 06 eLrqrelt q *fi sr6)?rtrs

Page 121

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



37
3.514SF

I

.l
jr
ol
q

I
I

I

I

I

I
I

I

I

I

I)5

45
2,&0sF

38
3,2{ SF

10 P.u.E1

-1s.5d

46
z95 SF

- - ffi{'ng64E

39
320 SF

I

11
N51'6ofE

50
2,(9 SF

I

l'j

ie
#
I

49
2.S5SF

fl
"il
9l

I

I

I

2.9$SF

?01 J4'

70
2,296 SF

N51.0904,,E

71
2,492SF

(y "T
t,

I

SEE SHEET 4

74
15

I 5473 ______) 56

tl------ -----1
a nla

l-
505

- 
- 
- 

- -jtr:oq!4:Ei89!q' ALLEY'F' 'H' 2t21

I
I

I
I

?l

EIE
FIP
sl

I

I

f-
I
t24
I

5
506

I

I
I

I
L_

ts
F
Uu
Ia
t!u
U)

$a

q= ALLEY L--rr
=

_ __Ns1"oe:gJ92laq0- 
- 

-1-effii 
- 

-
>t

22 sI
ulal
otdl<l
2"

I

f-
I
I
I

t32
I

I
I

I

D

609

.E

t'

I
I

IJ
t-

l
I

"c' 
| 2'
I
I

608

I

I
I

I
I

136
I
I

\

TARGE LOT D

SEE SHEET 8

NP
ri .L

N--*--*
44 1.o.0.

127S

TILLY DRIVE 03060

-

SC{I: !--30'

LOT 17A
DN 202107230074

LLA DN 202r0723007J

F|NAL MAP (PN 21-002)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 1C - \TLLAGE 1

BEING A SUBDIVISION OF LOT 11B, AS DESRIBED IN frAT CERTAIN CERTIFICATE OF
COMPUANCE LOTLINEADJUSTMENTRECORDED ON JULY 23,2O2I AS DOCUMENT

NUMBER2O2lOT23OOT3ANOTHATCERTAIN GRANTDEED RECORDEDON JUIY23, 2021
AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 202107230074. OFFICIAL RECOROS OFSACSMENTO COUNry,

BENG A PORTION OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH, RANGE E EAST, M.O.A.M.

CITY OF FOLSOM. SACRAMENTO COUNW. CALIFORNIA

MARCH 2022

SHEET 6 OF 8SEE SHEET 2 FOR LEGEND, REFERENCES. BASIS OF BEARINGS AND NOTES

MACKAY&SOMPS
ilGilEre PUXNEB SUMOSi06odlbrkr04eblqtunresm p'6trljle

Page 122

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



--1
l-sP.uE

7
4,ts7SF

P,U,E,'.i:

4
3,317SF

I
l1
'dld

I

I
I

3,317SF

P.U,E.
I

Fl
IE

I

I
I

I
I

L

1
k
e3,317SF

I

I
I

I

I

33
3.514

I
I

I
I

I

I
I

lP!.E.

21
2,996SF

3,240 SF

-10PUE,_L----

190.00

?,49SF

26
2,645SF

!u
I i g.siisr
t-
tJ

5'P.U.E.rL

3,050 sF

I
I

I

I

I

I

I
I

1:
1?
P
I 5 P.U.E.

2,S0SF

24
2,996 SF

JF
7

-,4

___$+
I
1

SEE SHEET 5

I 't 18
19_

20t I

I

I

I
I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I
I

I
f-

f---
9

10
L------

N51'09'&"E 2g.m(oA)

'L'

ir_
!1

le
al-

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

i
I

I
I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I
I

I

I

I

I

la
El3

!F

,2

I

=
Joz

2'

l

I

LOT C-
P.U.EJ

I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

.i
Erq
zi-
Hr

2i

LOT &
P.U,E/
P.A.E,

P,A.E,
20,44 SF

I

I

d
F
U
uJ
Io
UJ
Uo

2

2

22 22 I

I
I

I

I
I

I

22

22' 2_1

44 =

I

I

I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I

I

I

I
I

I

I

I

I

u

tr"4z

t
zz

a2

6-
37 22

2 22 !u

\l*
\

t - -.\ - 
- --Jtf !9-& 

- 
-r-r'og-t'i-wilEi6Ei -'--yq -TILLY DRIVE

30' 3O

I

I

I

I

I

I

i
R:30.00

-{ f
I

l-
rr159'(1) 7s r.os.(2)-

o
o
d

ri

LOT 1 7A
DN 202107230074

LLA DN 2021072J0071

FTNAL MAP (PN 21-002)

MANGINI RANCH

/

PHASE 1C - VILLAGE 1

BEING A SUBDIVISION OF LOT 118. AS DESCRIBED IN THAT CERTAIN CERTIFICATE OF

COMPUANCE LOT LINEADJUSTMENT RECORDED ON JULY 23,2021 AS DOCUMENT
NUMBER 2O2lOT23OOT3ANDTHATCERTAINGFANTDEED RECORDEDON JULYA, 2O?1

AS DOCUMENTNUMBER 2O21O7A@74, OFFICIAL RECOROS OF SACMMENTO COUNil
BENG A PORTION OFSECTION 16,'OWNSHIP 9 NORTH, RANGES EAST, M.D.B.M.

clw OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO CoUNry. CALIFoRNIA

mACxlY&s0mPS MARCH 2022

SHEET 7 OF 8
SEE SHEET 2 FOR LEGEND, REFERENCES, BASIS OF BEARINGS AND NOTES

0J060
----SCAIE:1'-Jo' qGNERS 9UXXES gURWOFS

16hMtusDil!$r.!qRqeEs63 O6)4ijd

Page 123

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



I

.l

=l,l

I

i

5.0184C(N)

l-31.S

q

tl
\

\

LARGE LOT D
41124C (G)

EI

Hr
JI

{
I

I

II

I

I

F

I

I

I

I

=rFI
9I
al

I

I

I

I

Ns1'0923"E 1$rq

Fs
t_

R=2o.m l
4=92'0324 .\

r_ez.rs, \ I\0
Y

NS'$',S'E t6.S

--rR=1172.00'

n-rlz2.oo l
a=1'42 53.1

4o*Y"9

l'ratz.oo,

-!=t73.3r'

{-

/T

(2)

/i

t2\

fttI

--t-*oid

L.EJPA.EJPJ,E.

!:I3lg

L-31,42'

(,r 
-w'w-efiim-s=-\ R=20.00\-4=9.66.(^

rx

tg

It

+

28.m1r)(3)

L:2.2{(1iG)

ln

e5
N9

XI

w's'$a 17

N38'50567

SEE SHEET 6

63 62

2S.6

I
I
I
Fr

609 64

608

SEE SHEET 6
!
\40

607
TILLY

606

aQ

605

Es

.+t
604

=
= 603

LOT 1 7A
DN 202107250074

LLA DN 20210723007J

602

+

601 N
.+/

"X€\(

o 25 50 100

---ssLE: 1-=50'

rt
l-+r oI t>>I ra<

\tzzI r2>-
sruzre sm e!l\-o.}i-l-a-

rl

FINAL MAP (PN 21-002)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 1C - VILI-AGE 1

AEING A SUBOIVISION OF LOT 118. AS DESCRIAED IN TMT CERTAIN CERTIFICATE OF
COMPLIANCE LOTLINEADJUSTMENTRECORDED ON JUIY 23,2021 AS DOCUMENT

NUMBER 2O2lOTBOONANDTHATCERTAIN GRANTDEED RECORDEDON JULY4,2021
AS OOCUMENT NUMBER 2021074@74, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF SACMMENTO COUNfl ,

BSNG A PORTION OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH. RANGE 8 ENT, M.D.B.M.

clTY OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

MARCH 2022

SHEET 8 OF 8
SEE SHEET 2 FOR LEGEND, REFERENCES, BASIS OF BEARINGS AND NOTES

LOT 12
MANGINI RANCH LARCE LOT

395 8.M. 10 mACKIY&somPs
UGIXEB PUXflEE SURE*S1ruffi Rqhr$brObbilM P$)tujs

Page 124

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



ATTACHMENT 4

MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH VILLAGE NO. 1 VESTING
TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Page 125

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



\.. /

X/\\

BENCHMARK
rBtf,gnql*qr sDdF*tr!6$tu.1lv
t6vii0s .r{6lMv0*)
rrg rnc s0 larl a nEsallr tronfi4sr cosERe Fe tsr
ffi ffi rsr src[$R66, *@s AEsr. RNBY pqat r

;\

/ / ,.'/ 1,'
i /i//.'/)

i /,// / '.. ./-'

VICINITY MAP

t

PARKING S{JMMARY

A zo'RrcHT"rf,F^wAY

!4I tlr
,t0 ai.!i l

/ Loi 25
./ 4i! !14. I

/ fl.i.i.l;.5,1
y'.2 /

,' ii$t $-s rt
/ Lt;tott".

t\ 4t4

r'r'/

\ ..-

4-Pqck
MLD

r000u
11.1+ACG
ro$rAc N

,i,ig6 g
-- t3ar ir.!, rt

\
.\
il

*

.A. 2d RGHT-oFwAY"te------;}m---

"-&*;;;#
COVER SHEEI

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE MAP

PHASE I C 4-PACK
o ptuot uwd @ Ptuc I ol lh. t&@ tu14te4 wc{r Ptu

i:;';i'"td& mAcxff&so|||Pt 
M'?j'n?r

shee, 1 or 3

-4

TENIA'IIVE MAP INFORMATION

w*aY r sN3c)?r. f sf{it [i4,
rul5 <rld. @ ta., 9lro I b

lFh"lh.hrtutsSd4ncn

k!@cd& vilrhBkhd ffiJ

nf,er& arrlr,orrJ.{t
r3/0t ft {.rr.d..tulo is

rd qnd/,.#ddr!!&{Mbl

'c 
d4 *.4' 6.rdF,

iDlffi.frto$@edq
dtuu#,rDns*dc$rryr$.

:n'r'6o:en6*EtloDtha'e
.*6bd'brcrcqd;.#bb

iF+t{6iFn+M'h
*k.^-n 1.d,btu@da'

.. rMbirdl4n.:l&@,&.ed.!Hvx'[.ftut. @t
bb#d*rihtu*@dr,@r,

dda@t{RsrM' -4..
;eaffidd'.red,ss4@podi4

'vt!Mcrd'L 
sh'.rE+i

onlw'wst4!'aff$6t !'$u

d:..nfu, t! id 4@ 'rerB d&

,o 4 od.tdl!o'i6'i{tu*

&d\s.4ai.hbd a:r@

$,q.,r&6rhlhe&t4iMPd6td<hrsN.

!l\:l*.'hdd{4!,'vrDh& 
'

NOTES

Page 126

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



ATTACHMENT 5

TABLE OF'CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL F'OR TIIE MANGINI
RANCH PHASE lC NORTH VILLAGE NO. 1 VESTING

TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Page 127

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI
WESTERLY

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE

ION 2t-002)

PMENT PERMIT

c 4-
P

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved the improvement plans
and the final map for the project.
The approved improvement plans
are in substantial compliance with
the preliminary grading and
drainage plans, the preliminary site
and utility plans, offsite
infrastructure exhibit, the
preliminary landscape plans and the

community design guidelines.

The final map for this subdivision is
in substantial compliance with the
approved Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map.

Improvement plans for East Bidwell
Street, Mangini Parkway, and this
subdivision have been approved by
the City.
Landscape plans for East Bidwell
Street and Mangini Parkway have
also been approved by the City.
The smallJot vesting tentative
subdivision map for the subdivision
was approved by the City Council

Responsible
Department

cD (PXE)

cD (PXE)

When
Required

G, I,M,B

G, I

Condition of Approvals

Final D ev elop me nt P lans
The owneriapplicant shall submit final site development
plans to the Community Development Department that
shall substantially conform to the exhibits referenced
below:

1. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated
}'/.ay 19,2021.

2. Preliminary Grading, and Drainage Plan, dated May
19,2021.

3. Conceptual Front Yard Landscaping, dated May 19,
2021.

4. Residential Schematic Design, dated May 19,2021
5. Access and Circulation Analysis, dated May 21,202I.
6. Environmental Noise Analysis dated May 3,2021.
7. Applicant's Inclusionary Housing Letter, November 3,

2020
8. Applicants Wall and Fence Plan

9. Applicant's 1C 4-Pack Project Narrative

The Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, Design
Review, and Inclusionary Housing Plan are approved for
the development of a 100-unit single-family residential
subdivision (Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack
Subdivision). Implementation of the Project shall be
consistent with the above referenced items and these
conditions of approval.
PIan Submittql
All civil engineering, improvement, and landscape and
irrigation plans, shall be submitted to the Community
Development Department for review and approval to
ensure conformance with this approval and with relevant
codes, policies, standards and other requirements of the

Citv of Folsom.
Validity
This approval of the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map shall be valid for a period of twenty-four

Mitigation
Measure

No

t.

2

3

Page 128

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



coNDrrroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE rC 4-PACK SUBDTVTSTON (PN 2l-002)
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

on June 22,2021

The small-lot vesting tentative
subdivision map for the subdivision
is in compliance with the Folsom
Municipal Code and the State
Subdivision Map Act.
The Community Development
Department has reviewed and

approved the improvement plans for
the both the required on-site and

off-site improvement and landscape
plans.

The final map for the subdivision
includes all required public righrof-
way and public utility easements
necessary to serve all 100 lots in the
subdivision. The public right-of-
way and public utility easements
are shown on the final map

The required street names are
shown on the final map for the
subdivision and all have been
reviewed and approved by the
Planning Commission.

Responsible
Department

cD (P)

cD (E)

cD (PXEXB)
PW, PR, FD,

PD

cD (EXP)

cD (E)(P)

When
Required

M

M

OG

M

M

Condition of Approvals

(24) months pursuant to Section 16.16.110A of the Folsom
Municipal Code and the Subdivision Map Act. The term of
the Planned Development Permit and approved
Inclusionary Housing Agreement shall track the term of the
Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, as may be
extended from time to time pursuant to Section
16.16.110.A and 16.16.120 of the FolsomMunicipal Code
and the Subdivision Map Act.
FMC Compliemce
The Small-Lot Final Map shall comply with the Folsom
Municipal Code and the Subdivision Map Act.

Development Rights
The approval of this Small-Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map conveys the right to develop. As noted in
these conditions of approval for the Small-Lot Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map, the City has identified
improvements necessary to develop the subject parcels.
These improvements include on and off-site roadways,
water, sewer, storm drainage, landscaping, soundwalls, and
other improvements.
Public Right of l{ay Dedicution
As provided for in the First Amended and Restated
Development Agreement (ARDA) and the Amendments
No. I and 2 thereto, and any approved amendments
thereafter, the owner/applicant shall dedicate all public
rights-of-way and corresponding public utility easements
such that public access is provided to each and every lot
within the 1C 4-Pack Subdivision Project as shown on the
Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (Lots 1-

100

Street Names
The Applicant shall select street names from the City's
approved list or subsequently approved by the Planning
Commission for the small lot final map.

Mitigation
Measure

No.

A

5

6.

7

Page 129

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CO (PN 2r-002)

PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The City standard subdivision
improvement agreement includes
language that satisfies this
condition. The subdivision
improvement agreement will be

executed by the City Manager upon
approval by the City Council.

The owner/applicant has complied
with all applicable mitigation
measures from the FPASP
FEIRiEIS and other noted approved
environmental documents prior to

Responsible
Department

cD (P)(EXB)
PW, PR, FD,

PD

CD

When
Required

OG

OG

Condition of Approvals

Indemnity for City
The owner/applicant shall protect, defend, indemniff, and
hold harmless the City and its agents, officers and
employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the

City or its agents, officers or employees to attack, set aside,

void, or annul any approval by the City or any ofits
agencies, departments, commissions, agents, offitcers,

employees, or legislative body concerning the project,
which claim, action or proceeding is brought within the
time period provided therefore in Government Code
Section 66499.37 or other applicable statutes of limitation.
The City will promptly notify the owner/applicant of any
such claim, action or proceeding, and will cooperate fully
in the defense. If the City should fail to cooperate fully in
the defense, the owner owner/applicant shall not thereafter
be responsible to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the
City or its agents, officers, and employees, pursuant to this
condition. The City may, within its unlimited discretion,
participate in the defense of any such claim, action or
proceeding if both of the following occur:

a The City bears its own attorney's fees and costs;
and

The Cily defends the claim, action or proceeding in
good faith

a

The owner/applicant shall not be required to pay or perform
any settlement of such claim, action or proceeding unless
the settlement is approved by the owner/applicant. The
owner/applicant's obligations under this condition shall
apply regardless of whether a Final Map is ultimately
recorded with respect to this proiect.

Small-Lot Vesting Tentutive Subdivision Map
The Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision map is
expressly conditioned upon compliance with all
environmental mitigation measures identified in the Folsom
Plan Area Specific Plan EIR/EIS as amended by the

Mitigation
Measure

No

8

9

Page 130

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THf, MANGINT RANCH PHASE lC 4-PACK SUBDIVTSION (PN 2l-002)
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

the issuance of a grading permit.
Additionally, construction
inspection and monitoring was

conducted throughout construction
by the City and/or its Consultants.
The Community Development
Department has reviewed the

subdivision and verified that it is in
compliance with Amendment No. I
and No. 2lo the First Amended and
Restated Tier I development
Agreement.
The owner/applicant has funded and
participated in a MMRP reporting
program performed by the City's
consultant (Helix) andlor City staff.

The Landowner has acknowledged
this requirement and has confirmed
that there is currently no plan to
include any residential rental
property within the subdivision.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (P)

cD (P)

When
Required

M

OG

OG

Condition of Approvals

Revised Proposed Water Supply Facility Alternative
(November 2012), the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50

Backbone Infrastructure Mitigated Negative Declaration
(December 2014), and the Westland Eagle Specific Plan
Amendment (September 20 I 5).

ARDA and Amendments
The owner/applicant shall comply with all provisions of
Amendments No. 1 and2to the First Amended and
Restated Tier I Development Agreement and any approved
amendments thereafter by and between the City and the

owner/applicant of the project.

Mitigation Monitoring
The owner/applicant shall particip ate in a mitigation
monitoring and reporting program pursuant to City Council
Resolution No. 2634 and Public Resources Code 21081.6.
The mitigation monitoring and reporting measures

identified in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan FEIR/EIS
have been incorporated into these conditions ofapproval in
order to mitigate or avoid significant effects on the
environment. These mitigation monitoring and reporting
measures are identified in the mitigation measure column.
Applicant shall fund on a Time and Materials basis all
mitieation monitoring (e.9.. staff and consultant time).
The Owner/Applicant acknowledges that the State adopted
amendments to Section 65850 of the California
Government Code (specifically Section 65850(9)),
effective January 1,2018, to allow for the implementation
of inclusionary housing requirements in residential rental
units, upon adoption of an ordinance by the City. The
Landowner is not curently contemplating any residential
rental projects within the Subject Property; however, in the
event the City amends its lnclusionary Housing Ordinance
with respect to rental housing pursuant to Section 65850(9),
Landowner (or successor in interest) agrees that the Subject

Property shall be sublect to said City Ordinance, as

Mitigation
Measure

No

L0

IT

t2

Page 131

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE oN (PN 2t-002)

SMALL. LOT VESTING
Conditioned

Satisfied

13 The owner/applicant shall consult with the Police
Department in order to incorporate all reasonable crime
prevention measures. The following security/safety
measures shall be considered:

The owner/applicant provided
onsite security during construction
and has incorporated line ofsight
guidelines into landscaping plans at

intersections which have been
reviewed and approved by the City.

Yes

G, I,B PD
a A security guard on-duty at alI times at the site or a six-

foot security fence shall be constructed around the
perimeter of construction areas.

a Security measures for the safety of all construction
equipment and unit appliances.

Landscaping shall not cover exterior doors or windows,
block line-of-sight at intersections or screen overhead

DEVELOPMENT COSTS
Yes

Yes

The owner/applicant has paid all
taxes and fees associated with this
subdivision and filed a tax
segregation request for applicable
taxes.

The owner/applicant has paid all
taxes and fees associated with this
subdivision and filed a tax
segregation request for applicable
taxes.

Responlible
Department

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

When
Required ,

M

M

amended, should any residential rental project be proposed
within the Subject Property.

Taxes and Fees
The owner/applicant shall pay all applicable taxes, fees and

charges for the project at the rate and amount required by
the Public Facilities Financing Plan and Amendments No. 1

and No. 2 lo the Amended and Restated Tier I
Development Agreement.

Assessments
If applicable, the owner/applicant shall pay off any existing
assessments against the property, or file necessary
segregation request and pay applicable fees.

Mitigation
Measure

No

1.4

15

Page 132

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CoNDIT IONS oF APPRO VAL FOR THE MANGINI c 4-PACK SUBDTVTSTON (PN 21-002)
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH

DEVELOPMENT PERMITSMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

Yes

Comments

The Owner/Applicant shall pay all
required City fees and Plan Area
wide fees prior to issuance of
building permits.

The City has not yet utilized any
outside services for any type of
legal issues for this subdivision. If
at any time during the development
of this subdivision, any outside
legal services were necessary, the

owner/applicant would be required
to comply with this condition.

Responsible
Department

cD (P), PW,
PK

cD (PXE)

B

OG

Condition of Approvals

FPASP Development Impact Fees
The owner/applicant shall be subject to all Folsom Plan
Area Specific Plan Area development impact fees in place
at the time of approval or subsequently adopted consistent
with the Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP),
Development Agreement and amendments thereto, unless

exempt by previous agreement. The owner/applicant shall
be subject to all applicable Folsom Plan Area plan-wide
developnrent impact fees in effect at such time that a
building permit is issued. These fees may include, but are
not limited to, the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Fee,

Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee (SPIF), Solid Waste Fee,

Corporation Yard Fee, Transportation Management Fee,

Transit Fee, Highway 50 Interchange Fee, General Park
Equipment Fee, Housing Trust Fee, etc.

Any protest to such for all fees, dedications, reservations or
other exactions imposed on this project will begin on the

date of final approval (June 22,2027), or otherwise shall be
governed by the terms of Amendments No. I and 2 to
ARDA. The fees shall be calculated at the fee rate set forth
in the PFFP and the ARDA.
Legul Counsel
The City, at its sole discretion, may utilize the services of
outside legal counsel to assist in the implementation of this
project, including, but not limited to, drafting, reviewing
and/or revising agreements andlor other documentation for
the project. If the City utilizes the services of such outside
legal counsel, the City shall provide notice to the
owner/appiicant ofthe outside counsel selected, the scope
of work and hourly rates, and the owner/applicant shall
reimburse the City for all outside legal fees and costs
incured and documented by the City for such services.
The owner/applicant may be required, at the sole discretion
of the Citv Attomev. to submit a deposit to the Citv for

Mitigation
Measure

No

1.6.

17

Page 133

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



coNDrTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGINT RANCH PHASE lC 4-PACK SUBDMSION (PN 2t-002)
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

Yes

Comments

The City has provided notice to the

owner/applicant for various
Consultants performing services for
the development of this subdivision.
The City has collected deposits in
advance ofsuch work for these
services.

The Community Development
Department has verified that the
proposed walls and fences for the

subdivision are in compliance with
the Folsom Ranch Central Design
Guidelines. The Community
Development Department will
review all proposed site plans to
verify compliance with the Folsom
Fire Code.

During the course of grading and
construction for this subdivision no
mine shafts or tunnels were located
or discovered.

Responsible
Department

cD (PXE)

cD (PXE),
FD

cD (E)

When
Required

G, I,M,B

G, I,B

G

Condition of Approvals

these services prior to initiation of the services. The
owner/applicant shall be responsible for reimbursement to
the City for the services regardless of whether a deposit is
required.
Consultant Services
If the City utilizes the services of consultants to prepare
special studies or provide specialized design review or
inspection services for the project, the City shall provide
notice to the owner/applicant of the outside consultant
selected, the scope ofwork and hourly rates, and the
owner/applicant shall reimburse the City for actual costs

incurred and documented in utilizing these services,
including administrative costs for City personnel. A
deposit for these services shall be provided prior to
initiating review of the Grading Plan, Final Map,
improvement plans, or beginning inspection, whichever is

applicable.

ll'alls/Fences
The final location, design, height, materials, and colors of
the walls and fences shall consistent with the submitted
Wall and Fence Exhibit subject to review and approval by
the Community Development Department to ensure
consistency with the Folsom Ranch Central District Design
Guidelines.

The location of the fencing shall remain in perpetuity as

shown and installed originally by the Applicant (i.e., fence
may not be moved into the PUE on side/corner lots).
Mine Shaft Remediation
The owner/applicant shall locate and remediate all
antiquated mine shafts, drifts, open cuts, tunnels, and water
conveyance or impoundment structures existing on the
project site, with specific recommendations for the sealing,
filling, or removal of each that meet all applicable health,
safety and engineering standards. Recommendations shall
be prepared by an appropriately licensed engineer or

Mitigation
Measure

No.

18

19

20

Page 134

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNI RANCH PHASE tC 4-PACK SUBDTVTSION (PN 2l-002)
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The required Traffic Control Plans in
this condition are no longer
applicable. This condition was added

to the project since the original
concept for water supply
contemplated extending a lar ge

diameter water main from the

Sacramento River to the FPA. In lieu
of the water supply being extended
through the various jurisdictions
noted in this condition, the water
supply provided to the FPA comes
from conservation efforts by the City
to provide the needed water supply
for the FPA. The new water supply
proposal was validate d in 2014.

The owner/applicant has obtained all
required State and Federal permits
and copies are avallable from the
Community Development
Department.

sible

cD (E)

cD (PXE)

When
Required

G

G, I

Condition of Approvals

geologist. AII remedial plans shall be reviewed and
approved by the City prior to approval of grading plans.

Prepare Traffic Control Plan.
Prior to construction, a Traffic Control Plan for roadways
and intersections affected by construction shall be prepared

by the owner/applicant. The Traffic Control Plan prepared
by the owner/applicant shall, at minimum, include the

following measures:

. Maintaining the maximum amount of travel lane
capacity during non-construction periods, possible, and
advanced notice to drivers through the provision of
construction signage.

r Maintaining alternate one-way traffic flow past the lay
down area and site access when feasible.

. Heavy trucks and other construction transport vehicles
shall avoid the busiest commute hours (7 a.m. to 8 a.m.

and 5 p.m. to 6 p.m. on weekdays).
. A minimumT2-hout advance notice of access

restrictions for residents, businesses, and local
emergency response agencies. This shall include the

identification ofalternative routes and detours to
enable for the avoidance of the immediate construction
zone.

A phone number and City contact for inquiries about the
schedule of the construction throughout the construction

period. This information will be posted in a local
newspaper, via the City's web site, or at City Hall and will

be updated on a monthly basis.

State and Federal Permits
The owner/applicant shall obtain all required State and
Federal permits and provide evidence that said permits
have been obtained, or that the permit is not required,
subject to staffreview prior to approval ofany grading or
improvement plan.

Mitigation
Measure

No

21

22.

Page 135

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant retained a

geotechnical engineer and
implemented recommendations for
this mitigation measure. A
geotechnical report outlining these

recommendations is available from
Community Development
Deparlment.

The owner/applicant submitted
improvement plans for all
infrastructure improvements required
to serve this subdivision. The City
Engineer has reviewed and approved
all required improvement plans to
serve this subdivision. Copies of the
improvement plans are available
from the Community Development
Department.
The owner/applicant submitted
improvement plans in accordance
with the City's Standard
Specifications.

The owner/applicant has installed all
sewer and water infrastructure within
the street right of way. The outfall
sewer line has been installed within
easements or planned right of way
within future streets.

2t-002).

PERMIT

rtment

cD (E) Pw

cD (E)

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

I

I,M

G

M

Standurd Co nst ru ction Spe ciJications and Details
Public and private improvements, including roadways,
curbs, gutters, sidewalks, bicycle lanes and trails,
streetlights, underground infrastructure and all other
improvements shall be provided in accordance with the

latest edition of the City of Folsom Standard Construction
Specificqtions and Details and the Design and Procedures
Manual and Improvement Standards.
l(uter and Sewer Infrastructure
All City-owned water and sewer infrastructure shall be
placed within the street right of way. In the event that a

City-maintained public water or sewer main needs to be
placed inanarea other than the public right of way, such as

through an open space corridor, landscaped area, etc., the
following criteria shall be met;

The Owner/Applicant shall provide public sewer and
water main easements

a

Condition of Approvals

Lsndslide /Slope Fuilure
The owner/applicant shall retain an appropriately licensed
engineer during grading activities to identify existing
landslides and potential slope failure hazards. The said
engineer shall be notified a minimum of two days prior to
any site clearing or grading to facilitate meetings with the
grading contractor in the field.

Improvement Plans
The improvement plans for the required public and private
subdivision improvements necessary to serve any and all
phases of development shall be reviewed and approved by
the Community Development Department prior to approval
of a Final Map.

Mitigation
Measure

26

OF
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

SMALL-LOT VESTING
No

23

IMPROVEMENT
24.

25

Page 136

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



coNDrTroNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGTNI RANCH PHASE r.C 4-PACK SUBDTVTSTON (PN 2l-002)
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant submitted a
Lighting Plan for all backbone
roadways and subdivisions in

accordance with the Design
Guidelines and City Standards for
Street Lighting. A copy of the
lighting plans are available from the

Community Development
Department.

The owner/applicant has coordinated
with the various utility agencies.

Responsible
Department

cD (P)

CD (P)(E)

When
Required

I,B

I,M

Condition of Approvals

. An access road shall be designed and constructed to
allow for the operations, maintenance and replacement
of the public water or sewer line by the City along the
entire water and/or sewer line alignment.

In no case shall a City-maintained public water or public
sewer line be placed on private residential property.

Lighting Plan
The owner/applicant of all project phases shall submit a
lighting plan for the project to the Community
Development Department. The lighting plan shall be

consistent with the Folsom Ranch Central District Design
Guidelines:

. Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light
downward and prevent light spill on adjacent
properties;

. Place and shield or screen flood and area lighting
needed for construction activities, nighttime sporting
activities, and/or security so as not to disturb adjacent
residential areas and passing motorists;

r For public lighting in residential neighborhoods,
prohibit the use of light fixtures that are of unusually
high intensity or that blink or flash;

o Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare
glass, low-glare building glaze or finish, neutral, earth
toned colored paint and roofing materials), shielded or
screened lighting, and appropriate signage in the
office/commercial areas to prevent light and glare from
adversely affecting motorists on nearby roadways; and

Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part of the
building and landscaping design in the Specific Plan Area.
Lighting fixtures shall be architecturally consistent with the
overall site design. Lights used on signage should be
directed to light only the sign face with no off-site glare.

Utility Coordination
The owner/applicant shall coordinate the planning,
development and completion of this proiect with the

Mitigation
Measure

No

27

28

Page 137

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC 4-PACK SUBDMSION (PN 2l-002)
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND DEVf,LOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has

reconstructed a portion of Mangini
Parkway to the satisfaction of the

Community Development
Department. There is a general note
on the approved improvements plans
requiring compliance with this
condition.

All proposed utility service to the
lots in this subdivision have been
placed underground

The Owner/applicant has completed
the infrastrucfure allowing for the
water meter fixed network system.
Meters will be furnished and
installed during home construction
for each individual metered
connection.
All Class II bike lanes have been
constructed in accordance with the

Specific Plan, Design Guidelines and
City standards.

The approved landscape plans for
Savannah Parkway and Mangini
Parkway include the required sound

walls along Mangini Parkway in
accordance with the

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E),
EWR

cD (EXP)

When
Required

I, OG

I,M

I

I

Condition of Approvals

various utility agencies (i.e., SMUD, PG&E, etc.). The
owneriapplicant shall provide the City with written
confirmation of public utility service prior to approval of
the final map.
Rep I acin g H azar do u s F acilities

The owner/applicant shall be responsible for replacing
any and all damaged or hazardous public sidewalk,
curb and gutter, and/or bicycle trail facilities along the

site frontage and/or boundaries, including pre-existing
conditions and construction damage, to the satisfaction
of the Community Development Department.

Future Utility Lines
All future utility lines lower than 69 KV that are to be built
within the project shall be placed underground within and
along the perimeter of the project at the developer's cost.

The owner/applicant shall dedicate to SMUD all necessary

underground easements for the electrical facilities that will
be necessary to service development of the proiect.

ll/ster Meter Fixed Network System
The owner owner/applicant shall pay for, furnish and install
all infrastructure associated with the water meter fixed
network system for any City-owned and maintained water
meter within the project.

Class II Bike Lunes
All Class iI bike lanes (Savannah Parkway) shall be

striped, and the legends painted to the satisfaction of the

Community Development Department. No parking shall be
permitted within the Class II bike lanes.

Noise Barriers and Window Assentblies
Based on the Environmental Noise Assessment (the "Noise
Assessment") prepared by Bollard Acoustical Consultants
on May 3,2021 , the following measures shall be

Mitigation
Measure

No.

29

30

31.

32.

33

Page 138

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

; vtllJuf lvlllN I rr,Klvl

recommendations of the acoustical
study.

The Owner/applicant has provided
updated Master Plans for approval
prior to the issuance ofa grading
permit. Copies of the Master Plans
are available from the Community
Development Department. The storm
drainage system for the subdivision
provides for no net increase in run-
off under post development
conditions.

.NN[l' I

cD (EXP)

cD(E),
EWR, PW

LO

G, I

,N lAllvtt Suttlrrvl
Condition of Approvals

implemented to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Department:

a. Masonry walls along Savannah Parkway
shail be a minimum of six-feet tall as

shown on the Small Lot Vesting Tentative
Preliminary Grading and Drainage Map
dated May 19,2021.

b. All upper-floor bedroom windows of
residences constructed adjacent to
Savannah Parkway from which the
roadway would be visible (i.e., north,
south, and east-facing windows) be
upgraded to a minimum STC rating of 32.
Figure 2 of the Noise Study shows the lots
with recommended upper-floor window
assembly upgrades (Lots 2, 3, 6,7, I0, lI
and 98-100).

c. Mechanical ventilation (air conditioning)
should be provided for all residences in this
development to allow the occupants to close
doors and windows as desired to achieve
compliance with the applicable General
Plan 45 dB DNL interior noise level
standard.

The owner/applicant shall provide sanitary sewer, water
and storm drainage improvements with corresponding
easements, as necessary, in accordance with these studies
and the latest edition of the City of Folsom Standard
Construction Speci/ications and Details, andthe Design
and Procedures Manual and Improvement Standards.

Master Plan Updutes

Mitigation
Measure

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

SMALL-LOT VESTING
No.

34.

Page 139

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITTO NS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI lC 4-P rvrsroN (PN 21-002)
WESTERL Y o PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

FIRE DEPT REQUIREMENTS
Yes

Comments

The Owner/applicant has received a

NPDES permit from the State
Regional Water Quality Control
Board (SRWQCB). The NDES
Permit requires the implementation
of BMP's, monitoring and reporting
for stormwater runoff. The NPDES
Permit includes a Storm Water
Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP),
which outlines monitoring standards,
frequency and baseline modeling.
The Owner/applicant has submitted
monthly reports to the City and

sRwQCB.

The owner/applicant has complied
with this provision and completed
periodic on-site cleaning and
sweeping of the project site.

The owner/applicant has designed
and received approval for all weather
access improvements and fire
hydrants for this subdivision.
Permits for vertical construction will
not be issued prior to these
improvements being completed.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (P), FD

When
Required

G, I

OG

G,I, M, B

Condition of Approvals

The storm drainage design shall provide for no net increase
in run-off under post-development conditions.
B est Manugement Pructices
The storm drain improvement plans shall provide for "Best
Management Practices" that meet the requirements of the

water quality standards of the City's National Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System Permit issued by the State

Regional Water Quality Control Board.

In addition to compliance with City ordinances, the
owner/applicant shall prepare a Stormwater Pollution
Prevention Plan (SWPPP) and implement Best
Management Practices (BMPs) that comply with the
General Construction Stormwater Permit from the Central
Valley RWQCB, to reduce water quality effects during
construction. Detailed information about the SWPPP and
BMPs are provided in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and

Water Quality."
Litter Control
During Construction, the owner/applicant shall be
responsible for litter control and sweeping of all paved
surfaces in accordance with City standards. A11 on-site
storm drains shall be cleaned immediately before the

official start ofthe rainy season (October l5).

All-lVeuther Access and Fire Hydrants
The owner/applicant shall provide all-weather access and
fire hydrants before combustible materials are allowed on
any project site or other approved alternative method as

approved by the Fire Deparlment. All-weather emergency
access roads and fire hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be
provided before combustible material or vertical
construction is allowed on any project site or other
approved alternative method as approved by the Fire
Department. (Ail-weather access is defined as six inches of
compacted aggregate base from May I to September 30

and two inches asphalt concrete over six inches aggregate

Mitigatlon
Measure

No.

35

36

37

Page 140

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE IC 4.P suBDrvrsroN (PN 2r-002)

SMALL-LOT VESTING OPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied

YesThe Community Development
Department has reviewed and

approved the landscape plans for
subdivision. The approved plans are

in accordance with all City
requirements and Design Guidelines
for the Folsom Ranch Central Design
Area.

cD (PXE)

When
Required

B

base from October 1 to April 30). The buildings shall have
illuminated addresses visible from the street or drive
fronting the property. Size and location ofaddress
identification shall be reviewed and approved by the Fire
Department.
e Residential Fire-Flow with Automatic Fire Sprinkler

System: The required fire-flow for the proposed
subdivision is determined to be 500 gpm per minute for
30 minutes.

. The maximum length of any dead-end street shall not
exceed 500 feet in accordance with the Folsom Fire
Code (unless approved by the Fire Department).

The first Fire Station planned for the Folsom Plan Area
may be required to be completed and operational at the
time that the threshold of 1,500 occupied homes within the

Folsom Plan Area is met.

Landscaping Plans
Frnal landscape plans and specifications shall be prepared
by a registered landscape architect and approved by the
City prior to the approval of the first building permit. Said
plans shall include all on-site landscape specifications and
details including a tree planting exhibit demonstrating
sufficient diversity and appropriate species selection to the
satisfaction of the Community Development Department.
The tree exhibit shall include all street trees, accent trees,
parking lot shading trees, and mitigation trees proposed
within the development. Said plans shall comply with all
State and local rules, regulations, Governor's declarations
and restrictions pertaining to water conservation and
outdoor landscaping.

Landscaping shall meet shade requirements as outlined in
the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan where applicable. The
landscape plans shall comply and implement water efficient
requirements as adopted by the State of California
(Assemblv Bill 1881) (State Model Water Efficient

Mitigation
Measure

No

38.

Page 141

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



(PN 21-002)

PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied

YesThe required subdivision
improvement agreement is included
as part of the City staff report
accompanying the final map for City
Council approval. The resolution
approving the final map for this
subdivision includes a statement
authorizing the City Manager to

execute the subdivision improvement
agreement for the subdivision along
with approval of the final map.

cD (E)

CONDITIONS OF

SMALL-LOT

M

Condition of Approvals

Landscape Ordinance) until such time the City of Folsom
adopts its own Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance at
which time the owner/applicant shall comply with any new
ordinance. Shade and ornamental trees shall be maintained
according to the most current American National Standards

for Tree Care Operations (ANSI A-300) by qualified tree

care professionals. Tree topping for height reduction, view
protection, light clearance or any other purpose shall not be

allowed. Speciaity-style pruning, such as pollarding, shall
be specified within the approved landscape plans and shall
be implemented during a S-year establishment and training
period. The owner/applicant shall comply with city-wide
landscape rules or regulations on water usage. The
Owner/Applicant shall comply with any state or local rules
and regulations relating to landscape water usage and

landscaping requirements necessitated to mitigate for
drought conditions on all landscaping in the lC 4-Pack
Subdivision project.

o Open fencing shall be provided in Lots 80,
81, 84, 85, 89, 90,92,93,97, and 98 for
any homes that back up to open space.

A six-foot landscaped, concrete pedestrian path shall be
provided within the ten-foot easement at the end of Court
"D" to provide access to the Class 1 trail to the north.

S ub divisio n Imp rov e me nt A gre em e nt
Prior to the approval of any Final Map, the owner/applicant
shall enter into a subdivision improvement agreement with
the City, identi8zing all required improvements, if any, to
be constructed with each proposed phase of development.
The owner/applicant shall provide security acceptable to
the City, guaranteeing construction of the improvements.

Mitigation
Measure

No.

39

Page 142

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



Conditioned
satisfied

Yes

Yes

;vltt urrylMl

The owner/applicant has executed an

Inclusionary Housing Agreement
with the City. The agreement allows
the owner/applicant to provide an in-
lieu fee assigned to each building
permit in the subdivision. The in-lieu
housing fee will be paid at the time
of buildine permit issuance.

The Community Development
Department has reviewed the

subdivisions CC & R's and verihed
thal all required disclosures in this
condition of approval are included.

(PN 21-002)

PERMIT

cD (PXE)

cD (P)M

M

Tlte Final Inclusionary Housing PIan
The Final Inclusionary Housing Plan shall be approved by
the City Council. The Inclusionary Housing Agreement,
which will be approved by the City Attorney, shall be
executed prior to recordation of the Final Map for the lC 4-
Pack Subdivision project.

Department of Real Estate Public Report
The owner/applicant shall disclose to the homebuyers in
the Department of Real Estate Public Report andior the

CC&R's the following items:

1) Future public parks and public schools are located
in relatively close proximity to the proposed
subdivision, and that the public parks may include
facilities (basketball courts, a baseball field,
softball fields, soccer fields, and playground
equipment) that may generate noise impacts during
various times, including but not limited to evening
and nighttime hours. The Owner/Applicant shall
also disclose that the existing public parks include
nighttime sports lighting that may generate lighting
impacts during evening and nighttime hours.

2) The soil in the subdivision may contain naturally
occurring asbestos and naturally occurring arsenic.

3) The collecting, digging, or removal of any stone,
artifact, or other prehistoric or historic object
located in public or open space areas, and the
disturbance ofany archaeological site or historic
property, is prohibited.

4) The Project site is located close to the Mather
Airport flight path and overflight noise may be
present at various times.

Mitigation
Measure

P
APPROFoSNoITICOND CH

N MAPSMALL-LOT
No.

40.

4I

Page 143

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF RANCH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-002)
sAv

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENT PMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has dedicated a
12.5' PUE along all roadway utility
corridors as well as internal streets
within the subdivision. The public
utility easements are shown on the

final map.
cD (E)

When
Required

M

5) That all properties located within one mile of an

on- or off-site arcazoned or used for agricultural
use (including livestock grazing) shall be
accompanied by written disclosure from the
transferor, in a form approved by the City of
Folsom, advising any transferee of the potential
adverse odor impacts from surrounding agricultural
operations, which disclosure shall direct the
transferee to contact the County of Sacramento
concerning any such property within the County
zoned for agricultural uses within one mile of the
subject property being transferred.

6) Owner/Applicant acknowledges the final design,
location, grade and configuration ofthe Connector
Project east of East Bidwell Street is not known.
As such, owner/applicant will include a recorded
disclosure to be provided to all potential buyers of
homes within Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack
Project advising of the future Connector Project
and associated noise, grade changes, height,
location, design, traffic and construction as

evenhrally approved.

Applicant shall ensure that the CC&Rs contain a notice that
the side yard fencing cannot be relocated and must remain
as installed by Applicant as shown on Attachment 17-Wall
and Fence Plan.
Public Utility E as ements
The owner/applicant shall dedicate public utility easements
for underground facilities on properties adjacent to the
public and private streets. A minimum of twelve and one-
half-foot (12.5') wide Public Utility Easements for
underground facilities (i.e., SMUD, Pacific Gas and
Electric, cable television, telephone) shall be dedicated
adiacent to all public and private street rights-of-way. The

Mitigation
Measure

No.

42

Page 144

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC 4-PACK SUBDTVTSTON (PN 2l-002)
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISTON MAP AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant provided all
necessary public utility easements,
grant deeds, offers ofdedication or
temporary construction easements
required to build all of the required
Backbone Infrastructure needed to
serve the subdivision. These were
recorded with Sacramento County
Recorder by separate instrument.

The owner/applicant has installed
new benchmarks per the direction of
the City Engineer and the new
benchmarks have been placed in
compliance with this condition of
approval.

The final map this subdivision
includes the required easement for
the placement of centraLized mail
delivery units. The USPS will
provide the owner/applicant with the

location of the mail delivery unit and
will provide a concrete pad for the

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E)

When
Required

M

M

M

Condition of Approvals

owner/applicant shall dedicate additional width to
accommodate extraordinary facilities as determined by the

City. The width of the public utility easements adjacent to
public and private right of way may be reduced with prior
approval from public utilitv companies.
B uckbone Infrustructure
As provided for in the ARDA and the Amendment No. I
thereto, the owner/applicant shall provide fully executed
grant deeds, legal descriptions, and plats for all necessary
Infrastructure to serve the project, including but not limited
to lands, public rights of way, public utility easements,
public water main easements, public sewer easements,

irrevocable offers of dedication and temporary construction
easements. Ail required easements as listed necessary for
the Infrastructure shall be reviewed and approved by the

City and recorded with the Sacramento County Recorder
pursuant to the timing requirements set forth in Section 3.8

of the ARDA, and any amendments thereto.

New Permanent Benchmarks
The owner/applicant shall provide and establish new
permanent benchmarks on the (NAVD 88) datum in
various locations within the subdivision or at any other
locations in the vicinity of the project/subdivision as

directed by the City Engineer. The type and specifications
for the permanent benchmarks shall be provided by the
City. The new benchmarks shall be placed by the
owner/applicant within 6 months from the date of approval
of the vesting tentative subdivision map.
Centralized Muil Delivery Units
All Final Maps shall show easements or other mapped
provisions for the placement of centralized mail delivery
units. The owner/applicant shall provide a concrete base

for the placement of any centralized mail delivery unit.
Specifications and location ofsuch base shall be
determined pursuant to the applicable requirements of the

Mitigation
Measure

No.

43

44

45

Page 145

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



coNDITIONS o APPROVAL FO

SMALL. LOT VESTING OPMENT PERMIT

1-0 02)

MAP AND
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

TION/FARIilNG REOUIREMENTS
Yes

rtme
Comments

placement is the specified location in
the subdivision.

The Community Development
Department shall verify that the
owner/applicant has provided the
required recorded copy ofthe final
map to the CDD prior to building
permit issuance in the subdivision.

The Community Development
Department shall verify that the
owner/applicant has provided the
required recorded copy ofthe final
map to the FCUSD prior to building
permit issuance in the subdivision.
The owner/applicant has executed all
of the required Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fee
Credit/Reimburs ement Agreements
for the Creekstone Phase I
subdivision. The executed
agreements are on file with the
Community Development
Department.

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved the improvement plans for
the construction of the subdivision.
The approved plans include the
required off-site improvements
including, the emergency vehicle
access and the street and frontage

cD (E)

cD (P),
FCUSD

cD (E)

cD (E)

When
Required

B

B

M

I,M,O

Condition of Approvals

U. S. Postal Service and the City of Folsom Community
Development Department, with due consideration for street
light location, traffrc safety, security, and consumer
convenience.
Recorded Final Map
Prior to the issuance of building permits, the
owneriapplicant shall provide a digital copy ofthe recorded
Final Map (in AutoCAD format) to the Community
Development Department. The exception to this
requirement is model homes. Building permits for model
homes only may be issued prior to recording of the Final
Map, subject to approval by the Community Development
Department.
Recorded Final Map
Prior to issuance of building permits, the owner/applicant
shall provide the Folsom-Cordova Unified School District
with a copy of the recorded Final Map.

C r e dit Reim b u rs em ent Agre e m ent
Prior to the recordation of the first Small-Lot Final Map,
the owner/applicant and City shall enter into a credit and
reimbursement agreement for constructed improvements
that are included in the Folsom Plan Area's Public
Facilities Financing Plan.

The following conditions of approval are related to
roadway andtraffrc related improvements for the Phase lC
4-Pack Project. Refer to Attachment 11 Kimley Horn
Memo dated May 21,2021.

a. Emergency Vehicle Access shall be granted
on Streets F, C and D to provide and maintain
secondary access to the south (via the Mangini

Mitigation
Measure

No

46

4l

48

49

Page 146

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



coNDrrroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE lC 4-PACK SUBDTVISION (PN 2l-002)
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAII PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMTT
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

Comments

improvements on Savannah
Parkway. The Community
Development Department has also
approved the plans for the adjoining
Mangini Ranch Phase lC North
subdivision (PN21-001) and these
improvements are being constructed
concurrently with this subdivision.

The Community Development
Department will review and approve
all site and building plans in the
subdivision to verify compliance
with this condition prior to building
permit issuance on all lots in the
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

cD (P) (B)B,O

Condition of Approvals

b

Ranch Phase 1C North project) for a
connection to Mangini Parkway.
Required public and private subdivision
improvements, including but not limited to
street and frontage improvements on
Savannah Drive shall be completed prior to
issuance of the first Certificate of Occupancy
for the subdivision.
The Project shall construct and dedicate right-
of-way for Savannah Parkway consistent with
Figure 7.15 Savannah Parkway in the FPASP;
including transitions as shown in Exhibit 2 of
the Kimley Hom Memo Dated May 2I,202I.

c.

The 1C 4-Pack subdivision Project shall comply with the
following architecture and design requirements:

a. This approval is for four product line with three
architecfural styles with 12 color and material options,
and enhanced building elevations shall be provided on
individual lots that are considered "edge condition" lots
on the north and east boundaries ofthe Project site (Lots
2,3 6,7,10,72,80, 81, 84, 85, 88, 89, 92,93,97,98,99
and 100). The Applicant shall submit buildingplans that
comply with this approval and the attached building
elevations dated March 19,2021.

b. Lots *5,-*7, I 8, 19, 26, 27, 46, 47, 54, 55, 62, and 67 arc
allowed building coverage up to 60%. The Applicant
shall submit building plans that comply with this
approval and the attached building elevations dated
March 19,2027.

c. The design, materials, and colors of the single-family
residential units shall be consistent with the approved
buildine elevations, materials samples. and color

Mitigation
Measure

No

50

Page 147

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



Conditioned
Satisfied

Comments

oN (PN 2t-002)

PERMIT
When

Required

schemes to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Department.

d. The Community Development Department shall
approve the individual lot permits to assure no
duplication or repetition of the same house, same roof-
line, same elevation style, side-by-side, or across the

street from each other.

All mechanical equipment shall be ground-mounted and

concealed from view of public streets, neighboring
properties and nearby higher buildings.

f. Decorative light fixtures, consistent with the Folsom
Ranch Central District Design Guidelines and unique to
each architectural design theme, shall be added to the

front elevation of each Master Plan to the satisfaction of
the Community Development Department.

g. A minimum of one tree is required in the front yard of
each residential lot within the subdivision. A minimum
of two trees are required along the street-side of a1l

corner lots. All front yard irrigation and landscaping
shall be installed prior to a Building Permit Final.

h. The walls and fencing shall remain as proposed by the
Applicant in Attachment l7-Wall and Fence Exhibit.
Homeowners sl-rall not move the location of the fencing.

Proposed Amenities outlined on pages 17 and 18 in
Attachment I 8-4-Pack Narrative shall be provided to the
homes by the Applicant.

t\/f^J:fi^,r t-,, +t ^ DI^--i-^ rr^'-'-:-.:^-

2021 meetins.

l.

e

,,at its June

Mitigation
Measure

FoSNoCONDITI
SAVANNAH

ONSMALL-LOT TENTATIVE
No.

Page 148

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC 4-PACK SUBDIVISION (PN 2I-OO2)
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

53

54-1" 3A.1-4
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

City of
Folsom
Community
Dev.
Department.

Mangini Ranch Phuse IC 4-Puck Subdivision Mitigation
Monitoring Reporting Program (MMRP). The conditions
of approval below (numbered 54-1 to 54-89) implement the

applicable mitigation measures from the FPASP (May
2011) MMRP, as amended by the Revised Proposed Water
Supply Facility Alternative (I.Jovember 2012), the Folsom
South of U.S. Highway 50 Backbone Infrastructure
Mitigated Negative Declaration (December 2014) andthe
Westland Eagle Specific Plan Amendment Addendum

201
AESTHETIC

Screen Constructio n Staging Areas. Before

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary approval of
development application shall locate staging and material grading plans

storage areas as far away from sensitive biological and during
resources and sensitive land uses (e.g., residential areas, construction for
scho as feasible. and matedal

The construction staging area does
not require screening due to distance
from existing residences (>1000
feet).

Yes

Responsible
D artment

Comments

The Community Development
Department will review and approve
all site and building plans in the

subdivision to verify compliance
with this condition prior to building
permit issuance on all lots in the
subdivision.

The Community Development
Department will review and approve
all site and building plans in the

subdivision to verify compliance
with this condition prior to building
permit issuance on all lots in the
subdivision.

cD (P) (E)

cD (PXE)

When
Required

OG

I, B, OG

Condition of Approvals

T r as h/Re cy c li ng C o ntain er s an d Air C o n ditio ner
Screening
Trash, recycling, and yard waste containers shall be placed

behind the side yard fence so that they are not visible from
the public right-of-way to the satisfaction of the

Community Development Department. In addition, air
conditioning units shall also be placed behind the side yard
fence or located in the rear yard so that they are not visible
from the public right-of-way to the satisfaction of the

Community Development Deparlment.
The proposed project shall comply with all State and local
rules, regulations, Governor's Declarations, and restrictions
relative to water usage and conservations, including but not
limited to: requirements relative to water usage and

conservation established by the State Water Resources

Control Board, and water usage and conservation
requirements established within the Folsom Municipal
Code. (Section 13.26 Water Conservation), or amended
from time to time.

Mitigation
Measure

No

51

52

Page 149

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The Community Development
Department (CDD) has reviewed and

approved lighting plan for
subdivision.

City of
Folsom

Community
Development

Department

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE
WES

SMALL-LOTVESTING TENT
When

Required

all project
phases,

Prior to
issuance of
building
permits.

Condition of Approvals

areas shall be approved by the appropriate agency
(identified below) before the approval of grading plans for
all project phases and shall be screened from adjacent
occupied land uses in earlier development phases to the
maximum extent practicable. Screens may include, but are

not limited to, the use of such visual barriers such as berms
or fences. The screen design shall be approved by the
appropriate agency to further reduce visual effects to the
extent possible.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries shall be developed by
the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase in
consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El
Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, and Caltrans) to
reduce to the extent feasible the visual effects of
construction activities on adjacent project land uses that
have already been developed.
Establislt and Require Conformance to Lighting
Standurds and Prepare und Implement a Lighting Plan.

To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the City
shall:

> Establish standards for on-site outdoor lighting to
reduce high-intensity nighttime lighting and glare as part of
the Folsom Specific PIan design guidelines/standards.
Consideration shall be given to design features, namely
directional shielding for street lighting, parking lot lighting,
and other substantial light sources, that would reduce
effects of nighttime lighting. In addition, consideration
shall be given to the use of automatic shutoffs or motion
sensors for lighting features to further reduce excess

nighttime light.

> Use shielded or screened public lighting fixtures to
prevent the iight from shining offofthe surface intended to
be illuminated.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.1-5
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

No.

54-2

Page 150

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC 4-PACK SUBDMSION (PN 2l-002)
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied
Responsible
Department

CommentsWhen
Required

Condition of Approvals

To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the
project applicant(s) of all project phases shall:

> Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light
downward and prevent light spill on adjacent properties.

> Flood and area lighting needed for construction
activities, nighttime sporting activities, and/or security shall
be screened or aimed no higher than 45 degrees above

straight down (half-way between straight down and straight
to the side) when the source is visible from any off-site
residential property or public roadway.

> For public lighting in residential neighborhoods,
prohibit the use of light fixtures thal are of unusually high
intensity or brightness (e.g., harsh mercury vapor, low-
pressure sodium, or fluorescent bulbs) or that blink or flash.

> Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare
glass, low-glare building glaze or finish, neutral, earth-
toned colored paint and roofing materials), shielded or
screened lighting, and appropriate signage in the
office/commercial areas to prevent light and glare from
adversely affecting motorists on nearby roadways.

> Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part of
the building and landscape design in the Folsom Specific
PIan area. Lighting fixtures shall be architecturally
consistent with the overall site design.

> Lighting of off-site facilities within the City of Folsom
shall be consistent with the City's General Plan standards.

> Lighting of the off-site detention basin shall be

consistent with Sacramento County General Plan standards.

A lighting plan for all on- and off-site elements within each
agency's jurisdictional boundaries (specified below) shall
be submitted to the relevant jurisdictional agency for
review and approval, which shall include the above
elements. The Iighting plan may be submitted concurrently
with other improvement plans and shall be submitted

Mitigation
Measure

No

Page 151

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



Conditioned
Satisfied

YesThe City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and

verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to cornmencement
of grading and construction in Spring
of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

ponsible
artme

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

suBDrvrsroN (PN 2l-002)

PERMIT

ACKP

Before the

approval of all
grading plans by
the City and

throughout
project

construction,
where applicable,

for all project
phases.

Implement Messures to Control Air Pollutunt Emissions
Generuted by Construction of On-Site Elements.

To reduce short-term construction emissions, the project
applicant(s) for any discretionary development application
shall require their contractors to implement SMAQMD's
list of Basic Construction Emission Control Practices,
Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices, and
Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices (list below) in effect at
the time individual poftions of the site undergo
construction. In addition to SMAQMD-recommended
measures, construction operations shall comply with all
applicable SMAQMD rules and regulations.

Busic Construction Emission Control Pructices

> Water all exposed surfaces two times daily. Exposed
surfaces include, but are not limited to soil piles, graded
areas, unpaved parking areas, staging areas, and access

roads.

> Cover or maintain at least two feet of free board space

on haul trucks transporling soil, sand, or other loose
haul trucks that would bematerial on the site. A

Condition of Approvals

before the installation of any lighting or the approval of
building permits for each phase. The project applicant(s)
for any discretionary development application shall
implement the approved lighting plan.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase

with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/or Sacramento Counties).

34,.2-la
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

Mitigation
Measure

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI
OFYWESTERL

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
No

54-3

Page 152

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNI RANCH PHASE TC 4-PACK SUBDIVISION (PN 2T.O{)2)
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied
ble
ent

CommentsWhen
Required

Condition of Approvals

traveling along freeways or major roadways should be

covered.

> Use wet power vacuum street sweepers to remove any
visible trackout mud or dirt onto adjacent public roads at

least once a day. Use of dry power sweeping is prohibited.

> Limit vehicle speeds on unpaved roads to 15 miles per
hour (mph).

> All roadways, driveways, sidewalks, parking lots to be
paved should be completed as soon as possible. In addition,
building pads should be laid as soon as possible after
grading unless seeding or soil binders are used.

> Minimize idling time either by shutting equipment off
when not in use or reducing the time of idling to 5 minutes
(as required by the state airborne toxics control measure

fTitle 13, Section 2485 of the California Code of
Regulations]). Provide clear signage that posts this
requirement for workers at the entrances to the site.

> Maintain all construction equipment in proper working
condition according to manufacturer's specifications. The
equipment must be checked by a certified mechanic and
determine to be running in proper condition before it is
operated.

Enhunced Fugitive PM Dust Control Pructices - Soil
Disturbctnce Areas

> Water exposed soil with adequate frequency for
continued moist soil. However, do not overwater to the

extent that sediment flows off the site.

> Suspend excavation, grading, and/or demolition
activity when wind speeds exceed 20 mph.

> Plant vegetative ground cover (fast-germinating native
grass seed) in disturbed areas as soon as possible. Water
appropriately until vegetation is established.

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 153

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITI oNS OF APPROV AL FOR THE 1C J I-00 1 )

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices -
Unpaved Roads

> Install wheel washers for all exiting trucks, or wash off
all trucks and equipment leaving the site.

> Treat site accesses to a distance of 100 feet from the
paved road with a 6 to l2-inch layer of wood chips, mulch,
or gravel to reduce generation ofroad dust and road dust
carryout onto public roads.

> Post a publicly visible sign with the telephone number
and person to contact at the construction site regarding dust
complaints. This person shall respond and take corrective
action within 48 hours. The phone number of SMAQMD
and the City contact person shall also be posted to ensure
compliance.

E nh un c ed Exlt au st C o ntro I Pr actices

> The project shall provide a plan, for approval by the
City of Folsom Community Development Deparlment and
SMAQMD, demonstrating that the heavy-duty (50
horsepower [hp] or more) off-road vehicles to be used in
the construction project, including owned, leased, and
subcontractor vehicles, will achieve a project wide fleet-
average 20% NOX reduction and45o/o particulate reduction
compared to the most current Califor-nia Air Resources
Board (ARB) fleet average that exists at the time of
construction. Acceptable options for reducing emissions
may include use of late-model engines, low-emission diesel
products, alternative fuels, engine retrofit technology, after-
treatment products, and/or other options as they become
available. The project applicant(s) ofeach project phase or
its representative shall submit to the City of Folsom
Community Development Department and SMAQMD a
comprehensive inventory of all off-road construction
equipment, equal to or greater than 50 hp, that would be

used an aggregate of 40 or more hours during any portion
of the construction proiect. The inventory shall include the

Mitigation
Measure

No

Page 154

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



coNDrrroNs oF APPROVAL Fo_R rHE_MlIgy _l+IgH l!{T],9 lfAcK suBDrvrsroN (pN 21-002)
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

satisfied
Respo nsible Comments

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

horsepower rating, engine production year, and projected
hours of use for each piece of equipment. The inventory
shall be updated and submitted monthly throughout the
duration ofthe project, except that an inventory shall not be
required for any 30-day period in which no construction
activity occurs. At least 48 hours prior to the use of heavy-
duty off-road equipment, the project representative shall
provide SMAQMD with the anticipated construction
timeline including start date, and name and phone number
of the project manager and on-site foreman. SMAQMD's
Construction Mitigation Calculator can be used to identify
an equipment fleet that achieves this reduction (SMAQMD
2001a). The project shall ensure that emissions from all
off-road diesel-powered equipment used on the SPA do not
exceed 40Yo opacity for more than three minutes in any one
hour. Any equipment found to exceed 40 percent opacity
(or Ringelmann 2.0) shall be repaired immediately, and the
City and SMAQMD shall be notified within 48 hours of
identification of noncompliant equipment. A visual survey
of all in-operation equipment shall be made at least weekly,
and a monthly summary of the visual survey results shall
be submitted throughout the duration of the project, except
that the monthly summary shall not be required for any 30-
day period in which no construction activity occurs. The
monthly summary shall include the quantity and type of
vehicles surveyed as well as the dates of each survey.
SMAQMD staff and/or other offrcials may conduct
periodic site inspections to determine compliance. Nothing
in this mitigation measure shall supersede other SMAQMD
or state rules or regulations.

If at the time of construction, SMAQMD has adopted a
regulation or new guidance applicable to construction
emissions, compliance with the regulation or new guidance
may completely or partially replace this mitigation if it is
equal to or more effective than the mitigation contained
herein, and if SMAQMD so permits.

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 155

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC 4-PACK SUBDIVISION (PN 2I.OO2)
WBSTERLY OF SAVANNAII PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Responsible
D artment

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have
reviewed all MMRP conditions and
verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
of grading and construction in Spring
of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

The City of
Folsom
Communit

v
Developme
nt
Department
shall not
grant any
grading
permits to
the
respective
project
applicant(s)
until the
respective
project
applicant(s)
have paid
the
appropriate
off-site
mitigation
fee to
SMAQMD

When
Required

Before the

approval of all
grading plans
by the City and
throughout
project
construction for
all project
phases.

Condition of Approvals

Pay OJf-site Mitigatiort Fee to SMAQMD to Off-Set IVOX
Entissions Generated by Construction of On-Site
Elements-

Implementation of the project or the other four other action
alternatives would result in construction-generated NOX
emissions that exceed the SMAQMD threshold of
significance, even after implementation of the SMAQMD
Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices (listed in Mitigation
Measure 3 A.2-1a). Additionally, Mitigation Measure 3A.4-
1 (Implement Additional Measures to Control
Construction-Generated GHG Emissions, pages 3A.4-14 to
15) has the potential to both reduce and increase NOX
emissions, depending on the types of alternative fuels and
engine types employed. Therefore, the project applicant(s)
shall pay SMAQMD an off-site mitigation fee for
implementation of any of the five action alternatives for the
purpose of reducing NOX emissions to a less-than-
significant level (i.e., less than 85 lb/day). All NOX
emission reductions and increases associated with GHG
mitigation shall be added to or subtracted from the amount
above the construction threshold to determine off-site
mitigation fees, when possible. The specific fee amounts
shall be calculated when the daily construction emissions
can be more accurately determined: that is, if the
City/USACE select and certify the EiR/EIS and approves
the Proposed Project or one ofthe other four other action
alternatives, the City and the applicants must establish the
phasing by which development would occur, and the
applicants must develop a detailed construction schedule.
Calculation of fees associated with each project
development phase shall be conducted by the project
applicant(s) in consultation with SMAQMD staff before the
approval ofgrading plans by the City. The project
applicant(s) for any discretionary development application
shall pay into SMAQMD's off-site construction mitigation
fund to further mitigate construction generated emissions of
NOX that exceed SMAQMD's daily emission threshold of
85 lb/day. The calculation of daily NOX emissions shall be
based on the cost rate established bv SMAQMD at the time

Mitigation
Measure

3A.2-1b
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

No

54-4

Page 156

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



coNDrrroNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTNI RANCH PHASE lC 4-PACK SUBDIVTSION (PN 2t-002)
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The Cify and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and
verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
of grading and construction in Spring
of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have
reviewed all MMRP conditions and
verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
ofgrading and construction in Spring
of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the Citv.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
Community
Developmen
t
Department

SMAQMD

City of
Folsom
Community
Developmen
t
Department

SMAQMD

When
Required

Before the
approval of all
grading plans
by the City.

Before issuance
of subdivision
maps or
improvement
plans.

Condition of Approvals

the calculation and payment are made. At the time of
writing this EIR/EIS the cost rate is $ 16,000 to reduce 1 ton
of NOX plus a 5% administrative fee (SMAQMD 2008c).
The detennination of the final mitigation fee shall be
conducted in coordination with SMAQMD before any
ground disturbance occurs for any project phase.

Analyze and Disclose Projected PMl0 Emission
Concentrations at Nearby Sensitive Receptors Resulting
from Construction of On-Site Elements. Prior to
construction of each discretionary development entitlement
of on-site land uses, the project applicant shali perform a
project-level CEQA analysis (e.g., supporting
documentation for an exemption, negative declaration, or
project-specific EIR) that includes detailed dispersion
modeiing of construction-generated PM10 to disclose what
PM10 concentrations would be at nearby sensitive
receptors. The dispersion modeling shall be performed in
accordance with applicable SMAQMD guidance that is in
place at the time the analysis is performed. At the time of
writing this EIR/EIS, SMAQMD's most cunent and most
detailed guidance for addressing construction generated
PMl0 emissions is found in its Guide to Air Quality
Assessment in Sacramento County (SMAQMD 2009a).
The project-level analysis shall incorporate detailed
parameters of the construction equipment and activities,
including the year during which construction would be
performed, as weli as the proximity of potentially affected
receptors, including receptors proposed by the project that
exist at the time the construction activity would occur.

Implement All Measures Prescribed by the Air Quality
Mitigation Plan to Reduce Operationul Air Pollutunt
Etnissions.

To reduce operational emissions, the project applicant(s)
for any discretionary development application shal1
implement all measures prescribed in the SMAQMD-
approved Folsom Plan Area Specihc Plan Air Quality
Mitigation Plan (AQMP) (Torrence Planning 2008), a copy
of which is included in Appendix C2. The AQMP is

Mitigation
Measure

3A.2-1c
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

34.2-2
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

No

54-5

54-6

Page 157

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



coNDrTtoNS oF AppRovAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE LC 4-PACK SUBDMSION (PN 2t-002)
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Responsi ble
ent

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have
reviewed all MMRP conditions and
verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
ofgrading and construction in Spring
of 2021 . Compliance table is on file
with the City.

The Community Development
Department will verify that the
owner/applicant provided the
required disclosure prior to issuance
of a building permit.

City of
Folsom
Communify
Developmen
t
Department

City of
Folsom
Community
Developmen
t
Department

Before the
approval of all
grading plans
by the City and
throughout
project
construction,
where
applicable, for
all project
phases.

Before the
approval of
building
permits by the
City and
throughout

Condition of Approvals

intended to improve mobility, reduce vehicle miles
traveled, and improve air quality as required by AB 32 and
SB 375. The AQMP includes, among others, measures
designed to provide bicycle parking at commercial land
uses, an integrated pedestrian/bicycle path network, transit
stops with shelters, a prohibition against the use the wood-
burning fireplaces, energy star roofing materials, electric
lawnmowers provided to homeowners at no charge, and on-
site transportation alternatives to passenger vehicles
(including light rail) that provide connectivity with other
local and regional alternative transportation networks.

Develop and Intplentent a Plan to Reduce Exposure of
Sensitive Receptors to Construction-Generated Toxic Air
Contuminunt E ntissio rts.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall develop a plan to reduce the
exposure of sensitive receptors to TACs generated by
project construction activity associated with buildout of the
selected alternative. Each plan shall be developed by the
project applicant(s) in consultation with SMAQMD. The
plan shall be submitted to the Cily for review and approval
before the approval ofany grading plans.

The plan may include such measures as scheduling
activities when the residences are the least likely to be
occupied, requiring equipment to be shut off when not in
use, and prohibiting heavy trucks from idling. Applicable
measures shall be included in all project plans and
specifications for all project phases.

The implementation and enforcement of all measures
identified in each plan shall be funded by the project
applicant(s) for the respective phase of development.

Implement Messures to Control Exposure of Sensitive
Receptors to Operationul Odorous Emissions.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall implement the following
measure:

Mitigation
Measure

3A.2-4a
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

34.2-6
(FPASP

EIRJEIS)

No

54-7

54-8

Page 158

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDTTIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINT RANCH PHASE tC 4-PACK SUBDTVTSTON (PN 2r-002)
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARJ(WAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied

BIOLOGICAL RESOURCES
Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have
reviewed all MMRP conditions and
verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
ofgrading and construction in Spring
of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

There are no off-site elements
outside the City limits for this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

project
construction,
where
applicable, for
all project
phases.

Before the
approval ofall
grading plans
by the City and
throughout
project
construction,
where
applicable, for
all project
phases.

The deeds to all properties located within the plan arcathat
are within one mile of an on- or off-site area zoned or used
for agricultural use (including livestock grazing) shall be
accompanied by a written disclosure from the transferor, in
a forn approved by the City of Folsom, advising any
transferee of the potential adverse odor impacts from
surrounding agricultural operations, which disclosure shall
direct the transferee to contact the County of Sacramento
concerning any such property within the County zoned for
agricultural uses within one mile of the subject property
being transfened.

Design Stormwuter Drainuge Plans und Erosion and
Sedintent Control Plans to Avoid and Minimize Erosion
and Runoff to AII lletlands and Other llaters That Are to
Remain on the SPA and (Jse Low Impact Development
Features.

To minimize indirect effects on water quality and wetland
hydrology, the project applicant(s) for any particular
discretionary development application shall include
stormwater drainage plans and erosion and sediment
control plans in their improvement plans and shall submit
these plans to the City Public Works Department for review
and approval. For off-site elements within Sacramento
County or El Dorado County jurisdiction (e.g., off-site
detention basin and off-site roadway connections to El
Dorado Hills), plans shall be submitted to the appropriate
county planning department. Before approval of these
improvement plans, the project applicant(s) for any
particular discretionary development application shall
obtain a NPDES MS4 Municipal Stormwater Permit and
Grading Permit, comply with the City's Grading Ordinance
and County drainage and stormwater quality standards, and
commit to implementing all measures in their drainage
plans and erosion and sediment control plans to avoid and
minimize erosion and runoff into Alder Creek and all
wetlands and other waters that would remain on-site.
Detailed information about stormwater runoff standards

Mitigation
Measure

3A.3-1a
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No

54-9

Page 159

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR (PN 21-002)

PERMIT
wESTFRLY P

SMALL-LOT VESTING MAP AND
Conditioned

Satisfied
mmentsWhen

Required
and relevant City and County regulation is provided in
Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality."
The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development entitlement shall implement stormwater
quality treatment controls consistent with the Stormwater

Quality Design Manual for Sacramento and South Placer
Regions in effect at the time the application is submitted.
Appropriate runoff controls such as berms, storm gates,
off-stream detention basins, overflow collection areas,

filtration systems, and sediment traps shall be implemented
to control siltation and the potential discharge ofpollutants.
Development plans shall incorporate Low Impact
Development (LID) features, such as pewious strips,
permeable pavements, bioretention ponds, vegetated
swales, disconnected rain gutter downspouts, and rain
gardens, where appropriate. Use of LID features is
recommended by the EPA to minimize impacts on water
quality, hydrology, and stream geomorphology and is
specif,red as a method for protecting water quality in the
proposed specific plan. In addition, free spanning bridge
systems shall be used for all roadway crossings over
wetlands and other waters that are retained in the on-site
open space. These bridge systems would maintain the
natuml and restored channels of creeks, including the
associated wetlands, and would be designed with sufficient
span width and depth to provide for wildlife movement
along the creek corridors even during high-flow or flood
events, as specified in the 404 permit.

In addition to compliance with City ordinances, the project
applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall prepare a Stormwater Pollution Prevention
Plan (SWPPP), and implement Best Management Practices
(BMPs) that comply with the General Construction
Stormwater Permit from the Central Valley RWQCB, to
reduce water quality effects during construction. Detailed
information about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in
Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality."

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 160

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



coNDrTroNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE lC 4-PACK SUBDMSIOI.{ (PN 2r-002)
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied
Respon CommentsWhen

Required
Each project development shall result in no net change to
peak flows into Alder Creek and associated tributaries, or
to Buffalo Creek, Carson Creek, and Coyote Creek. The
project applicant(s) shall establish a baseline ofconditions
for drainage on-site. The baseline-flow conditions shall be
established for 2-,5-, and 10O-year storm events. These
baseline conditions shall be used to develop monitoring
standards for the stormwater system on the SPA. The
baseline conditions, monitoring standards, and a
monitoring program shall be submitted to USACE and the
City for their approval. Water quality and detention basins
shall be designed and constructed to ensure that the
performance standards, which are described in Chapter
3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality," are met and shall be
designed as off-stream detention basins. Discharge sites
into Alder Creek and associated tributaries, as well as

tlibutaries to Carson Creek, Coyote Creek, and Buffalo
Creek, shall be monitored to ensure that pre-project
conditions are being met. Corrective measures shall be
implemented as necessary. The mitigation measures will be
satisfied when the monitoring standards are met for 5
consecutive years without undertaking coffective measures
to meet the performance standard.

See FEIVFEIS Appendix S showing that the detention
basin in the northeast corner of the SPA has been moved
off stream.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase in
consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El
Dorado County for the roadway connections, Sacramento
County for the detention basin west of Prairie City Road,
and Caltrans for the U.S. 50 interchange improvements)
such that the performance standards described in Chapter
3,A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality," are met.

Mitigation
Measure

No

Page 161

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MAN
WESTERLY OF SA

SMALL-LOT STING TENTATIVE

lC 4-P
AY

(PN 21-002)

PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have
reviewed all MMRP conditions and
verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
of grading and construction in Spring
of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

CDFW

Before the

approval of
grading and
improvement
plans, before
any ground
disturbing
activities, and
during project
construction as

applicable for
all project
phases.

Condition of Approvals

Avoid Direct Loss of Swainson's Huwk und Other Raptor
Nesls.

To mitigate impacts on Swainson's hawk and other raptors
(including bunowing owl), the project applicant(s) of all
project phases shall retain a qualified biologist to conduct
preconstruction surveys and to identify active nests on and
within 0.5 mile of the project and active burrows on the
project site. The surveys shall be conducted before the
approval of gr-ading and/or improvement plans (as

applicable) and no less than l4 days and no more than 30
days before the beginning ofconstruction for all project
phases. To the extent feasible, guidelines provided in
Recommended Timing and Methodology for Swainson's
Hawk Nesting Surveys in the Central Valley (Swainson's
Hawk Technical Advisory Committee 2000) shall be
followed for surveys for Swainson's hawk. If no nests are
found, no further mitigation is required.

If active nests are found, impacts on nesting Swainson's
hawks and other raptors shall be avoided by establishing
appropriate buffers around the nests. No project activity
shall commence within the buffer area until the young have
fledged, the nest is no longer active, or until a qualified
biologist has determined in consultation with DFG that
reducing the buffer would not result in nest abandonment.
DFG guidelines recommend implementation of 0.25- or
0.5-mile-wide buffers, but the size of the buffer may be
adjusted if a qualified biologist and the City, in
consultation with DFG, determine that such an adjustment
would not be likely to adversely affect the nest. Monitoring
of the nest by a qualified biologist during and after
construction activities will be required if the activity has
potential to adversely affect the nest.

If active burrows are found, a mitigation plan shall be
submitted to the City for review and approval before any
ground-disturbing activities.

The City shall consult with DFG. The mitigation plan may
consist of installation of one-way doors on all burrows to
allow owls to exit. but not reenter. and construction of

Mitigation
Measure

3A.3-2a
(FPASP

EIRJEIS)

No.

54-10

Page 162

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



Conditioned
Satisfied

YesOwner/applicant has provi ded
Geotechnical Report to the City. The
Geotechnical report for the
subdivision is on file with the City.

ponsible
artment

City of
Folsom
Community
Developmen
t
Department

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT

(PN 21-002)

PLANNED

Before issuance
of building
permits and
ground-
disturbing
activities.

artificial burrows within the project vicinity, as needed;
however, burow owl exclusions may only be used if a

qualified biologist verifies that the burrow does not contain
eggs or dependent young. Ifactive burrows contain eggs
and/or young, no construction shall occur within 50 feet of
the burrow until young have fledged. Once it is confirmed
that there are no owls inside burrows, these burrows may
be collapsed.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be developed by
the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase in
consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El
Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans), such that
the performance criteria set forth in DFG's guidelines are
determined to be met.

Prepare Site-Specific Geotechnical Report per CBC
Requirements and Implement Appropriate
Recommendations. Before building permits are issued and
construction activities begin any project development
phase, the project applicant(s) ofeach project phase shall
hire a licensed geotechnical engineer to prepare afrnal
geotechnical subsurface investigation report for the on- and
off-site facilities, which shall be submitted for review and
approval to the appropriate City or county department
(identified below). The final geotechnical engineering
report shall address and make recommendations on the
following:
> Site preparation;

> Soil bearing capacity;

> Appropriate sources and types of fill;
> Potential need for soil amendments;

> Road, pavement, and parking areas;

> Structural foundations, including retaining-wall design;

> Grading practices;

> Soil corrosion ofconcrete and steel;

Mitigation
Measure

34.7-la
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
wEs

No.

54-r

Page 163

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Comments

Compliance with this condition has

been monitored through construction
inspection by the City.

(PN 2r-002)

PERMIT

City of
Folsom
Community
Developmen
t
Department

Responsible

Department
When

Required

Before issuance
of building
permits and
ground-
disturbing
activities.

Condition of Approvals

> Seismic ground shaking;

> Liquefaction; and

> Expansive/unstablesoils.

In addition to the recommendations for the conditions listed
above, the geotechnical investigation shall include
subsurface testing ofsoil and groundwater conditions, and
shall determine appropriate foundation designs that are

consistent with the version of the CBC that is applicable at
the time building and grading permits are applied for. All
recommendations contained in the final geotechnical
engineering report shall be implemented by the project
applicant(s) ofeach project phase. Special
recommendations contained in the geotechnical
engineering report shall be noted on the grading plans and
implemented as appropriate before construction begins.
Design and construction of all new project development
shall be in accordance with the CBC. The project
applicant(s) shall provide for engineering inspection and
certification that earthwork has been performed in
conformity with recommendations contained in the
geotechnical reporl.

E ro s io n/win ter ization;

Monitor E urthwork during E arthmoving Activities.

AII earlhwork shall be monitored by a qualified
geotechnical or soils engineer retained by the project
applicant(s) ofeach project phase. The geotechnical or soils
engineer shall provide oversight during all excavation,
placement of fill, and disposal of materials removed from
and deposited on both on- and off-site construction areas.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase
with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., EI Dorado
and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.7-1b
(FPASP

ErnvErs)

54-1.2

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR T GINI
WESTERLY OF SAVANN

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
No

Page 164

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



coNDrTroNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC 4.PACK SUBDMSTON (PN 2l-002)
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied
Yes

Comments

Compliance with this condition has

been monitored through construction
inspection by the City.

Responsible
Department
City of
Folsom
Community
Developmen
t
Department

When
Required

Before the start
of construction
activities.

Condition of Approvals

Prepare and Implentent the Appropriate Grading and
Erosion Control Plan.

Before grading permits are issued, the project applicant(s)
of each project phase that would be located within the City
of Folsom shail retain a California Registered Civil
Engineer to prepare a grading and erosion control plan. The
grading and erosion control plan shall be submitted to the
City Public Works Department before issuance of grading
permits for all new development. The plan shall be
consistent with the City's Grading Ordinance, the City's
Hillside Development Guidelines, and the state's NPDES
permit, and shall include the site-specific grading
associated with development for all project phases.

The plans referenced above shall include the location,
implementation schedule, and maintenance schedule of all
erosion and sediment control measures, a description of
measures designed to control dust and stabilize the
construction-site road and entrance, and a description of the
location and methods of storage and disposal of
construction materials. Erosion and sediment control
measures could include the use of detention basins, berms,
swales, wattles, and silt fencing, and covering or watering
of stockpiled soils to reduce wind erosion. Stabilization on
steep slopes could include construction of retaining walls
and reseeding with vegetation after construction.
Stabilization of construction entrances to minimize trackout
(control dust) is commonly achieved by installing filter
fabric and crushed rock to a depth of approximately I foot.
The project applicant(s) shall ensure that the construction
contractor is responsible for securing a source of
transportation and deposition of excavated materials.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase
with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/or Sacramento Counties).

Mitigation
Measure

34.7-3
(FPASP

ErwErs)

No.

54-13

Page 165

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



coNDrTtoNS oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE rC 4-PACK SUBDIVISION (PN 2l-002)

SMALL.LOT VESTING DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and all
improvement plans in the

subdivision to verify compliance
with mitigation measure.

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have
reviewed all MMRP conditions and
verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
of grading and construction in Spring
of 2021 . Compliance table is on file
with the City.

No human remains or
paleontological resources have been
encountered in the subdivision
during grading and construction.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

Before and
during
earthmoving
activities.

During
earthmoving
activities in the
Ione and

Mehrten
Formations.

Condition of Approvals

Implementation of Mitigation Measure 3A.9-1 (discussed
in Section 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality - Land")
would also help reduce erosion-related impacts.

Divert Seusonal Vf/ster Flows Awuy from Building
Foundutions.

The project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall either
install subdrains (which typically consist of perforated pipe
and gravel, surrounded by nonwoven geotextile fabric), or
take such other actions as recommended by the
geotechnical or civil engineer for the project that would
serve to divert seasonal flows caused by surface infiltration,
water seepage, and perched water during the winter months
away from building foundations.

Conduct Construction Personnel Educution, Stop l(ork if
Paleontologicul Resources are Discovered, Assess the
Signfficance of the Find, und Prepare and Implement u
Recovery Plsn as Required.

To minimize potential adverse impacts on previously
unknown potentially unique, scientifically important
paleontological resources, the project applicant(s) of all
project phases where construction would occur in the Ione
and Mehrlen Formations shall do the following:

> Before the start of any earthmoving activities for any
project phase in the Ione or Mehrten Formations, the
project applicant(s) shall retain a qualified paleontologist or
archaeologist to train all construction personnel involved
with earthmoving activities, including the site
superintendent, regarding the possibility of encountering
fossils, the appearance and types offossils likely to be seen

during construction, and proper notification procedures
should fossils be encountered.

> Ifpaleontological resources are discovered during
earthmoving activities, the construction crew shall
immediately cease work in the vicinity of the find and
notify the appropriate lead agency (identified below). The
project applicant(s) shall retain a qualified paleontologist to
evaluate the resource and prepare a recovery plan in

Mitigation
Measure

34.7-5
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

34.7-10
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No

54-14

54-15

Page 166

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



coNDrTroNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE rC 4-PACK SUBDTVISTON (PN 2t-002)
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND PLANNED DEVELOPMf,NT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied

CIIAN
Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have
reviewed all MMRP conditions and
verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
of grading and construction in Spring
of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
Community
Developmen
t
Department

When
Required

Before the start
of construction
activities.

Condition of Approvals

accordance with Society of Vertebrate Paleontology
guidelines (1996). The recovery plan may include, but is
not limited to, a field survey, construction monitoring,
sampling and data recovery procedures, museum storage
coordination for any specimen recovered, and a report of
flndings. Recommendations in the recovery plan that are
determined by the lead agency to be necessary and feasible
shall be implemented before construction activities can
resume at the site where the paleontological resources were
discovered.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase
with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento
County).

Implement Additional Me(Nures to Control Construction-
Generated GHG Emissions.

To further reduce construction-generated GHG emissions,
the project applicant(s) any particular discretionary
development application shall implement all feasible
measures for reducing GHG emissions associated with
construction that are recommended by SMAQMD at the
time individual portions of the site undergo construction.
Such measures may reduce GHG exhaust emissions from
the use of on-site equipment, worker commute trips, and
truck trips carrying materials and equipment to and from
the SPA, as weli as GHG emissions embodied in the
materials selected for construction (e.g., concrete). Other
measures may pertain to the materials used in construction.
Prior to releasing each request for bid to contractors for the
construction of each discretionary development
entitlement, the project applicant(s) shall obtain the most
current list of GHG reduction measures that are
recommended by SMAQMD and stipulate that these
measures be implemented in the respective request for bid
as well as the subsequent construction contract with the
selected primarv contractor. The proiect aoplicant(s) for

Mitigation
Measure

3A.4-1
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

No

54-t6

Page 167

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI oN (PN 21-002)
WESTERLY OF SA

SMALL-LOT G TENTATIVE SUBDIVISIO PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsWhen

Required
Condition of Approvals

any particular discretionary development application may
submit to the City and SMAQMD a report that
substantiates why specific measures are considered
infeasible for construction of that particular development
phase and/or atthat point in time. The report, including the
substantiation for not implementing particular GHG
reduction measures, shall be approved by the City, in
consultation with SMAQMD prior to the release of a
request for bid by the project applicant(s) for seeking a
primary contractor to manage the construction of each
development project. By requiring that the list of feasible
measures be established prior to the selection of a primary
contractor, this measure requires that the ability of a
contractor to effectively implement the selected GHG
reduction measures be inherent to the selection process.

SMAQMD's recommended measures for reducing
construction-related GHG emissions at the time of writing
this EIR/EIS are listed below and the project applicant(s)
shall, at a minimum, be required to implement the
following:
> Improve fuel efficiency from construction equipment:

. reduce unnecessary idling (modi$z work practices,
install auxiliary power for driver comfort);

r perform equipment maintenance (inspections, detect
failures early, corections);
. train equipment operators in proper use of equipment;

r use the proper size of equipment for the job; and

I use equipment with new technologies (repowered
engines, electric drive trains).

> Use alternative fuels for electricity generators and
welders at construction sites such as propane or solar, or
use electrical power.

> Use an ARB-approved low-carbon fuel, such as

biodiesel or renewable diesel for construction equipment.
(Emissions of oxides of nitrogen [NOX] emissions from
the use of low carbon fuel must be reviewed and increases

Mitigation
Measure

No,

Page 168

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



Conditioned
Satisfied

Comments
ment

ibleWheh
nequired

(PN 21-002)

PERMIT

4.Pc

Condition of Approvals

mitigated.) Additional information about low carbon fuels
is available from ARB's Low Carbon Fuel Standard
Program (ARB 2009b).

> Encourage and provide carpools, shuttle vans, transit
passes and/or secure bicycle parking for construction
worker commutes.

> Reduce electricity use in the construction office by
using compact fluorescent bulbs, powering off computers
every day, and replacing heating and cooling units with
more efficient ones.

> Recycle or salvage non-hazardous construction and
demolition debris (goal of at least 75%by weight).

> Use locally sourced or recycled materials for
construction materials (goal of at least20Yo based on costs
for building materials, and based on volume for roadway,
parking lot, sidewalk and curb materials).

> Minimize the amount of concrete used for paved
surfaces or use a low carbon concrete option.

> Produce concrete on-site if determined to be less

emissive than transporling ready mix.

> Use EPA-certified SmartWay trucks for deliveries and
equipment transport. Additional information about the
SmartWay Transport Partnership Program is available from
ARB's Heavy-Duty Vehicle Greenhouse Gas Measure
(ARB 2009c) and EPA (EPA 2009).

> Develop a plan in consultation with SMAQMD to
efficiently use water for adequate dust control. This may
consist ofthe use ofnon-potable water from a local source.

In addition to SMAQMD-recommended measures,
construction activity shall comply with all applicable rules
and regulations established by SMAQMD and ARB.

Mitigation
Measure

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE

SMALL.L VESTING
No

Page 169

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



coNDrTroNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGINT RANCH PHASE lC 4-PACK SUBDTVTSTON (PN 21-002)
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have
reviewed all MMRP conditions and
verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
of grading and construction in Spring
of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

No hazardous and/or contaminated
soil or groundwater has been
discovered in the subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

When
Required

Before the start
of construction
activities.

Condition of Approvals

Contplete Investigations Related to the Extent to Which
Soil and/or Groundwater Muy Have Been Contuminated
in Areas Not Covered by tlte Phase I qnd II
Environmental Site Assessments and Implement Required
Measures.

The project applicant(s) for any discretionary development
application shall conduct Phase I Environmental Site
Assessments (where an Phase I has not been conducted),
and if necessary, Phase II Environmental Site Assessments,
and/or other appropriate testing for all areas ofthe SPA and
include, as necessary, analysis ofsoil and/or groundwater
samples for the potential contamination sites that have not
yet been covered by previous investigations (as shown in
Exhibit 3A.8-1) before construction activities begin in
those areas. Recommendations in the Phase I and II
Environmental Site Assessments to address any
contamination that is found shall be implemented before
initiating ground-disturbing activities in these areas.

The project applicant(s) shall implement the following
measures before ground-disturbing activities to reduce
healthhazards associated with potential exposure to
hazardous substances:

> Prepare aplanthat identifies any necessary remediation
activities appropriate for proposed on- and off-site uses,

including excavation and removal of on-site contaminated
soils, redistribution of clean fill material in the SPA, and
closure of any abandoned mine shafts. The plan shall
include measures that ensure the safe transport, use, and
disposal of contaminated soil and building debris removed
from the site. In the event that contaminated groundwater is
encountered during site excavation activities, the contractor
shall report the contamination to the appropriate regulatory
agencies, dewater the excavated area, and treat the
contaminated groundwater to remove contaminants before
discharge into the sanitary sewer system. The project
applicant(s) shall be required to comply with the plan and
applicable Federal, state, and local laws. The plan shall

Mitigation
Measure

3A.8-2
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

No

54-17

Page 170

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGIN
WESTERLY OF S

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVII
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has been issued
a WDID # and has submitted a
SWPPP approved by the RWQCB.
SWPPP is on file at the City.

Cify of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

When
nequired

HYDROLOGY AND
Before the start
of construction
activities.

Condition of Approvals

outline measures for specific handling and reporting
procedures for hazardous materials and disposal of
hazardous materials removed from the site at an
appropriate off-site disposal facility.
> Notify the appropriate Federal, state, and local agencies
if evidence of previously undiscovered soil or groundwater
contamination (e.g., stained soil, odorous groundwater) is
encountered during construction activities. Any
contaminated areas shall be remediated in accordance with
recommendations made by the Sacramento County
Environmental Management Department, Central Valley
RWQCB, DTSC, andlor other appropriate Federal, state, or
local regulatory agencies.

> Obtain an assessment conducted by PG&E and SMUD
pertaining to the contents of any existing pole-mounted
transformers located in the SPA. The assessment shall
determine whether existing on-site electrical transformers
contain PCBs and whether there are any records of spills
from such equipment. If equipment containing PCB is
identified, the maintenance and/or disposal of the
transformer shall be subject to the regulations of the Toxic
Substances Control Act under the authority of the
Sacramento County Environmental Health Department.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase
with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento
County).

Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Permits and Prepare and
Implement SWPPP and BMPs.

Prior to the issuance of grading permits, the project
applicant(s) of all projects disturbing one or more acres
(including phased construction of smaller areas which are
part ofa larger project) shall obtain coverage under the
SWRCB's NPDES stormwater nermit for seneral

Mitigation
Measure

3A,9-1
(FPASP

ETRl/EIS)

No.

54-18

Page 171

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR 2t-002)

SMALL-LOT VESTING PMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied
When

Required ,

construction activity (Order 2009-0009-DWQ), including
preparation and submittal of a project-specific SWPPP at
the time the NOI is filed. The project applicant(s) shall also
prepare and submit any other necessary erosion and
sediment control and engineering plans and specifications
for pollution prevention and control to Sacramento County,
City of Folsom, El Dorado County (for the off-site
roadways into El Dorado Hills under the Proposed Project
Alternative). The SWPPP and other appropriate plans shall
identify and specify:

> The use of an effective combination of robust erosion
and sediment control BMPs and construction techniques
accepted by the local jurisdictions for use in the project
area at the time of construction, that shall reduce the
potential for runoff and the release, mobilization, and

exposure of pollutants, including legacy sources of mercury
frorn project-related conshuction sites. These may include
but would not be limited to temporary erosion control and

soil stabilization measures, sedimentation ponds, inlet
protection, perforated riser pipes, check dams, and silt
fences

> The implernentation of approved local plans, non-
stormwater management controls, permanent post-
construction BMPs, and inspection and maintenance
responsibil ities;

> The pollutants thal are likely to be used during
construction that could be present in stormwater drainage
and non-stormwater discharges, including fuels, lubricants,
and other types of materials used for equipment operation;

> Spi11 prevention and contingency measures, including
measures to prevent or clean up spills of hazardous waste
and of hazardous materials used for equipment operation,
and emergency procedures for responding to spills;

> Personnel training requirements and procedures that
shall be used to ensure that workers are aware of permit

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 172

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



coNDrTroNS oF AppRovAL FOR Tr{E MANGTNT RANCH PHASE lC 4-PACK SUBDMSION (PN 2t-002)
WESTERLY OF SAVANNNTT TAruCWE-Y

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied
o ns ib Comments

artment
Whgn

Required
Condition of Approvals

requirements and proper installation methods for BMPs
specified in the SWPPP; and

> The appropriate personnel responsible for supervisory
duties related to implementation of the SWPPP.

> Where applicable, BMPs identified in the SWPPP shall
be in place throughout all site work and
construction/demolition activities and shall be used in all
subsequent site development activities. BMPs may include,
but are not limited to, such measures as those listed below.

> Implementing temporary erosion and sediment control
measures in dislurbed areas to minimize discharge of
sediment into nearby drainage conveyances, in compliance
with state and local standards in effect at the time of
construction. These measures may include silt fences,

staked straw bales or wattles, sediment/silt basins and traps,
geofabric, sandbag dikes, and temporary vegetation.

> Establishing permanent vegetative cover to reduce
erosion in areas disturbed by construction by slowing
runoff velocities, trapping sediment, and enhancing
fi ltration and transpiration.

t Using drainage swales, ditches, and earth dikes to
control erosion and runoff by conveying surface runoff
down sloping land, intercepting and diverting runoff to a
watercourse or channel, preventing sheet flow over sloped
surfaces, preventing runoff accumulation at the base of a
grade, and avoiding flood damage along roadways and
facility infrastructure.

A copy of the approved SWPPP shall be maintained and
available at all times on the construction site.

For those areas that would be disturbed as parl of the U.S.
50 interchange improvements, Caltrans shall coordinate
with the development and implementation of the overall
project SWPPP, or develop and implement its own SWPPP
specific to the interchange improvements, to ensure that

Mitigation
Measure

No

Page 173

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROV

SMALL-LOT VESTING

AL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH suBDrvlsroN (PN 2l-002)
WE STERL Y OF SAv

PERMIT
Conditioned

satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City has reviewed and approved
the storm drain plans for this
subdivision. The storm drain
improvements are in compliance
with the approved Folsom Plan
Storm Drain Master Plan approved
by the Cify.

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department.

When
Required

Before the start
of construction
activities.

water quality degradation would be avoided or minimized
to the maximum extent practicable.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the project applicant(s) of each applicable project phase
with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

Prepure and Submit Final Drainage Plans and
Implement Recluirements Contained in Those Plans.

Before the approval of grading plans and building permits,
the project applicant(s) of all project phases shall submit
final drainage plans to the City, and to El Dorado County
for the off-site roadway connections into El Dorado Hills,
demonstrating that off-site upstream runoff would be
appropriately conveyed through the SPA, and that project-
related on-site runoff would be appropriately contained in
detention basins or managed with through other
improvements (e.g., source controls, biotechnical stream
stabilization) to reduce flooding and hydromodification
impacts.

The plans shall include, but not be limited to, the following
items:

> An accurate calculation ofpre-project and post-project
runoff scenarios, obtained using appropriate engineering
methods, that accurately evaluates potential changes to
runoff, including increased surface runoff;
> Runoff calculations for the l0-year and 100-year (0.01

AEP) storm events (and other, smaller storm events as

required) shall be performed and the trunk drainage
pipeline sizes confirmed based on alignments and detention
facility locations ltnalized in the design phase;

> A description ofthe proposed maintenance program for
the on-site drainage system;

> Project-specific standards for installing drainage
systems;

Mitigation
Measure

349-2
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

54-19

Page 174

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



Conditioned
Satisfied

Responsible 
I

Department I

GN 2r-002)

PMENT
When

Required

> City and El Dorado County flood control design

requirements and measures designed to comply with them;

> Implementation of stormwater management BMPs that

avoid increases in the erosive force of flows beyond a

specific range of conditions needed to limit
hydromodification and maintain current stream
geomorphology. These BMPs will be designed and

constructed in accordance with the forthcoming SSQP

Hydromodification Management Plan (to be adopted by the

RWQCB) and may include, but are not limited to, the

following:
. IJse of Low Impact Development (LID) techniques

to limlt increases in stormwater runoff at the point of
origination (these may include, but are not limited
to: surface swales; replacement of conventional
impervious surfaces with pervious surfaces [e.g.,
porous pavement] ; impervious surfaces
disconnection; and trees planted to intercept
stormwater);

. Enlarged detention basins to minimize flow changes

and changes to flow duration characteristics;

r Bioengineered stream stabilization to minimize bank
erosion, utilizing vegetative and rock stabilization,
and inset floodplain restoration features that provide
for enhancement of riparian habitat and maintenance
ofnatural hydrologic and channel to floodplain
interactions;

. Minimize slope differences between any stormwater
or detention facility outfall channel with the existing
receiving channel gradient to reduce flow velocity;
and

. Minimize to the extent possible detention basin,
bridge embankment, and other encroachments into
the channel and floodplain corridor, and utilize open

Mitigation
Measure

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
WESTERLY

AL
F'SAVo

FORVAPPROFoNSoTICONDI

No

Page 175

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC 4.PACK SUBDIVISIO}.{ (PN 2I.OO2)
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has been issued

a WDID # and has submitted a

SWPPP approved by the RWQCB.
SWPPP is on file at the City.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department.

When
Required

Before the start
of construction
activities.

Condition of Approvals

bottom box culverts to allow sediment passage on
smaller drainage courses.

The final drainage plan shall demonstrate to the satisfaction
of the City of Folsom Community Development and Public
Works Departments and El Dorado County Department of
Transportation that 1OO-year (0.01 AEP) flood flows would
be appropriately channeled and contained, such that the risk
to people or damage to structures within or down gradient
of the SPA would not occur, and that hydromodification
would not be increased from pre-development levels such
that existing stream geomorphology would be changed (the
range ofconditions should be calculated for each receiving
water if feasible, or a conservative estimate should be used,
e.g., an Ep of I +I00/o or other as approved by the
Sacramento Stormwater Quality Partnership and/or City of
Folsom Public Works Department).

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase
with ElDorado County.

Develop and Intplentent u BMP and Wuter Quality
Maintenunce Plan. Before approval of the grading permits
for any development project requiring a subdivision map, a
detailed BMP and water quality maintenance plan shall be
prepared by a qualified engineer retained by the project
applicant(s) the development project. Drafts of the plan
shall be subrnitted to the City of Folsom and El Dorado
County for the off-site roadway connections into El Dorado
Hills, for review and approval concurrently with
development of tentative subdivision maps for all project
phases. The plan shall finalize the water quality
improvements and further detail the structural and
nonstructural BMPs proposed for the project. The plan
shall include the elements described below.

> A quantitative hydrologic and water quality analysis of
proposed conditions incorporating the proposed drainage
design features.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.9-3
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

No

s4-2C

Page 176

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL ON (PN , 1 -0 02)
Y OF

SMALL-LOT VESTING
Conditioned

satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
Condition of Approvals I wtren

I Required

> Predevelopment and post development calculations
demonstrating that the proposed water quality BMPs meet
or exceed requirements established by the City of Folsom
and including details regarding the size, geometry, and
functional timing of storage and release pursuant to the

"'Stormwater Quality Design Manual for Sacramento and
South Placer Regions" ([SSQP 2007b] per NPDES Permit
No. CAS0B2597 WDR Order No. R5-2008-0142,pa9e 46)
and El Dorado County's NPDES SWMP (County of El
Dorado 2004).

> Source control programs to control water quality
pollutants on the SPA, which may include but are limited to
recycling, street sweeping, storm drain cleaning, household
hazardous waste collection, waste minimization, prevention
of spills and illegal dumping, and effective management of
public trash collection areas.

> A pond management component for the proposed
basins that shall include management and maintenance
requirements for the design features and BMPs, and

responsible parties for maintenance and funding.

> LID control measures shall be integrated into the BMP
and water quality maintenance plan. These may include,
but are not limited to:

. Surface swales;

r Replacement of conventional impervious surfaces

with pervious surfaces (e.g., porous pavement);

r Impervious surfaces disconnection; and

. Trees planted to intercept stormwater.

New stormwater facilities shall be placed along the natural
drainage courses within the SPA to the extent practicable
so as to mimic the natural drainage patterns. The reduction
in runoff as a result of the LID configurations shall be
quantified based on the runoffreduction credit system
methodology described in "Stormwater Quality Design
Manual for the Sacramento and South Placer Regions,

Mitigation
Measure

No

Page 177

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Comments

The owner/applicant has

implemented noise reducing
construction practices included as

part of the required Noise Control
Plan. Compliance with these

requirements has been monitored
through construction inspection.

City of
Folsom

Community
Development

Department.

Responsible
Department

Before the start
of construction
activities.

When
Required

Implem ent N o is e - Redu cing C o n str u ctio n P ractices,
Prepare und Implement u Noise Control Plun, and
Monitor and Record Construction Noise near Sensitive
Receptors.

To reduce impacts associated with noise generated during
project related construction activities, the project
applicant(s) and their primary contractors for engineering
design and construction ofall project phases shall ensure

that the following requirements are implemented at each

work site in any year ofproject construction to avoid and

minimize construction noise effects on sensitive receptors.
The project applicant(s) and primary construction
contractor(s) shall employ noise-reducing construction
practices. Measures that shall be used to limit noise shall
include the measures listed below:

> Noise-generating construction operations shall be

limited to the hours between 7 a.m. andl p.m. Monday
through Friday, and between 8 a.m. and 6 p.m. on

Saturdays and Sundays.

Condition of Approvals

Chapter 5 and Appendix D4" (SSQP 2007b) and proposed
detention basins and other water quality BMPs shall be

sized to handle these runoff volumes.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part of the U.S.
50 interchange improvements, it is anticipated that Caltrans
would coordinate with the development and
irnplementation of the overall project SWPPP, or develop
and implement its own SWPPP specific to the interchange
improvements, to ensure that water quality degradation
would be avoided or minimized to the maximum extent
practicable.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase

with El Dorado County and Caltrans.

NO ON
34.11-1
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

Mitigation
Measure

54-2r

(PN 21-002)

PERMIT

PHASEcrIRAN
OF

CONDITI.ONS OF APPROVAL FOR

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
No

Page 178

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE (PN 21-002)
wEs

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
Conditioned

SatisfiedI

CommentsCondition of Approvals

> All construction equipment and equipment staging
areas shall be located as far as possible from nearby noise-
sensitive land uses.

> All construction equipment shall be properly
maintained and equipped with noise-reduction intake and
exhaust mufflers and engine shrouds, in accordance with
manufacturers' recommendations. Equipment engine

shrouds shall be ciosed during equipment operation.

> All motorized construction equipment shall be shut
down when not in use to prevent idling.

> Individual operations and techniques shall be replaced
with quieter procedures (e.g., using welding instead of
riveting, mixing concrete offsite instead of on-site).

> Noise-reducing enclosures shall be used around
stationary noise-generating equipment (e.g., compressors
and generators) as planned phases are built out and future
noise sensitive receptors are located within close proximity
to future construction activities.

> Written notification of construction activities shall be

provided to all noise-sensitive receptors located within 850

feet of construction activities. Notification shall include
anticipated dates and hours during which construction
activities are anticipated to occur and contact information,
including a daytime telephone number, for the project
representative to be contacted in the event that noise levels
are deemed excessive. Recommendations to assist noise-
sensitive land uses in reducing interior noise levels (e.g.,

closing windows and doors) shall also be included in the

notification.
> To the extent feasible, acoustic barriers (e.g., lead
curtains, sound barriers) shall be constructed to reduce
construction-generated noise levels at affected noise-
sensitive land uses. The barriers shall be designed to
obstruct the line of sight between the noise-sensitive land
use and on-site construction equipment. When installed

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 179

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Comments

The Community Development
Deparlment has reviewed and
approved all traffic control plans
required for the construction of both
off-site and on-site improvements for
this subdivision to veriff compliance
with City ordinances and to
minimize delays to the travelling
public.

There are no off-site elements
outside the City limits for this
subdivision.

City of
Folsom
Public
Works
Department

Responsible
Department

Before the
approval of all
relevant plans

and/or permits
and during
construction of
all project
phases.

When
Required

Prepare and hnplentent u Construction Traffic Control
Plan.

The project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall prepare

and implement traffic control plans for construction
activities that may affect road rights-of-way. The traffic
control plans must follow any applicable standards of the
agency responsible for the affected roadway and must be
approved and signed by a professional engineer. Measures
typically used in traffic control plans include advertising of
planned lane closures, warning signage, a flag person to
direct traffic flows when needed, and methods to ensure
continued access by emergency vehicles. During project
construction, access to existing land uses shall be

maintained at all times, with detours used as necessary

during road closures. Traffic control plans shall be

Condition of Approvals

properly, acoustic barriers can reduce construction noise

levels by approximately 8-10 dB (EPA 1971).

> When future noise sensitive uses are within close
proximity to prolonged construction noise, noise-
attenuating buffers such as structures, truck trailers, or soil
piles shall be located between noise sources and future
residences to shield sensitive receptors from construction
noise.

The primary contractor shall prepare and implement a

construction noise management plan. This plan shall
identify specific measures to ensure compliance with the

noise control measures specified above. The noise control
plan shall be submitted to the City of Folsom before any
noise-generating construction activity begins. Construction
shall not commence until the construction noise
management plan is approved by the City of Folsom.
Mitigation for the two off-site roadway connections into El
Dorado County must be coordinated by the project
applicant(s) of the applicable project phase with El Dorado
County, since the roadway extensions are outside of the

City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries.

c
3A.14-1
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

Mitigation
Measure

54-22

VAL )-0022l(PNNcIPHASE
ANNAHY

APPROFoITIONSONDc

TIVE SUBDIVTSION MAP PERMITSMALL.LOT
No.

Page 180

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROV

SMALL-LOT VESTING
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied pdor
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

The City Fire Department has

reviewed and approved all proposed
improvements for the subdivision.
The City FD will verify adequate fve
flow prior to building permit
issuance in the subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom Fire
Department,
City of
Folsom
Community
Developmen
t
Depafiment

When
Required

Before issuance
of building
permits and
issuance of
occupancy
permits or final
inspections for
all project
phases.

Condition of Approvals

submitted to the appropriate City or County department or
the Califomia Department of Transportation (Caltrans) for
review and approval before the approval ofall project plans
or permits, for all project phases where implementation
may cause impacts on traffic.
Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the project applicant(s) of each applicable project phase
with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/or Sacramento Counties and Caltrans).

Incorporate Culifornia Fire Code; City of Folsom Fire
Code Requirementsl and EDHFD Requirements, if
Necessury, into Project Design and Submit Project Design
to the City oJ' Folsont Fire Departntent for Review und
Approval.

To reduce impacts related to the provision of new fire
services, the project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall
do the following, as described below.

I . Incorporate into project designs fire flow requirements
based on the California Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code (City
of Folsom Municipal Code Title 8, Chapter 8.36), and other
applicable requirements based on the City of Folsom Fire
Department fi re prevention standards.

Improvement plans showing the incorporation automatic
sprinkler systems, the availability of adequate fire flow,
and the locations of hydrants shall be submitted to the City
of Folsom Fire Department for review and approval. In
addition, approved plans showing access design shall be
provided to the City of Folsom Fire Department as

described by Zoning Code Section I7 .57.080 ("Vehicular
Access Requirements"). These plans shall describe access-
road length, dimensions, and finished surfaces for
firefighting equipment. The installation of security gates
across a fire apparatus access road shall be approved by the
City of Folsom Fire Department. The design and operation
of gates and barricades shall be in accordance with the

Mitigation
Measure

3L.14-2
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

No

54-23

Page 181

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



Conditioned
Satisfied

CommentsResponsible
Department

When
Required

Condition of Approvals

Sacramento County Emergency Access Gates and Barriers
Standard, as required by the City of Folsom Fire Code.

2. Submit a Fire Systems New Buildings, Additions, and
Alterations Document Submittal List to the City of Folsom
Community Development Department Building Division
for review and approval before the issuance ofbuilding
permits.

In addition to the above measures, the project applicant(s)
ofall project phases shall incorporate the provisions
described below for the portion of the SPA within the

EDHFD service area, tf it is determined through CitylEl
Dorado County negotiations that EDHFD would serve the
178-acre portion of the SPA.

3. Incorporate into proj ect designs applicable requirements
based on the EDHFD fire prevention standards. For
commercial development, improvement plans showing
roadways, land splits, buildings, fire sprinkler systems, fire
alarm systems, and other commercial building
improvements shall be submitted to the EDHFD for review
and approval. For residential development, improvement
plans showing property lines and adjacent streets or roads;

total acreage or square footage ofthe parcel; the footprint
of all structures; driveway plan views describing width,
length, turnouts, turnarounds, radiuses, and surfaces; and

driveway profile views showing the percent grade from the
access road to the structure and vertical clearance shall be

submitted to the EDHFD for review and approval.

4. Submit a Fire Prevention Plan Checklist to the EDHFD
for review and approval before the issuance ofbuilding
permits. In addition, residential development requiring
automation fire sprinklers shall submit sprinkler design
sheet(s) and hydraulic calculations from a California State
Licensed C-l 6 Contractor.

The City shall not authorize the occupancy of any
structures until the project applicant(s) have obtained a

Certificate of Occupancy from the City of Folsom
Community Development Department verif ing that all fire
orevention items have been addressed on-site to the

Mitigation
Measure

ARKWP
HASEALAPPROVOFNSNDITIOCO

LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP ANDSMALL-

suBDrvrsroN (PN 2r-002)

PERMIT
No

Page 182

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE tC 4-PACK SUBDMSION (PN 2L-002)
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied

54-

54-2

3A.14-3
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1a
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

Incorporate Fire Flow Requirements into Project
Designs.

The project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall
incorporate into their project designs fire flow requirements
based on the California Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code,
and/or EDHFD for those areas of the SPA within the
EDHFD service areaand shall verif, to City of Folsom
Fire Department that adequate water flow is
available, prior to approval of improvement plans and
issuance of occupancy permits or final inspections for all
project phases.

The Applicant Shall Pay u Fuir Share to Fund the
Construction of Improvenxents to the Folsom
Boulevurd/Blue Ravine Road Intersection (Intersection
1).

To ensure that the Folsom Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
appr oach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn
lanes, one through lane, and one right-turn lane. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Folsom
Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road intersection (Intersection I )

Before issuance
of building
permits and
issuance of
occupancy
permits or final
inspections for
all project
phases.

A phasing
analysis shall
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
when the

improvement
should be
implemented
and when fair
share funding
should be aid.

City of
Folsom Fire
Department,
City of
Folsom
CDD

The City Fire Department has

reviewed and approved all proposed
improvements for the subdivision.
The City FD will verify adequate fire
flow prior to building permit
issuance in the subdivision.

Condrtion
willbe

satisfled prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

City of
Folsom
CDD

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
willbe

satisfied plior
to issuance of

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), Citv

Responsible

Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

A phasing
analysis shall
be performed
prior to

Condition of Approvals

satisfaction of the City of Folsom Fire Department and/or
the EDHFD for the 178-acre area of the SPA within the
EDHFD service area.

The Applicant Shull Puy a Fair Share to Fund the
Construction of Improvements et the Sibley Street/Blue
Ruvine Roud Intersection (Intersection 2).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1b

(FPASP

ErRyErs)

No

54-2e

Page 183

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE TC 4-PACK SUBDMSTON (PN 2r-002)

SMAL
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY

L-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND PLANNED DNVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

satisfied
a building

permit.

Condition
willbe

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
willbe

satisfied prior'

to issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
when the

improvement
should be
implemented
and when fair
share funding
should be paid.

A phasing
analysis shall
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.
A phasing
analysis shall
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
when the
improvement

Condition of Approvals

To ensure that the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn
Ianes, two through lanes, and one right-tum lane. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road intersection (Intersection 2).

The Applicant Shull Fund and Construct hnprovements
to the Scott Roud (llest)/t4thite Rock Road Intersection
(Intersection 28).

To ensure that the Scott Road (West)/White Rock Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, a traffic signal
must be installed.

Fund and Construct Improvements to the Hillside
D riv e/E usto n Vall ey P u rkw ay I nte r s e ctio n (I nters e ctio n
41).

To ensure that the Hillside Drive/Easton Valley Parkway
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist ofone dedicated
left turn lane and two through lanes, and the westbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two through
lanes and one dedicated right-turn lane. The applicant shall
fund and construct these improvements.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1c
(FPASP
ErRvErs)

3A.15-1e

(FPASP
ErRyErs)

No

54-27

54-28

Page 184

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditron
wili be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), CitY
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

Countv Wide Transportation fees

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), CitY
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Sacramento
County
Public
Works

Department

Sacramento
County
Public
Works

Department
and Caltrans

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

Before project
build out.
Design of the
White Rock
Road widening
to four lanes,

A phasing
analysis shall
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine
when the

improvement
should be

implemented.

When
Required

should be
implemented

A phasing
analysis shall
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine
when the

improvement
should be

Participate in Fair Share Funding oJ'Intprovements to
Reduce Impacts on the Grant Line Road,1lhite Rock
Road Intersection and to lVhitu Rock Road widening

Participate in Fair Share Funding oJ'Improvements to
Rerluce Impacts to the Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevurd
I nte rs e ctio n (S ac r ant ento C o u nty I nte r s e ctio n 2).

To ensure that the Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, this intersection
must be grade separated including 'Jug handle" ramps. No
at grade improvement is feasible. Grade separating and
extended (south) Hazel Avenue with improvements to the

U.S. 50/Hazel Avenue interchange is a mitigation measure

for the approved Easton-Glenbrough Specific Plan
development project. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the

agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the

Hazel Avenue/Folsom B oulevard intersection (S acramento
County Intersection 2).

Condition of Approvals

Fund and Construct Intprovements to the Oqk
Parkway/Middle Road Intersection (Intersection 44).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/Middle Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, control all
movements with a stop sign. The applicant shall fund and

construct these improvements.

Avenue

3A.15-1i
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

3A.15-1h

(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1f

(FPASP
ETRvEIS)

54-3 1

54-30

No

54-

-002)c 4-PACK SUBDMSION (PN 21GINI RANCH PCONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MAN

TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION PERMITOPMENTVELDEPLANNEDANDMAPGINTVESLOTSMALL.
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY

Page 185

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC 4-PACK SUBDMSION (PN 2t-002)
Wf,STERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County
Public
Works

Department

When
Required

from Grant
Line Road to
Prairie City
Road, with
Intersection
improvements
has begun, and
because this
widening
project is
environmentall
y cleared and
tully tunded,
it's
construction is
expected to be
complete
before the first
phase ofthe
Proposed
Project or
alternative is
built.

Before project
build out.
Construction of
phase two of
theHazel
Avenue
widening, from
Madison
Avenue to
Curragh Downs
Drive, is
expected to be

Condition of Approvals

between the Runcho Cordova City limit to Prairie City
Road (Sacramento County Intersection 3).

Improvements must be made to ensure that the Grant Line
Road/White Rock Road intersection operates at an
acceptable LOS. The currently County proposed White
Rock Road widening project will widen and realign White
Rock Road from the Rancho Cordova City limit to the El
Dorado County line (this analysis assumes that the
Proposed Project and build alternatives will widen White
Rock Road to five lanes from Prairie City road to the El
Dorado County Line). This widening includes
improvements to the Grant Line Road intersection and
realigning White Rock Road to be the through movement.
The improvements include two eastbound through lanes,

one eastbound right turn lane, two northbound left tum
lanes, two northbound right turn lanes, two westbound left
turn lanes and two westbound through lanes. This
improvement also includes the signalization of the White
Rock Road and Grant Line Road intersection. With
implementation of this improvement, the intersection
would operate at an acceptable LOS A. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to
the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road intersection
(Sacramento County Intersection 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on Hazel Avenue between Mqdison
Avenue and Curragh Downs Drive (Roudway Segment
10).

To ensure thatHazel Avenue operates atanacceptable
LOS between Curagh Downs Drive and Gold Counhy
Boulevard, Hazel Avenue must be widened to six lanes.
This improvement is part of the County adopted Hazel
Avenue widening project.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.1s-1j
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No

54-32

Page 186

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), CitY

El Dorado
County

Deparhnent
of

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analvsis should

completed by
year 2013,
before the first
phase ofthe
Proposed
Project or
alternative is
complete. The
applicant shall
pay its
proportionate
share of
tunding of
improvements
to the agency
responsible for
improvements,
based on a
program
established by
that agency to
reduce the
impacts to
Hazel Avenue
between
Madison
Avenue and
Curragh Downs
Drive
(Sacramento
County
Roadway
Seement 10).

Purticipate in Fair Shure Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impucts on the White Rock Road/llindft'eW Way
Intersection (El Dorudo CounE Intersection 3).

34.1s-11
(FPASP
ErRyErs)

54-33

Page 187

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC 4-PACK SUBDTVTSTON (PN 21-oo2)
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
willbe

satisfied pLior

to issuance of

ponsi ble
De rtment

Comments

Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), Citv

Transportati
on

City of
Folsom

CDD and

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on

Sacramento
County

Department
of

be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase

the
improvement
should be built.
Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase

the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analvsis should

Condition of Approvals

To ensure that the White Rock Road/Windfield Way
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the intersection
must be signalized and separate northbound left and right
turn lanes must be striped. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
White Rock Road/Windfield Way intersection (El Dorado
County Intersection 3).

Participate in Fuir Share Funding of fntprovements to
Reduce Impacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 as an ulternative
to improvements ut the Folsom Boulevurd/U.5. 50

Eastbound Ramps Intersection (Caltrans Intersection 4).
Congestion on eastbound U.S. 50 is causing vehicles to use
Folsom Boulevard as an alternate parallel route until they
reach U.S. 50, where they must get back on the freeway
due to the lack ofa parallel route. It is preferred to alleviate
the congestion on U.S. 50 than to upgrade the intersection
at the end of this reliever route. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
Folsom Boulevard/U.S. 50 Eastbound Ramps intersection
(Caltrans Intersection 4). To ensure that the Folsom
Boulevard/U.S. 50 eastbound ramps intersection operates at
an acceptable LOS, auxiliary lanes should be added to
eastbound U.S. 50 from Hazel Avenue to east of Folsom
Boulevard. This was recommended in the Traffic
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane
Project.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on the Grant Line Road/ Stste Route 16
Intersection (Caltrans Intersection I 2).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-10
(FPASP
ErRvErs)

3A.15-1p
(FPASP
ErRvErs)

No

54-34

54-35

Page 188

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC 4-PACK SUBDIVISION (PN 2r-002)
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBD IVISION MAP AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department
Transportati
on and the

City of
Rancho
Cordova

Department
of Public
Works

Caltrans

When
Required

be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase

the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out.
Construction of
the Sacramento
50 Bus-Carpool
Lane and
Community
Enhancements
Project is
expected to be
completed by
year 2013,
before the first
phase ofthe
Proposed
Project or
alternative is
complete.
Conshuction of
the Sacramento
50 Bus-Carpool

Condition of Approvals

To ensure that the Grant Line Road/State Route l6
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the norlhbound
and southbound approaches must be reconfigured to consist
ofone left-turn lane and one shared through/right-turn lane.

Protected left-tum signal phasing must be provided on the
northbound and southbound approaches. Improvements to
the Grant Line Road/State Route 16 intersection are

contained within the County Development Fee Program
and are scheduled for Measure A funding.

Improvements to this intersection must be implemented by
Caltrans, Sacramento County, and the City of Rancho
Cordova.

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding
of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to the Grant Line Road/State
Route l6 intersection (Caltrans Intersection 12).

Participate in Fair Shure Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel
Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, a

bus-carpool (HOV) lane rnust be constructed. This
improvement is currently planned as part of the Sacramento
50 Bus-Carpooi Lane and Community Enhancements
Ploject. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between
Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment
r ).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1q
(FPASP
ETRyEIS)

No

54-36

Page 189

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



coNDrTroNS oF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGTNI RANCH PHASE lC 4-PACK SUBDIVISION (PN 21-0 02\
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
Condltioned

Satisfied

Condition
willbe

satisfied plioL
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
willbe

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following impt'ovements
with the payrnent of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible

Department

City of
Folsom

CDD and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportati

on

City of
Folsom

CDD and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportati

on

When
Required

Lane and
Community
Enhancements
Project has
started since
the

writing of the
Draft EIS/EIR.
Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
to determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the

Condition of Approvals

Participute in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on Eustbound a.S. 50 between Hszel
Avenae and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 3).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS betweenHazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard, an

auxiliary lane must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is
included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee

Program.

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding
of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between
Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment
3).

Purticipate in Fair Share Funding of fmprovements to
Reduce Impucts on Eustbound U.S. 50 between Folsom
Boulevard and Pruirie City Roud (Freeway Segment 4).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Folsorn Boulevard and Prairie City Road, an

auxiliary lane must be constructed. This improvement was
recomrnended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is
included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus
study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for
by applicant, to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1r
(FPASP
ErRyErs)

3A.15-1s
(FPASP
ErRvErs)

No.

54-37

54-38

Page 190

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNI RANCH PHASE lC 4-PACK SUBDMSION (PN 2t-002)
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior

to issuance of
a building

peLmit.

Condition
willbe

satisfied pLior

to issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom

CDD and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportati

on

City of
Rancho
Cordova

Department
of Public

Works and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportati

on

When

Required
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval of the
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built.

Condition of Approvals

between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road (Freeway
Segment 4).

Participate in Fair Shure Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on Westbound a.S. 50 between Prairie
City Road and Folsom Boulevard (Freewuy Segment 16).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS between Prairie City Road and Folsom
Boulevard, an auxiliary lane must be constructed. This
improvement was recommended in the Traffic Operations
Analysis Reporl for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project.
This improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor
Mobility Fee Program. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be

detemined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the

impacts to Westbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road
and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment l6).

Participate in Fair Share Funding oJ'Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on lVestbound U.S. 50 between Hazel
Avenue and Sunrise Boulevurd (Freeway Segnrent 18).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an
acceptable LOS betweenHazel Avenue and Sunrise
Boulevard, an auxiliary lane must be constructed. This
improvement was recommended in the Traffic Operations
Analysis Reporl for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project and
included in the proposed Rancho Cordova Parkway
interchange project.

Improvements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltlans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
Westbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise
Boulevard (Freeway Segment 18).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-lu
(FPASP
ETRJETS)

3A.15-lv
(FPASP
ErRvErs)

No

54-39

54-40

Page 191

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH rc 4-PACK SUBDTVTSION (PN 21-002)

WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition
will be

satrsfied pLior

to issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior

to issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
willbe

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specihc Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

Responsib
Departme

le

nt
City of
Folsom
Public
Works

Department
and

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on

City of
Folsom

CDD and

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be perforrned
prior to
approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to

Condition of Approvals

Purticipate in Fair Shure Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impucts on U.S. 50 Eastbound"/Folsom Boulevard
Rump Merge (Freewuy Merge 4).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Folsom Boulevard merge, an auxiliary lane

flom the Folsom Boulevard merge to the Prairie City Road
diverge must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is
included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee

Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Eastbound/Folsom Boulevard Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 4).

Purticipate in Fair Slrure Funding of fmprovements to
Reduce Impucts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Roud
Diverge (Freeway Diverge 5). To ensure that Eastbound
U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the Prairie City
Road off-ramp diverge, an auxiliary lane from the Folsom
Boulevard merge must be constructed. This improvement
was recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis
Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This
auxiliary lane improvement is included in the proposed 50

Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road diverge
(Freeway Diverge 5).

Participate in Fuir Share Funding of fmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road
Direct Merge (Freewuy Merge 6).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Prairie City Road onramp direct merge, an
auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1w
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1x
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1y
(FPASP
ErwErs)

No

54-41

54-42

54-43

Page 192

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI
WESTERLY OF SAV

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION

c 4-PACK SUBDTVISION (PN 21-002)

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
willbe

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
willbe

satisfied pLior

to issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine

Condition of Approvals

diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor
Mobility Fee Program. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus sfudy or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road direct
merge (Freeway Merge 6).

Participute in Fuir Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road
Flyover On-Rump to Oak Avenue Parkway Olf-Ramp
Weave (Freewcty ll'euve 8).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to Oak
Avenue Parkway off-ramp weave, an improvement
acceptable to Caltrans should be implemented to eliminate
the unacceptable weaving conditions. Such an
improvement may involve a "braided ramp".

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding
of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study
or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound /
Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway
off-ramp weave (Freeway Weave 8).

Purticipute in Fuir Shure Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Ouk Avenue
Parkway Loop Merge (Freeway Merge 9).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge, an auxiliary
lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road diverge must
be constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is
included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-lz
(FPASP
ErRyErs)

3A.15-1aa
(FPASP
ETRyEIS)

No.

54-44

54-45

Page 193

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROV

SMALL-LOT VESTTNG

rvrsroN (PN 21-002)

PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied plior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
wili be

satisfied plior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

CommentsRespo

D

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacrarnento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

City of
Folsom
CDD

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built.

Condition of Approvals

study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for
by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Eastbound/ Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge (Freeway
Merge 9).

Participate in Fair Share Funding oJ'Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50lV'estbound/Empire Runch
Road Loop Rump Merge (Freeway Merge 23).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an
acceptable LOS, the norlhbound Empire Ranch Road loop
on ramp should start the westbound auxiliary lane that ends
at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp. The slip
on ramp from southbound Empire Ranch Road would
merge into this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to
this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans.
The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding
of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study
or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Empire Ranch Road loop ramp merge
(Freeway Merge 23).

Purticipute in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 ll'estboand/Ouk Avenue
Parkway Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 29).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an
acceptable LOS, the northbound Oak Avenue Parkway
loop on ramp should start the westbound auxiliary lane that
ends at the Prairie City Road off ramp. The slip on ramp
from southbound Oak Avenue Parkway would merge into
this extended auxilialy lane. Improvements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Oak Avenue Parkway loop ramp merge
(Freeway Merge 29).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.1s-1dd
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1ee
(FPASP
ErRyErs)

No.

54-46

54-47

Page 194

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



Condition
will be

satisfied plior'

to issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied plior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffrc Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

City of
Folsom

CDD and
Sacramento

County
Department

City of
Folsom

CDD and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportati

on

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom

CDD and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportati

on

When
Required

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impucts on U.S. 50 Esstbound/Folsom Boulevurd
Diverge (Freeway Diverge 34).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an
acceptable LOS at the Folsom Boulevard Diverge, an

auxiliary lane from the Prairie City Road loop ramp merge

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvernents to
Retluce Impacts on U.S. 50 l4/estbound/Prairie City Road
Direct Rantp Merge (Freeway Merge 33).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS at the Prairie City Road direct ramp merge,
an auxiliary lane to the Folsom Boulevard off ramp diverge
must be constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is
included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee

Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus

study or other appropriale and reliable mechanism paid for
by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Prairie City Road direct ramp merge (Freeway
Merge 33).

Condition of Approvals

Participate in Fair Shure Funding of Improvements to
Rerluce Impucts on U.S. 50 llestbound/Prairie City Road
Loop Ranrp Merge (Freeway Merge 32).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS at the Prairie City Road loop ramp merge,
an auxiliary lane to the Folsom Boulevard off ramp diverge
must be constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee

Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus

study or other appropriate and reiiable mechanism paid for
by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 32).

3A.15-1hh
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1gg
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1ff
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

54-50

54-49

APPROVAL -0022I

ERMITP

(PNNoIVISISUBD

EVELOPMENTD

CKtPHASERANCH
SA

INI
FoY

MANG

SUBDIE
TERL

THE

TIV

R

A
WES

FO

NTTESTINGVE

FoS

LOT

NoITT

SMALL-

ONDC

No.

s4-48]

Page 195

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC 4-PACK SUBDIVISION (PN 2I-002)
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condrtion

willbe
satisfied prioL

to issuance of
a burlding

permit.

Condition
willbe

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

of
Transportati

on

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on and City
ofRancho
Cordova

Department
of Public
Works

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built.

Before
approval of
improvement
plans for all
project phases
any particular
discretionary
development
application that
includes
residential and
commercial or

Condition of Approvals

must be constructed. Improvements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. This auxiliary
lane improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor
Mobility Fee Program. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reiiable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Folsom Boulevard
diverge (Freeway Diverge 34).

Participate in Fsir Sltare Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 lV'estbound/Hazel Avenue
Direct Runtp Merge (Freewuy Merge 38).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an
acceptable LOS at theHazel Avenue direct ramp merge, an
auxiliary lane to the Sunrise Boulevard off ramp diverge
must be constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is
included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Hazel Avenue direct ramp merge (Freeway
Merge 38).

Develop Commercial Support Services und Mixed-use
Development Concurrent with Housing Development and
Develop and Provide Options for Alternative
Transportation Modes.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application including commercial or mixed-
use development along with residential uses shall develop
commercial and mixed-use development concurrent with
housing development, to the extent feasible in light of
market realities and other considerations, to internalize
vehicle trips. Pedestrian and bicycle facilities shall be
irnplemented to the satisfaction of the City Public Works

Mitigation
Measure

34.15-1ii
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-2a
(FPASP
ErRyErs)

No.

54-51

54-52

Page 196

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROV

SMALL.LOT VESTING

(PN 21-002)

PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
willbe

satisfied pLior'

to issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
willbe

satisfied plior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condrtion
willbe

satisfied prior
to issuance of

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.
This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.
This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

City of
Folsom
CDD

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

mixed-use
development.
As a condition
of project
approval and/or
as a condition
of the
development
agreement for
all project
phases.

Concurrent
with
construction for
all project
phases.

Concurrent
with
construction for
all project
phases.

As a condition
ofproject
approval and/or
as a condition
of the

Condition of Approvals

Department. To further minimize impacts from the
increased dernand on al'ea roadways and intersections, the
project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application involving schools or commercial
centers shall develop and implement safe and secure
bicycle parking to promote alternative transportation uses

and reduce the volume of single-occupancy vehicles using
area roadways and intersections. The project applicant(s)
for any particular discretionary development application
shall participate in capital improvements and operating
funds for transit service to increase the percent oftravel by
transit. The project's fair-share parlicipation and the
associated timing of the improvements and service shall be
identified in the project conditions ofapproval and/or the
proj ect's development agreement. Improvements and
service shall be coordinated, as necessary, with Folsom
Stage Lines and Sacramento RT.

Participute in the City's Transportution System
Management Fee Program.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall pay an appropriate amount
into the Cily's existing Transportation System Management
Fee Program to reduce the number of single-occupant
automobile travel on arearoadways and intersections.

Participate with the 50 Corridor Trunsportation
Manag ement As so ciution.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall join and participate with the
50 Corridor Transportation Management Association to
reduce the number of single-occupant automobile travel on
area roadways and intersections.

Pay Fall Cost of ldentffied Improventents thut Are Not
Funded by the City's Fee Program.

In accordance with Measure W, the project applicant(s) for
any particular discretionary development application shall

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-2b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-2c
(FPASP
ErRyErs)

34.15-3
(FPASP
ErRyErs)

No

54-53

54-54

54-55

Page 197

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



coNDrrroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE IC 4-PACK SUBDMSION (PN 2t-002)
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied

a building
permit.

Condition
willbe

satisfied plior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Responsible
D artment

Comments

Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.
This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

City of
Folsom
CDD

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

development
agreement for
all project
phases.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval of the
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built.

Condition of Approvals

provide fair-share contributions to the City's transportation
impact fee program to fully fund improvements only
required because ofthe Specific Plan.

The Applicant Shull Puy a Fair Share to Fund the
Construction oJ'Intprovements to the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road Intersection (Folsom Intersection 2).

To ensure that the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road
intersection operates at a LOS D with less than the
Cumulative No Project delay, the northbound approach
must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lane, two
through lanes, and one dedicated right-turn lane. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road intersection (Folsom Intersection 2).

The Applicant Shall Puy u Fair Share to Fund the
Construction of Improventents to the Ouk Avenue
P ar kw ay/E ast B idw ell Str e et Inte rs e ctio n ( F ols o m
Intersection 6).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue ParkwaylEast Bidwell
Street intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the
eastbound (East Bidwell Street) approach must be
reconfigured to consist oftwo left-turn lanes, four through
lanes and a right-turn lane, and the westbound (East
Bidwell Street) approach must be reconfigured to consist of
two left turn lanes, four through lanes, and a right-turn lane.
It is against the City of Folsom policy to have eight lane
roads because of the impacts to non-motorized traffic and
adjacent development; therefore, this improvement is
infeasible.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4a
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

3A.15-4b
(FPASP
ErRyErs)

No

54-56

54-57

Page 198

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC 4-PACK SUBDMSION (PN 2l-002)
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied
Condition

will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
willbe

satisfied plior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

City of
Folsom
CDD

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built.
Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to

Condition of Approvals

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fuir Share to Fund the
Construction of Improvenxents to the East Bidwell
Street/College Street Intersection (Folsom Intersection 7).

To ensure that the East Bidwell Street/College Street
intersection operates at acceptable LOS C or better, the
westbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of one
left-fum lane, one left-through lane, and two dedicated
right-tum lanes. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to
the East Bidwell StreetA.Jesmith Court intersection (Folsom
Intersection 7).

The Applicunt Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the
Construction of Improvements to the East Bidwell
St r e et/I r o n P oint Ro ud I nte r s e ctio n ( F o ls o m I nters ectio n
21).

To ensure that the East Bidwell Street /Iron Point Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn
lanes, four through lanes and a right-turn lane, and the
southbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of
two left-turn lanes, four through lanes and a right-turn lane
It is against the City of Folsom policy to have eight lane
roads because of the impacts to non-motolized traffic and
adjacent developrnent; therefore, this improvement is

infeasible.

TIte Applicunt Shall Pay a Fuir Share to Fund the
Construction of Improvements to the Serpu Way/ Iron
Point Road Intersection (Folsom Intersection 23),

To improve LOS at the Serpa Way/ Iron Point Road
intersection, the northbound approaches must be restriped
to consist ofone left-turn lane, one shared left-through

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4c
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4d
(FPASP
ErRyErs)

3A.15-4e
(FPASP
ErRyErs)

No

54-58

54-59

54-6C

Page 199

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



Condition
willbe

satisfied prior
to issuance of

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition
willbe

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

City of
Folsom
CDD

City of
Folsom
CDD

Responsible
Department

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built.

When
Required

approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built.

The Applicant Shall Fund and Construct Improvements
to the Oak Avenue Parkway/Easton Valley Parkway
Intersectiorr (Folsom Intersection 3 3).

The Applicant Shall Pay u Fair Shure to Fund the
Construction of Improvenxents to the Empire Ranch
Road/Iron Point Roud Intersection (Folsom Intersection
24).

To ensure that the Empire Ranch Road / Iron Point Road
intersection operates at a LOS D or better, all of the

following improvements are required: The eastbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of one left-turn
lane, two through lanes, and a right-turn lane. The
westbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of two
left-turrr lanes, one through lane, and a through-right lane.

The northbound approach must be reconfigured to consist
of two left-turn lanes, three through lanes, and a right-turn
lane. The southbound approach must be reconfigured to
consist of two left-turn lanes, three through lanes, and a

right-turn lane. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to
the Empire Ranch Road / Iron Point Road Intersection
Before project build out. A phasing analysis should be
performed prior to approval of the first subdivision map to
determine during which project phase the improvement
should be built. (Folsom Intersection 24).

Condition of Approvals

lanes, and one right-turn lane. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the

impacts to the Serpa Way/Iron Point Road Intersection
(Folsom Intersection 23).

3A.15-4g
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4f
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

54-62

54-6

(PN 2r-002)
SAVANNAH

ONIc1

P

HASEP

OFY
MANGINITHER

WESTERL
FOALPROVAPFoIONSITNDoc

DEVEL PERMITSMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
No

Page 200

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC 4-PACK SUBDTVTSTON (PN 2l-002)
WESTERLY OT' SAVANNAH PARKW

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condrtion

willbe
satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
pennit.

Comments

Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

When
Required

be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval of the
first

Condition of Approvals

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/Easton Valley
Parkway intersection operates at an acceptable LOS the
southbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of
two left-turn lanes, two through lanes, and two right-turn
lanes. The applicant shall fund and construct these
improvements.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improventents to
Reduce Impacts on the Grant Line RoudlWhite Rock
Roqd Intersection (Sacrantento County Intersection 3).

To ensure that the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS E or better this
interse ction should be replaced by some type of grade

separated intersection or interchange. Improvements to this
intersection are identified in the Sacramento County's
Proposed General Plan. Implementation of these
improvements would assist in reducing traffic impacts on
this intersection by providing acceptable operation.
Intersection improvements must be implemented by
Sacramento County. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
Grant Line Road/White Rock Road Intersection
(Sacramento County Intersection 3).

Participute in Fair Share Funding of Improvernents to
Reduce Impacts on Grunt Line Road between Ll'hite Rock
Road and lfieJbr Boulevard (Sacrumento County
Roadway Segments 5-7).

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between White
Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard, this roadway segment
must be widened to six lanes. This improvement is
proposed in the Sacramento County and the City of Rancho

Mitigation
Measure

34.15-4i
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

34.1s-4j
(FPASP
ErRyErs)

No

54-53

54-64

Page 201

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), CitY
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

Countv Wide Transportation fees

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specif,rc Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

Responsible
Department

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built.

When
Required

subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on Hazel Avenue between Curragh
Downs Drive and U.S. 50 ll'estbound Ramps (Sucramento
County Roudway Segntents 12-13).

To improve operation on Hazel Avenue between Curragh
Downs Drive and the U.S. 50 westbound ramps, this

Participate in Fair Shure Funding of Improvements to

Reduce Impucts on Grunt Line Road between lfiefer
Boulevurd and Juckson Highwuy (Sacramento County
Roadway Segment 8).

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between Kiefer
Boulevard Jackson Highway, this roadway segment could
be widened to six lanes. This improvement is proposed in
the Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova
General Plans; however, it is not in the 2035 MTP.
Improvements to this roadway segment must be

irnplemented by Sacramento County and the City of
Rancho Cordova. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program

established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Grant
Line Road between Kiefer Boulevard and Jackson

Highway (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 8). The
identified improvement would more than offset the impacts
specifically related to the Folsom South of U.S. 50 project
on this roadway segment.

Condition of Approvals

Cordova General Pians; however, it is not in
MTP. Improvements to this roadway segment must be
irnplemented by Sacramento County and the City of
Rancho Cordova. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Grant
Line Road between White Rock Road and Kiefer
Boulevard (Sacramento County Roadway Segments 5-7).

The identified improvement would more than offset the

impacts specifically related to the Folsom South of U.S. 50

project on this roadway segment.

the 2035

3A.15-41
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

3A.15-4k
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

54-66

4 6sl5

No

RANCH PHASE lC 4-PACK SUBDIVISION (PN 21-002)CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNI

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVI SION MAP AND PMENT PERMITPLANNED DE
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY

Page 202

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC 4.PACK SUBDIVISION (PN 2I-OO2)
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL-LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND PLANNED DNVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condrtion

will be

satisfied pLior

to issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

When
Required

approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built.

Condition of Approvals

roadway segment could be widened to eight lanes. This
improvement is inconsistent with Sacramento County's
general plan because the counfy's policy requires a

maximum roadway cross section of six lanes. Analysis
shown later indicates that improvements at the impacted
intersection in this segment can be mitigated (see

Mitigation Measure 3,A..15-4q). Improvements to impacted
intersections on this segment will improve operations on
this roadway segment and, therefore; mitigate this segment
impact. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts IoHazel Avenue between
Curragh Downs Drive and U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps
(Sacramento County Roadway Segments 1,2-13).

Participate in Fair Shure Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on llhite Rock Roud between Grunt Line
Road and Prairie City Roud (Sacramento County
Roadway Segment 22).

To improve operation on White Rock Road between Grant
Line Road and Prairie City Road, this roadway segment
must be widened to six lanes. This improvement is
included in the 2035 MTP but is not included in the

Sacramento County General Plan. Improvements to this
roadway segment must be implemented by Sacramento
County. The identified improvement would more than
offset the impacts specifically related to the Folsom South
of U.S. 50 project on this roadway segment. However,
because of other development in the region that would
substantially increase traffic levels, this roadway segment
would continue to operate at an unacceptable LOS F even
with the capacity improvements identified to mitigate
Folsom South of U.S. 50 impacts. The applicant shall pay
its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to White
Rock Road between Grant Line Road and Prairie City Road
(Sacramento County Roadway Segment 22).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4m
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No

54-67

Page 203

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



coNDrrroNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGINT RANCH PHASE tC 4-PACK SUBDTVISION (PN 2l-002)
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND PLANNED DAVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied pdor
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
wili be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior'

to issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transporlation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specif,rc Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

Responsible

Department
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportati

on.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transpofiati
on.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

When
Required

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to

Condition of Approvals

Participate in Fair Shure Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on lVhite Rock Rosd between Empire
Ranch Roud and Carson Crossing Road (Sacramento
County Roadway Segment 28).

To improve operation on White Rock Road between
Empire Ranch Road and Carson Crossing Road, this
roadway segment must be widened to six lanes.
Improvements to this roadway segment must be
implemented by Sacramento County. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to
the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
White Rock Road between Empire Ranch Road and Carson
Crossing Road (Sacramento County Roadway Segment
28).

Participute in Fsir Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on the llhite Rock Road/Csrson
Crossing Road Intersection (El Dorudo County 1).

To ensure that the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
right turn lane must be converted into a separate free right
turn lane, or double right. Improvements to this intersection
must be implemented by El Dorado County. The applicant
shall pay its ploportionate share offunding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road
Intersection (El Dorado County 1).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on the Hqzel Avenue/U.S. 50 Westbound
Ramp s I nt er s e ctio n (C altr a ns I nte r s ectio n 1 ).
To ensure that the Hazel Avenue/U.S. 50 westbound ramps
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the westbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist ofone dedicated

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4n
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-40
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4p
(FPASP
ErRvErs)

No

54-58

54-69

54-74

Page 204

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



coNDrTroNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE lC 4-PACK SUBDTVTSTON (PN 2t-002)
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
willbe

satisfied plior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied pr-ior

to issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportatio

n.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

When
Required

approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first
subdivision

Condition of Approvals

left turn lane, one shared left through lane and three
dedicated right-turn lanes. Improvements to this
intersection must be implemented by Caltrans and
Sacramento County. The appiicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
Hazel Avenue/U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps Intersection
(Caltrans Intersection 1).

Participute in Fair Shsre Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impucts on Eastbound US 50 between Zinfundel
Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS betweenZinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, an
additional eastbound lane could be constructed. This
improvement is not consistent with the Concept Facility in
Caltrans State Route 50 Corridor System Management
Plan; therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by
Caltrans by 2030. Construction of the Capitol South East
Connector, including widening White Rock Road and
Grant Line Road to six lanes with limited access, could
divert some traffic from U.S. 50 andpartially mitigate the
project's impact. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise
Boulevard (Freeway Segment l).
Participate in Fuir Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on Eastbound US 50 between Rancho
Cordova Parkway and Huzel Avenue (Freeway Segment
3).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Rancho Cordova Parkway andHazel
Avenue, an additional eastbound lane could be constructed
This improvement is not consistent with the Concept
Facilitv in Caltrans State Route 50 Conidor Svstem

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4q
(FPASP
ErRvErs)

34.15-4r
(FPASP
ErRyErs)

No,

54-71

54-72

Page 205

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a burldine

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

Responsible
Department

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built.

When
Required

map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built.

Participute in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to

Rerluce Impacts on Esstboand US 50 between Prairie
City Roud und Oak Avenue Parkwuy (Freeway Segment
6).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to

Reduce Impacts on Eastbound aS 50 between Folsom
Boulevard und Prairie City Road (Freewuy Segntent 5).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, the

eastbound auxiliary lane should be converted to a mixed
flow lane that extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue
Parkway off ramp (see mitigation measure 3A'.15-40.
Improvements to this freeway segment must be

implemented by Caltrans. This improvement is not
consistent with the Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route

50 Corridor System Management Plan; therefore, it is not
likely to be implemented by Caltrans by 2030. Construction
of the Capitol South East Connector, including widening
White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to six lanes with
limited access, could divert some traffic off of U.S. 50 and
partially mitigate the project's impact. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as

may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate
and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard
and Prairie City Road (Freeway Segment 5).

of ApprovalsCondition

Management Plan; therefore, it is not
implemented by Caltrans by 2030. Construction of the

Capitol South East Connector, including widening White
Rock Road and Grant Line Road to six lanes with limited
access, could divert some traffic off of U.S. 50 and parlially
mitigate the project's impact. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the

agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to

Eastbound U.S. 50 between Rancho Cordova Parkway and

Hazel Avenue (Freeway Segment 3).

likely to be

3A.r5-4t
(FPASP
ETRyEIS)

3A.15-4s
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

54-7 4

54-73

RANCH PHASE lC 4-PACK SUBDIVTSION (PN 2r-002)CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY

PERMITAND PLANNED DSUBDIVISIONSMALL-LOT VESTING TENTA
No.

Page 206

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

SMALL-LOT VESTING TE

FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC 4-PACK SUBDMSION (PN 2l-002)
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY

NTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Condition
willbe

satisfied prior
to issuance of

Comments

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements

with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements

with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), CitY

Responsible

Department
Transportati

on.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

When
Required

prior to
approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should

Condition of Approvals

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Prairie City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway,
the northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should
merge with the eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and

drops at the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see Mitigation
Measures 3A,.15-4u, v and w), and the southbound Prairie
City Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp and stafi an extended fulI
auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off
ramp. Improvements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and

reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the

impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road
and Oak Avenue Parkway (Freeway Segment 6).

Participate in Fair Shure Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City
Road Slip Ramp Merge (Freewuy Merge 6).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should
start the eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops
at the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see mitigation
measure 3A. 15-4u, w and x), and the southbound Prairie
City Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full
auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off
ramp. Improvements to this freeway segment must be

implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and

reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the

impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road slip
ramp merge (Freeway Merge 6).

Participute in Fair Share Funding of fmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City
Road Flyover On Rump to Ouk Avenue Parkwuy Off
Ramp Vleave (Freeway lV'eave 7).

Mitigati0n
Measure

3A.15-4u
(FPASP
ErRvErs)

3A.15-4v
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No.

54-15

54-7

Page 207

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



coNDrrroNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGINT RANCH PHASE lC 4-PACK SUBDTVTSTON (PN 2l-002)
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISIONMAP AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied

a building
permit.

Condition
willbe

satisfied plior'

to issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to issuance of

a building
permit.

Responsible
De rtment

Comments

Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to buiiding permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic impact Fees and Sacramento

Countv Wide Transportation fees

Transportati
on.

Sacramento
County

Deparlment
of

Transportati
on.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

When
Required

be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to

Condition of Approvals

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should
start the eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops
at the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see mitigation
measure 3A. 15-4u, v and x), and the southbound Prairie
City Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full
auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off
ramp. Improvements to this freeway segment must be
irnplemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road
Flyover On Ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway Off Ramp
Weave (Freeway Weave 7).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound / Oak Avenue
Purkwuy Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 8).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the southbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp
should merge with the eastbound auxiliary lane that starts
at the southbound Prairie City Road braided flyover on
ramp and ends at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off
ramp (see mitigation measure 3,A.. 15-4u, v and w).
Improvements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to U.S. 50 Eastbound / Oak Avenue Parkway Loop
Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 8).

Purticipate in Fair Share Funding of fmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 ll/estbound / Empire Ranch
Road Loop Rump Merge (Freeway Merge 27).

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp
should start the westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4w
(FPASP
ErRyErs)

3A.15-4x
(FPASP
ETRyEIS)

No.

54-77

54-78

Page 208

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



Yes

Condrtion
willbe

satisfied plior'

to issuance of
a building

permit.

Conditioned
Satisf ied

The Phase 1 Sanitary Sewer
infrastructure including the off-site
sewer trunk main, the Alder Creek
Parkway sewer lift station and forced
main to serve this subdivision have

been constructed by the FPA
landowners and have been

completed and accepted bY the CitY
and are currently in operation.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

City of
Folsom
CDD and

City of
Folsom
Environmen
tal & Water
Resources
Department

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

Responsible
rtment

Before
approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building
permits for any
project phases.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built.

approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be built.

Submit Proof of Adequute On- and Off-Site V[/astewuter

Conveyance Facilities and Implement On- and Off-Site
Infrastructure Service Systems or Ensure That Adequate
Financing Is Secured.

Before the approval of the final map and issuance of
building permits for all project phases, the project
applicant(s) of all project phases shall submit proof to the

City of Folsom that an adequate wastewater conveyance
system either has been constructed or is ensured through
payment of the City's facilities augmentation fee as

Code Title 3described under the Folsom

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impucts on U.S. 50 lYestbound / Pruirie City
Road Loop Rantp Merge (Freeway Merge 35).

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Prairie City Road loop on ramp

should start the westbound auxiliary lane that continues
beyond the Folsom Boulevard off ramp. The slip-on ramp
from southbound Prairie City Road slip ramp would merge
into this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this
freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The
applicant shall pay its proporlionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound /
Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Metge (Freeway Merge 35).

East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp. The slip-on
ramp from southbound Empire Ranch Road slip ramp
would merge into this extended auxiliary lane.

Improvements to this freeway segment must be

implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the

impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound / Empire Ranch Road

loop ramp merge (Freeway Merge 27).

3A.r6-1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4y
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

UTILI AND S

54-7

RANCH PHASE lC 4-PACK SUBDIVISION (PN 2l-002)CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI
WESTERLY

TPERMIMENTPDEVELO
YA

LANNEDP
ARKWP

ANDMAPN
ANNAIISAVF

IVISIO
o

UBDSTIVEATENTTINGESVLOTSMALL-
No

Page 209

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Comments

The owner/applicant has constructed
the necessary infrastructure to
provide potable water to the

subdivision. The potable Phase 1

water infrastructure for the Folsom
Plan Area has been reviewed,
approved and accepted by the City
and is currently in operation.

The City obtained a letter from
Regional San which provides
verification that there is adequate

capacity in the existing Regional San

conveyance and treatment system to
accommodate the entire Folsom PIan

Area at buildout. Confirmation from
Regional San was required because

the Folsom Plan Area is served by
the existing Regional San Lift
Station on Iron Point Road. The City
Sewer Lift Station and Forced Main
which connects to the Regional San

Lift Station has been accepted by the

City and is currently in operation.

City of
Folsom
CDD and
City of
Folsom
Environmen
tal & Water
Resources
Department

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD and
City of
Folsom
Environmen
tal & Water
Resources
Department

Before
approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building
permits for any
project phases.

Before
approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building
permits for any
project phases.

When
Required

5UIJUI\

Subntit ProoJ'of Surfuce Vl/ater Supply Avuilability.

a. Prior to approval of any smalllot tentative subdivision
map subject to Govemment Code Section 66473.7 (SB
221), the City shall comply with that statute. Prior to
approval of any small-lot tentative subdivision map for a
proposed residential project not subject to that statute, the
City need not comply with Section 66473.'1, or formally
consult with any public water system that would provide
water to the affected area; nevertheless, the City shall make
a factual showing or impose conditions similar to those

required by Section 66473.7 to ensure an adequate water
supply for development authorized by the map,

Demonstrute Adequate SR\4/TP Wastewuter Treatment
Capucity.

The project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall
demonstrate adequate capacity at the SRWTP for new
wastewater flows generated by the project. This shall
involve preparing a tentative map-level study and paying
connection and capacity fees as identified by SRCSD.
Approval of the final map and issuance of building permits
for all project phases shall not be granted until the City
verifies adequate SRWTP capacity is available for the

amount of development identified in the tentative map.

Condition of Approvals

Chapter 3.40, "Facilities Augmentation Fee - Folsom
South Area Facilities Plan," or other sureties to the City's
sati sfacti on. B oth on-s ite wastewater conveyance
infrastructure and off-site force main sufficient to provide
adequate service to the project shall be in place for the
amount of development identified in the tentative map
before approval of the final map and issuance of building
permits for all ploject phases, or their financing shall be

ensured to the satisfaction of the City.

3A.18-1
(FPASP
ErRyErs)

3A.16-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

54-82

54-81

No

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC 4-PACK SUBDIVISION (PN 2I-OO2)

WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY
GTINVESTLOSMALL- AND EVELOPMENT PERMIT

Page 210

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



coNDrTroNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE lC 4-PACK SUBDMSION (PN 2l-002)
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The off-site potable water
infrastructure to serve the

subdivision has been reviewed,
approved and accepted by the City
and is currently in operation. In
addition, the City has verified that
the off-site potable water
infrastructure is adequate to serve the
subdivision.

This condition is not applicable to
this subdivision. The water supply
for this subdivision is provided by
the City of Folsom Water Treatment
Plant rather than an Off-Site Water
Treatment Plant

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD and
City of
Folsom
Environmen
tal & Water
Resources
Department

City of
Folsom

CDD and
City of
Folsom

Environmen
tal & Water

When
Required

Before
approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building
permits for any
project phases.

Before
approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building
permits for any
project phases.

Condition of Approvals

b. Prior to recordation of each final subdivision map, or
prior to City approval of any similar project-specific
discretionary approval or entitlement required for
nonresidential uses, the project applicant(s) ofthat project
phase or activity shall demonstrate the availability of a
reliable and sufficient water supply from a public water
system for the amount of development that would be
authorized by the final subdivision map or project-specific
discretionary nonresidential approval or entitlement. Such a
demonstration shall consist of information showing that
both existing sources are available or needed supplies and
improvements will be in place prior to occupancy.

Submit Proof of Adequate Olf-Site Water Conveyance
F a c iliti e s a n d I mp I e m e nt Off- S it e I nfr astr u ct u r e S e rv ic e

System or Ensure That Adequute Financing Is Secured.

Before the approval of the final subdivision map and
issuance of building permits for all project phases, the
proj ect appl icant(s) of any particular di scretionary
development application shall submit proof to the City of
Folsom that an adequate off-site water conveyance system
either has been constructed or is ensured or other sureties to
the City's satisfaction. The off-site water conveyance
infrastructure sufficient to provide adequate service to the
project shall be in place for the amount of development
identified in the tentative map before approval of the final
subdivision map and issuance of building permits for all
project phases, or their financing shall be ensured to the
satisfaction of the City. A certificate of occupancy shall not
be issued for any building within the SPA until the water
conveyance infrastructure sufficient to serve such building
has been constructed and is in place.

D e m o n st r at e A d e q u ute Off- S it e ll/at e r T r e utm e nt
Capucity (if the Off-Site Water Treatment Plant Option is
Selected).

If an off-site water treatment plant (WTP) alternative is
selected (as opposed to the on-site WTP alternative), the
project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall demonstrate adequate

Mitigation
Measure

3A.18-2a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.18-2b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No.

54-83

54-84

Page 211

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE
WESTERLY OF SAVANNAH P

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVTSION MAP
Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and

verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
of grading and construction in Spring
of 2021 . Compliance table is on file
with the City.

Responsible
Department
Resources

Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

Before
approval of
grading or
improvement
plans or any
ground
disturbing
activities,
including
grubbing or
clearing, for
any project
phase.

Condition of Approvals

capacity at the off-site WTP. This shall involve preparing a
tentative map-level study and paying connection and

capactty fees as determined by the City. Approval of the

finai project map shall not be granted until the City verifies
adequate water treatment capacity either is available or is
certain to be available when needed for the amount of
development identif,red in the tentative map before approval
of the final map and issuance of building permits for all
project phases. A certificate of occupancy shall not be

issued for any building within the SPA until the water
treatment capacity sufficient to serve such building has

been constructed and is in place.

Conduct Environmental Awareness Training for Construction

Entployees,

Prior to beginning construction activities, the Project
Applicant shall employ a qualified biologist to develop and

conduct environmental awareness training for construction
employees. The training shall describe the importance of
onsite biological resources, including special-stafus wildlife
habitats; potential nests ofspecial-status birds; and roosting
habitat for special-stafus bats. The biologist shall also explain

the importance of other responsibilities related to the protection of
wildlife during construction such as inspecting open trenches and

looking under vehicles and machinery prior to moving them to

ensure there are no lizards, snakes, small mammals, or other

wildlife that could become trapped, injured, or killed in
construction areas or under equipment.

The environmental awareness program shall be provided to
all construction personnel to brief them on the life history
of special-stafus species in or adjacent to the project area,

the need to avoid impacts on sensitive biological resources,

any terms and conditions required by State and federal
agencies, and the penalties for not complying with
biological mitigation requirements. If new construction
personnel are added to the project, the contractor's
superintendent shall ensure that the personnel receive the
mandatory training before starting work. An environmental
awareness handout that describes and illustrates sensitive

Mitigation
Measure

4.4-l
(Westland/

Eagle
sPA)

No.

Page 212

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI

SMALL-LOT VESTING

RANCH PHASE lC 4-PACK SUBDMSION (PN 21-002)

WESTERLY OF SAVANNAII PARKWAY
TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The Cify and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and

verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
ofgrading and construction in Spring
of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have
reviewed all MMRP conditions and

verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
of grading and construction in Spring
of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and

verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
ofgrading and construction in Spring
of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

Responsible
Department

California
Department
of Fish and
Game, and

City of
Folsom
CDD

City of
Folsom

CDD; U.S.
Army Corp
of Engineers

City of
Folsom

CDD; U.S.
Army Corp
of Engineers

When
Required

Before
approval of
grading or
improvement
plans or any
ground
disturbing
activities,
including
grubbing or
clearing, for
any project
phase.

During all
construction
phases

Before
approval of
grading or
improvement
plans or any
ground
disturbing
activities,
including
erubbins or

Condition of Approvals

resources to be avoided during project construction and

identifies all relevant permit conditions shall be provided to
each person.

Preconstruction Nesting Bird Survey,

The Project Applicant shall conduct a preconstruction nesting bird
survey ofall areas associated with construction activities on the

project site within l4 days priol to commencement of construction

during the nesting season (1 February through 3l August).

If active nests are found, a no-disturbance buffer around the

nest shall be established. The buffer distance shall be

established by a qualified biologist in consultation with
CDFW. The buffer shall be maintained until the fledglings
are capable of flight and become independent of the nest, to

be detennined by a qualified biologist. Once the young are

independent ofthe nest, no further measures are necessary.

Pre-construction nesting surveys are not required for
construction activity outside of the nesting season.

Contply with the Programmatic Agreement

The PA for the project is incorporated by reference. The
PA provides a management framework for identifying
historic properties, determining adverse effects, and
resolving those adverse effects as required under Section
106 of the National Historic Preservation Act. This
document is incorporated by reference. The PA is available
for public inspection and review at the California Office of
Historic Preservation 1725 2kd Street Sacramento, CA
9s816.
C o nd uct C o nstr uctio n P e r s o n nel E duc atio n, C o nduct O n-Site

Monitoring If Required, Stop ll/ork if Cultural Resources are
Discovered,,4ssess the Significance of the Find, und Perfornt

Treatment or Avoidance us Required

To reduce potential impacts to previously undiscovered cultural
resources, the project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall do the

following:

> Before the start ofground-distuLbing activities, the project

applicant(s) ofall project phases shall retain a qualified

Mitigation
Measure

4.4-7

(Westland/

Eagle
sPA)

3A.5-1a

(Westland/

Eagle
sPA)

3A.5-2

(Westland/

Eagle
sPA)

No

54-86

54-87

54-88

Page 213

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



Conditioned
Satisfied

PERMIT

21-002)

clearing, for
any project
phase.

archaeologist to conduct haining for construction workers as

necessary based upon the sensitivity ofthe project APE, to

educate them about the possibility ofencountering buried

cultural resources and inform them of the proper procedures

should cultural resources be encountered.

> As a result of the work conducted for Mitigation Measures

3A.5-1a and 3A.5-ib, if the archaeologist determines that any

portion of the SPA or the off-site elements should be

monitoled for potential discovery of as-yet-unknown cultural

resources, the project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall

implement such monitoring in the locations specified by the

archaeologist. USACE should review and approve any

recommendations by archaeologists with respect to

monitoring.

> Should any cultural resources, such as sttuctural features,

unusual amounts ofbone or shell, afiifacts, or architectural

remains be encountered during any conshuction activities,

work shall be suspended in the vicinity of the find and the

appropriate oversight agency(ies) (identified below) shall be

notified immediateiy. The appropliate oversight agency(ies)

shall retain a qualifled archaeologist who shall conduct a field

investigation ofthe specific site and shall assess the

significance ofthe find by evaluating the resource for

eligibility for listing on the CRHR and the NRHP. If the

resource is eligible for listing on the CRHR or NRHP and it
would be subject to disturbance or destruction, the actions

required in Mitigation Measures 3A.5-1a and 3A.5-1b shall

be implemented. The oversight agency shall be responsible

fol apploval of recommended mitigation if it is determined to

be feasible in light ofthe approved land uses and shall

implement the apploved mitigation before resuming

construction actrvities at the archaeological site.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the

with theof eachect

Mitigation
Measure

R
WESTERLY

FOALPROVAPFoITIONSONDC

SUBDIVISIVESTINGLOTSMALL-
No.

Page 214

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



Conditioned
Satisfied

AND

2l-002)

PERMIT
Condition ls

affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento

Counties, or Caltrans).

The project applicant, in coordination with USACE, shall ensure

that an archaeological sensitivity training program is developed and

implemented during a pre-construction meeting for construction

supervisors. The sensitivity training program shall provide

information about notiftcation procedures when potential

archaeological material is discovered, procedures for coordination

between construction personnel and monitoring pelsonnel, and

information about other treatment or issues that may arise if cultural

resources (including human lemains) are discovered during project

construction. This protocol shall be communicated to ali new

construction personnel during orientation and on a poster that is

placed in a visible location inside the construction job trailer. The

phone number of the USACE cultural resources staff member shall

also be included.

The on-site sensitivity training shall be carried out each time a

new contractoL will begin work in the APE and at the beginning of
each construction season by each contractor.

If unanticipated discoveries of additional historic properties,

defined in 36 CFR 800.16 (1), are made during the construction of
the project, the USACE shall ensure that they will be protected by

implementing the following measures:

> The Construction Manager, or archaeological monitor, if
given the authority to halt construction activities, shall ensure

that work in that area is immediately halted within a 100-foot

radius ofthe unanticipated discovery until the find is

examined by a person meeting the professional qualifications

standards specified in Section 2.2 of Attacbnent G of the

HPMP. The Construction Manager, or archaeological

monitot, if present, shall notify the USACE within 24 hours

ofthe discovery.

> The USACE shall notify the State Historic Preservation

Officer (SHPO) within one working day of an unanticipated

discovery and may initiate interim treatment measures in

accordance with this HPTP. Once the USACE makes a

thefor theformal detennination of

Mitigation
Measure

CONDITIONS OF APPROV

SMALL.LOT VESTING
No

Page 215

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and

verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
of grading and construction in Spring
of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

No human remains have been

encountered in the subdivision
during grading and construction

Sacramento
County
Coroner;
Native
American
Heritage
Commission
; City of
Folsom
CDD

During all
ground
disturbing
activities, for
any project
phase.

When
Required

USACE will notify the SHPO within 48 hours of the

determination and afford the SHPO an opportunity to

comment on appropriate treatment. The SHPO shall respond

within 72 hours of the request to consult. Failure of the SHPO

to respond within 12 hours shall not prohibit the USACE

from implementing the treatment measures.

The project applicants shall be required to submit to the City
proof of compliance in the form of a completed training roster

and copy of haining materiais

Suspend Ground-Disturbitrg Activities iJ' Humsn Remains ure

Encountered untl Comply with Caffirnia Health and Safety Code

Procedures,

In accordance with the California Health and Safety Code, if
human remains are uncovered during ground-disturbing activities,

including those associated with off-site elements, the project

applicant(s) of all project phases shall immediately halt all
ground-disturbing activities in the area ofthe find and notify the

Sacramento County Coroner and a professional archaeologist

skilled in osteological analysis to determine the nature of the

remains. The coroner is required to examine all discoveries of
human remains within 48 hours of receiving notice of a discovery

on private or public lands (California Health and Safety Code

Section 7050.5[b]). If the coroner determines that the remains are

those of a Native American, he or she must contact the NAHC by
phone within 24 hours of making that determination (Califomia
Health and Safety Code Section 7050[c]).

After the coroner's findings are complete, the project applicant(s),

an archaeologist, and the NAHC-designated Most Likely
Descendant shall determine the ultimate treatment and disposition

of the remains and take appropriate steps to ensure that additional

human interments are not distulbed. The responsibilities for acting

on notification of a discovery of Native American human remains

are identified in Section 5097.9 of the Califorria Public Resources

Code.

Upon the discovery of Native American remains, the procedures

above legarding involvement ofthe applicable county coroner,

and identification of an Most Likelnotification of the

Condition of Approvals

3A.5-3

(Westland/

Eagle
sPA)

Mitigation
Measure

PMENT PERMIT

RANCONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR
TERLYWES

suBDrvrsroN (PN 2t-002)

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
No.

Page 216

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



Conditioned
Satisfied

ble
ntrtme

ponslRes

Descendant shall be followed. The project applicant(s) ofall
project phases shall ensure that the immediate vicinity (according

to generally accepted cultural or archaeological standards and

practices) is not damaged or disturbed by further development

activity until consultation with the Most Likely Descendant has

taken place. The Most Likely Descendant shall have 48 hours

after being granted access to the site to inspect the site and make

recommendations. A range of possible treatments for the remains

may be discussed: nondestructive removal and analysis,

preseruation in p1ace, relinquishment of the remains and

associated items to the descendants, or other culturally appropriate

treatment. As suggestedby AB264l (Chapter 863, Statutes of
2006), the concerned parties may extend discussions beyond the

initial48 hours to allow for the discovery of additional remains.

AB 2641 (e) includes a list of site protection measures and states

that the project applicant(s) shall comply with one or more of the

following requirements:

> record the site with the NAHC or the appropriate Information

Center,

> use an open-space or conservation zoning designation or

easement, or

> record a reinternment document with the county.

The project applicant(s) or its authorized representative ofall
project phases shall rebury the Native American human remains

and associated grave goods with appropriate dignity on the

property in a location not subject to further subsudace disturbance

if the NAHC is unable to identify an Most Likely Descendant or if
the Most Likeiy Descendant fails to make a recommendation

within 48 hours after being granted access to the site. The project

applicant(s) or its autholized lepLesentative may also reinter the

remains in a location not subject to further disturbance ifit rejects

the recommendation of the Most Likely Descendant and

mediation by the NAHC fails to provide measures acceptable to

the landowner. Ground disturbance in the zone ofsuspended

activity shall not recommence without authorization from the

archaeologist.

Mitigation
Measure

No

PMENT PERMIT
Y AH

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR

LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SSMALL-

IVNIOI.{ (PN 21-002)PHASE lC

Page 217

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the

project applicant($ ofeach applicable project phase with the

affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento

Counties, or Caltrans).

The project applicants shall be required to submit to the

City proof of compliance in the form of a completed

training roster and copy of training materials.

Mitieatioh
Measur:e

Page 218

03/22/2022 Item No.8.



!. - !_..nla.a a i t,tJi i:

Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council move to adopt

Resolution No. 10822 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase lC
North Village No. 2 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase

1C North Subdivision.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Village No. 2
subdivision was approved by the City Council on June 22,2021.

The action for consideration by the City Council is the approval of the Final Map and

Subdivision Improvement Agreement for the Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village No. 2
subdivision. The Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village No. 2 subdivision
will create atotalof 41 multi-family low density residential lots. Withthe approval of the Final
Map, the subdivision process for this project will be complete.

I

MEETING DATE: 312212022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: ResolutionNo. 10822 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and

Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C

North Village No. 2 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map
for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Village No. 2
Subdivision

FROM: Community Development Department

Page 219

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



VILLAGE 2

.-:::_ :i::-:;-'-

.,ffi

.q ,,i i l. ,it4;

-iir' .'r lr i-
'r.'r t, i a

.?,1!'an

:.! 1l

;t: ,:,}
:'4 Hnl'

'. L_

The Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village No. 2 subdivision is located on the north side of
Mangini Parkway and west of Placerville Road in the Folsom Plan Area (FPA) (see

Attachment 4).

POLICY / RULE

The Subdivision Map Act of the State of California and the City's Subdivision Ordinance

require that the City Council approve Final Maps and Subdivision Improvement Agreements.

ANALYSIS

The Final Map and conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Village No.
2 subdivision have been reviewed by the Community Development Department and other City
departments. The Final Map has been found to be in substantial compliance with the approved

Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, and all conditions pertaining to the map have been

satisfied.

Attached is a table which includes the conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C

North Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map. The tables include information concerning when

2 Page 220

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



the condition is required to be satisfied (e.g. at Final Map, building permit, etc.), which City
department is responsible to verifu that it has been satisfied, and comments or an explanation

on how the condition was satisfied.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Village No 2 Subdivision project has been previously

determined to be exempt from review under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)

pursuantto Government Code section65457 and CEQA Guidelines sections 15182 and 15183.

No further environmental review is required for this Final Map.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10822 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a
Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini

Ranch Phase lC North Village No. 2 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Village No. 2 Subdivision

2. Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village No. 2 Subdivision Improvement Agreement

3. Mangini Ranch Phase 1 C North Village No. 2 Final Map

4. Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village No. 2 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

5. Table of Conditions of Approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village No. 2
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

J Page 221

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



ATTACHMENT 1

RESOLUTION NO. IOS22.A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE

CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT
AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OFF'ERS OF DEDICATION FOR THE

MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH VILLAGE NO. 2

SUBDIVISIONO AND APPROVAL OF'THE F'INAL MAP FOR THE
MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH VILLAGE NO.2

SUBDIVISION

Page 222

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



RESOLUTION NO. 10822

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OF'F'ERS OF

DEDICATION FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH VILLAGE NO. 2

SUBDIVISION, AND APPROVAL OF THE FINAL MAP FOR THE MANGINI RANCH
PHASE lC NORTH VILLAGE NO.2 SUBDIVISION

WHEREAS, the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Village No. 2

subdivision has been reviewed and approved by the City Engineer as complying with the

approved or conditionally approved Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the subdivision; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch

Phase 1C North Village No. 2 subdivision; and

WHEREAS, the City Council agrees to accept, subject to improvement, any and all
offers of dedication as shown on the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village
No.2 subdivision.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Folsom that the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Village No. 2 subdivision is

hereby approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager is hereby authorized to

execute the Subdivision Improvement Agreement with Arcadian Improvement Company, LLC
in a form acceptable to the City Attorney and accept the offers of dedication for the Mangini
Ranch Phase lC North Village No. 2 subdivision.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this22nd day of March2022, by the following roll-call
vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s)

Council Member(s)

Council Member(s)

Council Member(s)

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10822
Page I of I

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

Page 223

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



ATTACHMENT 2

MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH VILLAGE NO. 2
SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

Page 224

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



No Fee Document Pursuant to Government
Code Section 6103.

RECORDING REOUESTED BY:

City of Folsom

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

City of Folsom
City Clerk
50 Natoma Street

Folsom, CA 95630

SPACE ABOVE THIS tINE RESERVED FOR RECORDER'S USE

CITY OF FOLSOM

SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGRBEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into this day of 2022,by and

between the City of Folsom, hereinafter referred to as "City", and Arcadian Improvement
Company, LLC., a California Limited Liability Company hereinafter referred to as "Subdivider"

RECITALS

A. Subdivider has presented to the City a certain Final Map of a proposed subdivision of land

located within the corporate limits of the City that has been prepared in accordance with the

Subdivision Map Act of the State of Califomia, the subdivision ordinances of the City, and the

Tentative Subdivision Map, if any, of the subdivision previously approved by the City Council
of the City.

The proposed subdivision of land is commonly known and described as Mangini Ranch Phase

1C North Village No. 2 and is herein refemed to as the "subdivision".

Subdivider has requested approval of the Final Map prior to the construction and completion of
the public improvements (as shown on the approved improvement plans and listed in Exhibit
A), including, but not limited to streets, highways, public ways, sidewalks, curbs, gutters,

bikeways, storm drainage facilities, sanitary sewer facilities, domestic water facilities, public
utility facilities, landscaping, public lighting facilities, park or recreational improvements and

appurtenances thereto, in or required by the Subdivision Map Act, the subdivision ordinances

of the City, the Tentative Subdivision Map and development agreement, if any, approved by
the City. The foregoing improvements, more specifically listed on Exhibit A attached hereto,

are hereinafter referred to as "the required improvements".

B

C

1

Page 225

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



D City Council has required as a condition precedent to the approval of the Final Map, the

Subdivider first enters into and executes this subdivision improvement agreement with the City

NOW, THEREFORE, the parlies agree as follows:

1. Performan of Work. Subdivider agrees to furnish, consttuct, and install at his own

expense the required improvements as shown on the approved plans and specifications

of the subdivision, a copy of which is on file in the Community Development

Depaftment, and is incorporated herein by reference, along with any changes or
modifications as may be required by the City Engineer due to ettors, omissions,

changes in conditions, or changes in facilities as required by the City Engineer. The

approved plans and specifications of the required improvements may be modified by the

Subdivider as the development progresses, provided that any rnodification is approved

in writing by the City Engineer. The total estimated cost of the required improvements,

as shown on Exhibit A, is SEVEN HUNDRED NINETY-TWO THOUSAND TEN
AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($792,010.00).

Work: Satisfaction of City Eneineer. All of the work on the required improvements ts

to be done at the places, of the materials, and in the manner and at the grades, all as

shown upon the approved plans and specifications and as required by the City's
Improvement Standards and Standard Construction Specifications and any applicable

City ordinances or state and federal laws, and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer.

Work: Time for Commencement and Performance' Work on the required

improvements shall be completed by the Subdivider on or before twelve (12) months

fi'om the date of this Agreement. At least fifteen ( 15) calendar days prior to the

commencement of such work, the Subdivider shall notify the City Engineer in writing
of the date fixed by Subdivider for commencement of the work.

4. Time of Essence; Extqugion.

a. Time is of the essence of this Agreement. The date for completion of the work
of construction may not be extended, except as provided in Section 16.36.110 of
the Folsom Municipal Code.

Improvement Securitv. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement, the

Subdivider shall ftirnish the City:

2.

3

5

a. Improvement security in the sum of SEVEN HUNDRED NINETY-TWO
THOUSAND TBN AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($792'010.00), which sum is

equal to one hundred percent of the total estimated cost of consttucting the

required improvements and the cost of any other obligation to be performed by
Subdivider under this Agreement, conditioned upon the faithful perfonnance of
this Agreement; and

2

Page 226

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



b. Separate improvement security in the sum of SEVEN HUNDRED NINETY-
TWO THOUSAND TEN AND 00/100 DOLLARS (S792'010.00), which sum

is equal to one hundred percent of the estimated cost of constructing the required

improvements, securing payment to the contractor, subcontractor and to persons

furnishing labor, materials, or equipment to them for the construction of the

required improvements.

The Subdivider shall deposit with the City THREE THOUSAND AND
NO/100 DOLLARS ($3,000.00) for the Final Map. The deposit may be used at

the discretion of the City to cor:rect deficiencies and conditions caused by the

Subdivider, contractor, or subcontractors that may arise during or after the

construction of the subdivision.

The estimated total cost of required improvements includes a ten percent (10%)

construction cost contingency, the cost of the installation of survey monuments

in the Subdivision to guarantee and secure the placement of such monuments as

provided by Section 66496 of the Government Code of the State of California,
and an estimated utility cost in addition to ensure installation of public utilities.
In lieu of providing the estimate of total utility costs, the Subdividel may

submit, in a form acceptable to the City Engineer, certification from the utility
companies that adequate security has been deposited to ensure installation.

Plan Checking and Inspection Fees. The Subdivider shall pay to the City fees for the

checking, filing, and processing of improvement plans and specifications, and for
inspecting the construction of the required improvements in the amounts and at the

times established by the City.

Indemnification and Hold Harmless. The Subdivider shall indemnifli, protect, defend,

save and hold the City harmless from any and all claims or causes of action for death or

injury to persons, or damage to property resulting fi'om intentional or negligent acts,

errors, or omissions of Subdivider or Subdivider's officers, employees, volunteers, and

agents during performance of this Agreement, ot in connection with Subdivider's work,

or from any violation of any federal, state, ot municipal law or ordinance, to the extent

caused, in whole or in paft, by the willful misconduct, negligent acts, or omissions of
Subdivider or its employees, subcontractors, or agents, or by the quality or character of
Subdivider's work. It is understood that the duty of Subdivider to indemnify and hold
lrarmless includes the duty to defend as set forth in Section 2778 of the California Civil
Code. Acceptance by City of insurance certificates and endorsements required under

this Agreement does not relieve Subdivider frorn liability under this indemnification
and hold harmless clause. This indemnification and hold harmless clause shall apply to

any damages or claims for damages whether or not such insurance policies shall have

been determined to apply, and shall fuilher survive the expiration or termination of this

Agreement. By execution of this Agreement, Subdivider acknowledges and agrees to

the provisions of this Section and that it is a material element of consideration.

Subdivider shall, at lris own cost and expense, defend any and all actions, suits, or legal

proceedings that may be brought or instihrted against the City, its officers and

aJ

c

d.

6

7

Page 227

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



8

employees, on any such claim or demand, and pay or satisfy any judgernent tltat rnay be

rendered against the City in any such actions, suits or legal proceedings, or result

thereof.

Insurance. Subdivider and any contractors hired by Subdivider to perform any ofthe
Required Improvements shall, at their expense, maintain in effect for the duration of
this Agreement or until the required improvements are accepted by the City, whichever

first occurs, not less than the following coverage and limits of insurance, which shall be

maintained with insurers and under forms of policy satisfactory to the City. The

maintenance by Subdivider and it contractors of the following coverage and limits of
insurance is a material element of this Agreement. The failure of Subdivider or any of
its contractors to maintain or renew coverage or to provide evidence of renewal may be

treated by the City as a material breach of this Agreement.

a. Minimum Limits of Insurance. Subdivider shall maintain limits not less than:

1 Comprehensive General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per

occuffence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

2 Automobile Liability: S1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability: Wolker's
Compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of
California and Employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions. Any deductibles or self-insured

retentions shall be declared to and approved by the City. At the option of the

City, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured

retentions as respects to a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related

investigations, claim administration and defense expensos.

Other Insurance Provisions. The policies ale to contain, or be endorsed to

contain, the following provisions:

1. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverages

A The City, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to

be covered as insureds as respects: liability arising out of
activities performed by or on behalf of the Subdivider; products

and completed operations of the Subdivider; premises owned,
leased or used by the Subdivider; or automobiles owned, leased,

hired or borowed by the Subdivider. The coverage shall contain

no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the

City, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers.

The Subdivider's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance

4

aJ

b.

(..

B

Page 228

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



C.

as respects the City, its officers, officials, employees and

volunteers. Any insurance of self-insurance maintained by the

City, its officials, employees or volunteers shall be excess of the

Subdivider's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies
shall not affect coverage provided to the City, its officers,

offi cials, employees or volunteers.

The Subdivider's insurance shall apply separately to each insured

against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with
respect to the limits of the insurer's liability.

D.

J

2 Wor.ker's Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage. The insurer

shall agree to waive all rights or subrogation against the City, its officers,

officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising from work
perfotmed by Subdivider for the City.

All Coverages. Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be

endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided or
cancelled by either pafiy, reduced in coverage or in limits except after

thirty (30) days prior written notice by ceftified mail, return receipt

requested, has been given to the City.

Acceptability of Insurers. Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's

rating of not less than A: VII.

Verification of Coverase. Concurently with the execution of this Agreement,

d.

e

9

the Subdivider shall furnish the City with original endorsements affecting

coverage required by this clause. The endorsements for each insurance policy
are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its

behalf. The City reselves the right to require complete, cefiified copies of all
required insurance policies at any tirne.

Title to Improvements. Title to and ownership of the required public improvements

constructed under this Agreement by Subdivider shall vest absolutely in the City upon

completion and written acceptance of such improvements by the City Engineer. The City
Engineer shall not accept the required improvements unless Subdivider certifies that such

improvements have been constructed in conformity with the approved plans and specifications,

approved mcidifications, if any, the approved Final Map, City Improvement Standards and

Stindard Construction Specifications, any applicable City Ordinances or State and Federal laws

and after 35 days from the date of filing of a Notice of Completion'

Warrantlz Securitlu. Prior to acceptance of the required improvements by the City Engineel, the

Subdivider shall provide security in the amount and in the form as required by the City
Engineer to guarantee the improvements against any defective work or labor done or defective

materials used in the perforrnance of the required improvements (Warranty Security)

throughout the wamanty security period which shall be the period of one yeal following

5

10

Page 229

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



completion and written acceptance of the improvements (Warranty Security Period). The

amount of the Waranty Security shall not be less than l0 percent of the cost of the consttuction
of the improvements, including the cash deposit required in paragraph 5C of this agreement,

which shall be retained for the Warranty Security Period.

1 l. Reoair or Reconsttuction of e Work or Materials If, within the Warranty Security

Period or the applicable statute of limitations, whichever is longer, any improvement or part of
any improvement furnished and/or installed or constructed by Subdivider or any of the work
done under this Agreement fails to fulfill any of the requirements of the Agreement or the

specifications referred to herein as determined by the City, Subdivider shall without delay and

without any cost to the City, repair, replace, or reconstruct any defective or otherwise
unsatisfactory part or parts of the required improvements. If the Subdivider fails to act

promptly or in accordance with this requirement, or if the exigencies of the situation require

repairs or replacements to be made before the Subdivider can be notified, then the City may, at

its option, make the necessary repairs or replacements or perform the necessary work, and

Subdivider shall pay to City the actual cost of such repairs plus fifteen percent (15%) within
thirty (30) days of the date of billing for such wolk by City. The parties further understand and

agree that the Wananty Security fumished pursuant to paragraph 10 of this Agreement shall
guarantee and secure the faithful performance and payment of the provisions of this paragraph

during the Warranty Security Period.

12. Subdivider Not Asent of City. Neither Subdivider nor any of Subdivider's agents or
contractors are or shall be considered to be agents of City in connection with the performance

of Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement.

13 Notice of Breach and Default. If Subdivider refuses or fails to prosecute the work, or any part
thereof, with such diligence as will ensure its completion within the time specified, or any

extension thereof, or fails to complete the work within such time, or if Subdivider should be

adjudged a bankruptcy, or Subdivider should make a general assignment for the benefit of his
creditors, or if a receiver should be appointed in the event of Subdivider's insolvency, or if
Subdivider or any of Subdivider's contractors, subcontractors, agents or employees should

violate any of the provisions of this Agreement and the City may, but is under no obligation to,

serve written notice upon Subdivider and Subdivider's surety, if any, of breach of this

Agreement, or of any portion thereof.

14. Breach of Asreement: ance Rv Suretv or Citv. In the event of any such notice,

Subdivider's surety, if any, shall have the duty to take over and complete the wolk and the

required improvements;provided, however, that if the surety within fifteen (15) days after the

serving of such notice of breach upon it does not give the City written notice of its intention to
take over the performance thereof within fifteen (15) days after notice to the City of such

election, then the City may take over the work and prosecute the same to completion by
contract, or by any other method the City may deem advisable, for the account and at the

expense of the Subdivider, and the Subdivider's surety shall be liable to City for any excess

costs of damages incuned by the City; and in such event, the City, without liability for so

doing, may take possession of and utilize in completing the work, such materials, appliances,
plant or other property belonging to Subdivider as rnay be on the site of the wolk and necessary

therefor.

6

Page 230

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



15

If the form of improvement security is other than a bond, then the City, after giving notice of
breach of the Agreement, may proceed to collect against the improvement security in the

manner provided by law and by the terms of the security instrument.

Notices. All notices required under this Agreement shall be in writing, and delivered in person

or sent by registered or certified mail, postage pr'epaid.

Notices required to be given to city shall be addressed as follows

City of Folsom
Community Development Department

50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

ATTN: City Engineer

Notices required to be given to Subdivider shall be addressed as follows:

Arcadian Improvement ComPanY, LLC
4370 Town Center Boulevard, Suite 100

El Dorado Hills, CA 95762
ATTN; William B. Bunce, President

Notices required to be given surety, if any, of Subdivider shall be addressed as follows:

Any party of the surety may change such address by notice in writing to the other party and

thereafter notices shall be addressed and transmitted to the new address.

16. Attorney's Fees. In the event any legal action is brought to enforce or interpret this Agreement,

the prevailing paffy shall be entitled to an award of reasonable attorney's fees, in addition to

any other relief to which he may be entitled'

17. Assignment. This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the assigns, successors 1n

itrto=it, heirs, executors, and administrators of the parties, and the parties agree that the City

may cause a copy of this Agreement to be recorded in the Sacramento County Recorder's

Office.

7

Page 231

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as follows:

SUBDIVIDER
Arcadian Improvement Company, LLC
A California Limited Liability Company

BY

Title

Print Name:

DA

CITY OF FOLSOM, a Municipal Corporation

Elaine Andersen
CITY MANAGER

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle
CITY CLERK

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

Pam Johns
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Steven Wang
CITY ATTORNEY

DATE

DATE

DA

DATE

NOTICE: SIGNATURE(S) ON BEHALF OF "SUBDIVIDER" MUST BE NOTARTZED
Certificate of Acknowledgement pursuant to Civil Code, Section 1 189, must be attached.

SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT - Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village No. 2

8

Page 232

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



BOND #
PREMIUM

PERFORMANCE BOND
for

Subdivision Improvement A greement

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation in the State of
California, and Arcadian Improvement Company, LLC., a California Limited Liability
Company, (hereinafter designated as "Principal") have entered into an agreement where by principal

ug.".* to instatt and compleG certain designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated

I*pt""""t*t Agreement is hereby referred to and made a part hereof; and,

WHEREAS, Said Principal is required under the terms of said agreement to furnish a bond for

the faithful performance of said agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, We, the PrinciPal, and

*f**dt"^rh.ctui,ii#l'.il;ff i*11ffi1,ffi 'il31if,i#Tli;e:ii^?3"#hb1"JXfff '"*AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($792,010.00), lawful money of the United states, for the payment of which

sum well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, successors, executors , and administrators,

jointly and severally firmly by these presents'

The condition of this obligation is such that if the above bounded principal, its heirs, executors,

administrators, successors or assigns, shall in all things stand to and abide by, and well and truly keep

and perform the covenants, condiiions, and provisions in the said agreement and any alteration thereof

made as therein provided, on its part, to be kept and performed at the time and in the manner therein

specified, and in all respects according to their true intent and meaning, and shall indemnify and save

harmless the City, its oificers, agents, and employees, as therein stipulated, then this obligation shall

become null and void; otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

As a part of the obligation secured hereby and in addition to the face amount specified therefor,

there shall be included costs and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attorney's fees,

incurred by City in successful enforcing such obligation, all to be taxed as costs and included in any

judgment rendered.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration or addition

to the terms of the agreement or to the work to be performed thereunder or the specifications

accompanying the same shall in any way affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive

noticetf any iuch change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the agreement or to

the wort or to the sPecifications.

Page 233

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety
2022.above named, on 

-

(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

(suRErY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

BY

BY

Page 234

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



BOND #
PREMIUM

LABOR & MATERIALS BOND
for

Subdivision Improvement Agreement

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation of the State of
Califomia, and Arcadian Improvement Company, LLC., a California Limited Liability Company
(hereinafter designated as "Principal"), have entered into an agreement whereby principal agrees to
install and complete certain designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated

2022, and identified as the Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village No. 2 Subdivision
Improvement Agreement is hereby referred to and made a part hereof; and,

WHEREAS, under the terms of said agreement, principal is required before entering upon the
performance of the work, to file a good and sufficient payment bond with the City of Folsom to secure

the claims to which reference is made in Title 15 (commencing with Section 3082) of Part 4 of
Division 3 of the Civil Code of the State of California;

NOW THEREFORE, said principal and the undersigned as corporate surety, are held firmly
bound unto the City of Folsom and all contractors, subcontractors, laborers, materialmen and other
persons employed in the performance of the aforesaid agreement and referred to in the aforesaid Code

of Civil Procedure, in the sum of SEVEN HUNDRED NINETY-TWO THOUSAND TEN AND
00/100 DOLLARS ($792,010.00) for materials fuinished or labor thereon of any kind, or for amounts

due under the Unemployment Insurance Act with respect to such work or labor, that said surety will
pay the same in an amount not exceeding the amount hereinabove set fodh, and also in case suit is

brought upon this bond, will pay, in addition to the face amount thereof, cost and reasonable expenses

and fees, including reasonable attorney's fees, incured by City in successfully enforcing such

obligation, to be awarded and fixed by the courl, and to be taxed as costs and to be included in the
judgment therein rendered.

It is hereby expressly stipulated and agreed that this bond shall inure to the benefit of any and

all persona, companies and corporations entitled to file claims under Title l5 (commencing with
Section 30S2) of Part 4 of Division 3 of the Civil Code, so as to give a right of action to them or their
assigns in any suit brought upon this bond.

Should the condition of this bond be fully performed, then this obligation shall become null and

void, otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration, or
addition to the terms of said agreement or the specifications accompanying the same shall in any

manner affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change,

extension, alteration, or addition.

Page 235

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surefy

above named, on ,2022.

(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

(suRErY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

BY

BY

Page 236

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



Attach Exhibit "A"

Engineers Estimate signed and stamped by Licensed Civil Engineer

l3

Page 237

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



ATTACHMENT 3

MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH VILLAGE NO. 2
FINAL MAP

Page 238

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



OWNER'S STATEMENT CIry ENGINEER'S STATEMENT
THE UNOERSIGNED DOES FEREBY STATE THAT I AM THE ONLY PARry HAVING ANY RECORO TITLE

INTERESI N TFE REAL PROPERry INCL!DED WITNIN THE BOUNDARIES OF IHIS FINAL IBP OF "MANGINI

RANCH PHASE 1C - V LLAGE 2' AND DO NEREBY DECSRE THE CONSENT FROM NO OIHER PERSON IS

NECESSARY. AND I CONSENT TOTHE PREPARATLONAND RECORDATI0N OF TNIS FINAL MAFI ANo oFFER

FOR DEDICAT ON ANO OO HEREBY DED]CATEAS PUBL]C RIGHT.OEWAYSANDAS UTILIry SSEMENTSTO

THE CIil OF FOLSOM, MANGINI PARXWAY, CALLAT]N DR VE ANDTLLY DRIVEAS SHOWN HEREON.

I HEREBY STATETHAT I SAVE ESMINEDTHIS F]NAL MAPOF'MANGINI RANCH PNASE lC.VILLAGE AAND
FINO IT TO BE SUBSTANTIALLY THE SAME AS THE TENTATVE MAP APPROVEO BY THE CIil COUNCIL OF

THE CIW OF FOLSOM, AND THAT ALL PROVISIONS OF TH€ SIEDIVISION MAP ACT ANO ALL APPLICABLE

CIfr ORDlNANCES MVE BEEN COMPLIEDWTH.

WE DO NEREBY OEOICAIE FOR SPECIFLC P!RPOSES THE FOLLOWNG:

1 A PUBLIC EASEMENT FOR THE INSTALUTION AND MAINTENANCE OF ORAIN. GAS. SEWER AND

WATER PIPES. AND FOR UNDERGROUND WIRES ANO CONDUITS FOR ELECTRICAL. TELEVISION ANO

COMMUNICATONS SERVICES. TOGEThER WITH ANY ANO ALL AFPURTENANCES PERTAINING

THERETO ON. OVER !N!ER AND ACROSS LOTSA B AND THOSE STR|PS OF UND SHOWN tsEREON

ANO DESIGNATEO'P!8LIC UT]LIry EASEMENT' (P,!,E.)

2, A PUBLIC EASEMENT AND RLGHT-OF-WAY FOR THE INSIALLAIION REPAIR' REMOVAL OR

RFPIACEMENT OF LANDSSP]NG TOGEIBER WITH ANY ANO ALL APPURTENANCES PERTAINING

TN€RETO ON. OVER, !NDER AND ACROSS LOTS A, 8 AND THOSE STR]PS OF SND SNOWN BEREON

AND OES GNATEO'UNOSCAPE EASEMENT'(L.E ).

3. A PUBUC EASEMENT FOR THE INSIALITLON AND IJAINTENANCE OF S]DEWALK AND PEDESTRIAN

ACCESS ON, OVER AND ACROSS LOTS A, B AND THOSE STRIPS OF LANO SHOWN HEREON ANO

D€STGNATE0"PE0ESIRANACCESSSSEMENT' (PA.E.).

4 A PUBtrC EASENIENI FOR CONSNICTION AND MALNTAINING CENTRALIZEO MA]L OELIVERY BOXES'

PEDESTALS AND SSES TOGETHER WITH ANY AND ALL APPURTENANCES PERTAINING THERETO

INCLUDING PEDES]R]AN ACCESS FOR OELVERY AND RECEIPT OF MAIL ON. OVER' AND ACROSS

STRIPS OF UND FIVE (5)FEET IN WDTH CONT]GUOUS TOALLRIGHI.OF-WAYS'

ffi;rm{i.rcffi
CIryENGINE€R
CLryOF FOLSOM
TrcENSE EXPiRES: 9/30/2022

CITY SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

I HEREBY STATE THAT I HAVE SAMINED THIS FIML MAP OF'MANGINI RANCts PHASE 1C. VILLAGE 2'AND
IAM SANSFIED TMT SID MP IS TECHNIGLLY CORRECT.

VICINITY MAP
N.T.S. ;Rrmffi

OrySURVEYOR
LICENSE EXPIRES: 6/30/2022

NAVD88 BENCHI\,4ARK-CITY OF FOLSO[,I

BENCHMAR("73' ELEVATIoN=500.02' NAVD88 DATE|_

EMSS DISK STAMPED 'Clfl OF FOLSOM BM 73" ON THE NOR]HWEST CORNEF OF A CONCREE

IMINAGE STRUCTURE, LOCATION OF SITE IS APPROXIMATELY 3OO FEET SOUTHEASTERLY OF GRANO

iunte noeo AND 50 FEET asr oF THE sPrdPA slLRoAD TRAcKs. APPRoxIMAE
UiTUDE:NS'37 S.89'. LONGiTUDE:W121"05 54.2f

CIW CLERK'S STATEMENT

ELEVATION OF SO.O2 WAS ESTABLISHEO BYA DIFFERENTIAL LflEL CIRCUIT FROM COUNfl BENCBMARK

UOlEOO9 STAMPED'K.E$'IN FEBRUARY 2014 8Y MCqYANO SOMPS CML ENGINEERS' INC

I AEREBY STATE THATTHE CIil COUNCIL OF THE CIfl OF FOLSOM HAS APPROVED TH1S F]NAL MP OF

"MANGINI MNCH PHASE lC- VILUGE A, ANO HASACCEPTEO, ON BEHALF OF THE PUELIC, SUBJECTTO

IMPROVEMEMS, ALL RIGHT-OF.WAYS AND EASEMENTS OFFERED TEREON FOR O€DICATION IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS OF IHAT OFFER AND HAS APPFOVEO THE AEANOONMENT OF THE

EASEMENTS LISIED HEREON,

ARCAOIAN I[,,IPROVE[NENT COMPANY, LLC
A CALIFORNIA Lllr,4lTED LlABlLlry COMPANY CHRISTA FREEMNTIE

dn cER(

BY

DATE DATE:

TIlLE

RECORDER'S STATEMENT

NOTARY'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT
Preliminary FrLEDThrs-DAyoF---.?o22aI .Ml\Boo( oF@Ps

Ar pAcE 

- 

at tre re6iEF6i-wi soMPs cl!=-:tiElirEEns. r\c tEEJd-ire *ro
o3lo7l2122 1 1:17:38 AM ncruoedlilJir-vuL mp BErNc vEsrED

FILE IN IHIS OFFICE.

ON

DOCUMENT N0.:-

STATE OF CALIFORNIA SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT STATEOF CALJFORN1A

colNTY 0F_ THIS MAP WAS PREPARED 8Y ME OR UNDER MY DIRECTION ANO IS BASED UPON A FIELD SURVEY IN

CONFORMANCE WITI THE REOUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVIS1ON MAP ACT ANO LOCAL ORDINANCE AT

THE REOUEST OFAFCADIAN IMPROV€MENT COMPAW LLC, A ilLIFORNIALIMITEDIIAAUryCOMPANY
AND CARPENER EAST, LLC, A DEUWffiE LIMITEO LIAEILIR COMPANY IN JULY 2021. I HER€BY STATE

TMT TH|S FIML MAP SUBSTANTnLLY CONFORMS T0 THE CONDITIOMLLY APPROVEo TENTATIVE MPi
TUT THE MONUM€NTS WILL BE OF THE CHARACTER ANO W1LL @CUPY THE rcSITIONS AS INDICATED

AND WLL BE SET BY DECEMB€R 31, 2023i AND THAT SAID MONUMENTS ULL BE SIFFICIENT TO ENABLE

IHE SIRVEY TO 8E REIMCED.

MACKAY & SOMPS C1VIL ENGINEERS, INC.

FEE| S_
O\ BFFOCE ME .A \O-ARV PUBLIC

PERSONALLY APPgRED
WHO PROVED TO ME ON THE BAS S OF SATISFACIORY EVIDENCE IO BE THE PERSON(S) WHOSE

NAME(S) 1VARE SUSSCRIBED TO THE WITHIN INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME TUT
HASNEtrIEY EXECUTED THE SAME IN HIS/HERfrHEIR AUTHORIZED qPACIT(IES), AND THAT 8Y

IIS/ HER/THEIR SIGNATURE(S) ON THE INSIRUM€NT THE PERSON(S), OR THE ENTIil UPON SEHALF OF

WNICH THE PERSON(S)ACTEO, EXECUTED THE INSIR!MENT

CERiIFY !NDER PENALI OF PERJURY UNDER]HE UWS OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIATHATTHE

FOREGOINGPARACRAPHISTR!EANDCORRECT.

WTNESS MY HAND ANO OFFICAL SEAL.

FINAL MAP (PN 21-001.A)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 1C - VILLAGE 2

EEINOA MERGER ANO RESUSDIVISION OF BRGE LOT O, AS SHOWN ANO SO DESIGNATED ON

THAT CERTAIN MAP TITLEO "FINAL MAP (FN 21-OO?) MANGIN] RANCH PHASE lC. VILLAGE 1'

FILEO FOR RECORO ON 

-, 

202-. IN BOOK 

- 

OF MAPS AT PAGE 

-'SACRAMENTO COUNTY RECORDS, BEING A PORTION OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH.

RANGES AST, M.O.S,M.

clTY oF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO CoUNry ' CALIFoRNIA
PAUL FERGUSON, JR.

PRINTED NAME

MY PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSLNESS IS MARCH 2022

SHEET 1 OF 5MY COM[4SSlON EXP]RES:-MY C0MMISSlON NUMBERI
DATEI

THIS CERTIFICATE VEF1FIES ONLY THEA NOTARY PUBLIC OR OTHER OFF]CER

IDENTfl OF TNE INDIVIOUAL WHO SIGNEO THE DOCUMENT TO WHICH INIS CERTIFICATE IS

NOI

mACxhY&s0mPS
ENOIN€ERS PSNERS SURWORS

Page 239

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



PUCER TITLE COMPANY. A CALIFORN]A CORPORAIION AS TRISTEE UNDER DEED OF TFUST AND

ASSICNNIENT OF RENTS DATED DECEMBER 29 2020, RECOROEO DECEMEER 30,2020, (lNSTRUMENT)

202012301820. OFFTCTAL RECO8Ds. AND MODIFTED PeR DOCUMENT NO.2021C9020676.0FF1C141

RECOROS HEFEBY CONSENTS TO TtsE RECORDAION OF THIS MAP ANO THE SUBO]VISION OF THE

LANDS SHOWN HEFEON.

TRUSTEE'S STATEMENT

NAME

IITLE:

N OTA RY'S ACKNOWLEDG I\,4 ENT

NOTES
1 ALL CURVE OIMENSIONS ARE RADIUS. DELIA ANO ARC LENGIH. ALL OISIANCES SHOWN ARE

GRO!ND DISTANCES AND ARE IN FEET AND DECIMALS TtsBEOF, DUE TO ROUNOING THE SUM OF

INDIVIOUAL OIMENSIONS IIAY NOI EOUAL THE OVERALL DIMENSION.

2 IHIS FINAL MAP CONTANS 6.112T ACRES GROSS CONSISTING OF 41 RESIDENTIAL LOTS AND

2 LMEREO LOTS.

A PREL M]NARY GEOTECHNICAL ENG1NEERING REPORT FOR frE MNGINI RANCH

TPRO,ECT NO. E07145.001r WAS oREPARED BY YOUNGDAHL CONSULING GROJP,,NC ON JULV,2014
is avAruBLE FoR puBLlc t\spEc-roN AT THE crn oF FoLsoM covMUNlP DEVE-oPVENT

DEPARTMENT,

BASIS OF BEARINGS

THE BASIS OF BilRINGS FOR THIS MAP ]S THE CENTERLINE OF MANG]NI PARKWAY AS

SHOWN ON SHEET5 OF 19 SHEETS OF THAT FINAL MAP TITLED'MANGINI RANCH URGE LOT"
FILED FOR RECORD ON APRIL 7, 2017 IN BOOK 395 OF MAPS. AT PAGE 10, SACRAMENIO
COINTY RECORDSAND HAVINGA BARINc OF NORTH 51"09'23'ilST BEME€N TBE FOUNO
MONUMENTS SHOWN HEREON.

REFERENCES

OATE

3.

9.

10.

11.

(1)

t2J
(3)
(4)

395 B.M. r0
B.M, (PHASE 1C. VILSGE 1)

416 B.M. 9

DN 20210723@74

A NOTARY PUBLC OR OTHER OFFICER COMPLET]NG THS CERTIFICATE VERIFES ONLY THE

IDENTIfl OF THE INDIVIOIAL WHO SLGNED THE DOCUMENT TO WHICN THIS CERTIFICATE IS

AtrACHEO.ANONOTTHETRUTHFULNESS,ACCUFACYORVAL]OITYOFINAIDOCUMENT,

SIAIE OF CAL]FORNIA

couNry oF_

4. FRONT LOT CORNERS WLL BE SETAS FOLLOWS (UNLESS STOWN OTHERWSE)
4,1. ALONG STREETS WITH ANACHED SIDilALK, CORNERS WLL BE SET WTH A f DIAMETER

AMSS DISC STAMPED 'LS 9265' ON A 1.OO FOOT OFFSET ONTO THE S{DEWALK ON THE SIDE
PROPERryLINEEXTE!DEO(5E€DETAIL'BSSHEET),

4,2, ALONG ALLEWAYS WITH A MOUNTABLE CURB AND GUNER, CORNERS WILL BE SET WITH A 1 "
DIAMETER BRASS DISC STAMPED "LS 9265" ON A 2,OO FOOT OFFSET ONTO GUfrER PAN {SEE
DE'AI L THIS SHEET).

4.3. ALONG ALLryAYS WITH A FLUSH C!R8 AND NO GUTER, CORNERS WIIL BE SET WITH A 1'
D1AMETER ERASS OISC STAMPED 'LS 9265' ON A OJ FOOT OFFSET ONTO FLUSH CURB (SEE

DETAILTNIS SHEETT

5, RARCORNERSWILLBESETAS FOLLOWS1UNLESSSHOWN OTNERWISE)

5,1. FOR LOTS 18 THROUGH 29 WILL BE SET WITH A 5/8'RESR AND PUSNC CAP SIAMPED'LS
9265".

5.2. FOR LOTS 1 THFOUGH 17 AND 30 THROUGH 4I WILL BE SEIWffA 4.OO FOOTOFFSET ON THE

SIDE LOT UNE Wfr A 
'8'REBAR 

ANO PSSNC MP s'AMPED 'LS 9265' (SEE DETAIL THIS

SHEET).
5.3. FOR THE ANGLE POINTS AT LOTS 1, 3, 13, 37 AND 41 AND COMMON L1NES OF 3/4, WHICH FAIL

WITHIN A MASONRY SOUND/RETAINING WALL, WILL BE SET WTH A 3/4' BRASS TAG STAMPED
"LS 9265'TOTHE FACE OFWALL 2.OO FOOT ABOVE CROUNO OR ON TOP OF NE WALT.

s PROPERry SUBJECTTOCFD20I3n UATER FACILITIESANoSUPPLY)PER 20131230O.R.0311.

7, PROPERry SUBJECT TO COMMUNIfl FACILITIES DISTRICT NO, 17 (WIIOW HII PIPELINE) PER

20 1 S325 0.R. 0353.

8. PROPERry SUBJECT TO COMMUNIW FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 18 (FOLSOM PUN ARA - ARS
wDE TMPROVEMENTS AND SERVTCES) PER 8151209 O.R.0427 AND 20181115 O.R.455

DIMENSION POINT

STANOARD Ciry OF FOLSOM MONUMENTWELL STAMPED "LS 5760'
IOBESETPER (3)

STANOAROCIilOFFOLSOMMONUMENTWELLSIAMPED"LSTS"
TOBE SETPER(I)
1.N4'IRON PIPEWTH PUSTIC PLUGS]AMPED'LS 7944'PER {1)

98'REEAR WTH PUSTIC *P STAMPED 4S4533'PER {1)

34'IRON PIPEWTH PUSTIC PLUG STAMPED'LS 9265'TO BE SET PER (1)

SETl'BRASSDISCSTAMP€o"1S92tr'ONAO.4OFOOTOFFSETONTOFLUSHCURE

SETSTANDARDCINOF FOLSOM MONUMENTWELL STAMPED'LS 9265'

SETY4'IRONPPEWTHPUSTICPIUG SIAMPED'1S9265'

SET 34 BRASS TAG SIAMPEO'LS 9265'

RECORD DATA PER REFERENCE

BMK OF MAPS

CENTERLINE

DMUMEffiNUMSER, O.R.

UNDSCAPEASEMENT

OVEMLL

OFFICIAL RECOROS OF SACSMENTO COUW
PROPERilUNE

PEDESTRIAN ACCESS EASEMENT

PUBLICUTIUN SSEMENT

RAOIALB€ARING

SQUARE FEET

LEGEND

ON- BEFORE ANOTARYPUBLIC

6
t
T
o

E
o

()
B,M,

ON

L,E,

(u)
qR.

P,A,E,

P.U,E.

(R)

SF

s.P.T.C.J.P.A.

PERSONALLY APPAR ED

WHO PROVED TO ME ON THE EASIS OF $TISFACTORY EV]DENCE TO BE THE PERSON{S) WHOSE

NAME(S) IS/ARE SUBSCRIBEO TO TNE WTHIN INSIRUMENT ANO ACKNOWLEOGED TO ME TUT
FE/SNEtrHEY EXECUTED TH€ SAME IN HIS/HERfrHE R AUTHORIZED CAPACIfr(IES), AND THAT 8Y
NLS/NER/THEIR SIGNATURE(S) ON THE INSTRUMENT THE PERSON(S), OR ThE ENITY UPON BEHALF OF

WtsICHTNEPERSON(S)ACTED,EXECUTEDTHEINSTRUMENT,

I CERTIFY !NOER PENALfl OF P€RJUFY UNOER THE UWS OF THE STATE OF CAL ORNIATHAT TNE

FOREGOING PARAGRAPB 15 TRUE AND CORRECT.

WITNESS MY HANO AND OFFICAL S4L

SIGNATURE PRINTED NAME

PROPERW SUEJECTTO COMMUNIN FACILITIES OISTRICTNO. 19 (MNGINI MNCH) PER 20I60113

o.R.159.

FROPERry SUEJECTTO COMMUNIry FACILITIES OISTRICT N0.23 (FOLSOM RANCH IMPROVEMENT
ARSNO.2)PERDOCUMENTNO.?02006081610,O.R.

PROPERry SUBJECITO WATER SUPPIYANO FACILITIES FIMNqNG PUN ANDAGREEMENT PER

201&124 O,R. 1382 AND DOCUMENTS OECURING MODIFICATIONS THEREOF PER 2014603 OR.
0959,20140@3 0.R. 0960, AND 20151211 0.R.0142.MY PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IS COUNry

MYCOMMISSION EXPIRES:-MYCOMMISSIONNUMBER:

MONUMENT 1'DIA.
BRASS DISC

tOT CORNER
TYPICAL 2'OFFSET ALONG ALLEYWAYS

WTH MOUNTASLE CURB AND GUTTER

P.!.E.10,

E

ctrl\
*1
;i3l

c/L :)
PAVEMENT

LOT CORNER
TYPICAL O,40' OFFSET ALONG

ALLEYWAYS WTH FLIJSH CIJRE

REAR LOTL]NE

5/8

z

e

REAR LOT CORNER
TYPICAL 4'OFFSET

12, PROPERry SU&ECT TO TAE ERMS, CONDITIONS, PROVISIONS ANO SNPUUTIONS AS CONTAIND
IN TNE AGREEMENT ENTITL€D "FIRST AMENDEO AND RESTATED TIER 1 DEV€LOPMENT
AGREEMENT',PER 20r40715 0.R.426, ANDASAMENOEo 8Y 20160129 0.R.0361,20160129 0.R.0382,
0N 202010061311, DN 202012301814, AND 0N 202012301817.

13. PROPERflSUilECTTOPERPETUAL,NONEXCLUSIVEASEMENTFORAVIGATIONANDINCIDENTAL
PURPOSES IN FAVOR OF COUW OF SACUMENTO AND CIil OF FOLSOM PER 20140715 O.R.427
AND20140715 0R. s7

14, PROPERTSUBJECTTOCOVEMNTS,CONOITIONSANDRESTRICTIONSPER2OO2O9I2qR2S2AND
20070509 0R.525.

15. PROPERW SUBJECI TO AN ?GREEMENT AFFECTING REAL PROPERfl ONCLUSIOMRY HOUSING

AGREEMENT| PER DN-.

16. PROPERfl SUEJECT TO TERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS AS CONTANED IN'GRANT OF

ilSEMENT AND EASEMENTAGREEMENT PER DOCUMENT NO 20201?301821, OR,

17. PROPERry SUSJECT TO COMMUNIry FACILITIES DISTRICT SCHOOL FAqUTIES IMPROVEMENT

DrsTRtcT NO.3 PER 20060707 0.R. 0662,

18, LOTS A ANO B AS SHOWN PER THIS MAP ARE TO BE DEEDED TO THE CIW OF FOLSOM EIHER
CONCURRENT OR FOLLOWING RECORDATION OF THIS MP

19. PURSUANTTOSECITON 6649{G)OFft€SUEDIVISIONACTTHEFILINGOFTHIS HNALMPStrLL
CONSTITUTE ABANDONMENT OFnE SSEMENTS LISTED BELOW, NOT SHOWN HEREON|
A. THE 44' IRRWOCABLE OFFER OF DEDIMNON WIHIN LARGE LOT D AS SHOWN AND DEPIfrED

MANGINI RANCH PUSE 1C - VILSGE 1, _ B.M, _ NOT SHOWN HEREON. (NEW RIGHT OF
WAY DEDICATEOWTHTHISMP)

B. 30'LAPA?PUEALONG NORTHRIGHT.OF-WAY OF MANGINI PARKWAY P€R (1)

SACMMENTO PUCESVIlL€ TRANSPORTATION
CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS AUft ORN

(*) SHEETINDil

BOUNDARY

LOT LINE & RIGHT.OF-WAY
LOT UNE
AOJACENT PROPERW

RIGBT-OF.WAY {ANSTNG)
EASEMENTLINE

CENTER LINE

FrNAL MAP (PN 21-001.A)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE iC - VILLAGE 2

BEING A MERGER AND RESUSOIVISION OF LARGE LOT D, AS SHOWN AND SO OESIGNATED ON

THAT CERTAIN MP TIILED'FINAL WP {PN 21{02) MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C . VILLAGE 1'

FILED FOR RECORO ON 

-, 

202-, IN EOOK 

- 

OF MAPS AT PAGE 

-SACRAMENTO COUNry RECORDS, AEING A PORTION OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH,
RANGEA gST. M,D,E.M.

CITY OF FOLSOI\,4 . SACRAMENTO COUNTY ' CALIFORNIA

nA6KAy&S06PS MARcH 2022
ENoTNEEB PWNERS suRvfloRs SHEET 2 OF 5

MONUMENT 1"D4.
Drsc

PAVEMENT

LOT CORNER
ryPICAL 1'OFFSET

a

5

6

3
I

Lr_

ctI-l
1O'P.U E.

Page 240

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



?&

,';.,

$

""r.\"

/

[d

9.
o^

"6

?,,

f

!i

G)

A=91'1500'
1"31 89(2)

4J .,r t\ \.^t,lnnOnUEX
42

41
38

61 A.l'1500"

66

65

609 64 LOT I7A
DN 202107230074

608

607

s.P.T.C.J.P.A.
606 19960906 0.R. 1665

606
30 P.U.E

PA.E,/LE.O)

605

A
"+-,u, %

604

503
P&

Y

+
602

\--,.-----""-"
I

/ 3A'P.U.E
PA,EJL,E.(1)

MANGINI RANCH

VILLACE 5
416 B.M.9 601

600 l0T 12

MANCINI RANCH TARGE LOT

395 B_M. r0

0 30 60 120

--:SO{LE: 1':SO'

F|NAL MAP (PN 21-oo1.A)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 1C - VILLAGE 2

LOT T

.l

=

AEING A MERGER AND RESUBDIVISION OF SRGE LOTD. S SHOWN AND SO DESIGNATED ON

THAT CERTAIN MAP TITLEO 'FINAL MAP {PN 21.002) MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C . VILLAGE 1'

FILED FOR RECORD ON 

-, 

202_, IN BOOK 

- 

OF MAPS AT PAGE 

-'SACRAMENTO COUNry RECORDS, EEING A PORTION OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH'
RANGE 8 SST, M.D.B,M.

clTY oF FoLSOIVI . SACRAMENTo coUNry ' CALIFORNIA662

- \ooo 1

661 MANCINI RANCH

MARCH 2022

SHEET 3 OF 5

VILI-ACE 6
i 417 B.M. 8 563

SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES, BASIS OF BEARINGS, REFERENCES AND LEGEND

mA0[hY&sttmPs
EreNEEF PWNAS EUffiOB
&5w4.R.r0M,Srs,&d. ust| (tr6)riltre

Page 241

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



MANCINI MNCH PHASE lC - VILLACE I

B,M' -'
64 5J

N51"0904'E
62 61 i

41 42
22.44 22.09

608
17.5012)

_t___-_________

l-,0'".u.r.1r1
I

I

I

I

I

I

l

MANGINI RANCH

PHASE lC - VILLAGE 1

---- B.M ---
40 38

607
Line Table

Lenglh

1250

Beariig

N38'50S'WL1

27 22'

rllT!',__
MANCINI RANCH

VILLACE 5
416 8.M.9

R=30.00 I

N51'0904"E E0.07'

L=13.81 ii R:3000.00

606 *,&?,t# - * - 
- 

- -!roro-!?! 97 od I+--
La=6.9 42. 1=29.9,

Curue Table

Leigth

11.37

0.14

11.37

7.00'

Ddla

21'4245"

0'07'55"

13'0r'31',

1'453o',

s.00

322.00

50.00

,2404

c1

c?

c3

l:59.55

d0' N
TILLY DRIVE L=31.26

22, 2'

605

gr

I/

tr

tl

f,
"\

LOT 17A

DN 202107230074

604

ao
l-

ol 2
a,E:t d
ll =

9i <

i

i
I
I

603

\

@

\r

5l-

'l
2l

X
In' I zz'

/

oJ060
-t=-r=:SCALE: 1"=3O'

l
22 34

2 25
FrNAL MAP (PN 21-001.A)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 1C - VILLAGE 2

BEINGA MERGER AND RESUBDIVISION OF LARGE LOT O. AS SHOWN AND SO DESIGNATEO ON

THAT CERTAIN MAP TITLEO 'FINAL MAP (PN 21-OO2) MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C - VILUGE 1'
FILED FOR RECORO ON 

-, 

202-, IN BOOK 

- 

OF MAPS AT PAGE _,
SACRAMENTO COUNry RECORDS, BEING A PORTION OF SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH,

RANCE 8 SST, M,D.B,M,

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAVIENTO COUNTY . CALIFORNIA

e,qr-Lnrrr,r-dnrG*
SEE SHEET 5

NACKAY& SOMP$
ENOINEES PUXNE* SUREYORS

.cAsld (s6)tlire

MARCH 2022

SHEET 4 OF 5

-----1----
1O'P,U,E,

29
4,382 SF

7.17

27
3,318SF

P.U.E.--jr0'

77.17'

26
3,227 SF

-latio_----

18
4,117 5F

z--l
10 P.U.E.

30
4,7$SF

(

I

I

I

I

I

4,007sF

I

I

I

r-10'

g.?l

P.u.E 33
4,G5SF

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

l

r0'P.u.E.i

17
4,998SF

N38"5056W

aEi 4,078 sF

15
4,034 SF

10

13
5,7665F

I

rl

lli

10
3,686 SF

d=2'02528
5,024 SF

SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES, BASIS OF BEARINGS, REFERENCES AND LEGEND

Page 242

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



60J

9
1

n'!
I
I

?2

R=S.m'

-.-__!!s.!6!!€r-ea31- -- j
GALLAT|N DRIVE 

*

I

=, -t1 ')

fr
l"'
j3

.t
:J
Jf-

+
Fi
sl

:l

'.9

I

SEE SHEET 4

"*-;=!il
__6100{11__7

602

I

21 26 33

P.!.E. 2

U
Eo

=F

o

MANGIN RANCH

VILLACE 5

4r6 B.M. I

I
I

gr

E;

3r

I

I

2l
I
I

I

-+

601

LOT ]7A
DN 202107230074

t,;;;--

;:r

Line Table

Lenglh

20_00

Beailfg

N22'S20"WL1

Curve Table

Lenglh

50.64'

46.74'

26.36'

1.69'

Dena

1 1'0932'

1r'0932',

75"31 21"

221954'

260.00

240.00

20.00'

30.00'

c2

g

L:1 1.69

LOT T

u
vo

,,' I

i"
F

I,-

2t;<t=
?t<

BASIS OF BEARINGSF
I

I

1

I

I

I

I

= .\r= I

>,
..... \

-f'*u'_ _

LOT 12

MANCINI RANCH LARCE MAP

395 B.M. 10

X
FrNAL MAP (PN 21-001.A)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 1C - VILLAGE 2

BEINGA MERGER AND RESUBDIVISION OF 4RGE LOT D. AS SHOWN AND SO OESIGNATED ON

THAT CERTAIN MAP TITLED "FINAL MAP {PN 21-OO2) MANGINI RANCH FHASE lC. VILUGE 1^

FILED FOR RECORO ON 

-, 

202-, IN BOOK 

- 

OF MAPS AT PAGE 

-'SACRAMENTO COUNN RECORDS, BEING A PORTION OF SECTION 15' TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH'
RANGE 8 AST, M.D.B,M,

Clry OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNW ' CALIFORNIA0---rH0 
mAcKAY&s0mPs

'GLE: 
r"=30 

'.Jfsil".;;"#r:ilFff.."d"lYgsm

MARCH 2022

SHEET 5 OF 5
SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES, BASIS OF BEARINGS, REFERENCES AND LEGEND

-----____/

24
4,070 sF

:l

jr
I

22
3,181 SF

L:12.A2

{

3.925 SF

10'P.U.E.

---__1___

it
?l 36

5,087 SF

34
4,1& SF

F10'P.U.€.
I

I

I

I

37
I,m3 SF

N32.56',08',W(R)
LOT B

10,ffisF
RU.E./P.&E./1.E.

I

I

l
I

I

I

I

I

J

6
3,901 SF

5
3.508SF

2
3,341 SF

500
N67"0540 E

4
3461 SF

Page 243

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



ATTACHMENT 4

MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH VILLAGE NO. 2 VESTING
TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Page 244

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



Loi B

Lot A
MLD

z4 2ar RGHl-cF.?rAY

VIC NI]Y i"4AP

l
I

i-.-,-) ;i'i

]ENTATIVE MAP INFORMATIOI'I

N D./!). igt. t> tttr?

r4r^t. icla cMi t!3Nritl r^c.
rrlo{*d! ?4:crc,,u 

' 
ii4

kjnt/J4'.:^':a,I
0i6ier.:ret

^e'i[nDrtr]' 
td.f ii4h'rF..rtrrr

rr :r$roi\,yr.,tcdirt!(sio)

.: qpm!..rclz.t.F.lct!r.."r. rJi

I.(d arrd.,! unil4n :ds, d,tr. I

NO'IE5

.;n-.tu-r^ddsfr" d F
!Fd@,,r ar (s.1 rd'.r , 164$ 13 rde-4:

o=:*l:Js#o
gS: r'-loi

COVER SHEEI
VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE IV\AP

\4INIMUM LOI DIAGRAM

r"-t1"'-,
Tl^".......T--'--nil
I l ",i!gi 1lri" :1::.ir:l IL
l lt:i:i:l:l; ''i Fl;

Lt 1 i d=t'.-'t/

j,rn. rorsii6J 3 m$
Mv.:?r Trrorcawfs(! ! wn

412 B,M. f

^\ 
56 Rr3nror-vra*-\ u./"- iiiiiit-

,s.J

TENTATIVE

t-

'7

.(

395 B.Mi l!

--1o...*. o". ,
i 0!5 B.il. lo
, rNj,t,oJ,5,)

SENCHMARK

g!€vAm{: ir 6r iNAYa *l
,r'ric Mc riarl rN fE^ofl{i aT xcRlesl cc$€a nf Roil PoNr
ndlrr\aesrboeJd[sr{sil F$IDo{Ai;vLi rLil{r dc6v a

*
F5

TlLD
Iors.42 x Tl llw)
5.6Ct Ac Glo4
.t.781AcNet d95 9,&. tO

t.tr 
'3

I Lsf 2a

PHASE I C N CRTH
. gb" ot twd Pn .r Ptuq t a!,hd iot<n Pi6n )te Spodli. PtoD

;'..JM{ 
MTSKAY&$OMP$

g!:I 6ros

*il{ldqrdhlDPe}d/rtrzf i !s
6tg!:!g

ABBREVIA]ICN I(EY

Page 245

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



ATTACHMENT 5

TABLE OF CONDITIONS OF'APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI
RANCH PHASE lC NORTH VILLAGE NO. 2 VESTING

TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Page 246

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

The small-lot vesting tentative
subdivision map for the subdivision
was approved by the City Council
on June 22,2021.

Improvement plans for Savannah

Parkway, Mangini Parkway, and this
subdivision have been appr-oved by
the City.
Landscape plans for Savannah
Parkway and Mangini Parkway
have also been approved by the

City.

Comments

The Community Development
Department has leviewed and

approved the improvement plans

and the final map for the project.
The approved improvement plans

are in substantial compliance with
the preliminary grading and

drainage plans, the preliminary site

and utility plans, offsite
infrastructure exhibit, the
preliminary landscape plans and the

community design guidelines.

The final map for this subdivision is

in substantial compliance with the
approved Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map.

cD (PXE)

cD (P)

Responsible
Department

cD (PXE)

M

G, I

When
Required

G, I,M,B

Validity
TlTis approval of the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map shall be valid for a period of twenty-four
(24) months pursuant to Section 16.16.ll0A of the Folsom
Municipal Code and the Subdivision Map Act. The
Inclusionary Housing Agreement shall track the term of the

Pkut Submittal
All civil engineering, improvement, and landscape and
ilrigation plans, shall be submitted to the Community
Development Departrnent for review and approval to
ensure conformance with this approval and with relevant

codes, policies, standards and other requirements of the

City of Folsom.

Condition of Approvals

Fi nal D ev e lo p ment Pluns
The Owner/Applicant shall submit final site development
plans to the Community Development Department that

shall substantially conform to the exhibits referenced
below:

L Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated
May 19,2021.

2. Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plan, dated March
t9,2021.

3. Conceptual Front Yard Landscaping, dated March 18,

2020.
4. Access and Circulation Analysis, dated ll;4:ay 2I,2021.
5. Environmental Noise Analysis, dated May 3,2020.
6. Applicant's Inclusionary Housing Letter, November 3,

2020.

The Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, Design

Review, and Inclusionary Housing Plan are approved for
the development of a 76-unit single-family residential
subdivision (Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision).
Implementation of the project shall be consistent with the

above refelenced items and these conditions of approval.

Mitigatlon
Measure

2

3

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDMSION (PN 2l-001)

SMALL-LOT VESTTNG TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP ANDDESIGN REVIEW
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
No.

1

Page 247

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2T.O{)1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The small-lot vesting tentative
subdivision map for the subdivision
is in compliance with the Folsom
Municipal Code and the State

Subdivision Map Act.
The Communify Development
Department has reviewed and

approved the improvement plans for
both the required on-site and off-
site improvements and landscape
plans.

The final map for the subdivision
includes all required public right-of-
way and public utility easements

necessary to serve ail 41 lots in the

subdivision. The public right-of-
way and public utility easements

are shown on the final map.

The required street names are

shown on the final map for the

subdivision and have been approved
by the Planning Commission.
The City standard subdivision
improvement agreement includes
language that satisfies this
condition. The subdivision
improvement agreement will be

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (PXEXB)
PW, PR, FD,

PD

cD (EXP)

cD (E)(P)

cD (PXEXB)
PW, PR, FD,

PD

When
Required

M

OG

M

M

OG

Condition of Approvals

Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, as may be

extended from time to time pursuant to Section
16.16.i i0.A and 16.16.120 of the Folsom Municipal Code
and the Subdivision Map Act.
FMC Cornpliunce
The Small-Lot Final Map shall comply with the Folsom
Municipal Code and the Subdivision Map Act.

Development Riglils
The approval of this Small-Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map conveys the right to develop. As noted in
these conditions of approval for the Small-Lot Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map, the City has identified
improvements necessary to develop the subject parcels.

These improvetnents include on and off-site roadways,
water, sewer, storm drainage, landscaping, soundwalls, and

other improvements.
Public Riglil of Wuy Dedicution
As provided for in the First Amended and Restated

Development Agreement (ARDA) and the Amendments
No. 1 and 2 thereto, and any approved amendments
thereafter, the Owner/Applicant shall dedicate all public
rights-of-way and corresponding public utility easements

such that public access is provided to each and every lot
within the Mangini Ranch lC North Subdivision project as

shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision
Map (Lots 1-76).

Street Numes
The Applicant shall select street names from either the

City's approved list or subsequently approved by the

Planning Commission for the small lot final map.

Indemnity Jbr City
The Owner/Applicant shall protect, defend, indemniff, and
hoid harmless the City and its agents, officers and

employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the

City or its agents, ofltcers or employees to attack, set aside,

Mitigation
Measure

No.

4.

5

6.

7

Page 248

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH 1C NORTH SUBDTVTSTON (PN 21-oo1)

SMALL-LOT
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP. DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

executed by the City Manager upon
approval by the City Council.

The owner/applicant has complied
with all applicable mitigation
measures from the FPASP
FEIR/EIS and other noted approved
environmental documents prior to
the issuance of a grading permit.
Additionally, construction
inspection and monitoring was

conducted throughout construction
by the City andlor its Consultants.

Responsible
Department

CD

When
Required

OG

Condition of Approvals

void, or annul any approval by the City or any of its
agencies, departments, commissions, agents, officers,
employees, or legislative body concerning the project,
which claim, action or proceeding is brought within the

time period provided therefore in Government Code
Section 66499.37 or other applicable statutes of limitation.
The City will promptly notify the owner/Applicant of any

such claim, action or proceeding, and will cooperate fully
in the defense. If the City should fail to cooperate fully in
the defense, the owner Owner/Applicant shall not thereafter

be responsible to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the

City or its agents, officers, and employees, pursuant to this

condition. The City may, within its unlimited discretion,
palticipate in the defense of any such claim, action or
proceeding if both of the following occur:

a The City bears its own attomey's fees and costs;

and

The City defends the claim, action or proceeding in
good faith.

The Owner/Applicant shall not be required to pay or
perform any settlement of such claim, action or proceeding

unless the settlement is approved by the owner/applicant.
The owner/applicant's obligations under this condition
shall apply regardless of whether a Final Map is ultimately
recorded with respect to this project.

Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Mup
The Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision map is
expressly conditioned upon compliance with all
environmental mitigation measures identified in the Folsom
Plan Area Specific Plan EIR/EIS as amended by the
Revised Proposed Water Supply Facility Alternative
(November 2012), the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50

Backbone Infrastructure Mitigated Negative Declaration
(December 2014).

Mitigation
Measure

No.

9

Page 249

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



coNDrTroNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE LC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The Community Development
Department has reviewed the
subdivision and verified that it is in
compliance with Amendment No. I

and No. 2 to Ihe First Amended and
Restated Tier 1 development
Agreement.
The owner/applicant has funded and
participated in a MMRP reporting
program performed by the City's
consultant (Helix) and/or City staff.

The Landowner has acknowledged
this requirement and has confirmed
that there is currently no plan to
include any residential rental
property within the subdivision.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (P)

cD (P)

When
Required

M

OG

OG

Condition of Approvals

ARDA and Amendments
The Owner/Applicant shall comply with all provisions of
Amendments No. 1 and 2 to the First Amended and

Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement and any approved
amendments thereafter by and between the City and the

Owner/Applicant of the project.

Mitigation Monitoring
The Owner/Applicant shall participate in a mitigation
monitoring and reporting program pursuant to City Council
Resolution No. 2634 and Public Resources Code 2l 081 .6.

The mitigation monitoring and reporting measures

identified in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan FEIR/EIS
have been incorporated into these conditions ofapproval in
order to mitigate or avoid significant effects on the

environment. These rnitigation monitoring and reporting
measures are identified in the mitigation measure column.
Applicant shall fund on a Time and Materials basis all
rnitisation monitoring (e.e.. staff and consultant time).
The Owner/Applicant acknowledges that the State adopted
amendments to Section 65850 of the California
Government Code (specifically Section 65850(9)),
effective January 1,2018, to allow for the implementation
of inclusionary housing requirements in residential rental
units, upon adoption of an ordinance by the City. The
Landowner is not currently contemplating any residential
rental projects within the Subject Property; however, in the
event the City amends its Inclusionary Housing Ordinance
with respect to rental housing pursuant to Section 65850(9),
Landowner (or successor in interest) agrees that the Subject
Property shall be subject to said City Ordinance, as

amended, should any residential rental project be proposed
within the Subject Property.

Mitigation
Measure

No

10

1_1,.

t2

Page 250

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Conditioned
satisfied

The owner/applicant has paid all
taxes and fees associated with this

subdivision and filed a tax
segregation request for applicable
taxes.

The owner/applicant has paid all
current taxes and fees associated

with this subdivision.

The owner/applicant provided onsite
security during construction and has

incorporated line of sight guidelines

into landscaping plans at

intersections which have been

reviewed and approved by the CitY.

cD (E)

cD (PXE)

PD

ensibl

rtmentDe

M

M

G,I, B

Taxes (rnd Fees
The Owner/Applicant shall pay all applicable taxes, fees

and charges for the project at the rate and amount required
by the Public Facilities Financing Plan and Amendments

No. I and No. 2 to the Amended and Restated Tier 1

Assessments
If applicable, the owner/applicant shall pay off any existing
assessments against the property, or file necessary

segregation request and pay applicable fees.

The Owner/Applicant shall consult with the Police
Department in order to incorporate all reasonable crime
preventi on measures. The followi ng security/safety
measures shall be considered:

A security guard on-duty at all times at the site or a slx-
foot security fence shall be constructed around the

perimeter of construction areas.

Security measures for the safety of all construction
equipment and unit appliances.

Landscaping shall not cover exterior doors or windows,
block line-of-sight at intersections or screen overhead

a

a

Mitigation
Measure

DEVELOPMENT COSTS AND FEE UIREMENTS

L4.

15

POLICE/SECURITY UIREMENT
13

VAL CH
N

APPROFoSNoITICOND

REVIE ANDSMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBD IVISION

RTH SUBDMSION (PN 21-001)

PARKWAY
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

No.

Page 251

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



Yes

Condition
willbe
satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a buiiding
permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

The City has not yet utilized any
outside services for any type oflegal
issues for this subdivision. Ifat any
time during the development of this
subdivision, any outside legal
services were necessary, the
owner/applicant would be required to
comply with this condition.

Comments

The Owner/Applicant shall pay all
required City fees and Plan Area
wide fees prior to issuance of
building permits.

cD (PXE)

Responsible
Department

cD (P), PW
PK

)

OG

When
Required

B

Legal Counsel
The City, at its sole discretion, may uttlize the services of
outside legal counsel to assist in the implementation of this
project, including, but not limited to, drafting, reviewing
andlor revising agreements andlor other documentation for
the project. If the City utilizes the services of such outside
legal counsel, the City shall provide notice to the

Owner/Applicant of the outside counsel selected, the scope

of work and hourly rates, and the Owner/Applicant shall
reimburse the City for all outside legal fees and costs

incurred and documented by the City for such services.

The Owner/Applicant may be required, at the sole

discretion of the City Attomey, to submit a deposit to the

City for these services prior to initiation of the services.

Condition of Approvals

FPASP Development Impact Fees

The Owner/Applicant shall be subject to all Folsom Plan
Area Specific Plan Area development impact fees in place

at the time of approval or subsequently adopted consistent
with the Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP),
Development Agreement and amendments thereto, unless

exempt by previous agreement. The Owner/Applicant shall
be subject to all applicable Folsom Plan Area plan-wide
development impact fees in effect at such time that a

building pennit is issued. These fees may include, but are

not limited to, the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Fee,

Specific Plan Infrastrttcture Fee (SPIF), Solid Waste Fee,

Corporation Yard Fee, Transportation Management Fee,

Transit Fee, Highway 50 Interchange Fee, General Park

Equipment Fee, Housing Trust Fee, etc.

Any protest to such for all fees, dedications, reservations or

other exactions imposed on this project will begin on the

date of final approval (July 1, 2021), or otherwise shall be

governed by the terms of Amendments No. I and2 to
ARDA. The fees shall be calculated at the fee rate set forth
in the PFFP and the ARDA.

Mitigation
Measure

17

INI 10-01)(PNSUBDIVISIONc1PHASE
AY

TIONMODIFICATIVETRAADMINISMINORAND
MANFoUTHos

MAP
AND
IONSIVI

ORTHN
UBDSVETIATENTTINGVESSMALL-LOT

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE

No.

16

Page 252

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

During the course of grading and

construction for this subdivision no

mine shafts or tunnels were located
or discovered.

Comments

cD (E)

Responsible
Department

G

When
Required

Mine Shaft Remediution
The Owner/Applicant shall locate and remediate all
antiquated mine shafts, drifts, open cuts, tunnels, and water
conveyance or impoundment structures existing on the

project site, with specific recommendations for the sealing,

filling, or removal of each that meet all applicable health,

safety and engineering standards. Recommendations shall

be prepared by an appropriately licensed engineer or
geologist. All lemedial plans shall be reviewed and

aoproved bv the City prior to approval of grading

Condition of Approvals

The Owner/Applicant shall be responsible for
reimbursement to the City for the services regardless of
whether a deposit is required.

18

19

Consultunt Services
If the City utilizes the services of consultants to prepare

special shrdies or provide specialized design review or

inspection services for the project, the City shall provide
notice to the Owner/Applicant of the outside consultant

selected, the scope ofwork and hourly rates, and the

Owner/Applicant shall reimburse the City for actual costs

incurred and documented in utilizing these services,

inciuding administrative costs for City personnel. A
deposit for these services shall be provided prior to
initiating review of the Grading Plan, Final Map,
improvement plans, or beginning inspection, whichever is

G, I,M,B cD (PXE)

GRADING PERMIT UIREMENTS

G, I,B cD (PXE),
FD

The City has provided notice to the

owner/applicant for various
Consultants performing services for
the development of this subdivision.
The City has collected deposits in
advance ofsuch work for these

services.

The Community Development
Department has verified that the

proposed walls and fences for the

subdivision are in compliance with
the Folsom Ranch Central Design
Guidelines. The Community
Development Department will
review all proposed site plans to

verify compliance with the Folsom
Fire Code.

Yes

Yes

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

llteills/Fences
The final location, design, height, materials, and colors of
the walls and fences subject to review and approval by the

Community Development Department to ensure

consistency with the Folsom Ranch Central District Design
Guidelines.

The location of the fencing shall remain in perpetuity as

shown and installed originaliy by the Applicant (i.e., fence

ma not be moved into the PUE on side/corner lots

Mitigation
Measure

20

NoTIAIFICD

1)

o

-00

M

I",(PNIVISION

LMALL-S

No

Page 253

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



coNDrTtoNS oF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-001)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW. AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The required Traffic Control Plans in
this condition are no longer
applicable. This condition was added

to the project since the original
concept for water supply
contemplated extending a large
diameter water main from the

Sacramento River to the FPA. In lieu
of the water supply being extended
through the various jurisdictions
noted in this condition, the water
supply provided to the FPA comes

from conservation efforts by the City
to provide the needed water supply
for the FPA. The new water supply
proposal was validate d in 2014.

The owner/applicant has obtained all
required State and Federal permits
and copies are available from the

Community Development
Department.

The owner/applicant retained a

geotechnical engineer and
implemented recommendations for
this mitigation measure. A

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (PXE)

cD (E) Pw

When
Required

G

G, I

G

Condition of Approvals

Prepure Traffic Control Plan.
Pdor to construction, a Traffic Control Plan for roadways
and intersections affected by construction shall be prepared

by the Owner/Applicant. The Trafhc Control Plan prepared

by the Owner/Applicant shall, at minimum, include the

following measures:

o Maintaining the maximum amount of travel lane

capacity during non-construction periods, possible, and

advanced notice to drivers through the provision of
construction signage.

o Maintaining alternate one-way traffic flow past the lay
down area and site access when feasible.

. Heavy trucks and other construction transport vehicles
shall avoid the busiest commute hours (7 a.m. to 8 a.m.

and 5 p.rn. to 6 p.m. on weekdays).
. A minimum 72-hour advance notice of access

restrictions for residents, businesses, and local
emergency response agencies. This shall include the
identification of alternative routes and detours to
enable for the avoidance of the immediate construction
zone.

A phone number and City contact for inquiries about the

schedule of the construction throughout the construction
period. This information will be posted in a local

newspaper, via the City's web site, or at City Hall and will
be updated on a monthly basis.

State and Federal Pernilts
The Owner/Applicant shall obtain all required State and

Federal per-mits and provide evidence that said permits
have been obtained, or that the per-mit is not required,
subject to staffreview prior to approval ofany grading or
improvement plan.

Landslide /S lope Fuilure
The Owner/Applicant shall retain an applopriately licensed
engineer during grading activities to identif, existing
landslides and potential slope failure hazards. The said

Mitigation
Measure

No

27

22

23

Page 254

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



CONDITIONS OF APPROV AL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTTNG TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

engineer shall be notified a minimum of two days prior to
any site clearing or grading to facilitate meetings with the

grading contractor in the field.

geotechnical report outlining these

recommendations is available from
Community Development

IMPROVEMENT PLAN
24 Improvement Pluns

The improvement plans for the required public and private
subdivision improvements necessary to serve any and all
phases of development shalI be reviewed and approved by
the Community Developrnent Department prior to approval

of a Final Map.

The owner/applicant submitted
improvement plans for all
infrastructure improvements required
to serve this subdivision. The City
Engineer has reviewed and approved
all required improvement plans to
serve this subdivision. Copies of the

improvement plans are available
from the Community Development

Yes

I,M cD (E)

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant submitted
improvement plans in accordance
with the City's Standard
Specifications.

The owner/applicant has installed all
sewer and water infrastructure within
the street right of way. The outfall
sewer line has been installed within
easements or planned right of way
within future streets.

Responsible
Department

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

When
Required

I

I

Condition of Approvals

Standsrd C onstructio n Specffi catio ns und D etuils
Public and private improvements, including roadways,

curbs, gutters, sidewalks, bicycle lanes and trails,
streetlights, underground infrastructure and all other
improvements shall be provided in accordance with the

latest edition of the City of Folsom Standard Construction
Specifications and Details and the Design and Procedures
Manual and Improvement Slq\dotdl.
Water und Sewer InJrastructure
AII City-owned water and sewer infrastructure shall be

placed within the street right of way. In the event that a

City-maintained public water or sewer main needs to be

placed in an area other than the public right of way, such as

through an open space corridor, landscaped area, etc.,the
foilowing criteria shall be met;

The Owner/Applicant shall provide public sewer and
water rnain easements

An access road shall be designed and constructed to
allow for the operations, maintenance and replacement
of the public water or sewer line by the City along the

entire water and/or sewer line alignment.

a

Mitigation
Measure

No.

25

26.

Page 255

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE IC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2T.OO1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP DESIGN REVIEW AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
Satlsfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant submitted a

Lighting Plan for all backbone
roadways and subdivisions in
accordance with the Design
Guidelines and City Standards for
Street Lighting. A copy of the

lighting plans are available from the

Community Development
Department.

The owner/applicant has coordinated
with the various utility agencies.

Responsible
Department

cD (P)

cD (PXE)

When
Required

I,B

M

Condition of Approvals

In no case shall a City-maintained public water or public
sewer line be placed on private residential property.

Lighting Plun
The Owner/Applicant of all project phases shall submit a
Iighting plan for the project to the Community
Development Department. The lighting plan shall be
consistent with the Folsom Ranch Central District Design

Guidelines:

. Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light
downward and prevent light spill on adjacent
properties;

. Place and shieid or screen flood and area lighting
needed for construction activities, nighttime sporting
activities, and/or security so as not to disturb adjacent

residential areas and passing motorists;
o For public lighting in residential neighborhoods,

prohibit the use of light fixtures that are of unusually
high intensity or that blink or flash;

. Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare
glass, low-glare building glaze or finish, neutral, earth
toned colored paint and roofing materials), shielded or
screened lighting, and appropriate signage in the

office/commercial areas to prevent light and glare from
adversely affecting motorists on nearby roadways; and

Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part of the

building and landscaping design in the Specific Plan Area.
Lighting fixtures shall be architecturally consistent with the

overall site design. Lights used on signage should be

directed to lieht only the sign face with no off-site glare.

UfiliA Coordinatiort
The Owner/Applicant shall coordinate the planning,
development and completion of this project with the

various utility agencies (i.e., SMUD, PG&E, etc.). The
Owner/Applicant shall provide the City with written
confirmation of public utility service prior to approval of
the final rnap.

Mitigation
Measure

No

27

28

Page 256

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



coNDrTroNS oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-001)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARK\ilAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODTFICATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has

reconstructed a portion of Mangini
Parkway to the satisfaction of the

Community Development
Department. There is a general note
on the approved improvements plans
requiring compliance with this
condition.

All proposed utility service to the

lots in this subdivision have been
placed underground

The Owner/applicant has completed
the infrastructure allowing for the

water meter fixed network system.

Meters will be furnished and

installed during home construction
for each individual metered
connection.
All Class II bike lanes have been

constructed in accordance with the

Specific Plan, Design Guidelines and

City standards.

The approved landscape plans for
Savannah Parkway and Mangini
Parkway include the required sound
walls along Mangini Parkway in
accordance with the
recommendations of the acoustical
study.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E),
EWR

cD (EXP)

When
Required

I, OG

I,M

I

I

Condition of Approvals

Rep laci n g H azardo us F acilities
The Owner/Applicant shall be responsible for replacing
any and all damaged or hazardous public sidewalk,
curb and gutter, and/or bicycle trail facilities along the

site frontage andlor boundaries, including pre-existing
conditions and construction damage, to the satisfaction
of the Community Development Department.

Future (ltility Lines
All future utility lines lower than 69 KV that are to be built
within the project shall be placed underground within and

along the perimeter of the project at the developer's cost.

The Owner/Applicant shall dedicate to SMUD all
necessary underground easements for the electrical
facilities that will be necessary to service development of
the proiect.

V[/ater Meter Fixed Network System
The Owner/Applicant shall pay for, furnish and install all
infrastructure associated with the water meter f,txed

network system for any City-owned and maintained water
meter within the project.

Class II Bike Lanes
All Class Ii bike lanes on Mangini Parkway shall be

striped, and the legends painted to the satisfaction ofthe
Community Development Department. No parking shall be
permitted within the Class II bike lanes.

Noise Barriers and Window Assemblies
Based on the Environmental Noise Assessment prepared by
Bollard Acoustical Consultants for the Mangini Ranch
Phase 1C North Project on May 3,2021, the following
measures shall be implemented to the satisfaction of the

Commun ity Devel oprnent Departn-rent:

Mitigation
Measure

No.

29

30.

31"

32.

33

Page 257

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Comments

The Owneriapplicant has received a

NPDES permit from the State

Regional Water Quality Control
Board (SRWQCB). The NDES
Permit requires the implementation

The Owner/applicant has provided
updated Master Plans for approval
prior to the issuance ofa grading
permit. Copies of the Master Plans

are available from the Community
Development Department. The storm
drainage system for the subdivision
provides for no net increase in run-

off under post development
conditions.

cD(E),
EWR, PW

Responsible
Department

cD (E)(P)

G,I

When
Required

I,O

The owner/applicant shall provide sanitary sewer, water
and stonn drainage improvements with corresponding
easements, as necessary, in accordance with these studies
and the latest edition of the City of Folsom Standard
Construction Specilications and Details. andthe Desisn
and Procedr.tres Manual and Improvement Standards.

The storm drainage design shall provide for no net increase

in run-off under post-development conditions.

Master Plan Updates

B est Munagement Practices
The storm drain improvement plans shall provide for "Best
Management Practices" that meet the requirements of the

water quality standards of the Cify's National Pollutant

a. To comply with the General Plan 60 dB DNL
exterior noise level standard, it is recommended
that the Project design include additional solid
traffic noise barriers at the minimum heights
(relative to backyard elevation) and locations

illustrated on Figure 2 of the Noise Assessment.

The noise baniers could take the form of masonry
wall, earthen berm, or a combination of the two.

b. To ensure compliance with the General Plan 45 dB

DNL interior noise level standard including a

factor of safety, it is recommended that all upper-
floor bedroom windows of residences constructed
adjacent to Mangini Parkway fi'om which the

roadway would be visible be upgraded to a
minimum STC lating of 32. Figure 2 shows the lots

with recommended window assembly upgrades.

Mechanical ventilation (air conditioning) shall be provided
for all residences in the development to allow the occupants

to close doors and windows as desired to achieve

compliance with the applicable General Plan 45 dB DNL
interior noise level standald.

Condition of ApprovalsMitigation
Measure

35

34

GINI RANCH PHASE 1C NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-001)CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MAN

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONDESIGN REVIEW
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

No

Page 258

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



coNDrTroNS oF AppRovAL FORTHE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIE AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

36

37

Litter Control
During Construction, the Owner/Applicant shall be

responsible for litter control and sweeping of all paved
surfaces in accordance with City standards. A11 on-site
storm drains shall be cleaned immediately before the
official start of the season October 1

FIRE
All-lVeather Access crnd Fire Hydrunts
The Owner/Applicant shall provide all-weather access and
fire hydrants before cornbustible materials are allowed on
any project site or other approved alternative method as

approved by the Fire Department. All-weather emergency
access roads and fire hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be
provided before coribustible material or vertical
constmction is ailowed on any project site or other
approved alternative method as approved by the Fire
Department. (All-weather access is defined as six inches of
compacted aggregate base from May 1 to September 30
and two inches asphalt concrete over six inches aggregate
base from October 1 to April 30). The buildings shall have

illuminated addresses visible from the street or drive
fronting the property. Size and location ofaddress
identification shall be reviewed and approved by the Fire

artment

OG cD (E)

UIREMENTS

G, I,M,B cD (P), FD

The owner/applicant has complied
with this provision and completed
periodic on-site cleaning and

sweeping of the project site.

The owner/applicant has designed
and received approval for all weather
access improvements and fire
hydrants for this subdivision.
Permits for vertical construction will
not be issued prior to these
improvements being completed.

Yes

Yes

Comments

of BMP's, monitoring and reporting
for stormwater runoff. The NPDES
Permit includes a Storm Water
Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP),
which outlines monitoring standards,

frequency and baseline modeling.
The Owner/applicant has submitted
monthly reports to the City and

sRwQCB.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

When
Required

G, I

Condition of Approvals

Discharge Elimination System Permit issued by the State

Regional Water Quality Control Board.

In addition to compliance with City ordinances, the

owner/applicant shall prepare a Stormwater Pollution
Prevention Plan (SWPPP) and implement Best
Management Practices (BMPs) that comply with the

Generai Construction Stormwatet Permit from the Central
Valley RWQCB, to reduce water quality effects during
construction. Detailed information about the SWPPP and

BMPs are provided in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and
Water Quality."

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 259

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Comments

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and

approved the landscape plans for
subdivision. The approved plans are

in accordance with all City
requirements and Design Guidelines
for the Folsom Ranch Central Design
Area.

cD (PXE)

artmentD

Responsible

B

When
uired

Landscaping Plans
Final landscape plans and specifications shall be prepared

by a registered landscape architect and approved by the

City prior to the approval of the first building permit. Said
plans shall include all on-site landscape specifications and

details including a tree planting exhibit demonstrating

sufficient diversity and appropriate species selection to the

satisfaction of the Community Development Department.
The tree exhibit shall include all street trees, accent trees,

parking lot shading trees, and mitigation trees proposed

within the development. Said plans shall comply with all
State and local rules, regulations, Governor's declarations
and r-estrictions pertaining to water conservation and

outdoor landscaping.

Landscaping shall meet shade requirements as outlined in
the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan where applicable. The

landscape plans shall comply and implement water efficient
recluirerrents as adopted by the State of California
(Assembly Bill 1 881) (State Model Water Efficient
Landscape Ordinance) until such time the City of Folsom
adopts its own Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance at

newwhich time the owner withshall

Condition of Approvals

. Residential Fire-Flow with Automatic Fire Sprinkler
System: The required fire-flow for the proposed

subdivision is determined to be 500 gpm per minute for
30 minutes.

. All public streets shall meet City of Folsom Street

Standards.
. The maximum length of any dead-end street shall not

exceed 500 feet in accordance with the Folsom Fire
Code (unless approved by the Fire Department).

The first Fire Station planned for the Folsom Plan Area
may be required to be completed and operational at the

time that the threshold of 1,500 occupied homes within the
Folsom Plan Area is met.

Mitigatlon
Measure

38

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-OO1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONDESIGN REVIEW

No

Page 260

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE IC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2T-OO1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP DESIGN REVIEW. AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition of
approval
wili be

satisf,red
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and

approved the landscape plans for
subdivision. The approved plans are

in accordance with all City
requirements, these conditions of
approval and Design Guidelines for
the Folsom Ranch Central Design
Area. The required easements are

shown on the final map for the

subdivision.

Responsible

Department

cD (P)(E)

When
Required

B

Condition of Approvals

ordinance. Shade and ornamental trees shall be maintained
according to the most current American National Standards

for Tree Care Operations (ANSI A-300) by qualified tree

care professionals. Tree topping for height reduction, view
protection, light clearance or any other purpose shall not be

allowed. Specialty-style pruning, such as pollarding, shall
be specified within the approved landscape plans and shall
be implemented during a 5-year establishment and training
period.

The Owner/Applicant shall comply with city-wide
landscape rules or regulations on water usage. The
Owner/Applicant shall comply with any state or local rules
and regulations relating to landscape water usage and

landscaping requirements necessitated to mitigate for
drought conditions on all landscaping in the Mangini Phase

1C North Subdivision Project.

Landscuping Plans

The Applicant shall provide for the following

a. An offsite public access easement landscaped with
separated six-foot concrete sidewalk shall be
provided from the east side of Lot E along the
frontage of Mangini Parkway to Savannah
Parkway.

b. The Applicant shall landscape and provide a six-
foot wide concrete pedestrian connection from
Mangini Parkway to the future Class I trail to the
south on Lot G.

c. Lots G, H., I and J shall be graded and granted to
the City in fee. Lot H shall be graded to include a
Class I trail.

Mitigation
Measure

No.

39

Page 261

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Comments

The Community Development
Department has reviewed the

subdivisions CC & R's and verified
that all required disclosures in this
condition of approval are included.

The owner/applicant has executed an

Inclusionary Housing Agreement
with the City. The agreement allows
the owner/applicant to provide an in-
lieu fee assigned to each building
permit in the subdivision. The in-lieu
housing fee will be paid at the time
of buildine permit issuance

cD (P)

cD (PXE)

Responsible
Department

M

M

When
Required

The Finul Inclusionary Housing PIan
The Final Inclusionary Housing Plan shall be approved by
the City Council. The Inclusionary Housing Agreement,

which will be approved by the City Attorney, shall be

executed prior to recordation of the Final Map for the

Mangini Phase lC North Subdivision project.

Department of Real Estate Public Report
The owner/applicant shall disclose to the homebuyers in
the Department of Real Estate Public Report and/or the

CC&R's the following items:

l) The soil in the subdivision may contain naturally
occurring asbestos and naturally occurring arsenic.

2) The collecting, digging, or removal of any stone,

afiifact, or other prehistoric or historic object
located in public or open space areas, and the

disturbance ofany archaeological site or historic
property, is prohibited.

S ub cl ivis io n I ntp r ov em ent A gr e em e nt
Prior to the approval of any Final Map, the owner/applicant
shall enter into a subdivision improvement agreement with
the City, identi[zing all required improvements, if any, to

be constructed with each proposed phase of development.
The owner/applicant shall provide security acceptable to

the City, guaranteeing construction of the improvements.

The required subdivision
improvement agreement is inciuded
as part of the City staff report
accompanying the final map for City
Council approval. The resolution
approving the final map for this
subdivision includes a statement
authorizing the City Manager to
execute the subdivision improvement
agreement for the subdivision along

Yes

cD (E)

MAP R

M

EMENTS

40

of the finalwith

d. Lot J adjoins the JPA corridor and shall be

hydroseeded and dedicated to the City (non-
landscaped).

Condition of ApprovalsMitigation
Measure

4I

42

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1 c NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2l-00r)

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBD ANDDESIGN REVIEWIVISION MAP
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

ADMINISTRATIVf, MODIFICATION

No

Page 262

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



coNDrTroNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE rC NORTH SUBDIVTSION (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has dedicated a

12.5' PUE along all loadway utility
corridors as well as internal streets
within the subdivision. The public
utility easements are shown on the

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

When
Required

M

Condition of Approvals

3) The project site is located close to the Mather
Airport flight path and overflight noise may be

present at various times.

4) That all properties located within one mile of an
on- or off-site area zoned or used for agricultural
use (including livestock grazing) shall be

accompanied by written disclosure from the
transferor, in a form approved by the City of
Folsom, advising any transferee of the potential
adverse odor impacts from surrounding agricultural
operations, which disclosure shall direct the
transferee to contact the County of Sacramento
concerring any such propedy within the County
zoned for agricultural uses within one mile of the
subj ect property being transferred.

5) Owner/Applicant acknowledges the final design,
location, grade and configuration ofthe Connector
Pr-oject east of East Bidwell Street is not known.
As such, Owner/Applicant will include a recorded
disclosure to be provided to all potential buyers of
homes within Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North
Project advising of the future Connector Project
and associated noise, grade changes, height,
location, design, traffic and construction as

eventually approved.

Applicant shall ensure that the CC&Rs contain a notice that
the side yard fencing can not be relocated and must remain
as installed bv Applicant.
Public Utility Easements
The Owner/Applicant shall dedicate public utility
easements for underground facilities on properties adjacent
to the public and private streets. A minimum of twelve and

one-half-foot (12.5']r wide Public Utilitv Easements for

Mitigation
Measure

No.

r+5

Page 263

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-OO1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TBNTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

final map

The owner/applicant provided all
necessary public utility easements,
grant deeds, offers ofdedication or
temporary construction easements

required to build all ofthe required
Backbone Infrastructure needed to
serve the subdivision. These were
recorded with Sacramento County
Recorder by separate instrument.

The owner/applicant has installed
new benchmarks per the direction of
the City Engineer and the new
benchmarks have been placed in
compliance with this condition of
approval.

The final map this subdivision
includes the required easement for
the placement of centralized mail
delivery units. The USPS will
provide the owner/applicant with the

location of the mail delivery unit and

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E)

When
Required

M

M

M

Condition of Approvals

underground facilities (i.e., SMUD, Pacific Gas and
Electric, cable television, telephone) shall be dedicated
adjacent to all public and private street rights-of-way. The
owner/applicant shall dedicate additional width to
accommodate extraordinary facilities as detetmined by the

City. The width of the public utility easements adjacent to
public and private right of way may be reduced with prior
approval from public utility companies.

B ackb on e I nfrastr ucture
As provided for in the ARDA and the Amendment No. 1

thereto, the Owner/Applicant shall provide fully executed
grant deeds, Iegal descriptions, and plats for all necessary

infrastructure to serve the project, including but not limited
to lands, public rights of way, public utility easements,

public water main easements, public sewer easements,

iruevocable offers of dedication and temporary construction
easements. AII required easements as listed necessary for
the Infrastructure shall be reviewed and approved by the

City and recorded with the Sacramento County Recorder
pulsuant to the timing requirements set forth in Section 3.8

of the ARDA, and any amendments thereto.
New Perntanent Benchntarks
The Owner/Applicant shalI provide and establish new
permanent benchmarks on the (NAVD 88) datum in
various locations within the subdivision or at any other
locations in the vicinity of the project/subdivision as

directed by the City Engineer. The type and specifications
for the permanent benchmarks shall be provided by the

City. The new benchmarks shall be placed by the

owner/applicant within 6 months from the date of approval
of the vesting tentative subdivision map.

Centrulized Mail Delivery Units
All Final Maps shall show easements or other mapped
provisions for the placement of centralized mail delivery
units. The owner/applicant shall provide a concrete base

fol the placement of any cenlralized mail delivery unit.
Specifications and location of such base shall be

Mitigation
Measure

No.

44.

45

46

Page 264

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN RE AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH P

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANG
HASE lC NORTH SUBDIVTSION (PN 21-001)
INI PARKWAY

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Yes

49

50

M
The owner/applicant has executed all
of the required Specific Pian
Infrastructure Fee
Credit/Reimbursement Agreements
for the Creekstone Phase I
subdivision. The executed
agreements are on file with the

Community Development

Yes

Yes

Credit Reintbursentent Agreement
Prior to the recordation of the first Small-Lot Final Map,
the Owner/Applicant and City shall enter into a credit and

reimbursement agreement for constructed improvements
that are included in the Folsom Plan Area's Public
Facilities Financing Plan.

TRAFFIC/
The following conditions of approval are related to
roadway and traffic reiated improvements for the Phase lC
North 4-Project. Refer to Attachment 12, Kimley Horn
Memo dated May 21,2021.

a. Emergency Vehicle Access shall be granted
on Street D and Street A to and

TION/P

cD (E)

UIREMENTS

cD (E),
PW, FD

B,O
The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved the improvement plans for
the construction of the subdivision.
The approved plans include the

required off-site improvements
incl the vehicle

Comments

will provide a concrete pad for the

placement is the specified location in
the subdivision.

The Community Development
Department shall verify that the

owner/applicant has provided the

required recorded copy ofthe final
map to the CDD prior to building
permit issuance in the subdivision.

The Community Development
Department shall verify that the

owner/applicant has provided the

required recorded copy ofthe final
map to the FCUSD prior to building
permit issuance in the subdivision.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (P),
FCUSD

When
Required

B

B

Condition of Approvals

determined pursuant to the applicable requirements of the

U. S. Postal Service and the City of Folsom Community
Development Department, with due consideration for street
light location, traffic safety, security, and consumer
convenience.
Recorded Final Map
Prior to the issuance of building permits, the

Owner/Applicant shall provide a digital copy of the

recorded Final Map (in AutoCAD format) to the

Community Development Department. The exception to
this requirement is model homes. Building permits for
model homes only may be issued prior to recording of the

Final Map, subject to approval by the Community
Development Department.
Recorelecl Final Map
Prior to issuance of building permits, the Owner/Applicant
shall provide the Folsom-Cordova Unified School District
with a copy of the recorded Final Map.

Mitigation
Measure

No

47

48.

Page 265

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



CONDITTONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-OO1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

access and the street and frontage
improvements on Savannah
Parkway. The Community
Development Department has also
approved the plans for the adjoining
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North 4-
Pack subdivision (PN21-002) and

these improvements are being
constructed concunently with this
subdivision.

The Community Development
Department will review and approve

all site and building plans in the

subdivision to veriff compliance
with this condition prior to building

permit issuance on all lots in the

subdivision.

Responsible
Department

cD (P) (B)

When
Required

B,O

Condition of Approvals

maintain secondary access to the north (via
the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North 4-Pack
project) for a connection to Placerville Road.

b. Required public and private subdivision
improvements, including but not limited to
street and frontage improvements on Mangini
Parkway shall be completed prior to issuance

of the first Certificate of Occupancy for the

subdivision.

The Mangini Phase 1C Norlh Subdivision Project shall
comply with the following architecture and design
requirernents:

This approval is for three architectural styles with
12 color and material options. The applicant shall
submit building plans that comply with this approval
and the attached building elevations dated March
t9, 2021.

2. The design, materials, and colors of the single-
family residential units shall be consistent with the

approved building elevations, materials samples,

and color schemes to the satisfaction of the

Community Development Department.

3. The Community Development Department shall
approve the individual lot permits to assure no
duplication or repetition of the same house, same

roofline, same elevation style, side-by-side, or
across the street from each other.

4. All mechanical equipment shall be ground-mounted
and concealed from view of public streets,

neighboring properties and nearby higher buildings.

Mitigation
Measure

No

51

Page 266

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

The Community Development
Department will review and approve
all site and building plans in the

subdivision to verifu compliance
with this condition prior to building
permit issuance on all lots in the

subdivision.

The Community Development
Department will review and approve
all site and building plans in the

subdivision to verifz compliance
with this condition prior to building
permit issuance on all lots in the

subdivision.

cD (P) (E)

cD (P)(E)

rtmentDe

Responsible

I, B, OG

OG

uiredRe

When

The proposed project shall comply with all State and local
rules, regulations, Governor's Declarations, and restrictions
relative to water usage and conservations, including but not
limited to: requirements relative to water usage and
conservation established by the State Water Resources

Control Board, and water usage and conservation
requirements established within the Folsom Municipal
Code. (Section 13.26 Water Conservation), or amended

from time to time.

Tr as h/Recy cling Co ntainers and Air C onditioner
Screening
Trash, recycling, and yard waste containers shall be placed

behind the side yard fence so that they are not visible from
the public right-of-way to the satisfaction of the

Community Development Department. In addition, air
conditioning units shall also be placed behind the side yard
fence or located in the rear yard so that they are not visible
from the public right-of-way to the satisfaction of the

mentD

5. Decorative light fixtures, consistent with the Folsom
Ranch Central District Design Guidelines and

unique to each architectural design theme, shall be

added to the front elevation of each Master Plan to

the satisfaction of the Community Development
Depadment.

6. A minimum of one tree is required in the front
yard of each residential lot within the

subdivision. A minimum of two trees are

required along the street-side of all corner lots.

All front yard irrigation and landscaping shall
be installed prior to a Building Permit Final and

Occupancy.

Mitigation
Measure

53

MITIGA MEASURES

52.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-OO1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONDESIGN REVIE

No

Page 267

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE I"C NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-OO1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OT MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION SIGN REVIEW. AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

THETICS
Yes

Yes

Comments

The construction staging area does
not require screening due to distance
from existing residences (>1000
feet).

The Community Development
Department (CDD) has reviewed and

approved lighting plan for
subdivision.

City of
Folsom
CDD

City of
Folsom

Community

When
Required

Before
approval of

grading plans
and during

construction for
all project

phases.

Prior to
issuance of

building
permits.

Condition of Approvals

Mangini Phase 1C North Subdivision Mitigation
Monitoring Reporting Program (MMRP). The conditions
of approval below (numbered 55-i to 55-89) implement the

applicable mitigation measures from the FPASP (May
2011) MMRP, as amended by the Revised Proposed Water
Supply Facility Alternative (November 2012), the Folsom
South of U.S. Highway 50 Backbone Infrastructure
Mitigated Negative Declaration (December 2014) and the

Westland Eaele SPA Addendum (September 2015).
AES

Screen Construction Staging Areas.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall locate staging and material
storage areas as far away from sensitive biological
resources and sensitive land uses (e.g., residential areas,

schools, parks) as feasible. Staging and material storage
areas shall be approved by the appropriate agency
(identified below) before the approval of grading plans for
all project phases and shall be screened from adjacent
occupied land uses in earlier development phases to the
maximum extent practicable. Screens may include, but are
not limited to, the use of such visual barriers such as berms
or fences. The screen design shall be approved by the
appropriate agency to fudher reduce visual effects to the
extent possib)e.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries shall be developed by
the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase in
consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., EI
Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, and Caltrans) to

reduce to the extent feasible the visual effects of
construction activities on adjacent project land uses that
have alreadv been developed.
Estublislt and Require Conformance to Lighting
Standards and Prepare and Inrplement a Lighting PIun.

To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the City
shall:

Mitigation
Measure

3A.1-4
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

3A.1-5
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

No.

54.

55-1

55-2

Page 268

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



Conditioned
Satisfied

CommentsResponsible
Department
Development
Department

When
Required

Condition of Approvals

> Establish standards for on-site outdoor lighting to
reduce high-intensity nighttime lighting and glare as part of
the Folsom Specific Plan design guidelines/standards.

Consideration shall be given to design features, namely
directional shielding for street lighting, parking lot lighting,
and other substantial light sources, that would reduce

effects of nighttime lighting. in addition, consideration

shall be given to the use of automatic shutoffs or motion
sensors for lighting features to further reduce excess

nighttime light.

a. Use shielded or screened public lighting fixtures to

prevent the light from shining offofthe surface

intended to be illuminated.

b. To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the
project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall:

c. Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light
downward and prevent light spill on adjacent
properties.

d. Flood and area lighting needed for construction
activities, nighttime sporting activities, andl or security
shall be screened or aimed no higher than 45 degrees

above straight down (half-way between straight down
and straight to the side) when the source is visible from
any off-site residential property or public roadway.

e. For public lighting in residential neighborhoods,
prohibit the use of light fixtures that are of unusually
high intensity or brightness (e.g., harsh mercury vapor,

low-pressure sodium, or fluorescent bulbs) or that blink
or flash.

f. Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare
glass, low-glare building glaze or finish, neutral, earth-

toned colored paint and roofing materials), shielded or
in thescreened teand

Mitigatlon
Measure

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI

DESIGNSMALL-LOT VESTTNG TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

PHASE lC NORTH SUBDMSION (PN 21-001)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

No

Page 269

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



CONDITTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2T.OO1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

55-3 3A.2-la
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

office/commercial areas to prevent light and glare from
adversely affecting motorists on nearby roadways.

g. A lighting plan for all on- and off-site elements within
each agency's jurisdictional boundaries (specified
below) shall be submitted to the relevant jurisdictional
agency for review and approval, which shall include
the above elements. The liglrting plan may be
sr"rbmitted concurrently with other improvement plans,

and shall be subrnitted before the installation of any
lighting or the approval of building permits for each
phase. The project applicant(s) for any particular
discretionary development application shall implement
the approved lighting plan.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the project Applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase

with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/or Sacramento Counties).

AIR
Intplement Messures to Control Air Pollutunt Emissions
Generated by Construction oJ On-Site Elements.

To reduce short-term construction emissions, the project
applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall require their contractors to implement
SMAQMD's list of Basic Construction Emission Control
Practices, Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices,
and Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices (list below) in
effect at the time individual portions of the site undergo
construction. In addition to SMAQMD-recommended
measures, construction operations shall comply with all
applicable SMAQMD rules and regulations.

Basic Construction Emission Control Practices

> Water all exposed surfaces two times daily. Exposed
surfaces inc but are not limited to soil

Before the

approval ofall
grading plans by

the City and

throughout
project

construction,
where applicable,

for all project
phases.

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and

verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
of grading and construction in Spring
of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

Yes

CommentsResponsible
Department

When
Required

Condition of ApprovalsMitigation
Measure

No

Page 270

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



Conditioned
Satisfiedrtment

Responsible
De

areas, unpaved parking areas, staging areas, and access

roads.

> Cover or maintain at least two feet of free board space

on haul trucks transporting soil, sand, or other loose

material on the site. Any haul trucks that would be

traveling along freeways or major roadways should be

covered.

> Use wet power vacuum street sweepers to remove any

visible trackout mud or dirt onto adjacent public roads at

least once a day. Use of dry power sweeping is prohibited.

> Limit velricle speeds on unpaved roads to 15 miles per

hour (mph).

> All roadways, driveways, sidewalks, parking lots to be

paved should be completed as soon as possible. In addition,
building pads should be laid as soon as possible after

grading unless seeding or soil binders are used.

> Minimize idling time either by shutting equipment off
when not in use or reducing the time of idling to 5 minutes

(as required by the state airborne toxics control measure

[Title 13, Section 2485 of the California Code of
Regulations]). Provide clear signage that posts this

requirement for workers at the entrances to the site.

> Maintain all construction equipment in proper working
condition according to manufacturer's specifications. The

equipment must be checked by a certified mechanic and

determine to be running in proper condition before it is
operated.

Enhunced Fugitive PM Dust Control Prqctices - Soil
Disturb&nce Areus

> Water exposed soil with adequate frequency for
continued moist soil. However, do not overwater to the

extent that sediment flows off the site.

Mitigation
Measure

I-00I7(PNIVISIONUBDSFoSNoCONDITI

ANDREVIEWSMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE S IONUBD ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

No.

Page 271

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



CO r-00r)

SMALL-LOT MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

> Suspend excavation, grading, and/or demolition
activity when wind speeds exceed 20 mph.

> Plant vegetative ground cover (fast-germinating native
grass seed) in disturbed areas as soon as possible. Water
appropriately until vegetation is established.

Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices -
Unpaveel Roctds

> Install wheel washers for all exiting trucks, or wash off
all trucks and equipment leaving the site.

> Treat site accesses to a distance of 100 feet from the

paved road with a 6 to 12-inch layer of wood chips, mulch,
or gravel to reduce generation ofroad dust and road dust

carryout onto public roads.

> Post a publicly visible sign with the telephone number

and person to contact at the construction site regarding dust
complaints. This person shall respond and take corrective
action within 48 hours. The phone number of SMAQMD
and the City contact person shall also be posted to ensure

compliance.

Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices

> The project shall provide a plan, for approval by the

City of Folsom Community Development Department and

SMAQMD, demonstrating that the heavy-duty (50

horsepower [hp] or rnore) off-road vehicles to be used in
the conshuction project, including owned, leased, and

subcontractor vehicles, will achieve a project wide fleet-
average 20% NOX reduction and 45Yo particulate reduction
compared to the most current California Air Resources

Board (ARB) fleet average that exists at the time of
constluction. Acceptable options for reducing emissions
may include use of late-model engines, low-emission diesel
products, altemative fuels, engine retrofit technology, after-
treatment products, and./or other options as they become

available. The proiect applicant(s) of each pro.ject phase or

Mitigation
Measure

No

Page 272

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



CONDITIONS OF AppRovAL FORTHE MANGINT RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVTSION (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTTNG TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

its representative shall submit to the City of Folsom
Community Development Department and SMAQMD a

comprehensive inventory of all off-road construction
equipment, equal to or greater than 50 hp, that would be

used an aggregate of40 or more hours during any portion
ofthe construction project. The inventory shall include the

horsepower rating, engine production year, and projected
hours of use for each piece of equipment. The inventory
shall be updated and submitted rronthly throughout the

duration ofthe project, except that an inventory shall not be

required for any 30-day period in which no construction
activity occurs. At least 48 hours prior to the use of heavy-
duty off-road equipment, the project representative shall
provide SMAQMD with the anticipated construction
timeline including start date, and name and phone number
of the project manager and on-site foreman. SMAQMD's
Construction Mitigation Calculator can be used to identify
an equipment fleet that achieves this reduction (SMAQMD
2007a). The ploject shall ensure that emissions from all
off-road diesel powered equipment used on the SPA do not
exceed 40o/o opacity for more than three minutes in any one

hour. Any equipment found to exceed 40 percent opacity
(or Ringelmann 2.0) shall be repaired immediately, and the

City and SMAQMD shall be notified within 48 hours of
identification of noncompliant equipment. A visual survey
of all in-operation equipment shall be made at least weekly,
and a monthly summary of the visual survey results shall
be submitted throughout the duration of the project, except
that the monthly summary shall not be required for any 30-
day period in which no construction activity occurs. The
monthly summary shall include the quantity and type of
vehicles suleyed as well as the dates of each survey.
SMAQMD staff and/or other officials may conduct
periodic site inspections to determine compliance. Nothing
in this mitigation measure shall supersede other SMAQMD
or state rules or regulations.

M itigatio n

Measure
No

Page 273

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2I-OO1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP DESIGN REVIEW AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have
reviewed all MMRP conditions and
verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
of grading and construction in Spring
of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

Responsible
Department

The City of
Folsom

Community
Developmen

t
Depaftment

shall not
grant any
grading

permits to
the

respective
project

applicant(s)
until the

respective
project

applicant(s)
have paid

the

appropriate
off-site

mitigation
fee to

SMAQMD.

When
Required

Before the
approval of all
grading plans

by the City and
throughout

project
construction for

all project
phases.

Condition of Approvals

If at the time of construction, SMAQMD has adopted a
legulation or new guidance applicable to construction
ernissions, compliance with tlie regulation or new guidance
may completely or partially replace this mitigation if it is
equal to or more effective than the mitigation contained
herein, and if SMAQMD so permits.

Pay Olf-site Mitigation Fee to SMAQMD to Off-Set LYOX
Emissions Generated by Construction of On-Site
Elements.

Implementation of the project or the other four other action
alternatives would result in construction-generated NOX
emissions that exceed the SMAQMD threshold of
significance, even after implementation of the SMAQMD
Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices (listed in Mitigation
Measure 3 A.2-1a). Additionally, Mitigation Measure 3A.4-
1 (Lnplernent Additional Measures to Control
Construction-Generated GHG Emissions, pages 34.4-14 to
15) has the potential to both reduce and increase NOX
ernissions, depending on the types of alternative fuels and
engine types employed. Therefore, the project applicant(s)
shall pay SMAQMD an off-site mitigation fee for
implementation of any of the five action alternatives for the
purpose of reducing NOX emissions to a less-than-
significant level (i.e., less than 85 lb/day). All NOX
emission reductions and increases associated with GHG
mitigation shall be added to or subtracted from the amount
above the construction threshold to detetmine off-site
mitigation fees, when possible. The specific fee amounts
shall be calculated when the daily construction emissions
can be lnore accurately determined: that is, if the
City/USACE select and certify the EIVEIS and approves
the Proposed Ploject or one ofthe other four other action
alternatives, the City and the applicants rnust establish the
phasing by which development would occur, and the
applicants must develop a detailed construction schedule.
Calculation of fees associated with each project
development phase shall be conducted by the project
applicant(s) in consultation with SMAQMD staff before the

Mitigation
Measure

34.2-rb
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No

55-4

Page 274

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2T.OO1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINORADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The Cify and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have
reviewed all MMRP conditions and
verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
of grading and construction in Spring
of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

Before the
approval ofall
grading plans
by the City.

Condition of Approvals

approval ofgrading plans by the City. The project
applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall pay into SMAQMD's off-site construction
mitigation fund to further mitigate construction generated
emissions of NOX that exceed SMAQMD's daily emission
threshold of 85 Jb/day. The calculation of daily NOX
emissions shall be based on the cost rate established by
SMAQMD at the time the calculation and payment are
made. At the time of writing this EIR/EIS the cost rate is
$ 16,000 to reduce 1 ton of NOX plus a 5% administrative
fee (SMAQMD 2008c). The determination of the final
mitigation fee shall be conducted in coordination with
SMAQMD before any ground disturbance occurs for any
project phase.

Analyze and Disclose Projected PM10 Emission
Concentrations at Nearby Sensitive Receptors Resulting
from Construction of On-Site Elements. Prior to
construction of each discretionary development entitlement
ofon-site land uses, the project applicant shall perform a

project-level CEQA analysis (e.g., supporling
documentation for an exemption, negative declaration, or
project-specific EIR) that includes detailed dispersion
modeling of construction-generated PM10 to disclose what
PM10 concentrations would be at nearby sensitive
receptors. The dispersion modeling shall be performed in
accordance with applicable SMAQMD guidance that is in
place at the time the analysis is performed. At the time of
writing this EIR/EIS, SMAQMD's most current and most
detailed guidance for addressing construction-generated
PM10 emissions is found in its Guide to Air Quality
Assessment in Sacramento County (SMAQMD 2009a).
The project-level analysis shall incorporate detailed
parameters of the construction equiprnent and activities,
including the year during which construction would be
performed, as well as the proximity of potentially affected
receptors, including receptors proposed by the project that
exist at the time the construction activity would occur.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.2-1c
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-5

Page 275

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and

verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
of grading and consttuction in Spring
of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and

verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
of grading and construction in Spring
of 202I. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

City of
Folsom
CDD

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

Before the
approval of all
grading plans

by the City and
throughout

project
construction,

where
applicable, for

all project
phases.

Before issuance

of subdivision
maps or

improvement
plans.

When
Required

Develop and Intplement a PIun to Reduce Exposure of
Sensitive Receptors to Construction-Generuted Toxic Aiv
Contuninant E nis sions.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall develop a plan to reduce the

exposure of sensitive receptors to TACs generated by
project construction activify associated with buildout of the

selected alternative. Each plan shall be developed by the

project applicant(s) in consultation with SMAQMD. The
plan shall be submitted to the City for review and approval
before the approval of any grading plans.

The plan may include such measures as scheduling
activities when the residences are the least likely to be

occupied, requiring equipment to be shut off when not in
use, and prohibiting heavy trucks from idling. Applicable
measures shall be included in all project plans and

specifications for all project phases.

Condition of Approvals

Implement All Measures Presuibed by the Air Quality
Mitigation Plan to Reduce Operational Air Pollutant
Emissions.

To reduce operational etnissions, the project applicant(s)
for any particular discretionary development application
shall ir,rplement all rneasures prescribed in the SMAQMD-
approved Folsotn Plan Area Specific Plan Air Quality
Mitigation Plan (AQMP) (Torrence Planning 2008), a copy
of which is included in Appendix C2.The AQMP is

intended to improve rnobility, reduce vehicie miles
traveled, and improve air quality as required by AB 32 and

SB 375. The AQMP includes, among others, measures

designed to provide bicycle parking at commercial land
Llses, an integrated pedestrian/bicycle path network, transit
stops with shelters, a prohibition against the use the wood-
burning fireplaces, energy star roofing materials, electric
lawnmowers provided to homeowners at no charge, and on-

site transportation alternatives to passenger vehicles
(including light rail) that provide connectivity with other
local and regional alternative transportation networks.

3A..2-4a

(FPASP

ErRvErs)

Mitigation
Measure

3A.2-2
(FPASP

EIRJEIS)

55-7

RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDMSION (PN 2r-001)CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNI

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONDESIGN REVIEW
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

No.

55-6

Page 276

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2I-OO1)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP DESIGN RE AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

BIOLOGICAL RESOURCES
Yes

Comments

The Community Development
Department will verify that the

owner/appl icant provided the

required disclosure prior to issuance

of a building permit.

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have
reviewed all MMRP conditions and
verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
of grading and construction in Spring
of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

There are no off-site elements
outside the City lirnits for this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

Before the
approval of

building
permits by the

City and
throughout

project
construction,

where
applicable, for

all project
phases.

Before the

approval of all
grading plans

by the City and
throughout

project
construction,

where
applicable, for

all project
phases.

Condition of Approvals

The iurplementation and enforcement of all measures
identified in each plan shall be funded by the project
applicant(s) for the respective phase of development.

Implement Messures to Control Exposure of Sensitive
Receptors to Operational Odorous Emissions.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall implement the following
measure:

The deeds to all properties located within the plan areathat
are within one mile of an on- or off-site area zoned or used
for agricultural use (including livestock grazing) shall be
accompanied by a written disclosure from the transferor, in
a form approved by the City of Folsom, advising any
transferee of the potential adverse odor impacts from
surrounding agricultutal operations, which disclosure shall
direct the transferee to contact the County of Sacramento
concerning any such property within the County zoned for
agricultural uses within one mile of the subject property
being transferred.

Design Storntwater Drainage Plqns snd Erosion and
Sediment Control Plans to Avoid and Minimize Eyosion
and RunoJf to All Wetlunds and Other llaters That Are to
Remain on the SPA and (Jse Low Inrpact Development
Features.

To minimize indirect effects on water quality and wetland
hydrology, the project applicant(s) for any particular
discretionary development application shall include
storrnwatet dlainage plans and erosion and sediment
control plans in their inrprovement plans and shall submit
these pians to the City Public Works Department for review
and approval. For off-site elements within Sacramento
County or E,l Dorado County jurisdiction (e.g., off-site
detention basin and off-site roadway connections to El
Dorado Hills), plans shall be submitted to the appropriate
county planning depaftment. Before approval of these
irnprovement plans, the project applicant(s) for any
particular discretionary development application shall

Mitigation
Measure

3A.2-6
(FPASP

ErR/EIS)

3A.3-1a
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

No

55-8

s5-9

Page 277

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



Conditioned
satisfied

CommentsResponsible
artment

When
uired

Condition of Approvals

obtain a NPDES MS4 Municipal Stormwater Permit and

Grading Permit, comply with the City's Grading Ordinance
and County drainage and stormwater quality standards, and
commit to implementing all measures in their drainage
plans and erosion and sediment control plans to avoid and

minimize erosion and runoff into Alder Creek and all
wetlands and other waters that would remain on-site.
Detailed information about stormwater runoff standards

and relevant City and County regulation is provided in
Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality."
The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development entitlement shall implement stormwater
quality treatment controls consistent with the Stormwater

Quality Design Manual for Sacramento and South Placer
Regions in effect at the time the application is submitted.
Appropriate runoff controls such as berms, storm gates,

off-stream detention basins, overflow collection areas,

filtration systetns, and sediment traps shall be implemented
to control siltation and the potential discharge ofpollutants.
Developrnent plans shall incorporate Low Impact
Development (LID) features, such as pervious strips,
permeable pavements, bioretention ponds, vegetated
swales, disconnected rain gutter downspouts, and rain
gardens, where appropriate. Use of LID features is

recommended by the EPA to minimize impacts on water
quality, hydrology, and stream geomorphology and is

specified as a method for protecting water quality in the
proposed specific plan. In addition, free spanning bridge
systems shall be used for all roadway crossings over
wetlands and other waters that are retained in the on-site
open space. These bridge systems would maintain the

natural and restored channels ofcreeks, including the

associated wetlands, and would be designed with sufficient
span width and depth to provide for wildlife movement
along the creek corridors even during high-flow or flood
events, as specified in the 404 permit.

In addition to compliance with City ordinances, the project
for anlic devear dis

Mitigation
Measure

No

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDMSION (PN 21-001)

DESIGNSMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Page 278

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2r-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

application shall prepare a Stormwater Pollution Prevention
Plan (SWPPP), and implement Best Management Practices
(BMPs) that comply with the General Construction
Stormwater Permit from the Central Valley RWQCB, to
reduce water quality effects during construction. Detailed
information about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in
Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality."
Each project development shall result in no net change to
peak flows into Alder Creek and associated tributaries, or
to Buffalo Creek, Carson Creek, and Coyote Creek. The
project applicant(s) shall establish a baseline ofconditions
for drainage on-site. The baseline-flow conditions shall be
established for 2-,5-, and 100-year storm events. These
baseline conditions shall be used to develop monitoring
standards for the stormwater system on the SPA. The
baseline conditions, monitoring standards, and a
monitoring program shall be submitted to USACE and the
City for their approval. Water quality and detention basins
shall be designed and constructed to ensure thatthe
performance standards, which are described in Chapter
3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality," are met and shall be
designed as off-stream detention basins. Discharge sites
into Alder Creek and associated tributaries, as well as

tributaries to Carson Creek, Coyote Creek, and Buffalo
Creek, shall be monitored to ensure that pre-project
conditions are being met. Conective measures shall be
implemented as necessary. The mitigation measures will be
satisfied when the monitoring standards are met for 5
consecutive years without undertaking corrective measures
to meet the performance standard.

See FEIR/FEIS Appendix S showing that the detention
basin in the northeast corner of the SPA has been moved
off stream.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase in
consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El
Dorado County for the roadway connections, Sacramento

Mitigation
Measure

No

Page 279

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE l.C NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-001)

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE OR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have
reviewed all MMRP conditions and

verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
ofgrading and construction in Spring
of 202I. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

CDFW

When
Required

Before the
approval of
grading and

improvement
plans, before
any ground
disturbing

activities, and
during project
construction as

applicable for
all project

phases.

Condition of Approvals

County for the detention basin west of Prairie City Road,
and Caltrans for the U.S. 50 interchange improvements)
such that the performance standards described in Chapter
3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality," are met.

Avoid Direct Loss of Swuinson's Hawk and Other Raptor
Nesls.

To mitigate impacts on Swainson's hawk and other raptors
(including burrowing owl), the project applicant(s) of all
project phases shall retain a qualified biologist to conduct
preconstruction surveys and to identify active nests on and
within 0.5 rnile of the project and active burrows on the
project site. The surveys shall be conducted before the
approval of grading and/or improvement plans (as

applicable) and no less than 14 days and no more than 30
days before the beginning of construction for all project
phases. To tire extent feasible, guidelines provided in
Recommended Timing and Methodology for Swainson's
Hawk Nesting Surveys in the Central Valley (Swainson's
Hawk Teclrnical Advisory Corrmittee 2000) shall be
followed for surveys for Swainson's hawk. If no nests are

found, no further mitigation is requiled.

If actrve nests are found, impacts on nesting Swainson's
hawks and other raptors shall be avoided by establishing
appropriate buffers around the nests. No project activity
shall commence within the buffer area until the young have
fledged, the nest is no longer active, or until a qualified
biologist has detennined in consultation with DFG that
reducing the buffer would not result in nest abandonment.
DFG guidelines recommend implementation of 0.25- or
0.5-mile-wide buffers, but the size of the buffer may be
adjusted if a qualified biologist and the Ciry, in
consultation with DFG, determine that such an adjustment
would not be likely to adversely affect the nest. Monitoring
of the nest by a qualified biologist during and after
construction activities will be required if the activity has

potential to adversely affect the nest.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.3-2a
(FPASP

ErRl/Ers)

No

55-10

Page 280

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



CONDITTONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE lC NORTTI SUBDMSION (PN 2l-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP. DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

If active burrows are found, a mitigation plan shall be
submitted to the City for review and approval before any
ground-disturbing activities.

The City shall consult with DFG. The mitigation plan may
consist of installation of one-way doors on all burrows to
allow owls to exit, but not reenter, and construction of
artificial burrows within the project vicinity, as needed;

however, burrow owl exclusions may only be used if a

qualified biologist verifies that the burrow does not contain
eggs or dependent young. Ifactive burrows contain eggs

and/or young, no construction shall occur within 50 feet of
the burrow until young have fledged. Once it is confirmed
that there are no owls inside burrows, these burrows may
be collapsed.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be developed by
the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase in
consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El
Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans), such that
the performance criteria set forth in DFG's guidelines are

determined to be met.

GEOLOGY SOILS
55-1 3A.7-1a

(FPASP

ETRvEIS)

Prepare Site-Specific Report per CB C Before issuance
of building
permits and

ground-
disturbing
activities.

Cify of
Folsom
CDD

Owner/applicant has provided
Geotechnical Report to the City. The
Geotechnical report for the

subdivision is on file with the City.

Yes

Requirements and Implement Appropriate
Recomrnendations. Before building permits are issued and

construction activities begin any project development
phase, the pr-oject applicant(s) ofeach project phase shall
hire a licensed geotechnical engineer to prepare a final
geotechnical subsurface investigation report for the on- and
off-site facilities, which shall be submitted for review and

approval to the appropriate City or county department
(identified below). The final geotechnical engineering
report shall address and make recommendations on the
following:
> Site preparation;

> Soil bearing capacity;

> Appropriate sources and types of f,tll;

CommentsResponsible
Department

When
Required

Condition of ApprovalsMitigation
Measure

No.

Page 281

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2T.OO1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Comments

Compliance with this condition has

been monitored through construction
inspection by the City.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

Before issuance
of building
permits and

ground-
disturbing
activities.

Condition of Approvals

> Potential need for soil amendments;

> Road, pavement, and parking areas;

> Structural foundations, including retaining-wall design;

> Grading practices;

> Soil corrosion of concrete and steel;

> Erosion/winterization;

> Seismic ground shaking;

> Liquefaction; and

> Expansive/unstablesoils.

In addition to the recommendations for the conditions listed
above, the geotechnical investigation shall include
snbsurface testing of soil and groundwater conditions, and

slrall deterrnine appropriate foundation designs that are
consistent with the version of the CBC that is applic able at
the time building and grading permits are applied for. All
recommendations contained in the final geotechnical
engineering report shall be irnplemented by the project
applicant(s) of each project phase. Special
recommendations contained in the geotechnical
engineering report shall be noted on the grading plans and
implemented as appropriate before construction begins.
Design and construction of ail new project development
shall be in accordance with the CBC. The project
applicant(s) shall provide for engineering inspection and
certification that earthwork has been performed in
conformity with recommendations contained in the
geotechnical report.

M o n ito r E srt hw o r k during E arthmoving A ctivities.

All earthwork shall be monitored by a qualified
geotechnical or soils engineer retained by the project
applicant(s) of each project phase. The geotechnical or soils
engineer shall provide oversight during all excavation,
placement of fill, and disposal of materials removed from
and deposited on both on- and off-site construction areas.

Mitigation
Measure

34.7-tb
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

No

55-12

Page 282

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Comments

Compliance with this condition has

been monitored through construction
inspection by the City.

City of
Folsom
CDD

Responsible
Department

When
Required

Before the start
of construction

activities.

Condition of Approvals

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase

with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
andior Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

Prepare and Implenrent the Appropriate Grading and
Erosion Control Plan.

Before grading permits are issued, the project applicant(s)

of each project phase that would be located within the City
of Folsom shall retain a California Registered Civil
Engineer to prepare a grading and erosion control plan. The
grading and erosion control plan shall be submitted to the

City Public Works Department before issuance of grading
permits for all new development. The plan shall be

consistent with the City's Grading Ordinance, the City's
Hillside Development Guidelines, and the state's NPDES
permit, and shall include the site-specific grading

associated with development for all project phases.

The plans referenced above shall include the location,
impiementation schedule, and maintenance schedule of all
erosion and sediment control measures, a description of
measul'es designed to control dust and stabilize the

construction-site road and entrance, and a description ofthe
location and methods of storage and disposal of
construction materials. Erosion and sediment control
measures could include the use of detention basins, berms,
swales, wattles, and silt fencing, and covering or watering
of stockpiied soils to reduce wind erosion. Stabilization on
steep slopes could include construction of retaining walls
and reseeding with vegetation after construction.
Stabilization of construction entrances to minimize trackout
(control dust) is commonly achieved by installing filter
fabric and crushed rock to a depth of approximately 1 foot.
The project applicant(s) shall ensure that the construction
contractor is responsible for securing a source of
transportation and deposition of excavated materials.

Mi ofCitythe
coordinated
of

be
outside
must

ementsel
boundariesalon

off-site
ctt

thefor
SmSO

tigation
olF

Mitigation
Measure

34.7-3
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

55-

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE I.c NORTH SUBDTVISION (PN 2l-001)

AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONDESIGN REVIEW
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION
No

Page 283

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-OO1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION,

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and

approved all improvement plans in
the subdivision to verify compliance
with mitigation measure.

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have
reviewed all MMRP conditions and
verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
of grading and construction in Spring
of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.
No human remains or
paleontological resources have been
encountered in the subdivision
during grading and construction.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

Before and
during

earthmoving
activities.

During
earthmoving

activities in the
Ione and
Mehrten

Formations.

Condition of Approvals

the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase

with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
andior Sacramento Counties).

Lnplementation of Mitigation Measure 3A.9-1 (discussed
in Section 3,{.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality - Land")
would also help reduce erosion-related impacts.

Divert Seasonal Water Flows Away froru Building
Foundations,

The project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall either
install subdrains (which typically consist of perforated pipe
and gravel, surlounded by nonwoven geotextile fabric), or
take such other actions as recommended by the
geotechnical or civil engineer for the project that would
serve to dived seasonal flows caused by surface infiltration,
water seepage, and perched water during the winter months
away from building foundations.

Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Stop Work if
Paleontologicul Resources sre Discovered, Assess the
SigniJicance oJ'the Find, and Prepare and Implement a
Recovery Plun as Required.

To minimize potential adverse impacts on previously
unknown potentially unique, scientifically important
paleontological resources, the project applicant(s) of all
project phases where construction would occur in the Ione
and Mehrten Formations shall do the following:

> Before the start of any earthmoving activities for any
project phase in the Ione or Mehrten Formations, the
project applicant(s) shall retain a qualified paleontologist or
archaeologist to train all construction personnel involved
with earthmoving activities, including the site

superintendent, regarding the possibility of encountering
fossils, the appearance and types offossils likely to be seen

during construction, and proper notification procedures

should fossils be encountered.

> Ifpaleontological resollrces are discovered during
earthmoving activities, the construction crew shall

Mitigation
Measure

3A.7-5
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

3A.7-10
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No

55-14

55-15

Page 284

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE lC NORTH SUBDTVTSION (PN 21-001)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP DESIGN REVIEW AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS AND CLIMATE CHANGE
Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and
verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
ofgrading and construction in Spring
of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

Before the start
of construction

activities.

Condition of Approvals

immediately cease work in the vicinity of the find and

notify the appropriate lead agency (identified below). The
project applicant(s) shall retain a qualified paleontologist to
evaluate the resource and prepare a recovery plan in
accordance with Society of Vertebrate Paleontology
guidelines (1996). The recovery plan may include, but is

not limited to, a field survey, construction monitoring,
sampling and data recovery procedures, museum storage

coordination for any specimen recovered, and a report of
findings. Recommendations in the recovery plan that are

determined by the lead agency to be necessary and feasible

shall be implernented before construction activities can

resume at the site where the paleontological resources were

discovered.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase

with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento

County).

Implement Additional Measures to Control Construction-
Generated GHG Emissions.

To further reduce construction-generated GHG emissions,
the project applicant(s) any particular discretionary
development application shall implement all feasible
measures for reducing GHG emissions associated with
construction that are recommended by SMAQMD at the

time individual portions of the site undergo construction.
Such measures may reduce GHG exhaust emissions from
the use of on-site equipment, worker commute trips, and

truck trips carrying materials and equipment to and from
the SPA, as well as GHG emissions embodied in the
materials selected for construction (e.g., concrete). Other
measures may pertain to the materials used in construction.
Prior to releasing each request for bid to contractors for the

construction of each discretionary development
entitlement. the proiect applicant(s) shall obtain the most

Mitigation
Measure

3A.4-1
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

No

55-15

Page 285

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-OO1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN w AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

CommentsResponsible
Department

When
Required

Condition of Approvals

current list of GHG reduction measures that are

recommended by SMAQMD and stipulate that these
rneasures be implemented in the respective request for bid
as well as the subsequent construction contract with the
selected primary contractor. The project applicant(s) for
any particular discretionary development application may
submit to the City and SMAQMD a report that
substantiates why specific measures are considered
infeasible for construction of that particular development
pliase and/or at that point in time. The report, including the

substantiation for not implementing particular GHG
reduction measllres, shall be approved by the City, in
consultation with SMAQMD prior to the release of a
request for bid by the project applicant(s) for seeking a

primary contractor to manage the construction of each
development project. By requiring that the list of feasible
rreasures be established prior to the selection of a primary
contractor, this measure requires that the ability of a
contractor to effectively implement the selected GHG
reduction measures be inherent to the selection process.

SMAQMD's recommended measures for reducing
construction-related GHG emissions at the time of writing
this EIR/EIS are listed below and the project applicant(s)
shall, at a minimum, be required to implement the
following:
> Improve fuel efficiency from construction equipment:

. reduce Llnnecessary idling (modifu work practices,
install auxiliary power for driver comfort);

r perform equiprnent maintenance (inspections, detect
failures ear1y, correcti ons) ;

. train equipment operators in proper use of equipment;

I use the proper size of equipment for the job; and

r use equipment with new technologies (repowered

engines, electric drive trains).

Mitigation
Measure

No

Page 286

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



Conditioned
Satisfied

ResWhen
uired

> Use alternative fuels for electricity generators and

welders at construction sites such as propane or solar, or
use electrical power.

> Use an ARB-approved iow-carbon fuel, such as

biodiesel or renewable diesel for construction equipment.
(Emissions of oxides of nitrogen [NOX] emissions from
the use of low carbon fuel must be reviewed and increases

mitigated.) Additional information about low carbon fuels

is available frorn ARB's Low Carbon Fuel Standard
Program (ARB 2009b).

> Encourage and provide carpools, shuttle vans, transit
passes and/or secure bicycle parking for construction
worker commutes.

> Reduce electricity use in the construction office by

using compact fluorescent bulbs, powering off computers

every day, and replacing heating and cooling units with
more efficient ones.

> Recycle or salvage non-hazardous construction and

dernolition debris (goal of at least 75%by weight).

> Use locally sourced or recycled materials for
construction materials (goal of at least20o/o based on costs

for building materials, and based on volume for roadway,

parking lot, sidewalk and curb materials).

> Minimize the amount of concrete used for paved

surfaces or use a low carbon concrete option.

> Produce concrete on-site if determined to be less

emissive than transporling ready mix.

> Use EPA-certified SmartWay trucks for deliveries and

equipment transport. Additional information about the

SmarlWay Transporl Partnership Program is available from
ARB's Heavy-Duty Vehicle Greenhouse Gas Measure
(ARB 2009c) and EPA (EPA 2009).

> Develop a plan in consultation with SMAQMD to
efhciently use water for adequate dust control. This may
consist ofthe use ofnon-potable water from a local source.

Mitigation
Measure

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH suBDrvrsroN (PN 21-001)

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISIO ANDN MAP DESIGN
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

No

Page 287

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have
reviewed all MMRP conditions and

verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
of grading and construction in Spr-ing

of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

No hazardous and/or contaminated
soil or groundwater has been
discovered in the subdivision.

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

Responsible
Department

When
Required

Before the start
of construction

activities.

In addition to SMAQMD-recommended measures,

construction activity shall comply with all applicable rules
and regulations established by SMAQMD and ARB.

Complete Investigations Related to the Extent to Which
Soil and/or Groundwuter May Have Been Contsminated
in Areas Not Coverecl by the Phuse I srtd II
Environmental Site Assessments und Implement Required
Meusures.

The project applicant(s) for any discretionary development
application shall conduct Phase I Environmental Site
Assessments (where an Phase I has not been conducted),
and if necessary, Phase II Environmental Site Assessments,

and/or other appropriate testing for all areas ofthe SPA and

include, as necessary, analysis ofsoil and/or groundwater
sarnples for the potential contanrination sites that have not
yet been covered by previous investigations (as shown in
Exhibit 3A.8-l) before construction activities begin in
those areas. Recommendations in the Phase I and II
Environmental Site Assessments to address any
contamination that is found shall be implemented before
initiating ground-disturbing activities in these areas.

The project applicant(s) shall implement the following
measures before ground-disturbing activities to reduce

healthhazards associated with potential exposure to
hazardous substances:

> Prepare a plan that identifies any necessary remediation
activities appropriate for proposed on- and off-site uses,

including excavation and removal of on-site contaminated

soils, redistribution of clean fill material in the SPA, and

closure of any abandoned mine shafts. The plan shall
include measures that ensure the safe transport, use, and

disposal of contaminated soil and building debris removed

from the site. In the event that contaminated groundwater is

encountered during site excavation activities, the contractor

shall report the contamination to the appropriate regulatory
agencies, dewater the excavated area, and treat the

ter to remove contaminants beforecontaminated

Condition of ApprovalsMitigation
Measure

34.8-2
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

55-1

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

suBDrvrsloN (PN 21-001)

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISI ON MAP DESIGN R-EVIEW R ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONAND MIN
No

Page 288

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



coNDrrroNs oF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 1C NORTH SUBDIVTSTON (pN 2r-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINORADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

satisfied

HYDROLOGY AND WATER QUALITY
Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has been issued
a WDID # and has submitted a

SWPPP approved by the RWQCB.
SWPPP is on file at the City.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom

Community

When
Required

Before the start
of construction

activities.

Condition of Approvals

discharge into the sanitary sewer system. The project
applicant(s) shall be required to comply with the plan and
applicable Federal, state, and local laws. The plan shall
outline measures for specific handling and reporting
procedures for hazardous materials and disposal of
hazardous materials removed from the site at an
appropr-iate off-site disposal facility.
> Notify the appropriate Federal, state, and local agencies
if evidence of previously undiscovered soil or groundwater
contamination (e.g., stained soil, odorous groundwater) is
encountered during construction activities. Any
contaminated areas shall be remediated in accordance with
recommendations made by the Sacramento County
Environmental Management Department, Central Valley
RWQCB, DTSC, andlor other appropriate Federal, state, or
Iocal regulatory agencies.

> Obtain an assessment conducted by PG&E and SMUD
pertaining to the contents of any existing pole-mounted
transformers located in the SPA. The assessment shall
determine whether existing on-site electrical transformers
contain PCBs and whether there are any records of spills
from such equipment. If equipment containing PCB is
identified, the maintenance and/or disposal of the
transformer shall be subject to the regulations of the Toxic
Substances Control Act under the authority of the

Sacramento County Environmental Health Department.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase
with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento
County).

Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Permits and Prepare and
Implement SWPPP and BMPs.

Prior to the issuance of grading permits, the project
applicant(s) of all proiects disturbing one or more acres

Mitigation
Measure

3A.9-t
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

No

55-18

Page 289

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



Conditioned
Satisfied

Comments

Development

Department

When
ired

Condition of Approvals

(including phased construction of smaller areas

part ofa larger project) shall obtain coverage under the

SWRCB's NPDES stotmwater permit for general

construction activity (Order 2009-0009-DWQ), including
preparation and submittal of a project-specific SWPPP at

the time the NOI is filed. The project applicant(s) shall also
prepare and submit any other necessary erosion and

sediment control and engineering plans and specifications
for pollution prevention and control to Sacramento County,
City of Folsom, El Dorado County (for the off-site
roadways into El Dorado Hills under the Proposed Project
Alternative). The SWPPP and other appropriate plans shall
identify and specify:

> Tl-re use of an effective combination of robust erosion

and sediment control BMPs and construction techniques

accepted by the local jurisdictions for use in the project

area at the tirne of construction, that shall reduce the
potential for runoff and the release, mobilization, and

exposure of pollutants, including legacy sources of mercury
from project-related construction sites. These may include
but would not be limited to temporary erosion control and

soil stabilization tneasures, sedimentation ponds, inlet
protection, perforated riser pipes, check dams, and silt
fences

> The implementation of approved local plans, non-
stormwater management controls, permanent post-

construction BMPs, and inspection and maintenance

responsibilities;

> The pollutants that are likely to be used during
construction that could be present in stormwater drainage

and non-stonnwater discharges, including fuels, lubricants,

and other types of materials used for equiprnent operation;

> Spill prevention and contingency measures, including
measures to prevent or clean up spills of hazardous waste

and of hazardous materials used for equipment operation,

and emergency procedures for responding to spills'

which are

Mitigation
Measure

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION ANDDESIGN REVIEWMAP

lC NORTH SUBDIVTSION (PN 21-001)CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANG
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
No.

Page 290

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



coNDrrroNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDMSION (pN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINORADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

> Personnel training requirements and procedures that
shall be used to ensure that workers are aware of permit
requirements and proper installation methods for BMPs
specified in the SWPPP; and

> The appropriate personnel responsible for supervisory
duties related to irnplementation of the SWPPP.

> Where applicable, BMPs identified in the SWPPP shall
be in place throughout all site work and
construction/demolition activities and shall be used in all
subsequent site development activities. BMPs may include,
but are not lirnited to, such measures as those listed below.

> Implementing temporary erosion and sediment control
lleasures in disfurbed areas to minimize discharge of
sediment into nearby drainage conveyances, in compliance
with state and local standards in effect at the time of
construction. These measures may include silt fences,
staked straw bales or wattles, sediment/silt basins and traps,
geofabric, sandbag dikes, and temporary vegetation.

> Establishing permanent vegetative cover to reduce
erosion in areas disturbed by construction by slowing
runoff velocities, trapping sediment, and enhancing
fi ltration and transpiration.

> Using drainage swales, ditches, and earth dikes to
control erosion and runoff by conveying surface runoff
down sloping land, intercepting and diverting runoff to a
watercourse or channel, preventing sheet flow over sloped
snrfaces, preventing runoff accumulation at the base of a
grade, and avoiding flood damage along roadways and
facility infrastructure.

A copy of the approved SWPPP shall be maintained and
available at all tirnes on the construction site.

For those areas that would be disturbed as pafi of the U.S.
50 interchange inrprovements, Caltrans shall coordinate
with the development and implementation of the overall
project SWPPP, or develop and implement its own SWPPP
specific to the interchange improvements, to ensure that

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 291

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



co

SMALL-LOT TION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City has reviewed and approved
the storm drain plans for this
subdivision. The storm drain
improvements are in compliance
with the approved Folsom Plan
Storm Drain Master Plan approved
by the City.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department.

When
Required

Before the start
of construction

activities.

Condition of Approvals

water quality degradation would be avoided or minimized
to the maximum extent practicable.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase
with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., EI Dorado
and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

Prepare und Submit Finsl Drainuge Plans and
Implement Reeluirentents Contained in Those Plans.

Before the approval of grading plans and building permits,
the project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall submit
final drainage plans to the City, and to El Dorado County
for the off-site roadway connections into El Dorado Hills,
demonstrating that off-site upstream runoff would be
appropriately conveyed through the SPA, and that project-
related on-site runoff would be appropriately contained in
detention basins or managed with through other
improvements (e.g., source controls, biotechnical stream
stabilization) to reduce flooding and hydromodification
impacts.

The plans shall include, but not be limited to, the following
items:

> An accurate calculation ofpre-project and post-project
runoff scenarios, obtained using appropriate engineering
methods, that accurately evaluates potential changes to
runoff, including increased surface runoff;
> Runoff calculations for the l0-year and 100-year (0.01

AEP) storm events (and other, smaller storm events as

required) shall be performed and the trunk drainage
pipeline sizes confirmed based on alignments and detention
facility locations ftnalized in the design phase;

> A description of the proposed maintenance program for
the on-site drainage system;

> Project-specific standards for installing drainage
systems;

Mitigation
Measure

34.9-2
(FPASP

ErR/EIS)

No

55-19

Page 292

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-OO1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGTNI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

CommentsResponsible
Department

When
Required

Condition of Approvals

> City and El Dorado County flood control design
requirements and measures designed to comply with them;

> Implementation of stormwater management BMPs that
avoid increases in the erosive force of flows beyond a

specific range of conditions needed to limit
hydrornodification and maintain current stream
geomorphology. These BMPs will be designed and

constructed in accordance with the forthcoming SSQP
Hydromodification Management Plan (to be adopted by the

RWQCB) and may include, but are not limited to, the
following:

. Use of Low Impact Development GfD) techniques
to limit increases in stormwater runoff at the point of
origination (these may include, but are not Iimited
to: surface swales; replacement of conventional
impervious surfaces with pervious surfaces [e.g.,
porous pavement]; impervious surfaces

disconnection; and trees planted to intercept
stormwater);

. Enlarged detention basins to minimize flow changes

and changes to flow duration characteristics;

. Bioengineered stream stabilization to minimize bank
erosion, utilizing vegetative and rock stabilization,
and inset floodplain restoration features that provide
for enhancement of riparian habital and maintenance
ofnatural hydrologic and channel to floodplain
interactions;

r Minimize slope differences between any stormwater
or detention facility outfall channel with the existing
receiving channel gradient to reduce flow velocity;
and

. Minimize to the extent possible detention basin,
bridge embankment, and other encroachments into
the channel and floodpiain corridor, and utilize open

Mitigation
Measure

No

Page 293

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



coNDrTroNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARI(WAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has been issued
a WDID # and has submitted a

SWPPP approved by the RWQCB.
SWPPP is on file at the City.

Responsible

Department

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department.

When
Required

Before the start
of construction

activities.

Condition of Approvals

bottom box culverts to allow sediment passage on
smaller drainage courses.

The final drainage plan shall demonstrate to the satisfaction
of the City of Folsom Comrnunity Development and Public
Works Departments and El Dorado County Department of
Transportation that 10O-year (0.01 AEP) flood flows would
be appropriately channeled and contained, such that the risk
to people or damage to structures within or down gradient
of the SPA would not occur, and that hydromodification
would not be increased from pre-development levels such
that existing stream geomorphology would be changed (the
range ofconditions should be calculated for each receiving
water if feasible, or a conservative estimate should be used,
e.g., an Ep of I +l}oh or other as approved by the
Sacramento Stormwater Quality Partnership and/or City of
Folsom Public Works Department).

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase
with El Dorado County.

Develop and Intplentent u BMP and l[/c,ter Quulity
Maintenance Plan. Before approval of the grading permits
for any development project requiring a subdivision map, a

detailed BMP and water quality maintenance plan shall be
prepared by a qualified engineer retained by the project
applicant(s) the development project. Drafts of the plan
shall be submitted to the City of Folsom and El Dorado
County for the off-site roadway connections into El Dorado
Hills, for review and approval concurrently with
development of tentative subdivision maps for all project
phases. The plan shall finalize the water quality
improvements and further detail the structural and
nonstructural BMPs proposed for the project. The plan
shall include the elements described below.

> A quantitative hydrologic and water quality analysis of
proposed conditions incorporating the proposed drainage
design features.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.9-3
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

No.

55-20

Page 294

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



CONDITIONS OF APPROV AL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDMSION (PN 21-00r)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIE W. AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVB MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

> Predevelopment and post development calculations
demonstrating that the proposed water quality BMPs meet
or exceed requirements established by the City of Folsom
and including details regarding the size, geometry, and

functional timing of storage and release pursuant to the

"'stormwater Quality Design Manual for Sacramento and
South Placer Regions" (ISSQP 2007b1per NPDES Permit
No. CAS082597 WDR Order No. R5-2008-0142,page 46)
and EI Dorado County's NPDES SWMP (County of El
Dorado 2004).

> Source control programs to control water quality
pollutants on the SPA, which may include but are limited to
recycling, street sweeping, storm drain cleaning, household
hazardous waste collection, waste minimization, prevention
of spills and illegal dumping, and effective management of
public trash collection areas.

> A pond management component for the proposed
basins that shall include management and maintenance
requirements for the design features and BMPs, and

responsible parties for maintenance and funding.

> LID control measures shall be integrated into the BMP
and water quality maintenance plan. These may include,
but are not lirnited to:

. Surface swales;

r Replacement of conventional impervious surfaces
with pervious surfaces (e.g., porous pavement);

r Impervious surfaces disconnection; and

. Trees planted to intercept stormwater.

New stonnwater facilities shall be placed along the natural
drainage courses within the SPA to the extent practicable
so as to mimic the natural drainage patterns. The reduction
in runoff as a result of the LID configurations shall be
quantified based on the runoff reduction credit system
methodology described in "Stormwater Quality Design
Manual for the Sacramento and South Placer Regions,

Mitigation
Measure

No

Page 295

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

The owner/applicant has

implemented noise reducing
construction practices included as

part of the required Noise Control
Plan. Compliance with these

requirements has been monitored
through constmction inspection.

City of
Folsom
CDD.

Responsible
Department

Before the start
of construction

activities.

Implement Noise-Reducing Construction Practices,
Prepare anrl Implentent a Noise Control Plan, and
Monitor and Record Construction Noise near Sensitive
Receptors.

To reduce impacts associated with noise generated during
project reiated construction activities, the project
applicant(s) and their primary contractors for engineering
design and construction of all project phases shall ensure

that the following requirements are implemented at each

work site in any year of project construction to avoid and

minimize construction noise effects on sensitive receptors.

The project applicant(s) and primary construction
contractor(s) shall employ noise-reducing construction
practices. Measures that shall be used to limit noise shall
include the measures listed below:

> Noise-generating construction operations shall be

limited to the hours between 7 a.m. and 7 p.m. Monday
through Friday, and between B a.m. and 6 p.m. on

Saturdays and Sundays.

Chapter 5 and Appendix D4" (SSQP
detention basins and other water qual
sized to handle these runoff volumes.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part of the U.S.
50 interchange improvements, it is anticipated that Caltrans
would coordinate with the development and

implementation of the overall project SWPPP, or develop
and implement its own SWPPP specific to the interchange
improvements, to ensure that water quality degradation
would be avoided or minimized to the maximum extent
practicable.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase

with El Dorado County and Caltrans.

2007b) and proposed
ity BMPs shall be

34.11-1
(FPASP

ErR/EIS)

Mitigation
Measure

NOISE AND

55-2

cH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-001)CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNI RAN

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE DESIGN RESUBDIVISION MAP
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

No.

Page 296

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



Conditioned
Satisfied

Comments

artment
ResponsibleWhen

uired

> All construction equiprnent and equipment staging

areas shall be iocated as far as possible from nearby noise-

sensitive land uses.

> All construction equipment shall be properly
maintained and equipped with noise-reduction intake and

exhaust mufflers and engine shrouds, in accordance with
manufacturers' recommendations. Equipment engine

shrouds shall be closed during equipment operation.

> All motorized construction equipment shall be shut

down when not in use to prevent idling.

> Individual operations and techniques shall be replaced

with quieter procedures (e.g., using welding instead of
riveting, mixing concrete offsite instead of on-site).

> Noise-reducing enclosures shall be used around

stationary noise-generating equipment (e.g., compressors

and generators) as planned phases are built out and future
noise sensitive receptors are located within close proximity
to future construction activities.

> Written notification of construction activities shall be

provided to all noise-sensitive receptors located within 850

feet of construction activities. Notification shall include
anticipated dates and hours during which construction
activities are anticipated to occur and contact information,
including a daytime telephone number, for the project

representative to be contacted in the event that noise levels

are deerned excessive. Recommendations to assist noise-

sensitive land uses in reducing interior noise levels (e.g.,

closing windows and doors) shall also be included in the

notification.

> To the extent feasible, acoustic barriers (e.g., Iead

curtains, sound barriers) shall be constructed to reduce

construction-generated noise levels at affected noise-

sensitive land uses. The barriers shall be designed to

obstruct the line of sight between the noise-sensitive land
t. When installeduse and on-site construction

Mitigation
Measure

No

RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2l-001)CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP ANDD
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

MINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Page 297

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE IC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21.001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP DESIGN REVIEW AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

PUBLIC SERVICES
Yes

Comments

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved all traffic control plans
required for the construction ofboth
off-site and on-site improvements for
this subdivision to verify compliance
with City ordinances and to
minimize delays to the travelling
public.

There are no off-site elements
outside the City limits for this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

Before the
approval of all
relevant plans
andlor permits

and during
construction of

all project
phases.

Condition of Approvals

properly, acoustic barriers can reduce construction noise

Ievels by approximately 8-10 dB (EPA 1971).

> When future noise sensitive uses are within close
proximity to prolonged construction noise, noise-
attenuating buffers such as structures, truck trailers, or soil
piles shall be located between noise sources and future
residences to shield sensitive receptors from construction
noise.

The primary contractor shall prepare and implement a

construction noise management plan. This plan shall
identify specific measures to ensure compliance with the

noise control measures specified above. The noise control
plan shall be submitted to the City of Folsom before any
noise-generating construction activity begins. Construction
shall not commence until the construction noise
management plan is approved by the City of Folsom.
Mitigation for the two off-site roadway connections into El
Dorado County must be coordinated by the project
applicant(s) of the applicable project phase with El Dorado
County, since the roadway extensions are outside of the
City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries.

Prepure and Implentent a Construction TrafJic Control
Plan.

The project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall prepare
and implement traffic control plans for construction
activities that may affect road rights-of-way. The traffic
control plans must follow any applicable standards of the

agency responsible for the affected roadway and must be
approved and signed by a professional engineer. Measures
typically used in traffic control plans include advertising of
planned lane closures, warning signage, a flag person to
direct traffic flows when needed, and methods to ensure
continued access by emergency vehicles. During project
construction, access to existing land uses shall be

maintained at all times, with detours used as necessary

during road closures. Traffic control plans shall be

Mitigation
Measure

3A.14-1
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

No

55-22

Page 298

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

The City Fire Department has

reviewed and approved all proposed

improvements for the subdivision.
The City FD will verify adequate fire
flow prior to building permit
issuance in the subdivision.

City of
Folsom Fire
Department,

City of
Folsom
CDD

Responsible
Department

Before issuance
of building
permits and
issuance of
occupancy

permits or final
inspections for

all project
phases.

When
Required

Incorporate Califurnia Fire Code; City of Folsont Fire
Code Requirementsl und EDHFD Requirements, if
Necessary, into Project Design and Submit Project Design
to the City oJ'Folsom Fire Departntent for Review and
Approval.

To reduce impacts related to the provision of new fire
services, the project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall
do the following, as described below.

1. Incorporate into project designs fire flow requirements
based on the California Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code (City
of Folsom Municipal Code Title B, Chapter 8.36), and other
applicable requirements based on the City of Folsom Fire
Department fi re prevention standards.

Improvement plans showing the incorporation automatic
sprinkler systems, the availability of adequate fire flow,
and the locations of hydrants shall be submitted to the City
of Folsom Fire Department for review and approval. In
addition, approved plans showing access design shall be
provided to the City of Folsom Fire Department as

described by Zoning Code Section 17.57.080 ("Vehicular
Access Requirements"). These plans shall describe access-
road length, dimensions, and finished surfaces for
firefighting equipment. The installation of security gates

across a fire apparatus access road shall be approved by the

City of Folsom Fire Department. The design and operation
and barricades shall be in accordance with theof

Condition of Approvals

submitted to the appropriate City or County department or
the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) for
review and approval before the approval ofall project plans
or permits, for all project phases where implementation
may cause impacts on traffic.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase

with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/or Sacramento Counties and Caltrans).

3A.r4-2
(FPASP

ErwErs)

Mitigation
Measure

55-2

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONMAP DESIGN RE

INI RANCHCONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE rc NORTH SUBDIVTSION (PN 21-001)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

No.

Page 299

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



CONDITTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDMSION (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN RNVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

CommentsResponsible
Department

When
Required

Condition of Approvals

Sacramento County Emergency Access Gates and Barriers
Standard, as required by the City of Folsom Fire Code.

2. Submit a Fire Systems New Buildings, Additions, and
Alterations Document Submittal List to the City of Folsom
Community Development Department Building Division
for review and approval before the issuance ofbuilding
permits.

In addition to the above measures, the project applicant(s)
ofall project phases shall incorporate the provisions
described below for the porlion of the SPA within the
EDHFD service area, if it is determined through CiIylEl
Dorado County negotiations that EDHFD would serve the
178-acre porlion of the SPA.

3. Incorporate into proj ect designs applicable requirements
based on the EDHFD fire prevention standards. For
commercial development, improvement plans showing
roadways, land splits, buildings, fire sprinkler systems, fire
alarm systems, and other commercial building
improvements shall be submitted to the EDHFD for review
and approval. For residential development, improvement
plans showing property lines and adjacent streets or roads;
lotal acreage or square footage ofthe parcel; the footprint
of all structures; driveway plan views describing width,
length, turnouts, turnarounds, radiuses, and surfaces, and
driveway profile views showing the percent grade from the
access road to the structure and vertical clearance shall be
submitted to the EDHFD for review and approval.

4. Submit a Fire Prevention Plan Checklist to the EDHFD
for-review and approval before the issuance of building
permits. In addition, residential development requiring
automation fire sprinklers shall submit sprinkler design
sheet(s) and hydraulic calculations from a California State
Licensed C- I 6 Contractor.

The City shall not authorize the occupancy of any
structures until tlie project applicant(s) have obtained a

Certihcate of Occupancy from the City of Folsom
Community Development Department verifying that all fire
prevention items have been addressed on-site to the

Mitigation
Measure

No

Page 300

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

Conditioned
Satisfied

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City

City of
Folsom
CDD

Responsible
Department

A phasing
analysis shall
be performed

prior to

When
Required

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the
C o nstructio n o.f' I mp rove ntents at the Sibley Street/B lue
Ravine Road Intersection (Intersection 2).

Yes

Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

55-2

55-2

34.14-3
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1a
(FPASP

ErR/EIS)

Incorporute Fire Flow Requirements into Project
Designs.

TI-re project applicant(s) of all project phases shall
incorporate into their project designs fire flow requirements
based on the California Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code,

and/or EDHFD for those areas of the SPA within the

EDHFD service atea and shallverify to City of Folsom
Fire Department that adequate water flow is

available, prior to approval of improvement plans and
issuance of occupancy permits or final inspections for all
project phases.

TRAFFIC AND
The Applicunt Shall Puy a Fair Share to Fund the
Construction of Improventents to the Folsont
B oulev ard/Blue R avine Road Inters ection (Intersection
1).

To ensure that the Folsom BoulevardiBlue Ravine Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn
lanes, one through lane, and one right-turn lane. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Folsom
BoulevardiBlue Ravine Road intersection (Intersection 1)

Before issuance
of building
permits and
issuance of
occupancy

permits or final
inspections for

all project
phases.

A phasing
analysis shall
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine
when the

improvement
should be

implemented
and when fair
share funding

should be aid.

City of
Folsom Fire
Department,

City of
Folsom
CDD

The Cily Fire Department has

reviewed and approved all proposed
improvements for the subdivision.
The City FD will verify adequate fire
flow prior to building permit
issuance in the subdivision.

City of
Folsom
CDD

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

satisfaction of the City of Folsom Fire Deparlment and/or
the EDHFD for the 178-acre area of the SPA within the
EDHFD service area.

Condition of Approvals

3A.15-tb

(FPASP

ErRyErs)

Mitigation
Measure

55-26

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2T-O{)1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
DESIGN REVIEWSMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

No.

Page 301

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



coNDITtONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE tC NORTH SUBDIVTSTON (pN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
willbe
satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Responsible
D artment

Comments

Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

City of
Folsom
CDD

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

approval ofthe
first

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

improvement
should be

implemented
and when fair
share funding

should be paid.

A phasing
analysis shall
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine
when the

improvement
should be

implemented.
A phasing

analysis shall
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine
when the

improvement

Condition of Approvals

To ensure that the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn
Ianes, two through lanes, and one right-turn lane. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road intersection (Intersection 2).

The Applicant Shall Fund und Construct Improvements
to the Scott Road (lVest)/White Rock Road Intersection
(Intersection 28).

To ensure that the Scott Road (West)/White Rock Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, a traffic signal
must be installed.

Fund und Construct Improvements to the Hillside
D riv e/E usto n Valley P arkway Intersectio n (Intersection
41).

To ensure that the Hiilside Drive/Easton Valley Parkway
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist ofone dedicated
left turn lane and two through lanes, and the westbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two through
lanes and one dedicated right-turn lane. The applicant shall
fund and constrlrct these improvernents.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1c
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

34.l5-1e
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

No.

55-21

55-28

Page 302

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL THE
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP DESIGN

(PN 21-001)

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific PIan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payrnent of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

City of
Folsom
CDD

Sacramento
County
Public
Works

Department
and Caltrans

Sacramento
County
Public
Works

Department

When
Required

should be
implemented.

A phasing
analysis shall
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine
when the

improvement
should be

implemented.
A phasing

analysis shall
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine
when the

improvement
should be

implemented.

Before project
build out.

Design of the
White Rock

Road widening
to four lanes,

Condition of Approvals

Fund und Construct Improvements to the Oak Avenue
P ar kw ay/Mi ddl e Ro ad I nters e ctio n (Intersection 44).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/Middle Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, control all
movements with a stop sign. The applicant shall fund and
constrnct these improvements.

Participute in Fair Shure Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impucts to the Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard
I nters ection (S acramento County Inters ection 2).

To ensure that the Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, this intersection
must be grade separated including 'Jug handle" ramps. No
at grade improvement is feasible. Grade separating and
extended (south) Hazel Avenue with improvements to the
U.S. 50/Hazel Avenue interchange is a mitigation measure
for- the approved Easton-Glenbrough Specific Plan
development project. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard intersection (S acramento
County Intersection 2).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lrnpacts on the Grant Line Roud.fWhite Rock
Roqd Intersection and to ll/hite Rock Roud widening

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1f

(FPASP
ErRyErs)

3A.15-1h

(FPASP
ETRyEIS)

3A.15-1i
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

No

55-29

55-3C

55-3 1

Page 303

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



CONDITTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2r-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING Tf,NTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN RNVIEW AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffrc Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County
Public
Works

Department

When
Required

from Grant
Line Road to
Prairie City
Road, with
Intersection

improvements
has begun, and

because this
widening
project is

environmentall
y cleared and
tully tunded,

it's
consfiuction is

expected to be
complete

before the first
phase ofthe

Proposed
Project or

alternative is
built.

Before project
build out.

Construction of
phase two of

theHazel
Avenue

widening, from
Madison

Avenue to
Curragh Downs

Drive, is
expected to be

Condition of Approvals

between the Rancho Cordova City limit to Prairie City
Road (Sacrumento County Intersection 3).

Improvements must be made to ensure that the Grant Line
RoadiWhite Rock Road intersection operates at an
acceptable LOS. The currently County proposed White
Rock Road widening project will widen and realign White
Rock Road from the Rancho Cordova City limit to the El
Dorado County line (this analysis assumes that the
Proposed Project and build alternatives will widen White
Rock Road to five lanes from Prairie Cify road to the El
Dorado County Line). This widening includes
improvements to the Grant Line Road intersection and
realigning White Rock Road to be the through movement.
The irnprovements include two eastbound through lanes,
one eastbound right turn lane, two northbound left tum
lanes, two northbound right turn lanes, two westbound left
turn lanes and two westbound through lanes. This
irnprovement aiso includes the signalization of the White
Rock Road and Grant Line Road intersection. With
implementation of this improvement, the intersection
would operate at an acceptable LOS A. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to
the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to teduce the impacts to
the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road intersection
(Sacramento County Intersection 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Intpacts on Hazel Avenue between Madison
Avenue and Curragh Downs Drive (Roadway Segment
r0).
To ensure thatHazel Avenue operates at an acceptable
LOS between Curragh Downs Drive and Gold Country
Boulevar-d, Hazel Avenue must be widened to six lanes.
This improvement is part of the County adopted Hazel
Avenue widening project.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.1s-lj
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No

55-3 2

Page 304

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



coNDrrroNs oF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (pN 2r-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINORADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
willbe
satisfied
prior to

Comments
rtment

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPID, City

El Dorado
County

Department
of

completed by
year 2013,

before the first
phase ofthe

Proposed
Project or

alternative is
complete. The
applicant shall

pay its
proportionate

share of
funding of

improvements
to the agency

responsible for
improvements,

based on a
program

established by
that agency to

reduce the
impacts to

Hazel Avenue
between
Madison

Avenue and
Curragh Downs

Drive
(Sacramento

County
Roadway

Seement 10).

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analvsis should

Condition of Approvals

Participate in Fuir Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on the White Rock Road/lVindJield ll/ay
Intersection (El Dorado County Intersection 3).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-11
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

No.

55-33

Page 305

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



coNDrrroNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDMSION (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTTNG TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
willbe
satisfied
prior to

Comments

Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City

Responsible
Department
Transportati

on

City of
Folsom

CDD and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportati

on

Sacramento
County

Department
of

When
Required

be performed
prior to

approval ofthe
first

subdivision
map to

determine
during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval of the

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should

Condition of Approvals

To ensure that the White Rock Road/Windfield Way
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the intersection
must be signalized and separate northbound left and right
turn lanes must be striped. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
White Rock Road/Windfield Way intersection (El Dorado
County Intersection 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lrupacts on Eustbound U.S. 50 as an alternative
to improvements at the Folsom Boulevard/U.5. 50

Eastbound Ramps Intersection (Caltrans Intersection 4).
Congestion on eastbound U.S. 50 is causing vehicles to use

Folsom Boulevard as an alternate parallel route until they
reach U.S. 50, where they must get back on the freeway
due to the lack ofa parallel route. It is preferred to alleviate
the congestion on U.S. 50 than to upgrade the intersection
at the end ofthis reliever route. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
Folsom Boulevard/U.S. 50 Eastbound Ramps intersection
(Caltrans lntersection 4). To ensure that the Folsom
Boulevard/U.S. 50 eastbound ramps intersection operates at
an acceptable LOS, auxiliary lanes should be added to
eastbound U.S. 50 from Hazel Avenue to east of Folsom
Boulevard. This was recommended in the Traffic
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane
Project.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on the Grunt Line Roud/ Stute Route 16
Intersection (Caltrans Intersection 12).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-10
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

3A.15-1p
(FPASP

ETRvEIS)

No

55-34

55-35

Page 306

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDMSTON (pN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satlsfied

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department
Transportati
on and the

City of
Rancho
Cordova

Department
of Public
Works

Caltrans

When

Required

be performed
prior to

approval ofthe
first

subdivision
map to

determine
during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.

Before project
build out.
Construction of
the Sacramento
50 Bus-Carpool
Lane and
Community
Enhancements
Project is
expected to be
completed by
year 2073,
before the first
phase ofthe
Proposed
Project or
alternative is
complete.
Conshuction of
the Sacramento
50 Bus-Carpool

Condition of Approvals

To ensure that the Grant Line Road/State Route 16

intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound
and southbound approaches must be reconfigured to consist
ofone left-turn lane and one shared through/right-turn lane.
Protected left-turn signal phasing must be provided on the
northbound and southbound approaches. Improvements to
the Grant Line Road/State Route 16 intersection are
contained within the County Development Fee Program
and are scheduled for Measure A funding.

Improvements to this intersection must be implemented by
Caltrans, Sacramento County, and the City of Rancho
Cordova.

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding
of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to the Grant Line Road/State
Route l6 intersection (Caltrans Intersection 12).

Purticipate in Fair Share Funding of Improvernents to
Reduce Impucts on Eastbound a.S. 50 between Zinfandel
Drive and Sanrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS betweenZinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, a
bus-carpool (HOV) lane must be constructed. This
improvement is currently planned as part of the Sacramento
50 Bus-Carpool Lane and Community Enhancements
Project. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between
Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment
r).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1q
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

No

55-3 6

Page 307

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



SMALL-LO

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-OO1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
T VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition
willbe
satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
willbe

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payrnent of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom

CDD and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportati

on

City of
Folsom

CDD and

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on

When
Required

Lane and
Community
Enhancements
Project has

started since
the

writing of the
Draft EIS/EIR.
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed
to determine
during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
proiect phase

Condition of Approvals

Participate in Fuir Sh,are Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 between Huzel
Avenue and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 3).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS betweenHazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard, an

auxiliary lane must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is
included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program.

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding
of improvements to the agency responsible fot
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to redttce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between
Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment
3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Intprovements to
Reduce Impacts on Eustbound a.S. 50 between Folsom
Boulevard und Prsirie City Road (Freeway Segment 4).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Folsorn Boulevard and Prairie City Road, an

auxiliary lane must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is
included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus
study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for
by applicant, to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1r
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

3A.15-1s
(FPASP

ErRJErS)

No.

55-37

55-38

Page 308

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



CONDTTIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISTON (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTTNG TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specihc Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible

Department

City of
Folsom

CDD and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportati

on

City of
Rancho
Cordova

Department
of Public

Works and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportati

on

When
Required

the
improvement

should be built.
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.

Condition of Approvals

between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road (Freeway
Segment 4).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Intpacts on Westbound U.S. 50 between Pruirie
City Road snd Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 16).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an
acceptable LOS between Prairie City Road and Folsom
Boulevard, an auxiliary lane must be constmcted. This
irnprovement was recommended in the Traffic Operations
Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project.
This improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor
Mobility Fee Prograrn. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to Westbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road
and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 16).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on lVestbound a.S. 50 between Hazel
Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 18).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an
acceptable LOS betweenHazel Avenue and Sunrise
Boulevard, an auxiliary lane must be constructed. This
improvement was recommended in the Traffic Operations
Analysis Reporl for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project and
included in the proposed Rancho Cordova Parkway
interchange project.

Improvements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
Westbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise
Boulevard (Freeway Segment l8).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1u
(FPASP

ErFyErs)

3A.15-1v
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

No.

55-39

55-40

Page 309

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



CONDITTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDMSION (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARI(WAY

SMALL-LOT VESTTNG TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINORADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
willbe
satisfied
prior to

issuance of

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom

CDD and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportati

on

City of
Folsom

CDD and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportati

on

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

Condition of Approvals

Participate in Fsir Share Funding of fmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eustbound/Folsom Boulevurd
Ramp Merge (Freewuy Merge 4).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Folsom Boulevard merge, an auxiliary lane
flom the Folsom Boulevard merge to the Prairie City Road
diverge must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is
included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Eastbound/Folsom Boulevard Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 4).

Purticipate in Fair Share Funding oJ'Inrprovements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Esstbound/Pruirie City Roud
Diverge (Freeway Diverge 5). To ensure that Eastbound
U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the Prairie City
Road off-ramp diverge, an auxiliary lane from the Folsom
Boulevard merge must be constructed. This improvement
was recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis
Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This
auxiliary lane improvement is included in the proposed 50
Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The applicant shall pay its
pr-oportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road diverge
(Fr-eeway Diverge 5).

Purticipate in Fair Shure Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impucts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road
Direct Merge (Freeway Merge 6).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Prairie City Road onramp direct merse, an

Mitigation
Measure
3A.15-1w
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1x
(FPASP

ErRJErS)

3A.15-ly
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

No.

55-41

55-42

55-43

Page 310

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



coNDrTroNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVTSION (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATTON
Conditioned

Satisfied

a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required
pnor to

approval ofthe
first

subdivision
map to

determine
during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the

improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

Condition of Approvals

auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road
divelge must be constructed. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor
Mobility Fee Program. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
deternrined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road direct
merge (Freeway Merge 6).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Pr(tirie City Road
Flyover On-Runtp to Oak Avenue Parkway Off-Rump
Wesve (Freeway Weuve 8).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to Oak
Avenue Parkway off-ramp weave, an improvement
acceptable to Caltrans should be implemented to eliminate
the unacceptable weaving conditions. Such an
irnprovement may involve a "braided ramp".

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding
of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study
or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound i
Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway
off-ramp weave (Freeway Weave 8).

Participate in Fuir Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Oak Avenue
Parkwuy Loop Merge (Freewuy Merge 9).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge, an auxiliary
lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road diverge must
be constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is
included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its propoltionate share of

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-12
(FPASP

EIRJEIS)

3A.15-1aa
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

No.

55-44

55-45

Page 311

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



coNDrTroNS o!- APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDTVTSTON (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LO]'VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
wili be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

perurit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
pr-ior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the

Condition of Approvals

funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus
study or other"appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for
by applicant, to reduce tlre impacts to the U.S. 50
Eastbound/ Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge (Freeway
Merge 9).

Participate in Fuir Share Funding of Intprovernents to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Empire Ranch
Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 23).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an
acceptable LOS, the northbound Errpire Ranch Road loop
on rarnp should start the westbound auxiliary lane that ends
at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp. The slip
on ramp frorn southbound Empire Ranch Road would
l-nerge into this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to
this freeway segrxent must be implemented by Caltrans.
The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding
of improvements, as rnay be determined by a nexus study
or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Empire Ranch Road loop ramp merge
(Freeway Merge 23).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 lltestbound/Oak Avenue
Parleway Loop Runtp Merge (Freeway Merge 29).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an
acceptable LOS, the northbound Oak Avenue Parkway
loop on ramp should start the westbound auxiliary lane that
ends at the Prairie City Road off ramp. The slip on ramp
from southbound Oak Avenue Parkway would merge into
this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50

Mitigation
Measure

3A.1s-1dd
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

34.15-l ee

(FPASP
ErRyErs)

No

55-46

55-41

Page 312

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDTVISION (pN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARI(WAY

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
willbe

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
willbe
satisfied

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom

CDD and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportati

on

City of
Folsom

CDD and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportati

on

City of
Folsom

CDD and

When
Required

improvement
should be built.
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.
Before project
build out. A

phasing

Condition of Approvals

Westbound/Oak Avenue Parkway loop ramp merge
(Freeway Merge 29).

Participate in Fair Shure Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 W'estbound,/Prairie City Road
Loop Rump Merge (Freeway Merge j2).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an
acceptable LOS at the Prairie City Road loop ramp merge,
an auxiliary lane to the Folsom Boulevard off ramp diverge
must be constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is
included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus
study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for
by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 32).

Purticipate in Fair Sltare Funding oJ'Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50\lestbound,/Prairie City Road
Direct Rantp Merge (Freeway Merge 33).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an
acceptable LOS at the Prairie City Road direct ramp merge,
an auxiliary lane to the Folsom Boulevard off ramp diverge
must be constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is
included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus
study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for
by applicant, to reduce the irnpacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Prairie City Road direct ramp merge (Freeway
Merge 33).

Participate in Fuir Share Funding of Improvernents to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eastbouncl/Folsom Boulevard
Diverge (Freeway Diverge 34).

Mitigation
Measure

34.15-fiT
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

3A.15-1gg
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1hh
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-48

55-49

55-5C

Page 313

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



(PN 21-001)

ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
willbe

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments
De

Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on and City
ofRancho
Cordova

Department
of Public
Works

City of
Folsom
CDD

CONDITI oNS oF APPROV AL FOR THE
NORTH AND

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP
When

Required

analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.
Before

approval of
improvement
plans for all

project phases

any particular
discretionary
development

Condition of Approvals

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an
acceptable LOS at the Folsom Boulevard Diverge, an
auxiliary lane from the Prairie City Road loop ramp merge
must be constructed. Improvements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. This auxiliary
lane improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor
Mobility Fee Program. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Folsom Boulevard
diverge (Freeway Diverge 34).

Participate in Fsir Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on U,S. 50 llestbound,/Hszel Avenue
Direct Runtp Merge (Freeway Merge 38).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an
acceptable LOS at theHazel Avenue direct ramp merge, an
auxiliary lane to the Sunrise Boulevard off ramp diverge
must be constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is
included in the proposed 50 Conidor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Hazel Avenue direct ramp merge (Freeway
Merge 38).

Develop Comruercial Support Services and Mixed-use
Development Concurrent with Housing Development and
Develop and Provide Options Jbr Alternutive
Transportution Modes.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application including commercial or mixed-
use development along with residential uses shall develop
commercial and mixed-use development concurent with

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-lii
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

3A.15-2a
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

No

55-51

55-52

Page 314

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-OO1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGTNI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP DESIGN REVIEW AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition
willbe

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
willbe

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

perrnit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.
This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

application that
includes

residential and
commercial or

mixed-use
development.
As a condition

ofproject
approval andlor
as a condition

of the
development
agreement for

all project
phases.

Concurrent
with

construction for
all project

phases.

Concurrent
with

construction for
all project

phases.

Condition of Approvals

housing development, to the extent feasible in light of
market realities and other considerations, to internalize
vehicle trips. Pedestrian and bicycle facilities shall be
irnplemented to the satisfaction of the City Public Works
Department. To further minimize impacts from the
increased demand on area roadways and intersections, the
project applicant(s) for any particular discretionaty
development application involving schools or commercial
centers slrall develop and implement safe and secure
bicycle parking to promote alternative transportation uses

and reduce the volume of single-occupancy vehicles using
area roadways and intersections. The project applicant(s)
for any particular discretionary development application
shall participate in capital improvements and operating
funds for transit service to increase the percent of travel by
transit. The project's fair-share participation and the
associated timing of the improvements and service shall be
identified in the project conditions ofapproval and/or the
pr oject's development agreement. Improvements and

service shall be coordinated, as necessary, with Folsom
Stage Lines and Sacramento RT.

Participate in the City's Transportation System
Manug eme nt F ee P ro g ram.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall pay an appropriate amount
into the City's existing Transportation System Management
Fee Program to reduce the number of single-occupant
automobile travel on area roadways and intersections.

Participate with the 50 Corridor Transportation
Manag enrent As s o ciutio n.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall join and participate with the
50 Corridor Transportation Management Association to
reduce the number of singie-occupant automobile travel on
area roadways and intclsections.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.r 5-2b
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-2c
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No

55-53

55-54

Page 315

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



coND ITIONS oF APPRO VAL
N

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP DESIGN

1-001)

MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

ents

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transpoftation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

City of
Folsom
CDD

City of
Folsom
CDD

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

As a condition
ofproject

approval and/or
as a condition

of the

development
agreement for

all project
phases.

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

durine which

Condition of Approvals

Pay Full Cost of Identijied Improvements thut Are Not
Funded by the City's Fee Program.

In accordance with Measure W, the project applicant(s) for
any particular discretionary development application shall
provide fair-share contributions to the City's transportation
impact fee program to fully fund improvements only
required because ofthe Specific Plan.

Tlre Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the
Construction oJ'Improvements to the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road Intersection (Folsom Intersection 2).

To ensure that the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road
intersection operates at a LOS D with less than the
Cumulative No Project delay, the northbound approach
must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lane, two
through lanes, and one dedicated rightturn lane. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road intersection (Folsom Intersection 2).

Tlte Applicant Shall Pay a Fuir Share to Fund the
Construction of Improvements to the Ouk Avenue
Parleway/E ast Bidwell Street Intersection (Folsom
Intersection 6).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/East Bidwell
Street intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the
eastbound (East Bidwell Street) approach must be
reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, four through
lanes and a right-turn lane, and the westbound (East
Bidwell Street) approach must be reconfigured to consist of
two left turn lanes, four through lanes, and a right-turn lane.
It is against the City of Folsom policy to have eight lane

Mitigation
Measure
3A.15-3
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

3A.15-4a
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

3A.ls-4b
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-55

55-56

55-57

Page 316

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



coNDrTroNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVTSION (pN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARI(WAY

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

project phase
the

improvement
should be built.
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.

Condition of Approvals

roads because of the impacts to non-motorized traffic and
adjacent development; therefore, this improvement is
infeasible.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fuir Share to Fund the
Construction of Improventents to the East Bidwell
Street/College Street Intersection (Folsom Intersection 7).

To ensure that the East Bidwell Street/College Street
intersection operates at acceptable LOS C or better, the
westbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of one
left-turn lane, one left-through lane, and two dedicated
right-turn ianes. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to
the East Bidwell StreetNesmith Court intersection (Folsom
Intersection 7).

TIte Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the
Construction of Inrprovements to the East Bidwell
S tr e et/I r o n P o int Ro ad I nte r s e ctio n ( F o Is o m I nters e ctio n
21).

To ensure that the East Bidwell Street /Iron Point Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn
lanes, four through lanes and a right-turn lane, and the
southbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of
two left-turn lanes, four through lanes and a right-turn lane
It is against the City of Folsom policy to have eight lane
roads because of the impacts to non-motodzed traffic and
adjacent development; therefore, this improvement is
infeasible.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4c
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

3A.15-4d
(FPASP

ErRJErS)

No.

55-58

55-59

Page 317

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-OO1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.

Condition of Approvals

The Applicant Shull Puy a Fair Share to Fund the
Construction of Improvenrents to the Serpa lVuy/ Iron
Point Road Intersection (Folsom Intersection 23).

To improve LOS at the Serpa Way/ Iron Point Road
intersection, the northbound approaches must be restriped
to consist ofone left-turn lane, one shared lefl-through
lanes, and one right-turn lane. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
deterrnined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanisrn paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the Serpa Way/Iron Point Road Intersection
(Folsom Intersection 23).

The Applicant Shall Pay u Fair Share to Fund the
Construction o.f'Improventents to the Empire Runch
Road/Iron Point Road Intersection (Folsont Intersection
24).

To ensule that the Empire Ranch Road / Iron Point Road
intersection operates at a LOS D or better, all of the
followir,g improvements are required: The eastbound
approach must be reconf,rgured to consist of one left-turn
lane, two through lanes, and a right-turn lane. The
westbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of two
left-turrr lanes, one tll'ough lane, and a through-right lane.
The northbound approach must be reconfigured to consist
of two left-turn lanes, three through lanes, and a right-turn
lane. The southbound approach must be reconfigured to
consist of two left-turn lanes, three through lanes, and a
right-turn lane. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to
the Ernpire Ranch Road / Iron Point Road Intersection
Before project build out. A phasing analysis should be
performed prior to approval of the first subdivision map to

Mitigation
Measure
3A.15-4e
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4f
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

No

55-6C

5 5-61

Page 318

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



coNDrrroNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTNI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2r-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKIilAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDTVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
wili be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
willbe

satisfied
priol to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

When
Required

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.

Condition of Approvals

determine during which project phase the improvement
should be built. (Folsom Intersection 24).

The Applicuttt Shall Fund and Construct Improvements
to the Ouk Avenue Purkway/Euston Valley Parkway
Intersection (Fols om Intersection 3 3).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/Easton Valley
Parkway intersection operates at an acceptable LOS the
southbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of
two left-turn lanes, two through lanes, and two right-turn
lanes. The applicant shall fund and construct these
improvements.

Participate in Fuir Sltsre Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on the Grant Line RoudlrVldte Rock
Road Intersection (Sucrantento County Intersection 3).

To ensure that the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS E or better this
intersection should be replaced by some type of grade
separated intersection or interchange. Improvements to this
intersection are identified in the Sacramento County's
Proposed General Plan. Implementation of these
improvements would assist in reducing traffic impacts on
this intersection by providing acceptable operation.
Intersection improvernents must be implemented by
Sacramento County. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
Grant Line Road/White Rock Road Intersection
(Sacramento County Intersection 3).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4g
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

3A.15-4i
(FPASP

ErRvf,rs)

No

55-62

55-63

Page 319

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



coNDrTroNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGTNI RANCH PHASE rC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINORADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportati

on.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

When

Required

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.

Condition of Approvals

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Intprovements to
Reduce Impucts on Grunt Line Road between llhite Rock
Road ond KieJbr Boulevard (Sacramento County
Roadway Segments 5-7).

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between White
Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard, this roadway segment
must be widened to six lanes. This improvement is
proposed in the Sacramento County and the City of Rancho
Cordova General Plans; however, it is not in the 2035
MTP. Improvements to this roadway segment must be
implemented by Sacramento County and the City of
Rancho Cordova. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Grant
Line Road between White Rock Road and Kiefer
Boulevard (Sacramento County Roadway Segments 5-7).
The identified improvement would more than offset the
impacts specifically related to the Folsom South of U.S. 50
project on this roadway segrnent.

Purticipute in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Intpacts on Grant Line Road between Kiefer
Boulevurcl and Jerckson Highwuy (Sacramento County
Roadway Segment B).

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between Kiefer
Boulevard Jackson Highway, this roadway segment could
be widened to six lanes. This improvement is proposed in
the Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova
General Plans; however, it is not in the 2035 MTP.
Improvenrents to this roadway segment must be
implemented by Sacramento County and the City of
Rancho Cordova. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of fundrng of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Grant
Line Road between Kiefer Boulevard and Jackson
Highway (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 8). The
identified improvement would more than offset the impacts

Mitigation
Measure
3A.1s-4j
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4k
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

No

55-54

55-65

Page 320

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



coNDrTroNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDMSION (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP. DESIGN REVIEW. AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
willbe

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

Required

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the

Condition of Approvals

specifically related to the Folsom South of U.S. 50 project
on this roadway segment.

Participate in Fuir Share Funding of Improvenxents to
Reduce Impacts on Hazel Avenue between Curragh
Downs Drive and U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps (Sacramento
County Roadway Segments 12-13).

To improve operation on Hazel Avenue between Curragh
Downs Drive and the U.S. 50 westbound ramps, this
roadway segment could be widened to eight lanes. This
improvement is inconsistent with Sacramento County's
general plan because the county's policy requires a
maximum roadway cross section of six lanes. Analysis
shown later indicates that improvements at the impacted
intersection in this segment can be mitigated (see

Mitigation Measure 3.A. 1 5-4q). Improvements to impacted
intersections on this segment will improve operations on
this roadway segment and, therefore; mitigate this segment
impact. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts toHazel Avenue between
Curragh Downs Drive and U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps
(Sacramento County Roadway Segments 12-13).

Purticipate in Fair Sh&re Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impucts on l{hite Rock Rosd between Grant Line
Road and Prairie City Roud (Sacramento County
Roadway Segment 22).

To improve operation on White Rock Road between Grant
Line Road and Prairie City Road, this roadway segment
must be widened to six lanes. This improvement is
included in the 2035 MTP but is not included in the
Sacramento County General Plan. Improvements to this
roadway segment must be implemented by Sacramento
County. The identified improvement would more than
offset the impacts specifically related to the Folsom South
of U.S. 50 project on this roadway segment. However,
because of other development in the region that would
substantiallv increase traffic levels. this roadwav sesment

Mitigation
Measure

34.15-41
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

3A.15-4m
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-66

55-67

Page 321

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



cONDITIONS oF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE lC 21-001)

MODIFICATIONSMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

When
Required'

improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
proiect phase

Condition of Approvals

would continue to operate at an unacceptable LOS F even
with the capacity improvements identified to mitigate
Folsom South of U.S. 50 impacts. The applicant shall pay
its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to White
Rock Road between Grant Line Road and Prairie City Road
(Sacramento County Roadway Segment 22).

Purticipate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on l4thite Rock Road befioeen Empire
Ranch Road and Curson Crossing Road (Sucrumento
County Roadwuy Segment 28),

To improve operation on White Rock Road between
Empire Ranch Road and Carson Crossing Road, this
roadway segment must be widened to six lanes.
Improvements to this roadway segment must be
implemented by Sacramento County. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to
the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
White Rock Road between Empire Ranch Road and Carson
Crossing Road (Sacramento County Roadway Segment
28).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on the White Rock Road/Carson
Crossing Road Intersection (EI Dorudo County 1).

To ensure that the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
right turn lane must be converted into a separate free right
turn lane, or double right. Improvements to this intersection
must be implemented by El Dorado County. The applicant
shallpay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road
Intersection (El Dorado County 1).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4n
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

3A.15-40
(FPASP

ErRTErS)

No.

55-68

55-69

Page 322

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportatio

n.

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.

the
improvement

should be built.
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.

When

Required

Participate in Fuir Share Funding of fmprovenrents to
Reduce Impacts on Eustbound US 50 between Zinfundel
Drive snd Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, an

additional eastbound lane could be constructed. This
improvement is not consistent with the Concept Facility in
Caltrans State Route 50 Corridor System Management
Plan; therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by
Caltrans by 2030. Construction of the Capitol South East

Connector, including widening White Rock Road and

Grant Line Road to six lanes with limited access, could
divert sorne traffic from U.S. 50 and partially mitigate the

project's impact. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program

thatestablished toto reduce the

Participate in Fuir Share Funding of Improvements to
Recluce Impacts on the Haz.el Avenue/U.S. 50 Westbound
Runrps Intersection (Caltruns Intersection 1).

To ensure that the Hazel Avenue/U.S. 50 westbound ramps
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the westbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist ofone dedicated
left turn lane, one shared left through lane and three
dedicated right-turn lanes. Improvements to this
intersection must be implemented by Caltrans and

Sacramento County. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the

agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the

Hazel Avenue/U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps Intersection
(Caltrans Intersection 1).

Condition of Approvals

3A.15-4q
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

3A.15-4p
(FPASP

ErR/EIS)

Mitigation
Measure

55-71

55-70

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH suBDrvrsroN (PN 2l-001)

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONDESIGN REVIEW
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

No.

Page 323

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



coNDrrroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINT RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDTVISION (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfi ed

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific PIan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

When
Required

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

dur-ing which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the

Condition of Approvals

Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise
Boulevard (Freeway Segrnent l).
Participate in Fair Slture Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impucts on Eastbound US 50 between Runcho
Cordova Parkway and Hazel Avenue (Freewuy Segment
3).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Rancho Cordova Parkway andHazel
Avenue, an additional eastbound lane could be constructed.
This improvement is not consistent with the Concept
Facility in Caltrans State Route 50 Corridor System
Management Plan; therefore, it is not likely to be
irnplernented by Caltrans by 2030. Construction of the
Capitoi South East Connector, including widening White
Rock Road and Grant Line Road to six lanes with Iimited
access, could divert some traffic off of U.S. 50 and partially
mitigate the project's impact. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate slrare of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
Eastbound U.S. 50 between Rancho Cordova Parkway and
Hazel Avenue (Freeway Segment 3).

Participate in Fuir Share Funding oJ'Intprovements to
Reduce hnpacts on Eastbound aS 50 between Folsom
Boulevard and Prairie City Roud (Freewuy Segment 5).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, the
eastbound auxiliary lane should be converted to a mixed
flow lane that extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue
Parkway off ramp (see mitigation measure 3A.15-4t).
Improvements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. This improvement is not
consistent with the Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route
50 Corridor System Management Plan; therefore, it is not
likely to be implemented by Caltrans by 2030. Construction
of the Capitol South East Connector, including widening
White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to six lanes with
limited access, could divert some traffic off of U.S. 50 and

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4r
(FPASP

ETRyEIS)

3A.15-4s
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

No

55-72

55-73

Page 324

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



coNDITtONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTIT SUBDMSTON (pN 2r-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
willbe

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
willbe
satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

When
Required

lmprovement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built,

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

Condition of Approvals

partially mitigate the project's impact. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as

may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate
and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard
and Prairie City Road (Freeway Segment 5).

Participate in Fuir Sltare Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on Eastbound US 50 between Prairie
City Road and Oak Avenue Purkway (Freewuy Segment
6).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Prairie City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway,
the northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should
merge with the eastbound auxiliary iane that extends to and
drops at the Oak Avenue Parkway off rarnp (see Mitigation
Measures 3,A. 15-4u, v and w), and the southbound Prairie
City Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full
auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off
ramp. Improvements to this freeway segment must be
impiemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road
and Oak Avenue Parkway (Freeway Segment 6).

Participute in Fuir Slture Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impucts on the U.S. 50 Eustbound / Prairie City
Road Slip Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 6).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should
start the eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops
at the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see mitigation
measure 3A. 15-4u, w and x), and the southbound Prairie
City Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended fulI
auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off
ramp. Tmprovements to this freeway segment must be

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4t
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4u
(FPASP

ETRyEIS)

No

55-t4

55-75

Page 325

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



coNDrTroNS oF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDTVTSTON (PN 2r-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfled

Condition
willbe

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
willbe

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

When
Required

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

Condition of Approvals

implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road slip
ramp merge (Freeway Merge 6).

Participate in Fair Sltare Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Pruirie City
Road Flyover On Rump to Oak Avenue Purkway Off
Rantp ll/eave (Freeway ll/eave 7).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should
start the eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops
at the Oak Avenue Parkway offramp (see mitigation
measure 3A.15-4u, v and x), and the southbound Prairie
City Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full
auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off
ramp. Improvernents to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanisrn paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound lPrairie City Road
Flyover On Ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway Off Ramp
Weave (Freeway Weave 7).

Participate in Fair Sltare Funding of Improvements to
Retluce Impucts on U.S. 50 Eastbound / Ouk Avenue
Parkwuy Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 8).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the southbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp
should merge with the eastbound auxiliary lane that starts
at the southbound Prairie City Road braided flyover on
ramp and ends at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off
ramp (see mitigation measure 3A.15-4u, v and w).
Improvements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of fundins of improvements. as mav be

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4v
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

3A.15-4w
(FPASP

ETRyEIS)

No.

55-7e

55-71

Page 326

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



coNDITtONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVTSION (pN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARI(\ilAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

perrnit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible

Department

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

When
Required

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.

Condition of Approvals

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to U.S. 50 Eastbound I Oak Avenue Parkway Loop
Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 8).

Participate in Fair Shsre Funding of Iruprovements to
Reduce Inrpacts on U.S. 50 Westbound / Empire Runch
Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 27).

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp
should start the westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the
East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp. The slip-on
ramp from southbound Empire Ranch Road slip ramp
would merge into this extended auxiliary lane.
Improvenrents to this freeway segment must be
irnplemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound / Empire Ranch Road
loop ramp merge (Freeway Merge 27).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 lAesftound / Pruirie City
Roud Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 35).

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Prairie City Road loop on ramp
should start the westbound auxiliary lane that continues
beyond the Folsom Boulevald off ramp. The slip-on ramp
from southbound Prairie City Road slip ramp would merge
into this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this
freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound /
Ptairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 35).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4x
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

3A.15-4y
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

No

55-78

55-79

Page 327

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2T-OO1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP DESIGN RAVIEW AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

UTILITIES AND SERVICI SYSTEMS
Yes

Yes

Comments

The Phase I Sanitary Sewer
infrastructure including the off-site
sewer trunk main, the Alder Creek
Parkway sewer lift station and forced
main to serve this subdivision have
been constructed by the FPA
landowners and have been

completed and accepted by the City
and are currently in operation.

The City obtained a letter from
Regional San which provides
verification that there is adequate

capacity in the existing Regional San

conveyance and treatment system to
accommodate the entire Folsom Plan
Area at buildout. Confirmation from
Regional San was required because

the Folsom Plan Area is served by
the existing Regional San Lift
Station on Iron Point Road. The City
Sewer Lift Station and Forced Main
which connects to the Regional San

Lift Station has been accepted by the

Citv and is currently in operation.

Responsible

Department

City of
Folsom

CDD and
City of
Folsom
EWR

Department

City of
Folsom

CDD and
City of
Folsom
EWR

Department

When
Required

Before
approval of

final maps and
issuance of

building
permits for any
project phases.

Before
approval of

final maps and
issuance of

building
permits for any
project phases.

Condition of Approvals

Subntit ProoJ'of Adequate On- and Off-Site l[/astewater
Conveyance Facilities and Implentent On- and OffSite
InJrustructure Service Systems or Ensure Thut Adequate
Financing Is Secured.

Before the approval of the final map and issuance of
building permits for all project phases, the project
applicant(s) of all project phases shall submit proof to the

City of Folsom that an adequate wastewater conveyance
system either has been constructed or is ensured through
payment of the City's facilities augmentation fee as

described under the Folsom Municipal Code Title 3,

Chapter 3.40, "Facilities Augmentation Fee - Folsom
South Area Facilities Plan," or other sureties to the City's
satisfaction. Both on-site wastewater conveyance
infrastructure and off-site force main sufficient to provide
adequate seryice to the project shall be in place for the
amount of developrnent identified in the tentative map
before approval of the final map and issuance of building
permits for all project phases, or their financing shall be

ensured to the satisfaction of the City.

D e m o n strate A de q u ate S RWT P Wcts t ew ater T r e atnt ent
Capacity.

The project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall
demonstrate adequate capacity at the SRWTP for new
wastewater flows generated by the project. This shall
involve prepar-ing a tentative map-level study and paying
connection and capacity fees as identified by SRCSD.
Approval of the final map and issuance of building permits
for all project phases shall not be granted until the City
verifies adequate SRWTP capacity is available for the
amount of development identified in the tentative map.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.16-1
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

3A.16-3
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

No

55-80

5 5-81

Page 328

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-OO1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP DESIGN REVIE AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has constructed
the necessary infrastructure to
provide potable water to the

subdivision. The potable Phase I
water infrastructure for the Folsom
Plan Area has been reviewed,
approved and accepted by the City
and is curuently in operation.

The off-site potable water
infrastructure to serve the

subdivision has been reviewed,
approved and accepted by the City
and is currently in operation. In
addition, the City has verified that
the off-site potable water
infrastructure is adequate to serve the

subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom

CDD and
City of
Folsom
EWR

Depafiment

City of
Folsom
CDD

Department
and City of

Folsom
EWR

Deparlment

When
Required
Before

approval of
final maps and

issuance of
building

permits for any
project phases.

Before
approval of

final maps and
issuance of

building
permits for any
project phases.

Condition of Approvals

S ub m it P r o oJ' oJ' S u rJ a c e V[/ater S app Iy Av ailab ility.

a. Prior to approval of any small-lot tentative subdivision
map subject to Government Code Section 66473.7 (SB
221), the City shall comply with that stafute. Prior to
approval of any small-lot tentative subdivision map for a

proposed residential project not subject to that statute, the

City need not cornply with Section 66413.7, or formally
consult with any public water system that would provide
water to the affected area; nevertheless, the City shall make
a factual showing or impose conditions similar to those
required by Section 66473.7 to ensure an adequate water
supply for development authorized by the map.

b. Prior to recordation of each final subdivision map, or
prior to City approval of any similar project-specific
discretionary approval or entitlement required for
nonresidential uses, the project applicant(s) ofthat project
phase or activity shall demonstrate the availabilily of a
reliable and sufficient water supply from a public water
system for the amount of development that would be
authorized by the final subdivision map or project-specific
discr-etionary nonresidential approval or entitlement. Such a
demonstration shall consist of information showing that
both existing sources arc avalIabIe or needed supplies and
improvements will be in place prior to occupancy.

S u b nt it P r o oJ' oJ' A cl e q u at e OJI'- S it e ll/cn e r C o nv ey u n c e

F a c il it i e s u n d I mp I e m e n t Off- S it e I nfr astr u ct u r e S e rv i c e

System or Ensure That Adequate Financing Is Secared.

Before the approval of the final subdivision map and
issuance of building permits for all project phases, the
proj ect appl i cant(s) of any parti cul ar discretionary
development application shall submit proof to the City of
Folsom that an adequate off-site water conveyance system
either has been constructed or is ensured or other sureties to
the City's satisfaction. The off-site water conveyance
infrastructure sufficient to provide adequate service to the
project shall be in place for the amount of development
identified in the tentative map before approval of the final
sr"rbdivision rnap and issuance of building permits for all

Mitigation
Measure
3A.18-1
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

3A.18-2a
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

No.

55-83

55-84

Page 329

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



coNDrrroNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGTNI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISTON (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTTNG TENTATIVf, SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

This condition is not applicable to
this subdivision. The water supply
for this subdivision is provided by
the City of Folsom Water Treatment
Plant rather than an Off-Site Water
Treatment Plant

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and
verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
ofgrading and construction in Spring
of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom

CDD and
City of
Folsom
EWR

Deparlment

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

Before
approval of

final maps and
issuance of

building
permits for any
project phases.

Before
approval of
grading or

improvement
plans or any

ground
disturbing
activities,
including

grubbing or
clearing, for
any project

ohase.

Condition of Approvals

project phases, or their financing shall be ensured to the
satisfaction of the City. A certificate of occupancy shall not
be issued for any building within the SPA until the water
conveyance infrastructure sufficient to serve such building
has been constructed and is in place.

D emo nstrute A dequate OIJ:S ite Water Treatment
Capacity (iJ tlte OJJ-$ite Water Treatment Plant Option is
Selected).

If an off-site water treatment plant (WTP) alternative is
selected (as opposed to the on-site WTP alternative), the
project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall demonstrate adequate
capacity at the off-site WTP. This shall involve preparing a
tentative map-level study and paying connection and
capacity fees as determined by the City. Approval of the
finai project map sliall not be granted until the City verifies
adequate water treatment capacity either is available or is
certain to be available when needed for the amount of
development identified in the tentative map before approval
of the final map and issuance of building permits for all
project phases. A certificate ofoccupancy shall not be
issued for any building within the SPA until the water
treatment capacity sufficient to serve such building has

been constructed and is in place.

Conduct E nvironnrcntal Awareness Training for Construction
Employees,

Prior to beginning construction activities, the Project
Applicant shall ernploy a qualified biologist to develop and
conduct environmental awareness training for construction
employees. The training shall describe the importance of
onsite biological resources, including special-status wildlife
habitats; potential nests of special-status birds; and roosting
habitat lor special-status bats. The biologist shall also explain
the importance of other responsibilities related to the protection of
wildlife during construction such as inspecting open trenches and
looking under vehicles and machinery prior to moving them to
ensure there are no lizalds, snakes, small mammals, or other

Mitigation
Measure

3A.18-2b
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

4.4-l
(Westland/

Eagle
sPA)

No

55-85

55-86

Page 330

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



coNDrTroNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDTVTSTON (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTTNG TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, Df,SIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVf, MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and
verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
of grading and construction in Spring
of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the Citv.
The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and
verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
of grading and construction in Spring
of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

Responsible

Department

City of
Folsom

CDD;U,S.
Army Corp
of Engineers

City of
Folsom

CDD;U.S.
Army Corp
of Engineers

When
Required

During all
construction

phases

Before
approval of
grading or

improvement
plans or any

ground
disturbing
activities,
including

grubbing or
clearing, for

Condition of Approvals

wildlife that could become trapped, injuled, ol killed in
construction areas or under equipment.

The environmental awareness program shall be provided to
all construction personnel to brief them on the life history
ofspecial-status species in or adjacent to the project area,

the need to avoid impacts on sensitive biological resources,
any tenns and conditions required by State and federal
agencies, and the penalties for not complying with
biological rniti gation requirements. If new construction
personnel are added to the project, the contractor's
superintendent shall ensure that the personnel receive the
urandatory training before starting work. An environmental
awareness handout that describes and illustrates sensitive
resources to be avoided during project construction and
identifies all relevant permit conditions shall be provided to
each person.

Contply with tlrc Progranmmtic Agreenrerft

The PA foL the project is incorporated by reference. The PA
provides a management framework for identifying historic
properties, determining adverse effects, and resolving those
advelse effects as required under Section 106 ofthe National
Historic Preselvation Act. This document is incorporated by
reference. The PA is available for public inspection and review at
the California Office of Historic PreservationlT25 23rd Street
Sacramento, CA 95816.

Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Conduct On-Site
Monitoring If Required, Stop llork iJ'Culturul Resources are
Discovered,,4ssess the SigniJicance ofthe Find, and Perfornr
Treatment or Avoidance us Required,

To reduce potential impacts to previously undiscovered cultural
resources, the project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall do the
following:

> Before the start of ground-distuLbing activities, the project
applicant(s) ofall project phases shall retain a qualified

archaeologist to conduct training for construction workers as

necessary based upon the sensitivity ofthe project APE, to
educate them about the possibilitv ofencountering buried

Mitigation
Measure

3A.5-1a

(Westland/

Eagle
sPA)

3A.5-2

(Westland/

Eagle
sPA)

No

55-87

55-88

Page 331

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



CONDITTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNI RANCH PHASE rC NORTH SUBDTVTSTON (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required

any project
phase.

Condition of Approvals

cultural resources and infonn them ofthe proper procedures

should cuhural resources be encountered.

> As a result of the work conducted for Mitigation Measures

3A.5-1a and 34.5-1b, if the archaeologist determines that any

portion of the SPA or the off-site elements should be

monitored for potential discovery of as-yet-unknown culturai
resources, the project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall
implement such monitoling in the locations specified by the

archaeologist. USACE should review and approve any

recommendations by archaeologists with respect to

monitodng.

> Should any cultural resources, such as structural features,

unusual amounts ofbone or shell, artifacts, or architectural

remains be encountered during any construction activities,
work shall be suspended in the vicinity of the find and the

appropriate oversight agency(ies) (identified below) shall be

notifred imnediately. The appropriate oversight agency(ies)

shail letain a qualified archaeologist who shall conduct a field
investigation ofthe specific site and shall assess the

significance ofthe find by evaluating the resource for
eligibility fot listing on the CRHR and the NRHP. If the

resource is eligible for listing on the CRHR or NRHP and it
would be subject to disturbance or destruction, the actions

required in Mitigation Measures 3A.5-1a and 3A.5-1b shall
be implemented. The oversight agency shall be responsible

for apploval of recommended mitigation if it is determined to

be feasible in light ofthe apploved land uses and shall

implement the approved mitigation before resuming

construction activities at the archaeological site.

Mrtigation foL the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the

project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase with the

affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sactamento

Counties, or Caltrans).

The project applicant, in coordination with USACE, shall ensure

that an archaeological sensitivily training program is developed and

Mitigation
Measure

No

Page 332

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



coNDrrroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDMSTON (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDTVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

implemented during a pre-construction meeting for construction
supervisols. The sensitivity training program shall provide
information about notification procedures when potential

archaeological material is discovered, procedures for coordination
between construction personnel and monitoring personnel, and

information about other treatment or issues that may arise if cultural
resources (including human remains) are discovered during project
construction. This plotocol shall be communicated to all new

construction personnel during orientation and on a poster that is
placed in a visible location inside the constructionjob trailer. The
phone number of the USACE cultural resources staff rnember shall
also be included.

The on-site sensitivity h'aining shall be caried out each time a

new contractor will begrn work in the APE and at the beginning of
each construction season by each contractor.

If unanticipated discoveries of additional historic properties,

defined in 36 CFR 800.16 0), are made during the construction of
the project, the USACE shall ensure that they will be protected by
implementing the following measures:

> The Construction Manager, or archaeological monitor, if
given the authority to halt construction activities, shall ensure

that work in that area is irnrnediately halted within a 100-foot
radius ofthe unanticipated discovery until the find is
examined by a person meeting the professional qualifications

standards specified in Section 2.2 of Attachment G of the

HPMP. The Construction Manager, or archaeological

monitor, if present, shall notify the USACE within 24 hours

of the discovery.

> The USACE shall notify the State Historic Preseruation

Officer (SHPO) within one working day of an unanticipated
discovery and may initiate interim treatment measures in

accordance with this HPTP. Once the USACE makes a

formal determination of eligibilify for the resource, the

USACE will notify the SHPO within 48 hours of the

determination and afford the SHPO an opportunity to

comment on appropriate treatment. The SHPO shall respond

within 72 hours of the request to consult. Failure of the SHPO

Mitigation
Measure

No

Page 333

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE tC NORTH SUBDTVTSION (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The Ciry and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have
reviewed all MMRP conditions and
verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
of grading and construction in Spring
of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

No human remains have been

encountered in the subdivision
during grading and construction

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Coroner;
Native

American
Heritage

Commission
; City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

During all
ground

disturbing
activities, for
any project

phase.

Condition of Approvals

to respond within 72 hours shall not prohibit the USACE
fiom implementing the treatment measures.

The project applicants shali be requked to submit to the City
proof of compliance in the form of a completed training roster

and copy of training materials.

Suspend Ground-Disturbing Activities if Human Remains sre

Encountered and Comply witlt Caffiuda Health and Safety Code

Procedures.

In accordance with the California Health and Safety Code, if
human remains are uncovered during ground-disturbing activities,
including those associated with off-site elements, the project
applicant(s) of all project phases shall immediately halt all
ground-disturbing activities in the area of the find and notify the

Sacramento County Coroner and a professional archaeologist

skilied in osteological analysis to determine the nature of the

remains. The coroner is required to examine all discoveries of
human remains within 48 hours of receiving notice of a discovery
on private or public lands (California Health and Safety Code

Section 7050.5[b]). If the coroner determines that the remains are

those of a Native American, he or she must contact the NAHC by
phone within 24 hours of making that detelmination (California
Heaith and Safety Code Section 7050[c]).

After the coroner's findings are complete, the project applicant(s),
an archaeologist, and the NAHC-designated Most Likely
Descendant shall determine the ultimate treatment and disposition
ofthe remains and take appropriate steps to ensure that additional
hnrnan interments are not disturbed. The responsibilities for acting
on notification of a discovery of Native American human lemains
are identified in Section 5097.9 of the Califomia Public Resources

Code.

Upon the discovery of Native American remains, the procedures

above regarding involvement ofthe applicable county coroner,
notification of the NAHC, and identification of an Most Likely
Descendant shall be followed. The project applicant(s) ofall
project phases shall ensure that the immediate vicinity (according
to generally accepted cultulal ol archaeological standards and

practices) is not damaged or disturbed by further development
activity until consultation with the Most Likely Descendant has

Mitigation
Measure

3A.5-3

(Westland/

Eagle
sPA)

No

55-89

Page 334

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



coNDrTroNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGTNI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDTVTSTON (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARI(WAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINORADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

taken place. The Most Likely Descendant shall have 48 hours

after being granted access to the site to inspect the site and make

recommendations. A range of possible treatments for the remains

may be discussed: nondestructive removal and analysis,
presewation in place, relinquishment of the remains and
associated items to the descendants, or other culturally appropriate
treatment. As suggested by AB 2641(Chapter 863, Statutes of
2006), the concemed parties may extend discussions beyond the

initial 48 hours to allow for the discovery of additional remains.

AB 2641(e) includes a list of srte protection measures and states

that the project applicant($ shall comply with one or more of the
following requirements:

> record the site with the NAHC or the appropriate Information

Center,

> use an open-space or conservation zoning designation or

easement, or

> record a reinternment document with the county.

The project applicant(s) or its authorized representative ofall
project phases shall rebury the Native Amelican human remains
and associated grave goods with appropriate dignity on the

property in a location not subject to ftuther subsurface disturbance
if the NAHC is unable to identify an Most Likely Descendant or if
the Most Likely Descendant fails to make a recommendation
within 48 hours after being granted access to the site. The project
applicant(s) or its authorized representative may also reinter the
remains in a location not subject to further disturbance if it rejects
the recommendation of the Most Likely Descendant and
mediation by the NAHC fails to provide measures acceptable to
the landowner. Ground disturbance in the zone ofsuspended
activity shall not recommence without autholization from the

archaeologist.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the Cify of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the

project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase with the

affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento
Counties, or Caltrans).

The proiect applicants shall be required to submit to the

Mitigation
Measure

No

Page 335

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



City proof of compliance in the form of a completed
traininq roster and copy of training materials.

No.

Page 336

03/22/2022 Item No.9.



r, ilirr !ill t I ...i: ii

Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council move to adopt:

Resolution No. 10823 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City Manager to Execute a Subdivision
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase lC
North Village No. 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase

lC North Village No. 3 Subdivision.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village No. 3
subdivision was approved by the City Council on June 22,2021.

The action for consideration by the City Council is the approval of the Final Map and

Subdivision Improvement Agreement for the Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village No. 3
subdivision. The Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village No. 3 subdivision
will create atotal of 35 multi-family low density residential lots. With the approval of the Final
Map, the subdivision process for this project will be complete.

1

MEETING DATE: 312212022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: ResolutionNo. 10823 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and
Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase lC
North Village No. 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map
for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Village No. 3
Subdivision

FROM: Community Development Department

Page 337

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



tm
liuul'i:ll i

I t,:,t :t , i

The Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village No. 3 subdivision is located on the south side of
Mangini Parkway and west of Placerville Road in the Folsom Plan Area (FPA) (see

Attachment 4).

POLICY / RULE

The Subdivision Map Act of the State of California and the City's Subdivision Ordinance
require that the City Council approve Final Maps and Subdivision Improvement Agreements.

ANALYSIS

The Final Map and conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Village No.
3 subdivision have been reviewed by the Community Development Department and other City
departments. The Final Map has been found to be in substantial compliance with the approved
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, and all conditions pertaining to the map have been

satisfied.

Attached is a table which includes the conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C

North Village No. 3 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map. The tables include information

2

VILLAGE 3

Page 338

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



concerning when the condition is required to be satisfied (e.g. at Final Map, building permit,

etc.), which City department is responsible to veriff that it has been satisfied, and comments

or an explanation on how the condition was satisfied.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village No. 3 Subdivision project has been previously

determined to be exempt from review under the Califomia Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)

pursuantto Government Code section65457 and CEQA Guidelines sections 15182 and 15183.

No further environmental review is required for this Final Map.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10823 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a

Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini
Ranch Phase lC North Village No. 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the

Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village No. 3 Subdivision

2. Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village No. 3 Subdivision Improvement Agreement

3. Mangini Ranch Phase I C North Village No. 3 Final Map

4. Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village No. 3 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

5. Table of Conditions of Approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village No. 3
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

J Page 339

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



ATTACHMENT 1

RESOLUTION NO. 10823 - A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT
AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OF'FERS OF'DEDICATION FOR THE

MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH VILLAGE NO. 3
SUBDIVISION, AND APPROVAL OF'THE F'INAL MAP F'OR THE

MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH VILLAGE NO. 3
SUBDIVISION

Page 340

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



RESOLUTION NO. 10823

A RE,SOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OT'F'ERS OF

DEDICATION FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH VILLAGE NO.3
SUBDIVISION, AND APPROVAL OF'THE F'INAL MAP FOR THE MANGINI RANCH

PHASE lC NORTH VILLAGE NO. 3 SUBDIVISION

WHEREAS, the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village No. 3

subdivision has been reviewed and approved by the City Engineer as complying with the

approved or conditionally approved Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the subdivision; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch

Phase 1C North Village No. 3 subdivision; arLd,

WHEREAS, the City Council agrees to accept, subject to improvement, any and all
offers of dedication as shown on the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village
No.3 subdivision.

NOW, THEREF'ORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Folsom that the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Village No. 3 subdivision is

hereby approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager is hereby authorized to

execute the Subdivision Improvement Agreement with Mangini Improvement Company, Inc. in
a form acceptable to the City Attorney and accept the offers of dedication for the Mangini Ranch

Phase lC North Village No. 3 subdivision.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this22ndday of March2022, by the following roll-call
vote:

AYES:

NOES

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN

Councilmember(s)

Council Member(s)

Council Member(s)

Council Member(s)

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10823

Page 1 of I

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

Page 341

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



ATTACHMENT 2

MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH VILLAGE NO. 3

SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

Page 342

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



No Fee Document Pursuant to Government
Gode Section 6103.

RECORDING REOUESTED BY:

City of Folsom

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

CIry, STATE, ZIP CODE

City of Folsom
City Clerk
50 Natoma Street

Folsom, CA 95630

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE RESERVED FOR RECORDER'S USE

CITY OF FOLSOM

SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into this day of 2022,by and
between the City of Folsom, hereinafter referred to as "City", and Arcadian Improvement
Company, LLC., a California Limited Liability Company hereinafter refered to as "Subdivider"

RECITALS

A Subdivider has presented to the City a certain Final Map of a proposed subdivision of land
located within the corporate limits of the City that has been prepared in accordance with the
Subdivision Map Act of the State of California, the subdivision ordinances of the City, and the
Tentative Subdivision Map, if any, of the subdivision previously approved by the City Council
of the City.

The proposed subdivision of land is commonly known and described as Mangini Ranch Phase
lC North Village No. 2 and is herein refen'ed to as the "subdivision".

Subdivider has requested approval of the Final Map prior to the construction and completion of
the public improvements (as shown on the approved improvement plans and listed in Exhibit
A), including, but not limited to streets, highways, public ways, sidewalks, curbs, gutters,

bikeways, storm drainage facilities, sanitary sewer facilities, domestic water facilities, public
utility facilities, landscaping, public lighting facilities, park or recreational improvements and
appurtenances thereto, in or required by the Subdivision Map Act, the subdivision ordinances
of the City, the Tentative Subdivision Map and development agreement, if any, approved by
the Cify. The foregoing improvements, more specifically listed on Exhibit A attached hereto,
are hereinafter referred to as "the required improvetnents".

B

C

Page 343

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



D City Council has required as a condition precedent to the approval of the Final Map, the

Subdivider first enters into and executes this subdivision improvement agreement with the City

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows

Performance of Work. Subdivider agrees to furnish, consttuct, and install at his own

expense the required improvements as shown on the approved plans and specifications

of the subdivision, a copy of which is on file in the Community Development
Depafiment, and is incorporated herein by reference, along with any changes or

modifications as may be required by the City Engineer due to et.rots, omissions,
changes in conditions, or changes in facilities as required by the City Engineer. The

approved plans and specifications of the required improvements may be modified by the

Subdivider as the development progresses, provided that any modification is approved
in writing by the City Engineer. The total estimated cost of the required improvements,
as shown on Exhibit A, is SEVEN HUNDRED NINETY-TWO THOUSAND TEN
AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($792,010.00).

2. Work: Satisfacti of Citv Ensineer. All of the work on the required improvements is

to be done at the places, of the materials, and in the manner and at the grades, all as

shown upon the approved plans and specifications and as required by the City's
Improvement Standards and Standard Construction Specifications and any applicable

City ordinances or state and federal laws, and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer.

Workl Time for Commencement and Performance. Work on the required
improvements shall be completed by the Subdivider on or before twelve (12) months

from the date of this Agreement. At least fifteen ( 15) calendar days prior to the

commencement of such work, the Subdivider shall notify the City Engineer in writing
of the date fixed by Subdivider for commencement of the work.

4. Time of Essence: Extension

a. Time is of the essence of this Agreement. The date for completion of the work
of construction may not be extended, except as provided in Section 16.36.1 10 of
the Folsom Municipal Code.

5 Improvement Securiqr. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement, the

Subdivider shall furnish the City:

a. Improvement security in the sum of SEVEN HUNDRED NINETY-TWO
THOUSAND TEN AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($792'010.00), which sum is

equal to one hundred percent of the total estimated cost of constructing the

required improvements and the cost of any other obligation to be performed by
Subdivider under this Agreernent, conditioned upon the faithful performance of
this Agreement; and

1

J

2

Page 344

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



d.

b. Separate improvement security in the sum of SEVEN HUNDRED NINETY-
TWO THOUSAND TEN AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($792,010.00), which surn
is equal to one hundred percent of the estimated cost of constructing the required
improvements, securing payment to the contractor, subcontractor and to persons

furnishing labor, materials, or equipment to them for the construction of the
required improvements.

c. The Subdivider shall deposit with the City THREE THOUSAND AND
NO/100 DOLLARS ($3,000.00) for the Final Map. The deposit may be used at
the discretion of the City to correct deficiencies and conditions caused by the
Subdivider, contractor, or subcontractors that may arise during or after the
construction of the subdivision.

The estimated total cost of required improvements includes a ten percent (10%)
construction cost contingency, the cost of the installation of survey monuments
in the Subdivision to guarantee and secure the placement of such monuments as

provided by Section 66496 of the Government Code of the State of Califomia,
and an estimated utility cost in addition to ensure installation of public utilities.
In lieu of providing the estimate of total utility costs, the Subdividel may
submit, in a form acceptable to the City Engineer, certification from the utility
companies that adequate security has been deposited to ensure installation.

Plan Checking and Inspection Fees. The Subdivider shall pay to the City fees for the
checking, filing, and processing of improvement plans and specifications, and for
inspecting the construction of the required improvements in the amounts and at the
times established by the City.

Indemnification and Hold Harmless. The Subdivider shall indemnifli, protect, defend,
save and hold the City harmless from any and all claims or causes of action for death or
injury to persons, or damage to property resulting fi'om intentional or negligent acts,

elrors, or omissions of Subdivider or Subdivider's officers, employees, volunteers, and
agents during performance of this Agreement, or in connection with Subdivider's work,
or from any violation of any federal, state, ot municipal law or ordinance, to the extent
caused, in whole or in paft, by the willful misconduct, negligent acts, or omissions of
Subdivider or its employees, subcontractors, or agents, or by the qualify or character of
Subdivider's work. It is understood that the duty of Subdivider to indemnify and hold
harmless includes the duty to defend as set forlh in Section 2778 of the California Civil
Code. Acceptance by City of insurance certificates and endorsements required under
this Agreement does not relieve Subdivider frorn liability under this indemnification
and hold harmless clause. This indemnification and hold harmless clause shall apply to
any damages or claims for damages whether or not such insurance policies shall have

been determined to apply, and shall fur1her survive the expiration or termination of this
Agreement. By execution of this Agreement, Subdivider acknowledges and agrees to
the provisions of this Section and that it is a material element of consideration.
Subdivider shall, at his own cost and expense, defend any and all actions, suits, or legal
proceedings that may be brought or instituted against the City, its officers and

aJ

6

7

Page 345

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



8

employees, on any such claim or denrand, and pay or satisfy any judgernent that may be

rendered against the City in any such actions, suits or legal proceedings, or result

thereof.

Insurance. Subdivider and any contractors hired by Subdivider to perform any ofthe
Required Improvements shall, at their expense, maintain in effect for the duration of
this Agreement or until the required improvements are accepted by the City, whichever
first occurs, not less than the following coverage and limits of insurance, which shall be

maintained with insurers and under forms of policy satisfactory to the Cify. The

maintenance by Subdivider and it contractors of the following coverage and limits of
insurance is a material element of this Agreement. The failure of Subdivider or any of
its contractors to maintain or renew coverage or to provide evidence of renewal may be

treated by the City as a material breach of this Agreement.

a. Minimum Limits of Insurance. Subdivider shall maintain limits not less than:

1 Comprehensive General Liability: S1,000,000 combined single limit per

occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

J

Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability: Worker's
Compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of
California and Employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

b Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions. Any deductibles or self-insured

retentions shall be declared to and approved by the City. At the option of the

City, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured

retentions as respects to a bond guaranteeing payrnent of losses and related

investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

Other Insurance Provisions. The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to

contain, the following provisions :

L General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverages

A The City, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to
be covered as insureds as respects: liability arising out of
activities performed by or on behalf of the Subdivider;products
and completed operations of the Subdivider; premises owned,
leased or used by the Subdivider; or automobiles owned, leased,

hired or borowed by the Subdivider. The coverage shall contain
no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the

City, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers.

The Subdivider's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance

4

2

U

B

Page 346

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



as respects the City, its officers, officials, employees and

volunteers. Any insurance of self-insurance maintained by the
City, its officials, employees or volunteers shall be excess of the
Subdivider's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

Any failure to cornply with reporting provisions of the policies
shall not affect coverage provided to the City, its officers,
offi cials, employees or volunteers.

The Subdivider's insurance shall apply separately to each insured
against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with
respect to the limits of the insurer's liability.

2. Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage. The insurer
shall agree to waive all rights or subrogation against the City, its officers,
officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising from work
performed by Subdivider for the City.

All Coverages. Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be

endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided or
cancelled by either party, reduced in coverage or in limits except after
thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt
requested, has been given to the City.

Acceotabilitv of Insurers. Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's
rating of not less than A: VIL

Verification of Coveraqe. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement,
the Subdivider shall furnish the City with original endorsements affecting
coverage required by this clause. The endorsements for each insurance policy
are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its
behalf. The City reselves the right to require complete, certifled copies of all
required insurance policies at any time.

Title to Improvements. Title to and ownership of the required public improvements
constructed under this Agreement by Subdivider shall vest absolutely in the City upon
completion and written acceptance of such improvements by the City Engineer. The City
Engineer shall not accept the required improvements unless Subdivider certifies that such

improvements have been constructed in conformity with the approved plans and specifications,
apploved modifications, if any, the approved Final Map, City Improvement Standards and

Standard Constluction Specifications, any applicable City Ordinances or State and Federal laws
and after 35 days from the date of filing of a Notice of Completion.

Warantv Securitv. Prior to acceptance of the required improvements by the City Engineer, the

Subdivider shall provide security in the amount and in the form as required by the City
Engineer to guarantee the improvements against any defective work or labor done ol defective
materials used in the perfonnance of the required improvements (Warranty Security)
throughout the wamanty seculity period which shall be the period of one year following

5

C

D

J

d

e-

9

10

Page 347

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



completion and written acceptance of the irnprovements (Warranty Security Period). The

amount of the Warranty Security shall not be less than l0 percent of the cost of the construction

of the improvements, including the cash deposit required in paragraph 5C of this agreement,

which shall be retained for the Warranty Security Period'

1l Renair or Re stnrction of Defective W or Materials. If, within the Warranty Security

Period or the applicable statute of limitations, whichever is longer, any improvement or part o

any improvement furnished and/or installed or constructed by Subdivider or any of the work

done under this Agreement fails to fulfiIl any of the requirements of the Agreement or the

specifications referred to herein as detennined by the City, Subdivider shall without delay and

without any cost to the City, repair, replace, or reconstruct any defective or otherwise

unsatisfactory part or parts of the required improvements. If the Subdivider fails to act

promptly or in accordance with this requirement, ol if the exigencies of the situation recluire

repairs or replacements to be made before the Subdivider can be notified, then the City may, at

its option, make the necessary repairs or replacements or perform the necessary work, and

Subdivider shall pay to City the actual cost of such repairs plus fifteen percent (15%) within

thirty (30) days of the date of billing for such work by City. The parties further understand and

agree that the Wananty Security furnished pursuant to paragraph l0 of this Agreement shall

guarantee and secure the faithful performance and payment of the provisions of this paragraph

during the Warranty Security Period.

Subdivider Not Aeent of Ciry. Neither Subdivider nor any of Subdivider's agents or

contractors are or shall be considered to be agents of City in connection with the performance

of Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement'

Notice of Breach and Default. If Subdivider refuses or fails to prosecute the work, or any part

thereof, with such diligence as will ensure its completion within the time specified, or any

extension thereof, or fails to complete the work within such time, or if Subdivider should be

adjudged a bankruptcy, or Subdivider should make a general assignment for the benefit of his

creditors, or if a receiver should be appointed in the event of Subdivider's insolvency, or if
Subdivider or any of Subdivider's contractors, subcontractors, agents or employees should

violate any of the provisions of this Agreement and the City may, but is under no obligation to,

serve written notice upon Subdivider and Subdivider's surety, if any, of breach of this

Agreement, or of any portion thereof.

of B . In the event of any such notice,
over and complete the work and theSubdivider's surety, if any, shall have the duty to take

required improvements; provided, however, that if the surety within fifteen ( 15) days after the

serving of such notice of breach upon it does not give the City written notice of its intention to

take over the performance thereof within fifteen (15) days after notice to the City of such

election, then the City may take over the work and prosecute the same to completion by

contract, or by any other method the City may deem advisable, for the account and at the

expense of the Subdivider, and the Subdivider's surety shall be liable to City for any excess

costs of damages incuned by the City; and in such event, the City, without liability for so

doing, may take possession of and fi1lize in completing the work, such materials, appliances,

plant or other property belonging to Subdivider as may be on the site of the work and necessaly

therefor.

f

12

13

I4

6

Page 348

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



15

If the forrn of improvement security is other than a bond, then the City, after giving notice of
breach of the Agreement, may proceed to collect against the improvement security in the

manner provided by law and by the terms of the security instrument.

Notices. All notices required under this Agreement shall be in writing, and delivered in person

or sent by registered or cerlified rnail, postage prepaid.

Notices required to be given to City shall be addressed as follows:

City of Folsom
Community Development Department

50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

ATTN: City Engineer

Notices required to be given to Subdivider shall be addressed as follows

Arcadian Improvement Company, LLC
4370 Town Center Boulevard, Suite 100

El Dorado Hills, C495762
ATTN; William B. Bunce, President

Notices required to be given surety, if any, of Subdivider shall be addressed as follows

Any party of the surety may change such address by notice in writing to the other party and

thereafter notices shall be addressed and transmitted to the new address.

16. s Fees. In the event any legal action is brought to enforce or interpret this Agreement,

the prevailing palty shall be entitled to an award of reasonable attorney's fees, in addition to

any other relief to which he may be entitled.

t7 Assignment. This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the assigns, successors ln
interest, heirs, executors, and administrators of the parties, and the parties agree that the City
may cause a copy of this Agreement to be recorded in the Sacramento County Recorder's

Office.

1

Page 349

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as follows:

DA

SUBDIVIDER
Arcadian Improvement Company, LLC
A California Limited Liability Company

BY

Title

PrintName

CITY OF FOLSOM, a Municipal Corporation

Elaine Andersen
CITY MANAGER

ATTEST

Christa Freemantle
CITY CLERK

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

Pam Johns
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Steven Wang
CITY ATTORNEY

DATE

DATE

DATE

NOTICE: SIGNATURE(S) ON BEHALF OF "SUBDIVIDER" MUST BE NOTARTZED
Certificate of Acknowledgernent pursuant to Civil Code, Section 1 189, must be attached.

SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT - Mangini Ranch Phase lc North village No. 2

8

Page 350

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



BOND #
PREMIUM

PERFORMANCE BOND
for

Subdivision Improvem ent Agreement

WHBREAS, The City Council of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation in the State of
Califomia, and Arcadian Improvement Company, LLC., a California Limited Liability
Company, (hereinafter designated as "Principal") have entered into an agreement where by principal
agrees to install and complete cefiain designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated

2022, and identified as the Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village No. 2 Subdivision
Improvement Agreement is hereby referred to and made a part hereof; and,

WHEREAS, Said Principal is required under the terms of said agreement to fumish a bond for
the faithful performance of said agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, We, the principal, and
as surety, are held and firrnly bound unto the City of Folsom, hereinafter

referued to as the City; in the penal sum of SEVEN HUNDRED NINETY-TWO THOUSAND TEN
AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($792,010.00), lawful money of the United States, for the payment of which
sum well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, successors, executors , and administrators,
jointly and severally firmly by these presents.

The condition of this obligation is such that if the above bounded principal, its heirs, executors,

administrators, successors or assigns, shall in all things stand to and abide by, and well and truly keep

and perform the covenants, conditions, and provisions in the said agreement and any alteration thereof
made as therein provided, on its part, to be kept and performed at the time and in the manner therein
specified, and in all respects according to their true intent and meaning, and shall indemnify and save

harmless the City, its officers, agents, and employees, as therein stipulated, then this obligation shall
become null and void; otherwise it shall be and remain in fulI force and effect.

As a part of the obligation secured hereby and in addition to the face amount specified therefor,
there shall be included costs and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attorney's fees,

incurred by City in successful enforcing such obligation, all to be taxed as costs and included in any
judgment rendered.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration or addition
to the terms of the agreement or to the wolk to be performed thereunder or the specifications
accompanying the same shall in any way affect its obligations on this bond, and it does her-eby waive
notice of any such change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the agreement or to
the work or to the specifications.

Page 351

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety

above named, on ,2022.

(PRINCIPAL)

(PRINCIPAL)

(suRErY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

BY

BY

BY

Page 352

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



BOND #
PREMIUM:

LABOR & MA BOND
for

Subdivision Improvement Agreement

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation of the State of
Califomia, and Arcadian Improvement Company, LLC., a California Limited Liability Company
(hereinafter designated as "Principal"), have entered into an agreement whereby principal agrees to
install and complete cefiain designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated

2022, and identified as the Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village No. 2 Subdivision
Improvement Agreement is hereby referred to and made a part hereof; and,

WHEREAS, under the terms of said agreement, principal is required before entering upon the
performance of the work, to file a good and sufficient payment bond with the City of Folsom to secure

the claims to which reference is made in Title 15 (commencing with Section 3082) of Part 4 of
Division 3 of the Civil Code of the State of California;

NOW THEREFORE, said principal and the undersigned as corporate surety, are held firmly
bound unto the City of Folsom and all contractors, subcontractors, laborers, materialmen and other
persons employed in the performance of the aforesaid agreement and referred to in the aforesaid Code
of Civil Procedure, in the sum of SEVEN HUNDRED NINETY-TWO THOUSAND TEN AND
00/100 DOLLARS ($792,010.00) for materials furnished or labor thereon of any kind, or for amounts
due under the Unemployment Insurance Act with respect to such work or labor, that said surety will
pay the same in an amount not exceeding the amount hereinabove set fofih, and also in case suit is
brought upon this bond, will pay, in addition to the face amount thereof, cost and reasonable expenses

and fees, including reasonable attorney's fees, incurred by City in successfully enforcing such

obligation, to be awarded and fixed by the court, and to be taxed as costs and to be included in the
judgment therein rendered.

It is hereby expressly stipulated and agreed that this bond shall inure to the benefit ofany and

all persona, companies and corporations entitled to file claims under Title 15 (commencing with
Section 3082) of Paft 4 of Division 3 of the Civil Code, so as to give a right of action to them or their
assigns in any suit brought upon this bond.

Should the condition of this bond be fully performed, then this obligation shall become null and

void, otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, altelation, or
addition to the terms of said agreement or the specifications accompanying the same shall in any

manner aff-ect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change,

extension, alteration, or addition.

Page 353

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety

above named, on ,2022.

GRTNCIPAL)

(PRINCIPAL)

(suRETY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

BY

BY

BY

Page 354

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



Attach Exhibit "A"

Engineers Estimate signed and stamped by Licensed Civil Engineer

l3

Page 355

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



ATTACHMENT 3

MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH VILLAGE NO. 3
FINAL MAP

Page 356

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



OWNER'S STATEMENT

THE UNDERSIGNEO DOES HEREBY STATE TNAT I AM THE ONLY PAR1 IAVING ANY RECORD TITLE

INTEREST IN IHE REAL PROPERry INCL!DED WITtsIN THE BOUNDARIES OF TFIS FINAL MP OF'IIANGINI
RANCB FHASE 1C . VILLAGE 2' AND DO HEREBY DECURE THE CONSENT FROM NO OTHER PERSON S

NECESSARY, AND I CONSENTTO IBE PFEPARATION AND RECORDATION OF THIS FIML MPi ANOOFFER

FOR OED]CATIONAND DO HEREEY OEDICATE A5 PUELIC R GHT.OF.WAYSANOAS!NLIWASEMENTSTO
TNE CII OF FOISOM, MANG]NI PARKWAY. MLUTIN DRIVE AND TILLY DRIVEAS SHOWN HEREON.

WE DO HEREEYDEDISTE FOR SPECIFIC PURPOSES THE FOLLOWNG:

1. A PIBLIC EASEM€NT FOR THE INSTALUIION AND MAINTENANCE OF ORAIN, GAS. SEWER AND

WATER PlPES, ANO FOR UNDERGROUND WRES AND CONDIITS FOF ELECTRISL, ELEVISION AND

COMMIN CATIONS SERVICES, TOGETHER W1TN ANY ANO ALL APPURTENANCES PERTAINING

THEFETO ON OVER, UNOER AND ACROSS LOTS A. B AND THOSE STRIPS OF UNO SHOWN HEREON

ANODESIGNATEO"F!B!IC!TILLTYEAS![IENT'(P.!.E.).

2. A PUSLIC EASEMENT AND RIGHT.OF.WAY FOR THE INSTALUT]ON, REPAIR, REI4OVAL OR
REPLACEMENT OF LANDSCAPING TOGETHER WITH ANY ANO ALL APPURTENANCES PERTAINING

THEFEIO ON, OVER. UNOER ANO ACROSS LOTSA. B AND THOSE STRIPS OF UND SHOWN HEREON
ANO DESICNATED'UNOSCAPE EASEMENI' (1,E,),

CITY ENGINEER'S STATEI\4ENT

I HEREBY STATE THAT I HAV€ EXAMINED THIS FINAL MAP OF "MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C- VILLAGE 2'AND
FINO ITTO BE SUBSTANTIALLY THE SME AS BE TENTATVE MAP APPROVED 8Y THE CIry COUNCiL OF
THE CIil OF FOTSOM, AND THAT ALL PROVIS]ONS OF THE SUEDVISION MAP ACT AND ALL APPLICAELE
CIry ORDINANCES HAVE EEEN COMPLIED WTH.

STryEN R. XBSN, RCE49291
CIWENGINEER

A PUSLIC €ASEMENT FOR TNE ]NSTALUTION AND MAINTEMNCE OF SIDEWALK AND P€DESTRIAN

ACCESS ON, OVER ANO ACROSS LOIS A, 8 AND THOSE STRIPS OF UND SHOWN HEREON ANO

DES]GNAIED'PEOESIRIAN ACCESS gSEMENT" (PA E.).

ctryoFtoLsoM
UCENSE TPIRES:93d2022

DATE: 

-

CITY SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

I HEREBY STATE THAT I HAVE EXAMINED THIS FINAL MAP OF'MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C- V1UAGE 2'AND
IAM SATISFIEO TMTSID MP IS TECHNICALLY CORRECI.

A PIBL C EASEMENT FOR CONSTRICTION AND MA]NTAINING CENTRALIZED UIL DELIVERY BOXES.

PEOESTALS AND SUES TOGETHER WTH ANY AND ALL APPURTENANCES PERTAIN]NG THERETO

INCLUO]NG PEDESTRIAN ACCESS FOR DEL]VERY AND RECEIPT OF MAIL ON, OVER. ANO ACROSS

STRIPS OF LAND F]VE (5) FEET NWIDIH CONTIGUOISTOALL RIGHT-OF-WAYS. VICINITY
N.T.S.

NAVD88 BENCHMARK-CIry OF FOLSOM

EENCHMARK '73 " ELEVATIoN = s00.02' NAVD88

BMSS DIS( STAMPED 'CIry OF FOLSOM BM 73' ON THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF A CONCRflE
DMINAGE STRUCTURE, IOCAIION OF SITE IS APPROXIMATELY 3M FEET SOUTHEASTERIY OF GMND
PMIRIE ROAO ANO 50 FEET AST OF THE SPTCJPA SILSOAO TMC(S. APPROXIMAE
UTITUDETN38'32$.E9", IONGITUOE:w121"05 Y.25'

ELEVANON OF 5OO.O2 WAS ESTABLISHED SY A DIFFERENTIAL LEVELCIRCUIT FROM COUNry EENCHMRK
UOIS@9 STAMPED'(.E56'IN FEEBUARY 2014 BY MACKAYANO SOMPS CIVIL ENGINEERS, INC.

GERALOA,YOUNG, LS, S3
CN SURVflOR
LICENSE EXPIRES: 930/2022

DATE: 

-

CIry CLERK'S STATEMENT

I HEREEY STATE THAT THE CIW COINCIL OF TNE CIry OF FOLSOM HAS APPROVED THIS FINAL MAP OF
"MNGINI RANCH PHASE lC.VILUGE 2", AND US ACCEPTED, ON EEMLF OF IHE PUBUC, SUSJECT IO
IMPROVEMENTS, ALL RIGHT-OF-WAYS AND EASEMENTS OFF€RED HEREON FOF DED]CATION IN

ACCOROANCE WTH THE TERMS OF THAT OFFER AND tsAS APPROVED THE ABANOONMENT OF THE

€ASEMENTS LISTED NEREON,

ARCADIAN Ii,4PROVEMENT COMPANY, LLC
A CALIFORNIA LIMITED LIAB]LIil COMPANY

ffi
CIW CLERK

DATE|_OATE

NAMEr-
TITLE 

-

Pffili;qimrv
RECORDER'S STATEMENT

NOTARY'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT
FILEDTNIS_OAY OF_ 2022, AT_.M. N BOOK _OF MAPS,
AT PAGE AT TtsE REOUEST OF MACKAY & SOMPS CIVIL ENGINEERS, INC, ITLE 10 IHE LAND
INCLUDEO IN THIS FINAL MAP EEINGVESTEDAS PER CERTIFICAE NO. ON
FILEINTHIS OFFICE.

A NOIARY PUBLIC OR OTHER OFFCEfi COMPLETING TNIS CERTIFICATE VERIFIES ONLY TNE
DENIry OF TIE INOVIOUAL WHO SIGNEO THE DOCIMENT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE IS

ANACNEO. ANO NOT TtsETRUTHFULNESS,ACCUFACY OR VAL OITY OF THATOOCUMENT. DOCUMENT NO.:-

STATE OFCALIFORNIA

colNt oF_

SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT
DONNAALLRED
SACRAMENTO COUNry RECORDER

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

ON- BEFORE ANOTARY PUEUC

ThIS MAP WAS PREPAR€O BY ME OR UNOER MY DIRECT]ON ANO IS BASEO UPON A FIELD SURVfl IN

CONFORMANCE WITH THE REOUIREMENTS OF THE SUBOIVISION MAP ACT AND LOCAL ORDINANCE AT
THE REOUEST OF ARCAOIAN IMPROVEMENT COMPANY, LLC, A ALIFORNIA L]MITED LIAEIUfl COMPANY
ANO ARP€NER EASI, LLC, A OEUWAR€ L]MITED LIABILI1 COMPANY IN JULY 2021. I HEREBY STATE
TNAT THIS HNAL MAP SUBSTANTIALIY CONFORMS TO THE CONDITIONALLYAPPROVED TENTATIVE MAP:
TUT THE MONUMENTS WLL BE OF THE CHASCTER AND WILL @CUry THE POSIIIONS AS INOICATEO
ANo WlLl BE SET BY D€CEMBER 31,208i AND THAT sAlo MONUMENTS WLL BE SUFFICIENT To EMBLE
THESURVEYTO BE REIRACED.

FEE: S_

PERSONALLY APPEARED-
wHo pRovEo ro ME oN rHE BAsrs or slsrrEibFi-ElliEiEET6E ili5ffrF6EE
NAME{S) IS/AR€ SUBSCRLEED IO THE WIThIN LNSTRUNIENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT
HSSHEfrHEY €XECUTEO THE SAME N HIS/HERffHEIR AUTHORIZED CAPACITY(IES), ANO THAT BY
HIS/tsER/THEIR SIGNAIURE(S) ON TtsE INSIRUMENT THE PERSON(S), OR THE ENTIN UPON BEHALF OF

WFICH IHE PERSON(S)ACIEO, EXECUTED THE INSIR!MENT.

I CERTIFY INOER PENALT OF PERJURY UNDERTFE UWS OF THE STATE OF CAL1FORN]ATHATIHE
FOREGO NG PARAGRAPH ISTRUEAND CORRECT,

WITNESS MY HANDAND OFFICALSEAL,

MACKAY & SOMPS CIVIL ENGINEERS, INC.

FrNAL MAP (PN 21-001.A)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 1C - VILLAGE 2

BEINGA MERGER AND RESUSOIVISION OF LARGE LOT D. AS SHOWN AND SO OESIGNATED ON
THAT CERTAIN MAP TITLED "FINAL MP {PN 21-OO2) MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C . VILLAGE 1'
FILEO FOR RECORD ON 

-, 

202-, IN BOOK 

- 

OF MAPS AT PAGE 

-,SACRAMENTO COUNry RECORDS. BEING A PORTION OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH.
RANGEs AST. M.D.A-M,

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNW . CALIFORNIA

nACXhy&SompS MARCH 2022
EreNEERS PUNil* SUWWOS eutrtrT I ntr Ea6elron@0 i.u. $ p6nr ae$r8 ls6rt4 e

SIGNATURE PRINTED NAME

My pRtNctPAL PSCE OF BUSINESS tS _COINW

MY COMMISSIoN EXPIRES: _MY COMMISSION N!MBER:

PAUL FERGUSON, JR,
P.L.S 9265 EXP. 0!3i2024

DATE:

Page 357

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



PSCER TITLE COMPAW. A CALIFORNIA CORPORAIION AS TRUSTEE UNOER DEED OF TRUST AND

ASSIGNMENT OF RENTS DATED DECEMBER 29 2020, RECOROED DECEMBER 30,2020, (lNSTRUMENT)

202012301820. OFFTCTAL RECoRDS. AND MODIFIED PER DOCIIIENT NO.202109020676, OFFICIAI

iECORDS. HEREBY CONSENIS IO TBE RECOROATION OF THIS MAP ANO ]HE SUBD]VISION OF THE

LANDS SHOWN HEREON,

TRUSTEE'S STATEMENT

NAMEI

TITLE]

NOTARY'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT

NOTES
1. ALL CURVE DIMENSIONS ARE RADJUS, DELTA AND ARC LENGTH, ATL DISTANCES SHOWN ARE

GROUND DISTANCES ANO ARE IN FEET ANO DECIMLS THEREOF. DUE TO ROUNDING THE SUM OF

INDIVIOUAL DIMENSIONS UY NOT EOUALTHE OVERALL DIMENSION.

2 IHIS FINAL MAP CONTAINS 6.112T ACRES GRO$ CONSISTING OF 41 RESIDENTIAL LOIS AND

2 LEMREO IOE.

3 A PRELIMIMil GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING REPORT FOR ffE UNONI MNCH
IPROJECT[O. EO?145M1)WAs PREPARED BYYOUNGDSI mNSUTNNG GROUP, INC ON JULY,2014
is AVATUBLE FoR pLgirc rNspEcls AT BE crw oF FoLsoM coMMuNrry DEVELoPMENT

DEPARTMENI

4. FRONI LOTCORNERS W[ BE SETAS FOLLOWS {UNIESS SHOWN OTHERMSE)
41. ALONG STREETS WTH ANACHEO SIDilALX, CORNERS WILL BE SET WTH A f OIAMETER

EMSS DISC STAMPED 'LS 9265' ON A I.OO FOOT OFFSEI ONTO THE SIDEWAK ON THE SIDE
PROPERilUNEqTENDED(SEEDETAILTHISSAEET).

4,2. ALONGALIEWAYSWIAArcUMAgECUREAND GUfrER, CORNERSWLL BESETWITHA 1'
OIAMETER BRASS DISC STAMPEO'S 92S'ON A 2,OO FOOT OFFSET ONTO GUflER PAN (SEE

DETAIL THIS SHEET).
43. ALONG ALLryAYS WTH A FLUSH CIRB AND NO GWER, CORNERS WlL BE SET WITH A 1'

DIAMETER ESSS DISC STAMPEO'S 9265'ON A OJ FOOT OFFSfl ONTO FLUSH CURE {SEE
DETAIL THIS SHEET).

5. RAR CORNERSWILL BE SETAS FOLLOWS {UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWSE)
5,1. FOR LOTS 18 THROUGH 29 WILL BE Sfl WITH A A8' RESR AND PSSTIC AP STAMP€O "LS

9265'.
FOR LOTS 1 THfiOUGH 17 AND 30 THROUGH 41 WLL BE SflWfrA4,OO FOOT OFFSET ON ftE
SIDE LOT LINE WTH A 

'8'REBAR 
AND PUSTIC *P STAMPED'LS 9265'{SEE DflAIL THIS

SHEM.
FOR TAE ANGLE POINTS AT LOTS 1, 3, 13, 37 AND 41 NO COMMON LINES OF 34, WHICN FALL

WTHIN A MASSRY SOUNDMETAINING WALL, WIU BE SET WTH A 3{ BRASS TAG STAMPED

"LS 926' TO THE FACE OFWALL 2.OO FOOTABOVE GROUND OR ON TOP OFNE WALL

BASIS OF BEARINGS
THE BASIS OF BEARINGS FOR THIS MP IS THE CENTERLINE OF MNGINI PARKWAY AS
SHOWNONSHEETSOFl9SH€ETSOFTHATFINALWPT|NED'MANG]NI RANCHURGELOT'
FILED FOR RECORD d APRIL 7,2017 lN BOOK 395 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 10, SACRAMENIO
COIW RECORDSANO HAVINGA BqRINGOF NORTH 51'09'23'SSTBEilEEN THE FOUND
MONUM€NTS SHOWN HEREON.

REFERENCES

DATE

{1)
12\
(3)
(4)

35SM.10
B.M. (PUSElC-VtrSGE1)

416 B.M. I
DN 2021072U74

LEGEND

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

CO!Nfr OF

MONUMENT 1^ D]A,
BRASS D]SC

I

{
r0

-t
LOT CORNER

TYPICAL 2' OFFSET ALONG ALLEYWAYS

WTH MOUNTABLE CIJRB AND GUTTER

ON- BEFORE ME,-,A NOTARY PIBLIC

F:RS0NAL_v APoSR:l_
WIO PROVED TO ME ON TBE BASIS OF $TISFACTORY EVIOENCE TO BE THE PERSON(S) WHOSE

NAME{S) IS/ARE SUBSCFIBED TO THE WTBIN INSTRUMEN] AND ACKNOWLEDGEO TO ME THAT

FASHEfrHEY EXECUTED TN€ SAME IN HISHERTHEIR AUTHORIZED CAPACIfl(IES), AND THAT BY

N]S/NEF/THEIR SIGNATURE(S) ON TFE INSTRUMENT THE PERSON(S), OR THE ENNry UPON BEHALF OF

WHICI THE PERSON{S)ACTED, EXECUTED THE INSTRUMENT,

I CERTIFY INOER PENALN OF PERJURY UNDERTH€ UWS OFTHE STATE OFCALIFORNIATHATTHE

FOREGOiNGPARAGRAPHISTRUEANOCORRECT.

WITNESS MY HANDANO OFFICALSAL

SIGNATURE PRINTEO NAME

MY PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS

MY COMMISSIoN ExPlREs: 

-MY 

coMMlSSl0N N!MBERI

6. PROPERrySUBJECTTOCFO20l!1(WAERFACILITI€SANDSUPPLY)PER20131230OR.03r1.

7, PROPERfl SUBJECT TO COMMUNIW FACIIITIES DISTRICT NO, 17 (WILLOW HILL PIPELINE) PER

20ts&50.R.03$.

8. PROPERry SUBJECT TO COMMUNIry FACITITIES OISIRICT NO, 18 {FOLSOM PUN AREA . ARA
wDE TMPROVEMENTS AND SERVTCES) PER 20151209 O.R. g27ANo 20181116 O.R.465

9. PROPERWSUSJECTTOCOMMUNIBFACILIT|ESDISTRICTNO.19(MNGINI RANCH)PER20160113

o.R.159.

10. PROPERry SUEJECI TO COMMUNIry FACILIIIES DISTRICT NO 23 (FOISOM MNCH IMPRryEMEW
ARANO.2) PER DOCUMENT N0.42006081610, O.R.

1 1. PROPERB SUBJECT TO UATEF SUPPIY AND FACILITIES FIMNCING PUN AND AGREEMENI' PER

201&124 O,R. 1382 ANO DOCUMENTS DECURING MOOIFICATIONS THEREOF PER 20140603 O.R.

0959.201!0603 0.R. 0960, AND 20r51211 0.R.0142.

12. PROPERWSUfuECTTOTBETERMS.CONDITIONS,PROVISIONSANOSIIPUUTIONSASCONTAINED
IN TIE AGREEMENT ENT1IL€D "FIRST AMENDEO AND RESTATED TIER 1 DEVELOPMENT
AGREEMENT',PER 20140715 0.R.426, AND ASAMENoEO BY 20160129 0.R.0361,20160129 0.R.0382,
DN 202010061311, DN 20201230r8r4, AND DN 202012301817.

DIMENSION PONT

STANDARO qry OF FOLSOM MONUMENTWELLSIAMPED "LS 5760'
TOBESETPER (3)

SIANDARO CIW OF FOLSOM MONUMENT WELL STAMPED "LS 7W
TOBE SETPER(I)
1.N4'NON PIPEWTH PUSTIC PLUG STAMPED'LS 7944" PER {1)

A8'REMR WTH PUSTIC *P STAMPED'LS 4533'PER (1)

34'IRONPIPEWTHPUSTICPLUGSTAMP€D'1S9265'TOBESEIPER(1)
SETf SRASSDISCSTAMPED'1S926$ONAO.4OFOOTOFFSETONTOFLUSHCURB

SETSTANOARO ON OF FOLSOM MONUMENTWELL STAMgS'LS 9265'

SET34'IRON P]P€ WIfr PUSTIC PLUG STAMPED 'LS 9265'

SET 3/4" BRASS TAG STAMPED "LS 9265"

RECORD DATA PER REFERENCE

BOOKOFMAPS

CENTERLINE

DMUMENINUMBER, O.R.

OVEMLL

OFFICIAL RECOROS OF SACFAMENTO COUNry

PROPERWLINE

PEDESIRIAN ACCESS ESEMENT

PUBLIC UTILIil SSEMENT

RAOIALBEARING

SOUARE FEET

SACMMENTO PUCERVILLE TRANSPORTATION
CORR1OOR JOINT POWERS AUfr ORIW

SHEEILNDA

BOUNDARY

LOT LINE& RIGHT-OF'WAY

LOTLINE
ADJACENTPROPERfl
RIGHT.OF.WAY {EXISTING)

EASEM€NT LINE

C€NTER LINE

H

o
J
x
o
g
q
o
H
()

B,M.

ciL
ON

(u)
oR.

P.A.E,

P.U.E.

(R)

€)
MONUMENT 1'DIA.
BRASS OISC

&

dL

)
PAVEMENT

0.40

tOT CORNER
TYPICAL O.4O' OFFSET ALONG

ALLEYWAYS WITH FLUSH CURB

REAR LOTLINE

REBAR/*P

e

REAR LOT CORNER
WPICAL 4' OFFSET

14, PFOPERTYSUBJECTTOCOVENANTS,COND1TIONSANDRESTRICTIONSPER2OO2O9I2O,R.2S2ANO
20070509 0. R. 525.

15, PROPERW SUBJECT TO AN 'AGREEMENT AFFECIING REAL PROPERil ONCLUSIONARY HOUSING

AGREEMENT)'PER DN-.

16. PROPERW SUBJECT TO TERMS. CONOITIONS AND PROVISIONS AS CONTANED IN 'GRANT OF
EASEMENTANO EASEMENT AGREEMENT' PER OOCUMENT NO 202012301821. O.R.

17. PROPERW SUBJECT TO COMMUNIff FACILITIES DISTBICT SCHOOL FACIUTIES IMPROVEMENT

DtsTRrcT NO.3 PER 20060707 0.R. 0662.

S.P,T,C.J.P.A,

TO THE CII OF FOLSOM EITHER

CONCURRENT OR FOLLOWNG

a otA_

I
I

e

E
dL

-1
PAVEMENT

-lL
LOT CORNER

TVPICAL 1'OFFSET

1g PIRSUANTTOSECNON 6649{G)OFTHESUBDIVISIONACTBEFILINGOFTHIS FINALMAPSHALL

CONSTITUTEAEANDONMENT OF TNE ASEMENTS LISTED BELOW, NOT SHOWN HEREONi
A THE 4' IRREVOCABLE OFFER OF OEDCANON WITHIN URGE IOT D AS SHOWN AND DEPICTED

MANGINI RANCH PHASE IC - V1LUGE 1, 

- 
B.M. _ NOT SHOWN HEREON. {NEW RIGHT OF

WAYDEO]CATEDWITH THIS MP)
B- 30'LgPAgP!€ALONG NORTH RIGHT.OF.WAYOFMANGINI PARKWAYPER (1)

FrNAL MAP (PN 21-oo1.A)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 1C - VILLAGE 2

BEING A MERGERANO RESUSDIVISION OF URGE LOT O, AS SHOWN AND SO DESIGNATEO ON

THAT CERTAIN MAP TITLEO'FINAL MAP (PN 21{02) MANG]NI RANCH PHASE IC - VILUGE 1"

FTLED FOR RECORD ON 

-, 

202-, IN BOOK 

- 

OF MAPS AT PAGE 

-,SACRAMENTO COUNfl RECORDS, BEING A PORTION OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH,
RANGE A AS], M.D.B.M,

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNTY . CALIFORNIA

MACKAY&S(IMPS
ENOINEEN PWNRS SURWOR6
16Md.RasoiqSiso,8svr.dst8 |tjotlnd

MARCH2022

SHEET 2 OF 5

A NOTARY PUBLIC OR OTHER OFFICER COMPLETING BIS CERTIFI*TE ONLY

IDENTI1 OF THE INDIVIDUAL WHO SIGNED THE DOCUMENT TO WHICN THIS CERTIFICATE IS

ACCURACY OR VAL]DIil OF THAT DOCUMENT.

Page 358

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



43 3't\ V^uenoeuex
42

l
38 .2

41

67 R=2522.00'

66

65

609 64
LOT

2021
1 7A

DN 07230074

608

607

606
s.P.T.C.J.P.A.

19950906 0.R. 1665

a606

" 
./n4

/ ,t: z'

^' f2"

30'PU,E

A
u+^

'blt
+^

,d605

Y 604

?a

Y
3O P.U.E

P.A.€JL.E.(1) +MANCINI RANCH

VILLACE 5

4r6 8.M. 9

I

/., 601

0 30 60 120

--:SCALE: 1"=60'

FrNAL MAP (PN 21-001.A)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 1C - VILLAGE 2

600
toT 12

I,iANCINI RANCH TARGE LOT

395 B.M. t0LOT T

-tal
=l

=

AEING A MERGER ANO RESUBOIVISION OF BRGE LOI D, N SHOWN ANO SO OESIGNATED ON

THAT CERTAIN MP TITLEO'FINAL MP {PN 21.002) MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C . VILUGE 1'

FILED FOR RECORD ON 

-, 

202-, IN BOOK 

- 

OF MAPS AT PAGE 

-,$CRAMENTO COUNry RECOROS. BEING A PORTION OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH.
RANGEA 4ST, M.D.B,M,

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNry . CALIFORNIA
...-.\

i--- \ 661 I

660\ i

662

MANGINI RANCH

VILLCCE 6
4r7 8.M.8 66J

MARCH2022

SHEET 3 OF 5SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES. BASIS OF BEARINGS, REFERENCES AND LEGEND

MACKAY&SllMPS
EIGIXEffi PUXNffi gURWORS
rEtuloq.!e,srs,R*{r.s$m p6t}ne

Page 359

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



MANG1NI RANCH PHASE 1C . VILLACE 1

---- B M ---
64 6J

N51'0904'E
62i61i

41 42 4J

508

t
17.S12)

l-,0'".r...1r1 MANCINI MNCH
PHASE lC - V'LLAGE 1

---- B.M. ---
40 38

607

tl

I

Line Table

Lengih

17.50

B6dng

NS'50',56VL1

27 2'
10 RU.E. i2)

MANCINI RANCH

vrLtAcE 5
4r6 8.M.9

R:30-@

L:13.81', * R=S00.00 A=1'083?

606
Ns0"0032 E 97.08 I+---

LA=0.p'42" L=2&g

N51"09&',E80.07
Curue Table

Longih

11.37',

0.74

11.37

7@

Ddta

21'A15',

0'07'55"

r3'01'31

1'4530',

30.00

322.00'

5000'

228.04

cl

c2

c3

a

TILLY DRIVE L=31.26'

22 2 22'

605

;l

:r

tl

?,
"\

\

LOT 17A

DN 202107XA074

604 u
d
o HI;i

F:

I

I

I

1

1

I

/

u
E.o
z
F
5
o +

2'

t
1I
:1"
elL

bl'
'l

03060l.........r=....-

SCALE: l"=30'
7

34
22

22
25 2'

FTNAL MAP (PN 21-001.A)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 1C - VILLAGE 2

t cnLLarrr'r-o-njG*
SEE SHEET 5

BEING A MERGER ANO RESUBDIVISION OF URGE LOT D, S SHOWN ANO SO D€SIGNATEO ON

THAT CERTAIN MP TITLED'FINAL MP (PN 21{02] MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC . VIIUGE 1"

FILED FOR RECORD ON 

-, 

202-, IN BOOK 

- 

OF MAPS AT PAGE 

-.SACRAMENTO COUNN RECORDS, AEING A PORTION OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH.
RANGES AST. M.O.A.M,

clry OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNW. CALIFORNIA

MARCH 2022

SHEET 4 OF 5

l
I

I

I

I

I

I

10 P.U.E.

29
4,3@SF

10'P.U.E.--l

26
3,227 5F

--!?7.!q_____

l8
4,11i SF

u.72

10'P.U.E.

20
3,568SF

I

ii
F-

T
10 P.U.E

30
4,7SSF

(

I

I

I

I

I

l

10

I

P,U,E.i
I

N38'S5dW

17
4,998SF

-t'

14
5.113SF

11
3,410 SF

l

ti;

10
3,606 SF

SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES, BASIS OF BEARINGS, REFERENCES AND LEGENO

MACKAY&S(IMPS
ENqEEF PWNRS SURWOG

.,s$6D (ftl77gfe

Page 360

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



I

I

I

I

I

I

24
4,070sF

----*-___/

:l

Ir
I

3,181 SF

P-!.E.

L-12.82'

l 10

-----l
3,925 SF

FrOP.U.E.

u
4,183 SF

98.30

4,270SF

37
Lm3SF

6 3.993SF

A-1'49'18'

41

4:1.17.09"

4.1265F

N7€.3030W

6
3,901 SF

---J

2
3,341 SF

N67"05',40 E

4
3,461 SF

60J 12

E
o

F

/2
I
6'
I\

.t

3r

,A
/fi
lt:

I

li
J

II

+
lr

l-
I

nl
I

I

tr-.---

SEE SHEET 4

LOT 1 7A

DN 202107230074

r;,-

Line Table

Lenglh

20.00'

Besd^9

N22'5420"WL1

Curue Table

Lenqlh

50.4

46,74

26.36'

1 1.69'

D6lb

11.09'32',

11'0932"

75"31 21^

N'1Eil'

260.00

240.00'

20.00'

3000'

c1

c2

€
c4

69001r)

MARCH 2022

SHEET 5 OF 5

1
1

"i
I

26 33

10'

2'

U
Eo
z
tr

2Z

602

MANGINI RANCH

VILLACE 5

4r6 B.M. I

I
I

gr

EI

I

I

n'l
I

I

I
I

-+

60r

RS.m'

- 
- 

_ _ _ :!s'!6lleE1s2.41'

N GALLATIN DRIVE 
I

L=11.69

LOT T

22

U
Ea

22

ft
{ R

-l-
zt'
*rE

---t-

- 
RM(1 )

I

BASIS OF BEARINGS

*+l I>
I

I

1

I

I

I

i

a

.-fttu'_ _

.,
FrNAL MAP (PN 21-001.A)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 1C - VILLAGE 2

BEING A MERGER ANO RESUBDIVISION OF URGE LOT O, AS SHOWN ANO SO DESIGNATED ON

THAT CERTAIN MAP NNED'FINAL MP (PN 21{02) MANGINI RANCH PMSE lC . VILUGE 1"

FILED FOR RECORO ON 

-. 

202-. IN BOOK 

- 

OF MAPS AT PAGE 

-.SACRAMENTO COUNW RECORDS, AENG A PORTION OF SEC1ION 16 TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH.

RANGEs AST, M.D'B.M'

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNry ' CALIFORNIA

. --),
LOT 12

MANGINI RANCH LARGE MAP

395 B.M. 10

X
SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES. BASIS OF BEARINGS, REFERENCES AND LEGEND

sdE: 1"=30' ru3*m'*utFs,."^*:!tHs'T;

Page 361

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



ATTACHMENT 4

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C NORTH VILLAGE NO. 3 VESTING
TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Page 362

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



Ld la
412 A.U. 7

lw tE
3ga B-u t

?ol?oic? o.F.

A 56 nlsrT'oa-wAY
t:/

\"/ r(:cA! r({).rir.c'rrtLlid{(

estq

A 28 [::ricF.v/aY .] -

- 
!r.i,'r,,r^rdir:irirt.til..'

i ---'

r-t\-----g-!rgtsr9tt4

N

,\ :o RrcHl-cF lr^]\r-----^qm;r-

BENCHMARK

€lEYAl&r {{.6J lMvt *)
m'racN3nd!,ilNE^!WAiAr!O l|slCffiEnOrFOilPdNr
FO^A d\D &sr B0vrtLr $sfl:

5 ABBREVIATION K€Y

o!!...!L.].lD-*.--l9o
s# 1'-100

COVER SHEfi
VFSTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE MAP

PHASE 1C NO
o F@olt@gden , We t oltu FoktetuAte

RTH

t #
I'4INIMUM IOI DIAGRAM

l--"*--F\'--i
-r-----]--_4il
I lk*.li- li#;;;..
i llu,,rl!llrc ii 

E{*
Mrl1.1il?ih::::-',;lIW

,A-tOil{F-3rufN.4:r',rorcavs(cist

'7
MLD

,/35 Lorr- 42 x71 ITWJI s.cctecG,e
/ .t.78 !4c Nel

Lq t3
699 S.g, to

;-i-

!
6 nAsx[*sofi#

she€l I of 5

Loi A
MLO

TENIATIV€ MAP INFORMAIIOI'I

v*(*r r tc,fi:Lqr rM*!r'hc

3233&Sta ff3.dCttryo$J

^ 
p*ik dr iD ,!!,/i rkn an i&.xh Pdr

7r ryo.trrcftodbbieiD)

.: O*osF...Jvr^ts bili{oc4isY/i

2(SI a flie trrfcmn:

tsd ?r!?4r u'ii4n l.\sr or&:

I'ioTEs

ar$te$br4i!nqe.#rNklil.

!r 6. cod.r' ih rtc LbKrtut 4,?i3i.

/!.q!(1 d'r'tD0!

c;rbr.dd{]mdltlad le i$ $rJrfr i {i-qc. r i o

!rd'$trfrt.N't, d*re toiti!

u, rr'rF6r{ !9rx/ }tr3hD

itdF.' r-*r--lk a!i# 'o*ts'.d'sb,:{4 "r

b sr, O*d @Dhd d'& !{

h.tud!@vn t'r.r*t,r@

VICiNITY fnAP

t

Page 363

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



ATTACHMENT 5

TABLE OF CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL F'OR THE MANGINI
RANCH PHASE lC NORTH VILLAGE NO. 3 VESTING

TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Page 364

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



coNDrTroNS oF AppRovAL FORTHE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE LC NORTH SUBDMSION (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied
Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved the improvement plans
and the final map for the project.
The approved improvement plans
are in substantial compliance with
the preliminary grading and
drainage plans, the preliminary site

and utility plans, offsite
infi'astructure exhibit, the
preliminary landscape plans and the

community design guidelines.

The final map for this subdivision is

in substantial compliance with the
approved Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map.

Improvement plans for Savannah
Parkway, Mangini Parkway, and this
subdivision have been approved by
the City.
Landscape plans for Savannah
Parkway and Mangini Parkway
have also been approved by the
City.
The small-lot vesting tentative
subdivision map for the subdivision
was approved by the City Council
on June 22,2021.

Responsible
Department

cD (PXE)

cD (PXE)

cD (P)

When
Required

G, I,M,B

G, I

M

Condition of Approvals

Finul Development Pluns
The Owner/Applicant shall subrnit final site development
plans to the Community Development Department that
shall substantially conform to the exhibits referenced
below:

i. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated
May 19,2021.

2. Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plan, dated March
19,2021.

3. Conceptual Front Yard Landscaping, dated March 18,

2020.
4. Access and Cilculation Analysis, dated May 21,2021.
5. Environmental Noise Analysis, dated May 3,2020.
6. Applicant's Inclusionary Housing Letter, November 3,

2020.

Tlre Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, Design
Review, and Inclusionary Housing Plan are approved for
the development of a 76-uniI single-family residential
subdivision (Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision).
Implementation of the project shallbe consistent with the

above referenced items and these conditions of approval.
Plan Submittal
All civil engineering, improvement, and landscape and
irrigation plans, shall be submitted to the Community
Development Departrrent for review and approval to
ensure conformance with this approval and with relevant
codes, policies, standards and other requirements of the

City of Folsom.

Validity
This approval of the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map shall be valid for a period of twenty-four
(24) months pursuant to Section 16.16.110A of the Folsom
Municipal Code and the Subdivision Map Act. The
Inclusionary Housing Agreement shall tlack the term of the

Mitigation
Measure

No.

L

2

3

Page 365

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITTONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VBSTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The small-lot vesting tentative
subdivision map for the subdivision
is in compiiance with the Folsom
Municipal Code and the State

Subdivision Map Act.
The Communily Development
Department has reviewed and

approved the improvement plans for
both the required on-site and off-
site improvements and landscape
plans.

The final map for the subdivision
includes all required public right-of-
way and public utility easements
necessary to serve all 41 lots in the

subdivision. The public righrof-
way and public utility easements

are shown on the final map.

The required street names are

shown on the final map for the

subdivision and have been approved
bv the Planning Commission.
The City standard subdivision
improvement agreement includes
language that satisfies this
condition. The subdivision
improvement agreement will be

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (PXEXB)
PW, PR, FD,

PD

cD (EXP)

cD (EXP)

cD (PXEXB)
PW, PR, FD,

PD

When
Required

M

OG

M

M

OG

Condition of Approvals

Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, as may be

extended from time to time pursuant to Section
16.16. 1 i0.A and 16.16.120 of the Folsom Municipal Code
and the Subdivision Map Act.
FMC Complisnce
The Small-Lot Finai Map shall comply with the Folsom
Municipal Code and the Subdivision Map Act.

Development Rights
The approval of this Small-Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map conveys the right to develop. As noted in
these conditions of approval for the Small-Lot Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map, the City has identified
improvements necessary to develop the subject parcels.

These improvetnents include on and off-site roadways,
water, sewer, stom drainage, landscaping, soundwalls, and
other improvements.
Public Right of ll/uy Dedication
As provided for in the First Amended and Restated

Development Agreement (ARDA) and the Amendments
No. I and 2 thereto, and any approved amendments
thereafter, the Owner/Applicant shall dedicate all public
rights-of-way and corresponding public utility easements

such that public access is provided to each and every lot
within the Mangini Ranch 1C North Subdivision project as

shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision
Map (Lots 1-76).
Street Names
The Applicant shall select street names from either the
City's approved list or subsequently approved by the

Planning Commission for the small lot final map.

Indemnity.for City
The Owner/Applicant shall protect, defend, indemniff, and
hold harmless the City and its agents, officers and
employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the

City or its agents, officers or employees to attack, set aside,

Mitigation
Measure

No.

4.

5

6

7

8.

Page 366

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



coNDrTroNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDTVTSION (PN 2r-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

executed by the City Manager upon
approval by the City Council.

The owner/applicant has complied
with all applicable mitigation
measures from the FPASP
FEIR/EIS and other noted approved
environmental documents prior to
the issuance of a grading permit.
Additional ly, construction
inspection and monitoring was
conducted throughout construction
bv the City and/or its Consultants.

Responsible

Department

CD

When
Required

OG

Conditron of Approvals

void, or annul any approval by the City or any ofits
agencies, departments, commissions, agents, officers,
employees, or legislative body concerning the project,
which claim, action or proceeding is brought within the
time period provided therefore in Government Code
Section 66499.31 or other applicable statutes of limitation.
The City will promptly notify the owner/Applicant of any
such claim, action or proceeding, and will cooperate fully
in the defense. If the City should fail to cooperate fully in
the defense, the owner Owner/Applicant shall not thereafter
be responsible to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the
City or its agents, officers, and employees, pursuant to this
condition. The City may, within its unlimited discretion,
participate in the defense of any such claim, action or
proceeding if both of the following occur:

a The City bears its own attorney's fees and costs;
and

The City defends the claim, action or proceeding in
good faith.

a

The Owner/Applicant shall not be required to pay or
perform any settlement of such claim, action or proceeding
unless the settlement is approved by the owner/applicant.
The owner/applicant's obligations under this condition
shall apply regardless of whether a Final Map is ultimately
recorded with respect to this proiect.

Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
The Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision map is
expressly conditioned upon compliance with all
environmental mitigation measures identified in the Folsom
Plan Area Specific PIan EIR/EIS as amended by the
Revised Proposed Water Supply Facility Alternative
(November 2012), the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50

Backbone Infrastructure Mitigated Negative Declaration
(December 2014).

Mitigation
Measure

No.

9

Page 367

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21.001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTTNG TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODTFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The Community Development
Department has reviewed the

subdivision and verified that it is in
compliance with Amendment No. I

and No. 2 to the First Amended and

Restated Tier 1 development
Agreement.
The owner/applicant has funded and
participated in a MMRP reporting
program performed by the City's
consultant (Helix) and,/or City staff.

The Landowner has acknowledged
this requirement and has confirmed
that there is currently no plan to
include any residential rental
property within the subdivision.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (P)

cD (P)

When
Required

M

OG

OG

Condition of Approvals

ARDA and Amendnents
The Owner/Applicant shall cornply with all provisions of
Amendnrents No. 1 and2 to the First Amended and

Restated Tier I Developn-rent Agreement and any approved
arnendments thereafter by and between the City and the

Owner/Applicant of the project.

Mitigation Monitoring
The Owner/Applicant shall participate in a mitigation
monitoring and reporting program pursuant to City Council
Resolution No. 2634 and Public Resources Code 21081.6.
The mitigation rronitoring and reporting measures

identified in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan FEIR/EIS
have been incorporated into these conditions ofapproval in
order to mitigate or avoid signihcant effects on the

environment. These mitigation monitoring and reporting
lneasures are identified in the mitigation measure column.
Applicant shall fund on a Time and Materials basis all
rnitisation monitoring (e.g., staff and consultant time).
The Owner/Applicant acknowledges that the State adopted
amendments to Section 65850 of the California
Governrnent Code (specifically Section 65850(9)),
effective January 1,2018, to allow for the implementation
of inclusionary housing requirements in residential rental
units, upon adoption of an ordinance by the City. The
Landowner is not currently contemplating any residential
rental projects within the Subject Property; however, in the

event the City amends its lnclusionary Housing Ordinance
with respect to rental housing pursuant to Section 65850(9),
Landowner (or successor in interest) agrees that the Subject
Property shall be subject to said City Ordinance, as

amended, should any residential rental project be proposed

within the Subject Property.

Mitigation
Measure

No

10

I).

t2

Page 368

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI IC NORTH suBDrvrsroN (PN 2 1-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF Y

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION D AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

POLICE/SECURITY
Yes

Yes

Yes

The owner/appl i cant provided onsite
security during construction and has

incorporated line of sight guidelines
into landscaping plans at
intersections which have been
reviewed and approved by the City.

The owner/applicant has paid all
current taxes and fees associated
with this subdivision.

The owner/applicant has paid all
taxes and fees associated with this
subdivision and filed a tax
segregation request for applicable
taxes.

CommentsResponsible
Department

PD

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

When
Required

G,I, B

M

M

Condition of Approvals

The Owner/Applicant shall consult with the Police
Department in order to incorporate all reasonable crime
p reventi on m easLlres. The fol I owi n g security/safety
measures shall be considered:

a A security guard on-duty at all times at the site or a slx-
foot security fence shall be constructed around the
perimeter of construction areas.

Security measures for the safety of all construction
equipment and unit appliances.

Landscaping shall not cover exterior doors or windows,
block line-of-sight at intersections or screen overhead
liehtine.

Tuxes and Fees
The Owner/Applicant shall pay all applicable taxes, fees

and charges for the project at the rate and amount required
by the Public Facilities Financing Plan and Amendments
No. I and No. 2 to the Amended and Restated Tier 1

Development Agreement.
Assessments
If applicable, the owner/applicant shall pay off any existing
assessments against the properfy, or file necessary

segregation request and pay applicable fees.

Mitigatlon
Measure

No

13

1_4.

15

Page 369

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDMSION (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP DESIGN AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
willbe
satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
perrnit.

Yes

The Owner/Applicant shall pay all
required City fees and Plan Area
wide fees prior to issuance of
building permits.

The City has not yet utilized any
outside services for any type oflegal
issues for this subdivision. Ifat any
time during the development of this
subdivision, any outside legal
services were necessary, the
owner/applicant would be required to
comply with this condition.

CommentsResponsible
Department

cD (P), PW,
PK

cD (PXE)

When
Required

B

OG

Condition of Approvals

FPASP Development Impact Fees
The Owner/Applicant shall be subject to all Folsom Plan
Area Specific Plan Area development impact fees in place
at the time of approval or subsequently adopted consistent
with the Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP),
Development Agreement and amendments thereto, unless
exempt by previous agreement. The Owner/Applicant shall
be subject to all applicable Folsom Pian Area plan-wide
development impact fees in effect at such time that a
building pennit is issued. These fees may include, but are

not lirnited to, tlie Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Fee,
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF), Solid Waste Fee,
Corporation Yard Fee, Transportation Management Fee,
Transit Fee, Highway 50 Interchange Fee, General Park
Equipment Fee, Housing Trust Fee, etc.

Any protest to such for all fees, dedications, reservations or
other exactions imposed on this project will begin on the
date of final approval (July 1, 2021), or otherwise shall be
governed by the terms of Amendments No. I and 2 to
ARDA. The fees shall be calculated at the fee rate set forth
in the PFFP and the ARDA.
Legal Counsel
The City, at its sole discretion, may utllize the services of
outside legal counsel to assist in the implementation of this
project, including, but not limited to, drafting, reviewing
and/or revising agreements andlor other documentation for
the project. If the City utilizes the services of such outside
legal counsel, the City shall provide notice to the
Owner/Appiicant of the outside counsel seiected, the scope
of work and irourly rates, and the Owner/Applicant shall
reimburse the City for all outside legal fees and costs
incurred and documented by the City for such services.
The Owner/Applicant may be required, at the sole
discretion of the City Attomey, to submit a deposit to the

Citv for these services prior to initiation of the services.

Mitigation
Measure

No

I6

17

Page 370

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21.001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP DESIGN REVIEW AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

GRADING PERMIT REQUIRXMENTS
Yes

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

Yes

The City has provided notice to the

owner/applicant for various
Consultants performing services for
the development of this subdivision.
The City has collected deposits in
advance of such work for these

services.

The Community Development
Department has verihed that the
proposed walls and fences for the

subdivision are in compliance with
the Folsom Ranch Central Design
Guidelines. The Community
Development Department will
review all proposed site plans to
verif,i compliance with the Folsom
Fire Code.

Comments

During the course of grading and

construction for this subdivision no
mine shafts or tunnels were located
or discovered.

Responsible
Department

cD (PXE)

cD (PXE),
FD

cD (E)

When
Required

G,I, M, B

G, I,B

G

Condition of Approvals

The Owner/Applicant shall be responsible for
reimbursement to the City for the services regardless of
whether a deposit is required.
Consultant Services
If the City utilizes the services of consultants to prepare

special studies or provide specialized design review or
inspection services for the project, the City shall provide
notice to the Owner/Applicant of the outside consultant
selected, the scope of work and hourly rates, and the

Owner/Appiicant shall reimburse the City for actual costs

incurred and documented in utilizing these services,
inciuding administrative costs for City personnel. A
deposit for these services shall be provided prior to
initiating review of the Grading Plan, Final Map.
improvement plans, or beginning inspection, whichever is
applicable.

Wslls/Fences
The final location, design, height, materials, and colors of
the walls and fences subject to review and approval by the
Community Development Department to ensure

consistency with the Folsom Ranch Central District Design
Guidelines.

The location of the fencing shall remain in perpetuity as

shown and installed originally by the Applicant (i.e., fence
may not be moved into the PUE on side/corner lots).
Mine Shaft Remediation
The Owner/Applicant shall locate and remediate all
antiquated mine shafts, drifts, open cuts, funnels, and water
conveyance or impoundment structures existing on the
project site, with specific recommendations for the sealing,
filling, or removal of each that meet all applicable health,
safety and engineering standards. Recommendations shall
be prepared by an appropriately licensed engineer or
geologist. All remedial plans shall be reviewed and

anoroved bv the Citv orior to aonroval of sradins plans.

Mitigation
Measure

No

L8.

19

20

Page 371

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE LC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2l-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The required Traffic Control Plans in
this condition are no longer
applicable. This condition was added
to the project since the original
concept for water supply
contemplated extending a large
diameter water main from the

Sacramento River to the FPA. In lieu
of the water supply being extended
through the various jurisdictions
noted in this condition, the water
supply provided to the FPA comes
from conservation efforts by the City
to provide the needed water supply
for the FPA. The new water supply
proposal was validate d in 2014.

The owner/applicant has obtained all
required State and Federal permits
and copies are available from the
Community Development
Department.

The owner/applicant retained a

geotechnical engineet- and
implemented recommendations for
this mitigation measure. A

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (PXE)

cD (E) Pw

When
Required

G

G, I

G

Condition of Approvals

Prepare Traffic Control Plsn.
Prior to construction, a Traffic Control Plan for roadways
and intersections affected by construction shall be prepared
by the Owner/Applicant. The Traffic Control Plan prepared
by the Owner/Applicant shall, at minimum, include the

foilowing measures:

. Maintaining the maximum amount of travel lane

capacity during non-construction periods, possible, and

advanced notice to drivers through the provision of
construction signage.

r Maintaining alternate one-way traffic flow past the lay
down area and site access when feasible.

r Heavy trucks and other construction transport vehicles
shall avoid the busiest commute hours (7 a.m. to 8 a.m.

and 5 p.m. to 6 p.m. on weekdays).
. A minimum 72-hour advance notice of access

restrictions for residents, businesses, and local
emergency response agencies. This shall include the
identification of alternative routes and detours to
enable for the avoidance of the immediate construction
zone.

A phone number and City contact for inquiries about the
schedule of the construction throughout the construction

period. This information will be posted in a local
newspaper, via tlre City's web site, or at City Hall and will

be updated on a monthly basis.

State snd Federsl Permits
The Owner'/Applicant shall obtain all required State and
Federal pennits and provide evidence that said permits
have been obtained, or that the permit is not required,
sr"rbject to staff review plior to approval of any grading or
improvement plan.

Landslide /S lope F ailure
The Owner/Applicant shall retain an appropriately licensed
engineer during grading activities to identify existing
landslides and potential slope failure hazards. The said

Mitigation
Measure

No.

2L

22

23

Page 372

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



coNDrTroNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2r-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW AND MINOR N)MINISTRATIVE MODIFICATTON
Conditioned

Satisfied

engineer shall be notified a minimum of two days prior to

any site clearing or grading to facilitate meetings with the
grading contractor in the field.

geotechnical report outlining these

recommendations is available from
Community Development

artment.
PLAN

24. Improvement Phns
The improvement plans for the required public and private
subdivision improvements necessary to serve any and all
phases of development shall be reviewed and approved by
the Community Development Department prior to approval

of a Final Map.

The owner/applicant submitted
improvement plans for all
infrastructure improvements required
to serve this subdivision. The City
Engineer has reviewed and approved
all required improvement plans to
serve this subdivision. Copies of the

improvement plans are available
from the Community Development

Yes

I,M cD (E)

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant submitted
improvement plans in accordance
with the City's Standard
Specifications.

The owner/applicant has installed all
sewer and water infrastrttcture within
the street right of way. The outfall
sewer line has been installed within
easements or planned right of way
within future streets.

Responsible
Department

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

When
Required

I

I

Condition of Approvals

Standurd Construction Specifi.cutions und Details
Public and private improvements, including roadways,
curbs, gutters, sidewalks, bicycle lanes and trails,
streetlights, underground infrastructure and all other
improvements shall be provided in accordance with the

latest edition of the City of Folsom Standard Construction
,\np.cificati.on.s and Detail,s and the Desisn and Procedures
Manual qnd Improvement Stqlndaub.
Vl/ater ctnd Sewer InJrastructure
All City-owned water and sewer infrastructure shall be
placed within the street right of way. In the event that a

City-maintained public water or sewer main needs to be

placed in an area other than the public right of way, such as

through an open space corridor, landscaped area, etc., the

following criteria shall be met;

The Owner/Applicant shall provide public sewer and
water main easements

An access road shall be designed and constructed to
allow for the operations, maintenance and replacement
of the public water or sewer line by the City along the

a

entire water and/or sewer line alignment

Mltigation
Measure

No.

25

26.

Page 373

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



coNDrTroNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2l-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP DESIGN REVIEW AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant submitted a
Lighting Plan for all backbone
roadways and subdivisions in
accordance with the Design
Guidelines and City Standards for
Street Lighting. A copy of the
lighting plans are available from the

Community Development
Department.

The owner/applicant has coordinated
with the various utility agencies.

Responsible
Department

cD (P)

cD (PXE)

When
Required

I,B

M

Condition of Approvals

In no case shall a City-maintained public water or public
sewer line be placed on private residential property.

Lighting PIun
The Owner/Applicant of all project phases shall submit a
lighting plan for the project to the Community
Development Department. The lighting plan shall be

consistent with the Folsom Ranch Central District Design
Guidelines:

. Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light
downward and prevent light spill on adjacent
properties;

. Place and shield or screen flood and area lighting
needed for construction activities, nighttime sporting
activities, and/or security so as not to disturb adjacent
residential areas and passing motorists;

. For public lighting in lesidential neighborhoods,
prohibit the use of light fixtures that are of unusually
high intensity or that blink or flash;

. Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare
glass, Iow-glare building glaze or finish, neutral, earth
toned colored paint and roofing materials), shielded or
screened lighting, and appropriate signage in the

office/commercial areas to prevent light and glare from
adversely affecting motorists on nearby roadways; and

Design exterior on-site lighting as an integlal part of the

building and landscaping design in the Specific Plan Area.
Lighting fixtules shall be architecturally consistent with the

overall site design. Lights used on signage should be

directed to lieht only the sign face with no off-site glare.

tltility C o o rdinatio rt
The Owner/Applicant shall coordinate the planning,
development and cornpletion of this project with the

various utility agencies (i.e., SMUD, PG&E, etc.). The
Owner/Applicant shallprovide the City with written
confirmation of public utility service prior to approval of
the final map.

Mitigation
Measure

No

27

28

Page 374

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE LC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2l-00r)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied
Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has

reconstfucted a portion of Mangini
Parkway to the satisfaction of the

Community Development
Department. There is a general note
on the approved improvements plans
requiring compliance with this
condition.

All proposed utility service to the

lots in this subdivision have been
placed underground

The Owner/applicant has completed
the infrastructure allowing for the

water meter fixed network system.
Meters will be fumished and

installed during home construction
for each individual metered
connection.
All Class II bike lanes have been
constructed in accordance with the

Specific Plan, Design Guidelines and
City standards.

The approved landscape plans for
Savannah Parkway and Mangini
Parkway include the required sound
walls along Mangini Parkway in
accordance with the
recommendations of the acoustical
study.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E),
EWR

cD (EXP)

When
Required

I, OG

I,M

I

I

Condition of Approvals

Rep lacing H az.ardo us F ucilities
The Owner/Applicant shall be responsible for replacing
any and all damaged or hazardous public sidewalk,
curb and gutter, and/or bicycle trail facilities along the

site frontage and/or boundaries, including pre-existing
conditions and construction damage, to the satisfaction
of the Community Development Department.

Future Utility Lines
A11 future utility lines lower than 69 KV that are to be built
within the project shall be placed underground within and

along the perimeter of the project at the developer's cost.

The OwneriApplicant shall dedicate to SMUD all
necessary underground easements for the electrical
facilities that will be necessary to service development of
the oroiect.
l4/ater Meter Fixed Network System
The Owner/Applicant shall pay for, furnish and install all
infrastructure associated with the water meter fixed
network system for any Cify-owned and maintained water
rreter within the project.

Class II Bike Lunes
All Ciass II bike lanes on Mangini Parkway shall be

striped, and the legends painted to the satisfaction ofthe
Cornmunity Development Department. No parking shall be
permitted within the Class II bike lanes.

Noise Barriers und Window Assemblies
Based on the Environmental Noise Assessment prepared by
Bollard Acoustical Consultants for the Mangini Ranch
Phase lC North Project on May 3,2021, the following
measures shall be implemented to the satisfaction of the

Community Development Department:

Mitigation
Measure

No

29

30

31.

32

33

Page 375

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINORADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The Owner/applicant has provided
updated Master Plans for approval
prior to the issuance ofa glading
permit. Copies of the Master Plans
are avallable from the Community
Development Department. The storrn
drainage system for the subdivision
provides for no net increase in run-
off under post development
conditions.

The Owner/applicant has received a

NPDES permit from the State
Regional Water Quality Control
Board (SRWQCB). The NDES
Permit recuires the imnlementation

Responsible
Department

cD (EXP)

cD(E),
EWR, PW

When
Required

I,O

G, I

Condition of Approvals

a. To corrply with the General Plan 60 dB DNL
exterior noise level standard, it is recommended
that the Project design include additional solid
traffic noise barriers at the minimum heights
(relative to backyard elevation) and locations
illustrated on Figure 2 of the Noise Assessment.
The noise bariers could take the form of masonry
wall, earthen berm, or a combination of the two.

b. To ensure compliance with the General Plan 45 dB
DNL interior noise level standard including a

factol of safety, it is recommended that all upper-
floor bedroom windows of residences constructed
adjacent to Mangini Parkway fi'om which the
roadway would be visible be upgraded to a
minimum STC rating of 32. Figure 2 shows the lots
with recommended window assembly upgrades.

Mechanical ventilation (air conditioning) shall be provided
for all residences in the development to allow the occupants
to close doors and windows as desired to achieve
compliance with the applicable General Plan 45 dB DNL
intelior noise level standard.

Master Plan Updates

Tlre owner/applicant shall provide sanitary sewer, water
and storrn dlainage improvements with corresponding
easements, as necessary, in accordance with these studies
and the latest edition of the City of Folsom Standard
Construction Specifications and Details, andthe Desisn
and Procedttres Manual and Imoroventent Standards.

The storm drainage design shall provide for no net increase
in run-off under post-development conditions.
B est Man agement Prsctices
The storm drain improvement plans shall provide for "Best
Management Practices" that meet the requirements of the
water quality standards of the City's National Pollutant

Mitigation
Measure

No.

34

35

Page 376

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



coNDITtONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVf, MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

FIRE DEPT REOUIREMENTS
Yes

Comments

of BMP's, monitoring and reporting
for stormwater runoff. The NPDES
Permit includes a Storm Water
Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP),
which outlines monitoring standards,
frequency and baseline modeling.
The Owner/applicant has submitted
monthly reports to the City and

sRwQCB.

The owner/applicant has complied
with this provision and completed
periodic on-site cleaning and
sweeping of the project site.

The owner/applicant has designed
and received approval for all weather
access improvements and fire
hydrants for this subdivision.
Permits for vertical construction will
not be issued prior to these
improvements being completed.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (P), FD

When
Required

G, I

OG

G, I,M,B

Condition of Approvals

Discharge Elimination System Permit issued by the State
Regional Water Quality Control Board.

In addition to compliance with City ordinances, the
owner/applicant shall prepare a Stormwater Pollution
Prevention Plan (SWPPP) and implement Best
Management Practices (BMPs) that comply with the

General Construction Stormwater Permit from the Central
Valley RWQCB, to reduce water quality effects during
construction. Detailed information about the SWPPP and
BMPs are provided in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and
Water Quality."

Litter Control
During Construction, the Owner/Applicant shall be

responsible for litter control and sweeping of all paved
surfaces in accordance with City standards. AII on-site
storm drains shall be cleaned immediately before the
official start of the rainy season (October 15).

All-Weather Access and Fire Hydrants
The Owner/Applicant shall provide all-weather access and
fire hydrants before combustible materials are allowed on
any project site or other approved alternative method as

approved by the Fire Departrnent. All-weather emergency
access roads and fire hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be
provided before combustible material or vertical
constmction is allowed on any project site or other
approved alternative method as approved by the Fire
Department. (All-weather access is defined as six inches of
compacted aggregate base from May I to September 30
and two inches asphalt concrete over six inches aggregate
base from October I to April 30). The buildings shall have
illuminated addresses visible from the street or drive
fronting the property. Size and location ofaddress
identification shall be reviewed and approved by the Fire
Department.

Mitigation
Measure

No

36

37

Page 377

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



coNDrrroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDTVTSTON (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

satisfied

LANDSCAPE/TREE PRESERVATION REQUIREMENTS
Yes

Comments

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved the landscape plans for
subdivision. The approved plans are

in accordance with all City
requirements and Design Guidelines
for the Folsour Ranch Central Design
Area.

Responsible
Department

cD (PXE)

When
Required

B

Condition of Approvals

. Residential Fire-Flow with Automatic Fire Sprinkler
System: The required fire-flow for the proposed
subdivision is detennined to be 500 gpm per minute for
30 minutes.

. All public streets shall meet City of Folsom Street
Standards.

. The maximum length of any dead-end street shall not
exceed 500 feet in accordance with the Folsom Fire
Code (unless approved by the Fire Department).

The first Fire Station planned for the Folsom Plan Area
may be required to be completed and operational at the

time that the threshold of 1,500 occupied homes within the
Folsom Plan Area is met.

Landscaping PIans
Final landscape plans and specifications shall be prepared
by a registered landscape architect and approved by the

City prior to the approval of the first building permit. Said
plans shall include all on-site landscape specifications and

details including a tree planting exhibit demonstrating
suttcient diversity and appropriate species selection to the

satisfaction of the Community Development Department.
The tree exhibit shall include all street trees, accent trees,
parking lot shading trees, and mitigation trees proposed
within the development. Said plans shall comply with all
State and local rules, regulations, Governor's declarations
and r-estrictions pertaining to water conservation and
outdoor landscaping.

Landscaping shall meet shade lequirements as outlined in
the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan where applicable. The
landscape plans shall comply and implement water efficient
requirements as adopted by the State of California
(Assembly Bill 1881) (State Model Water Efficient
Landscape Ordinance) until such time the City of Folsom
adopts its own Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance at

which time the owner/applicant shall comply with any new

Mitigation
Measure

No

38

Page 378

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



coNDrrroNs oF AppRovAL FoRTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDMSION (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition of
approval
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and

approved the landscape plans for
subdivision. The approved plans are

in accordance with all City
requirements, these conditions of
approval and Design Guidelines for
the Folsom Ranch Central Design
Area. The required easements are

shown on the final map for the
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

cD (PXE)

When
Required

B

Condition of Approvals

ordinance. Shade and ornamental trees shall be maintained
according to the most current American National Standards
for Tree Care Operations (ANSI A-300) by qualified tree

care professionals. Tree topping for height reduction, view
protection, light clearance or any other purpose shall not be

allowed. Specialty-style pruning, such as pollarding, shall
be specified within the approved landscape plans and shall
be implemented during a S-year establishment and training
period.

The Owner/Applicant shall comply with city-wide
landscape rnles or regulations on water usage. The
Owner/Applicant shall courply with any state or local rules
and regulations relating to landscape water usage and

landscaping requirements necessitated to mitigate for
drought conditions on all landscaping in the Mangini Phase

lC North Subdivision Project.

Ludscoping Plans

The Applicant shall provide for the following:

a. An offsite public access easement landscaped with
separated six-foot concrete sidewalk shall be
provided from the east side of Lot E along the

frontage of Mangini Parkway to Savannah
Parkway.

b. The Applicant shall landscape and provide a six-
foot wide concrete pedestrian connection fi-om
Mangini Parkway to the future Class 1 trail to the
south on Lot G.

c. Lots G, H., I and J shall be graded and granted to
the City in fee. Lot H shall be graded to include a
Class 1 trail.

Mitigation
Measure

No

39

Page 379

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



coNDITtONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDMSION (PN 21-001)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP DESIGN REVIEW AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

d. Lot J adjoins the JPA corridor and shall be

hydroseeded and dedicated to the City (non-

landscaped).

MAP
40 S ub division Improvenre nt Agre eme nt

Prior to the approval of any Final Map, the owner/applicant
shall enter into a subdivision improvement agreement with
the City, identi['ing all required improvements, if any, to

be constructed with each proposed phase of development.
The owner/applicant shall provide security acceptable to

the City, guaranteeing construction of the improvements.

The required subdivision
improvement agreement is included
as part of the City staff report
accompanying the final map for Cify
Council approval. The resolution
approving the final map for this
subdivision includes a statement
authorizing the City Manager to
execute the subdivision improvement
agreement for the subdivision along

Yes

M cD (E)

with of the final
Yes

Yes

Comments

The owneriapplicant has executed an

Inclusionary Housing Agreement
with the City. The agreement allows
the owner/applicant to provide an in-
lieu fee assigned to each building
permit in the subdivision. The in-lieu
housing fee will be paid at the time
of buildins oermit issuance

The Community Development
Department has reviewed the

subdivisions CC & R's and verified
that all required disclosures in this
condition of approval are included.

Responsible
Department

cD (PXE)

cD (P)

When
Required

M

M

Condition of Approvals

TIte Final Inclusionary Housing Plan
The Final Inclusionary Housing Plan shall be approved by
the City Council. The Inclusionary Housing Agreement,
which will be approved by the City Attorney, shall be

executed prior to recordation of the Final Map for the

Mangini Phase lC North Subdivision project.

Department oJ'Real Estute Public Report
The owner/applicant shall disclose to the homebuyers in
the Department of Real Estate Public Report and/or the

CC&R's the following items:

l) The soil in the subdivision may contain naturally
occurring asbestos and naturally occurring arsenic.

2) The collecting, digging, or removal of any stone,

artifact, or other prehistoric or historic object
located in public or open space areas, and the

disturbance ofany archaeological site or historic
property, is prohibited.

Mitigation
Measure

No

41

42

Page 380

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



coNDrrIoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGINT RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDMSION (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has dedicated a

12.5' PUE along all roadway utilily
corridors as well as internal streets
within the subdivision. The public
utility easements are shown on the

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

When
Required

M

Condition of Approvals

3) The project site is located close to the Mather
Airport flight path and overflight noise may be
present at various times.

4) That all properties located within one mile of an
on- or off-site area zoned or used for agricultural
use (including livestock grazing) shall be
accompanied by written disclosure from the
transferor, in a form approved by the City of
Folsom, advising any transferee of the potential
adverse odor impacts from surrounding agricultural
operations, which disclosure shall direct the
transferee to contact the County of Sacramento
concerning any such propefty within the County
zoned for agricullural uses within one mile of the
subj ect property bei ng transferred.

5) Owner/Applicant acknowledges the final design,
location, grade and configuration ofthe Connector
Project east of East Bidwell Street is not known.
As such, Owner/Applicant will include a recorded
disclosure to be provided to all potentral buyers of
homes within Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North
Project advising of the future Connector Project
and associated noise, grade changes, height,
location, design, traffic and construction as

eventually approved.

Applicant shall ensure that the CC&Rs contain a notice that
the side yard fencing can not be relocated and must remain
as installed by Applicant.
Public Utility E usenrents
The Owner/Applicant shall dedicate public utility
easements for underground facilities on properties adjacent
to the public and private streets. A minimum of twelve and

one-half-foot (72.5'\ wide Public Utilitv Easements for

Mitigation
Measure

No

43

Page 381

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2T-OO1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

final map.

The owner/applicant provided all
necessary public utility easements,
grant deeds, offers ofdedication or
temporary construction easements

required to build all of the required
Backbone Infrastructure needed to

serve the subdivision. These were
recorded with Sacramento County
Recorder by separate instrument.

The owner/applicant has installed
new benchmarks per the direction of
the City Engineer and the new
benchmarks have been placed in
compliance with this condition of
approval.

The final map this subdivision
includes the required easement for
the placement of centralized mail
delivery units. The USPS will
provide the owner/applicant with the

location of the mail delivery unit and

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E)

When
Required

M

M

M

Condition of Approvals

underground facilities (i.e., SMUD, Pacif,ic Gas and

Electric, cable television, telephone) shall be dedicated
adjacent to all public and private street rights-of-way. The

owner/applicant shall dedicate additional width to
accommodate extraordinary facilities as determined by the

City. The width of the public utility easements adjacent to
public and private right of way may be reduced with prior
approval from public utility companies.

B uckbone I nfrastracture
As provided for in the ARDA and the Amendment No. I
thereto, the Owner/Applicant shall provide fully executed
grant deeds, legal descriptions, and plats for all necessary

infrastructure to serve the project, including but not limited
to lands, public rights of way, public utility easements,

public water main easements, public sewer easements,

irrevocable offers of dedication and temporary construction
easeryrents. All required easements as listed necessary for
the Infrastructure shall be reviewed and approved by the

City and recorded with the Sacramento County Recorder
pursuant to the timing requirements set forth in Section 3.8

of the ARDA, and any amendments thereto.
l{ew Perntanent B enchnrarks
The Owner/Applicant shall provide and establish new
permanent benchmarks on the (NAVD 88) datum in
various locations within the subdivision or at any other
locations in the vicinity of the project/subdivision as

dilected by the City Engineer. The type and specifications
for the permanent benchmarks shall be provided by the

City. The new benchmarks shall be placed by the

owner/applicant within 6 months from the date of approval
of the vesting tentative subdivision map.

Centralized Muil Delivery Units
All Final Maps shall show easements or other mapped
pr-ovisions for the placement of centralized mail delivery
units. The owner/applicant shall provide a concrete base

for the placement of any centlalized mail delivery unit.
Specifications and location of such base shall be

Mitigation
Measure

No

44.

45

46.

Page 382

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



coNDrTroNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDMSION (pN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

TRAFFIC/ACCESS/CIRCULATION/PARKING REQUIREMENTS
Yes

Comments

will provide a concrete pad for the
placement is the specified location in
the subdivision.

The Community Development
Department shall verify that the
owner/applicant has provided the

required recorded copy ofthe final
map to the CDD prior to building
permit issuance in the subdivision.

The Community Development
Department shall verify that the
owner/applicant has provided the
required recorded copy ofthe final
map to the FCUSD prior to building
permit issuance in the subdivision.
The owner/applicant has executed all
of the required Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fee
Credit/Reimbursement Agreements
for the Creekstone Phase 1

subdivision. The executed
agreements are on file with the
Community Development
Department.

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved the improvement plans for
the construction of the subdivision.
The approved plans include the
required off-site improvements
including, the emergency vehicle

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (P),
FCUSD

cD (E)

cD (E),
PW, FD

When
Required

B

B

M

B,O

Condition of Approvals

determined pursuant to the applicable requirements of the
U. S. Postal Service and the City of Folsom Community
Development Department, with due consideration for street
light location, traffic safety, security, and consumer
convenience.
Recorded Finul Map
Prior to the issuance of building permits, the

Owner/Applicant shall provide a digital copy of the
recorded Final Map (in AutoCAD format) to the
Corrmunity Development Department. The exception to
this requirement is model homes. Building permits for
rnodel homes only rnay be issued prior to recording of the
Final Map, subject to approval by the Community
Development Department.
Recorded Finul Mup
Prior to issuance of building permits, the Owner/Applicant
shall provide the Folsom-Cordova Unified School District
with a copy of the recorded Final Map.

C redit Reintb urs ement Ag reentent
Prior to the recordation of the first Small-Lot Final Map,
the Owner/Applicant and City shall enter into a credit and
reimbursement agreement for constructed improvements
that are included in the Folsom Plan Area's Public
Facilities Financing Plan.

The following conditions of approval are related to
roadway and traffic reiated improvements for the Phase 1C

North 4-Project. Refer to Attachment 12, Kimley Horn
Memo dated May 21,2021.

a. Emergency Vehicle Access shall be granted
on Street D and Street A to provide and

Mitigation
Measure

No.

47

48

49

50

Page 383

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



1-001)

MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

ible Comments

D

access and the street and frontage
improvements on Savannah
Parkway. The Communiry
Development Department has also
approved the plans for the adjoining
Mangini Ranch Phase lC North 4-
Pack subdivision (PN21-002) and
these improvements are being
constructed concunently with this
subdivision.

The Community Development
Department will review and approve

all site and building plans in the

subdivision to veriff compliance
with this condition prior to building

permit issuance on all lots in the

subdivision.

cD (P) (B)

When
Required

B,O

Condition of Approvals

maintain secondary access to the north (via
the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North 4-Pack
project) for a connection to Placerville Road.

b. Required public and private subdivision
improvements, including but not limited to
street and frontage improvements on Mangini
Parkway shall be completed prior to issuance
of the first Certihcate of Occupancy for the

subdivision.

The Mangini Phase 1C North Subdivision Project shall
cornply with the following architecture and design
reqnirernents:

This approval is for three architectural styles with
12 color and material options. The applicant shall
submit building plans that comply with this approval
and the attached building elevations dated March
19,2021.

2. The design, materials, and colors of the single-
family residential units shall be consistent with the

approved building elevations, materials samples,
and color schemes to the satisfaction of the
Community D evelopment Department.

3. The Community Development Department shall
approve the individual lot permits to assure no
duplication or repetition of the same house, same
roofline, same elevation style, side-by-side, or
across the street from each other.

4. All rnechanical equipment shall be ground-mounted
and concealed from view of public streets,
neighboring properties and nearby higher buildings.

Mitigation
Measure

No.

51

Page 384

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



coNDrTroNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDTVTSTON (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

MITIGATION MEASURES

Comments

The Community Development
Department will review and approve
all site and building plans in the
subdivision to verify compliance
with this condition prior to building
permit issuance on all lots in the

subdivision.

The Community Development
Department will review and approve
all site and building plans in the
subdivision to verify compliance
with this condition prior to building
permit issuance on all lots in the
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

cD (P) (E)

cD (PXE)

When
Required

OG

I, B, OG

Condition of Approvals

5. Decorative light fixtures, consistent with the Folsom
Ranch Central District Design Guidelines and
unique to each architectural design theme, shall be
added to the front elevation of each Master Plan to
the satisfaction of the Community Development
Department.

6. A minimum of one tree is required in the front
yard of each residential lot within the
subdivision. A minimum of two trees are

required along the street-side of all corner lots.
All front yard irrigation and landscaping shall
be installed prior to a Building Permit Final and
Occupancy.

T r as h/Re cy cli n g C o ntuin ers and Ai r C o n ditio ne r
Screening
Trash, recycling, and yard waste containers shall be placed
behind the side yard fence so that they are not visible from
the public righGof-way to the satisfaction of the
Community Development Department. In addition, air
conditioning units shall also be placed behind the side yard
fence or located in the rear yard so that they are not visible
from the public right-of-way to the satisfaction of the
Community Development Department.
The proposed project shall comply with all State and local
rules, regulations, Governor's Declarations, and restrictions
relative to water usage and conservations, including but not
limited to: requirements relative to water usage and
conservation established by the State Water Resources
Control Board, and water usage and conservation
requirements established within the Folsom Municipal
Code. (Secti on 13.26 Water Conservation). or amended
from time to time

Mitigation
Measure

No

52

53

Page 385

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITTONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGTNI RANCH PHASE LC NORTH SUBDTVTSTON (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

AESTHETICS
Yes

Yes

Comments

The construction staging area does
not require screening due to distance
from existing residences (>1000
feet).

The Community Development
Department (CDD) has reviewed and
approved lighting plan for
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

City of
Folsom

Community

When
Required

Before
approval of

grading plans
and duling

construction for
all project

phases.

Prior to
issuance of

building
permits.

Condition of Approvals

Mangini Phuse 1C North Subdivision Mitigation
Monitoring Reporting Program (MMRP). The conditions
of approval below (numbered 55-1 to 55-89) implement the
applicable rnitigation measures from the FPASP (May
2011) MMRP, as amended by the Revised Proposed Water
Supply Facility Alternative (November 2012), the Folsom
South of U.S. Highway 50 Backbone Infrastructure
Mitigated Negative Declaration (December 2014) and the
Westland Eagle SPA Addendum (September 2015).

S creen Construction Staging Areas,

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall locate staging and material
storage areas as far away from sensitive biological
resources and sensitive land uses (e.g., residential areas,

schools, parks) as feasible. Staging and material storage
areas shall be approved by the appropriate agency
(identified below) before the approval of grading plans for
all project phases and shall be screened from adjacent
occupied land uses in earlier development phases to the
maximum extent practicable. Screens may include, but are

r-rot limited to, the use of such visual barriers such as berms
or fences. The screen design shall be approved by the
appropriate agency to further reduce visual effects to the
extent possible.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries shall be developed by
the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase in
consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El
Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, and Caltrans) to
reduce to the extent feasible the visual effects of
construction activities on adjacent project land uses that
have already been developed.
Establish and Require Conformunce to Lighting
Standards and Prepare and Implenrent a Lighting Plan.

To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the City
shall:

Mitigation
Measure

34.1-4
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

34.1-5
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

No

54

55-1

55-2

Page 386

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE I"C NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-OO1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

Respons ible Comments

D

Development
Department

When
Required

Condition of Approvals

> Establish standards for on-site outdoor lighting to
reduce high-inter,sity nighttime lighting and glare as part of
the Folsom Specific Plan design guidelines/standards.
Consideration shall be given to design features, namely
directional shielding for street lighting, parking lot lighting,
and other substantial light sources, that would reduce
effects of nighttime lighting. In addition, consideration
shall be given to the use of automatic shutoffs or motion
sensors for lighting features to further reduce excess

nighttime light.

a. Use shielded or screened public lighting fixtures to
prevent the light from shining offofthe surface
intended to be illuminated.

b. To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the
project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall:

c. Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light
downward and prevent light spill on adjacent
pr-operties.

d. Flood and area lighting needed for construction
activities, nighttime sporting activities, and/or security
shall be screened or aimed no higher than 45 degrees
above straight down (half-way between straight down
and straight to the side) when the source is visible from
any off-site residential property or public roadway.

e. For public lighting in residential neighborhoods,
prohibit the use of light fixtures that are of unusually
high intensity or brightness (e.g., harsh mercury vapor,
low-pressure sodium, or fluorescent bulbs) or that blink
or flash.

f. Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare
glass, low-glare building glaze or finish, neutral, earth-
toned colored paint and roofing materials), shielded or
screened liehtine. and appropriate signage in the

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 387

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE LC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2r-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

AIR
Yes

Comments

The Cify and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have
reviewed all MMRP conditions and
verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compl iance
was verified prior to commencement
ofgrading and construction in Spring
of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom

Communily
Development
Department

When
Required

Before the

approval ofall
grading plans by

the City and

throughout
project

construction,
where applicable,

for all project
phases.

Condition of Approvals

office/commercial areas to prevent light and glare from
adversely affecting motorists on nearby roadways.

g. A lighting plan for all on- and off-site elements within
each agency's jurisdrctional boundaries (specified
below) shall be submitted to the relevant jurisdictional
agency for review and approval, which shall include
the above elements. The lighting plan may be
submitted concurrently with other improvement plans,
and shall be submitted before the installation of any
lighting or the approval of building permits for each
phase. The project applicant(s) for any particular
discretionary development application shall implement
the approved lighting plan.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the project Applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase
with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/or Sacramento Counties).

Implement Messltres to Control Air Pollutant Emlssions
Generuted by Construction oJ On-Site Elements.

To reduce short-term constmction emissions, the project
applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall require their contractors to implement
SMAQMD's list of Basic Construction Emission Control
Practices, Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices,
and Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices (list below) in
effect at the time individual portions of the site undergo
constrnction. In addition to SMAQMD-recommended
measures, construction operations shall comply with all
applicable SMAQMD rules and regulations.

Basic Construction Emission Control Pructices

> Water all exposed surfaces two times daily. Exposed
surfaces include, but are not limited to soil piles, graded

Mitigation
Measure

34.2-la
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

No

55-3

Page 388

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDMSION (PN 2l-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

areas, unpaved parking areas, staging areas, and access

roads.

> Cover or maintain at least two feet of free board space

on haul trucks transporting soil, sand, or other loose
material on the site. Any haul trucks that would be

traveling along freeways or major roadways should be
covered.

> Use wet power vacuum street sweepers to remove any
visible trackout mud or dirt onto adjacent public roads at

least once a day. Use of dry power sweeping is prohibited.

> Limit vehicle speeds on unpaved roads to 15 miles per
hour (mph).

> All roadways, driveways, sidewalks, parking lots to be
paved should be completed as soon as possible. In addition,
building pads should be laid as soon as possible after
grading unless seeding or soil binders are used.

> Minimize idling time either by shutting equipment off
when not in use or reducing the time of idling to 5 minutes
(as required by the state airborne toxics control measure

[Title 1 3, Section 2485 of the California Code of
Regulations]). Provide clear signage that posts this
requirement for workers at the entrances to the site.

> Maintain all construction equipment in proper working
condition according to manufacturer's specifications. The
equipment must be checked by a certified mechanic and

determine to be running in proper condition before it is
operated.

Enhunced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices - SoiI
Disturbsnce Areas

> Water exposed soil with adequate frequency for
continued moist soil. However, do not overwater to the

extent that sedirnent flows off the site.

Mitigation
Measure

No

Page 389

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDTTIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE LC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2r-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

> Suspend excavation, grading, and/or demolition
activity when wind speeds exceed 20 mph.

> Plant vegetative ground cover (fast-germinating native
grass seed) in dislurbed areas as soon as possible. Water
appropriately until vegetation is established.

Enhsnced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices -
Unpaved Rouds

> Install wheei washers for all exiting trucks, or wash off
all trucks and equipment leaving the site.

> Treat site accesses to a distance of 100 feet from the
paved road with a 6 to l2-inc,h layer of wood chips, mulch,
or gravel to reduce generation ofroad dust and road dust
carryout onto public roads.

> Post a publicly visible sign with the telephone number
and person to contact at the construction site regarding dust
complaints. This person shall respond and take corrective
action within 48 hours. The phone number of SMAQMD
and the City contact person shall also be posted to ensure
compliance.

E nhsnced Exhaust Co ntrol Practices

> The project shall provide apIan, for approval by the
City of Folsom Community Development Department and
SMAQMD, demonstrating that the heavy-duty (50
horsepower [hp] or more) off-road vehicles to be used in
the construction project, including owned, leased, and
subcontractor vehicles, will achieve a project wide fleet-
average 20% NOX reduction and 45oh particulate reduction
compared to the most current California Air Resources
Boar-d (ARB) fleet average that exists at the time of
construction. Acceptable options for reducing emissions
may include use of late-model engines, low-emission diesel
products, alternative fuels, engine retrofit technology, after-
treatment products, and./or other options as they become
available. The proiect applicant(s) ofeach project phase or

Mitigation
Measure

No

Page 390

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-OO1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

CommentsResponsible
Department

When
Required

Condition of Approvals

its representative shall submit to the City of Folsom
Community Development Department and SMAQMD a

comprehensive inventory of all off-road construction
equipment, equal to or greater than 50 hp, that would be

used an aggregate of40 or more hours during any portion
ofthe construction project. The inventory shall include the
horsepower rating, engine production year, and projected
hours of use for each piece of equipment. The inventory
shall be updated and submitted rnonthly throughout the

duration ofthe pr-oject, except that an inventory shall not be

required for any 30-day period in which no construction
activity occurs. At least 48 hours prior to the use of heavy-
dufy off-road equipment, the project representative shall
provide SMAQMD with the anticipated construction
timeline including staft date, and name and phone number
of the project manager and on-site foreman. SMAQMD's
Construction Mitigation Calculator can be used to identify
an equipment fleet that achieves this reduction (SMAQMD
2007a). The project shall ensure that emissions from all
off-road diesel powered equipment used on the SPA do not
exceed 40Yo opacity for more than three minutes in any one

hour. Any equipment found to exceed 40 percent opacity
(or Ringelmann 2.0) shall be repaired immediately, and the

City and SMAQMD shall be notified within 48 hours of
identification of noncompliant equipment. A visual survey
of all in-operation equipment shall be made at least weekly,
and a rnonthly summary of the visual survey results shall
be subrritted throughout the duration ofthe project, except
that the monthly summary shall not be required for any 30-
day period in which no construction activity occurs. The
monthly sumrnary shall include the quantity and type of
vehicles surveyed as well as the dates of each survey.
SMAQMD staff and/or other officials may conduct
periodic site inspections to determine compliance. Nothing
in this mitigation measure shall supersede other SMAQMD
or state rules or regulations.

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 391

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2I-OOI)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have
reviewed all MMRP conditions and
verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
of grading and construction in Spring
of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

Responsible
Department

The City of
Folsom

Community
Developmen

t
Department

shall not
grant any
grading

permits to
the

respective
project

applicant(s)
until the

respective
project

applicant(s)
have paid

the
appropriate

off-site
mitigation

fee to
SMAQMD.

When
Required

Before the
approval ofall
grading plans

by the City and
throughout

project
construction for

all project
phases.

Condition of Approvals

If at the time of construction, SMAQMD has adopted a
regulation or new guidance applicable to construction
ernissions, comp)iance with the regulation or new guidance
may completely or partially replace this mitigation if it is
equal to or more effective than the mitigation contained
herein, and if SMAQMD so permits.

Puy Off-site Mitigation Fee to SMAQMD to OffSet NOX
Emissions Generated by Construction of On-Site
Elements.

Implementation of the project or the other four other action
alternatives would result in construction-generated NOX
eurissions that exceed the SMAQMD threshold of
significance, even after implementation of the SMAQMD
Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices (listed in Mitigation
Measure 3 A.2-1a). Additionally, Mitigation Measure 3A.4-
1 (hnplernent Additional Measures to Control
Construction-Generated GHG Emissions, pages 3A.4-14 to
l5) has the potential to both reduce and increase NOX
ernissions, depending on the types of alternative fuels and
engine types errployed. Therefore, the project applicant(s)
shall pay SMAQMD an off-site mitigation fee for
implementation of any of the five action alternatives for the
purpose of reducing NOX emissions to a less-than-
significant level (i.e., less than 85 lbiday). AII NOX
emission reductions and increases associated with GHG
mitigation shall be added to or subtracted from the amount
above the construction threshold to determine off-site
mitigation fees, when possible. The specific fee amounts
shall be calculated when the daily construction emissions
can be rnore accurately determined: that is, if the
City/USACE select and certify the EIR/EIS and approves
the Proposed Project or one ofthe other four other action
alternatives, the City and the applicants must establish the
phasing by which development would occur, and the
applicants must develop a detailed construction schedule.
Calculation of fees associated with each project
development phase shall be conducted by the project
applicant(s) in consultation with SMAOMD staff before the

Mitigation
Measure

3A.2-1b
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No

55-4

Page 392

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2I.OO1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVTEW AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and

verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
of grading and construction in Spring
of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

Before the
approval ofall
grading plans
by the Cify.

Condition of Approvals

approval ofgrading plans by the City. The project
applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall pay into SMAQMD's off-site construction
mitigation fund to further mitigate construction generated
emissions of NOX that exceed SMAQMD's daily emission
threshold of 85 lb/day. The calculation of daily NOX
emissions shall be based on the cost rate established by
SMAQMD at the time the calculation and payment are

made. At the time of writing this EIR/EIS the cost rate is

$ 16,000 to reduce I ton of NOX plus a 5% administrative
fee (SMAQMD 2008c). The determination of the final
mitigation fee shall be conducted in coordination with
SMAQMD before any ground disturbance occurs for any
project phase.

Analyze and Disclose Projected PM10 Emissron
Concentrations at Nearby Sensitive Receptors Resulting
fi'om Construction of On-Site Elements. Prior to
construction of each discretionary development entitlernent
of on-site land uses, the project applicant shall perform a

project-level CEQA analysis (e.g., suppofiing
docurnentation for an exemption, negative declaration, or
project-specific ETR) that includes detailed dispersion
modeling of construction-generated PM10 to disclose what
PM10 concentrations would be at nearby sensitive
receptors. The dispersion modeling shall be performed in
accordance with applicable SMAQMD guidance that is in
place at the time the analysis is performed. At the time of
writing this EIR/EIS, SMAQMD's most current and most
detailed guidance for addressing construction-generated
PM10 emissions is found in its Guide to Air Quality
Assessment in Sacramento County (SMAQMD 2009a).
The project-level analysis shall incorporate detailed
parameters of the construction equipment and activities,
including the year during which construction would be
performed, as well as the proximity of potentially affected
receptors, including receptors proposed by the project that
exist at the time the construction activity would occur.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.2-1c
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No

55-5

Page 393

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



coNDrTloNS oF AppRovAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied
Yes

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have
reviewed all MMRP conditions and
verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
of grading and construction in Spring
of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and
verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
of grading and construction in Spring
of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

Before issuance

of subdivision
maps or

improvement
plans.

Before the
approval ofall
grading plans

by the Cify and
throughout

project
construction,

where
applicable, for

all project
phases.

Condition of Approvals

Implement All Measures Prescribed by the Air Quality
Mitigation Plun to Reduce Operutional Air Pollutant
Emissions.

To reduce operational emissions, the project applicant(s)
for any particular discretionary development application
shall implement all measures prescribed in the SMAQMD-
approved Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Air Quality
Mitigation Plan (AQMP) (Torrence Planning 2008), a copy
of which is included in Appendix C2.The AQMP is
intended to improve mobility, reduce vehicle miles
traveled, and improve air quality as required by AB 32 and
SB 375. The AQMP includes, among others, measures
designed to provide bicycle parking at commercial land
Lrses, an integrated pedestrian/bicycle path network, transit
stops with shelters, a prohibition against the use the wood-
burning fireplaces, energy star roofing materials, electric
lawnmowers provided to homeowners at no charge, and on-
site transportation alternatives to passenger vehicles
(including light rail) that provide connectivity with other
local and regional alternative transportation networks.

Develop and Intpl.ernent a Plan to Reduce Exposure of
Sensitive Receptors to Constraction-Generated Toxic Air
C o ntaminsnt E mis sio ns.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall develop a plan to reduce the
exposul'e of sensitive receptors to TACs generated by
project construction activity associated with buildout of the
selected alternative. Each plan shall be developed by the
project applicant(s) in consultation with SMAQMD. The
plan shall be submitted to the City for review and approval
before the approval ofany grading plans.

The plan may include such measures as scheduling
activities when the residences are the least likely to be
occupied, requiring equipment to be shut off when not in
use, and prohibiting heavy trucks from idling. Applicable
measures shall be included in all project plans and
specifications for all project phases.

Mitigation
Measure

34.2-2
(FPASP

EIRJEIS)

3A.2-4a
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

No

55-6

55-7

Page 394

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-()01)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARI(WAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

BIOLOGICAL RESOURCES
Yes

Comments

The Community Development
Department will veriff that the
owner/applicant provided the
required disclosure prior to issuance

of a building permit.

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have
reviewed all MMRP conditions and
verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compl iance
was verified prior to commencement
of grading and construction in Spring
of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

There are no off-site elements
outside the City limits for this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

Before the
approval of

building
permits by the

City and
throughout

project
construction,

where
applicable, for

all project
phases.

Before the

approval ofall
grading plans

by the City and
throughout

project
construction,

where
applicable, for

all project
phases.

Condition of Approvals

The implementation and enforcement of all measures
identified in each plan shall be funded by the project
applicant(s) for the respective phase of development.

Implement Measures to Control Exposure of Sensitive
Receptors to Operationul Odorous Emissions.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall implernent the following
measure:

The deeds to all properties located within the plan area that
are within one mile of an on- or off-site arca zoned or used
for agricultural use (including livestock grazing) shall be

accompanied by a written disclosure from the transferor, in
a fonn approved by the Cily of Folsom, advising any
transferee of the potential adverse odor impacts from
surrounding agricultural operations, which disclosure shall
direct the transferee to contact the Counly of Sacramento
concerning any such property within the County zoned for
agricultural uses within one mile of the subject propelty
being transferred.

Design Storntwuter Druinage Pluns and Erosion und
Sediment Control Pluns to Avoid and Minimize Erosion
and Runo.ffto All lYetlands and Otlter llraters That Are to
Renruin on the SPA and Use Low Intpact Development
Featuves.

To minimize indirect effects on water quality and wetland
hydrology, the project applicant(s) for any particular
discretionary development application shall include
stormwatel drainage plans and erosion and sediment
control plans in their irnprovement plans and shall submit
these plans to the City Public Works Department for review
and approval. For off-site elements within Sacramento
County or El Dorado County jurisdiction (e.g., off-site
detention basin and off-site roadway connections to El
Dorado Hills), plans shall be submitted to the appropriate
county planning deparlment. Before approval of these
improvement plans, the project applicant(s) for any
particular discretionary development application shall

Mitigation
Measure

3A.2-6
(FPASP

ETRvEIS)

3A.3-1a
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

No

55-8

55-9

Page 395

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDTTIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE LC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2l-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINORADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

obtain a NPDES MS4 Municipal Stormwater Permit and
Grading Permit, comply with the City's Grading Ordinance
and County drainage and stormwater quality standards, and
commit to implementing all measures in their drainage
plans and erosion and sediment control plans to avoid and
minimize erosion and runoff into Alder Creek and all
wetlands and other waters that would remain on-site.
Detailed information about stormwater runoff standards
and relevant City and County regulation is provided in
Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality."
The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development entitlement shall implement stormwater
quality treatment controls consistent wrth the Stormwater

Quality Design Manual for Sacramento and South Placer
Regions in effect at the time the application is submitted.
Appropriate runoff controls such as bems, storm gates,
off-stream detention basins, overflow collection areas,

filtration systems, and sediment traps shall be implemented
to control siltation and the potential discharge ofpollutants.
Development plans shall incorporate Low Impact
Development (LfD) features, such as pervious strips,
permeable pavements, bioretention ponds, vegetated
swales, disconnected rain gutter downspouts, and rain
gardens, where appropriate. Use of LID features is
recommended by the EPA to minimize impacts on water
quality, hydrology, and stream geomorphology and is
specified as a method for protecting water quality in the
proposed specific plan. In addition, free spanning bridge
systems shall be used for all roadway crossings over
wetlands and other waters that are retained in the on-site
open space. These bridge systems would maintain the
natural and restored channels ofcreeks, including the
associated wetlands, and would be designed with sufficient
span width and depth to provide for wildlife movement
along the creek corridors even during high-flow or flood
events, as specified inthe 404 permit.

In addition to compliance with City ordinances, the project
applicant(s) for anv particular discretionarv development

Mitigation
Measure

No

Page 396

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROvAL FOR THE MANGINT RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDMSION (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATTVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

application shall prepare a Stormwater Pollution Prevention
Plan (SWPPP), and implement Best Management Practices
(BMPs) that comply with the General Construction
Stormwater Permit from the Central Valley RWQCB, to
reduce water quality effects during construction. Detailed
information about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in
Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality."
Each project development shall result in no net change to
peak flows into Alder Creek and associated tributaries, or
to Buffalo Creek, Carson Creek, and Coyote Creek. The
project applicant(s) shall establish a baseline ofconditions
for drainage on-site. The baseline-flow conditions shall be
established for 2-,5-, and 10O-year storm events. These
baseline conditions shall be used to develop monitoring
standards for the stormwater system on the SPA. The
baseline conditions, monitoring standards, and a
monitoring program shall be submitted to USACE and the
City for their approval. Water quality and detention basins
shall be designed and constructed to ensure that the
performance standards, which are described in Chapter
3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality," are met and shall be
designed as off-stream detention basins. Discharge sites
into Alder Creek and associated tributaries, as well as

tributaries to Carson Creek, Coyote Creek, and Buffalo
Creek, shall be monitored to ensure that pre-project
conditions are being met. Corrective measures shall be
implemented as necessary. The mitigation measures will be
satisfied when the monitoring standards are met for 5
consecutive years without undertaking corrective measures
to meet the performance standard.

See FEIR/FEIS Appendix S showing that the detention
basin in the northeast corner of the SPA has been moved
off stream.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase in
consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El
Dorado County for the roadway connections, Sacramento

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 397

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2T-OO1)

ARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The Cify and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and
verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
of grading and consttuction in Spring
of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

CDFW

When
Required

Before the
approval of
grading and

improvement
plans, before
any ground
disturbing

activities, and

during project
construction as

applicable for
all project

phases.

Condition of Approvals

County for the detention basin west of Prairie City Road,

and Caltrans for the U.S. 50 interchange improvements)
such that tl-re performance standards described in Chapter
3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality," are met.

Avoid Direct Loss of Swainson's Hawk snd Other Raptor
Nesls.

To rnitigate impacts on Swainson's hawk and othel raptors
(including burrowing owl), the project applicant(s) of all
project phases shall retain a qualified biologist to conduct
preconstruction surveys and to identify active nests on and

within 0.5 mile of the project and active burrows on the
project site. The surveys shall be conducted before the

approval of grading and/or improvement plans (as

applicable) and no less than 14 days and no more than 30

days before the beginning ofconstruction for all project
phases. To the extent feasible, guidelines provided in
Recommended Timing and Methodology for Swainson's
Hawk Nesting Surveys in the Central Valley (Swainson's
Hawk Technical Advisory Committee 2000) shall be
followed for surveys for Swainson's hawk. If no nests are

found, no further mitigation is required.

If active nests are found, impacts on nesting Swainson's
hawks and other raptors shall be avoided by establishing
appropriate buffers around the nests. No project activity
shall cornmence within the buffer area until the young have
fledged, the nest is no longer active, or until a qualified
biologist has determined in consultation with DFG that
reducing the buffer would not result in nest abandonment.
DFG guidelines recommend implementation of 0.25- or
0.5-mile-wide buffers, but the size of the buffer may be
adjusted if a qualified biologist and the City, in
consultation with DFG, determine that such an adjustment
would not be likely to adversely affect the nest. Monitoring
of the nest by a qualified biologist during and after
construction activities will be required if the activity has

potential to adversely affect the nest.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.3-2a
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

No

55-10

Page 398

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



(PN 21-001)

ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

GEOLO AND
Yes

Comments

Owner/applicant has provided
Geotechnical Report to the City. The
Geotechnical report for the
subdivision is on file with the City.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

Before issuance
of building
permits and

ground-
disturbing
activities.

Condition of Approvals

If active burrows are found, a mitigation plan shall be
submitted to the City for review and approval before any
ground-disturbi n g activities.

The City shall consult with DFG. The mitigation plan may
consist of installation of one-way doors on all burrows to
allow owls to exit, but not reenter, and construction of
artihcial burrows within the project vicinity, as needed;
however, burrow owl exclusions may only be used if a
qualified biologist verifies that the burrow does not contain
eggs or dependent young. Ifactive burrows contain eggs
and/or young, no construction shall occur within 50 feet of
the burrow until young have fledged. Once it is confirmed
that thele ale no owls inside burrows, these burrows may
be collapsed.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be developed by
the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase in
consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El
Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans), such that
the performance criteria set forth in DFG's guidelines are
determined to be rnet.

Prepare Site-Specific Geotechnical Report per CBC
Requirements and Implement Appropriate
Recomrnendations. Before building permits are issued and
construction activities begin any project development
phase, the project applicant(s) ofeach project phase shall
hire a licensed geotechnical engineer to prepare a final
geotechnical subsurface investigation report for the on- and
off-site facilities, which shall be submitted for review and
approval to the appropriate City or county department
(identified below). The final geotechnical engineering
report shall address and make recommendations on the
following:
> Site preparation;

> Soil bearing capacity;

> Appropriate sources and types of fill;

Mitigation
Measure

3A.7-1a
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

No

55-1 1

Page 399

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Comments

Compliance with this condition has

been monitored through construction
inspection by the City.

City of
Folsom
CDD

Department
Responsible

Before issuance
of building
permits and

ground-
disturbing
activities.

When
Required

Monitor Eurthwork during Earthmoving Activities.

All earthwork shall be rnonitored by a qualified
geotechnical or soils engineer retained by the project
applicant(s) ofeach project phase. The geotechnical or soils
engineer shall provide oversight during all excavation,
placement of fill, and disposal of materials removed from
and deposited on both on- and off-site construction areas.

Condition of Approvals

> Potential need for soil amendments;

> Road, pavement, and parking areas;

> Structural foundations, includingretaining-wall design;

> Grading practices;

> Soil conosion ofconclete and steel;

> Erosion/winterization;

> Seismic ground shaking;

> Liquefaction; and

> Expansive/unstable soils.

ln addition to the recommendations for the conditions listed
above, the geotechnical investigation shall include
subsurface testing of soil and groundwater conditions, and

sliall deterrnine appropriate foundation designs that ate

consistent with the version of the CBC that is applicable at

the time building and grading permits are applied for. All
recommendations contained in the final geotechnical

engineering report shall be implernented by the project
applicant(s) ofeach project phase. Special
recommendations contained in the geotechnical
engineering report shall be noted on the grading plans and

irnplemented as appropriate before construction begins.
Design and construction of all new project development
shall be in accordance with the CBC. The project
applicant(s) sha)l provide for engineering inspection and

cerlification that earthwork has been performed in
conformity with recommendations contained in the
geotechnical report.

34.7-rb
(FPASP

ErR/EIS)

Mitigation
Measure

55-r2

ADMINISTRATIVN
ARKWAY

TENTATIVE NoTIADIFIC

1

o

-00

M

I,(PNIVISIONUBDs

R

THR

MINO

NOc

AND
P

RANCH
OFUTHSO

MAPON
AND

THE
TH
R

R
FO
oN

AL

SUBDIVISI

VROAPPFoNSo

ING

ITI

VESTT

COND

LOMALL-S

No

Page 400

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROV suBDrvrsloN (PN 21-001)

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP DESIGN REVIEW AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

Compliance with this condition has

been monitored through construction
inspection by the City.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

Before the start
of construction

activities.

Condition of Approvals

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase

with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

Prepare anel Implentent the Appropriate Grading and
Erosion Control Plan.

Before grading permits are issued, the project applicant(s)
of each project phase tirat would be located within the City
of Folsom shall retain a California Registered Civil
Engineer to prepare a grading and erosion control plan. The
grading and erosion control plan shall be submitted to the

City Public Works Department before issuance of grading
permits for all new development. The plan shall be
consistent with the City's Grading Ordinance, the City's
Hillside Development Guideiines, and the state's NPDES
permit, and shall include the site-specific grading
associated with development for all project phases.

The plans referenced above shall include the location,
irnplementation schedule, and maintenance schedule of all
erosion and sediment control measures, a description of
measures designed to control dust and stabilize the
construction-site road and entrance, and a description ofthe
location and methods of storage and disposal of
construction materials. Erosion and sediment control
measures could include the use of detention basins, berms,
swales, wattles, and silt fencing, and covering or watering
of stockpiled soils to reduce wind erosion. Stabilization on
steep slopes could include construction of retaining walls
and reseeding with vegetation after construction.
Stabilization of construction entrances to minimize trackout
(control dust) is commonly achieved by installing filter
fabric and crushed rock to a depth of approximately I foot.
The project applicant(s) shall ensure that the construction
contractor is responsible for securing a source of
transportation and deposition of excavated materials.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's iurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by

Mitigation
Measure

3A.7-3
(FPASP

ErR/EIS)

No

55-13

Page 401

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have
reviewed all MMRP conditions and
verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
ofgrading and construction in Spring
of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

No human remains or
paleontological resources have been
encountered in the subdivision
during grading and construction.

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and

approved all improvement plans in
the subdivision to verify compliance
with mitigation measure.

City of
Folsom
CDD

City of
Folsom
CDD

Responsible
Department

During
eafihmoving

activities in the
Ione and
Mehrten

Formations.

When
Required

Before and
during

earthmoving
activities.

Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Stop
Paleontologicul Resources ure Discovered, Assess the
SigniJicance oJ'the Find, and Prepare and Implement a
Recovery Plan us Required.

To minimize potential adverse impacts on previously
nnknown potentially unique, scientifically important
paleontological resources, the project applicant(s) of all
project phases where consttuction would occur in the Ione
and Mehrten Formations shall do the following:

> Before the start of any earthmoving activities for any
project phase in the Ione or Mehrten Formations, the

project applicant(s) shall retain a qualified paleontologist or
archaeologist to train all construction personnel involved
with earthmoving actrvities, including the site

superintendent, regarding the possibility of encountering
fossils, the appearance and types offossils likely to be seen

during construction, and proper notification procedures

should fossils be encountered.

> Ifpaleontological resollrces are discovered during

Work if

the construction crew shallactiviearthmovi

Condition of Approvals

the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase

with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i,e., El Dorado
and/or Sacrarnento Counties).

lmplernentation of Mitigation Measure 3A.9-1 (discussed

in Section 3A..9, "Hydrology and Water Quality - Land")
would also help reduce erosion-related impacts.

Divert Sessonal Wuter Flows Away Jrom Building
Foundutions.

The project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall either
install subdrains (which typically consist of perforated pipe
and gravel, surrounded by nonwoven geotextile fabric), or
take such other actions as recommended by the
geotechnical or civil engineer for the project that would
serue to divefi seasonal flows caused by surface infiltration,
water seepage, and perched water during the winter months
away from building foundations.

3A.7-10
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

Mitigation
Measure

3A.7-5
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

55-

55-14

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21.001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONDESTGN REVIEW
No

Page 402

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



coNDrTroNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDMSION (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTTNG TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICT\TION
Conditloned

Satisfied

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS CHANGE
Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have
reviewed all MMRP conditions and
verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
ofgrading and construction in Spring
of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

Before the start
of construction

activities.

Condition of Approvals

immediately cease work in the vicinity of the find and

notify the appropriate lead agency (identified below). The
project applicant(s) shall retain a qualified paleontologist to
evaluate the resource and prepare a recovery plan in
accordance with Society of Vertebrate Paleontology
guideiines (1996). The recovery plan may include, but is
not limited to, a field survey, construction monitoring,
sampling and data recovery procedures, museum storage

coordination for any specimen recovered, and a reporl of
findings. Recommendations in the recovery plan that are

determined by the iead agency to be necessary and feasible
shall be implemented before construction activities can

resume at the site where the paleontological resources were
discovered.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase

with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento
County).

Intplement Additional Messures to Control Construction-
Generuted G HG Eruissions.

To further reduce construction-generated GHG emissions,
the project applicant(s) any particular discretionary
development application shall implement all feasible
measures for reducing GHG emissions associated with
construction that are recommended by SMAQMD at the
time individual portions of the site undergo construction.
Such measures may reduce GHG exhaust emissions from
the use of on-site equipment, worker commute trips, and
truck trips carrying materials and equipment to and from
the SPA, as well as GHG emissions embodied in the
matelials selected for construction (e.g., concrete). Other
lneasures may pertain to the materials used in construction.
Prior to releasing each request for bid to contractors for the
construction of each discretionary development
entitlement, the pro ject applicant(s) shall obtain the most

Mitigation
Measure

3A.4-1
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

No

55-16

Page 403

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-OO1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

Responsible Comments

D art
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

current list of GHG reduction measures that are

recommended by SMAQMD and stipulate that these
measures be implemented in the respective request for bid
as well as the subsequent construction contract with the
selected primary contractor. The project applicant(s) for
any particular discretionary development application may
submit to the City and SMAQMD a report that
substantiates why specific measures are considered
infeasible for construction of that particular development
phase and/or at that point in time. The report, including the

substantiation for not implementing particular GHG
reduction measures, shall be approved by the City, in
consultation with SMAQMD prior to the release of a
request for bid by the project applicant(s) for seeking a
primary contractor to manage the construction of each
development project. By requiring that the list of feasible
measures be established prior to the selection of a primary
contractor, this measure requires that the ability of a
contractor to effectively implement the selected GHG
reduction measures be inherent to the selection process.

SMAQMD's recommended measures for reducing
construction-related GHG emissions at the time of writing
this EIR/EIS are listed below and the project applicant(s)
shall, at a minimum, be required to implement the
following:
> Improve fuel efficiency from construction equipment:

. reduce Llnnecessary idling (modify work practices,
install auxiliary power for driver comfort);

r perform equipment maintenance (inspections, detect
failures early, corrections);

' train equipment operators in proper use of equipment;

, use the proper size of equipment for the job; and

r use equipment with new technologies (repowered

engines, electric drive trains).

Mitigation
Measure

No

Page 404

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-001)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTTNG TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW. AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

CommentsResponsible
Department

When
Required

Condition of Approvals

> Use alternative fuels for electricity generators and

welders at construction sites such as propane or solar, or

use electrical power.

> Use an ARB-approved low-carbon fuel, such as

biodiesel or renewable diesel for construction equipment.
(Emissions of oxides of nitrogen [NOX]emissions from
the use of low carbon fuel must be reviewed and increases

mitigated.) Additional information about low carbon fuels

is available from ARB's Low Carbon Fuel Standard
Program (ARB 2009b).

> Encourage and provide carpools, shuttle vans, transit
passes and/or secure bicycle parking for construction
worker commutes.

> Reduce electricity use in the construction office by
using compact fluorescent bulbs, powering off computers

every day, and replacing heating and cooling units with
more efficient ones.

> Recycle or salvage non-hazardous construction and

demolition debris (goal of at least 75%by weight).

> Use locally sourced or recycled materials for
construction materials (goal of at least20o/o based on costs

for building materials, and based on volume for roadway,
parking lot, sidewalk and curb materials).

> Minimize the amount of concrete used for paved

surfaces or use a low carbon concrete option.

> Produce concrete on-site if determined to be less

emissive than transporling ready mix.

> Use EPA-certified SmartWay trucks for deliveries and

equipment transport. Additional information about the

SmarlWay Transport Partnership Program is available from
ARB's Heavy-Duty Vehicle Greenhouse Gas Measure
(ARB 2009c) and EPA (EPA 2009).

> Develop a plan in consultation with SMAQMD to
efhciently use water for adequate dust control. This may
consist ofthe use ofnon-potable water from a local source.

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 405

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINT RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDTVTSTON (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have
reviewed all MMRP conditions and
verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verihed prior to commencement
of grading and construction in Spring
of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

No hazardous and/or contaminated
soil or groundwater has been
discovered in the subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

When
Required

Before the start
of construction

activities.

Condition of Approvals

In addition to SMAQMD-recommended measures,
construction activity shall comply with all applicable rules
and regulations established by SMAQMD and ARB.

Complete Investigations Related to the Extent to Which
Soil snd/or Groundwuter May Huve Been Contaminsted
in Areas Not Covered by the Phase I and II
Environmental Site Assessments und Intplement Required
Measures.

The project applicant(s) for any discretionary development
application sl,all conduct Phase I Environmental Site
Assessments (where an Phase I has not been conducted),
and if necessary, Phase II Environmental Site Assessments,
and/or other appropriate testing for all areas ofthe SPA and
include, as necessary, analysis of soil andlor groundwater
samples for the potential contamination sites that have not
yet been covered by previous investigations (as shown in
Exhibit 3A.8-1) before construction activities begin in
those areas. Recommendations in the Phase I and II
Environmental Site Assessments to address any
contamination that is found shall be implemented before
initiating ground-disturbing activities in these areas.

The project applicant(s) shall implement the following
measures before ground-disturbing activities to reduce
healthhazards associated with potential exposure to
hazardous substances:

> Prepare a plan that identifies any necessary remediation
activities appropriate for proposed on- and off-site uses,

including excavation and removal of on-site contaminated
soils, redistribution of clean fill material in the SPA, and
closure of any abandoned mine shafts. The plan shall
include measures that ensure the safe transport, use, and
disposal of contaminated soil and building debris removed
from the site. In the event that contaminated groundwater is
encountered during site excavation activities, the contractor
shall report the contamination to the appropriate regulatory
agencies, dewater the excavated area, and treat the
contaminated groundwater to remove contaminants before

Mitigation
Measure

3A.8-2
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-17

Page 406

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-OO1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP DESIGN REVIEW AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

discharge into the sanitary sewer system. The project
applicant(s) shall be required to comply with the plan and

applicable Federal, state, and local laws. The plan shall
outline measures for specific handling and reporting
procedures for hazardous materials and disposal of
hazardous materials removed from the site at an

appropriate off-site disposal facility.

> Notiff the appropriate Federal, state, and local agencies

if evidence ofpreviously undiscovered soil or groundwater
contamination (e.g., stained soil, odorous groundwater) is
encountered during construction activities. Any
contaminated areas shall be remediated in accordance with
recommendations made by the Sacramento County
Environmental Management Department, Central Valley
RWQCB, DTSC, andlor other appropriate Federal, state, or

local regulatory agencies.

> Obtain an assessment conducted by PG&E and SMUD
pertaining to the contents of any existing pole-mounted
transformers located in the SPA. The assessment shall
determine whether existing on-site electrical transformers

contain PCBs and whether there are any records of spills
from such equipment. If equipment containing PCB is
identified, the maintenance and/or disposal of the

transformer shall be subject to the regulations of the Toxic
Substances Control Act under the authority of the

Sacramento County Environmental Health Department.

Mitigation for- the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsonr's jurisdictional boundaries ntust be coordinated by
the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase

with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento
County).

HYDROLOGY ALITY
3A.9-1

(FPASP

ErRvErs)

Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Permits and Prepare and
Iruplement SWPPP und BMPs.

Prior to the issuance of grading permits, the project

Before the start
of construction

activities.

City of
Folsom

Community

The owner/applicant has been issued
a WDID # and has submitted a
SWPPP approved by the RWQCB.

55-1_

of all ects one or more acres SWPPP is on file at the C

Yes

CommentsResponsible
Department

When
Required

Condition of ApprovalsMitigation
Measure

No

Page 407

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



coNDrTroNS oF AppRovAL FoRTHE MANGINT RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTTNG TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN RE AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
Development
Department

When
Required

Condition of Approvals

(including phased constntction of smaller areas which are

part ofa larger project) shall obtain coverage under the
SWRCB's NPDES stormwater permit for general
construction activity (Order 2009-0009-DWQ), including
preparation and submittal of a project-specific SWPPP at
the tirne the NOI is filed. The project applicant(s) shall also
prepare and submit any other necessary erosion and
sediment control and engineering plans and specifications
for pollution prevention and control to Sacramento County,
City of Folsom, El Dorado County (for the off-site
roadways into El Dorado Hills under the Proposed Project
Alternative). The SWPPP and other appropriate plans shall
identify and speciff:
> The use of an effective combination of robust erosion
and sediment control BMPs and construction techniques
accepted by the local jurisdictions for use in the project
areaat the time of construction, that shall reduce the
potentral for runoff and the release, mobilization, and

exposure of pollutants, including legacy sources of mercury
from project-related construction sites. These may include
but would not be lirnited to temporary erosion control and

soil stabilization measures, sedirrentation ponds, inlet
protection, perforated riser pipes, check dams, and silt
fences

> The implementation of approved local plans, non-
stormwater management controls, permanent post-
construction BMPs, and inspection and maintenance
responsibilities;

> The pollutants that are likely to be used during
construction that could be present in stormwater drainage
and non-stormwater discharges, including fuels, lubricants,
and other types of materials used for equipment operation;

> Spill prevention and contingency measures, including
measures to prevent or clean up spills of hazardous waste
and of hazardous materials used for equipment operation,
and emergency procedures for responding to spills;

Mitigation
Measure

No

Page 408

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL.LOT VESTTNG TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP DESIGN REVIf,W AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

> Personnel training requirements and procedures that

shall be used to ensure that workers are aware of permit
requirements and proper installation methods for BMPs
specified in the SWPPP; and

> The appropriate personnel responsible for supervisory

duties related to itnplementation of the SWPPP.

> Where applicable, BMPs identified in the SWPPP shall

be in place throughout all site work and

constructior/demolition activities and shall be used in all
subsequent site development activities. BMPs may include,
but are not lirnited to, such measures as those listed below.

> Implementing temporary erosion and sediment control
measures in disturbed areas to minimize discharge of
sediment into nearby drainage conveyances, in compliance

with state and local standards in effect at the time of
construction. These measures may include silt fences,

staked straw bales or wattles, sediment/silt basins and traps,

geofabric, sandbag dikes, and temporary vegetation.

> Establishing perrnanent vegetative cover to reduce

erosion in areas disturbed by construction by slowing
runoff velocities, trapping sediment, and enhancing
fi ltration and transpiration.

> Using drainage swales, ditches, and earth dikes to

control erosion and runoff by conveying surface runoff
down sloping land, intercepting and diverting runoff to a
watercourse or channel, preventing sheet flow over sloped
snrfaces, preventing ntnoff accumulation at the base of a
grade, and avoiding flood damage along roadways and

facility infrastructnre.

A copy of the approved SWPPP shall be maintained and

available at all tiures on the construction site.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part of the U.S.
50 interchange improvements, Caltrans shall coordinate
with the development and implementation of the overall

ect SWPPP or develo implement rts own SWPPP

c
proJ

fi to the lnterc
p and

to ensure that

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 409

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21.001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTTNG TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City has reviewed and approved
the storm drain plans for this
subdivision. The storm drain
improvements are in compliance
with the approved Folsom Plan
Storm Drain Master Plan approved
by the City.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom

Communify
Development
Department.

When
Required

Before the start
of construction

activities.

Condition of Approvals

water quality degradation would be avoided or minimized
to the maximum extent practicabie.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase
with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/or Sacrarnento Counties, or Caltrans).

Prepare und Submit Finul Druinage Plans and
Implement Retluirements Contuined in Those Plans.

Before the approval of grading plans and building permits,
the project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall submit
final drainage plans to the City, and to El Dorado County
for the off-site roadway connections into EI Dorado Hills,
demonstrating that off-site upstream runoff would be
appropriately conveyed through the SPA, and that project-
related on-site runoff would be appropriately contained in
detention basins or managed with through other
improvements (e.g., source controls, biotechnical stream
stabilization) to reduce flooding and hydromodification
impacts.

The plans shall ir-rclude, but not be limited to, the following
items:

> An accurate calculation ofpre-project and post-project
runoff scenarios, obtained using appropriate engineering
methods, that accurately evaluates potential changes to
runoff, including increased surface runoff;
> Runoffcaiculations for the l0-year and 100-year (0.01

AEP) storm events (and other, smaller storm events as

required) shall be performed and the trunk drainage
pipeline sizes confirmed based on alignments and detention
facility iocations fnalized in the design phase;

> A description of the proposed maintenance program for
the on-site drainage system;

> Project-specific standards for insfalling drainage
systems;

Mitigation
Measure

3A.9-2
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

No

55-19

Page 410

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



Conditioned
Satisfied

CommentsResponsible
Department

When
Required

> City and El Dorado County flood control design

requirements and measures designed to comply with them;

> Implementation of stormwater management BMPs that

avoid increases in the erosive force of flows beyond a

specific range of conditions needed to limit
hydrornodification and maintain current stream
geomorphology. These BMPs will be designed and

constructed in accordance with the forthcoming SSQP

Hydromodihcation Management Plan (to be adopted by the

RWQCB) and may include, but are not limited to, the

following:
. Use of Low Impact Development (LID) techniques

to limit increases in stormwater runoff at the point of
origination (these may include, but are not limited
to: surface swales; replacement of conventional
impervious surfaces with pervious surfaces [e.g.,
porous pavernent] ; impervious surfaces

disconnection; and trees planted to intercept
stormwater);

. Enlarged detention basins to minimize flow changes

and changes to flow duration characteristics;

. Bioengineered stream stabilization to minimize bank
erosion, utilizing vegetative and rock stabilization,
and inset floodplain restoration features that provide
for enhancement of riparian habitat and maintenance
ofnatural hydrologic and channel to floodplain
interactions;

. Minirnize slope differences between any stormwater
or detention facility outfall channel with the existing
receiving channel gradient to reduce flow velocity;
and

. Minimize to the extent possible detention basin,

bridge embankment, and other encroachments into
and utilizeain corridorthe channel and floo

Condition of ApprovalsMitigation
Measure

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONDESIGN REVIEW

lC NORTH SUBDTVTSTON (PN 21-001)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

No

Page 411

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Comments

The owner/applicant has been issued

a WDID # and has submitted a
SWPPP approved by the RWQCB.
SWPPP is on file at the City.

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department.

Responsible
Department

Before the starl
of construction

activities.

When
Required

Develop and Intplentant a BMP und l[/uter Quality
Mctintenunce Plan. Before approval of the grading permits
for any development project requiring a subdivision map, a
detailed BMP and water quality maintenance plan shallbe
prepared by a qualified engineer retained by the project
applicant(s) the development project. Drafts of the plan
shall be submitted to the City of Folsom and El Dorado
County for the off-site roadway connections into EI Dorado
Hills, for review and approval concurrently with
development of tentative subdivision maps for all project
phases. The plan shall finalize the water quality
improvements and further detail the structural and
nonstructural BMPs proposed for the project. The plan
shall include the elements described below.

> A quantitative hydrologic and water quality analysis of
proposed conditions incorporating the proposed drainage

design features.

Condition of Approvals

bottom box culverts to allow sediment passage on

smaller drainage courses.

The final drainage plan shall demonstrate to the satisfaction
of the City of Folsom Community Development and Public
Works Departments and El Dorado County Department of
Transportation that 10O-year (0.01 AEP) flood flows would
be appropriately channeled and contained, such that the risk
to people or damage to sttuctures within or down gradient

of the SPA would not occur, and that hydromodification
would not be increased from pre-development levels such

that existing stream geomorphology would be changed (the
range ofconditions should be calculated for each receiving
water if feasible, or a conservative estimate should be used,

e.g., an Ep of I +10'% or other as approved by the

Saclamento Stormwater Quality Partnership and/or City of
Folsom Public Works Departlnent).

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the ploject applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase

with El Dorado County.

3A.9-3
(FPASP

ErR/EIS)

Mitigation
Measure

55-20

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-OO1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP DESIGN RE AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

No

Page 412

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



coNDrrroNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDTVTSTON (PN 2r-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied
Resp onsible Comments

D artment
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

> Predevelopment and post development calculations
demonstrating that the proposed water quality BMPs meet
or exceed requirements established by the City of Folsom
and including details regarding the size, geometry, and

functional timing of storage and release pursuant to the
"'Stormwater Quality Design Manual for Sacramento and
South Placer Regions" ([SSQP 2007b1per NPDES Permit
No. CAS082597 WDR Order No. R5-2008-0142,pa1e 46)
and El Dorado County's NPDES SWMP (County of El
Dorado 2004).

> Source control programs to control water quality
pollutants on the SPA, which may include but are limited to
recycling, street sweeping, storm dlain cleaning, household
hazardous waste collection, waste minimization, prevention
of spills and illegal dumping, and effective management of
public trash collection areas.

> A pond management component for the proposed
basins that shall include management and maintenance
requirements for the design features and BMPs, and
responsible parties for maintenance and funding.

> LID control measures shall be integrated into the BMP
and water quality maintenance plan. These may include,
but are not limited to:

. Surface swales;

o Replacement of conventional impervious surfaces

with pervious surfaces (e.g., porous pavement);

. Imperviotrs surfaces disconnection; and

. Trees planted to intercept stormwater.

New stormwater facilities shall be placed along the natural
drainage courses within the SPA to the extent practicable
so as to mimic the natural drainage patterns. The reduction
in runoff as a result of the LID configurations shall be
quantified based on the runoff reduction credit system
methodology described in "Stormwater Quality Design
Manual for the Sacramento and South Placer Regions,

Mitigation
Measure

No

Page 413

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINT RANCH PHASE lC NORTH suBDrvlsroN (PN 2 1-001)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP. DESIGN REVIEW. AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

NOISE AND VIBRATION
Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has

implemented noise reducing
construction practices included as

part of the required Noise Control
Plan. Compliance with these

recluirements has been monitored
through construction inspection.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD.

When
Required

Before the start
of construction

activities.

Condition of Approvals

Chapter 5 and Appendix D4" (SSQP 2007b) and proposed

detention basins and other water quality BMPs shall be

sized to handle these runoff volumes.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part of the U.S.
50 interchange improvements, it is anticipated that Caltrans
would coordinate with the development and
implementation of the overall project SWPPP, or develop
and implement its own SWPPP specific to the interchange
improvements, to ensure that water quality degradation
would be avoided or minimized to the maximum extent
practicable.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase

with El Dorado County and Caltrans.

Implement Noise-Reducing Construction Practices,
Prepare and Intplement u Noise Control PIan, and
Monitor and Record Construction Noise nesr Sensitive
Receptors.

To reduce impacts associated with noise generated during
project related construction activities, the project
applicant(s) and their primary contractors for engineering
design and construction of all project phases shall ensure

that the following requirements are implemented at each
work site in any year of project construction to avoid and

minimize construction noise effects on sensitive receptors.
The project applicant(s) and primary construction
contractor(s) shall employ noise-reducing construction
practices. Measures that shall be used to limit noise shall
include the measures listed below:

> Noise-generating construction operations shall be

limited to the hours between 7 a.m. and 7 p.m. Monday
through Friday, and between 8 a.m. and 6 p.m. on

Saturdays and Sundays.

Mitigation
Measure

34.l l-1
(FPASP

ErR/EIS)

No

55-2 1

Page 414

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21.001)
NORTH

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVIS OR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

> All construction equipment and equipment staging
areas shall be located as far as possible from nearby noise-

sensitive land uses.

> All construction equipment shall be properly
rnaintained and equipped with noise-reduction intake and

exhaust mufflers and engine shrouds, in accordance with
manufacturers' tecommendations. Equipment engine

shrouds shall be closed during equipment operation.

> All motorized construction equipment shall be shut
down when not in use to prevent idling.

> Individual operations and techniques shall be replaced
with quieter procedures (e.g., using welding instead of
riveting, mixing concrete offsite instead of on-site).

> Noise-reducing enclosures shall be used around
stationary noise-generating equipment (e. g., compressors
and generators) as planned phases are built out and future
noise sensitive receptors are located within close proximity
to future construction activities.

> Written notification of construction activities shall be
provided to all noise-sensitive receptors located within 850

feet of construction activities. Notification shall include
anticipated dates and hours during which construction
activities are anticipated to occur and contact information,
including a daytime telephone number, for the project
representative to be contacted in the event that noise levels
are deemed excessive. Recommendations to assist noise-
sensitive land uses in reducing interior noise levels (e.g.,

closing windows and doors) shall also be included in the

notification.

> To the extent feasible, acoustic barriers (e.g., lead
curtains, sound barriers) shall be constructed to reduce
construction-generated noise levels at affected noise-
sensitive land uses. The barriers shall be designed to
obstruct the line of sight between the noise-sensitive land
use and on-site construction equipment. When installed

Mitigation
Measure

No

Page 415

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



(PN 21-001)

SMALL- TIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

PUBLIC SERVICES
Yes

Comments

The Community Development
Deparlment has reviewed and
approved all traffic control plans
required for the construction of both
off-site and on-site improvements for
this subdivision to verify compliance
with City ordinances and to
minimize delays to the travelling
public.

There are no off-site elements
outside the City limits for this
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

Before the
approval ofall
relevant plans
andlor permits

and during
construction of

all project
phases.

properly, acoustic barriers can reduce construction noise

Ievels by approximately 8-10 dB (EPA 1971).

> When future noise sensitive uses are within close
proximity to prolonged construction noise, noise-
attenuating buffers such as structures, truck trailers, or soil
piles shall be located between noise sources and future
residences to shield sensitive receptors from construction
noise.

The primary contractor shall prepare and implement a

construction noise management plan. This plan shall
identify specific measures to ensure cornpliance with the

noise control measures specified above. The noise control
plan shall be submitted to the Cily of Folsom before any
noise-generating construction activity begins. Construction
shall not commence until the construction noise
management plan is approved by the City of Folsom.
Mitigation for the two off-site roadway connections into El
Dorado County must be coordinated by the project
applicant(s) of the applicable project phase with El Dorado
County, since the roadway extensions are outside of the
City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries.

Prepare and Inrplentent u Construction Traffic Control
Plan.

The project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall prepare
ar-rd implement traffic control plans for construction
activities that may affect road rights-of-way. The traffic
contlol plans must follow any applicable standards of the
agency responsible for the affected roadway and must be
approved and signed by a professional engineer. Measures
typically used in traff,tc control plans include advertising of
planned lane closures, warning signage, a flag person to
direct traffic flows when needed, and methods to ensure
continued access by emergency vehicles. During project
construction, access to existing land uses shall be
maintained at ail times, with detours used as necessary
during road closures. Traffic control plans shall be

Mitigation
Measure

3A.14-1
(FPASP

ErRliErs)

No.

55-22

Page 416

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



coNDrTroNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGTNI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDTVISION (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN RAVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satished
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

The City Fire Department has

reviewed and approved all proposed
improvements for the subdivision.
The City FD will verify adequate fire
flow prior to building permit
issuance in the subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom Fire
Department,

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

Before issuance
of building
permits and
issuance of
occupancy

permits or final
inspections for

all project
phases.

Condition of Approvals

submitted to the appropriate City or County department or
the Califor-nia Department of Transportation (Caltrans) for
review and approval before the approval ofall project plans
or permits, for all project phases where implementation
may cause impacts on traffic.
Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase
with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado
and/or Sacramento Counties and Caltrans).

Incorporute Csliforniu Fire Code; City of Folsoru Fire
Code Requiremerrts; and EDHFD Requirements, iJ'
Necessary, into Project Design and Submit Project Design
to the City of Folsom Fire Departntentfor Review and
Approval.

To reduce impacts related to the provision of new fire
services, the project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall
do the following, as described below.

1. Incorporate into project designs fire flow requirements
based on the California Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code (City
of Folsom Municipal Code Title 8, Chapter 8.36), and other
applicable requirements based on the City of Folsom Fire
Department fi re prevention standards.

Improvement plans showing the incorporation automatic
sprinkler systems, the availability of adequate fire flow,
and the locations of hydrants shall be submitted to the City
of Folsom Fire Department for review and approval. In
addition, approved plans showing access design shall be
provided to the City of Folsom Fire Department as

described by Zoning Code Section 17.57.080 ("Vehicular
Access Requirements"). These plans shall describe access-
road length, dinensions, and finished surfaces for
firefighting equipment. The installation of security gates
across a fire apparatus access road shall be approved by the
City of Folsom Fire Department. The design and operation
of gates and baricades shall be in accordance with the

Mitigation
Measure

34.14-2
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

No.

55-23

Page 417

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH suBDrvrsroN (PN 2 1-00 1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARI(WAY
SMALL-LOT VEST ING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP. DESIGN RAVIEW. AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

Sacramento County Emergency Access Gates and Barriers
Standard, as required by the City of Folsom Frre Code.

2. Submit a Fire Systems New Buildings, Additions, and

Alterations Document Submittal List to the City of Folsom
Community Development Department Building Division
for review and approval before the issuance ofbuilding
permits.

In addition to the above measures, the project applicant(s)
of all project phases shall incorporate the provisions
desclibed below for the portion of the SPA within the
EDHFD ser-vice area, if it is determined through CitylEl
Dorado County negotiations that EDHFD would serve the
178-acre porlion of the SPA.

3. Incorporate into project designs applicable requirements
based on the EDHFD fire prevention standards. For
commercial development, improvement plans showing
roadways, land splits, buildings, fire sprinkler systems, fire
alarm systems, and other commercial building
improvements shall be submitted to the EDHFD for review
and approval. For residential development, improvement
plans showing property lines and adjacent streets or roads;
total acreage or square footage ofthe parcel; the footprint
of all structures; driveway plan views describing width,
length, turnouts, turnarounds, radiuses, and surfaces; and
driveway pr-ofile views showing the percent grade from the
access road to the structure and vertical clearance shall be
submitted to the EDHFD for review and approval.

4. Submit a Fire Prevention Plan Checklist to the EDHFD
for review and apploval before the issuance ofbuilding
permits. In addition, residential development requiring
automation fire sprinklers shall submit sprinkler design
sheet(s) and hydraulic calculations from a California State
Licensed C-l 6 Contractor.

The City shall not authorize the occupancy of any
structures until the project applicant(s) have obtained a

Certificate of Occupancy from the City of Folsom
Community Developrnent Department verifying that all fire

iterns have been addressed on-site to the

Mitigation
Measure

No

Page 418

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



coNDrTroNS oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGINT RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-001)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP DESIGN REVIEW AND MINOR ADMTNISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

34.14-3
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1a
(FPASP

ErnvErs)

Incorporate Fire Flow Requirements into Proiect
Designs.

The project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall
incorporate into their project designs fire flow requirements
based on the California Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code,
and/or EDHFD for those areas of the SPA within the
EDHFD selvice area and shall veriSr to City of Folsom
Fire Department that adequate water flow is
available, prior to approval of improvement plans and
issuance of occupancy permits or final inspections for all
ploject phases.

The Applicunt Shull Puy a Fair Share to Fund the
Construction of Improventents to the Folsont
B oulevar d/Blu e Ravine Road Inters ection (Intersectio n
1).

To ensure that the Folsom Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn
lanes, one through lane, and one right-turn lane. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Folsom
Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road intersection (Intersection 1)

Before issuance

of building
permits and
issuance of
occupancy

permits or final
inspections for

all project
phases.

City of
Folsom Fire
Department,

City of
Folsom
CDD

The City Fire Department has

reviewed and approved all proposed
improvements for the subdivision.
The Cify FD will verify adequate fire
flow prior to building permit
issuance in the subdivision.

Yes

Condition
wili be
satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

5

PORTATION
5 A phasing

analysis shall
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine
when the

improvement
should be

implemented
and when fair
share funding

should be

City of
Folsom
CDD

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Condition
will be

satished
prior to

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), Citv

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

A phasing
analysis shall
be performed

prior to

Condition of Approvals

satisfaction of the City of Folsom Fire Department and/or
the EDHFD for the 178-acre area of the SPA within the
EDHFD service area.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the
Construction oJ'Improvenxents at the Sibley Street/Blue
Rsvine Road Intersection (Intersection 2).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1b

(FPASP

ETRvEIS)

No.

55-26

Page 419

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDMSION (PN 2r-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied
issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
willbe

satisfied
priol to

issnance of
a building

permit.

Comments

Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible

Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

approval ofthe
first

subdivision
map to

determine
when the

improvement
should be

implemented
and when fair
share funding

should be paid.

A phasing
analysis shall
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine
when the

improvement
should be

implemented.
A phasing

analysis shall
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine
when the

improvement

Condition of Approvals

To ensure that the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn
Ianes, two through lanes, and one right-tum lane. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus sludy or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Sibley StreetiBlue
Ravine Road intersection (Intersection 2).

TIte Applicunt Shall Fund and Construct Inxprovements
to the Scott Road (West)/White Rock Roud Intersection
(Intersection 28).

To ensure that the Scott Road (West)/White Rock Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, a traffic signal
must be installed.

Fund and Construct Improvements to the Hillside
D riv e/E ast o n Vul ley P ar kw ay Inte r s ectio n (I nte r s ectio n
41).

To ensure that the Hillside Drive/Easton Valley Parkway
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist ofone dedicated
left turn lane and two through lanes, and the westbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two through
lanes and one dedicated right-turn lane. The applicant shall
fund and construct these improvements.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1c
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

3A.15-1e

(FPASP
ErRyErs)

No,

55-21

55-28

Page 420

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



coNDrTroNS oF AppRovAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDMSION (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a buiiding

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a buildine

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the palnnent of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the palment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

Sacramento
County
Public
Works

Department
and Caltrans

Sacramento
County
Public
Works

Department

When

Required

should be
implemented.

A phasing
analysis shall
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine
when the

improvement
should be

implemented.
A phasing

analysis shall
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine
when the

improvement
should be

implemented.

Before project
build out.

Design of the
White Rock

Road widening
to four lanes,

Condition of Approvals

Fund and Construct Improvements to the Oak Avenue
Parlcway/Middle Road Intersection (Intersection 44).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/Middle Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, control all
movements with a stop sign. The applicant shall fund and
construrct these irnprovements.

Participate in Fuir Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts to the Hazel Avenue/Folsonr Boulevard
Intersection (Sucrumento County Intersection 2).

To ensure that the Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, this intersection
must be grade separated including'Jug handle" ramps. No
at grade improvement is feasible. Grade separating and
extended (south) Hazel Avenue with improvements to the
U.S. 50/Hazel Avenue interchange is a mitigation measure
for the approved Easton-Glenbrough Specific Plan
development project. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvernents, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the

Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard intersection (Sacramento
County Intersection 2).

Participate in Fair Share Funding oJ'Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on the Grant Line Road,lWhite Rock
Road Intersection unrl to ll/hite Rock Roud widening

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1f

(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1h

(FPASP
ErRyErs)

3A.15-1i
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

No

55-29

55-3 0

55-3 1

Page 421

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



coNDrTtoNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE rC NORTII SUBDIVISION (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

permlt.

Condition
will be

satisf,red
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Trafflrc Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County
Public
Works

Department

When
Required

from Grant
Line Road to
Prairie City
Road, with
Intersection

improvements
has begun, and

because this
widening
project is

environmentall
y cleared and
tully tunded,

it's
construction is
expected to be

complete
before the first

phase ofthe
Proposed
Project or

alternative is
built.

Before project
build out.

Construction of
phase two of

the Hazel
Avenue

widening, from
Madison

Avenue to
Curragh Downs

Drive, is
expected to be

Condition of Approvals

between the Rancho Cordova CiA lintit to Pruirie City
Roud (Sacrumento County Intersection 3).

Tmprovements must be made to ensure that the Grant Line
Road/White Rock Road intersection operates at an
acceptable LOS. The currently County proposed White
Rock Road widening project will widen and realign White
Rock Road from the Rancho Cordova City limit to the El
Dorado County line (this analysis assumes that the
Proposed Project and build alternatives will widen White
Rock Road to five lanes from Prairie City road to the El
Dorado County Line). This widening includes
improvements to the Grant Line Road intersection and
realigning White Rock Road to be the through movement.
The improvements include two eastbound through lanes,
one eastbound right turn lane, two northbound left turn
lanes, two northbound right turn lanes, two westbound left
turn lanes and two westbound through lanes. This
improvement also includes the signalization of the White
Rock Road and Grant Line Road intersection. With
implementation of this improvement, the intersection
would operate at an acceptable LOS A. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to
the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road intersection
(Sacramento County Intersection 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on Hazel Avenue between Mudison
Avenue and Curuagh Downs Drive (Roadway Segment
10).

To ensure thatHazel Avenue operates at an acceptable
LOS between Curragh Downs Drive and Gold Country
Boulevard, Hazel Avenue must be widened to six lanes.
This improvement is part of the County adopted Hazel
Avenue widening project.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.1s-1j
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

55-32

Page 422

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



COND ITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE TC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21.001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN RNVIEW. AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
willbe
satisfied
prior to

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City

Responsible
Department

El Dorado
County

Department
of

When
Required

completed by
year 2013,

before the first
phase ofthe

Proposed
Project or

alternative is
complete. The
applicant shall

pay its
proportionate

share of
funding of

improvements
to the agency

responsible for
improvements,

based on a
program

established by
that agency to

reduce the
impacts to

Hazel Avenue
between
Madison

Avenue and
Curragh Downs

Drive
(Sacramento

County
Roadway

Sesment l0).
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should

Condition of Approvals

Participate in Fuir Shsre Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on the llthite Roclc Road/llindfieH Way
Intersection (El Dorudo County Intersection 3).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-11
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

No

s5-33

Page 423

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



coNDrTroNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE rC NORTH SUBDMSTON (pN 2r-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
willbe

satisfied
prior to

Comments

Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), Citv

Responsible
Department
Transportati

on

City of
Folsom

CDD and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportati

on

Sacramento
County

Department
of

When
Required

be performed
prior to

approval ofthe
first

subdivision
map to

determine
during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should

Condition of Approvals

To ensure that the White Rock RoadAVindfield Way
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the intersection
must be signalized and separate northbound left and right
turn lanes must be striped. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
White Rock Road/Windfield Way intersection (El Dorado
County Intersection 3).

Participate in Fair Shure Funding of fmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on Eustboand U.S, 50 us an ulternative
to improvements at the Folsom. Boulevurd/U.5. 50

Eastbound Ramps Intersection (Caltrans Intersection 4).
Congestion on eastbound U.S. 50 is causing vehicles to use
Folsom Boulevard as an alternate parallel route until they
reach U.S. 50, where they must get back on the freeway
due to the lack ofa parallel route. It is preferred to alleviate
the congestion on U.S. 50 than to upgrade the intersection
at the end ofthis reliever route. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
Folsom Boulevard/U.S. 50 Eastbound Ramps intersection
(Caltrans Intersection 4). To ensure that the Folsom
Boulevard/U.S. 50 eastbound ramps intersection operates at
an acceptable LOS, auxiliary lanes should be added to
eastbound U.S. 50 from Hazel Avenue to east of Folsom
Boulevard. This was recommended in the Traffic
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane
Project.

Participute in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on the Grant Line Rosd/ State Route 16
Intersection (Caltrans Intersection I 2).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1o
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

34.15-l p
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

No

55-34

55-3 5

Page 424

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVIS roN (PN 21-001)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP DESIGN REVIEW AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transporlation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department
Transportati
on and the

City of
Rancho
Cordova

Department
of Public
Works

Caltrans

When
Required

be performed
prior to

approval ofthe
first

subdivision
map to

determine
during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.

Before project
build out.
Construction of
the Sacramento
50 Bus-Carpool
Lane and
Community
Enhancements
Project is
expected to be
completed by
year 2073,
before the first
phase ofthe
Proposed
Project or
alternative is
complete.
Construction of
the Sacramento
50 Bus-Carpool

Condition of Approvals

To ensure that the Grant Line Road/State Route 16

intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound
and southbound approaches must be reconfigured to consist
of one left-turn lane and one shared through/right-turn lane.

Protected left-turi signal phasing must be provided on the

northbound and southbound approaches. Improvements to
tl-ie Grant Line Road/State Route l6 intersection are

contained within the County Development Fee Program
and are scheduled for Measure A funding.

Improvements to this intersection must be implemented by
Caltrans, Sacramento County, and the City of Rancho
Cordova.

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding
of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to the Grant Line Road/State
Route 16 intersection (Caltrans Intersection l2).

Participate in Fuir Share Funding of Improvements to
Rerluce Impacts on Eastbound A.S. 50 between Zinfandel
Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS betweenZinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, a

bus-carpool (HOV) lane must be constructed. This
improvement is currently planned as part of the Sacramento
50 Bus-Carpool Lane and Community Enhancements
Project. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between
Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment
r).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1q
(FPASP

ErR|/Ers)

No

55-3 5

Page 425

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE I.C NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2T-OO1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition
willbe
satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom

CDD and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportati

on

City of
Folsom

CDD and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportati

on

When
Required

Lane and
Community
Enhancements
Project has

started since
the

writing of the
Draft EIS/EIR.
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed
to determine
during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
proiect phase

Condition of Approvals

Purticipate in Fair Share Funding of Improvenrents to
Reduce Impucts on Eastbound U,S. 50 between Hazel
Avenue and Folsom Boulevurd (Freeway Segntent 3).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS betweenHazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard, an

auxiliary lane must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Trafhc Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is
included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program.

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding
of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between
Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment
3).

Purticipate in Fair Share Funding of fmprovements to
Reduce Impucts on Eustbound U.S. 50 between Folsom
Boulevsrd and Pruirie City Roud (Freeway Segruent 4).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, an

aurxiliary lane must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Trafhc Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is
included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee

Plogram. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus
study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for
by applicant, to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S, 50

Mitigation
Measure

34.l5-1r
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

3A.15-1s
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

No.

55-37

55-38

Page 426

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGTNI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2T.OO1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW. AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
willbe
satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specihc Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom

CDD and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportati

on

City of
Rancho
Cordova

Department
of Public

Works and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportati

on

When
Required

the
improvement

should be built.
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.

Condition of Approvals

between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road (Freeway
Segment 4).

Purticipate in Fair Shure Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on Westbound U.S. 50 between Prairie
City Road und Folsom Boulevard (Freewuy Segment 16).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS between Prairie City Road and Folsom
Boulevard, an auxiliary lane must be constructed. This
improvement was recommended in the Traffic Operations
Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project.
This improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor
Mobility Fee Prograrn. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to Westbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road
and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 16).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvernents to
Reduce Inrpacts on Westbound U.S. 50 between Huzel
Avenue and Sunrise Boulevurd (Freeway Segment 18).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an
acceptable LOS between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise
Boulevard, an auxilialy lane must be constructed. This
improvement was recommended in the Traffic Operations
Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project and
included in the proposed Rancho Cordova Parkway
interchange project.

hnprovements to this freeway segment must be
impiemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
Westbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise
Boulevard (Freeway Segment 18).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1u
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

3A.15-1v
(FPASP

EIRJEIS)

No.

55-39

55-40

Page 427

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-001)

I\ORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFTCATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisf,red

prior to
issuance of
a building

perrnit.

Condition
willbe
satisfied
prior to

issuance of

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructule Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transporlation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following irnprovements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom

CDD and

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on

City of
Folsom

CDD and
Sacramento

County
Deparlment

of
Transportati

on

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

Condition of Approvals

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom Boulevurd
Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 4).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Folsom Boulevard merge, an auxiliary lane
from the Folsom Boulevard merge to the Prairie City Road
diverge must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is
included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobilify Fee

Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Eastbound/Folsom Boulevard Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 4).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eustbound/Prairie City Road
Diverge (Freewuy Diverge 5). To ensure that Eastbound
U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the Prairie City
Road off-ramp diverge, an auxiliary lane from the Folsom
Boulevard merge must be constructed. This improvement
was recommended in the Trafhc Operations Analysis
Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This
auxiliary lane improvement is included in the proposed 50
Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The applicant shali pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road diverge
(Fleeway Diverge 5).

Participate in Fair Sltare Funding oJ'Improvements to
Reduce Impucts on U.S. 50 Eustbouncl/Prairie City Roud
Direct Merge (Freewuy Merge 6).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Prairie City Road onramp direct merge, an

Mitigation
Measure
3A.15-1w
(FPASP

EIR/ErS)

3A.15-l x
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

34.15-1y
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

No

55-41"

55-42

55-43

Page 428

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-001)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP DE w AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
satisfied

a building
permit.

Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
willbe

satisf,red
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Pian
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required
prior to

approval ofthe
first

subdivision
map to

determine
during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

Condition of Approvals

auxiiiary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road
diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary lane
irnprovement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor
Mobility Fee Program. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and

reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the

impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road direct
merge (Freeway Merge 6).

Purticipute in Fair Share Funding of Intprovements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eustbound/Prairie City Road
Flyover On-Ramp to Oak Avenue Purkwuy Olf-Ramp
Vl/euve (Freeway Weuve 8).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to Oak
Avenue Parkway off-ramp weave, an improvement
acceptable to Caltrans should be implemented to eliminate
the unacceptable weaving conditions. Such an
irnprovement may involve a "braided ramp".

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding
of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study
or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound /
Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway
off-ramp weave (Freeway Weave 8).

Participate in Fair Shure Funding of Improvenrents to
Retluce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Oak Avenue
Purkwuy Loop Merge (Freeway Merge 9).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge, an auxiliary
lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road diverge must
be constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee

Program. The applicant shall pay its propoltionate share of

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-12
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

3A.15-laa
(FPASP

EIRyETS)

No.

55-44

s5-45

Page 429

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2T-OO1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINORADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible

Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required
map to

determine
during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the

Condition of Approvals

funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus
study or othel appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for
by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Eastbound/ Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge (Freeway
Merge 9).

Participate in Fair Sh.are Funding of Intprovements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50lVestbound/Empire Runch
Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 23).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an
acceptable LOS, the northbound Empire Ranch Road loop
on l'arrp should start the westbound auxiliary lane that ends
at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp. The slip
on ramp from southbound Empire Ranch Road would
merge into this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to
this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans.
The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding
of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study
or othel appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Empire Ranch Road loop ramp merge
(Freeway Merge 23).

Participate in Fuir Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Oak Avenue
Parleway Loop Ramp Merge (Freewuy Merge 29).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an
acceptable LOS, the northbound Oak Avenue Parkway
loop on ramp should start the westbound auxiliary lane that
ends at the Prairie City Road off ramp. The slip on ramp
from southbound Oak Avenue Parkway would merge into
this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-ldd
(FPASP

ErRJErs)

3A.15-l ee

(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No.

55-46

55-47

Page 430

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



Condition
willbe
satisfied

Condition
willbe
satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Pian
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

City of
Folsom

CDD and

City of
Folsom

CDD and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportati

on

City of
Folsom

CDD and
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportati

on

Responsible
Department

Before project
build out. A

phasing

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.

When
Required

improvement
should be built.
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.

Purticipate in Fsir Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Irupacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsont Boulevurd
Diverge (Freeway Diverge 34).

Purticipute in Fuir Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impucts on U.S. 50 llestbound/Prairie City Road
Direct Ranrp Merge (Freeway Merge 33).

To ensttre that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS at the Prairie City Road direct ramp merge,
an auxiliary lane to the Folsom Boulevard off ramp diverge
must be constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee

Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus

study or othel appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for
by applicant, to reduce the irnpacts to the U.S. 50

Westbound/Prairie City Road direct ramp merge (Freeway
Merge 33).

Condition of Approvals

Westbound/Oak Avenue Parkway loop ramp merge
(Freeway Merge 29).

Participate in Fuir Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50ll/estbound/Prairie City Roud
Loop Rantp Merge (Freeway Merge 32).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS at the Prairie City Road loop ramp merge,
an auxiliary lane to the Folsom Boulevard off ramp diverge
must be constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee

Prograrn. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus

study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for
by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50

Westbound/Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway

Merge 32).

3A.15-1hh
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1gg
(FPASP

ETRvEIS)

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-l lT
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

55-5C

55-49

55

RANCH PHASE LC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-001)CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI

SM ALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONDESIGN REVIEW
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

No

Page 431

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-OO1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL.LOT VESTTNG TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINORADMINISTRATIVtr MODIFICATION

Conditloned
Satisfied
pnor to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
willbe

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department
Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportati

on

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on and City
ofRancho
Cordova

Department
of Public
Works

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the

improvement
should be built.
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.
Before

approval of
improvement
plans for all

project phases

any particular
discretionary
development

Condition of Approvals

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an
acceptable LOS at the Folsom Boulevard Diverge, an

auxiliary lane frorn the Prairie City Road loop ramp merge
must be constructed. Improvements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. This auxiliary
Iane improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor
Mobility Fee Program. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
detennined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable rnechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Folsom Boulevard
diverge (Fleeway Diverge 34).

Purticipate in Fair Shure Funding of Inrprovements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Hazel Avenue
Direct Rantp Merge (Freeway Merge 3B).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an
acceptable LOS at the Hazel Avenue direct ramp merge, an

auxiliary lane to the Sunrise Boulevard off ramp diverge
must be constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is
included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Hazel Avenue direct ramp merge (Freeway
Merge 38).

Develop Commercial Support Services and Mixed-use
Development Concurrent with Housing Development and
Develop and Provide Options Jbr Alternative
Transportation Modes.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application including commercial or mixed-
use development along with residential uses shall develop
commercial and mixed-use development concurrent with

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1ii
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

3A.15-2a
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

No.

55-51

55-52

Page 432

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVTSION (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
willbe

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

perrnit.

Condition
willbe

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

perrnit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastrucfure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.
This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF); City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

application that
includes

residential and
commercial or

mixed-use
development.
As a condition

ofproject
approval and/or
as a condition

of the
development
agreement for

all project
phases.

Concurrent
with

construction for
all project

phases.

Concurrent
with

construction for
all project

phases.

Condition of Approvals

housing development, to the extent feasible in light of
market realities and other considerations, to internalize
vehicle trips. Pedestrian and bicycle facilities shall be
implemented to the satisfaction of the City Public Works
Department. To further minimize impacts from the
increased demand on area roadways and intersections, the
project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application involving schools or commercial
centers shall develop and implement safe and secure
bicycle parking to promote alternative transportation uses

and reduce the volume of single-occupancy vehicles using
alea roadways and intersections. The project applicant(s)
for any particular discretionary development application
shall participate in capital improvements and operating
funds for transit service to increase the percent of travel by
transit. The project's fair-share participation and the
associated timing of the improvements and service shall be
identihed in the project conditions ofapproval and/or the
project's development agreement. Improvements and
service shall be coordinated, as necessary, with Folsom
Stage Lines and Sacramento RT.

Participate in the City's Transportation System
Managentent Fee Program.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall pay an appropriate amount
into the Cily's existing Transportation System Management
Fee Program to reduce the number of single-occupant
autornobile travel on area roadways and intersections.

Purticipate with the 50 Corridor Transportation
M anagement Asso ciutio n.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall join and participate with the
50 Corridor Transportation Management Association to
reduce the number of single-occupant automobile travel on
area roadways and intersections.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-2b
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

3A.15-2c
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No

55-53

55-54

Page 433

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



Condition
willbe

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
willbe
satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

pemit.

Condition
willbe

satished
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specihc Pian
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

City of
Folsom
CDD

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

City of
Folsom
CDD

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.

When
Required

As a condition
ofproject

approval andlor
as a condition

of the

development
agreement for

all project
phases.

The Applicant Shull Puy a Fair Share to Fund the
Construction oJ'Improventents to the Oak Avenue
P ar kw ay/E ast B i dw e ll Str e et I nters e ctio n ( F o Is om
Intersection 6).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/East Bidwell
Street intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the
eastbound (East Bidwell Street) approach must be

reconfigured to consist oftwo left-turn lanes, four through
Ianes and a right-turn lane, and the westbound (East
Bidwell Street) approach must be reconfigured to consist of
two left turn lanes, four through lanes, and a right-turn lane.

It is against the City of Folsom policy to have eight lane

The Applicunt Shsll Puy u Fair Share to Fund the
Construction oJ'Improvemcnts to the Sibley Street/Blue
Ruvine Road Intersection (Folsom Intersection 2).

To ensure that the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road
intersection operates at a LOS D with less than the

Cumulative No Project delay, the northbound approach
must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lane, two
through lanes, and one dedicated right-turn lane. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road intersection (Folsorn Intersection 2).

Condition of Approvals

Pay Full Cost oJ'Identijled Improventents that Are ltlot
Funded by the City's Fee Progrum.

In accordance with Measure W, the project applicant(s) for
any particular discretionary development application shall
provide fair-share contributions to the City's transportation
impact fee program to fully fund improvements only
required because ofthe Specif,rc Plan.

3A.15-4b
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

3A.15-4a
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

Mitigation
Measure
3A.15-3
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

55-57

55-55

55-5 6

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2T.O{)1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONDESIGN REVIEWSMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION

No

Page 434

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



coNDrTroNS oF AppRovAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2r-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
willbe

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

pelmit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transpoftation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

City of
Folsom
CDD

When
Required

project phase

the
improvement

should be built.
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.

Condition of Approvals

r-oads because of the impacts to non-motorized traffic and
adjacent development; therefore, this improvement is

infeasible.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fuir Shure to Fund the
Construction oJ'hnltroventents to the East Bidwell
Street/College Street Intersection (Folsom Intersection 7).

To ensure that the East Bidwell StreetiCollege Street
intersection operates at acceptable LOS C or better, the
westbound apploach must be reconfigured to consist of one
left-turn lane, one left-through lane, and two dedicated
right-turn lanes. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of ftrnding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
rnechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to
the East Bidwell StreetA.,lesmith Court intersection (Folsom
Intersection 7).

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fsir Share to Fund the
Construction oJ'Improvements to the Eqst Bidwell
S tr e et/I r o n P o int Ro ud I nte r s ectio n ( F o ls om Int e rs ectio n
21).

To ensure that the East Bidwell Street /Iron Point Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn
lanes, four through lanes and a right-turn lane, and the
southbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of
two left-turn lanes, four through lanes and a right-turn lane.
It is against the City of Folsom policy to have eight lane
roads because of the impacts to non-motorized traffic and
adjacent development; therefore, this improvement is

infeasible.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4c
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4d
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

No.

55-58

55-59

Page 435

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

pemit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructule Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

City of
Folsom
CDD

City of
Folsom
CDD

Responsible
Department

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.

When
Required

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.

The Applicunt Shull Puy a Fuir Share to Fund the
Construction qf'Improventents to the Entpire Runch
Road/Iron Point Roqd Intersection (Folsont Intersection
24).

To ensure that the Empire Ranch Road / iron Point Road
intersection operates at a LOS D or better, all of the

following improvements are required: The eastbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist ofone left-turn
lane, two through lanes, and a right-turn lane. The
westbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of two
left-tum lanes, one through lane, and a through-right lane.

The northbound approach must be reconfigured to consist
of two left-turn )anes, three through lanes, and a right-turn
lane. The southbound approach must be reconfigured to
consist of two left-tum lanes, three through lanes, and a

right-turn lane. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to
tlre Ernpire Ranch Road / Iron Point Road Intersection
Before project build out. A phasing analysis should be

toof the first subdivisionto

Condition of Approvals

The Applicant Shall Pay u Fair Share to Fund the

Construction oJ'Improvenrents to the Serpu ll/uy/ Iron
Point Road fntersection (Folsom Intersection 23).

To improve LOS at the Serpa Way/ Iron Point Road
intersection, the northbound approaches must be restriped
to consist ofone left-turn lane, one shared left-through
lanes, and one right-turn lane. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and

reliable mechanistn paid for by applicant, to reduce the

impacts to the Serpa Way/Iron Point Road Intersection
(Folsorn lntersection 23).

3A. r 5-4f
(FPASP

ETRvEIS)

Mitigation
Measure
3A.15-4e
(FPASP

EIR/ErS)

55-6

55-60

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINT RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVTSION (PN 21-001)

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONDESIGN REVIEW
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

No

Page 436

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-OO1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINORADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
willbe
satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

When
Required

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.

Condition of Approvals

determine during which project phase the improvement
should be built. (Folsom Intersection 24).

TIre Applicunt Shall Fund and Construct Improvements
to the Oak Avenue Purkwuy/Easton Valley Parkway
Intersection (Folsont Intersection 3 3).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/Easton Valley
Parkway intersection operates at an acceptable LOS the
southbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of
two left-turn lanes, two through lanes, and two right-turn
lanes. The applicant shall fund and construct these
improvements.

Participate in Fair Sltare Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on the Grant Line Road/Wldte Rock
Road Intersection (Sacramento County Intersectiott 3).

To ensure that the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS E or better this
intersection should be replaced by some type of grade
separated intersection or interchange. Improvements to this
intersection are identified in the Sacramento County's
Proposed General Plan. Implernentation of these
improvements would assist in reducing traffic impacts on
this intersection by providing acceptable operation.
Intersection improvements must be implemented by
Sacramento County. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for implovements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the irnpacts to the
Grant Line Road/White Rock Road Intersection
(Sacramento County Intersection 3).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4g
(FPASP
ErRyErs)

3A.t 5-4i
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

No

55-62

55-63

Page 437

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CO

SMALL-LOT

(PN 21-001)

MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.

Condition of Approvals

Participate in Fair Shure Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on Grant Line Road between White Rock
Road and l(iefer Boulevard (Sucramento County
Roadway Segments 5-7).

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between White
Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard, this roadway segment
must be widened to six lanes. This improvement is
proposed in the Sacramento County and the City of Rancho
Cordova General Plans, however, it is not in the 2035
MTP. Improvements to this roadway segment must be
implemented by Sacramento County and the City of
Rancho Cordova. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Grant
Line Road between White Rock Road and Kiefer
Boulevard (Sacramento County Roadway Segments 5-7).
The identified improvement would more than offset the
impacts specifically related to the Folsom South of U.S. 50
project on this roadway segment.

Participate in Fuir Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on Grant Line Road between Kiefer
Boulevsrd und Jackson Highwuy (Sacramento County
Roudwuy Segment 8).

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between Kiefer
Boulevard Jackson Highway, this roadway segment could
be widened to six lanes. This improvement is proposed in
the Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova
General Plans; however, it is not in the 2035 MTP.
Improvements to this roadway segment must be
implemented by Sacramento County and the City of
Rancho Cordova. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of irrprovements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Grant
Line Road between Kiefer Boulevard and Jackson
Highway (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 8). The
identified improvement would more than offset the impacts

Mitigation
Measure
3A.1s-4j
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

3A.15-4k
(FPASP
ErwErs)

No

55-54

55-65

Page 438

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



Condition
willbe

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a burilding

perrnit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improveurents
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Tr-ansportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

Responsible
Department

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the

When

Required

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.

Participate in Fair Share Funding oJ'Improvements to
Retluce Impacts on White Rock Rosd between Grant Line
Road und Prairie City Road (Sacramento County
Roadway Segment 22).

To improve operation on White Rock Road between Grant
Line Road and Prairie City Road, this roadway segment
must be widened to six lanes. This improvement is

included in the 2035 MTP but is not included in the
Sacramento County General Plan. Improvements to this
roadway segment must be implemented by Sacramento

County. The identified improvement would more than
offset the impacts specifically related to the Folsom South
of U.S. 50 project on this roadway segment. However,
because of other development in the region that would

thisincrease traffic levelssubstantial

specifically related to the Folsom South of U.S. 50 project
on this roadway segment.

Participate in Fair Sltare Fanding of Improventents to
Reduce Impacts on Hazel Avenae between Curragh
Downs Drive untl Il.S. 50 Westbound Rurnps (Sacramento
County Roadway Segments 12-13).

To inrprove operation on Hazel Avenue between Curragh
Downs Drive and the U.S. 50 westbound ramps, this
roadway segrnent could be widened to eight lanes. This
improvement is inconsistent with Sacramento County's
general plan because the county's policy requires a

maximum roadway cross section of six lanes. Analysis
shown later indicates that improvements at the impacted
intersection in this segment can be mitigated (see

Mitigation Measure 3A.15-4q). Improvements to impacted
intersections on this segment will improve operations on
this roadway segment and, therefore; mitigate this segment
impact. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts toHazel Avenue between
Curragh Downs Drive and U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps
(Sacramento County Roadway Segments 12-13).

Condition of Approvals

3A.15-4m
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

3A.15-41
(FPASP

ETRvEIS)

Mitigation
Measure

55-67

55-6

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C NORTH SUBD rvrsroN (PN 2r-001)

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICT\TIONDESIGN REVIEW
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

No

Page 439

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2T.OO1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATTON

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

When
Required

improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
proiect phase

Condition of Approvals

would continue to operate at an unacceptable LOS F even
with the capacity improvements identified to mitigate
Folsom South of U.S. 50 impacts. The applicant shall pay
its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to White
Rock Road between Grant Line Road and Prairie City Road
(Sacramento County Roadway Segment 22).

Participate in Fuir Shure Funding oJ'Improvements to
Reeluce Impacts on llhite Rock Road between Entpire
Ranch Roud und Carson Crossing Road (Sacramento
County Roadwcty Segment 28).

To improve operation on White Rock Road between
Empire Ranch Road and Carson Crossing Road, this
roadway segment must be widened to six 1anes.

Improvements to this roadway segment must be
implemented by Sacramento County. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to
the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
White Rock Road between Empire Ranch Road and Carson
Crossing Road (Sacramento County Roadway Segment
28)

Participate in Fair Shure Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on the LVldte Rock Road/Carson
Crossing Road Intersection (EI Dorudo County 1).

To ensure that the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
right turn lane must be converted into a separate free right
turn [ane, or double right. Improvements to this intersection
rrust be irnplemented by El Dorado County. The applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road
Intersection (El Dorado County 1).

Mitigatlon
Measure

3A.15-4n
(FPASP

ErR/EIS)

3A.15-40
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

No

55-68

55-69

Page 440

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



coNDrTtoNS oF AppRovAL FORTHE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE LC NORTH SUBDTVISION (PN 21-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN RNVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

satisfied

Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specif,rc Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

Sacramento

County
Department

of
Transportatio

n.

When
Required

the
improvement

should be built.
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.
Before project
build out. A

phasrng
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.

Condition of Approvals

Participate in Fuir Share Funding of Improvements to
Recluce Impacts on the Hazel Avenue/U.S. 50 lV'estbound
Rantps Intersection (Caltrans Intersection I ).
To ensure that the Hazel Avenue/U.S. 50 westbound ramps
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the westbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist ofone dedicated
left turn lane, one shared left through lane and three
dedicated right-turn lanes. Improvements to this
intersection must be implemented by Caltrans and
Sacramento County. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
Hazel Avenue/U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps Intersection
(Caltrans Intersection 1).

Participate in Fsir Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on Eastbound US 50 between Zinfandel
Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, an
additional eastbound lane could be constructed. This
improvement is not consistent with the Concept Facility in
Caltrans State Route 50 Conidor System Management
Plan; therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by
Caltrans by 2030. Construction of the Capitol South East
Connector, including widening White Rock Road and
Grant Line Road to six lanes with limited access, could
divert some traffic from U.S. 50 and partially mitigate the
project's impact. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsibie for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the irnpacts to

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4p
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4q
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

No

55-70

55-71.

Page 441

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-OO1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
plior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati

When
Required

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the

Condition of Approvals

Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise
Boulevard (Freeway Segment l).
Purticipate in Fair Shure Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on Eustbound US 50 between Rancho
Cordova Parkway und Hszel Avenue (Freeway Segment
3).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Rancho Cordova Parkway andHazel
Avenue, an additional eastbound lane could be constructed.
This improvement is not consistent with the Concept
Facility in Caltrans State Route 50 Corridor System
Management Plan; therefore, it is not likely to be
implemented by Caltrans by 2030. Construction of the
Capitol South East Connector, including widening White
Rock Road and Grant Line Road to six lanes with limited
access, could divert some traffic off of U.S. 50 and partially
mitigate the project's impact. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agelcy to reduce the impacts to
Eastbound U.S. 50 between Rancho Cordova Parkway and
Hazel Avenue (Freeway Segment 3).

Purticiltate in Fair Share Funding oJ'Improvernents to
Reduce Impacts on Eastbound US 50 between Folsom
Boulevsrd and Prairie City Road (Freeway Segment 5).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, the
eastbound auxiliary lane should be converted to a mixed
flow lane that extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue
Parkway off lamp (see mitigation measure 3.A.15-40.
Improven.rents to this freeway segment must be
irnpiemented by Caltrans. This improvement is not
consistent with the Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route
50 Colridor System Management Plan; therefore, it is not
likely to be implemented by Caltrans by 2030. Construction
of the Capitol South East Connector, including widening
White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to six lanes with
limited access, could divert some traffic off of U.S. 50 and

Mitigation
Measure

34.l5-4r
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

3A.15-4s
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

No

55-72

55-73

Page 442

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



Condition
willbe
satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
willbe
satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

Responsible
Department

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

When
Required

improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.

Particiltate in Fuir Slture Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Intpucts on the U.S. 50 Esstbound / Prairie City
Road Slip Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 6).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should
start the eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops
at the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see mitigation
measure 3A. l5-4u, w and x), and the southbound Prairie
City Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full
auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off
rarnp. Lrprovements to this freeway segment must be

partially mitigate the project's impact. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as

may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate
and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard
and Prairie City Road (Freeway Segment 5).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Retluce Impacts on Eustbound aS 50 between Prairie
City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway (Freeway Segment
6).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Prairie City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway,
the northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should
merge with the eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and

drops at the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see Mitigation
Measures 3A. 15-4u, v and w), and the southbound Prairie
City Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full
auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off
ramp. Improvements to this freeway segment must be

implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and

reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the

impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road
and Oak Avenue Parkway (Freeway Segment 6).

Condition of Approvals

3A.15-4u
(FPASP

ETRvEIS)

3A.15-4t
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

Mitigation
Measure

55,75

55-7

CONDITTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2I-OO1)

NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISTON MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONDESIGN REVIEW

No

Page 443

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



Condition
willbe
satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
willbe
satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific PIan

Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento

County Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

Responsible

Department

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.

ur

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.

Participate in Fair Shure Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound / Oak Avenue
Parkway Loop Rump Merge (Freeway Merge 8).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the southbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp
should merge with the eastbound auxiliary lane that starts

at the southbound Prairie City Road braided flyover on
ramp and ends at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off
ramp (see mitigation measure 3,{.15-4u, v and w).
Improvements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be

Condition of Approvals

implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the

impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road slip
ramp merge (Freeway Merge 6).

Participate in Fair Shure Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on the a.S. 50 Eastbound / Pruirie City
Road Flyover On Ramp to Ouk Avenue Purkway Off
Ramp Vf/eave (Freeway llteave 7).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should
start the eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops
at the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see mitigation
measure 3A.15-4u, v and x), and the southbound Prairie
City Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full
auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off
ramp. Improvements to this freeway segment must be

implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the

impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road
Flyover On Ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway Off Ramp
Weave (Freeway Weave 7).

3A.15-4w
(FPASP

ErR/EIS)

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4v
(FPASP

ErRvErs)

55-77

55-

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE I. suBDrvrsroN (PN 2r-001)

TENTATIVE
OF

VESTINGOTLSMALL- TIVE MODIFICATION
No

Page 444

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



coNDrTroNS oF AppRovAL FOR THn MANGINI RANCH PHASE rC NORTH SUBDMSION (PN 21-00r)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PA,RKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTBATIVE MODIFrcATION
Conditioned

Satisfied

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair
share of the following improvements
with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastrucfure Fees (SPIF), City
Traffic Impact Fees and Sacramento
County Wide Transportation fees
collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

Sacramento
County

Department
of

Transportati
on.

When
Required

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.
Before project
build out. A

phasing
analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval ofthe

first
subdivision

map to
determine

during which
project phase

the
improvement

should be built.

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to U.S. 50 Eastbound / Oak Avenue Parkway Loop
Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 8).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 llestbound / Empire Ranch
Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 27).

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp
should start the westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the
East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp. The slip-on
ramp from southbound Empire Ranch Road slip ramp
would merge into this extended auxiliary lane.
Improvements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound / Empire Ranch Road
loop ramp merge (Freeway Merge 27).

Purticipute in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 ll/estboand / Prairie City
Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 35).

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Prairie City Road loop on ramp
should start the westbound auxiliary lane that continues
beyond the Folsom Boulevard off ramp. The slip-on ramp
from southbound Prairie City Road slip ramp would merge
into this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this
freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound /
Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 35).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4x
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

3A.15-4y
(FPASP

ETRyEIS)

No

55-78

55-79

Page 445

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



YesThe City obtained a letter from
Regional San which provides
verification that there is adequate

capacity in the existing Regional San

conveyance and treatment system to
accommodate the entire Folsom Plan
Area at buildout. Confirmation from
Regional San was required because

the Folsom Plan Area is served by
the existing Regional San Lift
Station on Iron Point Road. The City
Sewer Lift Station and Forced Main
which connects to the Regional San

Lift Station has been accepted by the

City and is currently in operation.

City of
Folsom

CDD and
City of
Folsom
EWR

Department

Before
approval of

final maps and
issuance of

building
permits for any
project phases.

D e m o n str ate A de q u ate S RWT P Wastew ater Tr e utm e nt
Capacity.

The project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall
demonstrate adequate capacity at the SRWTP for new
wastewater flows generated by the project. This shall
involve pleparing a tentative map-level study and paying
connection and capacity fees as identified by SRCSD.
Approval of the final map and issuance of building permits
for all project pirases shall not be granted until the City
verifies adequate SRWTP capactty is available for the

amount of developrnent identified in the tentative map.

Condition of Approvals When Responsible

Requ ired De rtment
UTILITIES AND SERVICE SYSTENTS

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

No.

55-8

Mitigation
Measure

3A.16-1
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Subntit ProoJ'of Adequate On- and Off-Site Wastewater
Conveyance Fucilities and Implentent On- and Off-Site
InJi'ustructure Service Systems or Ensure That Adequute
Financing Is Secured,

Before the approval of the final map and issuance of
building permits for all project phases, the project
applicant(s) of all project phases shall submit proof to the

City of Folsom that an adequate wastewater conveyance
system either has been constructed or is ensured through
payment of the City's facilities augmentation fee as

described under the Folsom Municipal Code Title 3,

Chapter 3.40, "Facilities Augmentation Fee - Folsom
South Area Facilities Plan," or other sureties to the City's
satisfaction. Both on-site wastewater conveyance
infrastructure and off-site force main sufficient to provide
adequate setwice to the project shall be in place for the
amount of development identified in the tentative map
before approval of the final map and issuance of building
permits for all project phases, or their financing shall be

ensured to the satisfaction of the City.

Before
approval of

final maps and
issuance of

building
permits for any
project phases.

City of
Folsom

CDD and
City of
Folsom
EWR

Department

Comments

The Phase I Sanitary Sewer
infrastructure including the off-site
sewer trunk main, the Alder Creek
Parkway sewer lift station and forced
main to serve this subdivision have
been constructed by the FPA
landowners and have been

completed and accepted by the CitY
and are currently in operation.

3A.16-3
(FPASP

ErR/EIS)

55-81

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORT}I SUBDIVISI oN (PN 21-001)

L-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAPSMAL
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

REVIEW MINOR ADMINISTRATIVf, MODIFTCATION

Page 446

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



coNDrrroNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE MANGINT RANCH PHASE tC NORTH SUBDTVISTON (PN 2l-001)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied
Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has constructed
the necessary infrastructure to
provide potable water to the

subdivision. The potable Phase I
water infrastructure for the Folsom
Plan Area has been reviewed,
approved and accepted by the City
and is cunently in operation.

The off-site potable water
infrastructure to serve the

subdivision has been reviewed,
approved and accepted by the City
and is currently in operation. In
addition, the City has verified that
the off-site potable water
infrastructure is adequate to serve the

subdivision.

Responsible

Department
City of
Folsom

CDD and
City of
Folsom
EWR

Department

City of
Folsom
CDD

Department
and City of

Folsom
EWR

Department

When
Required

Before
approval of

final maps and
issuance of

building
permits for any
project phases.

Before
approval of

final maps and
issuance of

building
permits for any
project phases.

Condition of Approvals

Submit ProoJ'of Surfuce llater Supply Availability.

a. Prior to approval of any small-lot tentative subdivision
map subject to Government Code Section 66473.7 (SB
221), the City shall comply with that statute. Prior to
approval of any small-lot tentative subdivision map for a
proposed lesidential project not subject to that statute, the
City need not comply with Section 66473.7, or formally
consult with any public water system that would provide
watel'to the affected area; nevertheless, the City shall make
a factual showing or impose conditions sirnilar to those
required by Section 66413.7 to ensure an adequate water
supply for developrnent authorized by the map.

b. Prior to recordation of each final subdivision map, or
prior to City approval of any similar project-specrfic
discretionary approval or entitlement required for
nonresidential uses, the project applicant(s) ofthat project
phase or activity shall demonstrate the availabiliry of a
reliable and sufficient water supply from a public water
system for the amount of development that would be

authorized by the final subdivision map or project-specific
discretionary nonresidentiai approval or entitlement. Such a
demonstration slrall consist of information showing that
both existing sources are available or needed supplies and
improvements will be in place prior to occupancy.

S u b m it P r o oJ' oJ' A d e q u at e OJJ'- S it e Wat er C o nv ey an c e

F a c il iti e s u n d I nrp I e m e nt Off- S it e I nfr a s tr u ctur e S erv i c e

System or Ensure That Adequate Finuncing Is Secured.

Before the approval of the final subdivision map and
issuance of buiiding permits for all project phases, the
project applicant(s) of any particular discretionary
development application shall submit proof to the City of
Folsom that an adequate off-site water conveyance system
either has been constructed or is ensured or other sureties to
the City's satisfaction. The off-site water conveyance
infrastructure sufficient to provide adequate service to the
project shall be in place for the amount of development
identified in the tentative map before approval of the final
subdivision map and issuance of building permits for all

Mitigation
Measure
34.18-1
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

3A.18-2a
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

No

55-83

55-84

Page 447

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have
reviewed all MMRP conditions and
verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
ofgrading and construction in Spring
of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

This condition is not applicable to
this subdivision. The water supply
for this subdivision is provided by
the City of Folsom Water Treatment
Plant rather than an Off-Site Water
Treatment Plant

City of
Folsom
CDD

City of
Folsom

CDD and

City of
Folsom
EWR

Deparlment

Responsible
Department

Before
approval of
grading or

improvement
plans or any

ground
disturbing
activities,
including

grubbing or
clearing, for
any project

Phase.

When
Required

Before
approval of

final maps and
issuance of

building
permits for any
project phases.

C o nduct E nviro n m e ntul Aw are n es s Tr aining fo r C o nstr u ctio n

Employees.

Prior to beginning construction activities, the Project
Appiicant shall employ a qualified biologist to develop and

conduct environmental awareness training for construction
employees. The training shall describe the importance of
onsite biological resources, including special-status wildlife
habitats; potential nests ofspecial-stafus birds; and roosting
habitat for special-status bats. The biologist shall also explain

the importance ofother lesponsibilities lelated to the protection of
lvrldlife during construction such as inspecting open trenches and

looking under vehicles and machinery prior to moving them to

ensure there are no lizards, snakes, small mammals, or other

Condition of Approvals

project phases, or their financing shall be ensured to the

satisfaction of the City. A certificate of occupancy shall not
be issued for any building within the SPA until the water
conveyance infrastructure sufficient to serve such building
has been constructed and is in place.

D e m o nstr ute A de q u ate OJJ -S ite lf/ater Tr eutm e nt
Cupucity (tJ the O1J'-5ite Vf/ater Treatment Plant Option is
Selected).

If an off-site water treatment plant (WTP) alternative is
selected (as opposed to the on-site WTP altemative), the

project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall demonstrate adequate

capacity at the off-site WTP. This shall involve preparing a

tentative map-level study and paying connection and

capacity fees as deterrnined by the City. Approval of the

final project map shall not be granted until the City verifies
adequate water treatment capacity either is available or is
certain to be available when needed for the amount of
development identified in the tentative map before approval
of the final map and issuance of building permits for all
project phases. A certificate ofoccupancy shall not be

issued for any building within the SPA until the water
treatment capacity sufficient to serve such building has

been constructed and is in place.

4.4-l
(Westland/

Eagle
sPA)

Mitigation
Measure

3A.18-2b
(FPASP

ErRyErs)

55-86

55-85

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C NORTH SuBDrvIsIoN (PN 21-001)

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONDESIGN REVIEW
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

No

Page 448

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed atl MMRP conditions and

verified compliance with this

Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
of grading and construction in Spring
of 202I. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and

verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement
of grading and construction in Spring

of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

City of
Folsom

CDD; U.S.
Army Corp
of Engineers

City of
Folsom

CDD;U,S.
Army Corp
of Engineers

Responsible
Department

Before
approval of
grading or

improvement
plans or any

ground
disturbing
activities,
including

grubbing or
clearing, for

During all
construction

phases

When
Required

C o nstr u ctio n P ers o nnel E duc atio n, C onduct O n-S ite

Monitoring Il Required, Stop Work if Cultural Resoutces are

Discovered,,4ssess the SigniJicance of the Find, and Perfornt

Treatment or Avoidance as Rer1uired,

To reduce potential impacts to previously undiscovered cultural

resources, the project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall do the

following:

> Before the stalt ofground-distuLbing activities, the project

applicant(s) ofall project phases shall t'etain a qualified

archaeologist to conduct training for construction workers as

necessary based upon the sensitivity ofthe project APE, to

of encountering buriededucate thern aboitt the possibility

Conduct

Contply with the Progranutatic Agreenrcrtt

The PA for the project is incotporated by reference. The PA

provides a management framework for identifying historic

properties, detelrnining adverse effects, and resolving those

adverse effects as required under Section 106 ofthe National

HistoLic Preselvation Act. This document is incoLporated by
reference. The PA is available for public inspection and review at

the California Office of Histotic Preservation 1'725 23rd Street

Sacramento, CA 95816.

Condition of Approvals

wildlife that could become trapped, injuled, or killed in

consh'uction areas or under equipment.

The environmental awareness program shall be provided to
all construction personnel to brief them on the life history
of special-status species in or adjacent to the project area,

the need to avoid impacts on sensitive biological resources,

any terms and conditions required by State and federal

agencies, and the penalties for not complying with
biological rnitigation requirements. If new construction
personnel are added to the project, the contractor's
superintendent shall ensure that the personnel receive the

mandatory training before starting work. An environmental
awareness handout that describes and illustrates sensitive
resources to be avoided during project construction and

identifies all relevant permit conditions shall be provided to
each person.

3A.5-2

(Westland/

Eagle
sPA)

3A.5-1a

(Westland/

Eagle
sPA)

Mitigation
Measure

55-88

55-87

No

cH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDMSION (PN 21-001)CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RAN

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBD IVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONDESIGN REVIEW
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

Page 449

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL SUBDTVISION (PN 21-001)
N

SMALL-LO T VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP. DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINORADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Conditioned

Satisfied
CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required

any prolect
phase.

Condition of Approvals

cultural resources and inform them ofthe proper procedures

should cuhural resources be encountered.

> As a lesult of the work conducted for Mitigation Measures

3A.5-1a and 3A.5-1b, if the archaeologist determines that any

portion of the SPA or the off-site elements should be

monitored for potential discovery of as-yet-unknown cultural

resources, the project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall

implement such monitoring in the locations specified by the

archaeologist. USACE should review and approve any

recommendations by archaeologists with respect to

monitoring.

> Should any cultural resources, such as structural feafures,

unusual amounts of bone or shell, artifacts, or architectural

remains be encountered during any construction activities,

work shall be suspended in the vicinity of the find and the

appropriate oversight agency(ies) (identified below) shall be

notified imrnediately. The appropriate oversight agency(ies)

shall r'etain a qualified alchaeologist who shall conduct a field
investigation ofthe specific site and shall assess the

significance ofthe find by evaluating the resource for
eligibility for listing on the CRHR and the NRHP. If the

resource is eligible for listing on the CRHR or NRHP and it
would be subject to disturbance or destruction, the actions

requiled in Mitigation Measures 34.5-1a and 34.5-1b shall

be implemented. The oversight agency shall be responsible

fol appr oval of recommended mitigation if it is determined to

be feasible in light ofthe approved land uses and shall

implement the appLoved mitigation before resuming

construction activities at the archaeological site.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundalies must be coordinated by the

project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase with the

affected ovelsight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento

Counties, or Caltrans).

The project applicant, in coordination with USACE, shall ensure

that an 1S and

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 450

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



Conditioned
Satisfied

CommentsResponsible
Department

When
Required

Condition of Approvals

implemented during a pre-conshuction meeting for construction

supervisors. The sensitivity training program shall provide

information about notification procedures when potential

archaeological material is discovered, procedures for coordination

between construction persorurel and monitoring personnel, and

information about other treatment or issues that may arise if cultural

resources (including human remains) are discovered during project

construction. This plotocol shall be communicated to all new

construction personnel during orientation and on a poster that is

placed in a visible location inside the constluctionjob trailer. The

phone number of the USACE cultural resources staff member shall

also be included.

The on-site sensitivity training shall be carried out each time a

new contt'actor will begin work in the APE and at the beginning of
each construction season by each contractor.

If unanticipated discoveries of additional historic properties,

defined in 36 CFR 800.16 (l), are made duLing the construction of
the project, the USACE shall ensure that they will be protected by
implementing the fol lowing measures:

> The Construction Manager, or archaeological monitor, if
given the authority to halt construction activities, shall ensure

that work in that area is imrnediately halted within a 100-foot

radius ofthe unanticipated discovery until the frnd is

examined by a person meeting the professional qualifications

standalds specifred in Section 2.2 of Attachment G of the

HPMP. The Construction Manager, ot archaeological

monitor, if present, shall notify the USACE within 24 hours

ofthe discovery.

> The USACE shall notify the State Historic Preservation

Officer (SHPO) within one working day of an unanticipated

discovery and may initiate interim treatment measures in

accordance with this HPTP. Once the USACE makes a

formal determination of eligibility for the resource, the

USACE will notify the SHPO within 48 hours of the

determination and afford the SHPO an opportunity to

comment on appropriate treatment. The SHPO shall respond

to consult. Failure of the SHPOwithin 72 hours of the

Mitigation
Measure

ARKWAY
AND MINOR MODIFICATION

VAL )1-001)(PN

TIVE

N

TRAADMINIS

SUBDIVISIOTHC NOR1

PTNI
PHASE
GMANF

RANCH

SIGN
o

INI

DE
UTHSO

MAP

MANG
AND

SION

THER

IVI

FO
ORTHN

UBDS

PRO

TIVEA

APFo

TENT

S

TTNG

ITION

SVE

ONDC

SMALL.LOT
No.

Page 451

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have
reviewed all MMRP conditions and

verified compliance with this
Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to comtnencement
of grading and construction in Spring
of 202I. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

No human remains have been

encountered in the subdivision
during grading and construction

D

Responsible

Sacramento
County

Coroner;
Native

American
Heritage

Commission
; City of
Folsom
CDD

During all
ground

disturbing
activities, for
any project

phase.

R

When
uired

Suspend Ground-Disturbing Activities if Human Remains are

Encountered und Comply with CaliJ'orniu Heulth and Safe$ Code

Procedures,

In accoldance with the California Health and Safety Code, if
human remains are uncovered during ground-disturbing activities,

including those associated with off-site elements, the project

applicant(s) of all project phases shall immediately halt all

ground-disturbing activities in the area ofthe find and notify the

Sacramento County Coroner and a professional archaeologist

skilled in osteological analysis to determine the natule of the

remains. The coronet is required to examine all discoveries of
human remains within 48 hours of receiving notice of a discovery

on private or public lands (California Health and Safety Code

Section 7050.5[b]). If the coroner determines that the remains are

those of a Native American, he or she must contact the NAHC by
phone within 24 hours of making that determination (California

Health and Safety Code Section 7050[c]).

After the coroner's findings are complete, the project applicant(s),

an archaeologist, and the NAHC-designated Most Likely
Descendant shall determine the ultimate treatment and disposition

ofthe remains and take appropnate steps to ensure that additional

human interments are not disturbed. The responsibilities for acting

on notificatiotl of a discovery of Native American human remains

are identified in Section 5097.9 of the California Public Resources

Code.

Upon the discovely of Native American remains, the procedures

above regarding involvement ofthe applicable county coroner,

notification of the NAHC, and identification of an Most Likely
Descendant shall be followed. The project applicant(s) ofall
project phases shall ensure that the immediate vicinity (according

to generally accepted cultural or archaeological standalds and

Likeluntil
es)

has

development
Descendant

furtherby
Mostthe

disturbed
th

OI

wlonItatiSU

damaged

coll
not1Sracticp

activi

Condition of Approvals

to respond within 72 houls shall not prohibit the USACE

fiom implementing the treatment measures.

The project applicants shall be required to submit to the City
proof of compliance in the fonn of a completed training roster

ofand materials.

3A.5-3

(Westland/

Eagle
sPA)

Mitigation
Measure

No

5

PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-00r)RANCHCONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBD IVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONDESIGN REVIEW
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

Page 452

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



Conditioned
Satisfied

taken place. The Most Likely Descendant

after being granted access to the site to inspect the site and make

recommendations. A range of possible treatments for the remains

may be discussed: nondestructive removal and analysis,

presewation in place, relinquishment of the remains and

associated itens to the descendants, or other culturally appropriate

treatment. As suggested by AB 2641 (Chapter 863, Statutes of
2006), the concet'ned parties may extend discussions beyond the

initial 48 hours to allow foL the discovery of additional remains.

AB 264 i (e) includes a iist of site protection lneasures and states

that the project applicant(s) sha1l comply with one or more of the

following requit'ements:

> record the site with the NAHC or the appropriate Information

Center,

> use an open-space or conservation zoning designation or

easement, or

> record a reinternment document with the counfy.

The project applicant(s) or its authorized representative ofall
project phases shall rebury the Native American human remains

and associated grave goods with appropriate dignity on the

properfy in a location not subject to further subsurface disturbance

if the NAHC is unable to identify an Most Like ly Descendant or if
the Most Likely Descendant fails to make a recommendation

within 48 hours after being granted access to the site. The project

applicant(s) or its authorized reptesentative may also reinter the

remains in a location not subject to further disturbance ifit rejects

the recomrnendation of the Most Likely Descendant and

mediation by the NAHC fails to provide measures acceptable to

the landowner. Ground disturbance in the zone ofsuspended

activity shall not recommence without authorization from the

archaeologist.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundalies must be coordinated by the

project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase with the

affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento

Counties, or Caltrans).

licants shall beectThe

shall have 48 hours

to submit to the

Mitigation
Measure

ODIFICATIO

VAL

N

I-00

M

2t(PN

TIVE

N

ADMINISTRA

SUBDIVISIO

ORMINIONIVIS
N

UBDsVEI

PRO

TA

APFo

TENT

SNo

TING

ITIND

VES

oC

LOTSMALL-
No.

Page 453

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



City proof of compliance in the form of a completed
ofroster and materials.

Page 454

03/22/2022 Item No.10.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council move to adopt:

Resolution No. 10824 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Toll Brothers at Folsom
Ranch Phase lD Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Toll Brothers at Folsom
Ranch Phase lD Subdivision.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (VTSM) for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase

lD Subdivision was approved by the City Council on March t0,2020.

The action for consideration by the City Council is the approval of the Final Map and
Subdivision Improvement Agreement for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase lD
Subdivision. The Final Map for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 18 & 1C Subdivision
will create atotal of 55 single-family high density (SFHD) residential lots and 43 multi-family
low density (MLD) residential lots. With the approval of the Final Map, the subdivision
process for this phase will be complete.

1

MEETING DATE: 312212022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT Resolution No. 10824 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and
Accept Offers of Dedication for the Toll Brothers at Folsom
Ranch Phase lD Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for
the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase lD Subdivision

FROM: Community Development Department

Page 455

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



MANGINI PARKWAY

PHASE lD

tn

Orl
w

f'l
lirr
arl
F
lrl
ln.l

rnoil & orr4 trd.. tr€
' 't-{.E.!rr

!i# *Arcit

--"1 i

l-'
t...

t-..

I

i

t

i

ii
l{@[:d$d

trr{liH

The Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 1D Subdivision is located on the north side of White
Rock Road, west of East Bidwell Street, south of Mangini Parkway and east of the future Toll
Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 subdivision in the Folsom Plan Area (FPA) (see above).

POLICY / RULE

The Subdivision Map Act of the State of California and the City's Subdivision Ordinance
require that the City Council approve Final Maps and Subdivision Improvement Agreements.

ANALYSIS

The Final Map and conditions of approval for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase lD
Subdivision have been reviewed by the Community Development Department and other City
departments. The Final Map has been found to be in substantial compliance with the approved

2 Page 456

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, and all conditions pertaining to the map have been

satisfied.

Attached is a table which includes the conditions of approval for the Toll Brothers at Folsom

Ranch Phase lD Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map. The tables include information

conceming when the condition is required to be satisfied (e.g. at Final Map, building permit,

etc.), which City department is responsible to veriff that it has been satisfied, and comments

or an explanation on how the condition was satisfied. This subdivision is consistent with the

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) in regards to zoning and unit count.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

An Addendum to the Folsom Plan Area Environmental Impact Report was previously

approved for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase lD Subdivision (PN 19-091) on March
10,2020 in accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). The project

is consistent with this Addendum to the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan EIR/EIS, and all
mitigation measures have been applied as conditions of approval for this project. In addition,

none of the conditions described in Section21166 of the Public Resources Code or Section

15162 of the CEQA Guidelines calling for the preparation of a subsequent EIR have

occurred. Therefore, no additional environmental review is required under CEQA.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10824 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a
Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Toll
Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase lD Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the

Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase lD Subdivision

2. Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase lD Subdivision Improvement Agreement

3. Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase lD Subdivision Final Map

4. Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase lD Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

5. Table of Conditions of Approval for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase lD Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map

Submitted

PAM JOHNS, Community Development Director

J Page 457

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



ATTACHMENT 1

RESOLUTION NO. 10824. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THB
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT
AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OF'FERS OF DEDICATION FOR THE
TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH PHASE lD SUBDIVISION,

AND APPROVAL OF'THE F'INAL MAP FOR THE TOLL
BROTHERS AT F'OLSOM RANCH PHASE lD SUBDIVISION

Page 458

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



RESOLUTION NO. 10824

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MAIIAGER TO EXECUTE A
SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OFFERS OF'

DEDICATION FOR THE TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH PHASE lD
SUBDIVISION, AND APPROVAL OF THE FINAL MAP FOR THE TOLL BROTHERS

AT FOLSOM RANCH PHASE lD SUBDIVISION

WHEREAS, the Final Map for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase lD
subdivision has been reviewed and approved by the City Engineer as complying with the

approved or conditionally approved Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the subdivision; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the Final Map for the Toll Brothers at

Folsom Ranch Phase lD subdivision; and

WHEREAS, the City Council agrees to accept, subject to improvement, any and all

offers of dedication as shown on the Final Map for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase lD
subdivision.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Folsom that the Final Map for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase lD subdivision is hereby

approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager is hereby authorized to

execute the Subdivision Improvement Agreement with Toll West, Inc. which will do business in
California as To11 Brothers West, Inc. in a form acceptable to the City Attorney and accept the

offers of dedication for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase lD subdivision.

pASSED At{D ADOPTED this22nd day of March2022, by the following roll-call

vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Kerri M. Howell, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10824
Page 1 of I

Councilmember(s)

Council Member(s)

Council Member(s)

Council Member(s)

Page 459

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



ATTACHMENT 2

TOLL BROTHERS AT F''OLSOM RANCH PHASE lD SUBDIVISION
IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

Page 460

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



No Fee Document Pursuant to Government
Code Section 6103.

RECORDING REOUESTED BY:

City of Folsom

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

CITY. STATE. ZIP CODE

City of Folsom
City Clerk
50 Natoma Street

X'olsom, CA 95630

SPACE ABOVE THIS IINE RESERVED FOR RECORDER'S USE

CITY OF'F'OLSOM

SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into this day of _,2022, by and

between the City of Folsom, hereinafter referred to as "City", and Toll Westr Inc. which will do
business in California as Toll Brothers West, Inc., a Delaware Corporation hereinafter referred to
as "Subdivider".

RECITALS

A. Subdivider has presented to the City a certain Final Map of a proposed subdivision of land
located within the corporate limits of the City that has been prepared in accordance with the
Subdivision Map Act of the State of California, the subdivision ordinances of the City, and the
Tentative Subdivision Map, if any, of the subdivision previously approved by the City Council
of the City.

The proposed subdivision of land is commonly known and described as Toll Brothers at
Folsom Ranch Phase LD Subdivision and is herein referred to as the "subdivision".

Subdivider has requested approval of the Final Map prior to the construction and completion of
the public improvements (as shown on the approved improvement plans and listed in Exhibit
A), including, but not limited to streets, highways, public ways, sidewalks, curbs, gutters,

bikeways, storm drainage facilities, sanitary sewer facilities, domestic water facilities, public
utility facilities, landscaping, public lighting facilities, park or recreational improvements and

appurtenances thereto, in or required by the Subdivision Map Act, the subdivision ordinances
of the City, the Tentative Subdivision Map and development agreement, if any, approved by
the City. The foregoing improvements, more specifically listed on Exhibit A attached hereto,

are hereinafter referred to as "the required improvements".

B

C

1

Page 461

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



D City Council has required as a condition precedent to the approval of the Final Map, the
Subdivider first enters into and executes this subdivision improvement agreement with the City.

NOW, THEREFORE' the parties agree as follows:

Performance of Work. Subdivider agrees to furnish, construct, and install at his own
expense the required improvements as shown on the approved plans and specifications
of the subdivision, a copy of which is on file in the Community Development
Department, and is incorporated herein by reference, along with any changes or
modifications as may be required by the City Engineer due to errors, omissions,
changes in conditions, or changes in facilities as required by the City Engineer. The
approved plans and specifications of the required improvements may be modified by the
Subdivider as the development progresses, provided that any modification is approved
in writing by the City Engineer. The total estimated cost of the required improvements,
as shown on Exhibit A, is FIVE HUNDRED F'IFTY-TWO THOUSAND EIGHT
HUNDRED AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($552,800.00).

2. Work: Satisfaction of City Engineer. All of the work on the required improvements is
to be done at the places, of the materials, and in the manner and atthe grades, all as

shown upon the approved plans and specifications and as required by the City's
Improvement Standards and Standard Construction Specifications and any applicable
City ordinances or state and federal laws, and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer.

Work: Time for Commencement and Performance. Work on the required
improvements shall be completed by the Subdivider on or before twelve (12) months
from the date of this Agreement. At least fifteen (15) calendar days prior to the
commencement of such work, the Subdivider shall notifu the City Engineer in writing
of the date fixed by Subdivider for commencement of the work.

4. Time of Essence; Extension.

a. Time is of the essence of this Agreement. The date for completion of the work
of construction may not be extended, except as provided in Section 16.36.110 of
the Folsom Municipal Code.

5 Improvement Security. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement, the
Subdivider shall furnish the City:

a. Improvement security in the sum of FIVE HUNDRLD FIFTY-TWO
THOUSAND ErGHT HUNDRED AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($552,800.00),
which sum is equal to one hundred percent of the total estimated cost of
constructing the required improvements and the cost of any other obligation to
be performed by Subdivider under this Agreement, conditioned upon the faithful
performance of this Agreement; and

Separate improvement security in the sum of FIVE HUNDRED FIF'TY-TWO
THOUSAND ErGHT HUNDRED AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($552,800.00),
which sum is equal to one hundred percent of the estimated cost of constructing

2

J

b

Page 462

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



6.

the required improvements, securing payment to the contractor, subcontractor
and to persons furnishing labor, materials, or equipment to them for the
construction of the required improvements.

c. The Subdivider shall deposit with the City THREE THOUSAND ANI)
NO/100 DOLLARS ($3,000.00) for the Final Map. The deposit may be used at

the discretion of the City to correct deficiencies and conditions caused by the
Subdivider, contractor, or subcontractors that may arise during or after the
construction of the subdivision.

d. The estimated total cost of required improvements includes a ten percent (10%)
construction cost contingency, the cost of the installation of survey monuments
in the Subdivision to guarantee and secure the placement of such monuments as

provided by Section 66496 of the Government Code of the State of California,
and an estimated utility cost in addition to ensure installation of public utilities.
In lieu of providing the estimate of total utilify costs, the Subdivider may
submit, in a form acceptable to the City Engineer, certification from the utility
companies that adequate security has been deposited to ensure installation.

Plan Checkine and Inspection Fees. The Subdivider shall pay to the City fees for the
checking, filing, and processing of improvement plans and specifications, and for
inspecting the construction of the required improvements in the amounts and at the
times established by the City.

Indemnification and Hold Harmless. The Subdivider shall indemnify, protect, defend,

save and hold the City harmless from any and all claims or causes of action for death or
injury to personso or damage to property resulting from intentional or negligent acts,

elrors, or omissions of Subdivider or Subdivider's officers, employees, volunteers, and

agents during performance of this Agreement, or in connection with Subdivider's work,
or from any violation of any federal, state, or municipal law or ordinance, to the extent
caused, in whole or in part, by the willful misconduct, negligent acts, or omissions of
Subdivider or its employees, subcontractors, or agents, or by the quality or character of
Subdivider's work. It is understood that the duty of Subdivider to indemnify and hold
harmless includes the duty to defend as set forth in Section 2178 of the California Civil
Code. Acceptance by City of insurance certificates and endorsements required under
this Agreement does not relieve Subdivider from liability under this indemnification
and hold harmless clause. This indemnification and hold harmless clause shall apply to

any damages or claims for damages whether or not such insurance policies shall have

been determined to apply, and shall further survive the expiration or termination of this
Agreement. By execution of this Agreement, Subdivider acknowledges and agrees to

the provisions of this Section and that it is a material element of consideration.
Subdivider shall, at his own cost and expense, defend any and all actions, suits, or legal
proceedings that may be brought or instituted against the City, its officers and

employees, on any such claim or demand, and pay or satisff any judgement that may be

rendered against the City in any such actions, suits or legal proceedings, or result
thereof.

7

J

Page 463

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



8. Insurance. Subdivider and any contractors hired by Subdivider to perform any ofthe
Required Improvements shall, at their expense, maintain in effect for the duration of
this Agreement or until the required improvements are accepted by the City, whichever
first occurs, not less than the following coverage and limits of insurance, which shall be

maintained with insurers and under forms of policy satisfactory to the City. The
maintenance by Subdivider and it contractors of the following coverage and limits of
insurance is a material element of this Agreement. The failure of Subdivider or any of
its contractors to maintain or renew coverage or to provide evidence of renewal may be

treated by the City as a material breach of this Agreement.

a. Minimum Limits of Insurance. Subdivider shall maintain limits not less than:

1 Comprehensive General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per

occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

2

J

Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability: Worker's
Compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of
Califomia and Employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions. Any deductibles or self-insured
retentions shall be declared to and approved by the City. At the option of the
City, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured
retentions as respects to a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related
investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

Other Insurance Provisions. The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to
contain, the following provisions:

1. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverages

A The City, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to
be covered as insureds as respects: liability arising out of
activities performed by or on behalf of the Subdivider; products
and completed operations of the Subdivider; premises owned,
leased or used by the Subdivider; or automobiles owned, leased,

hired or borrowed by the Subdivider. The coverage shall contain
no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the
City, its officerso officials, employees or volunteers.

The Subdivider's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance

as respects the City, its officers, officials, employees and

volunteers. Any insurance of self-insurance maintained by the
City, its officials, employees or volunteers shall be excess of the
Subdivider's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

b

c.

B.

4

Page 464

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies
shall not affect coverage provided to the City, its officers,
officials, employees or volunteers.

The Subdivider's insurance shall apply separately to each insured
against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with
respect to the limits of the insurer's liability.

2. Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage. The insurer
shall agree to waive all rights or subrogation against the City, its officers,
officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising from work
performed by Subdivider for the City.

All Coverages. Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be

endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided or
cancelled by either party, reduced in coverage or in limits except after
thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt
requested, has been given to the City.

Acceptability of Insurers. Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's
rating of not less than A: VII.

Verifi cation of Coverage. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement,
the Subdivider shall furnish the City with original endorsements affecting
coverage required by this clause. The endorsements for each insurance policy
are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its
behalf. The City reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all
required insurance policies at any time.

Title to Improvements. Title to and ownership of the required public improvements
constructed under this Agreement by Subdivider shall vest absolutely in the City upon
completion and written acceptance of such improvements by the City Engineer. The City
Engineer shall not accept the required improvements unless Subdivider certifies that such

improvements have been constructed in conformity with the approved plans and specifications,
approved modifications, if any, the approved Final Map, City Improvement Standards and

Standard Construction Specifications, any applicable City Ordinances or State and Federal laws
and after 35 days from the date of filing of aNotice of Completion.

Warrantv Security. Prior to acceptance of the required improvements by the City Engineer, the
Subdivider shall provide security in the amount and in the form as required by the City
Engineer to guarantee the improvements against any defective work or labor done or defective
materials used in the performance of the required improvements (Warranty Security)
throughout the warranty security period which shall be the period of one year following
completion and written acceptance of the improvements (Warranty Security Period). The
amount of the Warranty Security shall not be less than 10 percent of the cost of the construction
of the improvements, including the cash deposit required in paragraph 5C of this agreemento

which shall be retained for the Warranty Security Period.

5

C

D

aJ

d.

e.

9

10.

Page 465

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



12.

13

11. Reoair or Reconstruction of Work or Materials If,, within the Warranty Security

Period or the applicable statute of limitations, whichever is longer, any improvement or part of
any improvement furnished and/or installed or constructed by Subdivider or any of the work
done under this Agreement fails to fulfill any of the requirements of the Agreement or the

specifications refered to herein as determined by the City, Subdivider shall without delay and

without any cost to the City, repair, replace, or reconstruct any defective or otherwise

unsatisfactory part or parts of the required improvements. If the Subdivider fails to act

promptly or in accordance with this requirement, or if the exigencies of the situation require

repairs or replacements to be made before the Subdivider can be notified, then the City may, at

its option, make the necessary repairs or replacements or perform the necessary work, and

Subdivider shall pay to City the actual cost of such repairs plus fifteen percent (15%) within
thirty (30) days of the date of billing for such work by City. The parties further understand and

agree that the Warranty Security furnished pursuant to paragraph 10 of this Agreement shall
guarantee and secure the faithful performance and payment of the provisions of this paragraph

during the Warranty Security Period.

Subdivider Not Agent of City. Neither Subdivider nor any of Subdivider's agents or
contractors are or shall be considered to be agents of City in connection with the performance

of Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement.

Notice of Breach and Default. If Subdivider refuses or fails to prosecute the work, or any part

thereof, with such diligence as will ensure its completion within the time specified, or any

extension thereof, or fails to complete the work within such time, or if Subdivider should be

adjudged a bankruptcy, or Subdivider should make a general assignment for the benefit of his
creditors, or if a receiver should be appointed in the event of Subdivider's insolvency, or if
Subdivider or any of Subdivider's contractors, subcontractors, agents or employees should

violate any of the provisions of this Agreement and the City may, but is under no obligation to,

serve written notice upon Subdivider and Subdivider's surety, if any, of breach of this
Agreement, or of any portion thereof.

t4 Breach of Aereement: Performance By Suretv or City. In the event of any such notice,

Subdivider's surety, if any, shall have the duty to take over and complete the work and the

required improvements; provided, however, that if the surety within fifteen (15) days after the

serving of such notice of breach upon it does not give the City written notice of its intention to
take over the performance thereof within fifteen (15) days after notice to the City of such

election, then the City may take over the work and prosecute the same to completion by

contract, or by any other method the City may deem advisable, for the account and at the

expense of the Subdivider, and the Subdivider's surety shall be liable to City for any excess

costs of damages incurred by the City; and in such event, the City, without liability for so

doing, may take possession of and utilize in completing the work, such materials, appliances,

plant or other property belonging to Subdivider as may be on the site of the work and necessary

therefor.

If the form of improvement security is other than a bond, then the City, after giving notice of
breach of the Agreement, may proceed to collect against the improvement security in the

manner provided by law and by the terms of the security instrument.

6

Page 466

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



15 Notices. All notices required under this Agreement shall be in writing, and delivered in person

or sent by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid.

Notices required to be given to City shall be addressed as follows:

City of Folsom
Community Development Department

50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

ATTN: City Engineer

Notices required to be given to Subdivider shall be addressed as follows:

Toll Westo Inc. which will do business in California as Toll Brothers Westr Inc., a
Delaware CorPoration

2330 East Bidwell Streeto Suite 201

Folsomo CA 95630

ATTN; Greg Van Dam, Vice President - Land Development

Notices required to be given surety, if any, of Subdivider shall be addressed as follows:

Any party of the surety may change such address by notice in writing to the other party and

thereafter notices shall be addressed and transmitted to the new address.

16. A 's Fees. In the event any legal action is brought to enforce or interpret this Agreement,

the prevailing party shall be entitled to an award of reasonable afforney's fees, in addition to

any other relief to which he may be entitled.

17. Assisnment. This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the assigns, successors in

interest, heirs, executors, and administrators of the parties, and the parties agree that the City

may cause a copy of this Agreement to be recorded in the Sacramento County Recorder's

Office.

7

Page 467

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as follows:

SUBDIVIDER

Toll West,Inc. which will do business in California as Toll Brothers West,Inc.,
A Delaware Corporation

BY

Print Name: PrintName

Title: Title

DATE DATE:

CITY OF FOLSOM, a Municipal Corporation

DATE
Elaine Andersen
CITY MANAGER

ATTEST

DATE
Christa Freemantle
CITY CLERK

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

DATE
Pam Johns
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

BY

DATE
Steven Wang
CITY ATTORNEY

NOTICE: SIGNATURE(S) ON BEHALF OF ..SUBDIVIDER', MUST BE NOTARIZED
Certificate of Acknowledgement pursuant to Civil Code, Section 1189, must be attached.

SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT - Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase lD Subdivision

8

Page 468

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



BOND #
PREMIUM

PERFORMANCE BOND
for

Subdivision Improvement Agreement

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation in the State of
Califomia, and Toll West,Inc. which will do business in California as Toll Brothers West,Inc., a
Delaware Corporation, (hereinafter designated as "Principal") have entered into an agreement where
by principal agrees to install and complete certain designated public improvements, which said
agreement, dated 2022, and identified as the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase lD
Subdivision Improvement Agreement is hereby referred to and made a part hereof; and,

WHEREAS, Said Principal is required under the terms of said agreement to furnish a bond for
the faithful performance of said agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, We, the principal, and
as sure[r, are held and firmly bound unto the City of Folsom, hereinafter

referred to as the City; in the penal sum of FIVE HUNDRED FIFTY-TWO THOUSAND EIGHT
HUNDRED AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($552,800.00), lawful money of the United States, for the
payment of which sum well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirso successors, executors,
and administrators, jointly and severally firmly by these presents.

The condition of this obligation is such that if the above bounded principal, its heirs, executorso

administrators, successors or assigns, shall in all things stand to and abide by, and well and truly keep
and perform the covenants, conditions, and provisions in the said agreement and any alteration thereof
made as therein provided, on its part, to be kept and performed at the time and in the manner therein
specified, and in all respects according to their true intent and meaning, and shall indemnifu and save

harmless the City, its officers, agentso and employees, as therein stipulated, then this obligation shall
become null and void; otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

As a part of the obligation secured hereby and in addition to the face amount specified therefor,
there shall be included costs and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attorney's fees,

incurred by City in successful enforcing such obligation, all to be taxed as costs and included in any
judgment rendered.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration or addition
to the terms of the agreement or to the work to be performed thereunder or the specifications
accompanying the same shall in any way affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive
notice of any such change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the agreement or to
the work or to the specifications.

Page 469

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety

above named, on 2022.

(PRINCIPAL)

(PRINCIPAL)

(STJRETY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

BY

BY

BY

Page 470

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



BOND #
PREMIUM:

LABOR & MATERIALS BOND
for

Subdivision Improvement Agreement

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Folsomo a Municipal Corporation of the State of
California, and Toll West,Inc. which will do business in California as Toll Brothers Westo lric., a
Delaware Corporation (hereinafter designated as "Principal"), have entered into an agreement

whereby principal agrees to install and complete certain designated public improvements, which said

agreement, dated 2022, and identified as the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase lD
Subdivision Improvement Agreement is hereby referred to and made a part hereof; and,

WFIEREAS, under the terms of said agreement, principal is required before entering upon the
performance of the work, to file a good and sufficient payment bond with the City of Folsom to secure

the claims to which reference is made in Title l5 (commencing with Section 3082) of Part 4 of
Division 3 of the Civil Code of the State of California;

NOW THEREFORE, said principal and the undersigned as corporate surety, are held firmly
bound unto the City of Folsom and all contractors, subcontractorso laborers, materialmen and other
persons employed in the performance of the aforesaid agreement and referred to in the aforesaid Code
of Civil Procedure, in the sum of FIVE HUNDRED FIFTY-TWO THOUSAND EIGHT
HUNDRED AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($552,800.00) for materials furnished or labor thereon of any
kind, or for amounts due under the Unemployment Insurance Act with respect to such work or labor,
that said surety will pay the same in an amount not exceeding the amount hereinabove set forth, and
also in case suit is brought upon this bond, will pay, in addition to the face amount thereof, cost and

reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attorney's fees, incurred by City in successfully
enforcing such obligation, to be awarded and fixed by the court, and to be taxed as costs and to be

included in the judgment therein rendered.

It is hereby expressly stipulated and agreed that this bond shall inure to the benefit of any and

all persona, companies and corporations entitled to file claims under Title 15 (commencing with
Section 3082) of Part 4 of Division 3 of the Civil Code, so as to give a right of action to them or their
assigns in any suit brought upon this bond.

Should the condition of this bond be fully performed, then this obligation shall become null and

void, otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration, or
addition to the terms of said agreement or the specifications accompanying the same shall in any
manner affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change,
extension, alteration, or addition.

Page 471

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



IN WITNESS WFIEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety

above named, on ,2022.

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(suRErY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

Page 472

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Attach Exhibit "A'o

Engineers Estimate signed and stamped by Licensed Civil Engineer

13

Page 473

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



ATTACHMENT 3

TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH PHASE lD SUBDIVISION
F'INAL MAP

Page 474

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



OWNER'S STATEMENT
17

+
OF

J)EW CITY ENGINEER'S STATEMENT

BE UNDERSIGNS DOES HEREBY SATENATWE ARE THE ONLY PARTIES HAUNG ANY RECORD TITE
IMREST IN THE RSL PROPERry NCLUDED WfrIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THIS FINAL MP OF

TOLL BRONERS AT FOLSOM ilNCH . PUSE 1D'AND DO tsEREBY DECURE ftE CONSENT FROM NO

OTHER PERSON IS NECESSRY, AND WE CONSENI TO NE PREPENON AND RECOROATION OF THIS

I HEREBY STAE ftAT I HAVE MMINED THIS FIML MP OF 'TOLL EROTHERS AT FOLSOM MNCH .
PHASE 1D'ANO FIND tr TO BE SUSTANTIALLY THE $ME AS THE ENTATVE MP APPRWEO gY THE

CIry COUNCIL OF THE CIry OF FOLSOM, AND THATALL PROVISIONS OF TH€ SUEDIVISION ffiPACTAND
AU APPLICABLE CIfl ffiDINANCES HAE BEEN COMPLIEDWM,

WE OO HEREBY DEDICATE FOR SPECIFIC PURPOSBfrE FOLLWING:

1. A PUBLTC SSEMENT FOR THE INSTALUTION AND MINTENANCE OF DMIN, GAS, SMR AND
WAER PIESANO FOR UNDERGROUND WIRES ANO CONDUITS FOR ELECTRICAL, ELWISION ANO

COMMINICATIONS S€RUCES, TOGEIHER WTH ANY ND ALL APPURTEMNCES PERIAINING

THERflO ON, OVER, UNDER AND ACRSS LOTS C, O, BI ANO BJ, AND BOSE STRIPS OF SND
SH@N HEREON AND DESIGNATED'PUBUC UTILR EASEMENT (P.U.E,)-

ffiBtrlNffi
CIfl ENGINEER
clfl oF FoLsoM
LICENSESPIREST @40/mz

2. AN ilSEMENT FOR INGRESSAND EGRESS FORSUPPORTAND USE BY BW ENFORCEMENT, FIRE
DAE:

TOE C ANO

1E.trA.).

SHOWN AND

CITY SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT
A PUBLIC ilSEMilT FOR CONSTRUCNON AND MINTAINING CENTRAUZED MAIL DELIVERY BOXES,

PEDESTALS AND SLABS TOGETHERWITH AW AND A[APPURTEMNCES PERTAINING frERETO
INCLUDING PEDESTRhN ACCESS FOR DELVERY AND RECEIPTOF MAIL ON, OWRAND ACROSS

STRIPS OF LAND FVE (5) FEETIN WIDTH COMGUOISND OUTSIDE ALL PRIVATE SREFS.

I HERBY STATE THAT I HAVE MMINED THIS FINAL MP OF TfrL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM MNCH
PHASE 1 D' AND I AM $TISFIED TMT SAID MP IS TECHNICALLY CORRECT,

VICINITY MAP
N.T.S,

NOTARY'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT

GERALD A. YOUNG, L,S. 3S2
CIfl SURVEYOR
LICENSEilPIRES: m80/rc2

A NOTARY PUSLIC OR OTHER OFFICER COMPIflING THIS CERNflSTE VERIFIES ONLY THE

IDEMN OF THE INDIVIDUAL WHO SIGNED THE DOCUMEW TO WHICH THIS C*IFISTE IS
AfrACHED AND NOINE TRUTHFULNESS ACCURACY OR VALIDfr OF THAT D@UMENT.

OATE: _

TOLL WEST INC. WHICH WILL DO BUSINESS IN CALIFORNIA
AS TOLL BROTHERSWEST INC..
A DEUWARECORPOilTION

STAE OFCALIFORNIA

COUNryOF

CIry CLERK'S STATEMENT

NAME:
TITLE

DATE

ON- BEFOREME-,A NOIMY PUBLIC

PERSONA[Y APPEARED
WHO PROWD TO ME ON THE ilSIS OF SATISFACIORY UDENCE TO BE THE PERSON(S) WHOSE

MME(S) IS/ARE SUBSCRIBED TO THE WTHIN INSTRUMENT ANO ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME AAT
HE/SHffHEY qECUED THE $ME IN HIS/HEMHEIR AMORtrED ilPACIry(lES), AND TST BY

HSHERMER SIGMTURE(S) ON THE INSTRUMENTTHE PERSON(S), OR THE ENTIW UPON BEHALF OF

WHICH ftE PERSON(S)ACTEO. qECUEO BE INSTRUMENI

I CERTIfr UNDER PENALfl OF PERJURY UNDER THE UWS OF THE STATE OF CAUFORNIA TilT THE

FOREGOING PARAGMPH IS NUE AND CORRECT.

WTNESS WMNDANDOFFIChLSilL

I HEREBY STAE THAT frE Ctfl COUNCIL OF ffE CIfl OF FOLSOM HAS APPROVED THIS FINAL MAP OF

TOLL BROBERS AT FOLSOM RANCH . HASE 1D" AND HAS ACCEPTED, ON BEMLF OF IHE PUBLIC,

SUBJECT TO IMPRWEMENTS. ALL ilSEMENTS OFFERED HEREON FOR DEDICAION IN ACCOROANCE

WM THE TERMS OF THAT OFFER AND US APPROVED THE ASNDONMENT OF NE ilSEMENTS
IISTED HERES,

BY:

MMEI
NTLE:

DAE
CHRISTA FREEMANTLE
Cfl CLERK

DATE: 

-

RECORDER'S STATEMENTSURVEYOR'S STATEMENT
9GMruRE MME

NS MP WAS PREPAREO BY UE ffi UNDER MY DIRECTION AND IS SSED UPON A FIELD SURVEY IN

CONFGffiNCE Wfr BE REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUSONISION W ACT AND LO*L ORDIMNCE AT

THE REOUEST OFTOLT WEST INC. WHICH WILL DO BUSINESS IN SLIFORNh AS TOLL BROTNERS reST
INC., A DEUWARE CORPMATPN IN APRIL 2021. I HEREEY STATE THAT THIS FINAL MP SUBSTAMLLY
CONFOFMS TO nE CONDmOMLIY APPROVED ENTATVE MAP| ruTTHE MONUMENTS WLL BE OFftE
CHAMC1ER AND WITL OCCUPY THE POSITIONS AS INOICATED AND WILL BE SET 8Y DECEMBER 31, 2023,
AND THATSAID MONUMENTS WLL BE SUFFICIilTTO EMBE NE SURVEY TO BE RMACED,

WPRINCIPALPUCE OFEUSINESS IS COUNW
FILED THIS _ DAY OF _,2022, AT _ .M. lN SOoK _OF MAPS,

AI PAGE 

- 

AT THE REQUEST OF MCSY & SOMPS CNIL ENGINEERS, INC, NTLE TO THE UND
INCTUDED IN frIS FINAL MAP BEING WSTEDN PER CERTIFIffTE NO. ON

FILEIN THISOFFICE.W COMMI$ION COMMISSION NUMBER| _
NOTARY'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT

DONNAALLRED
SACRAMENTO COUNW RECORDER
STAE OF SIIFORNN

DOCUMENTNO.:_

MC$Y & SOMPS CVIL ENGINEERS. INC,

A NOTARY PUBLIC OR OfrER OFFICER COMPLENNG THIS CERTIFICAE VERIFIES ONLY BE
IDEMW OF THE INDIVIDUAL WHO SIGNED THE MCUMENT TO WHICH THIS CERIFIfrTE IS
AfrACHFD AND NOT THF TRURflN NFSS ACCURACY OR VAI IDIW OF flAI MUMENI.

FOR REVIEW ONLY
STATE OFCALIFORNIA FEE: S

PAULFERGUSON, JR., PLS 965
trPlMnON DATET MRCH 31, 2022

couNn oF_

s6s 2-07-2022

ON- BEFORE ME,-,A NOTARY PUSLIC

PERSONALLYAPPEAqED
WHO PROVED TO ME ON THE MSIS OF SATISFACTORY EVIDENCE TO BE THE PERSON(S) WHOSE
NAME(S) IS/ARE SU8$RIBEO IO THE WMN NSNUMEM AND ACKNOWLEDGED rc ME TMT
HgSHSTHfl ilECWED frE SME IN HIffiEMHEIR AUTHORIZED CAPACIW(IES), AND THAT BY

HIVHEffiHEIR SGMruRE(S) ON THE INSTRUMEMTHE PERSON(S), OR THE ENTIfl UPON BEHALF OF
WHICH THE PERSON{S)ACTED, qECUEDTHE INSIRUMENT,

I CERNfl UNDER PEMLry OF PERJUfr UNOER NE SWS OFfrE $ATE OF SLIFORNA TMTTHE
FORE@ING PAMGRAPH IS TRUEAND CORRECT,

WMESS MY HANDAND OFFICIALSgL

FINAL MAP (PN 19-091)
TOLLBROTHERS AT

FOLSOM RANCH - PHASE 1D
BEING A SUBDTVISION OF IOT 1D AS SHOWN AND SO DESIGMTED ON THAT CERTAN MAP

TITLED "FINAL MAP (PN 1S91) TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANOH PHASE 18 AND 1C"

FILED FOR RECORO ON SEPTEMBER 13, T21, IN BOOK €1 OF MAPS AT PAGE 1,

SACRAMEMO COUNry RECORDS. BEINGA PORflON OF SECTION T, TOWSHIP 9 NORTH,
RANGEE AST. MOUNT DIABLO MERIDIAN

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNTY . CALIFORNIA

NAVD88 BENCHMARK-CITY OF FOLSOI\,I

CgE!!A8qZ4 ELEvArloN=38028 NAvDs

BMSS DtS( STAMPED qry 6 FOLSOM BM 77' ON NE NORWEST CORNER OF A CONCRETE
DMIMGE STRUCTURE. LOCANON OF SNE ISAPPROXIffiELY 13OO FEflSOW OF THE INTERSECNON
OF MANGINI PARMAY AND E. BIWEU STREET ON THE SS' SIDE OF E. BIOWEIL STREfl,
APPROXIMATE UTroDE: N$D 37'S.01' tONGIruDE: W1210 06 49.@'

ELWANON OF 380,28WAS ESTABLISHED BY A DIFFER&TAL MT CIRCUIT FROM COUNN BENCHMARK
UO1Bfig STAMPED"K$6" IN FEBRUARY2Ol4 BY MCNY ANO SMPS CIVIL ENGINEERS, INC.

MARCH 2022

SHEET 1 OF6

SrcMruRE PRINEDWE

WPRINCIPALPSCE OFAUSNESS IS COUW

MY COMMI$|d EXPIRES: _W COMMISSION NUMBER

mAC[tY&s0nPS
E{diEs Ftm ffirEfte&i4.tr. sdbr50 tub,as$4 0qrufs

Page 475

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



TRUSTEE'S STATEMENT

A NOTARY PUEIIC

t\lOTtrS

2.

10.

g
F
o
I
a
q
@

q
o

o
AC

B.M.

or
DN

H.On.
(s)
o.R.

P,U.E.

(R)

s.F-

.,irrt/

FIRSTAMERIN TINE COMPNY, AS TRUSTEE UNDER TMT CERTAIN DEED OF TRUSTAND ASSIGNMEM

OFRENEWN FXTURE FILING, RECORDEDAUGUST24,2020, PER DOCUMENINO' 42008240890 ANOAS

AMENOED PER DOCUMENTNO.2O2lOlzMW RECORDEDJANUARYU,2O2I, OFFrcNL RECORDS, HEREBY

CSSNTSTO N€ RECORDATIS OF THIS MPAND THE SUBDVTSION OFTHE UNDS SHOWN HEREON'

NAME:

TNE:

ALI CURVE DIMENSIONS ARE MDIUS, DELTA AND ARC IENGTH. ALL DISTANCES SHOM ARE

GROUND DISTANCESAND ARE IN FEETAND DECIMALS THEREOF. DUE TO ROUNOING THE SUM OF

INDIVIDUAL DIMENSIONS MAY NOT EOUALTHE OVEMLL DIMENSION,

ftF NW MAP CONTAINS 14.SS ACRES GROSS CONSISIING OF 98 RESIDEMAL LOTS

AND4LMEREO LOTS. NE RESIOENTIAL LOTS ARE NUMBERED WM NE FOLLOWING

SEOUENCES: G15, S1A, AND 137nE8. THE LEmRED LOTS ARE: C, D, BI, AND BJ

.GEOECHNICAL ENGINEERING STUDY . UPDATE FOR REGENCY AT FOLSOM RANCB'

IPRdECTNO. E17OS3,g2) WN PCEOARED BY YOUNGDN- CdSULTING GROUP. IlC I\ UY,
iolq AND ls AvaruBLi FoR puBLtc tNsPEcnoN AT TFE cn oF FoLsoM coMMUNfl
DEVELOPMEF DEPARilENT.

ALL FRONT LOT CORNERS WILL BE SET WtrH A 1" DTAMETER BRASS DISC STNPED'LS 9255' ON

THE STOEWAL( WlrH A 1.00 FOOT OFFSfr N nE SIDE PROPER1 LINE EXTENOED. (SEE DETAILS

HEREON),

RAR CORNERS WLL BE SET AS FOLL@S (UNLESS SHOWN OTHEruBE)
5-1. FOR LOTS 101 - 121. 1n.145 - 152,1m - 1S AND COMMON LINES OF 99/1m, 121126 AND

1 5&1 59 WILL 8E SN Wff A 5/S REAR AND PUSTIC CAP SIAMPED 'LS 9265".

5.2. FORLOTS2-15,137-144,1$"1$ANDCOMMONLINESOFI27X28,WILL8ESETWlftA4.00
FOOT OFFSET ON frE SIDE LOT IINE Wfr A 5/8' REBAR AND PNTIC CAP STAMPED "LS 9265'
(SEE DETAIL THIS SHEET).

53. ioR Lors 1. 1s7 aND coMMoN UNE oF 100101/124115 AND 1491$ wHlcH FALL wnHlN A
MA$NRY SOUND/RflAINING WAU, WLL BE SET Wff A 3/f BMSS TAG STAMPED 'LS 9265"
TO BE FACE OF WALL 2.OO FOOT AEOVE GROUND OR ON TOP OF THE WALI.

LOTS C AND D (PRVATE ROADI StsOWN HEREON SHALL BE GRN-ED IN FEE SIVPLE -O THE

REGENCY A- FOLSOM RNCH ilNERS ASSOCNNON (FIH WtrF SECRflARY OF $ATE' STAE
OF CAUFORNIA ON 242021, FILING # 4699707) N A PRVATE ROAD FOR frE BENEST AND

GENEML USE OF THE LOTS SBM HEREON.

LOTS BI AND BJ SHOWN HEREON SHALL BE GMNED IN FE€ SIMPLE TO THE REGENCY AT

F&SOM MNCH MERS ASSOChTION S COMMON ARSS FOR UNDSAPING AND FOR THE

BENEFITANO GENEML USE OF THE LOTS SHNN HEREON,

ffIS MAP IS A PORTION OF BE VESTING TENTATIVE MP SUBDVISION, TOL BROTHERS AT

FOLSOM MNCH RESOLfrION NO. 1O4OO PNSED AND ADOPTED BY THE Ctfr COUNCIL, CIW OF

FOLSOM, MARCH 10,2020.

PROPERN SUEJEC] TO COWNANTS, CONDMONS AND RESTRICTIONS AS CONTAINED IN ftE
DEED MOM ilff€RINE HOLftOUSE MNGINI AND ALBERT D. MANGINI (WHOACOUIREO TNEAS
ALBERT D. MANAGIND. WFE AND HUS$ND. RECORDED SEPTEMBER 12, 2M2, (8OO$ 2@AW
(PAGE) 282. OFFrcNL RECGDS AND RE€ECORDED MAY 9. 2007, (B@K) rcO7O5O9 (PAGE) 525'

OFFIChLRECORDS.

PROPERfl SUil€CT TO THE TERMS ANO PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN THE DMUMENT ENNTLED

'FIRSTMENDEO AND RESAED TIER 1 DffIOPMENT AGREilEW RECORDED JULY 15' 2014 AS

EOOK 2014715, PAGE 426 OF OFFEhLRECORDS,
. DOCUMENT{S) oECURING MoDlflsTlONS THEREoF RECORDED JANUARY F, 2016 As BooK

20160129, PAGE0$1 0F OFFICIAL RECoRoS.
. DOCUM&(SI DECURING MODIFICATIONS THEREOF RECORDED JANUARY € 2016 AS BOOK

201ml4. PAGE 0382 0F OFFICIAL RECORDS.
. DOCJMENT(S) DECURI\G M@lFlilTlO\S THEREOF RECORDED mTOBER 6 2020AS BOOK

M2OlOG, PAGE 1311 OF SECIAL RECORDS.
. 'PARThL ASSIGNUEM AND ASSUMPION AGREEMENT REUTVE TO flE FOLSOM SPECIFIC

PUN AMENDEO AND RES1AED TIER 1 DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT RECORDED

AIGUST 24,2020, AS INSTRUMEm NO. 202@824S3 0F OtrlClAL RECSDS

PROPERry SUBJECTTO THE TERMS. CONDITIONS. PROVISIOS ANO SIruUIPNS AS @NTAINED

IN THE AGREEMENT EIITEO VAER SUPPLY AND FACIFIES FINANCING ilN AND

AGREEMENA. BYAND BEMEEN THE CN OF FOLSOM, AND FOLSOM REAL ESTATE SOUN, LLC, F
AL, RECORDEDSNUARY24,2013,lB@K) 20130124 {PAGE) 132, OFFIChLRECORDS;AMENDMEIT
TO ffE WATER SUPPLY AND FACILtrIES FINANCING PBN AND AGREEMENT, RECORDED JUNE 3,

2014, BOOK 2014603, PAGE 959, OFFICIAL RECORDSi AND AMENDMENT TO THE WAER SUPPLY

AND'FACILITIES FINANCING PUN AND AGREEMENT, RECORDED JUNE 3. 2014 SOOK 20140il3'
PAGE 960. OFFICIAL RECORDS.

THE SND DESCRIEED HEREIN LIES WIftNNEBOUNDAil OFTHE CWOF FOLSOM CilMUNIfl
FACIUTIES DISTRICT 201}1 (WATER FACILITIES & SUPPLY), AS DISCLOSED BY THAT CERTAIN

SESSMENT MAP RECORDED DECEMEER 30,2013, AS (B@K) 201212S (PAGE) 311' AND IS

SUSJECTTO ANY ruTURE ASSESSMENTTHEREOF.

PROPERfl SUBJECT TO AN SSEMENT OVER SAID UND FM AVIGATION AND INCIDEffiAL
PURPOSES. AS GMNTED TO THE COUNW OF SACMMENTO AND ftE CIry OF FdSOM, IN DEED

RECORDEDJUIY15,2014, (BOO$rcl4715(PAGE)42T,OFFICALRECORDS.

fiE SND DESCRIBEO HEREIN LIES WITHINfrE BftNDAfr OF frE CROF FOLSOM COMMUNIfl
FACIUTIES DISTRIfr N0.17 (WLLOW HILL PIPELINE), AS DISCLOSED BY AAT CERTAIN

ASSESSMENT MAP, RECORD€D'FEBRUARY 24,2015, AS (BOq) 2O'S224 (PAGE) 424, AND IS
SUEJECTTO ANY ruTUREASSESSUENTTHEREOF.

THE UNO DESCRIBED HEREIN LIESWtrHINTHE BOUNDARYOFBECROF FOLSOM. COMMUNIry

FACtLtTtES D|STR|CT NO. 18 (FOLSOM PqN AR4 - WIDE IMPROVEMENTS AND SErurcES), AS

otscLosED By ruT cERiAtN ASSESSMENT MAP, RECoRDED DECEMBER 9,2015' As
{8OOKI2015'209(PAGE)I27 ANDISSJBJEfr TOAWruTUREASSE$MENTfrEREOE,
. DOCUMENT{SJ DE.URING VODIFIilTIONS BEREOF RECORDED NOVEMBER 16, rc18 AS

BOOK 20181- 16, PAGE W OF OFFICA RECORDS.

THE SND DESCRIBED HEREIN LIES WMINffE BOUNDAfr OFTHE CIryOF FOSOM COMMUNN
FACILITIES DISRICT NO. 23 (FOLSOM ilNCH} MMWEMENT ARg NO, 3, RECORDED JUNE 8' 2O2O

AS (SOOKI M2ME8 PAGE) 161I S DISCLOSED ry THAT CERTAIN A$ESSMENT MF (BOOK)I3O

oF rirApsAT (pAGE)z?, RECoRDEDADRIL 20.4m oF oFFlclAL REcoRDs.

18. NE UND LIES WTH THE BOUNDARIES S PROPOSED SCHML FACLNES MPROVEMENT

Dl$RlcTNO.2.

19. PROPERil SUSECT TO THE COWNANTS, CONDflONS AND RESNrcTPNS PER DOCUMENT

NUMBER

20. PROPERfr SUilECT IO THE ERMS ND PROVISIONS COSAINED IN NE DOCUMENT ENTITLEO
.AGREEMENT AFFECTING REAL PROPERil ONCLUSPNMY HOUSING AGREEMENT)' PER

oN.2021qom15.

21, PURSUANT TO SECTId 6gg(G) OF BE SUSDVFION ACT THE FILING OF frIS FIML MP SHAI
CONSIITUEASNDONMENT OF iHE BSEMENI USTED BELOW. NOT SHtrN HEREON:

A, PU&rcUNLIryEASEMENT(P.U.E.)WtrHIN LOT 1D PER131 B.M. 1.

I FGFNI)

DAG

3.

5_

7.

8.

s

STAE OF C&IFORNh

COUNilOF

ON

ERSOWLY APPARED
WHO PROVEO TO ME ON THE BASIS OF SAIISFACTORY ryDENCE IO BE THE PERSON(S)WHOSE NAME(S)

ISARE SUESCRIBEO TO BE WITHIN NSNUMENT AND ACKNOWLPGED TO ME ftAT HgSHtrHry
EXECUED flE $ME IN HIgHEMHEIR AUftORIEO CAPACfr(IES). AND BAT BY HIS]HEffiHEIR

SIGMIURE(S) ON THE INSTRUMENT THE PERSON(S), OR THE ENTN UrcN BEHALF OF WHICH THE

PERSON(S) ACED, ilECffiD THE NSMUMENT,

I CERTIry UNDER PENALfl OF PERJURY UNDER ffE SWS OFTHE STAE OF CALIFORNh ffAT BE
FOREGOING PAMGSPH ISNUE AND CORRECT.

WtrNESS W HAND AND OFFICAL SilL

SGNAruRE PRIffiED MME

W PRINCIPAL PUCE OF BISINESS IS

WCOMUIS9il qPnES:- MYCOMMISSION NUMBER: 

-

BASIS OF BEARINGS

THE MSIS OF BEARINGS FOR THIS MAP IS ffE CENTERLINE OF BROOruIEW DRVE AS SHOWN

ON THAT CERTAIN FIML MAP TITLEDTOI BROTHERS AT FOLSOM MNCH HASE 18 & lC"
FIED FOR RECORD ON SEMEER 13, 2021 IN EOOK 431 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 1, SACMMENTO

COUNfl RECORDS AND MVING A BARNG OF NORTH 22"O1TflWEST BEruEEN BE FOUND

MONUMENTS SHOWN TEREON.

REFERENCES
(1) 431 g.M. 1 OB PHASE 188 1C)

(2) DN __(CO.C.)

FOUND MONUMENTAS NOTED

STANDARD Cfl OF FOLSOM MONUMENT WELL STAMPED

"LS 9171'TO BE SET PER{2)

34'IRON PIPEWTH PUSNC PLUGSTAMPED "LS 9171'TO BESS PER{2)

34" 8M$ TAG STAMFED AS 91 71'TO BE SET P€R (2)

5/S RESR WITH PUSTIC CAP STAMPEO'LS 91 71 " TO BE SET PER (2)

SET STANOARD CN OF FOLSOM MONUMENT WELL STAMED'LS 926fl

SET 3/4' IRON PIE WM PNTIC PLUG SAMPED "LS 9265'

sfl 3/4' BSSS TAG STAMPEO'LS 9265'

SET 98" REBAR WITH PUSTIC CAP STMPED'LS 9265"

DIMENSIONPOINT

RECORD DATA PER REFERENCE

ACRES

BM OF MAPS

CENERLINE

EMERGENCYVEHICLE ACCESS ASEMENT

HOMEOWNERS ASSOChTION

OVEMLL

OFFICIAL RECORDS OF SACRAMEMO COlNfl

PROPERflLINE

PUBLIC UTILIfrEASEMENT

RADIAL BSRING

RIGHT{F-WAY

SOUARE FEfl

StsEET INDEX NUMBER

BOUNDARY
LOT LINE

11.

12.

13,

14,

15.

LOT UNE & RIGNT OFWAY
UISftG RIGHT4F-WAY

ADJACENT PROPERil UNE

"I
E lgs ta
3le
"l

orl)
PAVEMENT

FRONT LOT CORNER. ATTACHED SIDEWALK
TYPICAL 1'OFFSET

RgR LOT LINE

6

REAR LOT CORNER
TYPICAL4'OFFSET

FINAL MAP (PN 19-091)
TOLLBROTHERS AT

FOLSOMRANCH _ PFIASE 1D
BEING A SUBDVISION OF LOT 1D AS SHOWN ANO SO DESIGNATED ON THAT CERTAIN MP
TITLED'FIML MP {PN 19.091) TOLL BRONERS AT FOLSOM RANCH PHASE 18 AND lC'
FILED FOR RECORD ON SEPCMBER 13, rc21, IN BOOK €1 OF MPS AT PAGE 1'

SACRAMENTO COUNry RECORDS, BEINC A PORNON OF SECION 4, TOMSHIP 9 NORTH,
MNGEE EAST. MOUNT DIABLO MERIDhN

clw OF FOLSOM. SACRAMENTO COUNTY . CALIFORNIA

16.

17. PROPSry SU&Efr TO FOLSOM CORDOVA UNIFIED SCH@T DISTRICT SCHOOL FACILITIES

IMPEOVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 3 ER 2M6O7O7 O.R. OS2. mAC[tY&s0mPs
BdtE6 UIRS SRffi
10*ffistu6w. sdbr$ tuuhsst 0s)7n.!s

MARCH 2022

SHEET 2 OF 6

OF frE INDVIDUAL WHO SGNED frE DOCUMENT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE IS ATTACHED, AND
A NOTARY PUBLIC OR OfrER OMCER COMPLETING THIS CERTIFSE

VAUDIryOFruT DOCUMENT,

DEMI

Page 476

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



124

125

100

14

124

101

13

127

141

142

139

140

102

12

103

122

11

159

104

121

10

144

143

145

146

147

158

105

120

148

I

'106

11S

I

157

156

154

7

152

107

118

151

6

108

117

5

109

116

164

4

115

110

161

3

111

114

179

160

2

178

112

113

LOTC EAGLE VIEW WAY
28!27 S,F. (PRIVATE ROAD)

I
I
I
I
I

I

I
I

i:a)

LOT D

LOT D
2.415AC

o^
2

GREY HAWK STREET
ROAD)

tf^
8R
z -d.

)

180

181

TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH _ PHASE 18 & 1C

189

Y<. u
tt. e.u'o

"I

202 203

LOT AH 431 B.M. 1

_FEqE!qY_-E4B[WAY- _,
LOI B 4JI B.M. 1

TOLL BROTHERS
AT FOLSOM RANCH
PHASE 18 & 1C

431 B.M. 1

LOT AC B.M,
LOT 1E

4J1 B.M. 1

9d REBAR WM PUSNC CAP
'LS 9171' PER (2) DESnOYED BY
CONSNUCTIS. TO BE RESETWTH 3/4'
BMS TAG (SEE NOTE 5, SHEET 2),

N42'04124

Curye Table

L€Eh

1m3f

0.93

0.88'

65.76'

18.65'

E.g'

8.q'

97.74'

30.51'

4M

32.39'

30.$'

7.$'

Nh

8.082r

2'3951'

2'31'19'

5'20'14',

f 'il!il
2'6'a2'

24"15!9"

7'03',20'

87.2331',

a'11'21

v'47'fi'

a7'x3'1l',

0'19S'

76.00

20.@

20.w

706.@'

l0@.00

92.@'

20,m

7S.00

20.4

1U.Og

20.00

20-0d

1 328-00

c1

c2

c3

q

c5

CT

c6

c9

c10

cl1

c12

c13

96.0O(1)

Line Table

Lengfr

&.m'

1X.92

4.m'

37.22'

37.2'

40d

4.00

Beadng

N54'37'S'E

M1.4'27.E

N$'31'41'E

N62'S'5rV

N07'2509E

N24'€$ry

NZ4'274W

L1

a

L3(R

L4(Rl

Ls(R

L6(R

LOT 1E
4J1 B.M. 1

R=20&r A:g0dm[0i
I

76

77 .,
M9'2724W

/
90

89

2

I
I

o2

TOLL BROTHERS
AI FOLSOM RANCH
PHASE 18 & lC

4J1 B.M.1

o 40 80 r50

---SC LE: l'=m'

N23'3615W

5/8'RESRWIn PSSICCAP
STAMPED'IS 9171' PER (2)
OESTROWD BY CONSTRUCiS,
TO 8E RESET WITH 

'4" 
BM$

TAG (SE NOE 5, SHEF 2). 7

FTNAL MAP (PN 19-091)
TOLL BROTHERS AT

FOLSOM RANCH - PHASE 1D
EEING A SUBDIVISION OF LOT 1D AS SHOWN AND SO DESIGMTED ON THAT CERTAIN MAP

TITLED'FINAL MAP (PN 19.091) TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH PHASE 18 AND lC'
FILED FOR RECORO ON SEPTEMAER 13, A21, IN SOOK €1 OF MAPS AT PAGE 1,

$GRAMEMO COUNry RECORDS. BEINGA PORION OF SECTION A, TOWSHIP 9 NORTH,
RANGES AST, MOUNT DIABLO MERIDIAN

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNTY . CALIFORNIA

r8

-r6ir - --t5i T.B: -f ---
- -PL-&w]7-

86.21'1'1) 4.s(1) &.s1t -\

LOT O
4J1 B.M. 1

P.U.EfA.EIL.E.(1) MARCH 2022

SHEET 3 OF 6SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES, BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND AND REFERENCES

wHrl€

mAonY&s0mPs
EXdE* PUflEB ffi
106ffi4rotu SdbiS M qF* €6)EfE

Page 477

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



s.m'

5,6S.F.

't67
6,314S.F.

170
6,364S.F,

173
5,U5 S.F.

v-12,9P.t,E.
172

4,E$ S.F.

I

171
6,813S.F.

180
4,7SS.F.

186
4,750S.F.

$7 ".. \
5,265.F. ;1"F,A

'188
5,&6 S.F.

I

Y
E
d

U
Eo

I

U@>l
o=:EYI
odl
f<l
ot

I

LOT E

4J1 B.M. 1
",1.......--l )

- 

--J'

e.U
Uo

g
&g

r LoTD

\ 4Jr B.M. l,J

+-
3i

i
\

TOLL BROTHERS
AT FOLSOM RANCH
PHASE 18 & lC

431 8.M.1
eis{l) -L

\ 4.0011)

\- \ Curue Table

Lengh

0.93

0-88

17.92'

18.S

25.U'

30.6'

28.62

Deb

2'395f

2'3119'

2'031y

1',046'

t1e52'

3'20'S'

3a66'

20.00

8-00'

ru.0
1000.00

52.m'

v2.N'

s0.m'

c1 (1)

c2(1)

ca(1)

c4 (1)

c5(1)

c6

c7(1)

zl 5'

.v
2

?S REBAR WtrN
\""

'j

*12.5I PUE
I
\ 150

"LS 917A PER lA OEmOYED BY
CONSTRUCTION, TO g€ RESFWfr
A4' BMSS TAG (SEE NOTE 5, SHEET 2).

z\ia
ts\"f,

\':

\
151

52

\ ls3

o
F
U
ulIo
UJ
Uo

.,
TOLL BROTHERS

AT FOLSOM RANCH

PHASE 18 & lC
4Jl B.M. 1

/

\r
ta
l3
li

I
T

I

I

E,
=lil
5l
tt

I22t /
-td-

54

020480

--:SCA€: l"=40'

TOLL BROTHERS
AT FOLSOM RANCH
PHASF 1B & 1C

+.5r eu. r FINAL MAP (PN 19-091)
TOLL BROTHERS AT

FOLSOM RANCH - PHASE 1D
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF LOT 1D AS SHOWN AND SO DESIGMTED ON THAT CERTAIN MAP
TITLED'FIML Mf (PN 1H91) TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH PHASE 1B AND 1C'
FILED FOR RECORD ON SEPTEMBER 13, rc21, IN BOOK €1 OF MAPS AT PAGE 1,

$CRAMEMO COUNft RECORDS. BEINGA PORTION OF SECTION T, TOMSHIP 9 NORTH,
RANGES AST, MOUNT OIABLO MERIDhN

Clw oF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNTY . CALIFORNIA

LOT E

431 B.M. 1

I

I

I
ET9,
FI

h'

zz '7

4

7

22',

L12J
i P.u.E.

I

| 156
I

I

I

n'

F

160 161

I

I rsz
I MARCH 2022

SHEET 4 OF 6
SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES, BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND AND REFERENCES

GREY HAWK SIREET
(PRIVATE ROAD)

SEE SHEET 6

162

GREY HAWK STREET
(PRVATE ROAD)

MACIGY&SOMPS
dilEm NEs Sre.,ulm 0Ousrra

Page 478

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



203i1
-----------L--,

u
@
fo
I6
l
o

=t
d

il
"\LOT AH

-_l
LOT B \ TOLL BROTHERS

AT FOLSOM RANCH

PHASE 18 & 1C

LOT D

4Jl B.M. 1

+
I----L

LOT AG \

R/w( ) /qf) LOT B

70 4Jr B.M. 1

REGENCY PARKWAY(1)

12.5 P.!.E.-_l \"",q
\B

LOT AF
431 B.M. 1

I

,os \ 135

\'\
i€

5
68

134

l+

l>

FUu-a
UI
tlJo

167

22'

TOLL BROTHERS
AT FOLSOM RANCH

PHASE 18 & 1C

4f,1 B.M. 1

IJJ
.,

166 \

/
\rli

\a

l--
rr
l-
6

I

_l

=t=l

EI

I

132

r65 l<ta
Jg
=a

0204080

--: SmLE: t'=4O'

Fr

131

164
FINAL MAP (PN 19-091)

TOLLBROTHERS AT
FOLSOM RANCH - PHASE 1D

BEING A SUBDMSION OF LOT 1D AS SHOWN AND SO DESIGMTED ON TMT CERTAN MAP

NTLED "FINAL MAP (PN 19{91) TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM MNCH PHASE IB AND lC'
FILED FOR RECORD ON SEPTEMBER 13, 2U1. IN BOOK €1 OF MAPS AT PAGE 1.

SACRAMENTO COUNil RECORDS, BEING A PORTION OF SECNON4. TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH.

RNGEs EAST, MOUNTDhBLO MERIDIAN

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNTY . CALIFORNIA

?

I 130

130163

12.5' e.u.e.-J
L-12.sP.u.E.

",+
r12.5
i P.u.E.

12.5 P.u.e-J
I

I162 I

SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES, BASIS OF
BEARINGS, LEGEND AND REFERENCES

157 158 159 127 MAGf,AY&$OMPS
ExftS PNE$ ffi

MARCH 2022

SHEET 5 OF 6HAWK STREET

LOT D
2,415*C

P,U.E,/EYA.

143
5,171 S.F.

1M
6,175S.F.

e

;

L=3.04

147
5,WS.F.

148
5,40S.F.

t2_s P.u.E.-

A=31'0616'149
6,69? S.F.

1s6 i6,178s.F. 3

'155
5,231 S.F.

'151

7,WS.F.

GREY HAWK STREET
(PRVATE RqD) SEE SHEET 6

22

(PRNATE ROAD)

128 129

Page 479

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



55_00'

t_

157
7,114 S.F.

12.5
P,U.E.

c 162
5i 7,1sS.F.

_r____,

$.@

55J0

161
5,225S.F.

)
l-
12.5

P,U.E.
I

1ml
5,S7 S.F. i

I
I

I
I

e
r
b

124
4,014S.F.

123
4,133S.F.

103
3,564S.F.

11
4,495S.F.

A ro5
E 3,ss.F.

4-00'

119
4,005s.F.

t'18 3
4,0s s.F. Ei

4500

117
3,960S.F.

e.00'

P.U,E,

_r_

109
3,54 S.F.
12.5'

110
3,520S.F.

115
3,WS.F.

45,00

12.5'
P.U.E.

l-
113

4.60S.F.

(PRVAE ROAO)

N59'205'E S0.7? R=1350.00'(1) A=6"10 n6^-@-
iiFw-wevEAGLE

---r
12.5

P.U.E.

1
4,S0S.E

SEE SHEET 5

,r,, !
P.u.E.4 1.

SEE SHEET 4

N59"2205"E

w(1)

I

16r 
i

12.5 P.U.E.--1

I

I

; 155
F12J'P.U.E.

GREY HAWK STREET
(PRVATE ROAD)

I

F12.5',P.U.E.

I

I !
I

I

I

I

I
I
I

I

!

!

!
I

14322'
22'

o
F
o

179 Irtitio
o

12.5 P.U.E.--.1

L-l
ll

180
r3

arE

FI

=l

F12.5P.U.E.
I

130

N5S'220flES-00'

OF

SACRAMENTO COUNTY

t 53.2q R-1200.00 (11 A=5'a8'59^ I rr, 6S

N s9.22[s"E 97.72'
75

FI

hl

=l

I

)a
22'

q

2222

-i L',"
, I P.U.E.{1)

Ir76

li
I Line Table

LengS

{_0u

&adng

N24'4a$qL(R

+

-
e;
>aio

9os

tr-
3*ot
ja
o

LoT 0 431 B.M. 1

Curve Table

Length

41.09

4.q'

38.16'

D#

0'1t22'

j's4'

0193fl

1222.04',

12nAO

1328i0

1e8.00

cr

c2

c3

@

TOLL BROTHERS
AT FOLSOM RANCH

PHASE 18 & 1C

431 B.M, 1

0204080::
SCIE: l'=40'

{

16

f
12.5'

P.U.E.0)

17

WHITE ROCK ROAD CN

FTNAL MAP (PN 19-091)
TOLL BROTHERS AT

/ FOLSOM RANCH - PHASE 1D
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF LOT 1D AS SHOWN ANO SO DESIGMTED ON THAT CERTAIN MAP

TITLED'FINAL MAP (PN 1S91) TOLL AROIHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH PHASE 1B AND 1C'
FILED FOR RECORD ON SEPTEMBER 13, 421, IN BOOK €1 OF MAPS AT PAGE 1,

SCRAMENTO COUNN RECORDS. AEINGA PORNON OF SECNON A, TOWSHIP 9 NORTH,
MNGES 4ST. MOUNT DhBLO MERIDIAN

Clry OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNry . CALIFORNIA

RESR WM PUSNC CAP
STAMPED'LS9171 PER (2) DESTROYED

-.-.-BY 

CONSNUCNON, TO BE RESET WITH
3/4" BNS TAG (SEE NOTE 5, SHEET 2).

SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES, BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND AND REFERENCES

nAd(tY&s0mPs
CMES PNN$ ffi

atre ps)tlrs

MARCH 2022

SHEET 6 OF 6

Page 480

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



ATTACHMENT 4

TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH PHASE lD VESTING
TENTATIVB SUBDIVISION MAP

Page 481

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Lor D

l

fOFOM R4L 6' TE 5OWH, UC
of2-aa&-o11 i\

-{
?-U

ir
I
I

i

'(r'

I

!

o

LOTTING
VESTING TENTATTVE

PLAN
SUBDTVISION MAP

Rock Iiord

l.i Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch'b
Lril #

RECENCY ATFOLSOM UNG
P|6SE 2

/ivM "=€:4J

(p.s'hlc turu:<.1igft $r)
!rala$^liplnEnf LilCocLd

b. r:iljfotn(il Julr 14.lol5
iR<shiliu, No.lnao)

mACnY&s0nps

Page 482

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



ATTACHMENT 5

TABLE OF CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TIIE TOLL
BROTHERS AT F'OLSOM RANCH PHASE lD VESTING

TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Page 483

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved the improvement plans and

the final map for the project. The

approved improvement plans are in
substantial compliance with the
preliminary grading and drainage
plans, the preliminary site and utility
plans, the tree preservation/removal
plans, the preliminary landscape plans

and the community design guidelines.

The final map for this subdivision is in
substantial compliance with the
approved Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map.

Responsible
Department

cD (PXE)

When
Reouired

G, I,M,B

Condition of Approval

Final Developmmt Plans
The owner/applicant shall submit final site development plans to the Community Development

Department that shall substantially conform to the exhibits referenced below:

1. General Plan/Specific Plan Amendment Exhibit, dated January 24,2020
2. Illustrative Master Plan Exhibit, dated Januuy 24,2020
3. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Maps, dated February 5,2020
4. Backbone Infrastructure Exhibi! dated February 5,2020
5. Conceptual Phasing Exhibit, dated January 24,2020
6. Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plan, dated February 5,2020
7. Preliminary Utility Plan, dated February 5" 2020

8. Preliminary Tree Preservation/Removal Plan, dated February 5,2020
9. Preliminary Landscape Plan and Details, dated Jantary 24"2020
1 0. Wall and Fence Exhibit and Details, dated January 24, 2020
1 1 . Local Road Section Exhibit, dated January 24,2020
12. Trall System Modification Exhibit, dared lanuary 24,2O20
13. walkability Exhibit, dated January 24,2020
1 4. Trailhead and Si gnage Exhibi t" dated J arnary 24, 2020
15. Dog Park Exhibit, dated January 24, 2020
16. Model Home Complex Exhibit, dated January 24,2020
I 7. Product Mix Exhibit, dated January 24, 2020
18. Streetscene Exhibit, dated August 30, 2019
1 9. Building Elevations and Floor Plans, dated August 30, 20 I 9

20. Residential Design Details, dated August 30, 2019

21. Color and Materials Board, dated August 30, 201 9

22. Inclusionary Housing Plan, dated March7,2019

The General Plan Amendmen! Specific Plan Amendment, Development Agreement Amendments,

Planned Development Permit, Design Review, and Inclusionary Housing Plan are approved for the

development of a 804-unit single-family residential subdivision (Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch).

Implementation ofthe project shall be consistent with the above referenced items and these conditions of
aooroval.

Mitigation
Measure

WEST OF EAST BIDWELL ROAD, NORTII OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF OAK AVEI\TIE PARKWAY, A\II)
SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

BROTIIf,RS AT FOLSOM RANCH (PN 19-091)CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE

PI-ANPD ANI)DA

#

Page 484

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE TOLL BROTEERS AT FOLSOM RANCH PROJECT (PN 19-091)
WEST OF EAST BIDWELL ROAD, NORTH OF'WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF OAK AVENUE PARKWAY, AND

SOUTHOFMANGIMPARKWAY
GPA. SPA. DA AMENDMENTS. SLVTSM. PD PERMIT. AND INCLUSIONARY HOUSING PLAN

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

Improvement plans for East Bidwell
Street, Mangini Parkway, Regency
Parkway and the subdivision have
been approved by the City and these

improvements are currently under
construction.

The smalllot vesting tentative
subdivision map for the Toll Brothers
at Folsom Ranch Phase lD subdivision
was approved by the City Council on
March 10,2020.

The smalllot vesting tentative
subdivision map for the Toll Brothers
at Folsom Ranch Phase lD subdivision
was approved by the City Council on
March l0- 2020.
The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved the improvement plans for
the both the required on-site and off-
site improvements for the Phase lD
subdivision-

Responsible
Denartment

cD (P)(E)

cD (P)

cD (E)

cD (PXEXB)
PW, PR, FD,

PD

When
Reouired

G, I

M

M

OG

Condition of Approval

Plan Sabmittal
A11 civil engineering, improvement, and landscape and inigation plans, shall be submitted to
the Community Development Department for review and approval to ensure conformance with
this approval and with relevant codes, policies, standards and other requirements ofthe City of
Folsom.

Validity
This approval of the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map shall be valid for a period of
twenty four months pursuant to Section 16.16.110A of the Folsom Municipal Code and the
Subdivision Map Act. The term of the approved Inclusionary Housing Agreement shall track
the term of the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, as may be extended from time to
time pursuant to Section 16.16.110.A and 16.16.120 of the Folsom Municipal Code and the
Subdivision Map Act.
FMC Compliance
The Small-Lot Final Map shall comply with the Folsom Municipal Code and the Subdivision
Map Act.

Development Righb
The approval of this Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map conveys the right to
develop. As noted in these conditions of approval for the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map, the City has identified improvements nec€ssary to develop the subject
parcels. These improvements include on and off-site roadways, water, sewer, storm drainage,
landscaping, sound-walls, and other improvements.

Mitigation
Measure

#

2.

3

4

5

Page 485

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Yes

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

The required street names are shown

on the final map for the subdivision.

Comments

The final map for the Phase lD
subdivision includes all required public
right-of-way and public utility
easements necessary to serve all lots in
the subdivision. The public right-of-
way and public utility easements are

shown on the final map. The

residential sffeets serving the lots in
this subdivision me private and are

shown on the final map.

cD (EXP)

Responsible
Department

CD (EXP)

M

When
Reouired

M

Street Names
The street names identified below shall be used for the Final Small-Lot Maps:

Avazedo, Black Sage, Blue Oak, Blue Sky, Boulder Creek, Bridgeview, Brookview, Clearview,

Clubhouse, Cold Creek, Copperwood, Coyote Ridge, Creekwood, Crestview, Dalea, Dawn

Light, Deer Park, Eagle View, Edgewood, Emerald Glen, Fallen Leaf, Fountain Heights, Fox

Hollow, Gateway, Glenbrook, Glenridge, Goldenrod, Granite Point, Grey Hawk, Gully,
Heather Glen, Heritage Oaks, Iron Oak, Japanese Maple, Knollbrook, Lone Tree, Longview,

Manzanit4 Maple, Meadow Crest, Midway, Monument, Nettle, Oak Bridge, Oakidge, Olive

Orchard, Pacific Wren, Panorama, Paradise, Patin4 Pinyon Pine, Quail Run, Rainbow Ridge,

Ravine, Redtail, Regency Parkway, Rimrock, Robinwood, Rock Ridge, Rocky Creek, Rocka

Point, Sagewood, Salvia, Scenic, Skymeadow, Skyway, Springcreek, Starling, Sundown, Surury

Oaks, Sururyview, Sweetwater, Timber, Upland, Vale, Valley View, White Cedar, Wildwood.

Condition of Approval

Public Right of lltay Dedication
As provided for in the First Amended and Restated Development Agreement (AI{DA) and the

Amendments No. I and 2 thereto, and any approved amendments thereafter, the

owner/applicant shall dedicate all public rights-of-way and corresponding public utility
easements such that public access is provided to each and every lot within the traditional home

portion of the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch project as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting

Tentative Subdivision Map (Lots 1-214). In addition, public utility easements shall be provided

for public utilities within private streets to the satisfaction of the Community Development

Department.

Mitigation
Measure

7

WEST OF EAST BIDWELL ROAD, NORTH OF WEITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF OAK AVEIYI.JE PARKWAY, AND
SOUTE OF MANCINI PARKWAY

TITT TOLL BROTIIERS AT FOLSOMCONDITIONS OF APPROVAL PROJECT (PN 19-091)

HOUSINGPLAIIPD AI\DDA

#

6.

Page 486

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



COIDITIONS OF FOR TIm TOLL BROTITERS AT FOLSOM RAI\CE PROJECT (PN 19-091)

WEST OF EAST BIDWELL ROAD, NORTII OF WEITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF OAK AVENUE PARKWAY, AI[I)
SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

GPA, SPA, DA AMENDMENTS, SLVTSM, PD PERMIT, AND HOUSINGPLAN
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

The City standard subdivision
improvement agreement includes
language that satisfies this condition.
The subdivision improvement
agreement will be executed by the City
Manager upon approval by the Crty
Council.

The owner/applicant complied with all
applicable mitigation measures fiom
the FPASP FEIR/EIS and other
approved environmental documents
prior to the issuance of a grading
pemit. Additionally, construction
inspection and monitoring is being
conducted throughout construction by
the City and,/or its Consultants.

Responsible
Department

CD (PXEXB)
PW, PR, FD,

PD

CD

When
Required

OG

OG

Condition of Approval

Indemnity for City
The owner/applicant shall protect, defend, indemnifu, and hold harmless the City and its agents,

officers and employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the City or its agents,

officers or employees to attack, set aside, void, or annul any approval by the Ctty or any ofits
agencies, departments, commissions, agents, officers, employees, or legislative body
conceming the project, which claim, action or proceeding is brought within the time period
provided therefore in Government Code Section 66499.37 or other applicable statutes of
limitation. The City will promptly notifu the owner/applicant of any such claim, action or
proceeding, and will cooperate fully in the defense. Ifthe City should fail to cooperate firlly in
the defense, the owner owner/applicant shall not thereafter be responsible to defend, indemnify
and hold harmless the City or its agents, officers, and employees, pursuant to this condition.
The City may, within its unlimited discretion, participate in the defense of any such claim,
action or proceeding ifboth ofthe following occur:

a

a

The City bears its own attomey's fees and costs; and

The City defends the claim, action or proceeding in good faith

The owner/applicant shall not be required to pay or perform any settlement ofsuch claim,
action or proceeding unless the settlement is approved by the owner/applicant. The
owner/applicant's obligations under this condition shall apply regardless ofwhether a Final
Map is ultimately recorded with respect to this project.

Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdiision Map
The Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision map is expressly conditioned upon compliance
with all environmental mitigation measures identified in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
(FEIR/EIS) as amended by the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch CEQA Addendum dated

February-2O2O (Attachment 31 to the staffreport)

Mitigation
Measure

#

8.

9.

Page 487

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Yes

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

The owner/applicant has fi.rnded and
participated in a MMRP reporting
program performed by the City's
constrltant (Helix) and/or City staff.

Comments

The Community Development
Department has reviewed the

subdivision and verified that it is in
compliance with Amendment No. I
and No. 2 to the First Amended and

Restated Tier I Development
Agreement.

cD (P)

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

OG

M

When
Required

Mfuation Monitoring
The owner/applicant shall participate in a mitigation monitoring and reporting program

pusuant to City Council Resolution No. 2634 and Public Resources Code 21081'6. The

mitigation monitoring and reporting measures identified in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

FEIR/EIS and the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Addendum to the FPASP EIR/EIS have been

incorporated into these conditions of approval in order to mitigate or avoid sigrificant effects

on the environment. These mitigation monitoring and reporting measures are identilied in the

mitigation measure column. Applicant shall frnd on a Time and Materials basis all mitigation
monitoring (e.g., staff and consultant time).

Condition of Approval

ARDA and AmendmenB
The owner/applicant shall comply with all provisions of Amendments No. 1 and 2 to the First
Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement and any approved amendments

thereafter by and between the City and the owner/applicant ofthe project including but not

limited to Amendment No. 2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier I Development

Agreement by and between the city of Folsom and Easton Valley Holdings, LLC, Amendment

No. 2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement by and between the

City of Folsom and West Scott Road, LLClToll West Coast, LLC, Amendment No. 2 to the

First Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement by and between the City of
Folsom and Oak Avenue Holdings, LLC, and Amendment No. 3 to the First Amended and

Restated Tier I Development Agreement by and between the City of Folsom and Folsom Real

LLC.LLClToll West

Mitigation
Measure

11.

WEST O['EAST BIDWELL ROAD, NORTII OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF OAK AVENIT.IE PARI(WAY, AND
SOUTII OF MANGI1YI PARI(WAY

OFAPPROVALFORTsE BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCII (PN 19-091)

HOUSINGPLAI\PD ANDDA

#

10

Page 488

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH PROJECT (PN 19-091)
WEST OF EAST BIDWELL ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF OAK AVENUE PARI(WAY, AND

SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
GPA, SPA, DA AMENDMENTS, SLVTSM, PD PERMIT, AIID INCLUSIONARY HOUSING PLAAI

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant provided onsite
security during construction and has

incorporated line of sight guidelines
into Iandscaping plans at intersections
which have been reviewed and
approved by the City.

The owner/applicant has paid all
curent taxes and fees associated with
this subdivision.

The owner/applicant has paid all taxes
and fees associated with this
subdivision and filed a tax segregation
request for applicable taxes.

Responsible
Denartment

POLICE/SECTJRITY REQUIREMENT

PD

DEVELOPMENT COSTS AND FEE REQUIREMENTS

CD (PXE)

cD (E)

When
Reouired

G,I, B

M

M

Condition of Approval

The owner/applicant shall consult with the Police Department in order to incorporate all
reasonable crime prevention measures. The following security/safety measures shall be
considered:

a A security guard on-duty at all times at the site or a six-foot security fence shall be
constructed around the perimeter of construction areas.

a Security measures for the safety ofall construction equipment and unit appliances.

Landscaping shall not cover exterior doors or windows, block line-of-sight at intersections
or screen overhead lighting.

a

Taxes and Fees
The owner/applicant shall pay all applicable taxes, fees and charges for the project at the rate

and amount required by the Public Facilities Financing Plan and Amendment No. I to the

Amended and Restated Tier 1 Develooment Asreement.
Assessments
Ifapplicable, the owner/applicant shall pay offany existing assessments against the property, or
file necessary segregation request and pay applicable fees.

Mitigation
Measures

#

12.

13

14.

Page 489

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Yes

Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance ofa
building
permit.

The Crty has not yet utilized any

outside services for any type oflegal
issues for this subdivision. Ifat any

time during the development of this
subdivision, any outside legal services
were necessary, the owner/applicant
would be required to comply with this
condition.

Comments

The Owner/Applicant shall pay aU

required City fees and Folsom Plan
Area wide fees prior to issuance of
building permits.

CD (PXE)

Responsible
Department

cD (P), PW
PK

OG

B

When
Required

Legal Counsel
The Crty, at its sole discretion, may utilize the services ofoutside legal counsel to assist in the

implementation of this project, including, but not limited to, drafting, reviewing and/or revising

agreements and/or other documentation for the project. Ifthe City utilizes the services of such

outside legal counsel, the City shall provide notice to the owner/applicant ofthe outside counsel

selected, the scope ofwork and hourly rates, and the owneriapplicant shall reimburse the City
for all outside legal fees and costs incurred and documentedby the City for such services. The

owner/applicant may be required, at the sole discretion of the City Attorney, to submit a deposit

totheCityfortheseservicespriortoinitiationoftheservices. Theowner/applicantshallbe
responsible for reimbwsement to the City for the services regardless of whether a deposit is

required.

Condition of Approval

FPASP Development Impact Fees

The owner/applicant shall be subject to all Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Area development
impact fees in place at the time ofapproval or subsequently adopted consistent with the Public

Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP), Development Agreement and amendments thereto, unless

exempt by previous agreement. The owner/applicant shall be subject to all applicable Folsom

Plan Area plan-wide development impact fees in effect at such time that a building permit is

issued. These fees may include, but are not limited to, the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Fee,

Specific Plan Infrastructwe Fee (SPIF), Solid Waste Fee, Corporation Yard Fee, Transportation
Management Fee, Transit Fee, Highway 50 Interchange Fee, General Park Equipment Fee,

Housing Trust Fee, etc.

Any protest to such for all fees, dedications, reservations oI othff exactions imposed on this

project will begin on the date of final approval (March 10, 2020), or otherwise shall be

governed by the terms of Amendments No. I and 2 to ARDA. The fees shall be calculated at

the fee rate set forth in the PFFP and the ARDA.

Mitigation
Measures

t6

WEST OFEAST BIDWELL ROAD, NORTII OFWSITEROCKROAD,EAST OF OAKAVE]\II'E PARKWAY,AI\ID
SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

PROJECT (PN 19-091)COIIDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TEE TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH

AI\D INCLUSIONARYPDPERMITDASPGP PLANSL

#

15.

Page 490

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TITF' TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH PROJECT (PN 19-091)
WEST OFEAST BIDWELL RON), NORTII OFWHITEROCKROAD,EAST OF OAKAVENUE PARKWAY,AIID

SOT]"TH OF MANGIIII PARI{WAY
GPA, SPA, DAAMEN'DMENTS, SLVTSM, PDPERMIT, AND INCLUSIONARY BOUSING PLAN

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The City has provided notice to the
owner/applicant for various
Consultants performing services for
the development of this subdivision.
The City has collected deposits in
advance of such work for construction
inspection related services for this
subdivision.

The Community Development
Department has verified that the
proposed walls and fences for the
subdivision are in compliance with the
Folsom Ranch Central Design
Guidelines.
The owner/applicant is currently
constructing the on-site and off-site
public and private improvements for
the Phase lD subdivision. The public
and private improvements will serve
all ofthe lots in the subdivision. The
Phase 1D subdivision is aphased
portion ofthe 593 age-restricted
dwelling units which are included in
the approvedRegency Phase I vesting
tentative subdivision map. The
tentative subdivision map for the
Phase 2 portion ofthe age-restricted
Regency project has been approved by
the Citv Council.

Responsible
Deoartment

cD (P)(E)

GRADING PERMIT REQUIREMENTS

CD (PXE)

cD(E), Pw,
FD

When
Required

G, I,M,B

G,I, B

B

Condition of Approval

Consultant Services
If the Crty utilizes the services of consultants to prepare special shrdies or provide specialized
design review or inspection services for the project, the City shall provide notice to the

owner/applicant ofthe outside consultant selected, the scope ofwork and hourly rates, and the

owner/applicant shall reimburse the City for actual costs incurred and documented in utilizing
these services, including administrative costs for City personnel. A deposit forthese services

shall be provided prior to initiating review of the Grading Plan, Final Map, improvement plans,

or besinnins insoection. whichever is aoolicable.

Walls/FenceilGates
The final location, design, height, materials, and colors ofthe walls, fences, and gates shall

consistent with the submitted Wall and Fence Exhibit and Details, dated January 24,2020
subject to review and approval by the Community Development Department to ensure

consistency with the Folsom Ranch Central Dishict Design Guidelines.

Ro a dw ay I mpr ov ement Phasing
The owner/applicant shall construct the following improvements as shown on the Small-Lot
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map with each applicable phase. Roadways shall be to the

ultimate horizontal and vertical alignment unless otherwise noted.

For the purposes ofthese conditions, phasing ofthe project is defined per Figure ES-6 ofthe
Transportation Impact Analysis dated November 20,2019 (Attachment 3l to the staffreport)
and the following:

Phase 1 consists ofthe first 305 age-restricted dwelling units within Regency Phase l, all
located on the eastern portion ofthe Project site and labeled as "2021" on Figure ES-6 of
the Transportation Impact Analysis dated November 20, 2019 (Attachment 3l to the staff
report). Phase 1 also includes an additional 45 model home units that would be used for
sales and marketing purposes initially. Conditions ofapproval for Phase 1 shall be met
before issuance ofthe first buildine permit.

a

Mitigation
Measures

#

l7

18.

t9

Page 491

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Condition
Satisfied?

CommentsResponsible
Department

When
Required

Condition of Approval

Phase 2 consists ofthe next 377 dwelling units (240 age-restricted dwelling units located
within Regency Phase 1 on the eastern portion ofthe Project site, and 137 Traditional
Subdivision units located on the westem portion ofthe project site.) These units are labeled
as "2022" on Figure ES-6 ofthe Transportation Impact Analysis dated Novembet 20,2019
(Attachment 3 I to the staff report) . Conditions of approval for Phase 2 shall be met before
issuance of the 306th Regency Phase I building permit (excludes 45 model home units) or
the frst building permit for the Traditional Subdivision within the project site.

Phase 3 consists of the remaining 543 dwelling units (466 age-restricted dwelling units
within Regency Phase 1 and 2 plus 77 Traditional Subdivision units) These units are labeled

as "2023" arrd 2024 on Figure ES-6 of the Transportation Impact Analysis dated November
20,2019 (Attachment 31 to the staffreport). Conditions ofapproval for Phase 3 shall be

met before issuance ofthe 546ft age restricted building permit for Regency Phase l/Phase 2

or the l38th building permit for the Traditional Subdivision within the Project site.

The following conditions defined the roadway improvements which shall be installed for each

a

as described above.

Mitigation
Measures

WEST OFEASTBIDWELLROAD, NORTH OFWHITEROCKRON),EAST OT OAKAVEI\I'E PARKWAY,AND
SOI]TH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

A}[DPDPERMITDA

CONDITIONS OF' AL FOR TIIE TOLL BROTEERS AT FOLSOM PROJECT (PN 19-091)

PLAN

#

Page 492

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



The
condition
will be
satisfied
prior to
issuance ofa
building
permit.

The Community Development
Departrnent has reviewed and
approved the improvement plans for
the subdivision. The owner/applicant
is currently constructing the on-site
and off-site public and private
improvements for the Phase 1D

subdivision. The public and private
improvements will serve all of the lots
in the subdivision. The Phase lD
subdivision is a phased portion ofthe
593 age-restricted dwelling units
which are included in the approved
Regency Phase I vesting tentative
subdivision map. The tentative
subdivision map Phase 2 portion of the

age-restricted Regency project has

been approved by the City Council.
The vesting tentative subdivision map

for Phase 3 was approved by the Ctty
Council but has not yet moved forward
into development at this time.

cD (E), PW,
FDB

Phasing of Roadways

Roadway construction shall be phased as described in the Transportation Impact Analysis and

as shown on Figure ES-6 of the Transportation Impact Analysis dated November 20,2019
(Attachment 3l to the staffreport). Changes in the timing and/or progression ofconstruction of
homes may result in a change in the timing and/or sequencing of roadway constnrction subject

to review and approval by the Community Development Departrnent.

Phase I
. Construct Mangini Parkway from East Bidwell Street to Driveway #4located on the south

side of Mangini Parkway as a twolane roadway prior to issuance of the first building
permit in Regency Phase L

r Construct Regency Parkway as a two-lane roadway from East Bidwell Street to Street F.

r Consfuct Mangini Parkway lDriveway #4 intersection, East Bidwell Street/Regency

Parkway intersection, and intemal project roads as requked to access to new homes.

Phase 2
r Construct Mangini Parkway from Driveway #4 to Oak Avenue Parkway as a twolane

roadway prior to issuance of the first Traditional Subdivision building permit within the

project.
. Construct Oak Avenue Parkway from Mangini Parkway to Driveway #l prior to issuance of

the first Traditional Subdivision building permit within the project.
. Construct Oak Avenue Parkway from Driveway #l to White Rock Road as an EVA access

prior to issuance ofthe fnst Traditional Subdivision building permit within the Project.
. Construct Oak Avenue Parkway/Driveway #1 intersection, Mangini Parkway Driveway #2

intersection, Mangini Parkway Driveway #4 intersection, and intemal project roads as

required to access new homes.
e Consfuct Regency Parkway as a two-lane roadway from Street F to plarmed bridge over

creek at the westem ofthe Phase 2 active adult homes.

Phase 3

r Construct Oak Avenue Parkway from Driveway #1 to White Rock Road as a two-lane
roadway prior to issuance of the l38th Traditional Subdivision building permit within the

project.

20

Page 493

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



CONDITIONS OF FORTm TOLLBROTEERS ATFOLSOMRANCH PROJECT (PN 19-091)
WEST OFEASTBIDWELL ROAD, NORTII OFWEITEROCKROAD,EAST OF OAKAVENTIE PARKWAY,AND

SOUTE OF MANGINI PARI(WAY
GPA, SPA. DA AMENDMENTS, SLVTSM, PD PERMIT, AND INCLUSIONARY HOUSING PLAN

Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
the first
building
oermit.
Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
the first
building
permit.

Comments

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved the public and private
improvement plans for the subdivision
and verified that these improvements
are consistent with the approved
Transportation Impact Study.

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved the public and private
improvement plans for the subdivision
and verified that these improvements
are consistent with the approved
Transportation Impact Study. These
required improvements are included in
the approved plans for this roadway
section and are currently under
construction.

Responsible
Denartment

cD (E), PW,
FD

cD (E), Pw,
FD

When
Reouired

B

B

Condition of Approval

Construct Regency Parkway from prior terminus to Mangini Parkway prior to issuance of
the 546th Regency Phase I building permit within the project.

A11 driveway intersections and the Oak Avenue Parkway/Nlangini Parkway intersection shall be
constructed as the corresoondins oortions ofthose roads are built.
Phasing of Improvements to Specijic Intercections

Improvements to specific intersections identified in the November 20, 2019, Transportation
Impact Study (Attachment 31 to staff report) shall be constructed as follows in Condition Nos
22-52:

Mangini Parkway (Segment 1)

Construct Mangini Parkway from East Bidwell Street westerly to Driveway #4 ("Street C") as a

twoJane roadway prior to issuance ofthe first Regency Phase I building permit.

Timing: Prior to issuance of the first Regency Phase I building permit.

Mitigation
Measures

#

21

22.

Page 494

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
the 306th
building
permit.

Condition
will be
satisfied
pdor to
issuance of
the frst
building
permit.

Condition
Satis{ied?

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
the frst
building
permit in
Phase 3

This condition will be satisfied prior to
issuance of the 306s building permit in
the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch

Regency project.

This condition will be satisfied prior to
issuance of the first building permit in
the Phase 3 portion (Traditional Lots)
ofthe Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch

The Community Development
Department has reviewed
and.approved the public and private
improvement plans for the subdivision
and verified that these improvements
are consistent with the approved
Transportation Impact Study These

required improvements are included in
the approved plans for this roadway
section and are currently under
construction.

Comments

cD (E), PW,
FD

cD (E), PW,
FD

Responsible
Department

cD (E), PW,
FD

.B

B

When
Required

Regency Parkway (Segment I)

Construct Regency Parkway as a twolane roadway from East Bidwell Street to Street F

Timing: Prior to issuance of the first Regency Phase I building permit.

Regency Parlway (Segment 2)

Construct Regency Parkway as a two-lane roadway from Street F to the planned bridge over

creek at the western edge ofthe Regency Phase I Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision
Map.

Timing: Prior to issuance of 306ft Regency Phase I building permit.

Condition of Approval

Mangini Pa*way (Segment 2)

Construct Mangini Parkway from Driveway #4 ("Street C") to Oak Avenue Parkway as a two-
lane roadway prior to issuance ofthe first Traditional Subdivision building permit within the

project.

Timing: Prior to issuance of the first Traditional Subdivision building permit.

Mitigation
Measures

25

24.

WEST OF EAST BIDWELL ROAD, NORTH OF WIIITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF OAK AVENUE PARI(WAY, AND
SOUTII OF MANGIM PARI(WAY

AIIDPDPERMITDA

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE TOLL BROTEERS AT FOLSOM PROJECT (PN 19-091)

HOUSINGPLAN

#

23.

Page 495

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



FOR Trm TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCE PROJECT (PN 19-091)
WEST OF EAST BIDWELL ROAD, NORTH OF' WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF OAK AVSNTIE PARKWAY, AND

SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
GPA. SPA, DA AMENDMENTS, SLVTSM, PD PERMIT, AIID INCLUSIONARY HOUSING PLAN

Condition
Satisfied?

This
condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
the 546s
building
permit

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
the first
building
permit in
Phase 3

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
the fnst
building
permit in
Phase 3

Comments

This condition will be satisfied prior to
issuance of the 546r building permit in
the Phase 2 portion ofthe Toll
Brothers at Folsom Ranch Regency
project. The Phase I portion ofthe
Regency project consists of593
dwelling rmits, The VTSM for the
Phase 2 portion ofthe Regency project
has been approved by the City
Council.
This condition will be satisfied with
the future development of the Phase 3

portion ofthe Toll Brothers at Folsom
Ranch project (Traditional
Subdivision)

This condition will be satisfied with
the future development ofthe Phase 3

portion ofthe Toll Brothers at Folsom
Ranch project (Traditional
Subdivision)

Responsible
Deoartment

cD (E), PW,
FD

cD (E), PW,
FD

cD (E), Pw,
FD

When
Reouired

B

B

B

Condition of Approval

Regency Parkway (Segment 3)

Construct Regency Parkway as a two-lane roadway fiom the eastem edge ofthe planned bridge
over the creek bisecting the project site to Mangini Parkway.

Timing: Prior to issuance ofthe fnst Regency Phase 2 building permit (5466 overall Regency
Pha,e ll2 building permit excluding the 45 model home building permits).

Oak Avenue Parkway (Segment 1)

Construct Oak Avenue Parkway as a twolane roadway from Mangini Parkway to Driveway I

Timing: Prior to issuance of the fust Traditional Subdivision building permit.

OakAvenue Parkway (Segment 2)

Construct Oak Avenue Parkway as an EVA from Driveway I to White Rock Road.

Timing: Prior to issuance of the frst Traditional Subdivision building permit.

Mitigation
Measures

#

26.

27

28.

Page 496

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
the first
building
permit in
Phase 3

Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
the 138ft

building
permit in
Phase 3

This condition will be satisfied with
the future development of the Phase 3

portion ofthe Toll Brothers at Folsom
Ranch project (Traditional
Subdivision).

Comments

This condition will be satisfied with
the future development of the Phase 3

portion ofthe To11 Brothers at Folsom
Ranch project (Traditional
Subdivision).

cD @), Pw,
FD

cD (E), Pw,
FI)

Responsible
Department

When
Reouired

B

B

Condition of Approval

Oak Avenue Parkway (Segment 2)

Construct Oak Avenue Parkway as a twolane roadway from Driveway 1 to White Rock Road.

Timing: Prior to issuance of the 138ft Traditional Subdivision building permit.

Oak Avenue Parkway/Driveway 1 (Stage 1)

Construct Driveway as shown in (Figure 43 of the November 20,2019 Transportation Impact

Study):

r Northbound: Oak Ave Parkway shall be barricaded south ofDriveway 1 and configured as

an EVA;
e Southbound: one shared throughJeft lane;
o Westbound: one shared lane;
. Control: side-street-stop-control.

Timing: Prior to issuance of first Traditional Subdivision building permit.

Mitigation
Measures

30

WEST OFEASTBIDWELL ROAD, NORTH OFWflTEROCKROAD,TAST OF OAKAVENT]E PARI(WAY,AND
SOUTH OF MANGIIII PARKWAY

ATFOLSOMRANCHOF'APPROVAL FOR TFF' TOLL (PN 1e-091)

Al\[D INCLUSIONARY HOUSINGSL PDDA
#

29

Page 497

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH PROJECT (PN 19-091)
WEST OF EAST BIDWELL ROAD, NORTII OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF OAK AVEITI,]E PARKV/AY, A]\ID

SOUTE OF MANGIM PARI(WAY
GPA. SPA. DA AMENDMENTS. SLVTSM PD PERMIT. AI\D INCLUSIONARY HOUSING PLAN

Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to
issuance of
the 138ft

building
permit in
Phase 3

Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to
issuance of
the first
building
permit in
Phase 3

Comments

This condition will be satisfred with
the future development ofthe Phase 3

portion ofthe Toll Brothers at Folsom
Ranch project (Traditional
Subdivision).

This condition will be satisfied with
the future development of the Phase 3

portion ofthe To11 Brothers at Folsom
Ranch project (Traditional
Subdivision).

Responsible
Department

cD (E), Pw,
FD

cD (E), Pw,
FD

When
Required

B

B

Condition of Approval

Oak Avenue Parkway/Driveway I (Stage 2)

Construct driveway as shown in (Figure 44 of the November 20,2019 Transportation Impact
Study):

r Northbound: one shared through-right lane with a 150' dght turn taper;
r Southbound: one shared through-left lane;
o Westbound: one shmed lane;
r Control: side-street-stop-control.

Timing: Prior to issuance of 138ft Traditional Subdivision building permit.

Oak Avenue Parkway/Diveway 1 (Cumulative Right-of-Way)

Applicant shall dedicate right-of-way to City of Folsom for future construction of the ultimate
Driveway 1 intersection (Figure 45 of the November 20,2019 Transportation lmpact Study):

r Northbound: one left-turn lane with 150' pocket plus 60'taper, one through, and one shared
through-right lane with a 150' right turn taper;

o Southbound: one left-turn lane with 150' pocket plus 60'taper, one through, and one shared
through-right lane with a 150 right turn taper;

. Westbormd: one shared lane;
o Eastbound: one shared lane;
. Control: side-street-stop-control.

Timing: Prior to issuance of first Traditional Subdivision building permit.

Mitigation
Measures

#

3l

32.

Page 498

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



This
condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
the 546n
building
permit in
Phase 2

Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to
issuance of
the first
building
permit in
Phase 3

This condition will be satisfied prior to
issuance of the 546ft building permit in
the Phase 2 portion ofthe Toll
Brothers at Folsom Ranch Regency
project. The Phase I portion ofthe
Regency project consists of593
dwelling units, The VTSM for the
Phase 2 portion ofthe Regency project
has been approved by the City
Council.

Comments

This condition will be satisfied with
the future development of the Phase 3
portion ofthe Toll Brothers at Folsom
Ranch project (Traditional
Subdivision).

cD (E), Pw,
FD

cD (E), PW,
FD

Responsible
Deoartment

B

When
Required

B

Mangini Parkway/Regenq Pa*way (Driveway 3)

Construct driveway as shown in (Figure 47 ofthe November 20,2019 Transportation Impact

Study):

r Northbound: one shared lane;
r Westbound: one through lane and one left tum lane in a 60' pocket with 60'taper;
. Eastbound: one through lane and one right tum lane in a 150' pocket with 60'taper;
. Control: side-street-stop-contro1.

Timing: Prior to issuance of the first Regency Phase 2 building permit (546s overall Regency

Phase 1/2 building permit excluding the 45 model home building permits).

Condition of Approval

Construct driveway as shown in (Figure 46 of the November 20,2019 Transportation Impact

Study):

r Northbound: one shared lane;
o Westbound: one tkough lane and one left tum lane in a 60' pocket with 60'taper;
o Eastbound: one through lane and one right tum lane in a 150' pocket with 60'taper;
r Control: side-street-stop-control.

Timing: Prior to issuance of first Traditional Subdivision building permit.

Mangini Parkway/Driveway 2

Mitigation
Measures

34.

WESTOTEASTBIDWELL ROAD, NORTII OFWHITEROCKROAD,EAST OF OAKAVENT]EPARKWAY'AND
SOT.ITH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

RANCE PROJECT (PN 19-091)COIIDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM

DASP HOUSING PLAI\PD ANI)

#

33

Page 499

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



CoNDTTIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE TOLL BROTEERS AT FOLSOM RANCH PROJECT (PN 19-091)
WESTOFEASTBIDWELL ROAD, NORTH OFWMTEROCKROAD,EAST OF OAKAVENUE PARKWAY,A]\ID

SOUTH OF MANGIIII PARKWAY
GPA, SPA, DA AMENDMENTS, SLVTSM, PD PERMIT, AND INCLUSIONARY HOUSING PLAN

Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to
issuance of
the first
building
permit.

This
condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
the 3066
building
permit in
Phase I

Comments

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved the public and private
improvement plans for the subdivision
and verified that these improvements
are consistent with the approved
Transpodation Impact Study. These
required improvements are included in
the approved plans for this intersection
and are currently under construction.

This condition will be satisfied prior to
issuance ofthe 306ft production
building permit in the Toll Brothers at

Folsom Ranch Regency project. The
Phase I portion ofthe Regency project
consists of593 dwelling units.

Responsible
Denartment

cD (E), PW,
FD

cD (E), PW
FD

When
Required

B

B

Condition of Approval

M angini Par kw ay/Driv ew ay 4

Construct driveway as shown in (Figure 48 of the November 20,2019 Transportation Impact
Study):

o Northbound: one shared lane;
o Westbound: one through lane and one left turn lane in a 60' pocket with 60'taper;
r Eastbound: one through lane and one right turn lane in a 1 50' pocket with 60'taper;
. Control: side-street-stop-control.

Timing: Prior to issuance of first Regency Phase I building permit.

Mangini Parkway/Driveway 5 (Stage 1)

Construct driveway as shown in (Figure 49 of the November 20,2019 Transportation Impact
Study):

r Northbound: one shared lane;
r Westbound: one shared through-left firrn lane;
o Eastbound: one shared through-right tum lane;
r Control: side-street-stop-control.

Timing: Prior to issuance of 306d Regency Phase I building permit (excludes 45 model home
unit building permits).

Mitigation
Measures

#

35

36

Page 500

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
the frst
building
permit in
Phase 1.

Condition
Satisfied?

This
condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
the 306e
building
permit in
Phase I

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved the public and private
improvement plans for the subdivision
and verified that these improvements
are consistent with the approved
Transportation Impact Study. These

required improvements are included in
the approved plans for this intersection
and are currently under construction.

Comments

This condition will be satisfied prior to
issuance of the 306ft building permit in
the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch
Regency project. The Phase 1 portion

ofthe Regency project consists of593
dwelling units.

cD (E), PW,
FD

Responsible
Denartment

cD (E), PW,
FD

B

When
Reouired

B

East Bidwell Street/Regency Parkway (Driveway 6) Stage I

Construct driveway as follows:

. Northbound: one tbrough lane and one left tum lane in a 150' pocket with 60' taper;

r Southbound: one through lane and one right hrn lane in a 150' pocket with 60'taper;
e Eastbound: one shared lane;
r Westbound departure: two lanes separated by amedian fot two access gates shall be subject

to City Engineers prior approval.
o Confiol: side-street-stop-control.

Timing: Prior to issuance of first Regency Phase 1 building permit.

Mangini Parkw ay/Driveway 5 Right-of-Way

Applicant shall dedicate right-of-way to City of Folsom for future construction of the ultimate

Mangini Parkway/Driveway 5 intersection (Figure 50 of the November 20,2019 Transponation

Impact Study):

o Northbound: one shared lane;
r Southbound: one right twn lane in a 150' pocket plus 60' taper and one shared through-left

lane;
. Westbotmd: one through-right lane and one left tum lane in a 60' pocket with 60'taper;
r Eastbound: one through-right lane and one left turn lane in a 60' pocket with 60'taper;
. Control: side-street-stop-control.

Timing: Prior to issuance of 306ft Regency Phase I building permit (excludes 45 model home

writ building permits).

Condition of ApprovalMitigation
Measures

38.

WEST OF EAST BIDWELL ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF OAK AVENIIE PARKWAY, ANI)
SOT]TH OF MANGIM PARKWAY

THE TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOMCONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

DASP

PROJECT (PN 19-091)

PLANA]\IDINCLU$ONARY

#

37

Page 501

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



CONDITIONS OFAPPROVALFORTM TOLLBROTEERS AT FOLSOMRANCH PROJECT (PN 19-091)
WEST OFEAST BIDWELL ROAD, NORTII OFWEITEROCKROAD,EAST OF OAKAVENUE PARKWAY,AI\D

SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
GPA, SPA, DA AMEI\DIIENTS, SLVTSM, PD PERMIT, AND INCLUSIONARY HOUSING PLAN

Condition
Satisfied?

This
condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
the 546ft
building
permit in
Phase 2

Comments

This condition will be satisfied prior to
issuance of the 546s building permit in
the Phase 2 portion ofthe Toll
Brothers at Folsom Ranch Regency
project. The Phase I portion ofthe
Regency project consists of593
dwelling units, The VTSM for the
Phase 2 portion ofthe Regency project
has been approved by the City
Council.

Responsible
Deoartment

cD (E), PW,
FD

When
Reouired

B

Condition of Approval

East Bidwell Street/Regency Parkway (Diveway 6)

Modi$ driveway as shown in (Figure 51 of the November 20,2019, Transportation Impact
Study), unless intersection has been signalized:

Northbound: one through lane and one left tum lane in a 150' pocket with 60' taper;

Southbound; one through lane and one right turn lane in a 150' pocket with 60'taper;
Eastbound: one shared lane, plus a 300' northbound acceleration lane on East Bidwell Street
to receive left-tums from Regency Parkway (a second NB lane on East Bidwell Street
starting from Regency Parkway is equivalent to the 300' acceleration lane),

Westbound departure: two lanes separated by a median for two access gates shall be subject
to City Engineers prior approval.

Control : side-street-stop-control.

a

o

Timing: Prior to issuance ofthe first Regency Phase 2 building permit (546ft overall Regency
Phase 1/2 building permit excluding the 45 model home building permits).

Mitigation
Measures

#

39

Page 502

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



COI\DITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH PROJECT (PN 19-091)

WESTOFEASTBTDWELLROAD, NORTfl OFWEITEROCKROAD,EAST OF OAKAVENT]E PARKWAY,A]\[D
SOI.NE OF MANGINI PARKWAY

GPA, SPA, DA AMENDMENTS, SLVTSM, PD PERMIT, ANI) INCI,TTSIONARV HOUSING PLAN
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The final map for the subdivision
includes the required right-of-way for
the Mangini Parkway/Regency
Parkway intersection. The righrof-
way dedication is shown on the final
map.

Responsible
Depaftment

cD (E), PW
FD

When
Required

B

Condition of Approval

Mangini Parkway/Regency Parkway @riveway 6) Right-of-Way

The owner/applicant shall dedicate right-of-way to City ofFolsom for future construction ofthe
ultimate Mangini ParkwaylDriveway 6 intersection (Figure 52 of the November 20,2019,
Transpo(ation Impact Shrdy) :

e Northbound: one left tum lane in a 150' pocket with 60' taper, two through lanes, and a

right tum lane in a 150' pocket wrth 60' taper;
r Southbound: one right turn lane in a 150' pocket with 60' taper, two through lanes, and two

lefthunlanes \na250' pocketwith 720'taper. (l'{otethattheFPASPassumedasingle
southbound left tum lane.);

. Westbound: one shared left-through-right lane, and one right tum lane;
r Westbotrnd departure: two lanes separated by a median for two access gates shall be subject

to City Engineers approval.
r Eastbound: one shared lane

Timing: Prior to issuance of first Regency Phase I building permit

Mitigation
Measures

#

40.

Page 503

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHF'TOLL BROTEERS AT FOLSOM RANCH PROJECT (PN 19-091)

WEST OF EAST BIDWELL ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK RON), EAST OF' OAK AVf,Nt]E PARKWAY, AND
SOT]"IH OF MANGIIYI PARKWAY

GPA, SPA, DAAMENDMENTS, SLVTSM, PD PERMIT. AI\D INCLUSIONARY HOUSING PLAN
Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to
issuance ofa
building
permit.

Comments

The required stop control for the
various street intersections me shown
on the approved plans for the
subdivision. The Community
Development Departrnent will veriS
compliance with this condition prior to

building permit issuance.

Responsible
Department

cD (E), PW,
FD

When
Required

B

Condition of Approval

Phase 1 Internal Stop Control

Stop Control shall be installed at the following five locations within the Regency Phase 1

portion ofthe Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch project:

. Regency Parkway/Street A (two-way-stop-control). Stop on A, no control on Regency
r Regency Parkway/Street D (two-way-stop-control). Stop on D, no control on Regency
. Regency Parkway/Street E (a1l-way-stop-control).
r Regency Parkway/Street F (trvo-way-stop-control). Stop on F, no control on Regency.
r StreetD/SheetS(all-way-stop-control).

Roundabouts may replace stop control at intemal intersections with authorization from the City
Engineer" Location ofStop Control is shown in Figure 24,page 73 ofthe November 20, 2019,

Transportation lmpact Study.

Timing: prior to issuance of the first Regency Phase I building permit.

Mitigation
Measures

#

4l

Page 504

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
the first
building
permit in
Phase 3.

Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
the 306e
building
permit in
Phase 1.

The required stop control for the
various street intersections will be

shown on the approved plans for the

future Phase 3 subdivision (Traditional
Subdivision). The Community
Development Departrnent will verify
compliance with this condition prior to

building permit issuance in Phase 3.

Comments

The required stop control for the

various street intersections is shown on
the approved plans for the subdivision.
The Community Development
Department will verifu compliance
with this condition prior to issuance of
the 306th building permit in Phase l.

cD (E), PW,
FD

Responsible
Department

cD (E), Pw,
FD

B

When
Reouired

B

Phase 2 Internal Stop Contrcl (Trailitional Subrlivision)

Stop Control shall be installed at the following locations:

. Street TA/Street TC (two-way-stop-control). Stop on TC, no control on TA.

. Street TA,/Street TG (two-way-stop-control). Stop on TG, no control on TA"

. Street TB/Street TC (two-way-stop-control). Stop on TC, no control on TB.

Roundabouts may replace stop control at internal intersections with authorization from the City
Engineer. Location of Stop Control is shown in preceding Figure 25, page 74.

Timing: prior to issuance of the first Traditional Subdivision building permit.

Condition of Approval

Phase 1 Internal Stop Control (Regency Phase 1)

Stop Control shall be installed at the following locations within the Regency Phase I portion of
the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch project:

. Regency Parkway/Street G (two-way-stop-control). Stop on G, no control on Regency'

r Regency Parkway/Street H (two-way-stop-control. Stop on H, no control on Regency.

Roundabouts may replace stop control at intemal intersections with authorization from the City
Engineer. Location of Stop Control is shown in Figwe 24,Page 73 of the November 20,2019,
Transportation lmpact Study.

Timing: prior to issuance of the 3066 Regency Phase 1 building permit (excludes 45 model

home unit building permits).

Mitigation
Measures

43.

WEST OFEASTBIDWELLROAD, NORTH OF'WHITE ROCKROAD,EAST OF OAKAI'ENTIE PARIilryAY,AND
SOUTII OF MANGINI PARI(WAY

DASP

TOLL BROTSERS AT FOLSOMCONDITIONS OF APPROVAL PROJECT (PN 19-091)

PLAIIPD AND

#

42.

Page 505

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to
issuance of
the 546n
building
permit in
Phase 2.

Comments

The required stop control for the
vmious steet intersections will be
shown on the approved plans for the
firtwe Phase 2 subdivision. The
Community Development Deparfinent
will verify conrpliance with this
condition prior to building permit
issuance in Phase 2.

Responsible
Denartment

cD (E), Pw,
FD

When
Reouired

B

Regency Phase 2 Internal Stop Control

Stop Control shall be installed at any internal Regency Phase 2 intersections with four (ormore)
legs as directed by the City Engineer. Rormdabouts may replace stop control at internal
intersections with authorization from the City Engineer.

Timing: Prior to issuance ofthe first Regency Phase 2 building permit (546d overall Regency

Phase 1/2 building permit excluding the 45 model home building permits).

Condition of ApprovalMitigation
Meesures

#

44.

Page 506

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH PROJECT (PN 19-091)

WEST OFEASTBIDWELL ROAD, NORTH OFWflTEROCKROAD,EAST OF OAKAVENTIE PARKWAY,AND
SOI.'TH OF MANGIM PARI(WAY

GPA, SPA, DA AMENDMENTS, SLVTSM, PD PERMIT, AND INCLI]SIONARY HOUSTNG PLAN
Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
the 138s
building
permit in
Phase 3-

Comments

This condition will be satisfied with
the development ofthe Phase 3 portion
(Traditional Subdivision) of the Toll
Brothers at Folsom Ranch project.

Responsible
Department

cD (E), PW,
FD

When
Required

Condition of Approval

Oak Ave Parkway/l;lthite Rock Rd

Implement either (A) or (B) below:

(A) The Capital Southeast Connector Joint Powers Authority (JPA) has programmed to realign
this portion of White Rock Road and building a partial signal to accommodate anticipated U-
Tums. Expand or construct a signalized intersection as follows:

. SB: A single shared lane for left and right tums.
r EB: A through lane and a leff/U-tum in 300' pocket plus taper.
o WB: A through lane and a righrturn in 300' pocket plus taper.
. Sigpalize with protected phasing for left tums and U-turns.
. Geometric design shall be consistent with Capital Southeast Connector Joint Powers

Authority adopted standards.

OR

(B) Channelize the intersection on the existing White Rock Road alignment to restrict tuming
movements to westbound right tums and southbound right turns. The westbound right tum
requires a 365' deceleration lane, and the southbound right tum requires a960' acceleration lane

(Figure 53 ofthe November 20,2019, Transportation Impact Study).

Timing: Prior to opening the segment of Oak Avenue Parkway between Driveway I and White
Rock Road, or prior to issuance ofthe 1386 Traditional Subdivision building permit, whichever

occurs first.

Mitigation
Measures

#

45

Page 507

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to
issuance ofa
building
permit.

Comments

The Capital Southeast Connector -JPA
has executed a construction conffact
with Goodfellow Brothers, Inc. to
construct the Capital Southeast

Connector from Prairie City Road to
East Bidwell Street. The consffuction
contract was executed in December of
2020. Grading and construction
commenced in April 2021. The project
will include the relocation and

signalization of the existing White
Rock Road/East Bidwell Street
intersection. The project is expected to
be complete in the Spring of 2022.The
owner/applicant will pay the

Sacramento County Transportation
Development Fee prior to issuance of
all building permits in the subdivision.

cD (E), PW,
FD

Responsible
Department

When
Required

B

Signalize the existing White Rock Rd/East Bidwell Street intersection implementing either (A)

or (B) below:

(A) The Capital southeast connector Joint Powers Authority (JPA) project has programmed

to relocate and signalize the East Bidwell Street/White Rock Road intersection as shown in the

October 2017 geometric conceptual drawing, or equivalent improvements (i.e., three

southbound approach lanes, four eastbound approach lanes, and three westbound approach

lanes). Figure 54 ofthe November 20,2019, Transportation Impact study provides a conceptual

intersection layout for this mitigation. Under option A, fair share is defined as the Toll Brothers

at Folsom Ranch Project's responsibility to the Sacramento County Transportation
Development Fee. The Applicant is required to pay the Sacramento County Transportation
Development Fee. Option A can be considered to be implemented once the JPA has let

contracts for construction of the new intersection. This will ensure that the mitigation is
constructed before project traffic adds 5 or more seconds ofdelay to the intersection.

(B) Signalize the existing East Bidwell StreetAvhite Rock Road intersection with the

existing geometry. Figwe 55 of the November 20,2019, Transportation Impact Study provides

a conceptual intersection layout for this mitigation.

Timing: Prior to issuance of the first Regency Phase I building permit.

OR

East Bidwell St/White Rock Road

Condition of ApprovalMitigation
Measures

WEST OF EAST BIDWELL ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF OAK AVENUE PARKWAY, AND
SOUTH OF MANGIMPARKWAY

THE TOLLBROTHERS AT FOLSOMRANCH PROJECT (PN 19-091)CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

DASPGP HOUSINGPLAI\SL PD AND

#

46.

Page 508

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TITF' TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH PROJECT (PN 19-091)
WEST OFEAST BIDWELL ROAD, NORTH OFWHITEROCKROAD,EAST OF OAKAVENL,'E PARKWAY,A]\ID

SOT]TH OF MANGIM PARKWAY
GPA. SPA. DA AMENDMENTS. SLVTSM, PD PERMIT, AND INCLUSIONARY HOUSTNG PLAII

Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance ofa
building
permit in the
subdivision.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
the 546s
building
permit in the
Regency
project.

Comments

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved the improvement plans for
the construction ofthese required
improvements including the plans for
the modification to the existing traffic
signal. These improvements are

currently under construction.

This condition ofapproval will be
satisfied during the development ofthe
future Phase 2 portion (Regency Phase

2) ofthe Toll Brothers at Folsom
Ranch project. The vesting tentative
subdivision map for the Phase 2

(Regency) portion ofthe project has

been approved by the City Council.

Responsible
Deoartment

cD (E), PW,
FD

cD (E), PW,
FD

When
Required

B

B

Condition of Approval

East Bidwell St/Mangini Pkwy

Signalize the intersection with the following geometry (Figure 56 of the November 20"2019,
Transportation lmpact Study) :

. NB: One left{um lane in a 200' pocket with 60' taper, one tluough lane, and one right-tum
lane in a I 50' pocket with a 60' taper;

r SB: One leftturn lane in a 200' pocket with 60' taper, one thrcugh lane, and one right-tum
lane in a l50'pocket with 60'taper;

. EB and WB: One left-tum lane in a 200' pocket with 60' taper, one through lane, and one
righrtum lane in a 2O0'pocket with 60'taper.

Timing: prior to issuance of first Regency Phase I building permit.

East Bidwell St/Mangini Pkwy

Expand the intersection and update signal configuration as follows (Figure 57 ofthe November
20, 2019 Transportation Impact Study):

. NB: One left-tum lane in a 200' pocket with 60' taper, two through lanes, and one right-tum
lane in a 150' pocket with a 60' taper (the second through lane should be developed 300'
south of the interseclion);

r SB: One left-turn lane in a 200' pocket with 60' taper, one tkough lane, and one right-turn
lane in a 150'pocket with 60'taper;

r EB and WB: One left-tum lane in a 200' pocket with 60' taper, one through lane, and one
right-tum lane in a 20O'pocket with 60'taper.

Timing: Prior to issuance ofthe first Regency Phase 2 building permit (546t overall Regency
Phase ll2 building permit excluding the 45 model home building permits).

Mitigation
Measures

#

47

48

Page 509

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL T'OR TIIE TOLLBROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH PROJECT (PN 19-091)

WEST OF EAST BIDWELL ROAD, NORTH OF'WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF OAK AVf,NUE PARKWAY, ANI)
SOUTH OF' MANGIM PARKWAY

GPA, SPA, DA AMENDMENTS, SLVTSM, PD PERMIT, Ah[D INCLUSIONARY HOUSING PLAN
Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance ofa
building
permit in the
subdivision.

Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to
issuance of
the 546s
building
permit in
Phase 2 of
the Regency
project

Comments

The Community Development
Department has approved the plans for
the reconstruction and signalization of
the East Bidwell StreeVAlder Creek

Parkway intersection in accordance
with this condition.

The owner/applicant will be required
to submit grading and improvement
plans to the Community Development
Department for review and approval to
construct these required
improvements. The required
improvements will have to be

constructed and accepted by the City
prior to issuance ofthe 546ft building
permit in the Regenry Phase 2 portion
ofthe project.

Responsible
Denartment

cD (E), PW,
FD

cD (E), PW,
FD

When
Required

B

B

Condition of Approval

East Biilwell StrAlder Creek Parkway

Reconstruct and signalize the East Bidwell SVAlder Creek Parkway intersection as shown in
Figure 58 ofthe November 20,2019, Transportation Impact Study:

. NB Approach: One U-hrn lane in a 150' pocket with a 60' taper, one tkough lane, and one

right tum lane in a 150' pocket plus 60' taper.
. SB Approach: One left tum lane in a 200' pocket plus 60' taper, and one through lane

. WB Approach: One right tum lane, plus one left-turn lane in a 200' pocket plus 60' taper'

Timing: Prior to issuance of the first Regency Phase 1 building permit.

East Bidwell St/Alder Creek Parkway

Reconstruct and modifu signal at the East Bidwell St/Alder Creek Parkway intersection as

shown in Figure 59 of the November 20,2019, Transportation Impact Study:

. NB Approach: One U-turn lane in a 150' pocket with a60' taper, two through lanes, and

one right tum lane in a 150' pocket plus 60' taper.
. SB Approach: One left tum lane n a240' pocket plus 60' taper, and two through lanes. The

second SB through lane can be dropped south of Old Ranch Way, the estimated taper for
merging the two southbound lanes into one should be 660 feet long based on a 55 mph
design speed and l2-foot lane width.

. WB Approach: One right turn lane, plus one left-turn lane in a 200' pocket plus 60' taper.

Timing: Prior to issuance of the first Regency Phase 2 building permit (546th overall Regency

Phase l/2 building permit excluding the 45 model home building permits).

Mitigation
Measures

#

49

50.

Page 510

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TIIE TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH PROJECT (PN 19-091)
WEST OFEASTBIDWELL ROAD,NORTH OFWHITEROCKROAD,EAST OF OAKAVENUE PARKWAY,AIII)

SOUTE OF MANGINI PARKWAY
GPA. SPA. DA AMEIIDMENTS. SLVTSM. PD PERMIT, AI\D INCLUSIONARY HOUSING PLAII

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
the 546s
building
permit in
Phase 2 of
the Regency
project.

Comments

The required improvements in this
condition have been completed and
accepted by the City. These
improvements were constructed as part
of the off-site improvements for the
Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Village No. 7

subdivision.

The owner/applicant will be required
to submit grading and improvement
plans to the Community Development
Department for review and approval to
construct these required
improvements. The required
improvements will have to be
constructed and accepted by the City
prior to issuance ofthe 546h building
permit in the Regency Phase 2 portion
ofthe project.

Responsible
Department

cD (E), PW,
FD

cD (E), Pw,
FD

When
Required

B

B

Condition of Approval

East Bidwell St/Savannah Parkway

Reconstruct the East Bidwell St/Savannah Pkwy intersection with the following geometry
(Figure 60 ofthe November 20,2019, Transportation Impact Study):

r NB Approach: One shared through-right lane with a 150' taper;
. SB Approach: One left turn lane in a 150' pocket plus 60' taper, and one through lane;
r WB Approach: One left tum lane in a 60' pocket plus 60' taper, and one through lane;
. SB depafiue: Construct a southbound receiving and acceleration lane for westbound left

turn tralfic. The acceleration lane shall be in a 300' pocket plus an appropriate taper.

Timing: Prior to issuance of the first Regency Phase I building permit.

East Bidwell St/Savannah Parkway

Reconstruct the East Bidwell St/Savannah Pkwy intersection with the following geometry
(Figure 61 of the November 20,2019, Transportation Impact Study):

r NB Approach: One through lane and one shared through-right lane with a 150' taper;
. SB Approach: One left tum lane in a 150' pocket plus 60' taper, and one through lane;
o WB Approach: One left turn lane in a 60' pocket plus 60' taper, and one through lane;
o SB departure: Construct a southbound receiving and acceleration lane for westbound left

turn traflic. The acceleration lane shall be in a 300' pocket plus an appropriate taper.

Timing: Prior to issuance ofthe first Regency Phase 2 building permit (5466 overall Regency
Phasel/2 building permit excluding the 45 model home building permits).

Mitigation
Measures

#

51

52.

Page 511

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Yes

Yes

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

During the course of gading and

construction for the subdivision no

mine shafts or tufftels were located or
discovered.

The owner/applicant has provided
copies of fully executed rights-of-entry
from privately owned parcels that
adjoin the Toll Brothers at Folsom
Ranch project. The fu1ly executed
rights-of-entry are on file with the

Community Development Departrnent.

Comments

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and

approved the phasing plan for Phase 1

ofthe Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch

Regency project. The City Engineer
has approved the phasing Plan to
veriS that the proposed roadway and
infiastructure is appropriate for each
phase.

CD (E)

cD (E)

Responsible
Deoartment

cD (E), PW,
FD

G, I

G

When
Required

G,I, M

Off-site improvements / Rights of Entry
For any improvements constructed on private property that are not under the ownership or

control ofthe owner/applicant, all rights-of-entry, and ifnecessary, a permanent easement shall

be obtained and provided to the city. All rights ofentry, construction easements, either
permanent or temporary and other easements shall be obtained as set forth in Amendments No.

I and 2 to ARDA, which shall be fully executed by all affected parties and shall be recorded

with the Sacramento County Recorder, where applicable, prior to approval ofgrading and./or

imorovement olans.

Mine Shaft Remediation
The owner/applicant shall locate and remediate all antiquated mine shafts, drifts, open cuts,

tufftels, and watel conveyance or impoundment structures existing on the project site, with
specific recommendations for the sealing, filling, or removal of each that meet all applicable

health, safety and engineering standards. Recommendations shall be prepared by an

appropriately licensed engineer or geologist. All remedial plans shall be reviewed and approved

bv the City prior to approval of grading plans.

Condition of Approval

Utilities shall be constructed concurrent with the roadway phasing, as deemed appropriate

and necessary to support the particular phase by the Ctty Engineer.

A particular development phase may be developed into sub-phases in which the roadway

and utility phasing may change. If sub-phasing is proposed, the City Engineer shall

determine what roadway and utility improvements are appropriate and necessary to serve

the sub-phase.

o

a

Utility Infiastructurc

Mitigation
Measures

55

54.

WEST OF EAST BIDWELL ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF OAK AVENUE PARI(WAY, AND
SOUTH OF MANGIM PARKWAY

RANCH PROJECT (PN 19-09r)CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TEE TOLL BROTEERS AT FOLSOM

DASP HOUSING PLAIIPD AI\D
#

53

Page 512

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



COI\DITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THT' TOLL BROTENRS AT FOLSOM RANCH PROJECT (PN 19-091)
WEST OFEASTBIDWELL ROAD, NORTH OFWHITEROCKROAD,EAST OF OAKAVEIYTIE PARKWAYNAND

SOT]TH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
GPA, SPA, DA AMEIIDMENTS, SLVTSM, PD PERMIT, AND INCLUSIONARY HOUSING PLAII

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved and will review and approve
all proposed traffic control plans

necessary to construct the required
subdivision improvements. Grading
and construction olthe subdivision
improvements commenced in August
of2020 and will continue through to
the second quarter of 2022.

The owner/applicant has obtained all
required State and Federal permits and
copies are available from the
Communitv Development DeDartment.

The owner/applicant has obtained all
required State and Federal permits
including Section 401 water quality
certification and copies are available
from the Community Development
Department.

Responsible
Denartment

CD (E)

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

When
Reouired

G

G, I

G

Condition of Approval

Prepare TrafJic Control Plan
Prior to construction, a Traffic Control Plan for roadways and intersections affected by
construction shall be prepared by the owner/applicant. The Traffic Control Plan prepmed by the
owner/applicant shall, at minimum, include the following measures:

a Maintaining the maximum amount of travel lane capacity during non-construction periods,
possible, and advanced notice to drivers tlrough the provision of construction signage.

Maintaining altemate one-way traffic flow past the lay down area and site access when
feasible.

Heavy trucks and other construction transport vehicles shall avoid the busiest commute
hours (7 a.m. to 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. to 6 p.m. on weekdays).

A minimum 72-how advance notice ofaccess restrictions for residents, businesses, and
local emergency response agencies. This shall include the identification ofalternative routes

and detours to enable for the avoidance ofthe immediate construction zone.

A phone number and Crty contact for inquiries about the schedule ofthe construction
throughout the construction period. This information will be posted in a local newspaper,
via the Citv's web site. or at Citv Hall and will be uodated on a monthlv basis.

a

a

State and Federal Permits
The owner/applicant shall obtain all required State and Federal permits and provide evidence
that said permits have been obtained, or that the permit is not required, subject to staffreview
prior to approval ofanv erading or improvement plan.

Wat er Qa a AA C ertijic ati o n
A water quality certification pursuant to Section 401 of the Clean Water Act is required before
issuance ofthe record ofdecision and before issuance ofthe Section 404 permit. Before
construction in any areas containing wetland features, the owner/applicant shall obtain water
quality certification for the project. Any measures required as part ofthe issuance ofwater
oualitv certification shall be imolemented Dursuant to the permit conditions.

Mitigation
Measures

#

56.

57

58.

Page 513

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Yes

Yes

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

The owner/applicant submitted
improvement plans in accordance with
the Ciry's Standard Specificatrons.

The owner/applicant retained a

geotechnical engineer and
implemented recommendations for this
mitigation measure. A geotechnical

report outlining these
recommendations is available fiom
Communitv Development Department.

The owner/applicant submitted
improvement plans for all
infrastructure improvements required
to serve this subdivision. The City
Engineer has reviewed and approved

all required improvement plans to
serve this subdivision. Copies ofthe
improvement plans are available fiom
the Community Development
Deoartment.

Comments

CD (PXE)

Responsible
Denartment

I

When
Required

L an ds lide /Slop e F ailu re
The owner/applicant shall retain an appropriately licensed engineer during the grading activities

to identifu existing landslides andpotential slope failure hazards. The said engineer shall be

notified a minimum of two days prior to any site clearing or grading to facilitate meetings with

the grading contractor in the field.

Improvement Plans
The improvement plans for the required public and private subdivision improvements necessary

to serve any and all phases of development shall be reviewed and approved by the Commr-rnity

Development Department prior to approval of a Final Map.

cD (E) PW

cD (E)

G

M
60.

59

IMPROVEMENT PLAN

I'locion nni Prnrorhno< A,{nntnl nnl fwnrntpmpnl ,*ondnrds

Standatd Constraction SpeciJications and Details
Public and private improvements, including roadways, curbs, gutters, sidewalks, bicycle lanes

and trails, streetlights, underground infrastructure and all other improvements shall be provided

in accordance with the latest edition of the City of Folsom Standard Construction Soeci.fications

and Delail;andthe

Condition of ApprovalMitigation
Measures

61

WEST OFEAST BIDWELLROAD,NORTH OFWHITEROCKROAD,EAST OT OAKA\TNUE PARI(WAY,ANI)
SOTJ"IH OF MANGIIII PARKWAY

THE TOLL BROTEERS AT FOLSOM RANCH PROJECT (PN 19-091)CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

ANDPDPERMITDA HOUSINGPLAI\I

#

Page 514

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



APPROVAL FOR TEE TOLL BROTMRS AT F'OLSOM RANCII PROJECT (PN 19-091)
WEST OFEAST BIDWELLROAD,NORTII OFWMTEROCKROAD, EAST OF OAKAVENT]tr PARI(WAIAND

SOUTE OF MANGINI PARKWAY
GPA, SPA, DA AMENDMENTS, SLVTSM PD PERMIT, AND INCLUSIONARY HOUSING PLAN

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has installed all
sewer and water infrastructure within
the street right ofway. The outfall
sewer line has been installed within
easements or plarured right of way
within future streets.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

When
Recuired

I

Condition of Approval

Water and Sewer Infrastructare
All Cityowned water and sewer infrastructure shall be placed within the street right of way. In
the event that a City-maintained public water or sewer main needs to be placed in an area other
than the public right ofway, such as through an open space corridor, landscaped area, etc., the

following criteria must be met;

r The owner/applicant shall provide public sewer and water main easements
o An access road shall be designed and constructed to allow for the operations, maintenance

and replacement of the public water or sewer line by the City along the entire water and/or
sewer line alignment. However, no access road is required within the two pedestrian paseos

(Lot BI and BJ) as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map)
. In no case shall a City-maintained public water or public sewer line be placed on private

residential Foperty.
r The domestic water and irrigation system owned and maintained by the City shall be

separatelv metered per Citv of Folsom O.---)--) V^-,-.

Mitigation
Measures

#

62.

Page 515

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Yes

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

The owner/applicant has coordinated
with al1 various utility agencies. A11

required utility easements are shown

on the final map for this subdivision.

Comments

The owner/applicant submitted a

Lighting Plan for all roadways and this
subdivision in accordance with the
Design Guidelines and City Standards
for Street Lighting. A copy ofthe
lighting plans are available fiom the

Community Development Department.

cD (PXE)

Responsible
Department

cD (P)

M

I

When
Required

Utility Coordination
The owner/applicant shall coordinate the planning, development and completion ofthis project

with the various utility agencies (i.e., SMUD, PG&E, etc.). The owner/applicant shall provide

the City with written conflrmation of public utility service orior to aooroval ofall final maps.

Condition of Approval

Lighting Plan
The owner/applicant of all project phases shall submit a lighting plan for the project to the

Community Development Departrnent. The lighting plan shall be consistent with the Folsom
Ranch Central District Design Guidelines:

Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light downward and prevent light spill on

adjacent properties;

Place and shield or screen flood and area lighting needed for construction activities,
nighttime sporting activities, and/or security so as not to disturb adjacent residential areas

and passing motorists;
For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit the use oflight fixtures that are of
unusually high intensity or that blink or flash;

Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare glass, low-glare building glaze ot
finish, neutral, earth toned colored paint and roofing materials), shielded or screened

lighting, and appropriate signage in the office/commercial areas to prevent light and glare

from adversely affecting motorists on nearby roadways; and

Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part ofthe building and landscaping design in

the Specific Plan Area. Lightrng fixtures shall be architecturally consistent with the overall
site design. Lights used on signage should be directed to light only the sigrr face with no

a

o

a

a

off-site glare.

Mitigation
Measures

64.

#

63.

WEST OF EAST BIDWELL ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF OAK AVENUD PARKWAY, AND
SOUTE OF MANGIM PARI(WAY

r.OR THE TOLL BROTHERS AT

ANDPDPERMITDASPGP

CONDITIONS OF RANCH PROJECT (PN 19-091)

HOUSING PLAIISL

Page 516

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE TOLL BROTf,ERS AT FOLSOM RANCH PROJECT (PN 19-091)
WEST OFEASTBIDWELL ROAD, NORTHOFWHITEROCKROAD,EAST OF OAKAVENTIE PARKWAY,AND

SOUTE OF MANGIM PARI(WAY
GPA, SPA, DA AMSNDMENTS, SLVTSM, PD PERMIT, AND PLAII

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has reconstructed
a portion of East Bidwell Street to the
satisfaction of the Community
Development Deparhnent. There is a
general note on the approved
improvements plans requiring
compliance with this condition.

All proposed utility service to the lots
in this subdivision have been placed

underground.

The Owner/applicant has completed
the infrastructure allowing for the
water meter fixed network system.
Meters will be fumished and installed
during home construction for each
individual metered connection.
The approved improvement plans for
this subdivision include vertical
conqete curb in compliance with this
condition.

Responsible
Denartment

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E), EWR

cD (P)(B)

When
Required

I, OG

M

I

I

Condition of Approval

Replacing Hazardous Facilities
The owner/applicant shall be responsible for replacing any and all damaged or hazardous public
sidewalk, curb and gutter, and/or bicycle trail facilities along the site frontage and/or

bormdaries, including pre-existing conditions and construction damage, to the satisfaction ofthe
Community Development Departrnent.

Future Utility Lines
All futtre utility lines lower than 69 KV that are to be built within the project shall be placed

underground within and along the perimeter of the project at the developer's cost. The

owner/applicant shall dedicate to SMUD all necessary underground easements for the electrical
facilities that will be necessary to service development ofthe proiect.

Water Meter Fixed Network SJtstem

The owner owner/applicant shall pay for, furnish and install all infrastructure associated with
the water meter fixed network system for any City-owned and maintained water meter within
the project.

Vertical Curb
All curbs located adjacent to landscaping, whether natural or manicwed, and where parking is

allowed shall be vertical.

Mitigation
Measures

#

65

66.

67

68.

Page 517

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Yes

Condition
Satislied?

Commentts

All Class II bike laoes havebe€n
constructed in accordance with tlre
Specific Pla& Design Guidelines md
City standards.

Responsible
Denartment

cD (EXP)

When
Required

I

Condition of Approval

Class II BikeLanq
All Class tr bike lanes shall be striped and the legentls painted to the satisfaction ofthe
Community DevelopmentDepartnent. No parking shall be pemritted withinthe Class II bike

l.anes.

Mitigation
Measures

69.

#

Page 518

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Yes

Condition
will be
satisfied
pdor to
issuance of a

building
permit the
various phase

of
development.

The approved landscape plans for East
Bidwell Street, Mangini Parkway and
White Rock Road include the required
sound walls with the required
heights.along all ofthese public streets

in accordance with the
recommendations of the noted
acoustical study.

The Community Development
Department will review and approve

all site plans for each and every lot in
the subdivision to verifu compliance
with this condition.cD (EXP)LO

Noise Barriers
Based on the Environmental Noise Assessment (the "2019 Noise Assessment") prepared by
Bollard Acoustical Consultants on November 24,2019, the following measures shall be

implemented to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department:

r 6-foot-tall solid noise barriers, relative to backyard elevations, shall be constructed along all
residential property boundaries adjacent to East Bidwell Steet, Mangini Parkway, and Oak
Avenue Parkway pdor to occupancy ofany residences adjacent to the aforementioned

streets.

r For the proposed Traditional Subdivision portion ofthe project located at the northeast

comer of White Rock Road and Oak Avenue Parkway , a 7-foot-tall solid noise barrier,
relative to backyard elevations, shall be constructed along all property boundmies adjacent

to White Rock Road prior to occupancy of any residences adjacent to White Rock Road.

r For the proposed Regency Phase I and Phase 2 portions ofthe project (which are located at

the northwest comer of the intersection of White Rock Road and East Bidwell Street and

north of White Rock Road in the central portion of the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch

project site), an S-foot-tall solid noise barrier, relative to backyard elevations, shall be

constructed along all residential property boundaries adjacent to White Rock Road.

r Suitable materials for the traffic noise barriers include masonry and precast concrete panels.

The overall barrier height may be achieved by utilizing a barrier and earthen berm
combination. Other materials may be acceptable but shall be reviewed by an acoustical

consultant and approved by the Community Development Departrnent prior to use.

. Mechanical ventilation (air conditioning) shall be provided for all residences in this
development to allow the occupants to close doors and windows as desiled to achieve

compliance with the applicable interior noise level criteria.

For the first row ofhomes located within the Traditional Subdivision portion ofthe project
located along White Rock Road, the west-, south-, and east-facing second-floor building
facades shall maintain minimum window assembly STC ratings of 34.

a

'70.

Page 519

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



CONDITIONS OFAPPROVAL FORTM TOLL AT FOLSOM RANCH PROJECT (PN 19-091)

WEST OF EAST BIDWELL ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF OAK AVEIIIjE PARI(WAY, AND
SOUTE OF MANGIM PARKWAY

GPA, SPA, DA AMEIIDMENTS, SLVTSM, PD PERMIT. Al\D INCLUSIONARY HOUSING PLAN
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The Owner/applicant has provided
updated Master Plans for approval
prior to the issuance of a grading
permit. Copies of the Master Plans are

available from the Community
Development Department. The storm
drainage system for the subdivision
provides for no net increase in run-off
under post development conditions.

Responsible
Denartment

cD(E), EWR,
PW

When
Reouired

G,I

Condition of Approval

Master Plan Updaies
The City has approved the Folsom Plan Area Storm Drainage Master Plan, Wastewater Master
Plan, and Water Master Plan. The owner/applicant shall submit complete updates to the

approved master plans, if applicable, for the proposed changes to the master plans as a restr.lt of
the proposed project. The updates to the master plans for the proposed project shall be reviewed

and approved by the City prior to approval ofgrading and/or improvement plans.

The plans shall be accompanied by engineering studies supporting the sizing, location, and

timing ofthe proposed facilities. Improvements shall be constructed in phases as the project

develops in accordance with the approved master plans, including any necessary off-site
improvements to support development ofa particular phase or phases, subject to prior approval

by the City. Off-site improvements may include roadways to provide secondary access, water

transmission lines or distribution facilities to provide a looped water system, sewer trunk mains

and lift stations, water quality facilities, non-potable water pipelines and infrastruchre, and

drainage facilities including on or off-site detention. No changes in infrastructure from that

shown on the approved master plan shall be permitted unless and until the applicable master

plan has been revised and approved by the City. Final lot configurations may need to be

modified to accommodate the improvements identified in these studies to the satisfaction of the

City.

The owner/applicant shall provide sanitary sewer, water and storm drainage improvements with
corresponding easements, as necessary, in accordance with these studies and the latest edition of
theCityofFolsom StandnrdConstructionSpecificationsandDetails.utdtheDesignand
Procedures Manunl and Imorovemenl Standards.

The storm drainage design shall provide for no net increase in run-offunder post-development
conditions.

Mitigation
Measures

#

7l

Page 520

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The Owner/applicant has received a
NPDES permit from the State

Regional Water Quality Control Board
(SRWQCB). The NDES Permit
requires the implementation of BMP's,
monitoring and reporting for
stormwater runoff The NPDES
Permit includes a Storm Water
Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP),

which outlines monitoring standards,
frequency and baseline modeling. The

Owner/applicant has submitted
monthly reports to the City and

sRwQcB.

Responsible
DeDartment

cD (E)

When
Required

G,I

Condition of Approval

B est M a n ag ement Pr a ctices
The storm drain improvement plans shall provide for "Best Management Practices" that meet

the requirements of the water quality standards of the City's National Pollutant Discharge

Elimination System Permit issued by the State Regional Water Quality Control Board.

In addition to compliance with City ordinances, the owner/applicant shall prepare a Stormwater

Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP), and implement Best Management Practices @MPs) that

comply with the General Construction Stormwater Permit from the Central Valley RWQCB, to

reduce water quality effects during construction. Detailed information about the SWPPP and

BMPs are provided in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality."

Each proposed project development shall result in no net change to peak flows into Alder Creek

and associated tributaries, or to Buffalo Creek, Carson Creek, and Coyote Creek. The

owner/applicant shall establish a baseline of conditions for drainage on-site. The baseline-flow

conditions shall be established for 2-,5-, and 100-year storm events. These baseline conditions

shall be used to develop monitoring standards for the stormwater system on the Specific Plan

Area. The baseline conditions, monitoring standards, and a monitoring progriun shall be

submitted to USACE and the City for their approval. Water quality and detention basins shall be

designed and constructed to ensure that the performance standards, which are described in
Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality," are met and shall be designed as off-stream
detention basins.

Discharge sites into Alder Creek and associated tributaries, as well as tributaries to Carson

Creelg Coyote Creek, and Buffalo Creek, shall be monitored to ensure that pre-project

conditions are being met. Corrective measures shall be implemented as necessary. The
mitigation measures will be satisfied when the monitoring standards are met for 5 consecutive

years without undertaking corrective measures to meet the performance standard.

Mitigation
Measures

WEST OF EAST BIDWELL ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF OAK AVENTIE PARKWAY, ANI)
SOTITH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

PROJECT (PN 19-091)COI\DITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TITF' TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH

DASP HOUSING PLAIISL PD AI\D
#

72.

Page 521

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



CoNDITTONS OF APPROVAL FOR Tm TOLL BROIUERS AT FOLSOM RANCE PROJECT (PN 19-091)
WEST OF EAST BIDWELL ROAD, NORTH OF WtrTE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF OAK AVf,NUE PARKWAY, ANI)

SOUTE OF }IANGINI PARKWAY
GPA. SPA. DA AMEIIDMENTS, SLVTSM PD PERMIT, AND INCLUSIONARY HOUSING PLAN

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has complied
with this provision and completed
periodic on-site cleaning and sweeping
of the oro'iect site.

The Community Development
Department, the Fire Department and
the Parks & Recreation Department

have reviewed and approved the Fuel
Modification Plan (FMP) for the

subdivision. The fuel modification
easement, where applicable, is shown
on the final map for this subdivision.

Responsible
Deoartment

cD (E)

FIRE DEPT REQUIREMENTS

cD (P), FD

When
Required

OG

M,B

Condition of Approval

Litter Control
Dlring Consfruction, the owner/applicant shall be responsible for litter control and sweeping of
all paved surfaces in accordance with City standards. All on-site storm drains shall be cleaned
immediately before the commencement of the rainy season (October 15).

Prepare fuel modiJication plan (FMP).
The owner/applicant shall submit a Fuel Modification Plan consistent with the FPA Open Space

Management Plan to the City for review and approval by the City. Final approval of the plan
shall occur prior to the issuance ofa building permit for any new construction. A Fuel
Modification Plan shall consist of a set of scaled plans showing fuel modihcation zones
indicated with applicable assessment notes, a detailed landscape plan and an irrigation plan. A
fuel modification plan submitted for approval shall be prepared by one of the following: a

Califomia state licensed landscape architect, or state licensed landscape contractor, or a

landscape designed, or an individual with expertise acceptable to the Fire Code Official.

Notification of fuel modification requirements are to be made upon sale to new property owners.

Proposed changes to the approved Fuel Modification Plan shall be submitted to the City for
approval prior to implementation.

The owner/applicant shall dedicate a 30-foot-wide fuel modification easement(s) for all
residential properties located adjacent to open space areas within the development. The
owner/applicant shall dedicate easements, if applicable, for the required fuel modification
buffer. The fuel modification easement(s) shall be shown on the Final Map. The
owner/applicant shall be responsible for the maintenance ofthe fuel modification areas until
such time that the City takes ownership ofthe open space areas that are to be deeded to the City
within the project site.

Mitigation
Measures

#

73

74

Page 522

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Yes

Condition
Satisfied?

Comments

The owner/applicant has designed and

received approval for all weather

access improvements and fire hydrants
for this subdivision. Permits for
vertical construction will not be issued
prior to these improvements being
completed. As of March 1,2022,the
City has issued approximately 1200

Certificates of Occupancy in the

Folsom Plan Area.

Responsible
Deoartment

CD (P), FDG,I, M, B

When
Required

Condition of Approval

All-l{eather Access and Fire Hydrants
The owner/applicant shall provide all-weather access and fire hydrants before combustible

materials are allowed on any project site or other approved altemative method as approved by

the Fire Department. All-weather emergency access roads and fire hydrants (tested and flushed)

shall be provided before combustible material or vertical construction is allowed on any project

site or other approved altemative method as approved by the Fire Depaftment. (All-weather

access is defined as six inches of compacted aggregate base from May I to September 30 and

two inches asphalt concrete over six inches ag$egilE base from October to April 30). The

building shall have illuminated addresses visible from the street or drive fronting the property.

Size and location ofaddress identification shall be reviewed and approved by the Fire

Department.
o Residential Fire-Flow with Automatic Fire Sprinkler System: The required fire-flow for the

proposed residential portion ofthe project is determined to be 875 GPM for one hour.

. Al1 public streets shall meet City ofFolsom Street Standards.

. The maximum lenglh ofany dead-end street shall not exceed 500 feet in accordance with the

Folsom Fire Code (unless approved by the Fire Departnent).
o All-weather emergency access roads and fire hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be provided

before combustible material storage or vertical construction is allowed. All-weather access is

defined as 6" of compacted AB from May I to September 30 and 2"AC over 6" AB from

October I to April 30
o The first Fire Station planned for the Folsom Plan Area may be required to be completed

and operational at the time that the threshold of 1,500 occupied homes within the Folsom

Plan Area is met.

Mitigation
Measures

75

WEST OF EAST BIDWELL ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF OAK AVENT]E PARKWAY' AND
SOTJTH OF MANGIM PARI(WAY

FOLSOM RANCH PROJECT (PNCONDTTIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE TOLL BROTMRS

DA UOUSINGPDPERMIT
#

Page 523

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Condition
Satisfied?

CommentsResponslble
Department

When
Reouired

Condition ofApprovalMitigation
Nleasur*

#

Page 524

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Yes

Condition
Satisfied?

Comments

The owner/applicant obtained a Tree
Permit from the Community
Development Department for the

removal ofprotected oak trees that
were impacted by the grading and

construction ofPhase 1 ofthe Toll
Brothers at Folsom Ranch Project.

The Tree Permit was approved prior
to cornmencement of grading and

construction in the Summer of 2020.

The owner/applicant paid in-lieu
fees for the removal of some trees,

the City approved a Tree

Replacement Plan for another
portion of the ffee that were removed
and preserved existing oak trees in
El Dorado County lor the remaining
mitigation for the total number of
protected trees in accordance with
this condition.

The Conservation Easements within
the Phase I portion ofthe
subdivision were fenced offaround
their boundaries in advance ofthe
cornmencement of grading and
construction and the City verified
compliance by inspecting the fence
1n

Responsible
Department

cD (PXE)

When
Required

G,I

Condition of Approval

heritage trees in accordance with Chapter 12.16 of the City of Folsom Municipal Code for Tree

Preservation, and minimize indirect impacts to trees to be preserved. This shall include the

following:

r A Tree Permit Application containing an application form, iustification statement, site map,

preservation program, and arborist's report shall be submitted to the City ofFolsom by the

owner/applicant for issuance of a Tree Permit prior to commencement of any grading or site

improvement activities.

. A Mitigation Plan shall be prepared by the owner/applicant to mitigate for the removal of
the protected Canopy Oak Trees and Isolated Oak Trees within the development site. The

Mitigation Plan for the Isolated Oak Trees shall consist ofreplacement trees and/or payment

of"In-Lieu" fees on a diameter inch bases consistent with 10-14, 10-15 ofthe FPASP.

Replacement trees may be located within the boundaries of the development parcel, a

natural parkway, landscape corridor or passive or preserve open space zone, preferably

within the Folsom Plan Area. The Mitigation Plan for the Isolated oak Trees shall be

subject to review and approval by the City. The Mitigation Plan for the Canopy Oak Trees

shall be consistent with the mitigation requirements established by the Folsom Plan Area

Specific Plan.

. The Conservation Areas shall be fenced prior to construction. In addition, oak trees to be

preserved within the Passive Recreation Open Spaces shall be fenced with high-visibility
fencing prior to starting construction. The fencing shall be installed outside the tree

preservation zone ofoak trees, and shall surround the entirety ofthe tree preservation zone

area. Parking of vehicles, equipment, or storage of materials is prohibited within the Tree

Protection Zone ofProtected Trees at all times. Signs shall be posted on exclusion fencing

stating that the enclosed trees are to be preserved. Signs shall state the penalty for damage

to, or removal of, the protected tree.

permit, mitigate for removal of protected andThe owner/applicant shall obtain a tree removal

Mitigation
Measure

76.

WEST OFEASTBIDWELL ROAD, NORTH OFWEITEROCKROAD,EAST OF OAKAVENTIE PARI(WAY,AND
SOUTH OF MANGIM PARKWAY

OFAPPROVALFORTHE BROTHERS AT FOLSOM PROJECT (PN 19-091)

PLANAI\D INCLUSIONARYSL

#

Page 525

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR Tm rOLL BROTmRS AT FOLSOM RANCE PROJECT (PN 19-091)
WEST OF EAST BIDWELL ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF OAK AVf,NTIE PARI(WAY, AND

SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
GPA. SPA. DA AMENDMENTS, SLVTSM, PD PERMIT, AI{D INCLUSIONARY HOUSING PLAN

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has retained an
ISA certified project arborist. The
project mborist was on-site during
the removal of all protected oak trees
and was present during grading
within the tree protection zone
(TPZ) of those tree that were to be

preserved. All ofthe preserved trees
were identified, tagged and TPZ
fencing was placed around them
prior to commencement of grading
inAuzust of2020.

Responsible
Denartment

cD (PXE)

When
Recuired

G

Condition of Approval

The owner/applicant shall retain an ISA certified project arborist for implementation ofthe
project. The project arborist shall be responsible for overseeing onsite tree removal and tree
preservation. Oak trees located adjacent to construction areas that may be indirecfly
impacted due to work within or near the Tree Protection Zone shall be identified and tagged

by the project arborist during construction activities. The indirectly impacted trees shall be

monitored by the project arborist for five yean in accordance with the Conceptual Oak Plan
and FPASP EIRi€,IS Mitigation Measure 34.3-5. Trees that appear to be dead or dying
within five years of project implementation will be replaced as per the requirements of this
Plan.

Mitigation
Measure

#

77

Page 526

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Yes

Condition
Satisfied?

Condition will
be satisfied
prior to
issuance ofa
building permit
in the
subdivision.

The landscape and irrigation
improvements for all open space

parcels in the subdivision will be
constructed upon completion of the

roads and lots that adioin them.

Comments

The Community Development
Depanment is currently reviewing
the landscape and streetscape plans

for this subdivision. Prior to plan

approval, the Community
Development Departrnent will
review the plans for compliance with
this condition.

CD (P)

Responsible
Department

CD (PXE)

I, OG

When
Required

B

Right of Way Landscaping
Landscaping along all road rights ofway and in public open space lots shall be installed when

the adjoining road or lots are constructed.

Condition of Approval

Landscaping Plans
Final landscape plans and specifications shall be prepared by a registered landscape architect

and approved by the City prior to the approval ofthe first building permit. Said plans shall

include all on-site landscape specifications and details including a tree planting exhibit
demonstrating sufficient diversity and appropriate species selection to the satisfaction ofthe
Community Development Department. The tree exhibit shall include all street trees, accent

trees, parking lot shading trees, and mitigation trees proposed within the development. Said

plans shall comply with all State and local rules, regulations, Governor's declarations and

restrictions pertaining to water conservation and outdoor landscaping.

Landscaping shall meet shade requirements as outlined in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

where applicable. The landscape plans shall comply and implement water efficient requirements

as adopted by the State of Califomia (Assembly 8il1 1881) (State Model Water Efficient

Landscape Ordinance) until such time the City of Folsom adopts its own Water Efficient

Landscape Ordinance at which time the owner/applicant shall comply with any new ordinance.

Shade and omamental trees shall be maintained according to the most current American National

Standards for Tree Care Operations (ANSI 4-300) by qualified ffee care professionals. Tree

topping for height reduction, view protection, light clearance or any other purpose shall not be

aliowed. Specialty-style pruning, such as pollarding, shall be specified within the approved

landscape plans and shall be implemented during a 5-year establishment and training period. The

owner/applicant shall comply with city-wide landscape rules or regulations on water usage.

Owner/applicant shall comply with any state or local rules and regulations relating to landscape

water usage and landscaping requirements necessitated to mitigate for drought conditions on all
landscaoine in the To11 Brothers proiect.

Mitigation
Measure

79.

WEST OFEAST BIDWELL ROAD, NORTII OFWHITEROCKROAD,EAST OF OAKAVENUE PARI(WAY,ANI}
SOUTS OF MANGINI PARKWAY

FOR THE TOLL BROTIIERS AT

ANI)PDPERMITDA

CONDITIONS OF RANCH PROJECT (PN 19-091)

HOUSING PLAN

#

78.

Page 527

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE TOLL BROTSERS AT FOLSOM RANCH PROJECT (PN 19-091)
WEST OF EASTBIDWELLROAD,NORTH OF WEITEROCKROAD,EAST OF OAKAVEIIUEPARKWAY,ANI)

SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
GPA, SPA, DA AMENDMENTS, SLVTSM, PD PER}IIT, AND INCLUSIONARY IIOUSING PLAN

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

The required subdivision
improvement agreement is included
as part ofthe City staffreport
accompanying the final map for City
Council approval. The resolution
approving the final map for this
subdivision includes a statement
authorizing the City Manager to
execute the subdivision improvement
agreement for the subdivision along
with aporoval of the final map.

The owner/applicant has executed an

Inclusionary Housing Agreement
with the City. The agreement allows
the owner/applicant to provide an in-
lieu fee assigned to each building
permit in the subdivision. The inJieu
housing fee will be paid at the time
of buildins oermit issuance.

Responsible
DeDartment

MAP REQUIREMENTS

cD (E)

CD (PXE)

When
Required

M

M

Condition of Approval

Su bdivision I mp rov ement Ag rcement
Prior to the approval ofany Final Map, the owner/applicant shall enter into a subdivision
improvement agreement with the City, identifying all required improvements, if any, to be

constructed with each proposed phase ofdevelopment. The owner/applicant shall provide

security acceptable to the City, guaranteeing construction ofthe improvements.

The Final Inclusionary Housing Plan
The Final Inclusionary Housing Plan shall be approved by the City Council, and the

Inclusionary Housing Agreement approved by the City Attomey shall be executed prior to
recordation ofthe first Small-Lot Final Map for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch project.

Mitigation
Measures

#

80.

81

Page 528

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



YesThe Community Development
Department has reviewed the

subdivisions CC & R's andverified
that all required disclosures in this
condition of approval are included.

CD (P) PKM

Department of Real Estate Public Report
The owner/applicant shall disclose to the homebuyers in the Deparhnent ofReal Estate Public

Report and the cc&R's for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch project the following items:

1) Futgre public parks and public schools are located in relatively close proximity to the

proposed subdivision, and that the public parks may include facilities (basketball courts,

a baseball field, softball fields, soccer fields, and playground equipment) that may

generate noise impacts during various times, including but not limited to evening and

nighttime hours. The owner/applicant shall also disclose that the existing public parks

include nighttime sports lighting that may generate lighting impacts dtring evening and

nighttime hours.

2) The soil inthe subdivisionmay containnaturally occurring asbestos andnaturally
occuning arsenic.

3) The collecting, diggrng, or removal ofany stone, artifact, or other prehistoric or historic

object located in public or open space areas, and the disturbance of any archaeological

site or historic property, is prohibited.

4) The project site is located within close proximity to the Mather Airport flight path and

that overflight noise may be present at various times.

5) That all properties located within one mile of an on- or off-site area zoned or used for
agricultural use (including livestock grazing) shall be accompanied by written
disclosure from the transferor, in a form approved by the City ofFolsom, advising any

transferee ofthe potential adverse odor impacts from surrotnding agricultural

operations which disclosure shall direct the transferee to contact the County of
Sicramento conceming any such property within the County zoned for agricultural uses

within one mile of the subject property being nansferred

6) The project site is located adjacent to the future JPA Connector which may generate

noise impacts during various times including but not limited to evening and nighttime

hours.

82.

Page 529

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



CONDITTONS OF APPROVAL FOR TEE TOLL BROTHERS RANCH PROJECT (PN 19-091)
WEST OF EAST BIDWELL ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF OAK AVENT]E PARKWAY, AND

SOUTII OF MANGII\I PARKWAY
GPA, SPA, DA AMENDMENTS, SLVTSM, PDPERMIT,AI\D N-f tTctnLT l Dlt IIOUSING PLA}[

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has dedicated a

12.5' PUE along all roadway utility
corridors as well as intemal streets

within the subdivision. The public
utility easements are shown on the
final map.

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved the phasing plan for Phase

1D ofthe Toll Brothers nroiect.
The owner/applicant provided all
necessary public utility easements,

grant deeds, olfers ofdedication or
temporary construction easements
required to build all ofthe required
Backbone Infrasfucture needed to
serve the subdivision. These were
recorded with Sacramento County
Recorder bv separate instrument.
The owner/applicant has installed
new benchmarks per the direction of
the City Engineer and the new
benchmarks have been placed in
compliance with this condition of
approval.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (E)

CD (E)

cD (E)

When
Required

M

M

M

M

Condition of Approval

Pu blic Utility Eas ements
The owner/applicant shall dedicate public utility easements for underground facilities on
properties adjacent to the public and private streets. A minimum oftwelve and one-half-foot
(12.5') wide Public Utility Easements for underground facilities (i.e., SMIID, Pacific Gas and

Electric, cable television, telephone) shall be dedicated adjacent to all public and private street

rights-of-way. The owner/applicant shall dedicate additional width to accommodate
extraordinary facilities as determined by the City. The width of the public utility easements

adjacent to public and private right ofway may be reduced with prior approval from public
utilitv comoanies.

Final Map Phasing
Should multiple Final Maps be filed by the owner/applicant, the phasing of maps shall be to the

satisfaction of the Community Development Departrnent.

Backbone Infrastucturc
As provided for in the ARDA and the Amendment No. 1 thereto, the owner/applicant shall
provide fully executed grant deeds, legal descriptions, and plats for all necessary Infrasfucture
to serve the project, including but not limited to lands, public rights ofway, public utility
easements, public water main easements, public sewer easements, irrevocable offers of
dedication and temporary construction easements. All required easements as listed necessary

for the Infrastructure shall be reviewed and approved by the City and recorded with the

Sacramento County Recorder pwsuant to the timing requirements set forth in Section 3.8 of the
ARDA- and anv amendments thereto.
N ew Permanent Benc h mar ks
The owner/applicant shall provide and establish new permanent benchmarks on the (NAVD 88)
datum in various locations within the subdivision or at any other locations in the vicinity ofthe
project/subdivision as directed by the City Engineer. The type and specifications for the
permanent benchmarks shall be provided by the City. The new benchmarks shall be placed by
the owner/applicant within 6 months from the date of approval ofthe vesting tentative
subdivision mao.

Mitigation
Measures

#

83

84.

8s.

86

Page 530

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TEE TOLL AT FOLSOM RANCH PROJECT (PN 19-091)

WEST OF EAST BMWELL ROAD,NORTH OFWIIITEROCKROAD,EAST OF OAKAVEI\TIEPARKWAY,ANI)
SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

GPA, SPA, DA AMEI\DMENTS, SLVTSM PI) PERMIT. AND INCLUSIONARY HOUSING PLAN
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Condition will
be satisfied prior
to issuance ofa
building permit.

Condition will
be satisfied prior
to issuance ofa
building permit.

Yes

Comments

The final map for this subdivtston
includes the required easement for
the placement of centralized mail
delivery units. The USPS will
provide the owner/applicant with the

location of the mail delivery unit and
will provide a concrete pad for the
placement is the specified location in
the subdivision.
The Community Development
Department shall verify that the
owner/applicant has provided the
required recorded copy ofthe final
map to the CDD prior to building
permit issuance in the subdivision.
The Community Development
Department shall verifi' that the

owner/applicant has provided the
required recorded copy ofthe final
map to the FCUSD prior to building
nermit issuance in the subdivision.
The owner/applicant has executed all
ofthe required Specific Plan
Infiastructure Fee

Credit/Reimbursement Agreements
forthe Phase 1 subdivision. The
executed agreements are on file with
the Community Development
Department.

Responsible
Deoartment

cD (E)

CD (E)

cD (P),

FCUSD

cD (E)

When
Required

M

B

B

M

Condition of Approval

Centralized Mail Delivery Units
All Final Maps shall show easements or other mapped provisions for the placement of
centralized mail delivery mits. The owner/applicant shall provide a conqete base for the

placement ofany centralized mail delivery unit. Specifications and location ofsuch base shall

be determined pursuant to the applicable requirements ofthe U. S. Postal Service and the City
of Folsom Community Development Department, with due consideration for street light
location, trafhc safety, security, and consumer convenience.

Recorded Final Map
Prior to the issuance ofbuilding permits, the owner/applicant shall provide a digital copy ofthe
recorded Final Map (in AutoCAD format) to the Community Development Departrnent. The

exception to this requirement are model homes; subject to approval of the Community
Development Department, building permits for model homes only may be issued prior to

recordine of the Final Mao.
Recorded Final Map
Prior to issuance ofbuilding permits, the owner/applicant shall provide the Folsom-Cordova
Unified School District with a copy of the recorded Final Map.

Cr e dit Reimb u rs ement Ag reement
Prior to the recordation of the first Small-Lot Final Map, the owner/applicant and City shall

enter into a credit and reimbursement agreement for constructed improvements that are included
in the Folsom Plan Area's Public Facilities Financing Plan.

Mitigation
Measures

#

87

88.

89

90.

Page 531

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Conditlon
Satisfied?

CommentsResponsible
Denartment

When
Reouired

Condition of ApprovalMitigation
Measnres

#

Page 532

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Condition will
be satisfied
prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

The Community Development
Departrnent will review and approve
all site and building plans in the
subdivision to verifu compliance
with this condition prior to building
permit issuance on all lots in the
subdivision.

cD (P) (B)B

The Regency Phase 1 portion ofthe Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch project
(I-ots l-590 as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map) shall comply with
the following architecture and design requirements:

l. This approval is for five, one-story master plans in four architectural styles with three
color and material options each for the Regency portion ofthe To11 Brothers project.
The applicant shall submit building plans that comply with this approval and the
attached building elevations dated August 30, 2019.

2. The design, materials, and colors of the proposed Regency single-family and
townhome residential units shall be consistent with the submitted building elevations,
materials samples, and color scheme to the safisfaction of the Community
Development Departrnent.

3. The Community Development Depa(ftnent shall approve the individual lot permits to
assure no duplication or repetition ofthe same house, same roof-line, same elevation
style, side-by-side, or across the steet from each other.

4. All mechanical equipment shall be ground-mounted and concealed from view of
public streets, neighboring properties and nearby higher buildings. For lots abutting
the open space areas, mechanical equipment shall be located out ofview from open
space areas.

5. Decorative light fixtures, consistent with the Folsom Ranch Central District Design
Guidelines and unique to each architectural desigt theme, shall be added to the front
building elevation of each Master Plan to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Department.

6. A minimum of one street shall be planted in the front yard of each residential lot
within the subdivision. A minimum of two ffees are required along the street-side of
all comer lots. All front yard inigarion and landscaping shall be installed prior to a
Building Permit Final.

7. A maximum of 25% of the townhome product located on interior lots shall been
oermitted to have a side entrv at the orimarv entrance location to the residence.

9r

Page 533

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TEE TOLL BROTHERS ATFOLSOM RANCH PROJECT (PN 19.091)

WEST OF EAST BIDWELL ROAD, NORTH OF WIIITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF OAK AVENUE PARKWAY, AND
SOUTH OF MANGIM PARI(WAY

GPA, SPA, DA AMEI\DMENTS, SLVTSM. PD PERMIT. AN'D INCLU$ONARY HOUSING PLAN
Condition
Satisfied?

Condition will
be satisfied
prior to
issuance ofa
building permit
in Phase 2 or
Phase 3

Condition will
be satisfied
prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

Comments

This condition will be required as

part ofthe Phase 2 or Phase 3

portion (Traditional Subdivision) of
the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch
project.

The Community Development
Department will review and approve

all site and building plans in the
subdivision to verifr compliance
with this condition prior to building
permit issuance on all lots in the
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

CD (P) PR

cD (P) (E)

When
Reouired

B

B

Condition of Approval

Design Raiew Approval
Prior to issuance ofa building permit for any residential units within the traditional
Subdivisions (Lots l-214 as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map) and

Regency Phase 2 (421 unmapped residential units) portions ofthe Toll Brothers at Folsom
Ranch project, the owner/applicant shall obtain Design Review and/or Planned Development
approval from the Planning Commission for all residences to be built within the

aforementionedportionsoftheprojectarea. Ifthearchitecflreisnotconsistentwiththe
Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines, the owner applicant may modifu the plans

or apply for a modification to the Design Guidelines to be reviewed by the Plarming

Commission.

In addition, the final design ofthe clubhouse withinthe Regency Phase I portion ofthe project

shall be subject to review and approval by the Planning Commission. If other clubhouse

structures are proposed with the Regency Phase 2 portion ofthe project or the traditional
Subdivision portion ofthe project, they will also be subject to review and approval by the

Commission.
M ech ani cal E q u ip ment S cr eening
All mechanical equipment shall be concealed from view ofpublic and private streets,

neighboring properties and nearby higher buildings where practicable to the satisfaction ofthe
Community Development Department.

Mitigation
Measures

#

92.

93.

Page 534

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



CONDTTIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TEE TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH PROJECT (PN 19-091)
WESTOF EASTBIDWELL ROAD, NORTE OFWHITEROCKROAD,EAST OT OAKAVENUEPARI(WAIAND

SOT]TH OF MANGIIYI PARI(WAY
GPA. SPA, DA AMEIIDMENTS, SLVTSM, PD PERMIT, AI\D INCLUSIONARY E(ITTSING PI,AN

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

The creation of
the Phase 2

regency private
amenity lots
will be part of
the future Phase

2 subdivision.
Condition will
be satisfied
prior to
issuance ofthe
342"d building
permit.

Condition will
be satisfied
prior to
issuance ofthe
590th building
oermit.

Comments

The owner/applicant has modified
the FPASP Land Use Plan and Parks
Plan for the required park land
transfers and the modified plans are

on hle with the Community
Development Departrnent.

The final map for this subdivrsron
includes the creation oflot D (5
acres) and includes a note that Lot D
will be granted to the Regency HOA
by separate instrument. The other
lots in Phase I will be created with
futrue phased maps in the Regency
project.

The Community Development
Department will monitor the
progress of development of the
Regency age-restricted project to
verifu compliance with this
condition.
The Community Development
Department will monitor the
progress of development of the
Regency age-restricted project to
verifu compliance with this
condition.

Responsible
Department

PARKS A]\ID RECREATION

cD (E) (P),

PR

cD (E) (P),
PR

cD (E) (P),
PR

cD (E) (P),
PR

When
Required

M, OG

B, OG

B, OG

Condition of Approval

The owner/applicant shall modi$ the FPASP Land Use Plan and Parks Plan to identiff the

relocated public park lands that are outside ofthe project area prior to issuance ofthe first
building permit for Regency Phase I . The relocated parklands shall include 8 acres adj acent to
the planned Local Park No. 4 (LP4) which is 2.3 acres in size, resulting in a 10.3-acre park site

The remaining 2 acres shall be relocated adjacent to Local Park No. 2 (LP2) which is 1. I acres

insize,resultingina3.l-acreparksite. Finalparklandlocationandsizeshallbeapprovedby
the Parks and Recreation Director.
The owner/applicant shall provide 7.5-acres ofprivate recreation facilities within the

"Regency" Phase I Subdivision (Lot D: 5.0-acres)(Lot G: 0.5-acres)(Lot F: 0.5-acres)

and "Traditional Homes" Subdivision (Lot E: 1.5-acres) portions ofthe proposed project as

shown on the Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Maps. The final size and location of
the private ameruty within the "Regency" Phase 2 Subdivision as shown on the Toll Brothers

at Folsom Ranch Master Plan Exhibit will be determined with approval of the future
entitlements associated with "Regency" Phase 2.

Prior to issuance of the last building permit (342nd building permit) within Phase 1B of the
Regency Phase I Active-Adult Community as shown on the Conceptual Phasing Exhibit, dated

January 24,2020, the owner/applicant shall begin construction ofthe private amenity and

maintain continual progress until completion.

Prior to issuance of the last building permit (590th building permit) in Phase lC of the

Regency Phase I Active-Adult Community as shown on the Conceptual Phasing Exhibit, dated

January 24,2029,1he owner/applicant shall begin construction ofthe two private dog-park
amenities and maintain continual progress until completion.

Mitigation
Measures

#

94.

95

96.

97

Page 535

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Condition will
be satisfied
prior to
issuance ofthe
last building
permit in Phase

1

Condition will
be satisfied
prior to City
acceptance of
Ooen Soace

Condition will
be satisfied
prior to City
acceptance of
Open Space

Condition
Satisfied?

Condition will
be satisfied
prior to
issuance ofthe
l3?th building
permit in Phase

J

The Community Development and
Pmks Departrnents will monitor the

development ofthe project to verifu
compliance with this condition.

The Community Development and

Parks Departments will monitor the
development ofthe project to verifu
compliance with this condition.

The Community Development and

Parks Deparfnents will monitor the

development ofthe project to verifu
compliance with this condition.

Comments

The Community Development and
Parks Departments will monitor the

development ofthe project to veriff
compliance with this condition.

cD (E) (P),

PR

cD (E) (P),
PR

cD (E) (P),
PR

Responsible
Denartment

cD (E) (P),
PR

B

G,I, OG

G,I, OG

When
Reouired

B, OG

The owner/applicant shall include the maintenance ofall private
responsibility of the development Homeowner's Association (HOA) in perpetuity. The City
shall not incur any maintenance responsibility or expense as a result ofthese private trail
connections to the public trails within the subdivision.

trail connections within the

Prior to the issuance of the last building permit within Regency Phase l, the

shall complete grading of the public trails on Lots H, I, J, and N, and the Class 1 trail parallel

to Mangini Parkway on Lots Q and R, as shown on the Toll Brothers Public Trails System

Modification Exhibit and Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated January 24,2020

owner/applicant

The owner/applicant shall include the maintenance ofall graded subdivision trails and

completed Class I trail parallel to Mangini Pmkway within the responsibility of the

development Homeowner's Association (HOA) until the Open Space is deeded to the City.
The City shall not incw any maintenance responsibility or expense as a result ofthese trails

until the transfer of Open Space ownership to the City is complete.

Condition of Approval

Prior to issuance of the 1376 building permit within Traditional Subdivision portion of the Toll
Brothers at Folsom Ranch project, the owner/applicant shall begin construction ofthe private

amenity and maintain continual progress until completion.

Mitigation
Measures

99

100.

101

WESTOF EASTBIDWELL ROAD, NORTH OTWHITEROCKROAD,EAST OF OAKAVENLiE PARI(WAIAND
SOUTE OF MANGINI PARKWAY

OF APPROVAL FORTHE TOLL AT FOLSOM RANCH PROJECT (PN 19-091)

AI\D INCLUSIONARY IIOUSINGPDDA
#

98.

Page 536

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCU PROJECT (PN 19-091)
WEST OF EASTBIDWAL ROAD, NORTH OFWEITEROCKROAD,EAST OF OAKAVENUEPARKWAY,AIID

SOTJ"TH OF MANGINI PARKWAY
GPA. SPA. DA AMENDMENTS. SLVTSM. PD PERMIT. AND INCLUSIONARY HOUSING PLAN

Condition
Satisfied?

Condition will
be satisfied
prior to City
acceptance of
Open Space

Condition shall
be satisfied
prior to City
acceptance of
Parkland.

Yes

Yes

Comments

The Community Development and
Parks Departments will monitor the
development ofthe project to veriff
compliance with this condition.

The Community Development and
Parks Departments will monitor the
development ofthe project to verifu
compliance with this condition.

The owner/applicant has modified
the FPASP Land Use Plan and Parks
Plan for the required park land
transfers and the modified plans are

on file with the Community
Develooment Deoartrnent.

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved the CC&R's for the
subdivision that include this
restriction and will monitor the
proiect to ensure compliance.

Responsible
Department

cD (E) (P),
PR

cD (E) (P),
PR

MISCELLANEOUS REOUIREMENTS

cD (E) (P),
PR

cD (E) (P)

When
Required

OG

G, I

B

OG

Condition of Approval

The owner/applicant shall include the maintenance of all 86.l-acres of Open Space (Measure

W Open Space) and fuel modification buffers, in accordance with the Folsom Plan Area Open
Space Master Plan, within the responsibility of the development Homeowner's Association
(FIOA) until the Open Space is deeded to the City. The City shall not incur any maintenance
responsibility or expense as a result ofthis Open Space rurtil the transfer of Open Space

ownership to the Crty is complete. In addition, the Open Space shall not be deeded to the City
until development on both sides adjacent to the Open Space are complete and at such a time
the City is ready to take ownership.
Parkland dedications shall be calculated as net acreage.

The owner/applicant shall update the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan to reflect all changes and
modifications to the General Plan Land Use and Specific Plan Land Use diagrams, tables, and
exhibits to reflect changes resulting from the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch project prior to
issuance of the first building permit to the satisfaction of the Community Development
Department.

The Regency Phase I (Lots l-590 as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision
Map dated October 17,2019) and the Regency Phase 2 unmapped portions ofthe Toll Brothers
at Folsom Ranch project shall be limited to age-restricted (Age 55+) residential units.

Mitigation
Measures

#

t02.

103

104.

105.

Page 537

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Melsures

1 9. Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Projea Mitigation Monitoring Reporting Program (MMRP). Table 1 below describes the mitigation measures from

the FPASP (Mav 20 1 I ) MMRP amended by the Revised Proposed Water Supply Facility Altemative (November 20 I 2), Folsom South ofU .s.

Highway s0 Backbone Infiastructure Mitigated Negative Declmation (December 20 t4) the Westland Eagle Specific Plan Amendment (September

201 and the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch
OF'APPROVAL FOR THE BROTHT',RS AT FOLSOM PROJECT (PN 19-091)

WEST OF EASTBIDWELLROAD,NORTHOFWHITEROCKROAD,EAST OF OAKAVENUEPARKWAY' ANI)
SOUTH OF MANGINI PARJ(WAY

DA AND PI,AN

Mitigation
Number

Responsible
Agency

Comments Condition
Satisfied?Mitigation Measures Timing

Yes

Yes

The Toll at Ranch

subdivision does not have any frontage

along US HWY 50 and therefore this

condition does not apply to the

subdivrsion.

The construction staging area tbr the

subdivision is not located near any

exisling sensrtive biological resources,

land uses or existing residences. The

construction area is shown on the plans

for the subdivision and the plans have

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department.

l. Plans and

specifications.
before approval
of grading plans

and building
permits

2. Construction:
before the

approval of
0ccupancy
permits

associated with
residential and

commercial
units

3. Maintenance:
in perpetuity

Belbre approval
of grading plans

and during
construction for
all project
phases.

perpetuity to the satisfaction of the City of Folsom.

Screen Construction Staging development

application shall locate staging resources and

sensitive land uses (e.g., residential areas, schools, parks) as feasible. Staging and material storage areas shall

before the approval ofgrading plans for all project

uses in earlier development phases to the
be approved by the appropriate agency (identified below)
phases and shall be screened from adjacent occupied land

mixtmum extent practicable. Screens may include, but are not limited to, the use of such visual barriers such

3A.t-l
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

3A.1-4 (FPASP
EIR/EIS)

r06
I

106

Page 538

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Yes

been approved by the Community
Development Department.

The Community Development
Department (CDD) has reviewed and

approved lighting plans for subdivision.
The plans are in compliance with the

condition of approval.

Crty olFolsom
Community
Development
Department

Before approval
of building
permits.

as berms or fences. The screen design shall be approved by the appropriate agency to further reduce visual

effects to the extent possible.

Mitigation lbr the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries shall be

developed by the project applicant(s) of eachapplicable project phase in consultation with the affected

oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, and Caltrans) to reduce to the extent
feasible the visual effects ofconstructron activities on adjacent project land uses that have already been

developed.

Establish and Require Conformance to Lighting Standards and Prepare and Implement a Lighting
Plan.

To reduce impacts associated wrth light and glare, the City shall:

> Establish standards for on-site outdoor lighting to reduce high-intensity nighttime lighting and glare as

part of the Folsom Specific Plan design guidelines/standards. Consideration shall be given to design

features, namely directional shrelding for street lighting, parking lot lighting, and other substantial light
sources, that would reduce effects of nighttime lighting. In addition, consideration shall be given to the

use of automatic shutoffs or motion sensors for lighting features to further reduce excess nighttime light.

> Use shielded or screened public lighting fixtures to prevent the light from shining off ofthe surface

intended to be illuminated.

To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the project applicant(s) of all project phases shall:

> Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light downward and prevent light spill on adjacent

properties.

> Flood and area lighting needed for construction activities, nighttime sporting activities, and/or security

shall be screened or aimed no higher than 45 degrees above straight down (half-way between straight

down and straight to the side) when the source is visible from any off-site residential property or public

roadway.

> For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit the use of light fixtures that are of unusually

high intensity or brightness (e.g., harsh mercury vapor, low-pressure sodium, or fluorescent bulbs) or
that blink or flash.

> Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare glass, low-glare building glaze or finish, neutral,

earth-toned colored paint and roofing materials), shielded or screened lighting, and appropriate signage

in the office/commercial areas to prevent light and glare from adversely affecting motorists on nearby

roadways.

> Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part ofthe building and landscape design in the Folsom

Specific Plan area. Lighting fixtures shall be architectually consistent with the overall site design.

3A"l-s (FPASP
ErR/ErS)

t06
-3

Page 539

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



YesThe City and its Environmental

Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and

verified compliance with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance was venfied prior
to commencement ofgrading and

construction in the Summer of 2020, The

compliance table is on file with the City.

Air Quality
City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before the

approval ofall
grading plans

by the City and

throughout
project
construction,
where
applicable, for
all project
phases.

> Lighting of off-site facilities within the City ofFolsom shall be consistent with the City's General Plan

standards.

> Lighting of the off*ite detention basin shall be consistent with Sacramento County General Plan

standards.

> Lighting ofthe two local roadway connections from Folsom Heights off-site into El Dorado Hills shall

be consistent with El Dorado County General Plan standards,

A lighting plan for all on- and off-site elements within the each agency's jurisdictional boundaries (specified

below) shall be submitted to the relevantjurisdictional agency for review and approval, which shall include

the above elements. The lighting plan may be submitted concurrently with other improvement plans, and

shall be submitted before the installation of any lighting or the approval ofbuilding permits for each phase.

The prqect applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development applicatron shall implement the

approved lighting plan.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be

coordinated by the project applicant(s) of each applicable project phase with the affected oversight

agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties),

Implement Measures to Control Air Pollutant Emissions Generated by Construction of On-Site

f,lements, To reduce short-term construction emissions, the project applicant(s) for any particular

discretionary development application shall require their contractors to implement SMAQMD's list of Basic

Construction Emission Control Practices, Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices, and Enhanced

Exhaust Control Practices (list below) in effect at the time individual portions ofthe site undergo

construction. In addition to Slvl{QMD-recommended measures, construction operations shall comply with
all applicable SMAQMD rules and regulations.

Basic Construction Emission Control Practices

> Water all exposed surfaces two times daily. Exposed surfaces include, but are not limited to soil piles,

graded areas, unpaved parking areas, staging areas, and access roads.

> Cover or maintain at least two feet of free board space on haul trucks transporting soil, sand, or other

loose material on the site. Any haul trucks that would be traveling along freeways or major roadways

should be covered,

> Use wet power vacuum street sweepers to remove any visible trackout mud or dirt onto adjacent public

roads at least once a day. Use of dry power sweeping is prohibited.

> Limit vehicle speeds on unpaved roads to 15 miles per hour (mph).

3A.2-1a
(FPASP
f,rR/Ers)

106

-4

Page 540

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



> All roadways, driveways, sidewalks, parking lots to be paved should be completed as soon as possible,

In addition, building pads should be laid as soon as possible after grading unless seeding or soil binders

are used.

> Minimize idling time either by shutting equipment off when not in use or reducing the time of idling to 5

minutes (as required by the state airbome toxics control measure [Title 13, Section 2485 ofthe
California Code of Regulationsl). Provide clear signage that posts this requirement for workers at the

entrances to the site.

> Maintain all construction equipment in proper working condition according to manufachrer's

specifications. The equipment must be checked by a certified mechanic and determine to be running in

proper condition before it is operated.

Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices - Soil Disturbance Areas

> Water exposed soil with adequate frequency for continued moist soil. However, do not overwater to the

extent that sediment flows offthe site.

> Suspend excavation, grading, and/or demolition activity when wind speeds exceed 20 mph.

> Plant vegetative ground cover (fast-germinating native grass seed) in disturbed areas as soon as possible.

Water appropriately until vegetation is established.

Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices - Unpaved Roads

> Install wheel washers for all exiting trucks, or wash off all trucks and equipment leaving the site.

> Treat site accesses to a distance of 100 feet from the paved road with a 6 to 12-inch layer ofwood chips,

mulch, or gravel to reduce generation of road dust and road dust carryout onto public roads.

> Post a publicly vnible sign with the telephone number and person to contact at the construction site

regarding dust complaints. This person shall respond and take conective action within 48 hours. The

phone number of SMAQMD and the City contact person shall also be posted to ensure compliance.

Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices

> The project shall provide aplan, for approval by the City ofFolsom Community Development

Department and SMAQMD, demonstrating that the heavy-duty (50 horsepower [hp] or more) off+oad

vehicles to be used in the construction project, including owned, leased, and subcontractor vehicles, will
achieve a project wide fleet-average 20% NOX reduction and 45% particulate reduction compared to the

most cunent California Air Resources Board (ARB) fleet average that exists at the time of construction,

Acceptable options for reducing emissions may include use of late-model engines, low-emission diesel

products, alternatrve fuels, engine retrofit technology, after-treatment products, and/or other options as

they become available. The project applicant(s) of each project phase or its representative shall submit to

the City of Folsom Community Development Departme nt and SMAQMD a comprehensive inventory of all

off-road construction eouioment. eoual to or sreater than 50 ho. that would be used an assresate of40 or

Page 541

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



YesThe City and its Environmental

Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and

verified compliance with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance was verified prior

to commencement of grading and

construction in the Summer 0f2020. The

compliance table is on file with the City.

The City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department
shall not grant

any grading
permits to the
respective
project
applicant(s)
until the
respective
project

apolicant(s)

Before the

approval of all
grading plans

by the City and

tkoughout
project
construction for
all project
phases.

more hours during any portion of the construction project. The inventory shall include the horsepower

rating, engine production year, and projected hows ofuse for each piece ofequipment. The inventory shall

be updated and submitted monthly tlroughout the duration ofthe projec! except that an inventory shall not

be required for any 30-day penod in which no construction activity occurs, At least 48 hours pnor to the

use of heavy-duty off-road equipment, the project represenlative shall provide SMAQMD with the

anticipated construction timeline including start date, and name and phone number ofthe project manager

and on-site foreman. SIrv{r\QMD's Construction Mitigation Calculator can be used to identi$' an equipment

fleet that achieves this reduction (SMAQMD 2007a). The project shall ensure that emissions from all off'
road diesel powered equipment used on the SPA do not exceed 40% opacity for more than three minutes in

any one hour, Any equipment found to exceed 40 percent opacity (or Rrngelmann 2.0) shall be repaired

immediately, and the Crty and SMAQMD shall be notified within 48 hours of identification of
noncompliant equipment. A visual survey of all in-operation equipment shall be made at least weekly, and

a monthly summary ofthe visual survey results shall be submitted throughout the dwation ofthe projec!

except that the monthly summary shall not be required for any 30-day period in which no constructton

activity occurs. The monthly sunmary shall include the quanhty and type ofvehicles surveyed as well as

the dates of each survey. SMAQMD staff and/or other officials may conduct periodic site inspections to

determine compliance. Nothrng in this mitrgation measure shall supersede other SMAQMD or state rules or

regulations.

If at the time of construction, SMAQMD has adopted a regulation or new guidance applicable to

construction emissions, compliance with the regulation or new guidance may completely or partially

replace this mitigation if it is equal to or more effective than the mitigation contained herein, and if
SMAQMD so permits.

Pay Mitigation l-ee to SMAQMD to Off-Set NOx Emissions Generated by Construction of On-

Site Elements.

Implementation of the project or the other four other action altematives would result in construction-

generated NOx emissions that exceed the SMAQMD threshold of significance, even after implementation of
the SMAQMD Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices (listed in Mitigation Measure 3A.2-1a). Additionally,

Mitigation Measure 3A.4-l (lmplement Additional Measures to Control Construction-Generated GHG

Emissions, pages 3A.4-14 to 15) has the potential to both reduce and increase NOx emissions, depending on

the types ofalternative fuels and engine types employed. Therefore, the project applicant(s) shall pay

SMAQMD an off-site mitigation fee for implementation of any of the five action alternatives for the purpose

of reducing NOx emissions to a less-than-significant level (i.e., less than 85 lb/day). All NOx emission

reductions and increases associated with GHG mitigation shall be added to or subtracted from the amount

above the construction threshold to determine off-site mitigation fees, when possible. The specific fee

amounts shall be calculated when the daily construction emissions can be more accurately determined: that

is, if the CityruSACE select and certi[' the EIR/EIS and approves the Proposed Project or one of the other

3A.2-1b
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

106
-5

Page 542

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Yes

Yes

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and

verified compliance with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance was verified prior
to commencement of grading and

construction in the Summer of 2020. The

compliance table is on file with the City.

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and

verified compliance with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance was verified prior

have paid the
appropriate off-
site mitigation
fee to
SMAQMD.

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before the

approval ofall
grading plans

by the City.

Before issuance

of subdivision
maps or
improvement
plans.

four other action alternatives, the City and the applicants musl establish the phasing by which development

would occur, and the applicants must develop a detailed construction schedule. Calculation of fees associated

with each project development phase shall be conducted by the project applicant(s) in consultation with
SMAQMD staff before the approval of grading plans by the City The project applicant(s) for any particular

discretionary development application shall pay into SMAQMD's off+ite construction mitigation fund to

further mitigate construction generated emissions of NOx that excer6 514dQMD's daily emission threshold

of 85 lb/day. The calculation of daily NOx emissions shall be based on the cost rate established by

SMAQMD at the time the calculation and payment are made. At the time of writing this EIRJEIS the cost

rate is $16,000 to reduce 1 ton of NOx plus a 5% administrative fee (SMAQMD 2008c). The determination

of the final mitigation fee shall be conducted in coordination with SMAQMD before any ground disturbance

occurs tbr any project phase. Based on information available atthe time ofwriting this EIREIS, and

assuming that construction would be performed at a consistent rate over a 19-year period (and averaging of
22 work days per month), it is estimated that the off-site construction mitigation fees would range from

$517,410 to $824,149, depending on which alternative is selected. Because the fee is based on the mass

quantity of emissions that exceed 51vftQMD's daily threshold of significance of 85 lb/day, total fees would
be substantially greater if construction activity is more intense during some phases and lsss intense during

other phases ofthe i9-year build out period, and in any event, based on the actual cost rate applied by

SMAQMD. (This fee is used by Slv[{QMD to purchase oft'-site emissions reductions. Such purchases are

made through SMAQMD's Heary Duty Incentive Program, through which select owners of heavy-duty

equipment in Sacramento County can repower or retrofit their old engines with cleaner engines or
technologies.)

Analyze and Disclose Projected PMio Emission Concentrations at Nearby Sensitive Receptors Resulting

from Construction ofOn-Site Elements. Prior to construction,of each discretionary development entitlement

ofon-site land uses, the project applicant shall perform a project-level CEQA analysis (e,g., supporting

documentation for an exemption, negative declaration, or projeclspecific EIR) that includes detailed

dispersion modeling ofconstruction-generated PMro to disclose what PMro concentrations would be at nearby

sensitive receptors. The dispersion modeling shall be performed in accordance with applicable SMAQMD
guidance that is in place at the time the analysis is performed. At the time of writing this EIR/EIS,
SMAQMD's most cunent and most detailed guidance for addressing construction-generated PMro emissions

is found in its Guide to Air Quality Assessment in Sacramento County (SMAQMD 2009a). The project-level

analysis shall incorporate detailed parameters of the consfucfion equipment and activities, including the year

during which construction would be performed, as well as the proximity of potentially affected receptors,

including receptors proposed by the project that exist at the time the construction activity would occur.

Irnplement All Measures Prescribed by the Air Quality Mitigation Plan to Reduce Operational Air
Pollutant Emissions. To reduce operational emissions, the prqect applicant(s) for any particular discretionary

development application shall implement all measures prescribed in the SMAQMD-approved Folsom Plan Area
Specific Plan Air Quality Mitigation Plan (AQMP) (Tonence Planning 2008), a copy of which is included in
Appendix C2. The AQMP is intended to improve mobility, reduce vehicle miles traveled, and improve air

3A.2-1c
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.2-2 (FPASP
ErR/ErS)

106

-6

106

Page 543

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Yes

Yes

to commencement of grading and

construction in the Summer of 2020. The

compliance table is on file with the City.

The City and its Environmental

Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and

verified compliance wrth this Mltigation
Measure. Compliance was verified prior

to commencement of grading and

construction in the Summer of 2020. The

compliance table is on file with the City.

The City and its Environmental

Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and

verified compliance with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance was verified prior
to commencement of grading and

construction in the Summer of 2020. The

compliance table is on file with the City.

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before the

approval of all
gradrng plans

by the City and

throughout
project
construction,
where
applicable, for
all project
phases.

Before the

approval of all
grading plans

by the
SMAQMD and
throughout
project

construction,
where

applicable, for
all project
phases,

quatity as required by AB 32 and SB 375 The AQMP includes, among others, measures designed to provide

bicycle parkrng at commercial land uses, an integrated pedestrian/bicycle path network, transit stops with
shelters, a prohibitron against the use the wood-burmng fireplaces, energy star roofing materials, electrc

lawnmowels provided to homeowners at no charge, and on-site transportation altematives to passenger vehicles

(including light rail) that provide connectivity with other local and regronal alternative transportation networks.

Develop and Implement a Plan to Reduce f,xposure of Sensitive Recepton to Construction-Generated

Toxic Air Contaminant Emissions, The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development

application shall develop a plan to reduce the exposure of sensitive receptors to TACs generated by prolect

construction activity associated with buildout of the selected alternative. Each plan shall be developed by the

project applican(s) in consultation with SMAQMD. The plan shall be submitted to the City for review and

approval before the approval of any grading plans.

The plan may include such measures as scheduling activities when the residences are the least likely to be

occupied, requinng equipment to be shut offwhen not in use, and prohibiting healy trucks from idling.

Applicable measures shall be included in all prqect plans and specifications for all project phases.

The implementation and enforcement of all measures identified in each plan shall be funded by the project

applicant(s) for the respective phase of development.

Implement Measures to Reduce Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to Operational Emissions of Toxic Air
Contaminants, The following measures shall be implemented to reduce exposure of sensitive receptors to

Toxic Air Contaminants.

> Proposed commercial and industrial land uses that have the potential to emit TACs or host TAC-
generating activity (e.g., loading dock$ shall be located away from existing and proposed on-site

sensitive receptors such that they do not expose sensitive receptors to TAC emissions that exceed an

incremental increase of l0 in I million for the cancer risk and/or a noncarcinogenic Hazard Index of 1.0.

> The mutti-family residences planned across from the off-site corporation yard near the southwest corner

of the SPA shalt be set back as far as possible from the boundary ofthe corporation yard and/or relocated

to another area.

> Where necessary to reduce exposure ofsensitive receptors to an incremental increase of 10 in 1 million

for the cancer risk and/or a noncarcinogeruc Hazard Index of L0, proposed commercial and industrial

land uses that would host diesel trucks shall incorporate idle reduction strategies that reduce the main

propulsion engine idling time through altemative technologies such as, IdleAire, electrification of truck

parkrng, and alternative energy sources for TRUs, to allow diesel engines to be completely turned off.

> Signs shall be posted in at all loading docks and tmck loading areas which indicate that diesel-powered

delivery trucks must be shut offwhen not in use for longer than 5 minutes on the premises in order to

reduce idting emissions. This measure is consistent with the ATCM to Limit Diesel-Fueled Commercial

34.2-4a
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

3L2-4b
(FPASP
EIRIEIS)

t06
-E

106
-9

Page 544

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Yes

Yes

The owner/applicant obtained approval
for an Asbestos Dust Mitigation Plan

from the SMAQMD prior to
commencement of grading and

construction in the Summer of 2020. The
approved Asbestos Dust Mitigation Plan
is on file with the Community
Development Department,

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and

verified compliance with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance was verified prior
to commencement of grading and

construction in the Summer of 2020.

This subdivision is residential and is not
adjacent to any odorous land uses and is

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before the

approval of all
grading plans

by the City and

throughout
project
construction,
where
applicable, for
all project
phases.

Before the

approval of
building
permits by the

City and

tlroughout
project
construction,
where

Motor Vehicle Idling, which was approved by the Califomia Office of Administrative Law in January

2005.

> Implement the following additional guidelines, which are recommended in ARB's Land Use Handbook:

A Community Health Perspective (ARB 2005) and are considered to be advisory and not regulatory:

. Sensitive receptors, such as residential units and daycare centers, shall not be located in the same

building as dry-cleaning operations that use perchloroethylene. Dry-cleaning operations that use

perchloroethylene shall not be located within 300 feet of any sensitive receptor, A setback of 500 feet

shall be provided for operations with two or more machines.

. Largegasolinestations(definedasfacilitieswithathroughputof3.6milliongallonsperyearorgreater)
and sensitive land uses shall not be sited within 300 feet of each other. Small gasoline-dispensing

facilities (less than 3.6 million gallons of throughput per year) and sensitive land uses shall not be sited

within 50 feet of each other.

Implement A Site Investigation to Determine the Presence ofNOA and, if necessary' Prepare and
Implement an Asbestos Dust Control Plan, A site investigation shall be performed to determine whether

and where NOA is present in the soil and rock on the SPA. The site investigation shall include the collection
of soil and rock samples by a qualified geologist. If the site investigation determines that NOA is present on

the SPA then the project applicant shall prepare an Asbestos Dust Control Plan for approval by SMAQMD as

required in Title 17, Section 93 105 ofthe California Code ofRegulations, "Asbestos Airbome Toxic Control

Measure for Construction, Grading, Quarrying, and Surface Mining Operations." The Asbestos Dust Control

Plan shall specifu measures, such as periodic watering to reduce airborne dust and ceasing construction

during high winds. Measures in the Asbestos Dust Control Plan may include but shall not be limited to dust

control measures required by Mitigation Measure 3A.2-la. The project applicant shall submit the plan to the

Folsom Community Development Department for review and SMAQMD for review and approval before

construction ofthe first project phase. SMAQMD approval ofthe plan must be received before any asbestos-

containing rock (serpentinite) can be disturbed. Upon approval of the Asbestos Dust Control Plan by

SMAQMD, the applicant shall ensure that construction contractors implement the terms of the plan

throughout the construction period.

Implement Measures to Control Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to Operational Odorous Emissions.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development application shall implement the

following measures:

> The odor-producing potential of land uses shall be considered when the exact type of facility that would

occupy areas zoned for commercial, industrial, or mixed-use land uses is determined. Facilities that have

the potential to emit objectionable odors shall be located as far away as feasible from existing and

proposed sensitive receptors,

> The multi-family residences planned across from the off-site corporation yard near the southwest corner

of the SPA shall be set back as far as possible from the boundary ofthe corporation yard and/or relocated

3A.2-5 (FPASP
f,rRiErs)

3A"2-6 (FPASP
ErR/ErS)

106

-r0

106

-il

Page 545

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Yes

not adjacent to the future Corporation
Yard.

The Owner/applicant has received a
NPDES permit from the State
Regional Water Quality Control
Board (SRWQCB). The NDES
Permit requires the implementation
of BMP's, monitoring and reporting
for stormwater runoff. The NPDES
Permit includes a Storm Water

Biological Resources

City ofFolsom
Community
Development
Department

applicable, for
all project
phases.

Before approval
of improvement
and drainage
plans, and on an

ongoing basis

th,roughout and

after project

construction, as

to another area. (This measure is also required by Mitigation Measure 3A.2-4b to limit exposure to TAC

emissions.)

> Before the approval ofbuilding pernuts, odor control devices shall be identified to mrtigate the exposure

of receptors to objectionable odors if a potential odor-producing source is to occupy an area zoned for
commercial, industrial, or mixed-use land uses. The identified odor control devices shall be installed

before the issuance of certificates of occupancy for the potentially odor-producing use. The odor

producing potential of a source and control devices shall be determined in coordination with SMAQMD
and based on the number of complaints associated with existing sources of the same nature,

> The deeds to all properties located within the plan area that are within one mile of an on- or off-site area

zoned or used for agricultural use (including livestock grazing) shall be accompanied by a written
disclosure from the transferor, in a form approved by the City of Folsom, advising any transferee ofthe
potential adverse odor impacts from sunounding agricultural operations, which disclosure shall direct
the transferee to contact the County of Sacramento concerning any such property within the County

zoned for agricultural uses within one mile of the subject property being transfened.

> Truck loading docks and delivery areas shall be located as far away as feasible from existing and

proposed sensitive receptors.

> Signs shall be posted at all loading docks and truck loading areas which indicate that diesel-powered

delivery trucks must be shut off when not in use for longer than 5 minutes on the premises in order to

reduce idling emissions. This measure is consistent with the ATCM to Limit Diesel-Fueled Commercial

Motor Vehicle Idling, which was approved by California's Office of Administrative Law in January

2005. (This measure is also required by Mitigation Measure 3A.2-4b to limit TAC emissions.)

> Proposed commercial and industrial land uses that have the potential to host diesel trucks shall

incorporate idle reductron strategies that reduce the main propulsion engine idling time tfuough

altemative technologies such as, IdleAire, electrification of truck parking, and altemative energy sources

for TRUs, to allow diesel engines to be completely hrned off. (This measure is also required by

Mitigation Measure 3A.2-4b to limit TAC emissions.)

Design Stormwater Drainage Plans and Erosion and Sediment Control Plans to Avoid and Minimize
Erosion and Runoff to All Wetlands and Other Waters That Are to Remain on the SPA and Use Low
Impact Development Features.

To minimize indirect effects on water quality and wetland hydrology, the project applicant(s) for any
particular discretionary development application shall include stormwater drainage plans and erosion and

sediment control plans in their improvement plans and shall submit these plans to the City Public Works
Department for review and approval, For off-site elements within Sacramento County or El Dorado County

iurisdiction (e.e.. off-site detention basin and off-site roadway connections to El Dorado Hills), plans shall be

3A.3-1a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

r06
-12

Page 546

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP),
which outlines monitoring standards,
frequency and baseline modeling.
The Owner/applicant has submitted
monthly reports to the City and
SRWQCB. There are no off-site
elements outside the City limits for
this subdivision.

required for all
project phases.

submitted to the appropnate county planning department. Before approval ofthese improvement plans, the

project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development application shall obtain a NPDES MS4
Municipal Stormwater Permit and Grading Permiq comply with the City's Grading Ordinance and County

drainage and stormwater quality standards, and commit to implementing all measures in their drainage plans

and erosion and sediment control plans to avoid and minimize erosion and runoff into Alder Creek and all
wetlands and other waters that would remain on-site. Detailed information about stormwater runoff standards

and relevant City and County regulation is provided in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality."

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development entitlement shall implement stormwater

quality treatment controls consistent with the Stormwater Quality Design Manual for Sacramento and South

Placer Regions in effect at the time the application is submitted. Appropriate runoff controls such as berms,

storm gates, off-stream detention basins, overflow collection areas, filtration systems, and sediment traps

shall be implemented to control siltation and the potential discharge of pollutants. Development plans shall

incorporate Low Impact Development (LID) features, such as pervious strips, permeable pavements,

bioretention ponds, vegetated swales, disconnected rain gutter downspouts, and rain gardens, where

appropriate. Use of LID features is recommended by the EPA to minimize impacts on water quality,

hydrology, and stream geomorphology and is specified as a method for protecting water quality in the

proposed specific plan. In addition, free spanning bridge systems shall be used for all roadway crossings over

wetlands and other waters that are retained in the on-site open spac€. These bridge systems would maintain

the natural and restored channels of creeks, including the associated wetlands, and would be designed with
sufficient span width and depth to provide for wildlife movement along the creek corridors even during high-

flow or flood events, as specified in the 404 permit.

In addition to compliance with City ordinances, the project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary

development application shall prepare a Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP), and implement

Best Management Practices (BMPs) that comply with the General Construction Stormwater Permit from the

Central Valley RWQCB, to reduce water quality effects during construction. Detailed information about the

SWPPP and BMPs are provided in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality."

Each project development shall result in no net change to peak flows into Alder Creek and associated

tributaries, or to Buffalo Creek, Carson Cree( and Coyote Creek. The project applicant(s) shall establish a

baseline ofconditions for drainage on-site. The baseline-flow conditions shall be established tbr 2-, 5-, and

100-year storm events. These baseline conditions shall be used to develop monitoring standards for the

stormwater system on the SPA. The baseline conditions, monitoring standards, and a monitoring progam
shall be submitted to USACE and the City for their approval. Water quality and detention basins shall be

designed and constructed to ensure that the performance standards, which are described in Chapter 3A.9,

"Hydrology and Water Quality," are met and shall be designed as off-stream detention basins. Discharge sites

into Alder Creek and associated tributaries, as well as tributaries to Carson Creek, Coyote Cree( and Buffalo
Creek. shall be momtored to ensure that ore-oroiect conditions are being met. Conective measures shall be

Page 547

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



YesThe City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and

verified compliance with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance was verified prior
to commencement of grading and

construction in the Summer of 2020. The
compliance table is on file with the City.

The Owner/applicant has received a

NPDES permit from the State Regional

Water Quality Control Board
(SRWQCB). The NDES Permit
requires the implementation of BMP's,
monitoring and reporting for stormwater
runoff. The NPDES Permit includes a

Storm Water Pollution Preventron Plan
(SWPPP), which outlines monitoring
standards, frequency and baseline

modeling. The Owner/applicant has

submitted monthly reports to the City
and SRWQCB.

The owner/applicant has recorded
Declarations of Covenants &
Restrictions (DCR's) in compliance with
the requirements of the USACE permit.

The DCR's are shown on the final map.

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before the

approval of
grading or
improvement
plans or any
ground

disturbing
activities for
any project
development
phase

containing
wetland
features or other
waters ofthe
U.S. The MMP
must be

approved before
any impact on
wetlands can

0ccur.

Mitigation shall
be implemented
on an ongoing
basis

throughout and

after

implemented as necessary. The mitigation measures will be satisfied when the monitoring standards are met

for 5 consecutive years without undertaking corrective measures to meet the performance standard.

See FEIfuFEIS Appendix S showing that the detention basin in the northeast corner of the SPA has been

moved off stream.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be

coordinated by the project applicant(s) of each applicable project phase in consultation with the affected

oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado County for the roadway connections, Sacramento County for the

detention basin west of Prairie City Road, and Caltrans for the U.S. 50 interchange improvements) such that

the performance standards described in Chapter 3A-9, "Hydrology and Water Quality," are met.

Secure Clean Water Act Section 404 Permit and Implement All Permit Conditions; Ensure No Net
Loss of Functions and Values of Wetlands, Other Waters of the fi.S., and Waters of the State,

Before the approval of grading and improvement plans and before any groundbreaking activity associated

with each distinct discretionary development entitlement, the project applicant(s) for any particular
discretionary development application requiring fill ofwetlands or other waters ofthe U.S. or waters ofthe
state shall obtain all necessary permits under Sections 401 and 404 ofthe CWA or the state's Porter-Cologne

Act for the respective phase. For each respective discretionary development entitlement, all permits,

regulatory approvals, and permit conditions for effects on wetland habitats shall be secured before
implementation ofany grading activities within 250 feet ofwaters ofthe U.S. or wetland habitats or lesser

distance deemed sufficiently protective by a qualified biologist with approval from USFWS, including waters

of the state, that potentially support Federally listed species. The project applicant(s) shall commit to replace,

restore, or enhance on a "no net loss" basis (in accordance with USACE and the Central Valley RWQCB) the

acreage of all wetlands and other waters of the U.S. that would be removed, lost, and/or degraded with
implementation of project plans for that development increment. Wetland habitat shall be restored, enhanced,

and/or replaced at an acreage and location and by methods agreeable to USACE, the Central Valley
RWQCB, and the City, as appropriate, depending on agency jurisdiction, and as determined during the

Section 401 and Section 404 permitting processes. As part ofthe Section 404 permitting process, a draft
wetland mitigation and monitoring plan (MMP) shall be developed for the project on behalf of the prqect
applican(s). Before any ground-disturbing activities in an area that would adversely affect wetlands and

before engaging in mitigation activities associated with each discretionary development entitlement, the
project applicant(s) shall submit the draft wetland MMP to USACE, the Central Valley RWQCB,
Sacramento County, El Dorado County, and the City for review and approval ofthose portions of the plan

over which they have jurisdiction, The MMP would have to be finalized pnor to impacting any wetlands,

Once the final MMP is approved and implemented, mitigation monitoring shall continue for a minimum of 5

years from complehon of mitigation, or human intewention (including recontouring and grading), or until the
performance standards identified in the approved MMP have been met, whichever is longer.

As part of the MMP, the project applicant(s) shall prepare and submit plans for the creation of aquatic habitat

in order to adequatelv offset and replace the aquatic functions and services that would be lost at the SPA,

3A.3-lb
(['PASP
ErR/ErS)

106

-13

Page 548

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



constructlon, as

required.
account for the temporal loss ofhabitat, and contain an adequate margin of safety to reflect anticipated

success. Restoration of previously altered and degraded wetlands shall be a priority of the MMP for
offsetting losses of aquatic functions on the SPA because it is typically easier to achreve functional success in
restored wetlands than in those created from uplands. The MMP must demonstrate how the aquatic functions

and values that would be lost through project implementation will be replaced.

The habrtat MMP for jurisdictional wetland features shall be consistent with USACE's and EPA's April 10,

2008 Final Rule for Compensatory Mitigation for Losses ofAquatic Resources (33 CFR Parts 325 and332
and 40 CFR Part 230) and USACE's October 26, 2010 Memorandum Re: Minimum Level of Documentation

Required for Permit Decisions. According to the Final Rule, mitigation banks should be given preference

over other types of mitigation because a lot of the risk and uncertalnty regarding mitigation success is alleviated

by the fact that mitigation bank wetlands must be established and demonsfiating functionality before credits can

be sold. The use ofmitigation credits also alleviates temporal losses ofwetland funchon while compensatory

wetlands are being established. Mitigation banks also tend to be on larger, more ecologically valuable parcels

and are subjected to more rigorous scientific study and planrung and implementation procedures than typical
permittee-responsible mitigation sites (USACE and EPA, 2008). Permittee-responsible on-site mitigation areas

can be exposed to longterm negative effects of sunounding development since they tend to be smaller and less

buffered than mitigation banks. The Final Rule also establishes a preference for a "watershed approach" in

selecting locations for compensatory mitigation project locatrons, that mitigation selection must be "appropriate

and practicable" and that mitigation banks must address watershed needs based on cnteria set forth in the Final

Rule. The watershed approach accomplishes this objective by expanding the informational and analytic basis of
mitigation prqect site selection decisions and ensuring that both authorized impacts and mitigation are

considered on a watershed scale rather than only project by project. Thrs requires a degree of flenbility so that

district engineers can authorize mitigation projects that most effectively address the case-specific circumstances

and needs of the watershed, while remaining practicable for the permittee. The SPA includes portions of the

Alder Creek, Buffalo Creeh Coyote Creelg and Carson Creek Watersheds. The majortty of the SPA is within
the Alder Creek Watershed. Alder Creek and Buffalo Creek are part of the Lower American River Watershed,

Carson Creek and Coyote Creek are part of the Cosumnes fuver Watershed. Mitigation credits may be available

within the Cosumnes Watershed, but not within the American River Watershsd and not within the sub-

watersheds ofthe SPA, Theretbre, aquatic habitats may need to be restored or created on the SPA and adjacent

off-site lands, preferably within the affected watersheds, in order to successfirlly replace lost functions at the

appropriate watershed scale where loss offinction would occur. It is not likely feasible to provide

compensatory mitigatron for all aquatic resource impacts on site.

Therefore, a combination of on-site and off-site permittee-responsible mitigation and mitigation banking

would likely be necessary to achieve the no-netloss standard.

The SPA is located within the service areas of several approved mitigation banks (e.g., Bryte Ranch, Clay

Station, Fitzgerald Ranch, and Twin City Mitigation Bank). The majority of compensatory nutigation for
wetland impacts is proposed to be accomplished at an agency approved mitigation bank or banks authorized

to sell credits to offset imoacts in the SPA. The aoolicants' biolosical consultant. ECORP, has identified

Page 549

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



availability of approximately 3 I vemal pool credits and 228 seasonal wetland credits at mitigation banks

whose service area includes the SPA. Additional credits may also be available from pending, but not yet

approved, mitigation banks. However, availability is subject to change and, as noted above, a combination of
mitigation bank credits and permittee-responsible on and off-site mitigation may be necessary to fully offset
project impacts on wetlands and other waters of the U,S. If USACE determines that the use of mitigation
bank credits is not sufficient mitigation to offset impacts within the SPA, the October 26, 2010 Memorandum

Re: Minimum Level of Documentation Required for Permit Decisions requires USACE to specifically
demonstrate why the use of bank credits is not acceptable to USACE in accordance with Section 33 CFR

332 3(a)(1).

Compensatory mitigation for losses of stream and intermittent drainage channels shall follow the Final Rule

Guidelines, which specifu that compensatory mitigation should be achieved through in-kind preservation,

restoration, or enhancement within the same watershed, subject to practicability considerations. The wetland

MMP shall address how to mitigate impacts on vemal pool, seasonal swale, seasonal wetland, seep, marsh,

pond, and intermittent and perennial stream habitat, and shall describe specific method(s) to be implemented

to avoid and/or mitigate any off-site project-related impacts. The wetland compensation section of the habitat

MMP shall include the following:

> Compensatory mitigation sites and criteria for selecting these mitigation sites. In General, compensatory

mitigation sites should meet the following criteria, based on the Final Rule;

. located within the same watershed as the wetland or other waters that would be lost, as appropriate and

practicable;

. located in the most likely position to successfully replace wetland functions lost on the impact site

considering watershed-scale features such as aquatic habitat diversity, habitat connectivity, available

water sources and hydrologic relationships, land use trends, ecological benefits, and compatrbility with
adjacent land uses, and the likelihood for success and sustainability;

> A complete assessment ofthe existing biological resources in both the on-site preservation areas and off-
site compensatory mitigation areas, including wetland functional assessment using the Califomia Rapid

Assessment Method (CRAM) (Collins et al. 2008), or other appropriate wetland assessment protocol as

determined through consultation with USACE and the USFWS, to establish baseline conditions;

> Specific creation and restoration plans for each mitigation site;

> Use of CRAM to compare compensatory wetlands to the baseline CRAM scores from wetlands in the

SPA. The compensatory wetland CMM scores shall be compared against the highest quality wetland of
each type from the SPA;

> CRAM scores, or other wetland assessment protocol scores, from the compensatory wetlands shall be

compared against the highest quality wetland scores for each wetland type to document success of
compensatory wetlands in replacing the functions of the affected wetlands to be replaced;

Page 550

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



> Monitoring protocol, including schedule and annual report requirements, and the following elements:

. ecological performance standards, based on the best available science, that can be assessed in a

practicable manner (e.g., performance standards proposed by Barbour et al, 2007). Performance

standards must be based on attributes that are objective and verifiable;

. assessments conducted annually for 5 years after construction or restoration of compensatory wetlands

to determine whether these areas are acquiring wetland funchons and to plot the performance trajectory

of preserved, restored, or created wetlands over time.

. assessments results for compensatory wetlands shall also be compared against scores for reference

wetlands assessed in the same year;

r assessments analysis conducted annually for 5 years after any construction adjacent to wetlands

preserved on the SPA to determine whether these areas are retaining functions and values. Assessments

results for wetlands preserved on site shall also be compared against scores for reference wetlands

assessed in the same year;

. analysis of assessments data, including assessment of potential stressors, to determine whether any

remedial activities may be necessary;

. corrective measures if performance standards are not met;

. monitoring of plant communities as performance criteria (annual measure of success, dunng monttonng

period) and success criteria (indicative of achievement of mitrgation habitat requirement at end of
monitoring period) for hydrologic function have become established and the creation site "matures"

over time;

' GIS analysis of compensatory wetlands to demonstrate actual acreage of functioning wetland habitat;

. adaptive management measures to be applied if performance standards and acreage requirements are

not being met;

. responsible parties for monitoring and preparing reports; and

. responsible parties for receiving and reviewing reports and for verifying success or prescribing

implementation or conective actions.

A final operations and management plan (OMP) for all on- and off-site permittee-sponsored wetland

preservation and mitigation areas shall be prepared and submitted to USACE and USFWS for review,

comment and preliminary approval prior to the issuance of any permits under Section 404 ofthe CWA. The

plan shall include detailed information on the habiiats present within the preservation and mitigation areas,

the long-term management and monitoring of these habitats, legal protection for the preservation and

mitigafion areas (e.g., conservation easement, declaration ofrestrictions), and funding mechanism

information (e.g., endowment). A llnal OMP for each discretionary development entitlement affecting
wetlands must be approved prior to construction.

Page 551

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



YesThe City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and

verified compliance with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance was verified prior
to commencement of grading and

construction in the Summer of2020. The
compliance table is on file with the City.

Califomia
Department of
Fish and Game
and City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department.

Before the

approval of
grading and

improvement
plans, before
any ground

disturbing
activities, and

during project
construction as

applicable for
all project
phases.

USACE has determined that the project will require an individual permit. In its final stage and once approved
by USACE, the MMP for the project is expected to detail proposed wetland restoration, enhancement, and/or
replacement activities that would ensure no net loss of aquatrc functions in the project vicimty. Approval and

implementation of the wetland MMP shall aim to fully mitigate all unavoidable impacts onjurisdictional
waters ofthe U.S., includingjurisdictional wetlands. In addition to USACE approval, approval by the City,
Sacramento County, El Dorado County, and the Central Valley RWQCB, as appropriate depending on
agency jurisdiction, and as determrned during the Section 401 and Section 404 permitting processes, will also

be required. Approvals from Sacramento County and El Dorado County shall be required for impacts
resulting from off-site project elements occurring in these counties, such as the off+ite detention basin in
Sacramento County and the roadway connections into El Dorado County. To satisfr the requirements of the

City and the Central Valley RWQCB, mitigation of impacts on the nonjurisdictional wetlands beyond the
jurisdiction of USACE shall be included in the same MMP. All mitigation requirements determined through
this process shall be implemented before grading plans are approved. The MMP shall be submitted to
USACE and approved prior to the issuance of any permits under Section 404 of the CWA, Water quality
certification pursuant to Section 40 I of the CWA will be required before issuance of a Section 404 permit.
Before construction in any areas contarning wetland features, the project applicant(s) shall obtain water
quality certification for the prqect. Any measures required as part of the issuance of water quality
certification shall be implemented.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be

developed by the project applicant(s) of each applicable project phase in consultation with the affected
oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Caltrans, El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties),

Avoid Direct Loss of Swainson's Hawk and Other Raptor Nests, To mitigate impacts on Swainson's
hawk and other raptors (including burrowing owl), the project applicant(s) of all project phases shall retain a
qualified biologist to conduct preconstruction surveys and to identif' active nests on and withrn 0.5 mile of
the SPA and active bunows on the SPA. The surveys shall be conducted before the approval of grading

and/or improvement plans (as applicable) and no less than l4 days and no more than 30 days before the

beginning of construction for all project phases. To the extent feasible, guidelines provided in Recommended
Timing and Methodology for Swainson's Hawk Nesting Surveys in the Central Valley (Swainson's Hawk
Technical Advisory Committee 2000) shall be followed for suweys for Swainson's hawk. If no nests are
found, no further mitigation is required.

If active nests are found, impacts on nesting Swainson's hawks and other raptors shall be avoided by
establishing appropriate buffers around the nests. No project activity shall commence within the buffer area
until the young have fledged, the nest is no longer active, or until a qualified biologist has determined in
consultation with DFG that reducing the buffer would not result in nest abandonment. DFG gurdelines
recommend implementation of 0.25- or 0.5-mile-wide buffers, but the size of the buffer may be adjusted if a
qualified biologist and the City, in consultation with DFG, determine that such an adiustment would not be

3A.3-2a

oPASP
EIR/ErS)

106

-14

Page 552

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



YesThe City and its Environmental

Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and

verified compliance with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance was verified priot

to commencement of grading and

construction in the Summer of 2020. The

compliance table is on file with the City.

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before the
approval of
grading,

improvement,
or construction
plans and

before any
ground

disturbing
activity in any
project
development
phase that
would affect
Swainson's
hawk foraging
habitat.

likely to adversely affect the nest. Monitoring ofthe nest

construction activities will be required if the activity has

by a qualified biologist during and after
potential to adversely affect the nest.

If active bunows are fbund, a mitigation plan shall be subnutted to the City for review and approval before

any ground-disturbing activities.

The City shall consult with DFG. The mitigation plan may consist of installation of one-way doors on all

burrows to allow owls to exit, but not reenter, and construction of artificial bunows within the project

vicinity, as needed; however, bunow owl exclusions may only be used if a qualified biologist verifies that the

bunow does not contain eggs or dependent young. If active bunows contain eggs and/or young, no

construction shall occur within 50 feet of the bunow until young have fledged. Once it is confirmed that there

are no owls inside burrows, these bunows may be collapsed.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside ofthe City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be

developed by the prqect applicant($ of each applicable project phase in consultation with the affected

oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans), such that the performance

criteria set forth in DFG's guidelines are determined to be met.

Mitigation Measlre 3A.3-2b: Prepare and Implement a Swainson's Hawk Mitigation Plan.

To nutigate for the loss of Swainson's hawk foraging habitat, the project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall

prepare and implement a Swainson's hawk mitigation plan including, but not limited to the requirements

described below.

Before the approval of grading and improvement plans or before any ground-disturbing activities, whichever

occurs first, the project applicant(s) shall preserve, to the satisfaction ofthe City or Sacramento County, as

appropriate depending on agency jurisdiction, suitable Swainson's hawk foraging habitat to ensure l: I

miiigation of habitat value for Swarnson's hawk foraging habitat lost as a result of the project, as determined

by the City, or Sacramento County, after consultation with DFG and a qualified biologist

The 1: I habitat value shall be based on Swainson's hawk nesting distnbution and an assessment of habitat

quality, availability, and use within the City's planning are4 or Sacramento County jurisdiction. The

mitigation ratio shall be consistent with the 1994 DFG Swainson's Hawk Guidelines included in the Staff

Report Regarding Mitigation for Impacts to Swainson's Hawks (Buteo swainsoni) in the Central Valley of
Caiitbrnia, which call tbr the tbllowing mitigation ratios for loss of foraging habitat in these categories: 1 : I if
within 1 mile of an active nest site, 0.75:1 if over 1 mile but less than 5 mile s, and 0.5:1 if over 5 miles but

less than l0 miles from an active nest site. Such mitigation shall be accomplished through credit purchase

from an established mitrgation bank approved to sell Swainson's hawk foraging habiiat credits to mitigate

losses in the SPA, if available, or through the transfer of fee title or perpetual conservation easement. The

mitigation land shall be located within the known foraging area and within Sacramento County. The City, or

Sacramento County if outside City jurisdiction, after consultation with DFG, will determrne the

appropriateness of the mitigation land.

3A.3-2b
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

r06
-15

Page 553

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Before approval of such proposed mitigation, the City, or Sacramento County for the off-site detention basin,

shall consult with DFG regarding the appropriateness of the mitigation. if mitigation is accomplished through
conservation easement, then such an easement shall ensure the continued management ofthe land to maintain
Swainson's hawk foraging values, including but not limrted to ongoing agricultural uses and the maintenance

of all existing water rights associated with the land. The conservation easement shall be recordable and shall
prohibit any activity that substantially impairs or diminishes the land's capacity as suitable Swainson's hawk
habitat.

The project applicant(s) shall transfer said Swainson's hawk mitigation land, tbrough either conservation

easement or fee titte, to a third party, nonprofit conservation organization (Conservation Operator), with the
City and DFG named as third-party beneficiaries. The Conservation Operator shall be a qualified
conservatron easement land manager that manages land as its primary function. Additionally, the
Conservation Operator shall be a tax-exempt nonprofit conservation organization that meets the criteria of
Civil Code Section 815.3(a) and shall be selected or approved by the City or County, after consultation with
DFG. The City, or County, after consultation with DFG and the Conservation Operator, shall approve the
content and form ofthe conservation easement. The City, or County, DFG, and the Conservation Operator
shall each have the power to enforce the terms of the conservation easement. The Conservatton Operator

shall monitor the easement in perpetuity to assure compliance with the terms of the easement.

The project applicant(s), after consultation with the City, or County ofjurisdiction, DFG, and the

Conservation Operator, shall establish an endowment or som€ other financial mechanism that is sufficient to

fund in perpetuity the operation, maintenance, management, and enforcement ofthe conservation easement.

If an endowment is used, either the endowment funds shall be submitted to the City for impacts on lands

within the City's jurisdiction or Sacramento County for the off-site detention basin to be distributed to an

appropriate third-party nonprofit conservation agency, or they shall be submitted directly to the third-party
nonprofit conservation agency in exchange for an agreement to manage and maintain the lands in perpetuity.

The Conservation Operator shall not sell, lease, or transfer any interest of any conservation easement or
mitigation land it acquires without prior written approval of the City and DFG. Mitigation lands established

or acquired for impacts incurred at the off+ite detention basin shall require approval from Sacramento

County prior to sale or transfer of mitigation lands or conservation easement.

If the Conservation Operator ceases to exist, the duty to hold, administer, manage, maintain, and enforce the
interest shall be transferred to another entity acceptable to the City and DFG, or Sacramento County and

DFG depending onjurisdiction ofthe affected habitat. The City Planning Department shall ensure that
mitigation habitat established for impacts on habitat within the City's planning area is properly established
and is functioning as habitat by reviewing regular monitoring reports prepared by the Conservation Operator
of the mitigation site(s). Monitoring of the mitigation site(s) shall continue for the first l0 years after
establishment ofthe easement and shall be funded tlrough the endowment, or other appropriate funding
mechanism, established by the project applicant(s). Sacramento County shall review the monitoring reports
for impacts on habitat at the off-site detention basin.

Page 554

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Yes

Yes

The City and its Environmental

Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and

verified compliance with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance was verified prior
to commencement of grading and

construction in the Summer of 2020. The

compliance table is on file with the City.

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and

verified compliance with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance was verified prior
to commencement of grading and

construction in the Summer of 2020. The

compliance table is on file with the City.

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before the
approval of any
ground-

disturbing
activity within
500 feet of
suitable nesting
habitat as

applicable for
all project
phases.

Before the

approval ofany
ground-

disturbing
activity within
500 feet of
suitable nesting
habitat as

applicable for
all project
phases.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be

coordinated by the project applicant(s) of each applicable project phase with the affected oversight

agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento County and Caltrans).

Avoid and Minimize Impacts to Tricolored Blackbird Nesting Colonies. To avoid and minimize impacts

to tricolored blackbird, the project applicant($ of all project phases shall conduct a preconstruction survey

for any project activity that would occur during the tricolored blackbird's nesting season (March l-August
3 1). The preconstruction swvey shall be conducted by a qualified biologist before any activity occuning
within 500 feet of suitable nesting habitat, including freshwater marsh and areas of riparian scrub vegetation.

The survey shall be conducted within 14 days before project activity begins.

If no tricolored blackbird colony is present, no further mitrgation is required. If a colony is found, the

qualified biologist shall establish a buffer around the nesting colony, No project activity shall commence

within the buffer area until a qualified biologist confirms that the colony is no longer active. The size ofthe
buffer shall be determined in consultation with DFG. Buffer size is anticipated to range from 100 to 500 feet,

depending on the nature ofthe prqect activity, the extent of existing disturbance in the area, and other

relevant circumstances.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries (i.e., U.S. 50

interchange improvements) must be developed by the project applicant(s) of each applicable project phase in

consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Caltrans) and must be sufficient to achieve the

performance critena described above.

Avoid and Minimize Impacts to Special-Status Bat Roosts. The project applicant of all prqect phases

containing potential bat roosting habitat shall retain a qualified biologist to conduct surveys for roosting bats.

Surveys shall be conducted in the fall to determine if the mine shaft is used as a hibemaculum and in spring

and/or summer to determine if it is used as a maternity or day roost, Surveys shall consist of evening

emergence surveys to note the presence or absence ofbats and could consist of visual surveys at the time of
emergence. If evidence of bat use is observed, the number and species of bats using the roost shall be

determined. Bat detectors may be used to supplement survey efforts. If no bat roosts are found, then no

further study shall be required.

If roosts of pallid bat or Townsend's big-eared bats are determined to be present and must be removed, the

bats shall be excluded from the roosting site. A mitigation program addressing compensation, exclusion

methods, and roost removal procedures shall be developed in consultation with DFG before implemeniation.

Exclusion methods may include use of one-way doors at roost entrances (bats may leave but not reenter), or

sealing roost entrances when the site can be confirmed to contain no bats. Exclusion efforts may be restricted

during periods of sensitrve activity (e.g., during hibemation or while females in matemity colonies are

nursing young). The loss of each roost (if any) will be replaced in consultation with DFG and may include

construction and installalion of bat boxes suitable to the bat species and colony size excluded from the

original roosting site. Roost replacement will be implemented before bats are excluded from the original

3A.3-2c
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

3A.3-2d
(FPASP
f,IR/EIS)

r06
-16

106

-17

Page 555

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



YesThe City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and

verified compliance with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance was verified prior
to commencement of grading and

construction in the Summer of 2020. The
compliance table is on file with the City.

U.S. Army
Corps of
Engineers,
Sacramento

District; U.S.

Fish and

Wildlife
Service; and

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before the

approval of any
grading or
improvement
plans, befbre
any ground

disturbing
activities within
250 feet of said
habitat or lesser

distance
deemed

sufficiently
protective by a
qualified
biologist with
approval from
USFWS, and on
an ongoing
basis

throughout
construction as

applicable for
all project
phases as

required by the
mitigation plan,
BO, and/or
BMPs.

roost sites. Once the replacement roosts are constructed and it is confrrmed that bats are not present in the

original roost site, the mine shaft may be removed.

Secure Take Authorization for Federally Listed Vernal Pool Invertebrates and Implement All Permit
Conditions. No project construction shall proceed in areas supporting potential habitat for Federally listed
vernal pool invertebrates, or within adequate buffer areas (250 feet or lesser distance deemed sufficiently
protective by a qualified biologist with approval from USFWS), until a biological opinion (BO) or Not
Likely to Adversely Affect (NLAA) letter has been issued by USFWS and the project applicant(s) for any
particular discretionary development entitlements affecting such areas have abided by conditions in the BO
(including conservation and minimization measures) intended to be completed before on-site construction.
Conservation and minimization measures shall include preparation of supporting documentation describing
methods to protect existing vemal pools during and after project construction, a detailed monitoring plan, and

reporting requirements.

As described under Mitigation Measure 3A.3-1a, an MMP shall be developed that describes details how loss

of vernal pool and other wetland habitats shall be offset, including details on creation of habitat, account for
the temporal loss of habitat, contain performance standards to ensure success, and outline remedial actions if
performance standards are not met.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development application potentially affecting vernal
pool habitat shall complete and implement a habitat MMP that will result in no net loss of acreage, function,
and value of affected vernal pool habitat, The final habltat MMP shall be consistent with guidance provided

in Programmatic Formal Endangered Species Act Consultation on issuance of 404 Permits for Projects with
Relatively Small Effects on Listed Vernal Pool Crustaceans within the Jurisdiction of the Sacramento Field
Office, Califomia (USFWS 1996) or shall provide an alternative approach that is acceptable to the City,
USACE, and USFWS and accomplishes no net loss ofhabitat acreage, function, and value.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development application "potentially affecting vemal
pool habitat" shall ensure that there is sufficient upland habitat within the target areas for creation and

restoration of vemal pools and vernal pool complexes to provide ecosystem health. This standard shall be

accomplished by requiring the project applicant(s) for any discretionary development application affecting
vemal pool or seasonal wetland habitat to identifo the extent of indirectly aft'ected vemal pool and seasonal

wetland habitat, either by identi$,ing all such habitat within 250 feet of project construction activities or by
providing an alternative technical evaluation. If a lesser distance is pursued, this distance shall be approved
by USFWS. The project applicant(s) shall preserve acreage of vernal pool habitat for each wetted acre of any
indirectly affected vernal pool habitat at a ratio approved by USFWS at the conclusion ofthe Section 7

consultation. This mitigation shall occur before the approval of any grading or improvement plans for any
project phase that would allow work within 250 feet of such habitat or lesser distance deemed sufficiently
protective by a qualified biologist with approval from USFWS, and before any ground disturbing actrvity
within 250 feet of the habitat or lesser distance deemed sufficiently protective by a qualified biologist with
approval from USFWS. The proiect applicant(s) will not be required to complete this mitisation measure for

3A.3-2g
(rPASP
ErRiErs)

106
-18

Page 556

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



YesThe City and its Environmental

Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and

veritied compliance with this Mitigation
Measure, Compliance was verified prior
to commencement of grading and

construction in the Summer of 2020. The

compliance table is on file with the City.

Califomia
Department of
Fish and Game
and City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Departunent

Before the

approval of
grading or
improvement
plans or any
construction
activities
(including
clearing and
grubbing) that
alfect the bed

and bank or
riparian and

freshwater
marsh habitat
associated with
Alder Creek
and other on-
site or ofl'-site
drainage
channels and

ponds.

direct or indirect impacts that have already been mitigated to the satisfaction of USFWS through anothe r BO

or mitigation plan (i.e., if impacts on specific habitat acreage are mitigated by phase or element,

the project applicant(s) will not be required to mitigate for it again in another
one proJect

phase of the project).

A standard set of BMPs shall be applied to construction occuning in areas within 250 feet of off+ite vemal

poot habitat, or within any lesser distance deemed adequate by a qualified biologist (with approval from

USFWS) to constitute a sufficient buffer from such habitat. Refer to Section 3A,9, "Hydrology and Water

Quality - Land" for the details of BMPs to be implemented.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be

developed by the project applicant(s) of each applicable project phase in consultation with the affected

oversight agency(ies) (i.e,, El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

Mitigation Measure 3A,3-4a: Secure and lmplement Section 1602 Streambed Alteration Agreement.

The project applican(s) for any discretionary development application shall obtain a Section 1602particular
from DFGstreambed alteration agreement for all construction activities that would occur in the bed and bank

of Alder Creek and other drainage channels and ponds on the SPA. As a condition of issuance of the

streambed alteration agreement, the project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development

application affecting riparian habitat shall hire a qualified restoration ecologist to prepare a riparian habitat

MMp. fne draft MMP shall describe specific method(s) to be implemented to avoid and/or compensate for
impacts on the stream channel ofAlder Creek and other drainage channels within DFG jurisdiction, and the

bed and banks of the on-site ponds. Mitigation measures may include establishment or restoration ofnparian
habitat within the project's open space areas along preserved stream corridors, riparian habitat restoration off-
site, or preservation and enhancement of existing riparian habitat either on or offthe SPA. The compensation

habitat ihail be similar in composition and structure to the habitat to be removed and shall be at ratios

adequate to offset the loss ofriparian habitat functions and services at the SPA. The riparian habitat

compensation section of the habitat MMP shall include the following:

> compensatory mitigation sites and criteria for selecting these mitigation sites;

> complete assessment ofthe existing biological resources in both the on-site and off-site preservation and

restoration areas;

> site-specific management procedures to benefit establishment and maintenance ofnative riparian plant

species, including black willow, anoyo willow, white alder, and Fremont cottonwood;

> a planting and inigation program if needed for establishment of native riparian trees and shrubs at

strategic locations within each mitigation site (planting and inigation may not be necessary if
preservation of functioning riparian habitat is chosen as mitigation or ifrestoration can be accomplished

without inigation or planting);

> in kind reference habitats for comparison with compensatory riparian habitats (using performance and

success criteria) to document success;

3A.3-4a
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

r06
-19

Page 557

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



YesThe City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and

verified compliance with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance was verified prior
to commencement of grading and

construction in the Summer of 2020. The

compliance table is on file with the City.

California
Department of
Fish and Game,
and City of
Folsom
Commuruty
Development
Department

Before approval
of grading or
improvement
plans or any

ground

disturbing
activities,
including
grubbing or
clearing, for
any project
phase.

> monitonng protocol, including schedule and annual report requirements (compensatory riparian habitats

shall be monitored for a minimum period of five years);

> ecological performance standards, based on the best available science and including specifications for
native riparian plant densities, species composition, amount of dead woody vegetation gaps and bare

ground, and survivorship; at a minimum, compensatory mitigation planting sites must achieve 80%

survival of planted riparian trees and shrubs by the end of the five-year maintenance and momtoring
period or dead and dying hees shall be replaced and monitoring continued unhl 80% suwivorship is

achieved;

> conective measures if performance standards are not met;

> responsible parties for monitoring and preparing reports; and

> responsible parties for receiving and reviewing reports and for verifuing success or prescribing

implementation or conective acltons.

Any conditions of issuance ofthe Streambed Alteration Agreement shall be implemented as part of project

construction activities that adversely aft'ect the bed and bank and riparian habitat associated \irith Alder Creek

and other drarnage channels and ponds that are within the project area that is subject to DFG jurisdiction. The

agreement shall be executed by the project applicant(s) and DFG before the approval of any grading or

improvement plans or any construction activities in any project phase that could potentially affect the bed and

bank of Alder Creek and other on-site or off-site drainage channels under DFG jurisdiction and their

associated freshwater marsh and riparian habitat.

Mitigation for the U.S. 50 interchange improvements must be coordinated by the project applicant(s) of each

applicable project phase with the Caltrans.

Conduct Surveys to Identify and Map Valley Needlegrass Grassland; Irnplement Avoidance and
Minimization Measures or Compensatory Mitigation, The project applicant(s) of all project phases shall

retarn a qualified botanist to conduct preconstruction suveys to determine if valley needlegrass grassland is

present on the SPA. This could be done concunently with any special+tatus plant surveys conducted on site

as special-status plant surveys are floristic in nature, i.e. require that all species encountered be identified, and

require preparation of a plant community map. If valley needlegrass grassland is not found on the SPA, the

botanist shall document the findings in a letter report to the City of Folsom, and no further mitigation shall be

requrred. Valley needlegrass grassland was not found in any of the off-site project elements.

If valley needlegrass grassland is found on the SPA, the location and extent ofthe community shall be

mapped and the acreage of this community type, if any, that would be removed by project implementation

shall be calculated, The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development application
affecting valley needlegrass grassland shall consult with DFG and the City of Folsom to determine

appropriate mitigation for removal ofvalley needlegrass grassland resulting from project implementation.

Mitigation measures shall include one or more ofthe following components sufficient to achieve no net loss

ofvallev needlesrass srassland acreage: establishment ofvallev needlegrass erassland within proiect's oDen

3A.3-4b
(FPASP
ErR/XrS)

106

-20

Page 558

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



YesThe owner/applicant obtained a Tree
Permit from the Community
Development Departrnent for the
removal ofprotected oak trees that
were impacted by the grading and
construction ofPhase I ofthe Toll
Brothers at Folsom Ranch project.

The Tree Permit was approved prior
to cornnencement of grading and
construction in the Summer of 2020.
The owner/applicant paid inJieu
fees for the removal of some trees,
the City approved a Tree
Replacement Plan for another
portion of the tree that were removed
and preserved existing oak trees in
El Dorado County for the remaining
mitigation for the total number of
protected trees in accordance with
this condition.

The Conservation Easements within the

Phase 1 portion ofthe subdivision were
fenced offaround their boundaries in
advance ofthe commencement of
grading and construction and the City
verified compliance by inspecting the

fence in advance ofgrading.

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before approval
of grading or
improvement
plans or any
ground

disturbing
activities,
including
grubbing or
clearing, for
any project
phase

containing
protected trees

or oak
woodland.

space areas currently characterized by annual grassland, establishment ofvalley needlegrass grassland off-
site, or preservation and enhancement of existing valley needlegrass grassland either on or off the SPA. The

applicant(s) shall compensate for any loss of valley needlegrass grassland resulting from project
implementation at a minimum 1:l replacement ratio.

Conduct Tree Survey, Prepare and Implement an Oak Woodland Mitigation Plan, Replace Native Oak
Trees Removed, and Implement Measures to Avoid and Minimize Indirect Impacts on Oak Trees

Retained On Site. The project applicant(s) shall prepare an oak woodland mitigation and monitoring plan,

The project applicant(s) of all on- and off-site project phases containing oak woodland habitat or individual
trees shall adhere to the requirements described below, which are consistent with those outlined in California
Public Resources Code 21083.4, Pursuant to Sacramento County General Plan policy, the acreage ofoak
woodland habitat for determining impacts and mitigation requirements was calculated as the oak tree canopy

area within stands of oak trees having greater than 10% cover plus a 30-foofiradius buffer measured from the

outer edge ofthe tree canopy. Oak trees located in areas greater than 30 feet from stands meeting the greater

than 10% tree canopy cover criterion were considered isolated trees and not part of the blue oak woodland
community, Mitigation for impacts on isolated oak trees is discussed separately below.

> Preserve approximately 399 acres ofexisting oak woodland habitat in the SPA (this acreage is based on

the extent of oak woodland habitat as determined from aerial photograph interpretation; however,

following completion of ground verification by a qualified arborist, the actual amount of oak woodland

present within impact areas could be slightly greater or lesser than the amount calculated from aerial

photograph and, therefore, the amount preserved could also be slightly geater or lesser than 399 acres).

> Create 243 acres of oak woodland habitat in the SPA by planting a combination ofblue oak acorns,

seedlings, and trees in the following SPA locations:

. Non-wooded areas that are adjacent to or contiguous with the existing oak woodland habitat.

. Preserve and passive open space zones tlroughout the SPA.

. Open space areas that are adjacent to existing oak woodlands that will be impacted by project gading
(i.e. catch slope$.

. Other practical locations within the SPA in or adjacent to open space.

. Oak Woodlands Mitigation Planting Criteria

The following oak woodland mitigation planting criteria shall be used to create oak woodland habitat:

> A minimum of 55 planting sites per acre (with a total of 70 units, as defined be low) will mitigate for one

acre of oak woodland impacts. A combination of acorns, seedlings, and various sizes of container trees

(#1 conlainer, #5 container, #15 container) or transplanted trees shall be incorporated into the planting

design. Mitigation acreage that is planted solely with larger oak trees (no acoms) shall have a minimum
of 35 planting sites per acre. The units are defined as follows:

3A.3-s (FPASP
ErR/f,rs)

106

-21

Page 559

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



' One established acorn equals one unit (acoms will be over planted to maxmize potential germination).

. One oak seedling equals one unit.

. One #1 container oak tree equals two units.

. One #5 container oaktree equals th,ree units,

. One # 1 5 container oak tree equals four units.

. One 24-inch boxed oak tree equals six units.

r One transplanted oak tree equals four units per trunk diameter inch (dbh).

. Native non oak species characteristic of oak woodlands shall be included in the mitigation planting plan

to augment overall habitat values. Each non oak tree species shall represent unit values described above

for oak trees, but non oak species shall comprise no more than 10% of the mitigation plantings.

> Preserve and protect existing off-site oak woodland habrtat. Existing, unprotected oakwoodland habitat

within Sacramento and El Dorado Counties may be secured and placed under conservation easement in

lieu of onsite mitigation measures if necessary. The off-site locations would be managed as oak

woodland habitat in perpetuity.

> Create oak woodlands off site. Plant a combination of blue oak acoms, seedlings, and trees at off-site

location(s), if needed to achieve the creation go al of 243 acres of new blue oak woodland habitat. This

measure would only be needed if243 acres of blue oak woodland could not be created in the SPA. Off-
site creation shall follow the same gurdelines as outlined in the Mitigation Planting Criteria for onsite

creation. Off*ite tree planting shall occur at sites within Sacramento County that should naturally

support blue oak woodland and shall be used to restore former blue oak woodland habitat that has been

degraded or removed tluough human activities. Restoration shall be designed to result in species

composition and densities similar to those in the SPA prior to project development. Planted areas shall

be placed under conservation easement and managed as oak woodland habitat in perpetuity.

> The oak woodland mitigation plan prepared by the project applicant(s) shall include a maintenance and

monitoring program for any replacement trees. The program shall include monitoring and reporting

requirements, schedule, and success critena. Replacement oak trees shall be maintained and monitored

for a minimum of eight years from the date of planting and inigation shall be provided to planted trees

for the first five years after planting. Any replacement trees that die during the monitoring period shall

be replaced in sufficient numbers to achieve 80% survival rate for planted trees by the end ofthe eight-
year maintenance and monitoring period. Dead and dying trees shall be replaced and monitoring
continued until 80% survivorship is achieved. Security acceptable to the City and sufficient to cover

maintenance and monitoring costs for eight years shall be provided to the City Planning Department.

The security will be forferted ifthe project applicant or designated responsible party fails to provide

maintenance and monitoring and meet the success criteria.

Page 560

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Isolated Oak Tree Mitigation

The project applicant(s) of all on-site project phases contarning oak woodland habitat or isolated trees and the

off-site Prairie City Road and Oak Avenue interchange improvements to U.S. 50; Rowberry Drive
Overcrossing; and the underground sewer force main shall develop a map depicting the tree canopy of all oak

toees in the survey area and identifying the acreage of tree canopy that would be preserved and the acreage

that would be removed. A tree permit for removal of isolated oak trees (those not located within the

delineated boundary of oak woodland habitat) shall be obtained from the City Planning Director. As a

condition ofthe tee removal permit, project applicant(s) shall be required to develop a Planting and

Maintenance Agreement. The City's Tree Preservation Code requires compensatory mitigation and the City
and the project applicants have developed a plan, as set forth Section 10 ofthe Folsom Plan Area Specific

Plan (attached to this EIR/EIS as Appendix N) specifically to avoid and minimize adverse effects on isolated

oak trees from project development and to provide compensatory mitigation for removal of protected trees in
the SPA. In addition to the language contained in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan, the following elements

shall be included in a protected tree mitigation plan to be developed by the project applicants and ageed
upon by the Cify:

> Project applicant(s) of projects containing isolated oak trees shall retain a certified arborist or registered

professional forester to perform a determinate survey oftree species, size (dbh), condition, and location

tbr all areas ofthe project site proposed for tree removal and encroachment of development, The

condition of individual trees shall be assessed according to the American Society of Consulting Arborists
rating system with the following added explanations:

. 5 = Excellent; No problems - tree has no struchral problems, branches are properly spaced and tree

characteristics are nearly perfect for the species.

. 4 = Good; No apparent problems - tree is in good condition and no apparent problems from visual

inspection. If potential structural or health problems are tended at this stage, future hazard can be

reduced and more serious health problems can be averted.

. 3 = Fair; Minor problems - There are some minor structural or health problems that pose no immediate

danger. When the recommended actions in an arborist report are completed conectly the defect(s) can

be minimized or eliminated.

' 2 = Poor; Major problems - the hee is in poor condition, but the condition could be improved with
conect arboricultural work including, but not limited to: pruning, cabling, bracing, bolting, guying,

spraying, mistletoe removal, vertical mulching, and fertilization. Ifthe recommended actions are

completed conectly, hazard can be reduced and the rating can be elevated to a 3. If no action is taken

the tree is considered a liability and should be removed.

. I = Hazardous or non conectable condition - the free is in extremely poor condition and in non-

reversible decline. This rating is assigned to a tree that has structural and/or health problems that no

amount of tree care work or effort can chanse. The issues mav or mav not be considered a dangerous

Page 561

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



situation. The tree may also be infested with a disease or pest(s) that is non-controllable at this time and

is causing an unacceptable risk of spreading the disease or pests(s) to other trees,

. 0 = Dead - the tree has no significant signs of life (dead or very close to being dead).

Isolated Oak Tree Mitigation Planting Criteria

> The determination for whether an isolated tree shall be preserved, removed without compensation, or

removed with compensatory mitigation shall be based on the condition and size of the tree as follows:

' Trees rated 0 or 1 may be removed with no mitigation.

. Trees rated 2 may be removed at 50% of the normal Folsom Municipal Code mitigation.

. Trees rated 3, 4, and/or 5 may be removed at the normal Folsom Municipal Code mitigation.

' Native isolated oaks measuring 24 inches or greater dbh for a single trunk or 40 inches or more for a

multitrunked tree and rated a 3 to 5 shall be retained, unless retaining wall(s) higher than 4 feet tall
(from bottom of footing to the top ofthe wall) would be required to protect the tree(s) from mass

grading of the SPA properties.

. Native oaks measuring between I 2 and 24 inches dbh and rated a 4 or 5 shall not be removed or

mitigated unless wall(s) higher than 4 feet tall (from bottom offooting to the top ofthe wall) would be

requrred to protect the tree(s) from mass grading of the SPA properties. Trees in this size class but rated

2 or 3 shall not be removed unless unreasonable costs to save the tree(s) (greater than the cost of
implementing the isolated oak tree mitigation planting criteria described here) would result.

. Native oaks measuring 5 inches or geater dbh but less than 12 inches dbh shall not be removed unless

unreasonable costs to save the tree(s) (greater than the cost of implementing the isolated oak tree

mitigation planting criteria described here) would result.

. Native oak trees measuring I inch or greater dbh but less than 5 inches dbh may be preserved to receive

a Small Tree Preservation Credit (STPC). Any tree that is to be considered for preservation credit shall

be evaluated, included in the arborist report, and shall have been found to be rated a3, 4, or a 5. Credits

shall only be accepted ifthe tree protection zone (TPZ) (i.e., the outer edge ofthe tree canopy drip line)

is protected with fencing in the exact manner that 5 inches dbh and greater trees are protected on a

construction site, and the spacing is equal to the proper fiee spacing dictated by the Folsom Master Tree

List. STPC shall not count ifthey the tree is in a poor growing space due to its position within the TPZ

ofanother protected tree to be preserved- The City shall accept the preservation of native oak trees in

this size class as credit towards the total removed inches based on the following STPC criteria:

> Folsom Municipal Code requires one ofthe following be planted as compensation for each diameter inch

of protected tree removed:

. half of a 24-inch boxtree;

Page 562

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



YesThe City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and

verified compliance with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance was verified prior
to commencement of grading and

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before approval
of grading or
improvement
plans or any
ground

disturbing
activities,

. one #15 containertree;

' two #5 container trees; or

. $ 1 50 inJieu payment or other fee set by City Council Resolution.

> The Planting and Maintenance Agreement shall include a planting plan, planting and irrigation design

details, and a weaning schedule for the establishment period. The plan shall include a 5-year

establishment period for trees and 8 years for planted acorns with an annual monitoring report that

includes corrections needed with proposed work plan, and notice of compliance within 90-days of annual

monitoring report. Security in an form acceptable to the City and sutTicient to cover maintenance and

monitoring costs for eight years shall be provided to the City Planning Department. The security will be

tbrfeited if the project applicant or designated responsible party fails to fulfill the Planting and

Maintenance Agreement.

> To avoid and minimize indirect impacts on protected trees to remain on the SPA, the project applicant(s)

of all affected project phases shall install high visibility fencing outside the outer edge of the drip lines of
all trees to be retained on the SPA during project construction. The fencing may be installed around

groups or stands of trees or whole wooded areas bust must be installed so that the drip lines of all trees

are protected. Grading, trenching, equipment or materials storage, parking, paving, irrigation, and

landscaping shall be prohibited within the fenced areas (i.e. drip lines of protected trees). If the activities
listed cannot be avoided within the drip line of a particular tree, that tree shall be counted as an affected

tree and compensatory mitigation shall be provided, or the tree in question shall be monitored for a

period of five years and replaced only ifthe tree appears to be dead or dying within five years of project

implementation.

Through a combination of the mitigation options presented above along with the proposed on-site
preservation of blue oak woodland habitat in the open space areas, the project applicant(s) can satisfu the

mitigation requirements for removal of trees protected under the Folsom Municipal Code while also
mitigating the impacts on oak woodland habitat, as determrned through consultation with the Sacramento
County Planning Department (for County off-site impacts only) andlor the City of Folsom.

Mitigation for the U.S. 50 interchange improvements must be coordinated by the project applicant(s) ofeach
applicable prqject phase with Caltrans,

Conduct Environmental Awareness Training for Construction Employecs.

Prior to beginning construction activities, the Project Applicant shall employ a qualified biologist to develop
and conduct environmental awareness training for construction employees. The training shall describe the
importance of onsite biological resources, including special-status wildlife habitats; potential nests of special-
status birds; and roosting habitat for special-status bats. The biologist shall also explain the importance of
other responsibilities related to the protection of wildlife during construction such as inspecting open trenches
and lookine under vehicles and machinery prior to moving them to ensure there are no lizards. snakes. small

ws-1
(Addendum)

106
-),

Page 563

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Yes

Yes

construction in the Summer of 2020. The

compliance table is on file with the City.

The City and its Environmental

Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions'and
verified compliance with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance was verified prior
to commencement of grading and

construction in the Summer 0f2020. The

compliance table is on file with the City.

The City and its Environmental

Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and

verified compliance with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance was verified priot
to commencement of grading and

construction in the Summer of 2020. The
compliance table is on file with the City.

Califomia
Department of
Fish and Game,

and City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

California
Department of
Fish and Game,

and City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

including
grubbing or
clearing, for
any project
phase.

Before approval
of grading or
improvement
plans or any
ground

disturbing
activities,
including
grubbing or
clearing, within
suitable tadpole
habrtat.

Before approval
of grading or
improvement
plans or any

ground
disturbing
activities,
including
grubbing or
clearing, within
suitable
northwestern
pond turtle
habitat.

mammals, or other wildlife that could become trapped, injured, or killed in construction areas or under

equipment.

The environmental awareness program shall be provided to all consfiuction personnel to brief them on the

life history of special-status species in or adjacent to the prqect area, the need to avoid impacts on sensitive

biological resources, any terms and conditions required by State and federal agencies, and the penalties for
not complying with biological mitigation requirements. If new construction personnel are added to the

project, the contractor's superintendent shall ensure that the personnel receive the mandatory training before

itarting work. An environmental awareness handout that describes and illustrates sensitive resources to be

avoided during project construction and identifies all relevant permit conditions shall be provided to each

person.

Conduct Preconstruction Western Spadefoot Survey'

The Project Applicant($ shall retain a qualified biologist to conduct a preconstruction western spadefoot

survey within 48 hours ofthe initiation ofconstruction activity within suitable tadpole habitat (e.g., vernal

pools, seasonal wetlands, and drainages with standing water) tbr western spadefoot. If no western spadefoot

individuals are found during the preconstruction survey, the biologist shall document the findings in a letter

report to CDFW and the City, and no further mitigation shall be required. Ifwestem spadefoot individuals

are found, the qualified biologist shall consult with CDFW to determine appropriate avoidance measures,

Conduct Preconstruction Northwestern Pond Turtle Survey'

The Project Applicant(s) shall retain a qualified biologist to conduct a preconstruction northwestem pond

turtte survey within 48 hours ofthe initiation of construction activity within suitable habitat for northwestem

pond turtle. If no northwestern pond turtles are found during the preconstruction survey, the biotogist shall

document the findings in a letter report to CDFW and the City, and no further mitigation shall be required. If
northwestern pond turtles are found, the qualified biologist shall capture and relocate the turtles to a suitable

preserved location in the vicinity of the proj€ct.

ws-2
(Addendum)

I\WPT-I
(Addendum)

106

-23

106

-24

Page 564

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Yes

Yes

Yes

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and

verified compliance with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance was verified prior
to commencement of grading and

construction in the Summer of2020. The
compliance table is on file with the City.

On June 10,2019, the US Army Corps
of Engineers, in consultation with the

City, SHPO, the tribes and consulting
parties determined that the entire Toll
Brothers at Folsom Ranch Regency
project has satrsfied its pre-construchon

compliance requirements for cultural
resources and may proceed with
construction. All required compliance
letters are on file with the Community
Development Department.

On June 10, 2019, the US Army Corps
of Engineers, in consultation with the

City, SHPO, the tribes and consulting
parties determined that the entire Toll
Brothers at Folsom Ranch Regency
project has satisfied its pre-construction

compliance requirements for cultural
resources and may proceed with
construction. All required compliance
letters are on file with the Community
Development Department.

Califomia
Department of
Fish and Game,
and City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Cultural and Tribal Cultural Resources

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department;
U.S. Army
Corp of
Engineers;

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before approval
of grading ot
improvement
plans or any

ground

disturbing
activities,
including
grubbing or
clearing, for
any project
phase.

During all
construction
phases

Before approval
of grading or
improvement
plans or any
ground

disturbing
activities,
including
grubbing or
clearing, for
any project
phase,

Preconstruction Nesting Bird Survey.

The Prqect Applicant shall conduct a preconstruction nesting bird survey of all areas associated with
construction activities on the project site within l4 days prior to commencement of construction dwing the

nesting season (1 February through 31 August).

If active nests are found, a no-disturbance buffer around the nest shall be established. The buffer distance

shall be established by a qualihed biologist in consultation with CDFW, The buffer shall be maintained until
the fledglings are capable of flight and become independent ofthe nest, to be determined by a qualified
biologist. Once the young are independent ofthe nest, no further measures are necessary. Pre-construction

nesting surveys are not required for construction acfivity outsrde of the nesting season.

Comply with the Programmatic Agreement

The PA for the project is incorporated by reference. The PA provides a management framework for
identi$ing historic properties, determining adverse effects, and resolving those adverse effects as required
under Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act. This document is incorporated by reference. The

PA is available for public inspection and review at the California Office of Historic Preservation 1725 23rd

Street Sacramento, CA 95816.

Perform an Inventory and Evaluation of Cultural Resources for the California Register of Historic
Places, Minimize or Avoid Damage or Destruction, and Perform Treatment Where Damage or
Destruction Cannot be Avoided,

These steps may be combined with deliverables and management steps performed for Section 106 provided

that management documents prepared for the PA also clearly reference the California Register of Historical
Resources (CRHR) listing criteria and significance thresholds that apply under CEQA. Prior to ground

disturbing work for each indivrdual development phase or off-site elemen! the applicable oversight agency

(City of Folsom, El Dorado County, Sacramento County, or Caltrans), or the project applicant(s) of all
project phases, with applicable oversight agency, shall perform the following actions:

> The project applicant shall retain the services ofa qualified archaeologist to perform an inventory of
cultural resources within each individual development phase or off-site element subject to approval

under CEQA. Identified resources shall be evaluated for listing on the CRHR. The inventory report shall

also identifu locations that are sensitive for undiscovered cultural resources based upon the location of

NB.I
(Addendum)

(Addendum)
3A$la

3A"$lb
(Addendum)

106
_t(

106

a6

106
-n

Page 565

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



known resources, geomorphology, and topography. The inventory report shall specifu the location of
monitoring of ground-disturbing work in these areas by a qualified archaeologist and monitoring in the

vicinity of identified resources that may be damaged by consfuction, if appropnate.

The identificatron of any sensitive locations subject to monitoring during construction of each individual

development phase shall be performed in concert with monitoring activities performed under the PA to

minimize the potential for conflicting requirements.

For each resource that is determined eligible for the CRHR, the applicable agency or the project

applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development (under the agency's direction) shall obtain the

services of a qualified archaeologist who shall determine if implementation of the individual project

development would result in damage or destruction of "significant" (under CEQA) cultural resources.

These findings shall be reviewed by the applicable agency for consistency with the significance

thresholds and treatment measures provided in this EIR/EIS.

Where possible, the prqect shall be configured or redesigned to avoid impacts on eligible or listed

resources. Alternatively, these resources may be preserved in place if possible, as suggested under

California Public Resources Code Section 21083.2. Avoidance ofhistoric properties is required under

certain circumstances under the Public Resource Code and 36 CFR Part 800.

> Where impacts cannot be avoided, ihe applicable agency or the prqect applicant(s) of all project phases

(under the applicable agency's direction) shall prepare and implement treatment measur€s that are

determined to be necessary by a qualified archaeologist. These measures may consist of data recovery

excavations for resources that are eligible for listing because ofthe data they contain (which may

contribute to research). Altematively, for historical architectural, engineered, or landscape feahres,

treatment measures may consist of a preparation of interpretive, narrative, or photographic

documentation. These measures shall be reviewed by the applicable oversight agency for consistency

with the significance thresholds and standards provided in this EIRJEIS.

> To support the evaluation and treatment required under thrs Mitigation Measure, the archaeologist

retained by either the applicable oversight agency or the project applicant(s) of all project phases shall

prepare an appropriate prehistoric and historic context that identifies relevant prehistoric, ethnographic,

and historic themes and research questions against which to determine the significance of identified

resources and appropriate treatrnent.

> These steps and documents may be combined with the phasing ofmanagement and documents prepared

pursuant to the FAPA to minimize the potenhal for inconsistency and duplicative management efforts.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries shall be

coordinated by the project applicant(s) of each applicable project phase with the affected oversight

agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

Page 566

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



YesOn June 10, 2019, the US Army Corps
of Engineers, in consultahon with the
City, SHPO, the fribes and consulting
parties determined that the entire Toll
Brothers at Folsom Ranch Regency
project has satisfied its pre-construction

compliance requirements for culhral
resources and may proceed with
construction. All required compliance
letters are on file with the Community
Development Department. Compliance
with this condition is monitored through
construction inspection.

City ofFolsom
Community
Development
Depaftnent;
U,S. Army
Corp of
Engineers

Before approval
of grading or
improvement
plans or any
ground

disturbing
activities,
including
grubbing or
clearing, for
any project
phase,

Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Conduct On-Site Monitoring If Required, Stop Work if
Cultural Resources are Discovered, Assess the Significance ofthe Find, and Perform Treatment or
Avoidance as Required.

To reduce potential impacts to previously undiscovered culhral resources, the project applicant(s) of all
project phases shall do the followrng:

> Before the start of ground-disturbing activities, the project applicant(s) of all project phases shall retain a

qualified archaeologist to conduct fraining for construction workers as necessary based upon the

sensitivity ofthe project APE, to educate them about the possibility of encountering buried culhral
resources and inform them ofthe proper procedures should culfural resources be encounlered.

> As a result of the work conducted for Mitigation Measures 3A.5-1a and 3A.5-lb, if the archaeologist

determines that any portion ofthe SPA or the off-site elements should be monitored tbr potential

discovery of as-yet-unknown cultural resources, the project applicant(s) of all project phases shall

implement such monitoring in the locations specified by the archaeologist. USACE should review and

approve any recommendations by archaeologists with respect to monitoring.

> Should any culfural resources, such as structural features, unusual amounts ofbone or shell, artifacts, or
architectural remains be encountered during any construction activities, work shall be suspended in the

vicinity ofthe find and the appropriate oversight agency(ies) (identified below) shall be notified
immediately. The appropriate oversight agency(ies) shall retain a qualified archaeologist who shall

conduct a field investigation of the specific site and shall assess the significance ofthe find by evaluating

the resource for eligibility for listing on the CRHR and the NRHP. If the resource is eligible for listing
on the CRHR or NRHP and it would be subject to disturbance or destruction, the actions required in
Mitigation Measures 3A.5-1a and 3A.5-lb shall be implemented. The oversight agency shall be

responsible for approval of recommended mitigation if it is determined to be feasible in light of the

approved land uses and shall implement the approved mitigation before resuming constructton activities
at the archaeological site.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside ofthe City ofFolsom'sjurisdictional boundaries must be

coordinated by the project applicant(s) of each applicable project phase wittr the affected oversight
agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

The project applicant, in coordination with USACE, shall ensure that an archaeological sensitrvity training
program is developed and implemented during a pre+onstruction meeting for construction supervisors, The

sensitivrty training program shall provide information about notification procedwes when potenhal
archaeological material is discovered, procedures for coordinafion between construction personnel and

monitoring personnel, and informatron about otlrcr treatrnent or issues that may arise ifculfural resources
(including human remains) are discovered during prqect construchon. This protocol shall be communicated to
all new conskuction nersonnel durins orientation and on a noster that is nlaced in a visible locatron inside the

3A"$2
(Addendum)

106

-n

Page 567

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



YesThere have been no human remarns

discovered during the cowse of grading

and construction in the project.

Sacramento

County
Coroner; Native
American
Heritage
Commission;
City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

During
ground

all

disturbing
activities, for
any project
phase.

consfuctionjob trailer. The phone number ofthe USACE cultural resources staff member shall also be

included.

The on*ite sensitivity training shall be canied out each time a new contractor will begin work in the APE
and at the beginning of each construction season by each contractor.

If unanticipated discoveries of additional historic properties, defined in 36 CFR 800. 16 ([), are made during
the construction ofthe project, the USACE shall ensure that they will be protected by implementing the
following measures:

> The Construction Manager, or archaeological monitor, if given the authonty to halt consfuction
activities, shall ensure that work in that area is immediately halted within a 100-foot radius of the
unanticipated discovery until the find is examined by a person meeting the professional qualifications
standards specified in Section 2.2 of Attachment G of the HPMP. The Construction Manager, or
archaeological monitor, ifpresent, shall notifu the USACE within 24 hours ofihe discovery.

> The USACE shall noti$ the State Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO) within one working day of an

unanticipated discovery and may initiate interim treatment measures in accordance with this HPTP.

Once the USACE makes a formal determination of eligibility for the resource, the USACE will notifu
the SHPO within 48 hours of the determinatron and afford the SHPO an opportunity to comment on

appropriate treatment. The SHPO shall respond within 72 hours ofthe request to consult, Failure of the

SHPO to respond within 72 hours shall not prohibit the USACE from implementing the treatment

measures.

The prqect applicants shall be requred to submrt to the Crty proof of compliance in the form of a completed tairung
roster and copy oftairung materials.

Suspend Ground-DisturbingActivities if Human Remains are Encountered and Complywith California
Health and Safety Code Procedures.

In accordance with the Califomia Health and Safety Code, if human remains are uncovered during ground-
disturbing activities, including those associated with off-site elements, the project applican(s) of all project
phases shall immediately halt all ground-disturbing activities in the area ofthe find and notifr the
Sacramento County Coroner and a professional archaeologist skilled in osteological analysis to determine the
nature ofthe remains. The coroner is required to examine all discoveries of human remains within 48 hours
of receiving notice of a discovery on private or public lands (California Health and Safety Code Section
7050.5[b]). if the coroner determines that the remains are those of a Native American, he or she must contact
the NAHC by phone within24 hours of makrng that determination (California Health and Safety Code
Section 7050[c]).

After the coroner's findings are complete, the project applicant(s), an archaeologist, and the NAHC-
designated Most Likely Descendant shall determine the ultimate treatment and disposition ofthe remains and

take appropriate steDs to ensure that additional human interments are not disturbed. The responsibilities for

3AS3
(Addendun)

r06
:29

Page 568

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



YesThe owner/applicant has provided

Geotechnical Report to the City. The
Geotechnical report for the subdivision is

on file with the City.

Geolory and Soils

City ofFolsom
Community
Development
Department

Before issuance

of building
permits and
ground-

acting on notification ofa discovery ofNative American human remains are identified in Section 5097.9 of
the California Public Resources Code.

Upon the discovery of Native American remains, the procedures above regarding involvement ofthe
applicable county coroner, notification of the NAHC, and identification of an Most Likely Descendant shall

be followed. The project applicant(s) of all project phases shall ensure that the immediate vicinity (according

to generally accepted cultural or archaeological standards and practices) is not damaged or disturbed by

further development activity until consultation with the Most Likely Descendant has taken place. The Most
Likely Descendant shall have 48 hours after being granted access to the site to inspect the site and make

recommendations. A range of possible treatments for the remains may be discussed: nondestructive removal

and analysis, preservation in place, relinquishment of the remains and associated items to the descendants, or

other culturally appropriate treatment. As suggested by AB 2641 (Chapter 863, Statutes of 2006), the

concemed parties may extend discussions beyond the irutial 48 hours to allow for the discovery of additional
remains. AB 2641(e) includes a list of site protection measures and states that the project applicant(s) shall

comply with one or more of the following requirements:

record the site with the NAHC or the appropriate Information Center,

use an open-space or conservation zoning designation or €asement, or

record a reinternment document with the county.

The project applicant(s) or its authorized representative of all project phases shall rebury the Native
American human remains and associated grave goods with appropriate dignity on the property in a locahon

not subject to further subsurface disturbance if the NAHC is unable to identifu an Most Likely Descendant or
if the Most Likely Descendant fails to make a recommendatron withrn 48 hours after being granted access to
the site. The project applicant(s) or its authorized representative may also reinter the remains in a location not

subject to further disturbance if it rejects the recommendation of the Most Likely Descendant and mediation

by the NAHC fails to provide measures acceptable to the landowner. Ground disturbance in the zone of
suspended activity shall not recommence without authorization from the archaeologist.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside ofthe City ofFolsom'sjurisdictional boundaries must be

coordinated by the project applicant(s) of each applicable project phase with the affected oversight

agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

The project applicants shall be required to submit to the City proof of compliance in the form of a completed

training roster and copy oftraining materials.

Prepare Site-Specific Geotechnical Report per CBC Requirements and Implement Appropriate

Recommendations. Before building permits are issued and construction activities begin any project
development phase, the project applicant(s) of each project phase shall hire a licensed geotechnical engineer

to prepare a final geotechnical subsurface investigation report for the on- and off+ite facilities, which shall be

3A.7-1a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

106
-30

Page 569

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Yes

Yes

Compliance with this condition has been

monitored through construction
inspection by the City.

Compliance wlth thls conditron has been

monitored through construction
inspection by the City.

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community

disturbing
activities.

Befbre issuance

of building
permits and
ground-

disturbing
activities.

Before the start
of construction
activities.

submitted for review and approval to the appropriate City or county department (identified betow). The final
geotechnical engineering report shall address and make recommendations on the following:

site preparation;

soil bearing capacity;

appropriate sources and types of fill;
potential need for soil amendments;

road, pavement, and parking areas,

structural foundations, including retaining-wall design;

grading practices,

soil conosion of concrete and steel;

erosion/winterization,

seismic ground shaking;

liquefaction; and

> expansiveiunstablesoils.

In addition to the recommendations for the conditions listed above, the geotechnical investigation shall

include subsurface testing of soil and groundwater conditions, and shall determine appropriate foundation

designs that are consistent with the version ofthe CBC that is applicable at the time building and grading

permits are applied for. All recommendations contained in the final geotechnical engineering report shall be

implemented by the project applicant(s) of each project phase. Special recommendations contained in the

geotechnical engineering report shall be noted on the grading plans and implemented as appropriate before

construction begins. Design and construction of all new project development shall be in accordance with the

CBC. The project applicant(s) shall provide for engineenng inspection and certification that earthwork has

been performed in conformity with recommendations contained in the geotechnical report.

Monitor Earthwork during Earthmoving Activities. All earthwork shall be monitored by a qualified
geotechnical or soils engineer retained by the project applicant(s) ofeach project phase. The geotechnical or
soils engineer shall provide oversight during all excavation, placement of hll, and disposal of materials

removed from and deposited on both on- and off-site construction areas.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be

coordinated by the project applicant(s) of each applicable project phase with the affected oversight

agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

Prepare and Implement the Appropriate Grading and f,rosion Control Plan. Before grading permits are

issued, the project applicant(s) ofeach project phase that would be located within the City ofFolsom shall
retain a California Registered Civil Engineer to prepare a grading and erosion control plan. The grading and

erosion control olan shall be submitted to the Citv Public Works Deoartment before issuance of eradins

3A.7-lb
(FPASP
EIRIEIS)

347-3 (FPASP
f,IR/EIS)

106

-31

r06
-32

Page 570

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



YesThe Community Development
Department has reviewed and all
improvement plans in the subdivision to

verifu compliance with mitigation
measure.

Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before and

during
earthmoving
activities.

permits for all new development. The plan shall be consistent with the City's Grading Ordinance, the City's

Hillside Development Guidelines, and the state's NPDES permit, and shall include the site-specific grading

associated with development for all project phases.

For the two off-site roadways into El Dorado Hills, the project applicant(s) of that phase shall retain a

California Registered Civil Engineer to prepare a grading and erosion control plan, The grading and erosion

control plan shall be submitted to the El Dorado County Public Works Department and the El Dorado Hills
Community Service District before issuance of grading permits for roadway construction in El Dorado Hills.

The plan shall be consistent with El Dorado County's Grading, Erosion, and Sediment Control Ordinance

and the state's NPDES permit, and shall include the site+pecific grading associated with roadway

development.

For the off+ite detention basin west of Prairie City Road, the project applicant(s) of that phase shall retain a

Califorrua Registered Civil Engineer to prepare a grading and erosion control plan. The grading and erosion

control plan shall be submitted to the Sacramento County Public Works Department before issuance ofa
grading permit. The plan shall be consistent with Sacramento County's Grading, Erosion, and Sediment

Control Ordinance and the state's NPDES permit, and shall include the site-specific grading associated with
construction of the detention basrn.

The plans referenced above shall include the location, implementation schedule, and maintenance schedule of
all erosion and sediment control measures, a description of measures designed to control dust and stabilize

the construction-site road and entrance, and a descriptron ofthe location and methods of storage and disposal

of construction matenals. Erosion and sediment control measures could include the use of detention basins,

berms, swales, wattles, and silt fencing, and covering or watering of stockpiled soils to reduce wind erosion.

Stabilization on steep slopes could include consfiuction of retaining walls and reseeding with vegetation after

construction. Siabilization of construction entrances to minimize trackout (control dust) is commonly

achieved by installing filter fabric and crushed rock to a depth of approximately 1 foot. The project

applicant(s) shall ensure that the construction contractor is responsible for securing a source oftransportation
and deposition of excavated materials,

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be

coordinated by the project applicant(s) of each applicable project phase with the affected oversight

agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties).

Implementation of Mitigation Measure 3A.9-l (discussed in Section 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality -
Land") would also help reduce erosion-related impacts.

Divert Seasonal Water Flows Away from Building Foundations, The project applicant($ ofall project

phases shall either install subdrains (which typically consist of perforated pipe and gravel, sunounded by

nonwoven geotextile fabric), or take such other actions as recommended by the geotechnical or civil engineer

for the project that would serve to divert seasonal flows caused by surface infiltration, water seepage, and

perched water during the winter months away from building foundations.

3A.7-5 (FPASP
ErR/ErS)

r06
-33

Page 571

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Yes

Yes

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and

verified compliance with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance was verified prior
to commencement of grading and

construction in the Summer of2020. The
compliance table is on file with the City.

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and

verified compliance with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance was verified prior
to commencement of grading and

construction in the Summer of 2020. The
compliance table is on file with the City.

Crty of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Greenhouse Gas f,missions and Climate Change

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

During
earthmoving
activities in the
Ione and

Mehrten
Formations.

Before approval
of small-lot
final maps and
building
permits for all
discretionary
development
project,

including all
on- and off-site
elements and

implementation
throughout

Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Stop Work if Paleontological Resources are Discovered,

Assess the Significance of the Find, and Prepare and Implement a Recovery Plan as Required,

To minimize potential adverse impacts on previously unknown potentially unique, scientifically important
paleontological resources, the project applicant(s) of all prqect phases where construction would occur in the

ione and Mehrten Formations shall do the following:

> Before the start ofany earthmoving activities for any project phase in the Ione or Mehrten Formations,

the project applicant(s) shall retain a qualified paleontologist or archaeologist to train all construction
personnel involved with earthmoving activities, including the site supenntendent, regarding the
possibility of encountering fossils, the appearance and types of fossils likely to be seen dwing
construction, and proper notification procedures should fossils be encountered.

> Ifpaleontological resources are discovered during earthmoving activities, the construction crew shall

immediately cease work in the vicinity ofthe find and noti$ the appropriate lead agency (identified

below). The project applicant(s) shall retain a qualified paleontologist to evaluate the resource and

prepare a recovery plan in accordance with Society ofVertebrate Paleontology guidelines (1996). The

recovery plan may include, but is not limited to, a field survey, construction monitoring, sampling and

data recovery procedures, museum storage coordination for any specimen recovered, and a report of
findings. Recommendations in the recovery plan that are determined by the lead agency to be necessary

and feasible shall be implemented before construction activities can resume at the site where the
paleontological resources were discovered.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be

coordinated by the project applicant(s) of each applicable project phase with the affected oversight
agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento County).

Implenent Additional Measures to Control Construction-Generated GHG Emissions,

To further reduce construction-generated GHG emissions, the project applicant(s) any particular
discretionary development application shall implement all feasible measures fbr reducing GHG emissions
associated with construction that are recommended by SMAQMD at the time individual portions of the site

undergo construction. Such measures may reduce GHG exhaust emissions from the use ofon-site equipment,
worker commute trips, and truck trips carrying materials and equipment to and from the SPA, as well as

GHG emissions embodied in the materials selected for construction (e.g., concrete). Other measures may
pertain to the materials used in construction. Prior to releasing each request for bid to contractors for the

construction of each discretionary development entitlement, the project applicant(s) shall obtain the most
cunent list of GHG reduction measures that are recommended by SMAQMD and stipulate that these

measures be implemented in the respective request for bid as well as the subsequent construction contract
with the selected primary contactor. The project applicant($ for any padicular discretionary development
aonlication mav submit to the Citv and SMAOMD a renort that substantiates whv snecific measures are

3A.7-10
(FPASP
f,rR/Ers)

34.4-l (FPASP
EIR/EIS)

r06
-34

106
-35

Page 572

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



project
construction.

considered infeasible for construction of that particular development phase and/or at that point in time, The

report, including the substantiation for not implementing particular GHG reduction measures, shall be

approved by the City, in consultation with SMAQMD prior to the release of a request for bid by the project

applicant(s) for seeking a primary contractor to manage the construction of each development project. By
requiring that the list of feasible measures be established prior to the selection of a primary contratrtor, this
measure requires that the ability of a contractor to effectively implement the selected GHG reduction

measures be inherent to the selection process.

SMAQMD's recommended measure s for reducing construction-related GHG emissions at the time of writing
this EIR/EIS are listed below and the project applicant(s) shall, at a minimum, be requued to implement the

following:

> Improve fuel efficiency from construction equipment:

. reduce unnecessary idling (modi$, work practices, install auxiliary power for driver comfort);

. perlbrm equipment maintenance (inspections, detect failures early, conections);

. train equipment operators in proper use of equipment,

' use the proper size of equipment for the job; and

r use equipment with new technologies (repowered engines, electric drive trains).

> Use altemative luels for electricity generators and welders at construction sites such as propane or solar,

or use electrical power.

r Use an ARB-approved low-carbon fuel, such as biodiesel or renewable diesel for construction

equipment. (Emissions of oxides of nitrogen fNOxl emissions from the use of low carbon fuel must be

reviewed and increases mitigated.) Additional information about low carbon fuels is available from

ARB's Low Carbon Fuel Standard Progam (ARB 2009b)

> Encourage and provide carpools, shuttle vans, transit passes and/or secure bicycle parking for

construction worker commutes.

> Reduce electricity use in the construction office by using compact fluorescent bulbs, powering off
computers every day, and replacing heating and cooling units with more efficient ones.

> Recycle or salvage non-hazardous construction and demolition debris (goal ofat least 75% by weight).

> Use locally sourced or recycled materials for construction materials (goal ofat least 20% based on costs

for building materials, and based on volume for roadway, parking lot, sidewalk and cwb materials).

> Minimize the amount ofconcrete used for paved surfaces or use a low carbon concrete option.

> Produce concrete on-site if determined to be less emissive than transporting ready mix.

Page 573

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Yes

Yes

The owner/applicant worked with an

organization Urban Wood Rescue which
is a program in association with the

Sacramento Tree Foundation that makes

wood products tiom large trees that are

removed as a result of development. The
owner/applicant provided most of the

large trees that were removed as a part of
the grading and construction for the

project to Urban Wood Rescue and they

made table, fumiture, etc. from the trees

that were provided. The remaining trees

and tree canopy was mulched by the

owner/applicant and is stored on site to
use as mulch in the landscape areas

throughout the project. No removed trees

were transported to the landfill in
accordance with this condition of
approval.

The subdivision is not within any
identified area where contaminated
groundwater is present, Therefore there

is no required Phase I or Phase 2

Environmental Assessment required.

City ofFolsom
Community
Development
Department

Hazards and Hazardous Materials

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Departmenl

Before approval
of final maps

and/or building
permits for all
project phases

requtnng
discretionary
approval,
including all
on- and off-site
elements.

Befbre and

during earth
movlng
activities

> Use EPA-certified SmartWay trucks for deliveries and equipment transport. Additional information
about the SmartWay Transport Partnershp Program is available from ARB's Heary-Duty Vehicle
Greenhouse Gas Measure (ARB 2009c) and EPA (EPA 2009).

> Develop a plan in consultation with SMAQMD to efficiently use water for adequate dust control. This

may consist of the use of nonpotable water from a local source.

In additron to SMAQMD-recommended measures, construction activity shall comply wrth all applicable mles and

regulations established by SMAQMD and ARB.

Participate in and Implement an Urban and Community Forestry Program and/or Off-Site Tree
Program to Off-Set Loss of On-Site Trees. The trees on the project site contain sequestered carbon and

would continue to provide future carbon sequestration during their growing life. For all hawestable trees that
are subject to removal, the project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development application shall
participate in and provide necessary iunding for urban and community forestry program (such as

the UrbanWood program managed by the Urban Forest Ecosystems Institute [Urban Forest Ecosystems
Institute 2009]) to ensure that wood with an equivalent carbon sequestration value to that of all harvestable

removed trees is harvested for an end-use that would retain its carbon sequestration (e.g., furniture building,
cabinet making). For all nonharvestable trees that are subject to removal, the project applicant(s) shall

develop and fund an off-site tree program that includes a level oftree planting that, at a minimum, increases

carbon sequestration by an amount equivalent to what would have been sequestered by the blue oak
woodland during its lifetime. This program shall be funded by the project applicant(s) of each development
phase and reviewed for comment by an independent Certified Arborist unaffiliated with the project

applicant(s) and shall be coordinated with the requirements ofMitigation Measure 3.3-5, as stated in Section
3A.3, "Biological Resources - Land." Final approval ofthe program shall be provided by the City.
Components of the program may include, but not be limited to, providing urban tree canopy in the City of
Folsom, or reforestation in suitable areas outside the City. Reforestation in natural habitat areas outside the

City of Folsom would simultaneously mitigate the loss of oak woodland habitat while planting trees within
the urban forest canopy would not. The California Urban Forestry Greenhouse Gas Reporting Protocol shall
be used to assess this mitigation program (CCAR 2008) All unused vegetation and tree material shall be

mulched for use in landscaping on the project site, shipped to the nearest composting facility, or shipped to a
landfill that is equipped with a methane collection system, or combusted in a biomass power plant. Tree and

vegetative matenal should not be burned on- or off-site unless used as fuel in a biomass power plant.

Complete Investigations Related to the Extent to Which Soil and/or Groundwater May Have Been

Contaminated in Areas Not Covered by the Phase I and II Environmental Site Assessments atrd
Implement Required Measures. The project applicant(s) for any discretionary development application
shall conduct Phase I Environmental Site Assessments (where an Phase I has not been conducted), and if
necessary, Phase II Environmental Site Assessments, and/or other appropriate testing fbr all areas of the SPA
and include, as necessary. analysis of soil and/or groundwater samples for the potential contamination sites

34,.4-2b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.E-2 (FPASP
ErR/ErS)

106
:36

106
-37

Page 574

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



YesThere are no overhead powerlines

existing within this subdivision and all
proposed and future utility lines to serve

this subdivision will be placed

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

At the
submission of
tentative map
applications.

that have not yet been covered by previous investigations (as shown in Exhibit 3A.8-1) before construction

activities begin in those areas. Recommendations in the Phase I and II Environmental Site Assessments to

address any contamination that is found shall be implemented before initiating ground-disturbing activities in
these areas.

The project applicant(s) shall implement the following measures before ground-disturbing activities to reduce

health hazards associated with potential exposure to hazardous substancest

> Prepare a ptan that identifies any necessary remediation activities appropriate for proposed on- and off-
site uses, including excavation and removal of on-site contaminated soils, redistribution ofclean fill
material in the SPA, and closure of any abandoned mine shafts. The plan shall include measures that

ensure the safe transport, use, and disposal of contaminated soil and building debris removed from the

site. In the event that contaminated groundwater is encountered during site excavation activities, the

contractor shall report the contamination to the appropriate regulatory agencies, dewater the excavated

area, and treat the contaminated groundwater to remove contaminants before discharge into the sanitary

sewer system. The project applicant(s) shall be required to comply with the plan and applicable Federal,

state, and local laws, The plan shall outline measures for specific handling and reporting procedures for
hazardous materials and disposal of hazardous materials removed from the site at an appropriate off-site
disposal facility.

> Notify ttre appropriate Federal, state, and local agencies ifevidence ofpreviously undiscovered soil or
groundwater contamination (e.g., starned soil, odorous groundwater) is encountered during construction

activities. Any contaminated areas shall be remediated in accordance with recommendations made by the

Sacramento County Environmental Management Department, Central Valley RWQCB, DTSC, and/or

other appropriate Federal, siate, or local regulatory agencies.

> Obtain an assessment conducted by PG&E and SMUD pertairung to the contents ofany existing pole-

mounted transformers located in the SPA. The assessment shall determine whether existing on-site

elechical transformers contain PCBs and whether there are any records of spills from such equipment. If
equipment containing PCB is identified, the maintenance and/or disposal of the transformer shall be

subject to the regulations of the Toxic Substances Conhol Act under the authority of the Sacramento

County Environmental Health Department.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside ofthe City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be

coordinated by the project applican(s) of each applicable project phase with the affected oversight

agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento County).

Prudent Avoidance and Notification of EMF Exposure. Potential purchasers of residenfial properties near

the transmission lines shall be made aware of the controversy sunounding EMF exposure. The California
Department of Real Estate shall be requested to insert an appropriate notification into the applicant's final
Subdivision Public Report application, which shall be provided to purchasers of properties within 100 feet
from the 100-1 15kV oower line " or within 150 feet from the 220-230 kV power line . The notification would

3A.8-6 (TPASP
f,rR/EIS)

106
-38

Page 575

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Yes

under$ound in accordance with the
subdivision's conditions of approval.

The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have

reviewed all MMRP conditions and

verified compliance with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance was verified prior
to commencement of grading and

construction in the Summer of 2020. The
compliance table is on file with the City.

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before issuance

of grading
permits tbr the
project water
features.

include a discussion ofthe scientific studies and conclusions reached to date, acknowledge that the
notification distance is not based on specific biological evidence, but rather, the distance where background
levels may increase, and provide that, given some uncertainty in the data, this notification is merely provided

to allow purchasers to make an informed decision.

Prepare and Implement a Vctor Control Plan in Consultation with the Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and
Vector Control District, To ensure that operation and design ofthe stormwater syster\ includrng multiple
planned detention basins, is consistent wth the recommendatrons ofthe Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector
Control Distlict regarding mosquito control, the prqect applicant(s) of all project phases shall prepare and

implement a Vector Control Plan, This plan shall be prepared in coordination with the Sacramento-Yolo
Mosquito and Vector Control District and shall be submitted to the City for approval before issuance ofthe
grading permit for the detention basins rmder the City's jurisdictron. For the off-site detention basiq the plan

shall be submitted to Sacramento County for approval before issuance ofthe grading permit for the off-site
detention basin. The plan shall incorporate specific measures deemed sufficient by the City to minimize public

health risks from mosquitoes, and as contained within the Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Conhol
District BMP Manual (Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District 2008). The plan shall include,

but is not limited to, the following components:

> Description ofthe project.

> Description ofdetention basins and all water features and facilities that would control on-site water

levels.

> Goals ofthe plan.

> Description ofthe water management elements and features that would be implemented, including:

. BMPs that would implemented on-site;

. public education and awareness;

. sanitary methods used (e.g., disposal of garbage);

r mosquito control methods used (e.g., fluctuating water levels, biological agents, pesticides, larvacides,

circulating water); and

. stormwater management (consistent with Stormwater Management Plan),

> Long-term maintenance ofthe detention basins and all related facilities (e.g., specific ongoing

enforceable conditions or maintenance by a homeowner's association).

To reduce the potential for mosquitoes to reproduce in the detention basins, the project applicant(s) shall
coordinate with the Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District to identifu and implement BMPs
based on their potential effectiveness for SPA conditions. Potential BMPs could include, but are not limited
to, the following:

> build shoreline penmeters as steep and uniform as practicable to discourage dense plant growth;

3A.8-7 (I?ASP
ErRixrs)

106

-39

Page 576

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



YesThe Owner/applicant has received a

NPDES permit from the State Regional
Water Quality Control Board
(SRWQCB). The NDES Permit
requires the implementation of BMP's,
monitoring and reporting for stormwater
runoff. The NPDES Permit includes a

Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan
(SWPPP), which outlines monitoring
standards, frequency and baseline
modeling. The Owner/applicant has

submitted monthly reports to the City
and SRWQCB

Hydrology and Water Quality
City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Submlttal of the
State

Construction
General Permit
NOI and

SWPPP (where

applicable) and

development
and submittal of
any other
locally required
plans and

specifications
before the

issuance of
grading permits
for all on-site
project phases

and off-site
elements and

> perform routine maintenance to reduce emergent plant densities to facilitate the ability ofmosquito
predators (i.e., fish) to move thoughout vegetated area;

> design distribution piping and containment basins with adequate slopes to drain fully and prevent

standing water. The design slope should take into consideration buildup of sediment between

maintenance periods. Compaction during grading may also be needed to avoid slumping and settling;

> coordinate cleaning ofcatch basins, drop inlets, or storm drains with mosquito heatment operations;

> enforce the prompt removal of silt screens installed during construction when no longer needed to
protect water quality;

> if the sump, vault, or basin is sealed against mosquitoes, with the exception of the inlet and outlet,

submerge the inlet and outlet completely to reduce the available surface area of water for mosquito egg-
laying (female mosquitoes can fly through pipes); and

> design struchres with the appropriate pumping, piping, valves, or other necessary equipment to allow for
easy dewatering ofthe unit if necessary (Sacramento Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District 2008).

The project applicant(s) ofthe project phase containing the off-site detention basin shall coordinate
mitigation for the off-site with the affected oversight agency (i.e., Sacramento County).

Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Permits and Prepare and Implement SWPPP and BMPs. Prior to the
issuance of grading permits, the project applicant(s) of all projects disturbing one or more acres (including
phased construction of smaller areas which are part of a larger project) shall obtain coverage under the

SWRCB's NPDES stormwater permit for general construction activity (Order 2009-0009-DWQ), including
preparation and submittal of a project-specific SWPPP at the time the NOI is filed. The project applicant(s)
shall also prepare and submit any other necessary erosion and sediment control and engineering plans and
specifications for pollution prevention and control to Sacramento County, City of Folsom, El Dorado County
(for the off+ite roadways into El Dorado Hills under the Proposed Project Alternatrve). The SWPPP and

other appropriate plans shall identifu and specify:

> the use ofan effective combination ofrobust erosion and sediment confrol BMPs and construction

techniques accepted by the local jurisdictions for use in the project area at the time of construction, that

shall reduce the potential for runoff and the release, mobilizalion, and exposure of pollutants, including
legacy sources of mercury from projeclrelated construction sites. These may include but would not be

limited to temporary erosion control and soil stabilization measures, sedimentation ponds, inlet
protection, perforated riser pipes, check dams, and silt fences

> the implementation ofapproved local plans, non-stormwater management controls, permanent post-

construction BMPs, and inspection and maintenance responsibilities;

3A.9-l (FPASP
EIR/EIS)

r06
-40

Page 577

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



YesThe Owner/applicant has received a

NPDES permit from ttre State Regional

Water Quality Control Board
(SRWQCB) The NDES Permit

City of Folsom
Public Works
Department

implementation
throughout
project
construction.

Before approval
of grading plans

and building

> the pollutants that are likely to be used dwing construction that could be present in stormwater drainage

and nonstormwater discharges, including fuels, lubricants, and other types ofmaterials used for
equipment operation;

> spill prevention and contrngency measures, including measures to prevent or clean up spills ofhazardous

waste and of hazardous materials used for equipment operation, and emergency procedures for
responding to spills;

> personnel training requirements and procedures that shall be used to ensure that workers are aware of
permit requirements and proper installation methods for BMPs specified in the SWPPP; and

> the appropriate personnel responsible for supervisory duties related to implementation ofthe SWPPP.

> Where applicable, BMPs identified in the SWPPP shall be in place throughout all site work and

construction/demolition activitres and shall be used in all subsequent site development activities. BMPs

may include, but are not limited to, such measures as those listed below.

> Implementing temporary erosion and sediment control measures in disturbed areas to minimize

discharge of sediment into nearby drainage conveyances, in compliance with state and local standards in

effect at the time of construction. These measures may include silt fences, staked straw bales or wattles,

sediment/silt basins and traps, geofabric, sandbag dikes, and temporary vegetation.

> Establishing permanent vegetative cover to reduce erosion in areas dishrbed by construction by slowing

runoff velocities, trapping sediment, and enhancing filtration and transpiration.

> Using drainage swales, ditches, and eafih dikes to control erosion and runoffby conveying surface

runoff down sloping land, intercepting and diverting runoff to a watercourse or channel, preventing sheet

flow over sloped surfaces, preventing runoff accumulation at the base of a grade, and avoiding flood

damage along roadways and facility infrastructure.

A copy of the approved SWPPP shall be marntarned and available at all times on the construction site.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part ofthe U.S. 50 interchange improvements, Caltrans shall

coordinate with the development and implementation of the overall project SWPPP, or develop and

implement its own SWPPP specific to the interchange improvements, to ensure that water quality

degradation would be avoided or minimized to the maximum extent practicable.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside ofthe City ofFolsom'sjurisdictional boundaries must be

coordinated by the project applicant(s) of each applicable project phase with the affected oversight

agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado andior Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

Prepare and Submit Final Drainage Plans and Implement Requirements Contained in Those Plans,

Before the approval of grading plans and building permits, the project applicant(s) of all project phases shall

submit final drainage plans to the City, and to El Dorado County for the off-site roadway connections into El

Dorado Hills. demonstratine that off-site upstream runotl would be appropriately conveyed through the SPA,

3A.9-2 (FPASP
f,rwEIs)

106

-41

Page 578

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



requires the implementation of BMP's,
monitoring and reporting for stormwater
runoff. The NPDES Permit includes a

Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan

lSWPPP;, which outlines monitonng
standards, frequency and baseline
modeling. The Owner/applicant has

submitted monthly reports to the City
and SRWQCB.

permits of all
project phases.

and that project-related on*ite runoff would be appropriately contained in detention basins or managed with
through other improvements (e.g., source controls, biotechnical stream stabilization) to reduce flooding and

hydromodfication impacts.

The plans shall include, but not be limited to, the following items:

> an accurate calculation ofpre-project and post-project runoffscenarios, obtained using appropriate

engineering methods, that accurately evaluates potential changes to runoff, including increased surface

runoff;

> runoffcalculations for the 1O-year and 100-year (0.01 AEP) storm events (and other, smaller storm

events as required) shall be performed and the trunk drainage pipeline sizes confirmed based on

alignments and detention facility locations finalized in the design phase;

> a description ofthe proposed maintenance program for the on-site drainage system;

> project-specific standards for installing drainage systems;

> City and El Dorado County flood control design requirements and measures designed to comply with
them;

Implementation of stormwater management BMPs that avoid increases in the erosive force of flows beyond a

specitic range of conditions needed to limit hydromodification and maintain current stream geomorphology.

These BMPs will be designed and constructed in accordance with the forthcoming SSQP Hydromodification
Management Plan (to be adopted by the RWQCB) and may

include, but are not limited to, the following:

> use of Low lmpact Development (LID) techniques to limit increases in stormwater runoff at the point of
origination (these may include, but are not limited to: surface swales; replacement of conventional

impervious surfaces with pervious surfaces [e.g., porous pavement]; impervious surfaces disconnection;

and trees planted to intercept stormwater);

> enlarged detention basins to minimize flow changes and changes to flow duration characteristics;

> bioengineered stream stabilization to minimize bark erosion, utilizing vegetative and rock stabilization,

and inset floodplain restoration features that provide for enhancement ofriparian habitat and

maintenance of natural hydrologic and channel to floodplarn interactions;

> minimize slope differences between any stormwater or detention facility outfall channel with the existing

receiving channel gradient to reduce flow velocity; and

> minimize to the extent possible detention basin, bridge embankmeni, and other encroachments into the

channel and floodplain conidor, and utilize open bottom box culverts to allow sediment passage on

smaller drainage courses.

The final drainage plan shall demonstrate to the satisfaction of the City of Folsom Community Development

and Public Works Departments and El Dorado Coun8 Department ofTransportation that 100-year (0.01

Page 579

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Yeshas received a

NPDES permit from the State Regional

Water Quality Control Board
(SRWQCB). The NDES Permit

requires the implementation of BMP's,
monitoring and reporting for stormwater
runoff. The NPDES Permit includes a

Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan
(SWPPP), which outlines monitoring
standards, frequency and baseline

modeling. The Owner/applicant has

submitted monthly reports to the City
and SRWQCB.

The owner/applicant has prepared storm

drain design reports and provided storm

drain calculations for all of the proposed

storm drainage features and

detention/water quality and

hydromodification basins necessary to

serve this subdivision. These reports

have been reviewed and approved by the

Commuruty Development and Public

Works Departments.

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department and

Public Works
Department

Prepare plans
before the
issuance of
grading permits

for all project
phases and off-
site elements
and

implementation
throughout
project
construction.

AEP) flood flows would be appropriately channeled and contained, such that the risk to people or damage to

structures within or down gradient of the SPA would not occur, and that hydromodification would not be

would be changed (theincreased from pre-development levels such

range of conditions should be calculated for
that existing stream geomorphology

each receiving water if feasible, or a conservative estimate

of I +10% or other as approved by the Sacramento Stormwater Qualityshould be used, e,g., an

Partnership and/or City
Ep
of Folsom Public Works Department).

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be

coordinated by the project applicant(s) of each applicable project phase with El Dorado County

shall include the elements described below.

> A quantitative hydrologic and water quality analysis of proposed conditions incorporating the proposed

drainage desi gn features.

> Predevelopment and post devetopment calculations demonstrating that the proposed water quality BMPs

meet or exceed requirements established by the City of Folsom and including details regarding the size,

geometry, and functional timing of storage and release pursuant to the "'Stormwater Quality Design

Manual for Sacramento and South Placer Regions" ([SSQP 2007b] per NPDES Permit No. CAS082597

WDR Order No. R5-2008-0142, page 46) and El Dorado County's NPDES SWMP (County of El

Dorado 2004).

> Source control programs to control water quality pollutants on the SPA, which may include but are

limited to recycling, street sweeping, storm drain cleaning, household hazardous waste collection, waste

minimization, prevention of spills and illegal dumping, and effective management of public trash

collectron areas.

> A pond management component for the proposed basins that shall include management and maintenance

requirements for the design features and BMPs, and responsible parties for maintenance and funding.

> LID control measures shall be integrated into the BMP and water quality maintenance plan. These may

include, but are not limited to:

. surface swales,

. replacementofconventionalimpervioussurfaceswithpervioussurfaces(e.g.,porouspavement);

. impervious surfaces disconnection; and

3A.9-3 (I?ASP
f,rR/f,IS)

106
-42

Page 580

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Yes

Yes

There are no existing or proposed dams

upstream from this subdivision and

therefore there is no requirement to
perform the analysis required in this
condition of approval.

The owner/applicant has implemented
noise reducing construction practic'es

included as part ofthe required Noise
Control Plan. Compliance with these

requirements has been monitored
through construction inspection.

Crty of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Noise and Vibration

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Departrnent

Prior to
submittal to the

City oftentative
maps or
improvement
plans.

Before and
during
construction
activities on the

SPA and within
El Dorado
Hills.

. trees planted to intercept stormwater.

New stormwater facilities shall be placed along the natural drainage courses within the SPA to the extent
practicable so as to mimic the natural drainage pattems. The reduction in runoff as a result of the LID
configurations shall be quantified based on the runoffreduction credit system methodology described in
"Stormwater Quality Design Manual for the Sacramento and South Placer Regions, Chapter 5 and Appendix
D4" (SSQP 2007b) and proposed detention basins and other water quality BMPs shall be sized to handle
these runoff volumes.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part ofthe U.S. 50 interchange improvements, it is anticipated that
Caltrans would coordinate with the development and implementation of the overall project SWPPP, or
develop and implement its own SWPPP specific to the interchange improvements, to ensure that water
quality degradation would be avoided or minimized to the maximum extent practicable.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be

coordinated by the project applicant(s) of each applicable project phase with El Dorado County and Caltrans.

Inspect and Evaluate Existing Dams Within and Upstream of the Project Site and Make
Improvements if Necessary. Prior to submrttal to the City of tentative maps or improvement plans the
project applicant(s) of all project phases shall perform conduct studies to determine the extent of inundation
in the case of dam failure. If the studies determine potential exposure of people or structures to a significant
risk of flooding as a result of the failure of a dam, the applicants(s) shall implement of any feasible
recommendations provided in that study, potentially through drainage improvements, subject to the approval
of the City of Folsom Public Works Department.

Implement Noise-Reducing Construction Practices, Prepare and Implement a Noise Control Plan, and
Monitor and Record Construction Noise near Sensitive Receptors. To reduce impacts associated with
noise generated during project related construction activities, the prqect applicant(s) and their primary
contractors for engineering design and construction of all project phases shall ensure that the following
requirements are implemented at each work site in any year of project construction to avoid and minimize
construction noise effects on sensitive receptors. The project applicant(s) and primary construction
contractor(s) shall employ noise-reducing construction practices. Measures that shall be used to limit noise
shall include the measures listed below:

> Noise-generating construction operations shall be limited to the hours between 7 a.m. and 7 p.m.

Monday ttrough Friday, and between 8 a.m. and 6 p.m. on Saturdays and Sundays.

> All construction equipment and equipment staging areas shall be located as far as possible from nearby
noise-sensitive land uses.

3A.9-4 (FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.ll-l
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

106

-43

106
-44

Page 581

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



YesBlasting has been necessary tkoughout
the course of grading and construction in
this subdivision, The blasting has not

been within 2000 feet of any sensitive

receDtor, The blastine contractor has

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before and

during
bulldozing and

blasting
activities on the

All construction equipment shall be properly maintained and equipped with noise-reduction

exhaust mufflers and engine shrouds, in accordance with manufacfurers' recommendations.

intake and

Equipment

engine shrouds shall be closed during equipment operation.

A1l motorized construction equipment shall be shut down when not in use to prevent idling.

Individual operations and techniques shall be replaced with quieter procedures (e.g, using weldrng

instead ofriveting, mixing concrete offsite instead ofon-site).

Noise-reducing enclosures shall be used around stationary noise-generating equipment (e.g.,

compressors and generators) as planned phases are built out and fufure noise sensitive receptors are

located within close proximity to future construction activities.

Written notification ofconstruction activities shall be provided to all noise-sensitive receptors located

within 850 feet of construction activities. Notification shall include anticipated dates and hours during

which construction activities are anticipated to occur and contact information, including a daytime

telephone number, for the project representative to be contacted in the event that noise levels are deemed

excessive. Recommendations to assist noise-sensitive land uses in reducing interior noise levels (e.g.,

closing windows and doors) shall also be included in the notification,

To the extent feasible, acoustic baniers (e,g., lead curtains, sound barriers) shall be constructed to reduce

construction-generated noise levels at affected noise-sensitive land uses. The barriers shall be designed

to obstruct the line of sight between the noise-sensitive land use and on-site construchon equipment.

When installed properly, acoustic barriers can reduce construction noise levels by approximately 8-10

dB (EPA 1971).

When futgre noise sensitive uses are within close proximity to prolonged construction noise, noise-

attenuating buffers such as structures, truck trailers, or soil piles shall be located betrveen noise sources

and tuture residences to shield sensitive receptors from construction noise.

The primary contractor shall prepare and implement a construction noise management plan. This plan

shall identiS specific measures to ensure compliance with the noise control measures specified above.

The noise control plan shall be submitted to the City of Folsom before any noise-generating construction

activity begins. Construction shall not commence until the construction noise management plan is

approved by the City of Folsom. Mitigation for the two off-site roadway connections into El Dorado

County must be coordinated by the project applicant(s) of the applicable project phase with El Dorado

County, since the roadway extensions are outside ofthe City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries.

Implement Measures to Prevent f,xposure of Sensitive Receptors to Groundborne Noise or Vibration
from Project Generated Construction Activities.

> To the extent feasible, blasting activities shall not be conducted within 275 feet ofexisting or future

sensitive receptors.

3A.11-3
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

106
-45

Page 582

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Yes

obtained a blasting permit from the City
and the Community Development
Department has verified compliance with
the permit through construction
inspection.

The owner/applicant has implemented
noise reducing construction practices

included as part ofthe required Noise

Control Plan. Compliance with these

requirements has been monitored
through construction inspection.

There are no sensitive receptors within
600 feet of any on-going construction

and grading activig in the subdivrsion.

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

SPA and within
El Dorado Hills
and the County
of Sacramento

Before
submittal of
improvement
plans for each

project phase,

and during
project

operations for
testing of
emergency
generators.

> To the extent feasible, bulldozing activities shall not be conducted within 50 feet ofexisting or fufixe

sensitive receptors.

> All blasting shall be performed by a blast contractor and blasting personnel licensed to operate in the

State of Califomia.

> A blasting plan, including estimates ofvibration levels at the residence closest to the blast, shall be

submitted to the enforcement agency for review and approval prior to the commencement of the first

blast.

> Each blast shall be monitored and documented for groundboume noise and vibration levels at the nearest

sensitive land use and associated recorded submitted to the enforcement agency.

Implement Measures to Reduce Noise from Project4enerated Stationary Sources'

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development project shall implement the following
measures to reduce the effect of noise levels generated by on-site stationary noise sources that would be

located within 600 feet of any noise-sensitive receptor:

> Routine testing and preventive maintenance ofemergency electrical generators shall be conducted

during the less sensitrve daytime hours (i.e., 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p,m,). All electrical generators shall be

equipped with noise conhol (e.g., muffler) devices in accordance with manufacturers' specifications.

> External mechanical equipment associated with buildings shall incorporate features designedto reduce

noise emissions below the stationary noise source criteria. These features may include, but are not

limited to, locating generators within equipment rooms or enclosures that incorporate noise-reduction

features, such as acoustrcal louvers, and exhaust and intake silencers. Equipment enclosures shall be

oriented so that major openings (i.e., intake louvers, exhaust) are directed away from nearby noise-

sensitive receptors.

> Parking lots shall be located and designed so that noise emrssions do not exceed the stationary noise

source criteria established in this analysis (i,e., 50 dB for 30 minutes in every hour during the daytime [7
a.m. to l0 p.m.l and less than 45 dB for 30 minutes of every hour during the night time [10 p.m. to 7

a.m.]). Reduction of parking lot noise can be achieved by locating parkrng lots as far away as feasible

from noise sensitive land uses, or using buildings and topographic features to provide acoustic shielding

for noise-sensitive land uses.

> Loading docks shall be located and designed so that noise emissions do not exceed the stationary noise

source criteria established in this analysis (i.e., 50 dB for 30 minutes in every hour during the daytime [7
a,m, to 10 p.m.l and less than 45 dB for 30 minutes of every hour during the night time [10 p.m. to 7

a.m.l), Reduction of loading dock noise can be achieved by locating loading docks as far away as

oossible from noise sensitive land uses. constructing noise baniers behveen loading docks and noise'

3A-Il-5
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

106

-46

Page 583

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
aCofOin
the

appropriate
phase of
developme
nt ofthe
project.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
aCofOin
the
appropriate
phase of
developme
nt of the

project.

The landscape and streetscape plans for
the subdivision include the required
masonry walls in the required height and

required locations. The Community
Development Department will monitor
compliance during construction and

verifu that the sound walls are complete
prior to issuance of a Certificate of
Occupancy in the subdivision.

The Community Development
Department will monitor compliance
during construction and veriff that the

sound walls are complete prior to
issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy in

the subdivision.

City of Folsom

Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Prior to
building
0ccupancy

Prior to
building
occupancy

sensitive land uses, or using buildings and topo$aphic features to provide acoustic shielding for noise-

sensitive land uses.

Exterior Traffic Noise Reduction Measures

Prior to building occupancy, the project applicant shall design and construct noise barriers, as detailed below,

to reduce traffic noise levels below the City of Folsom exterior criteria of60 dB Ldn.

> 6-foot tall solid noise barriers, relative to backyard elevations, shall be constructed along all property

boundaries adjacent to East Bidwell Street, Mangini Parkway, and Oak Avenue Parkway.

> For the proposed Traditional Subdivisions portion ofthe project, a 7-foot tall solid noise banier, relative

to backyard elevations, shall be constructed along all property boundaries adjacent to White Rock Road.

> For the proposed Regency at Folsom Ranch Phase 1 and Phase 2 portions ofthe project, an 8-foot tall

solid noise barrier, relative to backyard elevations, shall be constructed along all property boundaries

adjacent to White Rock Road.

Suitable materials for the tratTic noise baniers include masonry and precast concrete panels. The overall

banier height may be achieved by utilizing a banier and earthen berm combination. Other matenals may be

acceptable but shall be reviewed by an acoustical consultant prior to use.

Barrier height requirements are based on a property boundary setback of 1 17-122 feet from the ultimate

alignment ofWhite Rock Road under the approved Capital Southeast Connector project. If90 days prior to

pulling building permits for the Toll Brothers site, it is determined that there is no evidence that the White

Rock Road improvements are funded and moving forward, as described under the approved Capital

Southeast Connector project, the project appticant shall obtain the services of a noise consultant to reconduct

a site-specific acoustical analysis based on the actual prop6rty boundary setback to determine the appropriate

noise reduction measures to reduce traffic noise levels in accordance with adopted City ofFolsom noise

standards.

Interior Traffic Noise Reduction Measures

Prior to building occupancy, the project applicant shall ensure the following construction design features

have been implemented.

> For the first-row ofhomes located along White Rock Road, the west-, south-, and east-facing upper-floor

building facades shall maintain minimum window assembly STC ratings of 34.

> Mechanical ventilation (air conditioning) shall be provided for all residences in this development to

allow the occupants to close doors and windows as desired to achieve compliance with the applicable

interior noise level criteria.

4.13-l
(Addendum)

4.13-2
(Addendum)

106

-47

106
-4E

Page 584

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Yes

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and
approved all traflic control plans
required for the construction ofboth
off-site and on-site improvements
for this subdivision to verifu
compliance with City ordinances and
to minimize delays to the travelling
public.

There are no off-site elements outside
the City limits for this subdivision.

The City Fire Department has reviewed
and approved all proposed improvements
for the subdivision. The City FD will
verifr adequate fire flow prior to
building permit issuance in the

subdivision.

Public Services

City of Folsom
Public Works
Department

City of Folsom
Fire

Department,
City ofFolsom
Community
Development
Department

Before the

approval of all
relevant plans

and/or permits

and during
construction of
atl project
phases.

Before issuance

of building
permits and

issuance of
occupancy
permits or final
inspections for
all project
phases.

Prepare and Implement a Construction TraIIic Control Plan. The project applicant(s) of all project

phases shall prepare and implement traffic control plans for construction activities that may affect road

rights-of-way. The traffic control plans must follow any applicable standards ofthe agency responsible for
the affected roadway and must be approved and signed by a professional engineer. Measures typically used in
traffic control plans include advertising of planned lane closwes, waming signage, a flag person to direct

traffic flows when needed, and methods to ensure continued access by emergency vehicles. During project

construction, access to existing land uses shall be maintained at all times, with detours used as necessary

during road closures. Traffic control plans shall be submitted to the appropriate City or County department or
the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) for review and approval before the approval of all
project plans or permits, for all project phases where implementation may cause impacts on traffic.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be

coordinated by the project applican(s) of each applicable project phase with the affected oversight
agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties and Caltrans).

Incorporate California Fire Code; City ofFolsom Fire Code Requirements; and EDHFI)
Requirements, if Necessary, into Project Design and Submit Project Design to the City of Folsom Fire
Department for Review and Approval. To reduce impacts related to the provision of new fire services, the

project applicant($ of all project phases shall do the following, as described below.

l. Incorporate into project designs fire flow requirements based on the California Fire Code, Folsom Fire

Code (City of Folsom Municipal Code Title 8, Chapter 8.36), and other applicable requirements based on the

City ofFolsom Fire Department fire prevention standards,

Improvement plans showing the incorporation automatic sprinkler systems, the availability ofadequate fire
flow, and the locations of hydrants shall be submitted to the City of Folsom Fire Department for review and

approval. In addition, approved plans showing access design shall be provided to the City of Folsom Fire

Department as described by Zoning Code Section i7.57.080 ("Vehicular Access Requirements"). These

plans shall describe access-road lengh, dimensions, and finished surfaces for firefighting equipment. The

installation of security gates across a fire apparatus access road shall be approved by the City of Folsom Fire

Department. The design and operation of gates and barricades shall be in accordance with the Sacramento

County Emergency Access Gates and Baniers Standard, as required by the City ofFolsom Fire Code.

2. Submit a Fire Systems New Buildings, Additions, and Alterations Document Submittal List to the City of
Folsom Community Development Department Building Division for review and approval before the issuance

of building permits.

In addition to the above measwes, the project applicant(s) of all project phases shall incorporate the

provisions described below for the portion ofthe SPA within the EDHFD service area, if it is determined
through CitylEl Dorado County negotiations that EDHFD would serve the 1 78-acre portion of the SPA,

3A.1+1
(FPASP
ErR/XrS)

34.1+2
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

106
-49

106

-50

Page 585

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

The City Fire Department has reviewed

and approved all proposed improvements
for the subdivision. The City FD will
verifu adequate fire flow prior to
building permit issuance in the

subdivision.

Thrs subdivision pay of
the following improvements with the

payment of Specific Plan Infrashucture

Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this

subdivision.

City of Folsom
Fire
Department,
City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before issuance

of building
permits and

issuance of
occupancy
permits or final
inspections for
all project
phases.

A phasing

analysis shall be

performed prior
to approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine when
the

improvement
should be

imolemented

submitted to the EDHFD for review and approval.

4. Submit a Fire Prevention Plan Checklist to the EDHFD for review and approval before the issuance of
building permits. In addition, residential development requiring automation fire sprinklers shall submit

sprinkler design sheet(s) and hydraulic calculations from a Calitbrnia State Licensed C-16 Contractor.

The City shall not authorize the occupancy of any structures until the project applicant(s) have obtained a

Certificate of Occupancy from the City of Folsom Community Development Department verifuing that all

fire prevention items have been addressed on-site to the satisfaction of the City ofFolsom Fire Department

and/or the EDHFD for the 178-acre area ofthe SPA within the EDHFD service area.

Fire Flow Requirements into
shall incorporate into their prqect designs

for those areas

fire flow California Fire Code, Folsom

Fire Code, and/or EDHFD of the SPA within the EDHFD service area and shall verifu to City

of Folsom Fire Department that adequate water flow is

available, prior to approval of improvement plans and issuance of occupancy permits or final inspections for

all project phases.

the f,'olsom

(Intersection l). To Boulevard/Blue

Ravine Road intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound approach must
The applicant

be reconfigured to

consist oftwo left-tum lanes, one through lane, and one right-turn lane. shall pay lts
other appropriateproportionate share of funding of improvements,

and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to

Road intersection (lntersection l).

as may be determined by a nexus study or
reduce the impacts to the Folsom BoulevardBlue Ravine

3A.t+3
(FPASP
ErR/XrS)

3A.15-ta
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

106
-51

106
-52

Page 586

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Conditron
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure

Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this

subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements wth the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure

Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to

building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

and when fair
share funding
should be paid.

A phasing

analysis shall be
performed prior
to approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine when
the
improvement
should be

implemented
and when fair
share funding
should be paid.

A phasing

analysis shall be

performed prior
to approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine when
the

improvement
should be

implemented.

A phasing

analysis shall be

performed prior
to approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine when

The Applicant Shall Pay a tr'air Share to Fund the Construction of Improvements at the Sibley
Street/Blue Ravine Road Intersection (Intersection 2). To ensure that the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road

intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound approach must be reconfigured to consist oftwo
left-turn lanes, two through lanes, and one right-turn lane. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable

mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road intersection

(Intersection 2),

The Applicant Shall Fund and Construct Improvements to the Scott Road (West)/Whife Rock Road
Intersection (Intersection 28). To ensure that the Scott Road (West),Ailhite Rock Road intersection operates

at an acceptable LOS, a traffic signal must be installed.

Fund and Construct Improvements to the Hillside Drive/Easton Valley Parkway Intersection

(Intersection 41). To ensure that the Hillside DriveiEaston Valley Parkway intersection operates at an

acceptable LOS, the eastbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of one dedicated left turn lane and

two through lanes, and the westbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of two through lanes and one

dedicated right-turn lane. The applicant shall fund and construct these improvements,

3A.15-lb
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

34.15-lc
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-le

oPASP
ErR/f,IS)

106
-53

r06
-54

106
-55

Page 587

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

building permit issuance in this

subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this

subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traflic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

City ofFolsom
Community
Development
Department

Sacramento

County Public
Works
Department and

Caltrans

Sacramento

County Public
Works
Department

the

improvement
should be

implemented.

A phasing

analysis shall be

performed prior
to approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine when
the

improvement
should be

implemented,

A phasing

analysis shall be

performed prior
to approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine when
the

improvement
should be

implemented.

Before project

build out.

Design of the
White Rock
Road widening
to four lanes,

from Grant Line
Road to Prairie
City Road, with
Intersection

F'und and Construct Improvements to the Oak Avenue Parkway/lvliddle Road Intersection

(Intersection 44), To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway,Middle Road intersection operates at an

acceptable LOS, control all movements with a stop sign. The applicant shall fund and construct these

improvements.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts to the Hazel Avenue/Folsom
Boulevard Intersection (Sacramento County Intersection 2). To ensure that the Hazel Avenue/Folsom

Boulevard intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, this intersection must be grade separated including
'Jug handle" ramps. No at grade improvement is feasible. Grade separating and extended (south) Hazel

Avenue with improvements to the U.S. 50/Hazel Avenue interchange is a mitigation measure tbr the

approved Easton-Glenbrough Specific Plan development project. The applicant shall pay its proportionate

share of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a program

established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard intersection
(Sacramento County Intersection 2).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on the Grant Line RoadAMhite
Rock Road Intersection and to White Rock Road widening between the Rancho Cordova City limit to
Prairie City Road (Sacramento County Intersection 3). Improvements must be made to ensure that the

Grant Line Road/White Rock Road intersection operates at an acceptable LOS. The cunently County
proposed White Rock Road widening project will widen and realign White Rock Road from the Rancho

Cordova City limit to the El Dorado County line (this analysis assumes that the Proposed Project and build
altematives will widen White Rock Road to five lanes from Prairie City road to the El Dorado County Line).
This widening includes improvements to the Grant Line Road intersection and realigning White Rock Road

to be the through movement, The improvements include two eastbound through lanes, one eastbound right
turn lane two northhound left tum lanes- two northbound risht tum lanes. two westbound left turn lanes and

3A.15-lf
(FPASP
f,IR/EIS)

34.t5-th
(FPASP
ErR/XrS)

3A.15-li
(FPASP
ErR/f,rs)

106

-56

106

-57

106
-58

Page 588

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructue
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permrt issuance in this

subdivision.

Sacramento

County Public
Works
Department

improvements
has begun, and

because this
widening
project is

environmentally
cleared and

fully funded,
it's construction
is expected to
be complete
before the first
phase ofthe
Proposed
Prqect or
altemative is
built.

Belbre project

build out.

Construction of
phase two of
the Hazel
Avenue
widening, from
Madison
Avenue to
Cunagh Downs
Drive, is
expected to be

completed by
yeu 2013,
before the first
phase ofthe
Proposed
Project or
alternative is

complete. The
aoolicant shall

two westbound through lanes. This improvement also includes the signalizatron ofthe White Rock Road and

Grant Line Road intersection. With implementation of this improvement, the intersection would operate at an

acceptable LOS A. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency

responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the

Grant Line Road,4Vhite Rock Road intersection (Sacramento County Intersection 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on Hazel Avenue between

Madison Avenue and Curragh Downs Drive (Roadway Segment l0). To ensure that Hazel Avenue

operates at an acceptable LOS between Cunagh Downs Dnve and Gold Country Boulevard, Hazel Avenue

must be widened to six lanes. This improvement is part ofthe County adopted Hazel Avenue widening
project.

3A.rs-lj
(TPASP
EIR/EIS)

106

-59

Page 589

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Conditron
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit in
the
subdivision

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building pernut issuance in this
subdivision.

El Dorado
County
Department of
Transportation

pay its
proportionate

share of funding
of
improvements
to the agency

responsible fbr
improvements,
based on a
pr0$am
established by
that agency to
reduce the

impacts to
Hazel Avenue

between
Madison
Avenue and

Cunagh Downs
Drive
(Sacramento

County
Roadway
Segment l0).

Before project

build out. A
phasing

analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase

the

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Irnprovements to Reduce Impacts on the White Rock
RoarVWindfield Way Intersection (El Dorado County Intersection 3), To ensure that the White Rock

Road/Windfield Way intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the intersection must be signalized and

separate northbound left and right tum lanes must be striped. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share

of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a program established by
that agency to reduce the impacts to the White Rock Road/Windfield Way intersection (El Dorado County

Intersection 3).

3A.15-1r
(FPASP
f,rRlEIS)

106
-60

Page 590

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of

This subdivision witl pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to

building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure

Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this

subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the

payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure

Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department and

Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation

Sacramento

County
Department of
Transportation
and the City of
Rancho
Cordova
Department of
Public Works

Caltrans

lmprovement
should be built.

Before prqect
build out, A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase

the
improvement
should be built.

Before project

build out. A
phasing

analysis should
be performed

prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase

the
improvement
should be built.

Before project

build out.

Construction of
the Sacramento

50 Bus-Carpool
Lane and

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on Eastbound U,S. 50 as an

alternative to improvements at the Folsom Boulevard/U .S. 50 Eastbound Ramps Intersection (Caltrans

Intersechon 4). Congestion on eastbound U.S. 50 is causing vehicles to use Folsom Boulevard as an alternate

must get back on the freeway due to the lack of a parallel

U.S. 50 than to upgrade the intersection at the end ofthis
parallel route until they reach U.S. 50, where they

route. It is preferred to alleviate the congestion on

reliever route. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency

responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the

Foliom Boulevard/U.S. 50 Eastbound Ramps intersection (Caltrans Intersection 4). To ensure that the

Folsom Boulevard/U.S. 50 eastbound ramps intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, auxiliary lanes

should be added to eastbound U.S. 50 from Hazel Avenue to east of Folsom Boulevard. This was

recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the U. S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project

Measure A funding,

Improvements to this intersection must be implemented by Caltrans, Sacramento County, and the City of
Rancho Cordova.

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding ofimprovements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the Grant Line

Road/State Route 16 intersection (Caltrans Intersection 12).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 between

Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment l). To ensure ihat Eastbound U.S. 50 operates

at an acceptable LOS between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, a buscarpool (HOV) lane must be

constructed, This improvement is cunently planned as part ofthe Sacramento 50 Bus-Carpool Lane and

Community Enhancements Project. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
imorovements to the asencv responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that agency to

3A.15-1o
(FPASP
ErwErs)

3A.15-1p
(FPASP
ErR/f,rs)

3A.15-tq
(F',PASP

ErR/f,rs)

106

-61

106

-62

106
-63

Page 591

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



a building
permit.

Condrtron
will be

satistled
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issrnnce of

building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the

payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastruchre
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento Coun8 Wide

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department and

Sacramento

County
Department of
Transportation

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department and

Sacramento

Community
Enhancements
Project is
expected to be

completed by
yew 2013,
before the first
phase ofthe
Proposed
Project or
alternative is

complete.
Construction of
the Sacramento

50 Bus-Carpool
Lane and

Community
Enhancements
Project has

started since the

witing of the

DraftEIS/EIR.

Before project

build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed to
determine
during which
project phase

the

improvement
should be built.

Before project

build out. A
phasing

analysis should
be oerformed

reduce the impacts to Eastbound U, S 50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment

1).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on Eastbound U,S. 50 between

Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 3), To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at

an acceptable LOS between Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard, an auxiliary lane must be constructed.
This improvement was recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary
Lane Project. This improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor Mobility Fee Program.

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding ofimprovements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50

between Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 between
Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road (Freeway Segment 4). To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50

operates at an acceptable LOS between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, an auxiliary lane must be

constructed. This improvement was recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the U,S. 50

Auxiliarv Lane Proiect. This imorovement is included in the oroposed 50 Conidor Mobilitv Fee Proeram.

3A.15-lr
oPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-ls
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

r06
-64

106
-65

Page 592

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satist'ied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this

subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure

Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this

subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to

building permit issuance in this

subdivision.

County
Department of
Transportation

City of Folsom
Community
Developrirent
Department and

Sacramento

County
Department of
Transportation

City of Rancho
Cordova
Department of
Public Works
and Sacramento

County
Department of
Transportation

prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to
determine
during which
prqect phase

the

improvement
should be built.

Befbre project

build out, A
phasing

analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase

the

improvement
should be built.

Before project

build out. A
phasing

analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase

the

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus

study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to Eastbound

U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road (Freeway Segment 4).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on Westbound U.S. 50 between

Prairie City Road and f,'olsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 16)' To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50

operates at an acceptable LOS between Prairie City Road and Folsom Boulevard, an auxiliary lane must be

constructed. This improvement was recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50

Auxliary Lane Project. This improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor Mobility Fee Program.

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus

study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to Westbound

U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 16).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on Westbound U.S. 50 between

Hazel Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 18). To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates

at an acceptable LOS between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard, an auxiliary lane must be constructed.

This improvement was recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary
Lane Project, and included in the proposed Rancho Cordova Parkway interchange project.

Improvements to this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its

proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency responsible lbr improvements, based on a

program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Westbound U. S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and

Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 18).

3A.15-lu
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-lv
(FPASP
EIR/ErS)

106
-66

106

-67

Page 593

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

Condition

will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the

payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to

building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the

payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to

building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transnortation fees collected orior to

City ofFolsom
Community
Development
Department and
Sacramento

County
Departrnent of
Transportation

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department and

Sacramento

County
Department of
Transportation

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

improvement
should be built.

Before project

build out. A
phasing

analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase

the
improvement
should be built.

Before project

build out. A
phasing

analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase

the

improvement
should be built.

Before prqect
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
Drior to

Participate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovements to Reduce Impacts on U,S.50 f,astbound/Folsom
Boulevard Ramp Merge (f,'reeway Merge 4), To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable

LOS at the Folsom Boulevard merge, an auxiliary lane from the Folsom Boulevard merge to the Prairie City
Road diverge must be constructed. This improvement was recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis
Report tbr the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor
Mobility Fee Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the

agency responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
the U.S. 50 EastboundlFolsom Boulevard Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 4).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 f,astbound/Prairie
City Road Diverge (Freeway Diverge 5). To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
at the Prairie City Road off-ramp diverge, an auxiliary lane from the Folsom Boulevard merge must be

constructed, This improvement was recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50

Auxiliary Lane Project. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility
Fee Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
imparts to the U.S, 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road diverge (Freeway Diverge 5).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on U.S, 50 Eastbound/Prairie
City Road Direct Merge (Freeway Merge 6). To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable

LOS at the Prairie City Road onramp direct merge, an auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road
diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor
Mobility Fee Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be

(FPASP
3A.15-lw

ErR/ErS)

3A.15-lx
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

3A.15-ly
(FPASP
[rR/Ers)

106
-68

106

-69

106

-70

Page 594

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



a
permit.

will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure

Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this

subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure

Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this

subdivision,

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase

the
improvement
should be built.

Before prqect
build out. A
phasing

analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase

the

improvement
should be built.

Before project

build out. A
phasing

analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase

the

determineO by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the

impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road direct merge (Freeway Merge 6).

Partrcrpate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovements to Reduce Impacts on U,S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie

Cify Road tr'lyover On-Ramp to Oak Avenue Parlway Off-Ramp Weave (Freeway Weave 8). To ensure

that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to Oak

Avenue Parkway off-ramp weave, an improvement acceptable to Caltrans should be implemented to

eliminate the unacceptable weaving conditions, Such an improvement may involve a "braided ramp".

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus

study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50

Eastbound / Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway off-ramp weave (Freeway Weave 8).

Participate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovements to Reduce Impacts on U.S, 50 Eastbound/Oak

Avenue Parkway Loop Merge (Freeway Merge 9). To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS at the Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge, an auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott

Road diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor
Mobility Fee Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applican! to reduce the

impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/ Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge (Freeway Merge 9).

34.15-lz
(FPASP
ErRiErs)

3A.15-1aa
(FPASP
ErRiErs)

106

-71

106

-72

Page 595

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructrue
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Thrs subdrvrsron wrll pay rts tarr share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transnortation fees collected orior to

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department and

Sacramento
Countv

improvement
should be built.

Before project

build oul A
phasing

analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase

the

improvement
should be built.

Before project

build out. A
phasing

analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase

the

improvement
should be built.

Before project

build out. A
phasing

analysis should
be performed
nrior to

Participate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovements to Reduce Impacts on U.S,50

WestboundlEmpire Ranch Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 23). To ensure that Westbound
U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp should start the
westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp. The slip on ramp from
southbound Empire Ranch Road would merge into this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this

freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans, The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding
of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid

for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U. S, 50 Westbound/Empire Ranch Road loop ramp merge
(Freeway Merge 23).

Participate in Fair Share tr'unding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Oak
Avenue Parkway Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 29). To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at
an acceptable LOS, the northbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp should start the westbound auxiliary
lane that ends at the Prairie City Road otT ramp. The slip on ramp tiom soulhbound Oak Avenue Parkway
would merge into this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freeway segment must be implemented

by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the

impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Oak Avenue Parkway loop ramp merge (Freeway Merge29),

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie
City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 32), To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS at the Prairie City Road loop ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the Folsom Boulevard off
ramp diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor
Mobility Fee Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding ofimprovements, as may be

3A.15-ldd
(F',PASP

ErR/EIS)

3A.15-lee
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

3A.15-1ff
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

106
-73

106

-74

106
-75

Page 596

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the

payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure

Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this

subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements wrth the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this

subdivision.

Department of
Transportation

City of Folsom

Community
Development
Department and

Sacramento

County
Department of
Transportation

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department and

Sacramento

County
Department of
Transportation

approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase

the
improvement
should be built.

Before prolect

build out, A
phasing

analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase

the
improvement
should be built.

Before project

build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase

the

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the

impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Metge 32).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on U.S, 50 Westbound/Prairie

City Road Direct Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 33), To ensure that Westbound U.S, 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS at the Prairie City Road direct ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the Folsom Boulevard off
ramp diverge must be constructed. This aunliary lane improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor

Mobility Fee Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the

impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City Road direct ramp merge (Freeway Merge 33).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on U,S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom
Boulevard Diverge (Freeway Diverge 34), To ensure that Westbound U.S, 50 operates at an acceptable LOS

at the Folsom Boulevard Diverge, an auxiliary lane from the Prairie City Road loop ramp merge must be

constructed. Improvements to this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans. This auxiliary lane

improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor Mobility Fee Program. The applicant shalt pay its

proportionate share of frnding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexls study or other appropnate

and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound i Folsom

Boulevard diverge (Freeway Diverge 34).

3A.15-lgg
(I"ASP
ErR/f,rs)

3A"15-lhh
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

106
-76

106
-77

Page 597

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
dre following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traffrc Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traflic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to

buitding permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Sacramento

County
Departrnent of
Transportation
and City of
Rancho

Cordova
Departrnent of
Public Works

City ofFolsom
Community
Development
Department

improvement
should be built.

Before project

build out. A
phasing

analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase

the

improvement
should be built.

Before approval
of improvement
plans for all
project phases

any particular
discretronary
development
application that
includes
residential and

commercial or
mixed-use
development.
As a condition
of project
approval and/or
as a condition
of the

development
asreement for

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on U.S, 50 WestboundAlazel
Avenue Direct Ramp Merge (tr'reeway Merge 38), To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS at the Hazel Avenue direct ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the Sunrise Boulevard off ramp

diverge must be conshucted. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor
Mobility Fee Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the

agency responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to

the U.S. 50 Westbound/Hazel Avenue direct ramp merge (Freeway Merge 38).

Develop Commercial Support Services and Mixed-use Development Concunent with Housing Development,

and Develop and Provide Options for Alternative Transportation Modes, The project applicant(s) for any

particular discretionary development application including commercial or mixed-use development along with
residential uses shall develop commercial and mrxed-use development concunent with housing development,

to the extent feasible in light of market realities and other considerations, to intemalize vehicle trips.

Pedestrian and bicycle facilities shall be implemented to the satisfaction of the City Public Works
Department. To further minimize impacts from the increased demand on area roadways and intersections, the

project applicant($ for any particular discretionary development application involving schools or commercial

centers shall develop and implement safe and secure bicycle parking to promote alternative transportation

uses and reduce the volume of single-occupancy vehicles using area roadways and intersections. The project

applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development application shall participate in capital

improvements and operating funds for transit service to increase the percent oftravel by transit. The project's

fair-share participation and the associated trming of the improvements and service shall be identified in the
project conditions ofapproval and/or the project's development agreement. Improvements and service shall

be coordinated, as necessary, with Folsom Stage Lines and Sacramento RT.

3A.15-tii
(FPASP
EIRiEIS)

3A.15-2a
(FPASP
f,rR/Ers)

106

-78

106

-79

Page 598

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

Condrtion
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a burlding
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

This subdivision will pay tts tair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this

subdivision

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPiF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to

building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this

subdivision.

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Departrnent

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

all project
phases.

Concurrent with
construction for
all project
phases.

Concurrent with
construction for
all project
phases.

As a condrtron
of project

approval and/or
as a condition
of the
development
agreement for
all project
phases.

Before project

build out. A
phasing

analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to
determine

Participate in the City's Transportation System Management Fee Program, The project applicant(s) for
any particular discretionary development application shall pay an appropriate amount into the City's existing
Transportation System Management Fee Program to reduce the number of single-occupant automobile travel

on area roadways and intersections.

Participate with the 50 Corridor Transportation Management Association. The project applicant($ for
any particular discretionary development application shall join and participate with the 50 Corridor
Transportation Management Association to reduce the number of single-occupant automobile travel on area

roadways and intersections.

Pay Full Cost of Identilied Improvements that Are Not Funded by the City's Fee Program. In
accordance with Measure W, the project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development application
shall provide fair-share contributions to the City's transportation impact fee program to fully fund
improvements only required because ofthe Specific Plan.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of Improvements to the Sibley
Street/Blue Ravine Road Intersecfion (Folsom Intersection 2). To ensure that the Sibley Street/Blue Ravtne

Road intersectron operates at a LOS D with less than the Cumulative No hoject delay, the northbound approach

must be reconfigured to consist oftwo left-tum lane, two through lanes, and one dedicated nght-tum lane. The

applicant shall pay its proportionate share of hmding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study

or other appropriate and reliable mecharusm paid for by applican! to reduce the impacts to the Sibley

Street{Blue Ravine Road intersection (Folsom Intersection 2).

3A.15-2b
(FPASP
ErR/XrS)

3A.15-2c
(FPASP
ErwErs)

34.15-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4a
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

106

-80

106

-81

106

-82

106

-83

Page 599

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastruchue

Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this

subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this

subdivision.

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City ofFolsom
Community
Development
Department

during which
prqect phase

the

improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing

analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to
determine
dunng which
project phase

the

improvement
should be built.

Before project

build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
t'irst subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase

the
improvement
should be built.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of Improvements to the Oak Avenue

Parkway/East Bidwell Street Intersection (Folsom Intersection 6). To ensure that the Oak Avenue

Parkway/East Bidwell Street intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound (East Bidwell Street)

approach must be reconfigured to consist oftwo left-turn lanes, four tfuough lanes and a right-turn lane, and

the westbound (East Bidwell Street) approach must be reconftgured to consist oftwo left tum lanes, four

through lanes, and a right-turn lane. It is against the City of Folsom policy to have eight lane roads because of
the impacts to non motorized traffic and adjacent development; therefore, this improvement is infeasible.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction oflmprovements to the East Bidwell
Street/College Street Intersection (Folsom Intersection 7), To ensure that the East Bidwell Street/College

Street intersection operates at acceptable LOS C or better, the westbound approach must be reconfigured to

consist of one left-turn lane, one left-through lane, and two dedicated right-tum lanes. The applicant shall pay

its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other

appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the East Bidwell
Street/Nesmith Court intersechon (Folsom Intersection 7).

3A.15-4b
(FPASP
EIR/ErS)

3A.15-4c
(FPASP
EIR/ErS)

106
-E4

106
-85

Page 600

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Condrtion
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

Condrtron
will be

satisfled
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrashucture
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permrt issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fatr share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Fotsom

Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before prqect
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase

the
improvement
should be built.

Before project

build out. A
phasing

analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase

the

improvement
should be built.

Before project

build out. A
phasing

analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval of the
first subdivision

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of Improvements t0 the f,ast Bidwell
Streetflron Point Road Intersection (Folsom Intersection 2l), To ensure that the East Bidwell Street /lron
Point Road intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound approach must be reconfigured to
consist oftwo left-turn lanes, four through lanes and a nght-tum lane, and the southbound approach must be

reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, four through lanes and a right-turn lane. It is agarnst the City of
Folsom policy to have eight lane roads because ofthe impacts to non motorized traffic and adjacent
development; therefore, thrs improvement is infeasible.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of Improvements to the Serpa Way/
Iron Point Road Intersection (Folsom Intersection 23), To improve LOS at the Serpa Way/ Iron Point

Road intersection, the northbound approaches must be restriped to consist of one left-turn lane, one shared

left-through lanes, and one right-turn lane. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for
by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Serpa Way/lron Point Road Intersection (Folsom Intersection 23).

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of Improvements to the Empire Ranch
Road/lron Point Road Intersection (Folsom Intersection 24). To ensure that the Empire Ranch Road /
Iron Point Road intersection operates at a LOS D or better, all of the following improvements are required:
The eastbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of one left-turn lane, two through lanes, and a right-
turn lane. The westbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-tum lanes, one through lane,

and a tlrough-right lane. The northbound approach must be reconfigured to consist oftwo left-tum lanes,

three through lanes, and a righ!fum lane. The southbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of two
left-turn lanes, three through lanes, and a right-turn lane. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of

34.15-4d
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4e
(FPASP
EIRiEIS)

3A.15-4f
(FPASP
f,rR/Ers)

106

-86

106

-87

106
-88

Page 601

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traftic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivrsion will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this

subdivision.

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation.

map to
determine
during which
project phase

the

improvement
should be built.

Before project

build out. A
phasing

analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase

the
improvement
should be built.

Before project

build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase

the

improvement
should be built.

funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable

mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Empire Ranch Road / Iron Point Road

Intersection Before project build out. A phasing analysis should be performed prior to approval ofthe first
subdivision map to determine during which project phase the improvement should be built. (Folsom

Intersection 24).

The Applicant Shall Fund and Construct Improvements to the Oak Avenue Parkway/Easton Valley
Parkway Intersection (Folsom Intersection 33). To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/Easton Valley
Parkway intersection operates at an acceptable LOS the southbound approach must be reconfigured to consist

oftwo left-tum lanes, two through lanes, and two right-turn lanes. The applicant shall fund and construct

these improvements,

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on the Grant Line RoadAilhite
Rock Road Intersection (Sacramento County Intersection 3). To ensure that the Grant Line Road/White

Rock Road intersection operates at an acceptable LOS E or better this intersection should be replaced by

some type of grade separated intersection or interchange, Improvements to this intersection are identified in

the Sacramento County's Proposed General Plan. Implementation ofthese improvements would assist in

reducing traffic impacts on this intersection by providing acceptable operation. Intersection improvements

must be implemented by Sacramento County, The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that agency to

reduce the impacts to the Grant Line RoadAVhite Rock Road Intersection (Sacramento County Intersection

3).

3A.15-4g
(F',PASP

EIR/EIS)

3A.15-4i
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

t06
-89

106

-90

Page 602

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specif-ic Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Thrs subdrvision will pay its larr share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation.

Sacramento

County
Department of
Transportation.

Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation.

Before project

build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase

the
improvement
should be built.

Before project

build out. A
phasing

analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase

the
improvement
should be built.

Betbre prqect
build out. A
phasing

analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval of the
first subdivision

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on Grant Line Road between
White Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard (Sacramento County Roadway Segments 5-7). To improve
operation on Grant Line Road between White Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard, this roadway segment must
be widened to six lanes, This improvement is proposed in the Sacramento County and the City of Rancho
Cordova General Plans; however, it is not in the 2035 MTP. Improvements to this roadway segment must be

implemented by Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Grant Line Road between White Rock Road and

Kiefer Boulevard (Sacramento County Roadway Segments 5-7). The identified improvement would more
than offset the impacts specifically related to the Folsom South ofU.S. 50 project on this roadway segment.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Lnprovements to Reduce Impacts on Grant Line Road between
Kiefer Boulevard and Jackson Highway (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 8). To improve
operation on Grant Line Road between Kiefer Boulevard Jackson Highway, this roadway segment could be

widened to six lanes. This improvement is proposed in the Sacramento County and the City of Rancho
Cordova General Plans; however, it is not in the 2035 MTP. Improvements to this roadway segment must be

implemented by Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Grant Line Road between Kiefer Boulevard and

Jackson Highway (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 8). The identified improvement would more than
offset the impacts specifically related to the Folsom South ofU.S. 50 project on this roadway segment.

Participate in F'air Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on Hazel Avenue between
Curragh Downs Drive and U.S, 50 Westbound Ramps (Sacramento County Roadway Segments 12-13).
To improve operation on Hazel Avenue between Cunagh Downs Drive and the U.S. 50 westbound ramps,
this roadway segment could be widened to eight lanes. This improvement is inconsistent with Sacramento

County's general plan because the county's policy requires a maximum roadway cross section of six lanes.

Analysis shown later indicates that improvements at the impacted intersection in this segment can be

mitigated (see Mitigation Measure 3A. l54q). Improvements to impacted intersections on this segment will
improve operations on this roadway segment and, therefore; mitigate this segment impact. The applicant shall

3A.1s-4j

OPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4k
(FPASP
f,rR/Ers)

3A.15-4t
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

106
-91

106

-92

106
-93

Page 603

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

This subdivision wilt pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the

payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure

Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the

payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this

subdivision.

Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation,

Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation,

map to
determine
during which
project phase

the
improvement
should be built.

Before project

build out. A
phasing

analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase

the

improvement
should be built.

Before project

build out. A
phasing

analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase

the
improvement
should be built.

pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on

a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Hazel Avenue between Curragh Downs Drive
and U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps (Sacramento County Roadway Segments 12-13).

Participate in Fair Share F'unding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on White Rock Road between

Grant Line Road and Prairie City Road (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 22)' To improve

operation on White Rock Road between Grant Line Road and Prairie City Road, this roadway segment must

be widened to six lanes. This improvement is included in the 2035 MTP but is not included in the

Sacramento County General Plan. Improvements to this roadway segment must be implemented by

Sacramento County. The identified improvement would more than offset the impacts specifically related to

the Folsom South ofU.S. 50 project on this roadway segment. However, because of other development in the

region that would substantially increase traffic levels, this roadway segment would continue to operate at an

unacceptable LOS F even with the capacity improvements identified to mitigate Folsom South of U.S. 50

impacts. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency

responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to White
Rock Road between Grant Line Road and Prairie City Road (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 22).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on White Rock Road between

Empire Ranch Road and Carson Crossing Road (Sacramento County Roadway Segnent 2E)' To

improve operation on White Rock Road between Empire Ranch Road and Carson Crossing Road, this

roadway segment must be widened to six lanes. Improvements to this roadway segment must be implemented

by Sacramento County. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the

agency responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to

White Rock Road between Empire Ranch Road and Carson Crossing Road (Sacramento County Roadway

Segment 28).

3A.15-4m
(FPASP
f,IR/f,IS)

3A.15-4n
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

106

-94

106

-95

Page 604

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the

payment of Specific Plan Intiastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to

building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Sacramento

County
Department of
Transportation.

Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation,

Sacramento

County
Department of
Transportation.

Before project

build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase

the
improvement
should be built.

Before project

build out, A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase

the

improvement
should be built.

Before project

build out. A
phasing

analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval of the

first subdivision

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on the White Rock
Road/Carson Crossing Road Intersection (El Dorado County l). To ensure that the White Rock

Road/Carson Crossing Road intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound right turn lane must

be converted into a separate free right turn lane, or double right. Improvements to this intersection must be

implemented by El Dorado County. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that agency to

reduce the impacts to the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road Intersection (El Dorado County i).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Inprovements to Reduce Impacts on the Hazel Avenue/U,S, 50

Westbound Ramps Intersection (Caltrans Intersection l). To ensure that the Hazel AvenueAJ.S. 50

westbound ramps intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the westbound approach must be reconfigured

to consist of one dedicated left turn lane, one shared left through lane and three dedicated right-turn lanes.

Improvements to this intersection must be implemented by Caltrans and Sacramento County. The applicant

shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,

based on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the Hazel AvenueAJ.S. 50 Westbound

Ramps Intersection (Caltrans Intersection 1 ).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of knprovements to Reduce Impacts on Eastbound US 50 between

Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment l). To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates

at an acceptable LOS between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, an additional eastbound lane could be

constructed. This improvement is not consistent with the Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route 50

Corridor System Management Plan; therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by Caltrans by 2030.

Construction of the Capitol South East Connector, including widening White Rock Road and Grant Line
Road to six lanes with limited access, could divert some traffrc from U.S. 50 and partially mitigate the
project's impact. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency

3A"15-4o
(FPASP
f,rR/f,rs)

3A.15-4p
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

34.15-4q
(FPASP
ETRIEIS)

106

-96

r06
-97

106
-98

Page 605

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure

Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

Sacramento

County
Department of
Transportation.

Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation.

map to
determine
during which
project phase

the
improvement
should be built.

Before project

build out. A
phasing

analysis should
be performed

pflor to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase

the

improvement
should be built.

Before project

build out, A
phasing

analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase

the

improvement
should be built.

for
Eastbound U.S.

improvements, based on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to

50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1).

Participate in tr'air Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on Eastbound US 50 between

Rancho Cordova Parkway and Hazel Avenue (Freeway Segment 3). To ensure that Eastbound US 50

operates at an acceptable LOS between Rancho Cordova Parkway and Hazel Avenue, an additional

eastbound lane could be constructed. This improvement is not consistent with the Concept Facility in
Caltrans State Route 50 Conidor System Management Plan; therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by

Caltrans by 2030. Construction ofthe Capitol South East Connector, including widening White Rock Road

and Grant Line Road to six lanes with limited access, could divert some traffic offofU.S, 50 and partially

mitigate the project's impact, The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding ofimprovements to

the agency responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that agency to reduce the

impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Rancho Cordova Parkway and Hazel Avenue (Freeway Segment 3).

Participate in Fair Share f,'unding of hnprovements to Reduce Impacts on Eastbound US 50 between

Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road (Freeway Segment 5). To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates

at an acceptable LOS between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, the eastbound auxiliary lane should

be converted to a mixed flow lane that extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue Parkway offramp (see

mitigation measure 3A.15-4t). Improvements to this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans. This

improvement is not consistent with the Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route 50 Conidor System

Management Plan; therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by Caltrans by 2030, Construction ofthe
Capitol South East Connector, including widening White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to six lanes with
limited access, could divert some traffic off of U.S. 50 and partially mitigate the project's impact. The

applicant shall pay its proportionate share of t'unding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus

study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to Eastbound

U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road (Freeway Segment 5).

3A.15-4r
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

3A.15-4s
(FPASP
ErRrErs)

106
-99

I06

100

Page 606

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satistied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to

building permit issuance in this

subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this

subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
paymenl of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this

subdivision.

Sacramento

County
Department of
Transportation.

Sacramento

County
Department of
Transportation.

Sacramento

County
Department of
Transportation,

Before project

build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to
determine
dunng which
project phase

the
improvement
should be built.

Before project

build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase

the

improvement
should be built.

Before project

build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on Eastbound US 50 between

Prairie City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway (Freeway Segment 6). To ensure that Eastbound US 50

operates at an acceplable LOS between Prairie City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway, the northbound Prairie

City noaa slip on ramp should merge with the eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops at the Oak

Avenue Parkway off ramp (see Mitigation Measures 3A.15-4u, v and w), and the southbound Prairie City

Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full
auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road offramp. Improvements to this freeway segment must

be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as

may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to

reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway (Freeway

Segment 6).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on the U.S. 50 Eastbound /
Prairie City Road Slip Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 6), To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS, the northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should start the eastbound auxiliary lane that

extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see mitigation measure 3A. I 54u, w and x), and

the southbound Prairie City Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak Avenue Parkway offramp
and start an extended full auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp. Improvements to

this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable

mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road slip

ramp merge (Freeway Merge 6).

Participate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovements to Reduce Impacts on the U'S, 50 Eastbound /
Prairie City Road Flyover On Ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway Off Ramp Weave (Freeway Weave 7)'

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound Prairie City Road slip on

ramp should start the eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp

(see mitigation measure 3A. I 5-4u, v and x), and the southbound Prairie City Road flyover on ramp should be

braided over the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full aunliary lane to the East Bidwell

Street - Scott Road off ramp. Improvements to this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The

applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus

3A.15-4r
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4u
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

3A.15-4v
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

106

101

106

102

t42

103

Page 607

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Condrtron
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements wrth the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this

subdivision.

Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation,

Sacramento

County
Department of
Transportation.

map to
determine
during which
project phase

the

improvement
should be built.

Before project

build out, A
phasing

analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase

the
improvement
should be built.

Before prqect
build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval of the

first subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase

the
improvement
should be built.

study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U. S. 50

Eastbound / Prairie City Road Flyover On Ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway Off Ramp Weave (Freeway Weave

7)

Participate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovements to Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 f,astbound / Oak
Avenue Parkway Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 8). To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS, the southbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp should merge with the eastbound

auxiliary lane that starts at the southbound Prairie City Road braided flyover on ramp and ends at the East

Bidwell Street- Scott Road off ramp (see mitigation measure 3A.15-4u, v and w). Improvements to this

freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding
of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid

for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to U.S. 50 Eastbound i Oak Avenue Parkway Loop Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 8).

Participate in tr'air Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Inpacts on U.S. 50 Westbound /
Empire Ranch Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 27). To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates

at an acceptable LOS, the northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp should start the westbound auxiliary
lane that ends at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp. The slip on ramp from southbound Empire
Ranch Road slip ramp would merge into this extended auxliary lane. Improvements to this freeway segment
must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for
by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound / Empire Ranch Road loop ramp merge
(Freeway Merge2T).

3A.15-4w

oPASP
f,IR/ErS)

3A.15-4x
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

106

104

106

I05

Page 608

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

Condition
will be

satist'ied
prior to
issuance of
a

Certificate
of
Occupancy
in the

subdivision

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a

Certificate
of

This subdivision will pay its fair share of
the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees

and Sacramento County Wide
Transportation fees collected prior to
building permit issuance in this
subdivision.

This condition will be satisfied prior to
issuance ofthe 546n building permrt in
the Phase 2 portion ofthe Toll Brothers
at Folsom Ranch Regency project in
accordance with previous conditions of
approval The Phase 1 portion ofthe
Regency project consists of 545 dwelling
units, The VTSM for the Phase 2 portion
of the Regency project has not yet been

approved by the City Council,

The Capital Southeast Connector -JPA

has executed a construction contract with
Goodfellow Brothers, Inc. to construct
the Capital Southeast Connector from
Prairie City Road to East Bidwell Street.

The construction contract was executed
in December of 2020. Grading and

construction commenced in Apnl 2021.

Sacramento

County
Department of
Transportation.

City of Folsom
Commuruty
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before project

build out. A
phasing
analysis should
be performed
prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map t0
determine
during which
project phase

the
improvement
should be built.

Prior to
issuance of
phase 3

building
permits.

Prior to
issuance of
phase 1

building
permits.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on U.S, 50 Westbound / Prairie
City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 3$. To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an

acceptable LOS, the northbound Prairie City Road loop on ramp should start the westbound auxiliary lane

that continues beyond the Folsom Boulevard offramp, The slip on ramp from southbound Prairie City Road
slip ramp would merge into this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freeway segment must be

implemented by Caltrans, The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improv€ments, as may
be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce
the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound / Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 35),

East Bidwell Street/Regency Parkway (Driveway #6). Prior to buildout ofthe Toll Brothers Site, the

prqect applicant shall construct the intersection as shown in Figwe 4-2 of the Addendum:

> Northbound: one thru lane and one left turn lane in a 150-foot pocket with 60-foot taper;

> Southbound: one thru lane and one right tum lane in a 150-foot pocket with 60-foot taper;

> Westbound: one shared lane, plus a 300-foot northbound acceleration lane on East Bidwell Street to

receive left-tums from Regency Parkway (a second northbound lane on East Bidwell Street starting from
Regency Parkway is equivalent to the 300-foot acceleration lane); and

> Control: side-street-stop-control;

Note that unsignalized left turns to East Bidwell Street are against City policy. The northbound acceleration
lane on East Bidwell Street is an interim configuration until the intersection warrants signalization.
Signalization will be triggered as part of the entitlement process on neighboring parcels. A future signal at
this location is included in Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan, and plan area fees paid by the Project contribute
towards its construction in the future.

East Bidwell Street/White Rock Road. Prior to buildout of the Toll Brothers Site, the project applicant shall
implement either (A) or (B) below:

(A) The Capital Southeast Connector Joint Powers Authority project has programmed to relocate and

signalize the East Bidwell Street/White Rock Road intersection as shown in the October 2017 geometric
conceptual drawing, or equivalent improvements (i.e., three southbound approach lanes, four eastbound

approach lanes, and three westbound approach lanes). Figure 4-3 ofthe Addendum provides a conceptual
intersection layout for this mitigation. Under this scenario, fair share is defined as the project's
resnonsibilitv to the Sacramento Countv Transnortation Develonment Fee. The nroiect annlicant is

3A.15-4y
(FPASP
ErR/f,rs)

4.17-l
(Addendum)

4.t7-2
(Addendum)

106

106

106

t07

106

108

Page 609

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Occupancy
in the
subdivision

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permit.

Yes

The project will include the relocation

and signalization of the existing Whtte
Rock Road/East Bidwell Street
intersection. The owner/applicant will
pay the Sacramento County
Transportation Development Fee prior to
issuance of all building permits in the

subdivision.

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and approved

the improvement plans tbr the

construction of these required

improvements includtng the plans for the

modification to the existing traffic signal
at the intersection of East Bidwell Street

and Mangim Parkway. These

improvements are currently under

construction.

The required improvements in thts

condition have been completed and

accepted by the City. These

improvements were constructed as part

ofthe off-site improvements for the

Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Village No. 7
subdivision.

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Signalize the
intersection and

conduct all
geometric

improvements,
with the
exception of the

second
northbound thru
lane prior to
issuance of
phase 1

building
permits.
Construct the

second

northbound thru
lane prior to
issuance of
phase 2

building
permits.

Construct all
geometric

improve ments

with the
exception of
one thru
northbound lane

orior to

to pay

once the JPA has let contracts for conshuction

can

of the new intersection. This will insure

or more seconds of delay to the

Development Fee to

be

that the mitigation consfructed before project traffic adds fiveis

intersection.

(B) Signalize the existing East Bidwell Street{Vhite Rock Road intersection with the existing geometry

Figure 44 of the Addendum provides a conceptual intersection layout for this mitigation.

-EastBidwe[street/ManginiParkwry.PriortobuildoutoftheTollBrothersSite,theprojectapplicant

shall signalize the intersection with the following geometry (Figure 4-5 of the Addendum):

> Northbound; One left-turn lane in a 200-foot pocket with a 60-foot taper, two thru lanes, and one right-

turn lane in a I 50-foot pocket with a 60-foot taper (the second tlru lane shall be developed 300 feet

south of the intersection);

> Southbound: One left-tum lane in a 200-foot pocket with a 60-foot taper, one thru lane, and one nght-

turn lane in a 1 50-foot pocket with a 60-foot tapet;

> Eastbound and westbound: One lefttum lane in a 200-foot pocket with a 60-foot taper, one thru lane,

and one righlturn lane in a 200-foot pocket with a 60-foot taper.

Note that northbound East Bidwell street will remain at two lanes from Mangini Parkway to US 50.

East Bidwell Street/Savannah Parkway. Prior to buildout ofthe Toll Brothers site, the project applicant

shall reconstruct the intersection with the following geometry Gigure 4'6 of the Addendum):

> Northbound approach: One thru lane and one shared tlrough'right lane with a 150-foot taper;

> Southbound approach: One left turn lane in a 150-foot pocket plus 60-foot taper, and one tluough lane;

> Westbound approach: One left tum lane in a 60-foot pocket plus 60-foot taper, and one through lane;

4-17-3
(Addendum)

4.17-4
(Addendum)

106

109

106

110

Page 610

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Condrtion
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a building
permlt rn

the

subdivision

The Community Development
Department has approved the plans for
the reconstruction and signalization of
the East Bidwell StreeVAlder Creek
Parkway intersection in accordance with
this condition.

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

issuance of
phase I
building
permits.
Construct the

second thru
northbound lane
prior to
issuance of
phase 3

building
permits.

Construct all
geomefic
improvements
with the
exception of
one thru
northbound lane

and one thru
southbound
lane prior to
issuance of
phase I
building
permits.

Construct the

second thru
northbound lane

and the second

thru southbound
lane prior to
issuance of
phase 3

building
permits.

> Southbound departure: Construct a southbound receiving and acceleration lane for westbound left turn

traffic. The acceleration lane should be in a 300-foot pocket plus an appropriate taper.

Note that unsignalized left turns to East Bidwell Street are against City policy. The southbound acceleration

lane on East Bidwell Street is an interim configuration until the intersection wanants signalization.
Signalization will be triggered as part ofthe entitlement process on neighboring parcels. A future signal at

this location is included in FPASP, and plan area fees paid by the project applicant contribute towards its

construction in the fuhre.

f,ast Bidwell Street/Alder Creek Parkrray. Prior to buildout of the Toll Brothers Site, the project apphcant

shall reconstruct and signalize the intersection as shown in Figure 4-7 of the Addendum:

> Northbound approach: One U-tum lane in a I 50-foot pocket with a 60-foot taper, two through lanes, and

one right tum lane in a 150-foot pocket plus 60-foot taper.

> Southbound approach: One left tum lane in a 240-foot pocket plus 60-foot taper, and two through lanes.

The second southbound through lane can be dropped south of Old Ranch Way.

> Westbound approach: One right tum lane, plus one left-turn lane in a 200-foot pocket plus 60-foot taper.

The above mitigations are consistent with the ultimate geometry for East Bidwell near Alder Creek Pkwy and

builds on conditions of approval from neighboring projects.

4.17-5
(Addendum)

106

t.t 1

Page 611

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
a

Certificate
of
Occupancy
in the

Phase 3

subdivision

Yes

Yes

The Capital Southeast Connector-JPA
project is cunently under conshuction.
The Connector project will implement
and complete Option A in this condition.
The owner/applicant shall implement the

required improvements to the
intersection in compliance with this
condition prior to issuance of the first
Certificate of Occupancy in the Phase 3

(Traditional Subdivision) portion of the

project.

The Phase I Sanitary Sewer
infrastructure including the off+ite
sewer trunk main, the Alder Creek
Parkway sewer lift station and forced
main 1o serve this subdivision have been

constructed by the FPA landowners and

have been completed and accepted by
the City and are cunently in operation.

The City obtained a lefter from Regional
San which provides verification that
there is adequate capacity in the ensting
Regional San conveyance and treatment

system to accommodate the entire
Folsom Plan Area at buildout,
Confirmation from Regional San was

required because the Folsom Plan Area
is served bv the eistins Resional San

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Utilities and Service Systems

City ofFolsom
Community
Development
Departmenl and

City of Folsom
EWR
D€partment

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department and

City of Folsom
EWR
Department

Prior to
issuance of
phase 3

building
permits

Before approval
of final maps

and issuance of
building
permits for any
project phases.

Before approval
of final maps

and issuance of
building
permits tbr any
project phases.

White Rock Road/Oak Avenue Parkway. Prior to project buildout, the project applicant shall implement

either (A) or (B) below:

(A) The Capital Southeast Connector Joint Powers Authority (JPA) project has programmed to realign this
portion of White Rock Road and build a partial signal to accommodate anticipated U-Tums. Expand or
construct a signalized intersection as follows;

> Southbound: A single shared lane for left and right turns.

> Eastbound: A thru lane and a left{J-tum in 300-foot pocket plus taper.

> Westbound: A ttru lane and a righfturn in 300-foot pocket plus taper.

> Signalize with protected phasing for left-turns and U-hrns.

> Geometric design shall be consistent with Capital Southeast Connector Joint Powers Authority adopted

standards.

(B) Channelize the White Rock Road/Oak Avenue Pkwy intersection on the existing White Rock Road

alignment to restrict turning movements to westbound right turns and southbound right turns. The westbound
right tum requires a 365-foot deceleration lane, and the southbound right turn requires a 960-foot acceleration

lane. Figure 4-8 of the Addendum provides a conceptual layout for the mitigated intersection.

Submit Proof of Adequate On- and Off-Site Wastewater Conveyance Facilities and Implement On-
and Off-Site Infrastructure Service Systems or Ensure That Adequate Financing Is Secured. Before the

approval of the final map and issuance of building permits for all prqect phases, the project applicant(s) of
all project phases shall submit proofto the City of Folsom that an adequate wastewater conveyance system
either has been constructed or is ensured through payment ofthe City's facilities augmentation fee as

described under the Folsom Municipal Code Title 3, Chapter 3.40, "Facilities Augmentation Fee - Folsom

South Area Facilities Plan," or other sureties to the City's satisfaction. Both on-site wastewater conveyance
infrashuchre and off-site force main sufficient to provide adequate service to the project shall be in place for
the amount of development identified in the tentative map before approval ofthe final map and issuance of
building permits for all project phases, or their financing shall be ensured to the satisfaction ofthe City.

Demonstrate Adequate SRWTP Wastewater Treatment Capacity, The project applicant(s) of all project

phases shall demonstrate adequate capacity at the SRWTP for new wastewater flows generated by the
project. This shall involve preparing a tentative map-level study and paying connechon and capacity fees as

identified by SRCSD. Approval ofthe final map and issuance ofbuilding permits for all project phases shall
not be granted until the City verifies adequate SRWTP capacity is available for the amount of development
identified in the tentative map.

4.11-6
(Addendum)

3A.16-l
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.16-3
(FPASP
ErR/XIS)

106

tt2

106

113

106

lt4

Page 612

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Lift Station on Iron Point Road. The City
Sewer Lift Station and Forced Main
which connects to the Regional San Lift
Station has been accepted by the City
and is cunently in operation,

The owner/applicant has constructed the
necessary infrastructure to provide
potable water to the subdivision. The
potable Phase I water infrastructure for
the Folsom Plan Area has been reviewed,
approved and accepted by the City and is

cunently in operation.

The off-site potable water infrastructure
to serve the subdivision has been

reviewed, approved and accepted by the

City and is cunently in operation. In
addition, the City has verified that the

off+ite potable water infrastructure is

adequate to serve the subdivision.

This condition is not applicable to this

subdivision. The water supply for this

subdivision is provided by the City of
Folsom Water Treatment Plant rather
than an Off-Site Water Treatment Plant

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department and

City of Folsom
EWR
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department and

City ofFolsom
EWR
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department and

City of Folsom
EWR
Department

Before approval
of final maps

and issuance of
building
permits for any
project phases.

Before approval
of final maps

and issuance of
building
permits for any
project phases.

Before approval
of final maps

and issuance of
building
permits for any
project phases.

Submit Proof of Surface Water Supply Availability, a Prior to approval of any small-lot tentative

subdivision map subject to Government Code Section 66473.7 (SB 221), the City shall comply with that

statute. Prior to approval of any smallJot tentative subdivision map for a proposed residential prqect not

subject to that statute, the City need not comply with Section 66473.7, or formally consult with any public

water system that would provide water to the affected area; nevertheless, the City shall make a factual

showing or impose conditions similar to those required by Section 66473.7 to ensure an adequate water

supply for development authorized by the map. b. Prior to recordation of each final subdivision map, or prior

to City approval of any similar project-specific discretionary approval or entitlement required for
nonresidential uses, the project applicant(s) of that project phase or activity shall demonstrate the availability
of a reliable and sufficient water supply from a public water system for the amount of development that

would be authorized by the final subdivision map or project-specific discretionary nonresidential approval or
entitlement. Such a demonstration shall consist of information showing that both existing sources are

available or needed supplies and improvements will be in place prior to occupancy.

Submit Proof of Adequate Off-Site Water Conveyance Facilities and Implement Off-Site
Infrastructure Service System or Ensure That Adequate Financing Is Secured. Before the approval of
the final subdivision map and issuance of building permits for all project phases, the project applican($ of
any particular discretionary development application shall submit proofto the City of Folsom that an

adequate off-site water conveyance system either has been constructed or is ensured or other sureties to the

City's satisfaction. The off-site water conveyance infrastructure sufficient to provide adequate service to the

project shall be in place for the amount of development identified in the tentative map before approval of the

final subdivision map and issuance of building permits for all project phases, or their financing shall be

ensured to the satisfaction ofthe City. A certificate of occupancy shall not be issued for any building within
the SPA until the water conveyance infrastructure sufficient to serve such building has been constructed and

is in place.

Demonstrate Adequate Off-Site Water Treatrnent Capacity (if the Off-Site Water Treatment Plant
Option is Selected), If an off-site water treatm€nt plant (WTP) altemative is selected (as opposed to the on-
site WTP altemative), the project applican(s) for any particular discretionary development application shall

demonstrate adequate capacity at the off-site WTP, This shall involve prepanng a tentative maplevel study

and paying connection and capacity fees as determined by the City. Approval of the final project map shall

not be granted until the City verifies adequate water treatment capacity either is available or is certain to be

available when needed for the amount of development identified in the tentative map before approval of the

final map and issuance of building permits for all protect phases. A certificate of occupancy shall not be

3A.18-1
(FPASP
ErwErs)

3A.I8-2a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

34.18-2b
(FPASP
f,rR/Ers)

106

115

106

l16

106

tt7

Page 613

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
approval of
a future
TMP,

The Community Development
Department and the Public Works
Department will work closely to
implement the future Truck Management

Plan (TMP) and coordinate responses to

any future entitlement and CEQA
compliance need ibr the TMP and make '

sure the requirements in this condition of
approval are met to the satisfaction ofthe
City.

Additional Measures

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Prior to
approval of first
tentative map or
discretionary
approval within
SPA that would
place sensitive
receptors along
roadways that
quarry trucks
would
reasonably use

to access U.S.
Highway 50.

issued for any building within the SPA until the water treatment capacity sufficient to serve such building has

been constructed and is in place.

Implement East Sacramento Regional Aggregate Mining Truck Management Plan or Other Measures

to Reduce f,xposure of Sensitive Receptors to Operational Emissions of Toxic Air Contaminants from

Quarry Truck Traffic. The City of Folsom is a participant in the development of an East Sacramento

Regional Aggregate Mining Truck Management Plan (TMP), a cooperative effort led by the County of
Sacramento, with the input ofthe City ofFolsom, the City ofRancho Cordova and other interested parties,

including representatives of quarry project applicants. When the County Board of Supervisors approved

entitlements fbr the Teichert quarry project in November 2010, it also adopted conditions of approval and a

development agreement that requires Teichert's participation in, and fair share funding of a TMP to
implement roadway capacity and safety improvements required to improve the compatibility of truck traffic
from the quanies with the future urban development in the Folsom Specific Plan area and other jwisdictions

that will be affected by quarry truck traffic. The development agreement adopted by the County for the

Teichert project imposes limits on the amounts of annual aggregate sales from Teichert's facility until a TMP
is adopted. The City of Folsom does not have directjurisdiction over the Teichert, DeSilva Gates, or
Walltown quarry project applicants as these projects are located within the unincorporated portion of the

County. The County, as the agency with the primary authority over the quarries, has indicated that it intends

to pr€pare an environmental analysis in accordance with CEQA prior to adoption of a TMP. The City's
authority to control the activities ofthe quarry trucks includes restrictions or other actions, such as the

approval and implementation of specialized road improvements to accommodate quarry truck traffic, that

would be applicable within the City's jurisdictional boundaries. For the foregoing reasons, the City of
Folsom considers itself a "responsible agency" (as that term is defined at State CEQA Guidelines, CCR

Section 15381), in that it has some discretionary power over some elements of a fuhue TMP, if such TMP
calls for improvements or other activities on roadways within the jurisdiction ofthe City. In a responsible

agency role, the City would follow the process specified in the CEQA Guidelines for consideration and

approval ofthe environmental analysis prepared by the County for a TMP after such documentation is
prepared and adopted by the County. (State CEQA Guidelines, CCR Section 15096.)

Because no final project description for a TMP has been developed as of the completion of this FEIRVFEIS,

the City would have to speculate as to those portions of a TMP that might be proposed for implementation

within its jwisdiction, or the impacts that could arise from the implementation of as-yet uncertain

components. Accordingly, ibrmulation of the precise means of mitigating ttre potential cumulative air quality
impacts pursuant to the TMP is not cunently feasible or practical. However, as the preferred, feasible, and

intended mitigation strategy to address the cumulative impacts of quarry truck traffic through the SPA, the

Crty shall implement, or cause to be implemented those portions of the TMP (as described above) that are

within its authority to control. In implementing the TMP, the City shall ensure that the TMP or traffic
measures imposed by the City within the SPA reduce the risk of cancer to sensitive receptors along routes

within the SPA from toxic air contaminant emissions to no more than 296 in one million (SMAOMD 2009.

Cumulative
Mitigation
Measure AIR-
1-Land

(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

r06

118

Page 614

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



March. Recommended Protocol for Evaluating the Location of Sensitive Land Uses Adjacent to Major
Roadways, Version 2.2:7), or such different tbreshold of significance mandated by SMAQMD or ARB at the

time, if any. With thrs mitigation, the cumulative air quality impacts from truck toxic air coniaminants would
be less than significant.

As an alternative (or in addition) to implementing the TMP within the SPA, the following measures could

(and should) be voluntarily implemented by the quarry project applicant(s) (Teichert, DeSilva Gates, and

Granite [Walltown]) to help ensure exposure of sensitive receptors to TACs generated by quarry truck traffic
to the 296-in-one-million threshold of significance identrfied above. The City encourages implementation of
the following measures:

> The quarry project applicant(s) should meet wrth the City of Folsom to dhcuss mitigation strategies,

implementation, and cost.

> A site-specific, project-level screening analysis and/or Health Rrsk Assessment (HRA) should be

conducted by the City of Folsom and funded by the truck applicant(s) for all proposed sensitrve receptors

(e.g., residences, schools) in the SPA that would be located along the sides of roadway segments that are

identified in Table 4-4 as being potentially significant under any ofthe analyzed scenarios. Each project-

level analysis shall be performed according to the standards set forth by SMAQMD for the purpose of
disclosure to the pubtic and decision makers. The project-level analysis shall account for the location of
the receptors relative to the roadway, their distance from the roadway, the projected future traffic volume

for the year 2030 (including the proportion of diesel trucks), and emission rates representative ofthe
vehicle fleet for the year when the sensitive land uses would first become operational and/or occupied. If
the incremental increase in cancer risk determined by in the HM exceeds296 in one million (or a

different threshold of significance recommended by SMAQMD or ARB at the time, if any), then project

design mitigation should be employed, which may include the following:

. Increase the setback distance between the roadway and affected receptor. If this mitigation measure is

determined by the City of Folsom to be necessary, based on the results of the HRA, the quarry truck

applicant(s) should pay the Folsom South of U.S. 50 Specific Plan project applicant(s) and the City of
Folsom a fee that shall serve as compensation for lost development profit and lost City tax revenues, all

as determined by the parties. Said mitigation fee shall be determined in consultation with the quarry

project applicant(s), the Folsom South ofU.S. 50 Specific Plan project applicant(s), and the City of
Folsom. No quarry trucks shall be allowed to pass on any roadway segment immediately adjacent to or

within the SPA until said mitigation fees are paid.

. Implement tiered tree planting of fine-needle species, such as redwood, along the near side of the

roadway segments and, if feasible, along the roadway 500 feet in both directions of the initial planting

(e.g., 500 feet north and south of a roadway that runs east-west) to enhance the dispersion and filtration

of mobile-source TACs associated with the adjacent roadway. These trees should be planted at a density

such that a solid visual buffer is achieved after the trees reach mahritv, which breaks the line of sight

Page 615

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



Condrtion
will be

satisfied
prior to
approval of
a future
TMP.

The Community Development
Department and the Public Works
Department will work closely to
implement the future Truck Management
Plan (TMP) and coordinate responses to
any future entitlement and CEQA
compliance need for the TMP and make
sure the requirements in this condition of
approval are met to the satisfaction ofthe
City

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Prior to
approval of first
tentative map or
discretionary
approval within
SPA that would
place sensitive
receptors along
roadways that
quarry trucks
would
reasonably use

to access U.S.
50.

between U. S. 50 and the proposed homes. These trees should be planted before occupation of any

affected sensitive land uses. This measure encourages the planting ofthese trees in advance ofthe
construction of potentially affected receptors to allow the trees to become established and progress

toward maturity. The life of these trees should be maintained ttrough the duration of the quarry

projects. The planting, cost, and ongoing maintenance ofthese trees should be funded by the quarry

prqect applicant(s).

. To improve the indoor air quality at affected receptors, implement the following measures before the

occupancy ofthe affected residences and schools:

. equip all affected residences and school buildings developed in the SPA with High Efficiency Particle

Anesting (HEPA) filter systems at all mechanical air iniake points to the interior rooms;

. use the heating, ventilation, and air conditioning (HVAC) systems to maintain all residential units under

positive pressure at all times;

. locate air intake systems for HVAC as far away from roadway air pollution sources as possible; and

. develop and implement an ongoing education and maintenance plan about the filtration systems

associated with HVAC for residences and schools.

To the extent this indoor air quality mitigation would not already be implemented as part of the Folsom South

of U.S. 50 Specific Plan project development, this mitigation should be paid for by the quarry project

applicant(s) before any quarry trucks are allowed to pass on any roadway that is within 400 feet of any
residence or school within the SPA.

Implement East Sacramento Regional Aggregate Mining Truck Management Plan or Other Measures
to Reduce Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to Operational Noise from Quarry Truck Traffic. The Ctty
of Folsom is a participant in the development of an East Sacramento Regional Aggregate Mining Truck
Management Plan (TMP), a cooperative effort led by the County of Sacramento, with the input of the City of
Folsom, the City of Rancho Cordova and other interested parties, including representatives of quarry project

applicants. When the County Board of Supervisors approved entitlements for the Teichert quarry project in
November 20 10, it also adopted conditions of approval and a development a$eement that requires Teichert's
participation in, and fair share funding of a TMP to implement roadway capacity and safety improvements
required to improve the compatibility oftruck traffic from the quarries with the future urban development in
the SPA and otherjurisdictions that will be affected by quarry truck traffic. The development agreement
adopted by the County for the Teichert project imposes limits on the amounts of annual aggregate sales from
Teichert's facility until a TMP is adopted. The City ofFolsom does not have directjurisdiction over the
Teichert, DeSilva Gates, or Walltown quarry project applicants as these projects are located within the
unincorporated portion ofthe County. The County, as the agency with the primary authority over the
quanies, has indicated that it intends to prepare an environmental analysis in accordance with CEQA prior to
adoption ofa TMP. The City's authority to control the activities ofthe quarry trucks includes restrichons or
other actions- such as the annroval and imolementation of snecialized road imorovements to accommodate

Cumulative
Mitigation
Measure
NOISf,-l-Land
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

106

119

Page 616

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



quarry truck traffic, that would be applicable within the City's jurisdictional boundaries. For the foregotng

reasons, the City of Folsom considers itself a "responsible agency" (as that term is defined at State CEQA

Guidelines, CCR Section 1538 I ), in that it has some discretionary power over some elements of a future

TMP, if such TMP calls for improvements or other activitie s on roadways within the jurisdiction of the City.

In a responsible agency role, the City would follow the process specified in the CEQA Guidelines for
consideration and approval ofthe environmental analysis prepared by the County for a TMP after such

documentation is prepared and adopted by the County. (State CEQA Guidelines, CCR Section 15096.)

Because no final project description for a TMP has been developed as ofthe completion ofthis FEIBVFEIS,

the City would have to speculate as to those portions of a TMP that might be proposed for implementation

within its jurisdiction, or the impacts that could arise from the of as yet uncertain components. Accordingly,

formulation ofthe precise means of mitigating the potential cumulative noise impacts pursuant to the TMP is

not currently feasible or practical. However, as the preferred, feasible, and intended mitigation strategy to

address the cumulative impacts of quarry truck traffic through the SPA, the City shall implement, or cause to

be implemented those portions ofthe TMP (as described above) that are within its authority to control. In
implementing the TMP, the City shall ensure that the TMP or traffic measures imposed by the City within the

SPA reduce the traffic noise exposure to sensitive receptors along routes within the SPA so as to ensure that

sensitive receptors are not exposed to interior noise levels in excess of45 dBA, or increases in interior noise

levels of 3 dBA or more, whichever is more restrictive. With this mitigation, the cumulative noise impacts

from truck traffic would be less than significant.

As an alternative (or in addition) to implementing the TMP within the SPA, the following measures could

(and should) be voluntarily imptemented by the quarry project applicant(s) (Teichert, DeSilva Gates, and

Granite [Walltown]) to help ensure interior noise levels for sensitive receptors to noise generated by quurry

truck traffic would not exceed 45 dBA or increase of 3 dBA over existing conditions, as ideniified above.

The City encourages implementation ofthe following measures:

> The quarry project applicant(s) should meet with the City ofFolsom to discuss mitigation sfrategies,

implementation, and cost.

> A site+pecific, project-level screening analysis should be conducted by the City ofFolsom and funded

by the quarry truck applicant(s) for all proposed sensitive receptors (e.g., residences, schools) in the SPA

that would be located along the sides of roadway segments that are identified in Table 4-8 as being

potentially significant under any of the analyzed scenarios. The analysis should be conducted using an

approved th'ree dimensional traffic noise modeling program (i.e., TNM or SoundPlan). Each project-

tevel analysis should be performed according to the standards set forth by the City of Folsom for the

purpose of disclosure to the public and decision makers. The project-level analysis should account for

the location of the receptors relative to the roadway, their distance from the roadway, and the projected

future traffic volume for the vear 2030 (including the percentage ofheaw trucks), Ifthe incremental

Page 617

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



The FPA landowners have satrsfied all of
the mitigation measures for the design
and construction ofthe Phase 1 Water

City of Folsom
Community
Development

Before approval
of final maps

and issuance of

increase in traffic noise levels are determined to exceed the threshold of significance recommended by

the City of Folsom, then desrgn mitigation should be employed, which may include the following:

> Model the benefits of soundwalls (berm/wall combination) along the quarry truck hauling roadways and

affected receptors not to exceed a total height of eight feet (two-foot berm and six-foot concrete mason

wall). If this mitigation measure is determined by the Crty of Folsom to be inadequate, additional three

dimensional traffic noise modeling should be conducted with the inclusion ofrubberized asphalt at the

expense of the quarry truck applicant(s). No quarry trucks should be allowed to pass on any roadway

segment immediately adjacent to or within the SPA until said mitigatron has been agreed upon by the

City of Folsom and fees for construction of said mitigation are paid by the quarry truck applicant(s).

> Implement the installation ofrubberized asphalt (quiet pavement) on roadway segments adjacent to
sensitive receptors that carry quarry trucks if soundwalls do not provide adequate reduction of traffic
noise levels. The inclusion of rubberized asphalt would provide an additional 3 to 5 dB of traffic noise

reduction, The cost of construction using rubberized asphalt should be borne by the quarry truck
applicant(s). Sard mitigation fee should be determined in consultation with the quarry project

applican(s), the Folsom South of U.W. 50 Specific Plan project applicant(s), and the City of Folsom. No
quarry trucks should be allowed to pass on any roadway segment immediately adjacent to or within the

SPA until said mitigation fees are paid.

> To improve the indoor noise levels at affected receptors, implement the following measures before the

occupancy ofthe affected residences and schools:

. Conduct an interior noise analysis once detailed construction plans of residences adjacent to affected

roadways are avarlable to determine the required window package at second and third floor receptors to

achieve the interior noise level standard of 45 dB Ldn without quarry trucks.

r Determine the interior quarry truck traffic noise level increases at second and third floor receptors

adjacent to affected roadways compared to no quarry truck conditions. Window package upgrades are

expected to be necessary due to the traffic noise level increases caused by quarry trucks along aff'ected

roadways. Quarry truck applicant(s) should pay for the cost of window package upgrades (increased

sound transmission class rated windows) required to achieve the interior noise level standard of 45 dB

Ldn with the inclusion of quany truck traffic.

To the extent this noise mitigation would not already be implemented as part of the Folsom South of
U.W. 50 Specific Plan project development, this mitigation should be pard for by the quany project

applicant(s) before any quarry trucks are allowed to pass on any roadway that is within 400 feet of any

residence or school within the SPA.

Coordinate and Fund the Backbone Infrastructure and Off-Site Water Facility Alternative. The project
applicant shall participate in the FPASP owners' group and shall fund and contribute their fair share to the
backbone infrastructure and off-site water facility alternative improvements. The project applicant shall

N/A106

120

Page 618

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



and Sewer Backbone Infrastructure to

serve the first of development in the
FPA. The Phase 1 backbone
Infrastrucfure was completed and

accepted by the City in 20 I 8 and is

currently in use in the FPA and being
owned and operated by the City. The off-
site water facility altemative
improvements were not implemented.
The water for the FPA was provided

tluough the conservation of existing
water in the City. The new water supply

alternative was validated in 2014.

Department and

City of Folsom
Public Works
Department

building
permits for any
project phase,

the project
applicant shall
demonstrate to
the City's
satisfaction the
fair share

contribution
towards
implementation
of Backbone
Infrastructure
and Off-Site
Water Facility
improvements
and associated

required
mitigation as

identified in the
Folson South of
U.S. Highway
50 Backbone
Infrastructure
Mitigated
Negative
Declaration
(December

2014) or the
Revised
Proposed Of-
Site W'ater

Facility
Alternative
Addendum to
the FPASP
EIR/EIS

coordinate with owners' group to implement the following measures detailed in the Folsom South of U.S.

Highway 50 Backbone Infrastructure Mitigated Negative Declaration (December 2014):

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure I-l: Design above gound pump station and storage tank facilities

to reduce visual impacts.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure I-2: Develop and implement a landscaping plan for pump station

and storage tank facilities to reduce visual impacts.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure III-1: Prepare and Implement NOX Reduction Plan

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure III-2: Pay Off+ite Mitigation Fee to SMAQMD to off-set NOX
Emissrons Generated by Construction.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure III4: Implement A Site Investigation to Determine the Presence of
NOA and, ifnecessary, Prepare and Implement aa Asbestos Dust Control Plan.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-l: Conduct Special-Status Plant Surveys; Implement Avoidance

and Mitigation Measures or Compensatory Mitigation

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-2: Implement Conditions of the Biological Opinion (BO) for
Federally Listed Vernal Pool Invertebrates.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-3: Implement Conditions of the Biological Opinion for Impacts

on Valley Elderberry Longhorn Beetle.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-4: Western Spadefoot Toad

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-5: Western Pond Turtle

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-6(a): Swainson's Hawk Nesting Habitat

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-6(b): Swainson's Hawk Foraging Habitat

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-7: Tricolored Blackbird

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-8: Nesting Raptors

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-9: Nesting Special Status Birds and Migratory Birds

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-|0: Special-Status Bats

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-12: Implement Section 1602 Master Streambed Alteration
Agreement

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-l3: Conduct Surveys to Identify and Map Valley Needlegrass

Grassland; Implement Avoidance and Minimization Measures or Compensatory Mitigation, if necessary

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-14: Secure Amended Clean Water Act Section 404 Permit and

Section 401 Permit and Implement All Permit Conditions; Ensure No Net Loss of Functions of
Wetlands, OtherWaters of the U.S., and Waters of the State

Page 619

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



(approved

December
2012); as

applicable.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-I5: Conduct Tree Survey, Prepare and Implement an Oak

Woodland Mitigation Plan, Replace Native Oak Trees Removed, and Implement Measures to Avoid and

Minimize Indirect Impacts on Oak Trees and Oak Woodland Habitat Retained On-Site.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-l l: American Badger

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure V-l: Comply with the applicable procedures in the FAPA and

implementation of applicable historic property heatment plans

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure V-2: Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Conduct On-Site

Monitoring if Required, Stop Work if Cultural Resources are Discovered, Assess the Sigruficance of the

Find, and Perform Treatment or Avoidance as Required,

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure V-3; Suspend Ground-Disturbing Activities if Human Remains are

Encountered and Comply with Califomia Health and Safety Code Procedures.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure VI-l: Prepare Site-Specific Geotechnical Report per CBC

Requirements and Implement Appropriate Recommendations.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure VI-3: Monilor Earthwork during Earthmoving Activities.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure VI-5(a): Prepare and Implement the Appropriate Grading and

Erosion Control Plan.

> Backbone MND Mitrgation Measure VI-5(b): Prepare and Implement the appropriate Grading and

Erosion Control Plan for the detention basin West of Prarne City Road.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IX-l: Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Permits and Prepare and

Implement SWPPP and BMPs.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure VII-I: Greenhouse Gas Emissions

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure XVi-l: Prepare and Implement a Construction Traffic Control

Plan.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure III-3: North of U.S. Highway 50 Water Improvements

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure V-4 North of U.S. Highway 50 Water Improvements

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure VI-2 North of U.S. Highway 50 Water Improvements

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure Vl4 North of U.S. Highway 50 Water Improvements

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure XII-I North of U.S. Highway 50 Water Improvements

In addition, the project applicant shall coordinate with owners' group to implement the following measwes
detarled in the Revised Proposed Off-Site Water Facility Alternative Addendun to the FPASP EIPJEIS
(approved December 11, 2012):

> 3B.l-2a. Enhance Exterior Appearance of Structural Facilities.

Page 620

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



> 38,1-2b: Prepare Landscaping Plan.

> 3B.1-3a: Conformance to Construction Lighting Standards.

> 38.1-3b: Prepare and Submit a Lighting Master Plan.

> 3B.2-1a: Develop and Implement a Construction NOX Reduction Plan,

> 3B.2-1c: Implement Fugitive Dust Control Measures and a Particulate Matter Monitoring Program

during Construction.

> 3B.2-3a:. Cite Pump Siting Buffers Away from Sensitive Receptors.

> 38.2-3b: Conduct Project-Level DPM Screening and Implement Measwes to Reduce Annual DPM to
Acceptable Concentrations.

> 38.4-1a: Implement GHG Reduction Measures dunng Construction.

> 3B.4-lb Prepare and Implement an Off+ite Water Facilities Climate Action Plan.

> 3A.5-1a: Comply with the Programmatic Agreement.

> 3A.5-lb: Perform an Inventory and Evaluation ofCultural Resources for the California Register of
Historic Places, Mirumize or Avoid Damage or Destruction, and Perform Treatment Where Damage or

Destruction Cannot be Avoided.

> 3A.5-2: Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Conduct On-Site Monitoring ifRequtred, Stop

Work ifCultLral Resources are Discovered, Assess the Significance ofthe Find, and Perform Treatment

or Avoidance as Required.

> 3A.5-3: Suspend Ground-Disturbing Activities if Human Remains are Encountered and Comply with
Califorma Health and Safety Code Procedures,

> 38.7-la. Prepare Geotechnical Report(s) for the Revised Proposed Off+ite Water Facilities and

Implement Required Measures.

> 38.7-1b: Incorporate Pipeline Failure Contingency Measures Into Final Pipeline Design.

> 3B..7-4: Implement Conosion Protection Measures.

> 3B..7-5: Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Stop Work ifPaleontological Resources are

Discovered, Assess the Significance ofthe Find, and Prepare and Implement a Recovery Plan as

Required.

> 3B.8-1a: Transport, Store, and Handle Construction-Related Hazardous Materials in Compliance with
Relevant Regulations and Guidelines.

> 3B.8-1b: Prepare and Implement a Hazardous Materials Management Plan.

> 38.8-5a: Conduct Phase I Environmental Site Assessment for Selected Alignment.

Page 621

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



YesThe Capital Southeast Connector - JPA
project commenced construction in April
2021. Since the project has commenced
with construction this condition has been

satisfied,

cD (E)M

> 3B.8-5b: Develop and Implement a Remediation Plan.

> 3B.8-7a: Keep Construction Area Clear of Combustible Materials.

> 38.8-7b: Provide Accessible Fire Suppression Equipment.

> 3B.9-la: Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Permits and Prepare and Implement SWPPP and BMPs.

> 3B.9-lb: Properly Dispose of Hydrostatic Test Water and Construction Dewatering in Accordance with
the Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board.

> 38.9-3a: Prepare and Implement Drainage Plan(s) for Structural Facilities.

> 3B.9-3b: Ensure the Provision of Sufficient Outlet Protection and On-site Containment.

> 38.ll-la: LimitConstructionHours.

> 38, I I -lb: Minimize Noise from Construction Equipment and Staging.

> 38.11-lc: Maximize the Use ofNoise Baniers.

> 38 1 l-ld: Prohibit Non-Essential Noise Sources During Construction.

> 38.1 l-le: Monitor Construction Noise and Provide a Mechanism for Filing Noise Complaints.

> 38,I 1-3: Implement Operational Noise Minimization Measures.

> 38,12-1: Provide for Continued Recreational Access as Identified in Mitigation Measure 3. l4-la.
> 38.15-la: Prepare Traffic Control Plan.

> 38.15-1b: Assess Pre-Off-site Water Facilities Roadway Conditions.

> 38,16-3a, Minimize Utility Conflicts by Implementing an Underground Services Alert,

> 38.16-3b: Coordinate with Utility Providers and Implement Appropriate Installation Methods to
Minimize Potential Utility Service Disruptions.

> 38,17-1al Implement Construction Dewatering Best Management Practices.

> 38 l7-lb: Implement a Dewatering Discharge Monitoring Program.

> 3A. l8-1 : Submit Proof of Surface Water Supply Availability.

> 3A. l8-2a: Submit Proof of Adequate Off-Site Water Conveyance Facilities and Implement Off-Site
Infrastructure Service System or Ensure That Adequate Financing Is Secured.

ll/hile Rock Road Shoalder Imptovements
The owner/applicant shall construct shoulder improvements along the project's entire frontage of
westbormd White Rock Road to the satisfaction of the City prior to approval of the first small lot
final map. In lieu of constructing the aforementioned interim shoulder improvements, the
owner/applicant may enter into a Subdivision Improvement Agreement with the City and post

20.

Page 622

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



YesThis condition will apply to the future

Phase 3 (Traditional Subdivision) and

therefore does not apply to the Phase lD
subdivision.

cD (E) (P)

cD (E) (P)

M

M

adequate security to the City's satisfaction to ensure construction of said improvements; the
security shall be for a minimum period of l0 years.

If shoulder improvements are consffucted and/or funded by the owner/applicant, then said costs

may be included in any applicable fee program established and approved for the Folsom Plan
Area subject to approval by the City and the actual costs expended by the owner/applicant may
therefore be eligible for a credit and/or reimbursement.

Ifconstruction ofthe Capital Southeast Connector Project between Scott Road and the El Dorado
Cotmty line has commenced during the term of the required Subdivision Improvement
Agreement, then the shoulder improvement condition will be deemed satisfied and the security
shall be released to the owner/applicant.

The owner/applicant shall preserve the oak trees shown in the blue color on the attached Site Plan
Exhibit for the Traditional Subdivision. The owner/applicant shall also make every attempt to
preserve the tee shown in red on the attached Site Plan Exhibit provided thar the City Arborist
concurs (since this oak tree will be approximaely 3' lower than adjacent pad grades). The
additional land created from elimination of lots 49, 56, and 57 as shown on the Site Plan Exhibit
shall be incorporated into the adjacent residential lots to the satisfaction of the Commmity
Development Department. Consistent with FPASP Policy 10.19, the Community Development
Director will allow modifications to the development standards to order to accommodate
preservation ofthe oak tree on Lot 62 as shown on the attached Site Plan Exhibit. This condition
shall be satisfied prior to approval ofthe Final Map for the Traditional Subdivision.

21.

Page 623

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 624

03/22/2022 Item No.11.



lir ,rirr.rr:l

Folsom City Council
Staff ort

MEETING DATE: 312212022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10825 - A Resolution Directing the Preparation
of Engineer's Report for the following Landscaping and
Lighting Districts for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 American River
Canyon North, American River Canyon North No. 2, American
River Canyon North No. 3, Blue Ravine Oaks, Blue Ravine
Oaks No. 2, Briggs Ranch, Broadstone, Broadstone No. 4,
Broadstone Unit No. 3, Cobble Ridge, Cobble Hills Ridge
IliReflections II, Folsom Heights, Folsom Heights No. 2,
Hannaford Cross, Lake Natoma Shores, Los Cerros, Natoma
Station, Natoma Valley, Prairie Oaks Ranch, Prairie Oaks Ranch
No. 2, Prospect Ridge, Sierra Estates, Silverbrook, Steeplechase,
The Residences at American River Canyon, The Residences at
American River Canyon II, Willow Creek Estates East, Willow
Creek Estates East No. 2, Willow Creek Estates South, and
Willow Springs

F'ROM: Parks and Recreation Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION
Staff recommends the City Council adopt Resolution No. 10825 - A Resolution Directing the
Preparation of Engineer's Report for the following Landscaping and Lighting Districts for
Fiscal Year 2022-2023 American River Canyon North, American River Canyon North No. 2,

American River Canyon North No. 3, Blue Ravine Oaks, Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2, Briggs
Ranch, Broadstone, Broadstone No. 4, Broadstone Unit No. 3, Cobble Ridge, Cobble Hills
Ridge lllReflections II, Folsom Heights, Folsom Heights No. 2, Hannaford Cross, Lake
Natoma Shores, Los Cerros, Natoma Station, Natoma Valley, Prairie Oaks Ranch, Prairie Oaks

Ranch No. 2, Prospect Ridge, Siena Estates, Silverbrook, Steeplechase, The Residences at

American River Canyon, The Residences at American River Canyon II, Willow Creek Estates

East, Willow Creek Estates East No. 2, Willow Creek Estates South, and Willow Springs.

1

Page 625

03/22/2022 Item No.12.



BACKGROUND / ISSUE
The City of Folsom has thirty existing Landscaping and Lighting Districts. Each year, as part
of the annual assessment process, an Engineer's Report must be prepared in accordance with
the requirement of Article 4 of Chapter 1 of Part 2 of Division 15 of the Streets and Highways
Code andthe Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972.

The Engineer's Report for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 will address all thirty districts in one report
and will be submitted for final approval to the City Council.

POLICY / RULE
Section 22622 of the Streets and Highways Code requires the City Council to adopt aresolution
directing the preparation of the Engineer's Report as part of the annual assessment process for
landscaping and lighting districts.

ANALYSIS
The Engineer's Report for the thirty Landscaping and Lighting Districts for Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 will be prepared by SCI Consulting Group. The Preliminary Engineer's Report is
expected to be submitted for City Council review and approval on May I0,2022 and the final
Engineer's Report and public hearing is scheduled for July 12,2022.

Included within the report for each district will be the following

Plans and specifications for the maintenance of the improvements (on file in the
Parks and Recreation Department)

Estimate of the cost of maintaining the improvements

Diagrams of the assessment districts

Assessment of the estimated costs for maintaining the improvements

Each Landscaping and Lighting District levies and collects funds to cover operating and

maintenance costs. The Fiscal Year 2022-2023budget for the Landscaping and Lighting
Districts includes funding for the preparation of the Engineer's Report. There is no fiscal
impact to the City of Folsom General Fund.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
N/A (This does not apply as there is no environmental review aspect to the engineer's
report.)

A.

B.

C.

D.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

2 Page 626

03/22/2022 Item No.12.



ATTA
l. Resolution No. 10825 - A Resolution Directing the Preparation of Engineer's Report

for the following Landscaping and Lighting Districts for Fiscal Year 2022^2023

American River Canyon North, American River Canyon North No. 2, American
River Canyon North No. 3, Blue Ravine Oaks, Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2, Briggs
Ranch, Broadstone, Broadstone No. 4, Broadstone Unit No. 3, Cobble Ridge, Cobble

Hills Ridge IllReflections II, Folsom Heights, Folsom Heights No. 2, Hannaford
Cross, Lake Natoma Shores, Los Cerros, Natoma Station, Natoma Valley, Prairie

Oaks Ranch, Prairie Oaks Ranch No. 2, Prospect Ridge, Sierra Estates, Silverbrook,

Steeplechase, The Residences at American River Canyon, The Residences at

American River Canyon II, Willow Creek Estates East, Willow Creek Estates East

No. 2, Willow Creek Estates South, and Willow Springs

Submitted,

Lorraine Poggione, Parks & Recreation Director

J Page 627

03/22/2022 Item No.12.



RESOLUTION NO. 10825

A RESOLUTION DIRECTING THE PREPARATION OF ENGINEER'S REPORT FOR
THE FOLLOWING LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICTS FOR FISCAL

YEAR 2022-2023 AMERICAN RMR CANYON NORTH' AMERTCAN RIVER
CANYON NORTH NO.2, AMERTCAN RIVER CANYON NORTH NO.3, BLUE

RAVINE OAKS, BLUE RAVINE OAKS NO.2, BRIGGS RANCH, BROADSTONEO
BROADSTONE NO. 4, BROADSTONE UNIT NO. 3, COBBLE RIDGE, COBBLE HrLLS

RIDGE IIIREFLECTIONS II, FOLSOM HEIGHTS, FOLSOM HEIGHTS NO.2,
HANNAFORD CROSS, LAKE NATOMA SHORES, LOS CERROS, NATOMA

STATION, NATOMA VALLEY, PRAIRIE OAKS RANCH, PRAIRIE OAKS RANCH
NO. 2, PROSPECT RIDGE, SIERRA ESTATES, SILVERBROOK, STEEPLECHASE,

THE RESIDENCES AT AMERICAN RIVER CANYON, THE RESIDENCES AT
AMERICAN RIVER CANYON II, WILLOW CREEK ESTATES EAST, WILLOW

CREEK ESTATES EAST NO. 2, WILLOW CREEK ESTATES SOUTH, AND WILLOW
SPRINGS

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Folsom, has established thirty Landscaping

and Lighting Assessment Districts described as follows:

American River Canyon North
American River Canyon North No. 2
American River Canyon North No. 3
Blue Ravine Oaks
Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2
Briggs Ranch
Broadstone
Broadstone No. 4
Broadstone Unit No.3
Cobble Ridge
Cobble Hills Ridge IllReflections II
Folsom Heights
Folsom Heights No. 2
Hannaford Cross
Lake Natoma Shores
Los Cerros

; and

Natoma Station
Natoma Valley
Prairie Oaks Ranch
Prairie Oaks RanchNo. 2
Prospect Ridge
Sierra Estates
Silverbrook
Steeplechase
The Residences at American River
Canyon
The Residences at American River
Canyon II
Willow Creek Estates East
Willow Creek Estates East No. 2
Willow Creek Estates South
Willow Springs

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972 ("Act"), Division 15,

Part2 of the Streets and Highway Code, the assessment is for the maintenance of public areas

including, but not limited to, landscaped areas, street corridors, project entryways, certain parks,

parkways, medians, statuary, residential village entryways, sound walls, fences, project signage,

streetscapes, landscape, lighting maintenance and lighting, water and utility bills; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Folsom has determined that said territories
will be specifically benefited by the maintenance and servicing of said landscape and appurtenant

Resolution No. 10825

Page I of2 Page 628

03/22/2022 Item No.12.



improvements; and

WHEREAS, Sections 22620 through 22631 of the Act provide for annual assessments

after the formation of said districts; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

authorizes the City Manager to have the City's engineer prepare the Engineer's Report and file the

same with the Clerk for submission to the City Council, and that SCI Consulting Group is hereby

designated as Engineer of Work for purposes of these proceedings and is hereby ordered to prepare

an E-ngineer's Report in accordance with Article 4 of Chapter I of the Act and Article XIIID of the

Califomia Constitution. Upon completion, the Engineer shall file the Engineer's Report with the

Clerk of the Council for submission to the Council; and

PASSED AND ADOPTED this}2"d day of March2022,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10825

Page2 ofZ Page 629

03/22/2022 Item No.12.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 630

03/22/2022 Item No.12.



' '':'I 
;-i::ir!"i

Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

MEETING DATE: March 22,2022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: ResolutionNo. 10826 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute an Agreement with Westnet, Inc. for Fire
Station No. 37 First-In Fire Station Alerting System Upgrades

FROM: Fire Department

RECOMMENDATION / COI]NCII, ACTION

The Fire Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution No. 10826

- A Resolution authorizingthe City Manager to execute an agreement with Westnet, Inc. for
Fire Station No. 37 First-In Fire Station Alerting System upgrades.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

A key component of fire and medical emergency services dispatching is fire station alerting.
Once the information required for an emergency response is gathered and the closest resources

are determined, the fire station audio and visual alerts are activated. An interface between the
Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD) system and the fire station alert system provides the most
efficient method of dispatching emergency resources. Without a fully functioning alerting
system, dispatchers must use back up "manual alerting" which takes longer and results in
delays in overall response times.

Using the CAD system, the dispatcher enters a dispatch command. The CAD and fire station
alert systems are connected to the stations via data connection circuits. The station alert signal
activates relays at the stations to ring the station bell, turn on lights at night and open an audio
path from the station radio to the station public address system. The dispatcher then proceeds

with a voice dispatch with the details of the emergency response.

1

Page 631

03/22/2022 Item No.13.



A11 Folsom Fire Stations are equipped with Westnet Alerting Systems along with the entire
regional area. Westnet, Inc. has installed a dedicated server at the Sacramento Regional
Fire/EMS Communications Center (SRFECC) as part of a region wide purchase to greatly
enhance the capabilities and speed that emergency incidents are dispatched.

POLICY / RULE

Section 2.36.080, Award of Contracts of the Folsom Municipal Code states, in part, that
contracts for supplies, equipment, services, and construction with an estimated value of
$66,141 or greater shall be awarded by Ctty Council.

ANALYSIS

Fire Department staff did not solicit bids from fire station alerting companies due to Westnet,
Inc. being the sole source provider for emergency alerting in the Sacramento region.
Department staff received quotes for Fire Stations 35,36 and37 from Westnet, Inc. to include
installation, one year of technical support, and on-site warranty. Fire Department staff has

determined that Station 37 is the priority for Westnet alerting system upgrades in the amount
of $91,435.31.

The Fire Department has found the quote to be in order and recommends that the contract be
awarded to Wesfiret, Inc. Staff will use the City's standard agreement in a form acceptable to
the City Attorney.

F'INANCIAL IMPACT

The contract with Westnet, Inc. would be authorized for $91,435.31

Proiect Amount
Station 37 Westnet

Proiect X'unding

$e1 s.31

Amount
FY 2021-22 Proposed Level of Service Approval $ 44,000.00
ARPA Approved Fundine $ 47,435.3r

The Fiscal Year 2021-22 Generul Fund Operating Budget included alerting system upgrades
at $44,000. Staff is requesting to utilize approved American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds
of $47,435.31 to tully fund the project.

2 Page 632

03/22/2022 Item No.13.



EIYVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This action is not considered a project under Section 15061(bX3) of the California
Environmental Quality Act Guidelines, and as such is exempt from environmental review.

ATTACHMENT

1. ResolutionNo. 10826 - A Resolution authorizingthe City Manager to execute an

agreement with Westnet, Inc. for Fire Station No. 37 First-In Fire Station Alerting
System upgrados.

Submitted,

Ken Cusano, Fire Chief

a
J Page 633

03/22/2022 Item No.13.



RESOLUTION NO. 10826

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT WITH WESTNET,INC. FOR FIRE STATION NO. 37 FIRST.IN F'IRE

STATION ALERTING SYSTEM UPGRADES

WHEREAS' the City of Folsom desires to contract for Fire Station alerting for Fire Station

No. 37; and

WIIERSAS, this projectwas-ssle ssuroed fora bid quote with Vlestnet, Inc. in-the-amolnt

of $91,435.31; and

WHEREAS' funds in the amount of $44,000 were included in the Fire Department

Operating Budget in Fiscal Year 2021'22, fot this purpose; and

WHEREAS, an additional appropriation in the amount of $47,435.31 was approved with

ARPA tunding; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attomey:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

authorizes the Ciry Manager to execute an agreement with Westnet, Inc. for Fire Station No. 37

First-In Fire Station Alerting System upgrades.

pASSED AND ADOPTED this22 day of March2022, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10826
Page 1 of I Page 634

03/22/2022 Item No.13.



a; i;r,_lir! l.! !,!l.,i1i

Folsom City Council
Staff ort

MEETING DATE: 312212022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10827 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Contract with First Serve Productions, Inc.
for the Sports Courts Acrylic Resurfacing Project

F'ROM: Parks and Recreation Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION
Staff recommends the City Council approve Resolution No. 10827 - A Resolution Authorizing
the City Manager to Execute a Contract with First Serve Productions, Inc. for the Sports Courts
Acrylic Resurfacing Proj ect.

BACKGRO IND / ISSIIR,
Several sports courts at various city facilities, including tennis courts, basketball courts, and

pickle ball courts, are showing surface and structural degradation from normal use as well as

seasonal impacts. Freeze and thaw cycles that cause aggregate base layers of the sports courts
to shift, have contributed to approximately 5,015 lineal feet of cracked playing surface. To
maintain a safe, level, and visually legible sports court surface, both acrylic resurfacing and

crack repair should be performed. This project scope anticipates necessary repair requirements
to the court surfaces at six park locations in addition to paint striping each court to provide
usable and safe sports playing courts at the following locations:

o Ed Mitchell Park (8 Tennis Courts)
o Lembi Community Park (8 Pickle Ball Courts)
o Beacon Hill Park (l Basketball Court)
o Bud & Artie Davies Park(2 Tennis Courts)
o Granite Park(2 Tennis Courts)
o The Preserve Mini Park (l/2 Basketball Court)

1

Page 635

03/22/2022 Item No.14.



POLICY / RULE
In accordance with Chapter 2.36 of the Folsom Municipal Code, Public Works projects costing

$66,141 or greater shall be competitively bid and contracted for by the City Council.

ANALYSIS
The Notice to Contractors for the City of Folsom Sports Courts Acrylic Resurfacing Project

was published on January 5,2022 with noticing to local and electronic bid boards, Builder's
Exchanges and the City of Folsom website. No pre-bid meeting was held.

The Parks and Recreation Department received one bid on January 26,2022:

Contractor Bid Add Alternates
1 First Serve Productions, Inc. $183,490.00 $68,375.00

The bid submitted by First Serve Productions, Inc., including the additive alternates, is

$183,490 + 68,375:$251,865.00. This is the lowest responsible and responsive bid.

IMPACT
There are multiple funding sources for the park sites listed above with the total project cost

outlined below.

Proiect costs:
Total Base Bid $183,490.00

68.375.00Total Add Al #1-7
Sub Total $251,865.00

Total Project Cost s277,052.00

Ed Park:
Proposition 68 Grant funding was awarded specifically for the Ed Mitchell Park tennis courts

and will allow a substantial offset to the total project cost as outlined below. These grant

monies were approved with Resolution No. 10586 - A Resolution Approving the Allocation
of City Match Funding for Proposition 68 Per Capita Grant Program and Appropriation of
Funds. The Proposition 68 Grant amount received is $271,000.00. The amount of $125,328

will be used from this grant funding for the Ed Mitchell tennis courts acrylic resurfacing and

crack repair.

8 Court Acrylic Resurfacing $65,328.00
feet

2

Total Ed Mitchell Tennis Courts $125,328.00

Page 636

03/22/2022 Item No.14.



Lembi Community Park:
Lembi Community Park is currently undergoing a conversion from two tennis courts to eight
dedicated pickle ball courts. This conversion includes the acrylic resurfacing and striping. The
eight pickle ball courts also require crack repairs to provide a usable and safe playing surface.

The eight pickleball courts, surfacing and crack repairs will be funded through the Folsom
Pickleball Club (FPC).

Tennis to Pickle ball conversion $18,000.00
crack

Total Lembi Pickleball $31,125.00

Beacon Hill Park. Bud & Artie Davies Granite Park- The Preserve Mini Park:
These remaining sites will all be funded with the Park Renovation Project(PN002013). There
are sufficient funds allocated and available to cover the costs of these renovations in the Park
Dedication Fund (Fund 240).

Following is a summary of funding sources

Park Renovation Project (PN002013) 120,599.00*
Prop 68 Grant Funding 125,328.00
Lembi Pickleball from Folsom Pickleball Club 31.125.00
Total Project Cost $277,052.00
* Includes Contingency

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
In accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act, the proposed project is
Categorically Exempt per Article 19, 15300.1 - Relation to Ministerial Projects.

ATTACHMENT
1. Resolution No. 10827 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Contract

with First Serve Productions, Inc. for the Sports Courts Acrylic Resurfacing Project.

Submitted,

Lorraine Poggione, Director
Parks & Recreation Department

J Page 637

03/22/2022 Item No.14.



RESOLUTION NO. 10827

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A

CONTRACT WITH FIRST SERVE PRODUCTIONS, INC. F'OR THE SPORTS

COURTS ACRYLIC RESURF'ACING PROJECT

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom staff determined the need to resurface and repair the sports

courts of Beacon Hill Park, Bud & Artie Davies Park, Ed Mitchell Park, Granite Park, Lembi

Community Park, The Preserve Mini Park, The Shores Park; and

WHEREAS, the Parks and Recreation Department published a Notice to Contractors for

bidding of the City of Folsom Sports Court Acrylic Resurfacing Project on January 5,2022; arfl

WHEREAS' bids were opened on January 26,2022, and one responsive and responsible

bid was received; and

WHEREAS, the lowest responsive bid of $251,865.00 was received from First Serve

Productions,Inc.; and

WHEREAS, the project will include a contingency of l0%o ot $25,187 for unanticipated

sports court structural conditions; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom Sports Court Acrylic Resurfacing Project is exempt under

Article 19 Section 1500.1 of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA); and

WHEREAS, there is sufficient funding budgeted and available in the Park Dedication

Fund (Fund 240); and

WHEREAS, the Folsom Pickleball Club will provide funding in the amount of $31,125;

and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

authorizes:
l. The City Manager to execute a contract, in a form acceptable to the City Attorney, in

the amount of $ZS t ,965 with First Serve Productions, Inc. for the City of Folsom Sports

Court Acrylic Resurfacing Project.

2. The City Manager, or designee, to approve project change orders not-to-exceed

$25,187 for work associated with unanticipated sports court structural conditions.

pASSED AND ADOPTED this22"d day of March2022 by the following roll-callvote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Resolution No. 10827
Page 1 of2

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

Page 638

03/22/2022 Item No.14.



ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10827
Page2 of2 Page 639

03/22/2022 Item No.14.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 640

03/22/2022 Item No.14.



Book 2 Page 84
Folsom Public Financing Authority

Decembet 14,202I

Meetins Minutes

Joint Folsom Gitv Gouncil. Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agencv. Folsom Public
Financinq Authoritv, South of 50 Parkinq Authority, and Folsom Ranch Financins

Authoritv Meetinq

December 14.2021

ROLL CALL: Gouncil/ Board Members: Howell, Rodriguez, Aquino,
Ghalamcherla, Kozlowski

CONSENT GALENDAR:

35. Approval of the September 14,2021 Joint City Council / Successor Agency / Public Financing
Authority / Folsom South of 50 Parking Authority / Folsom Ranch Financing Authority Meeting
Minutes

36. Receive and File the City of Folsom, the Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency, the
Folsom Public Financing Authority, the Folsom Ranch Financing Authority, and the South of 50
Parking Authority Monthly lnvestment Reports for the Month of September 2021

Motion by Gouncil/Boardmember Kerri Howell, second by Council/Boardmember Rosario
Rodriguez to approve the consent calendar.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Gou nci l/Boardmem ber(s) :

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Gou nci l/Boardmem ber(s) :
Council/Boardmember(s) :

Cou nci l/Boardmember(s) :

Howell, Rodriguez, Aquino, Chalamcherla,
Kozlowski
None
None
None

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the joint City Council / Redevelopment Successor
Agency / Public Financing Authority / Folsom South of 50 Parking Authority / Folsom Ranch Financing
Authority, the meeting was adjourned to the regular City Council meeting at 10:28 pm.

SUBMITTED BY

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk/Board Secretary

DRAFT - not fficial until approved by the City Council Page 641

03/22/2022 Item No.15.



Book 2 Page 85

Folsom Public Financing Authority
December 74,2027

ATTEST:

Mike Kozlowski, Mayor/Board Chair

DRAFT - not fficial until approved by the City Council Page 642

03/22/2022 Item No.15.



Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RE,COMMENDATION / COIINCIL ACTION

The Finance Department recommends that the City Council receive and file the City of Folsom,

the Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency, the Folsom Public Financing Authority, the

Folsom Ranch Financing Authority, and the South of 50 Parking Authority monthly
Investment Reports for the month of December 2021.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

Under the Charter of the City of Folsom and the authority granted by the City Council, the

Finance Director is responsible for investing the unexpended cash of the City Treasury. The

primary objectives of the Crty's investment policy are to maintain the safety of investment

principal, provide liquidity to meet the short and long-term cash flow needs of the City, and

earn a market-average yield on investments. The City's portfolio is managed in a manner

responsive to the public trust and is consistent with state and local laws and the City's
investment policy. The Finance Department hereby submits the investment reports for the

City of Folsom, the Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency, the Folsom Public Financing

Authority, the Folsom Ranch Financing Authority, and the South of 50 Parking Authority for
the month of December 2021.

MEETING DATE: 3t2212022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Receive and File the City of Folsom, the Folsom Redevelopment
Successor Agency, the Folsom Public Financing Authority, the
Folsom Ranch Financing Authority, and the South of 50 Parking
Authority Monthly Investment Reports for the Month of
December 2021

F'ROM: Finance Department

I
Page 643

03/22/2022 Item No.16.



POLICY / RULE

l. Section 3.30.010(a) of the Folsom Municipal Code states "the term 'city' shall
encompass the city of Folsom, the Folsom community redevelopment agency, and all
other agencies and instrumentalities of the city under either the direct or indirect control
of the city council, and this chapter regulates the investment of all moneys of those

agencies."

2. Section 3.30.030(0 of the Folsom Municipal Code states that "the city's chief
investment officer shall each month submit an investment report to the city council,
which report shall include all required elements as prescribed by California
Government code section 53646."

3. California Government Code, Sections 53601 through 53659 sets forth the state law
governing investments for municipal governments in California.

4. Section 3.30.020(9) of the Folsom Municipal Code states that "all city cash shall be

consolidated into one general bank account as set out in this code and invested on a
pooled concept basis. Interest eamings shall be allocated to all city funds and subfunds
according to fund and subfund cash and investment balance on at least a quarterly
basis."

ANALYSN

Overview
The City has diversified investments in accordance with the City Investment Policy and

Government Code. The City of Folsom's total cash and investments are invested on a pooled
basis as required by the Folsom Municipal Code.

The Portfolio Summary of the City's current report includes a "Pooled Equtty Section"
identi$ing the Redevelopment Successor Agency's (RDSA) and Folsom Public Financing
Authority's (FPFA) portion of the investment pool. The RDSA and FPFA list these amounts
under "Cash" in their respective sections. Currently, the Folsom Ranch Financing Authority
(FRFA) has no funds invested in Pooled Equtty.

City of Folsom

Total Cash and Investments
The following graph illustrates the City's monthly cash and investment balances for fiscal
years 2018 through 2022. Monthly fluctuations in cash and investments are the result oftypical
receipt of revenues less expenditures for operations, debt service, and capital improvements.
As of December 31,2021, the City's cash and investments totaled $I6t,954,751; an increase

of $18,610,988 (13%) from December 31,2020.

2 Page 644

03/22/2022 Item No.16.



+20rilt8

City of Folsom Total Cash and Investments
(Fiscal Year)

+2118/rg 
-2Or9l2O -2020121

AUG sEp ocl NOV ,AN Ft8 MAR

+202u22

MAY JUNAPRDECJUTS18o

S160

eo
E

s140

sr20

Sloo

S80

The following chart shows the City's monthly cash and investment balances and percentage

change for Fiscal Year 2021-22 alongwith the yearly dollar and percentage changes.

Total City Cash and Investments

Monthly
2021-22 Change 2020-21

Monthly
Change

Yeady $
Change

Yearly oh

Change

Jul
Aug
sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

$ 163,280,753

$ 149,509,252
g 146,444,211

$ 146,610,398

s 147,062,416

$ 161,954,751

$ 148,832,109

$ 140,982,833

$ 136,560,020

$ 138,527,756

$ 132,111,422

$ 143,343,763

$ 14,448,645

$ 8,526,419

$ 9,884,190

$ 8,082,642

$ 14,950,994

$ 18,610,988

-8%
-2%
0%

0%

t0%

-5%
-3%
t%
-5%

9%

t0%
6%

7%

6%

tl%
13%

The City's projected cash needs for the next six months are sfficiently provided for by

anticipaied revenues and the liquidity of its cash and investments. In addition, in accordance

with Section 3.30.020(c) of the Municipal Code, less than 50o/o of the City's total cash is

invested for a period longer than one year.

JPage 645

03/22/2022 Item No.16.



To Maturity as of December 31, 2021

3d Yrs

4-5 Yrs

10,964,143

2.3 Yrs

14,874,919
8.696

9,141,140 0 Days

22,O70,453
12.8961.2 Yrs

15,483,592

184-355
18,419,108

10,6%
1 Day

73,645,303
42.695

2-183
8,449,848

4.9%

Investment Performance
The City's Portfolio Management Summary report for the month of December 2021 is
presented in Attachment 1 to this report. Portfolio investment earnings (including pooled

equity earnings for the RDSA and FPFA) for the three-month quarter ended December 31,

2027 totaled$324,878. The total rate of return of the investment portfolio for the same period
was 0.85o%.

The following graph illustrates the total dollar amount and allocation percentages for
December 31,2020 and December 31, 202L. The percentages in this graph are based on book
value.

4 Page 646

03/22/2022 Item No.16.



Clty of Folsom Portfolio Allocation

$100,000,000

$80,000,000

$60,000,000

$40,000,000

$20,000,000

s-
MunicipalCash - Money Markel Local

Government
lnvestment

Pool

Commercial
Paper

Cerlificates of
Dcposit

Corporate US Agencies
BondsChccking Bonds

!D€ccmber 31, 2020 Cily Portfolio rDocomber 31, 2021 Clly Portfollo

+u2%

A detailed listing of the portfolio holdings as of December 31, 2021is included in Attachment

2 to this report.

The Local Government Investment Pool (LAIF) yield typically moves in the same direction as

market yields, but is less volatile, lagging somewhat behind market moves. This can be seen

in the chart on the next page, illustrating the historical monthly change in yield from July 2019

through December 2021 for LAIF and two-year US Treasury securities. The effective rate of
return for the City Portfolio is also included'

The Federal Funds rate reached its post-2008 global economic downturn peak at 2.50% in
December 2018. The Federal Open Market Committee (FOMC) began lowering the rate in
July 2019, with three cuts resulting in the Federal Funds rate atl.75% as of December 31,

2019. Due to the Covid-l9 pandemic, the FOMC cut rates twice in March 2020, by 50 basis

points on March 3rd, and lYo onMarch 15th. The effect of these rate cuts was to push down

borrowing costs to help consumers and businesses handle the financial challenges posed by

the economic slowdown that resulted from the pandemic. The Fed has maintained these low
rates for two years, despite inflationary pressure to raise them, due to weak labor market

figures. With the unemployment rate returning to pre-pandemic levels (3.8%February 2022

vs.3.5o/o February 2020), the Fed has signaled they intend to raise the Federal Funds rate at

their March 15-16,2022 meeting, most likely by 25 basis points. The expectation has been for
two or three more rate increases during 2022, but the Russian invasion of Ukraine and the

sanctions associated with the conflict has thrown uncertainty into these expectations, as the

war is likely to worsen inflation, but also simultaneously slow the economy through higher oil
and gas prices and a falling stock market.

5Page 647

03/22/2022 Item No.16.



Yield Comparison
Juty 2019 - December 2O2l

3.OOo/o

2.5OYo

2.OOo/o

l.5$o/o

l.OOYo

0.SOo/o

O.OOo/o

1$ eo<l+1"tr$p.S** .$ t"s+"|j}$r.$r- fS eee+$

+r.AIF +2 Yr Trsy -+_city

R
\^.-^

\\ ,\
\

f

A listing of transactions for the second quarter of fiscal year 2022 is included in Attachment 3
to this report.

Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency

Total Cash and Investments
The RDSA had total cash and investments of $l1,074,605 as of December 31, 2021. This is
an increase of $212,659 (2%) since December 31,2020. The cash held by the RDSA is
comprised of city-held funds, as well as 2011 bond proceeds to be utilized for housing and

non-housing projects. These proceeds held by the Agency are broken out individually in the

Portfolio Management Summary in Attachment 1.

The following table and graph illustrate the monthly balances and their respective percentage

changes for the reporting period. Monthly fluctuations in cash and investments are the result
of typical receipt of revenues less expenditures for operations, debt service, and capital
improvements.

Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency

2021-22

Monthly
Change 2020-21

Monthly
Change

Yearly $

Change

Yearly Vo

Change

Jul
Aug
sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

-29%

0Yo

0%

0%

48%

-29%

0%

0%

0%

s4%

451,471

414,948

415,013

418,857

423,273

212,659

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

10,454,334

7,474,685

7,474,875

7,474,989

7,474,989

11,074,605

$ 10,002,863

$ 7,059,737

s 7,059,862

$ 7,056,132

$ 7,051,717

$ 10,861,946

5%

6%

6%

6%

6%

2%

6 Page 648

03/22/2022 Item No.16.



Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency Total Cash and Investments

$15,000,000

s10,000,000

$5,000,000

s0
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

8 2019.20 .2020-2t 4202t.-22

The RDSA's projected cash needs for the next six months are sufficiently provided for by

anticipated revenues and the liquidity of its cash and investments.

Investment Performance
The RDSA's Portfolio Management Summary report for the month of December 2021 is

presented in Attachment l. The RDSA's investment earnings for the three-month quarter

ended December 31, 2021 totaled $18,556. The effective rate of return for the RDSA

investment portfolio for the same time period is 0.86%.

Folsom Public Financing Authority

Total Cash and Investments
The FPFA cash and investments totaled $38,623,011 as of December 31,2021. This is a

decrease of $5,441,753 (12%) ftom December 31, 2020. Monthly fluctuations in cash and

investments are the result of typical receip of debt service repayment revenues and the

subsequent debt service expenditures. The following table and graph illustrate the monthly

balances and their respective percentage changes for the reporting period.

Folsom Public Financing Authority

2021-22

Monthly
Change 2020-21

Monthly Yearly $
Chanse

Yearly o/o

Chanse

Jul
Aug
Sep

Oct
Nov
Dec

$ 43,982,425

$ 43,982,425

$ 38,732,656

$ 38,623,009

$ 38,623,010

$ 38,623,011

$ 58,623,181

s 61,219,871

$ 43,955,323

$ 43,845,768

$ 43,845,770

$ 44,064,764

$ (14,640,756)

8 (17,237,446)

$ (5,222,667)

I (5,222,759)

s (5,222,760)
g (5,441,753)

4%
-28%

0%

0%

0%

0%

12%

0%

0%

0%

-25%

-28%
-12%

-t2%
-12%

-t2%

7Page 649

03/22/2022 Item No.16.



Folsom Public Financing Authority Total Cash and Investments

$75,000,000

s65,ooo,ooo

s55,000,000

s45,000,000

$35,000,000
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

tr2019-20 82020-2r .202t-22

The FPFA's projected cash needs for the next six months are sufficiently provided for by
anticipated revenues and the liquidity of its cash and investments.

Investment Performance
The FPFA's Portfolio Management Summary report for the month of December 202I is
presented in attachment 1. The FPFA's investment earnings for the three-month quarter ended

December 31,2021totaled $290,280. The effective rate of return for the FPFA investment
portfolio for the same time period is 3.04oh.

Folsom Rsnch Financing Authority

Total Cash and Investments
The FRFA cash and investments totaled $95,290,002 as of December 31,202I, an increase of
$11,260,002 from the prior year. This increase is due to the issuance of $11,815,000
Community Facilities District No. 21 (White Rock Springs Ranch) Local Obligations on April
21,2021. The only other activity within FRFA was the maturing of $555,000 of local
obligations held by FRFA on September 1, 2021.

The Authority's projected cash needs for the next six months are sufficiently provided for by
anticipated revenues and the liquidity of its cash and investments.

Investment Performance
The FMA's Portfolio Management Summary report for the month of December 2021 is
presented in attachment 1. The FRFA's investment earnings for the three-month quarter ended

8 Page 650

03/22/2022 Item No.16.



December 31,2021totaled $1,117,976. The effective rate of return for the FRFA investment

portfolio for the same time period is 4.78%.

South of 50 Parking AuthoritY

Total Cash and Investments
The South of 50 Parking Authority cash and investments totaled $0 as of December 3I,2021.

The Authority's projected cash needs for the next six months are sufficiently provided for by

anticipated revenues and the liquidity of its cash and investments.

Investment Performance
There is no investment activity for the South of 50 Parking Authority

ATT

1. City of Folsom, Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency, Folsom Public Financing

Authority, and Folsom Ranch Financing Authority Portfolio Management Summary

December 2021
2. City of Folsom Portfolio Holdings as of December 31,2021
3. City of Folsom Transaction Summary, Second Quarter of Fiscal Yeat2022

Submitted,

amagni, Finance Director
Agency Finance Officer
Folsom Public Financing Authority Treasurer

Folsom Ranch Financing Authority Treasurer

South of 50 Parking Authority Treasurer

9Page 651

03/22/2022 Item No.16.



ATTACHMENT 1

Page 652

03/22/2022 Item No.16.



Gity of Folsom
Gombined Gity of Folsom, Redevelopment

Successor AgencY, FPFA & FRFA
Portfolio Summaries

December 31,2021lF/.O lL,,S (OlVlI

Cash

Certificate Of Deposit

Commercial Peper

Coryorate Bond

FHLB Bond

Local Govemment lnvestment Pool

Money Market

Municipel Bond

Total , Average

Cash

Non-Housing 201 1A Proceeds

Housing 20118 Proceeds

Money Market

Tot l,Average

Folsom Drrhlic Flnanelno Arilhoritv

Cash

Money Market

Municipal Bond

Total t Averrge

Folsom Ranch
Money Ma]ket

Municipal Bond

Total I Average

W
50 Natoma St

Folsom, CA 95630

(916) 461-6080

Y" of
Portfolio

l$arket
Valur

Market
Value

Martet
Value

ilirkat
value

Days to
Meturilr,

Days to
ilrturltv

Accrued

lntercatYTM/'.

YTM

Cost
0-050%

2.190%

o341%
2"O49Yo

1.0070h

O-228o/o

0.010%

1 "42404

0.8500/6

0_850%

0.850%

o,0050/6

dDCGi
0.850%

0.005%

2-987olo

Cftl Value

2,020,099.00

7,6s0,335.19

7,483,61E.05

17,063,E20.00

6,019,940.00

90,411,204.32

3,284,452.4'l

39.072.879.55

CostValue
3,970,430,27

2,591,295.00

4,512,A77't7
2.91

Cost Value

Face AmounU

Shatos

Book

Value

2,020,099.00

7,650,395.7s

7,464,304.16

17,049,608.85

6,018,555.28

90,411,204.32

3,284,452.41

39,129.986.21

Eook

$ 161,954,7s3.73
'11,o74,602.44

19,249-El

3 173,04E,605.98

Book
Value

3,970,450"27

2,591.295.00

4,512,A77.17

2.94

Book
Value

19,249.81

158,760.76

38.445.000,00

2,020,099,00

7,652,000.00

7,500,000.00

17,030,000.00

6,000,000.00

90,411,204.32

3,2U,452,41
38 AOO OOO O0

?,970,430.27

2,591,295.00

4,512,877.17

2"94

19,249.81

158.760.76

38 rt45 0OO OO

2,020.099.00

7,7A2,A24.40

7,485,575.00

16,g$t,7E7.50

5,972,040,00

90,41'1,2U"32

3,2g/.,452.4'l

39.133.509,00

ol" ol
Portblio

flxt,00

lnbr€st Total Rate

1

s00

221

846

1484.

1

1

742

33,344.,f9

86,664.55

14,237.50

117

4.43

4,34

9.86

3.47

52.33

190
22.51

0.00

100,00

0.790% $ 172,787,755.73

Pooled
City of Folsm Cash and lnvesttnenls (excluding RDSA, FPFA & FRFA amounts)

R€development Sucessor Agency (included in RDSA lnvesiment R€pojt)

Public Financing Authority (includ€d in PFA lnveslment Report)

Folsom Ranch Financing Authodty (included in FRFA lnvestment Reporl)

Total Pooled Equity

Faca Amounu
D6{aval^^nant Srraroecar Aacncv YTM a Cost ihrac

184.474,51'

t 173,006,348.52 $ 173,048,805.98 t rru,023,49{.63 33tl $ 318,721.0s

93.59%

630%
0_01%

0.00%

100.00%

Accrued
lntaEsl

%ol
Poilfollo

3,970,430,27

2,591,295.00

4,512,477.17

2.94

Days to
ilaturitv

Days to
lltturitv

Accrued
lntenst

Accrued
lnterEst

35"85

2?.40

40"75

0,00

100.00

%ol
Portfolio

0.05

0.41

99.54

100.00

V. of
Poilfolio

I
I
1

1

0.800%0 ll,o74,6os38 $ 11,07460s,38 S 11,074,605.38 $ 1t'074'605.38 It

Face AmounU
l]h.6e Costvalue

19,249^81

158,760 76

3a.445.000,00 2695 382.784-00

t 38,623,0'10.5? 3 36,623,010.57 $ 38,623,010.57 2683 3 382,784.00

19,249.81

15E,760,76

38.445.000.00

Financlna Authoritv YTM @ Cost

2.E87./" I 3E,623,010.57

FaceAmounu

Sharcs

Book
Value

1.81

95.290.000.00
o.005%

4.641%

1.81

95 290 000 00

1.81

9s 290.000.00

1.81

95.290.000,00 7397 1.474.254"16

\;:e' ,;7t -1--

4.941% $ 95,290,001.81 $

Maiclr.E.2022

$ 657,776.84

33,50/..47

606,628.46

Stacey Tamagni, Finance Direc{or Date

95,290,001.81 $ 95,290,00r.E1 t 95,290,001.81 7397 t 1,474,254.18 100.00

Page 653

03/22/2022 Item No.16.



ATTACIIMENT 2

Page 654

03/22/2022 Item No.16.



City of Folsom

Portfolio Holdings
Portfolio Holdings for lnv. Report
Report Format: By Transaclion
Portfolio / Report Group: City of Folsom

Group By: Security TyPe

Average By: Face Amount / Shares
As ol 1213112021

Doocrlptlon ls!uor Coupon
Rat

FsceAmUSh.r€E
clc ol

Portfollo

Gash

Wells Faroo Cash Wells Faroo 0.000 20,099.00 0.01

Wells Farco Cash Wells Faloo 0.050 2.000.000.00 1.16

Sub Tolal / Averaoe Cash 0.050 2.020.099.00 1.17

Aooalachian Communitv CU 3.2 212812022 Aooalachian Communltv CU 3.200 245,000.00

Belmont Savinos Benk 2.7 5 311412023 Belmont Savinos Bank 2.750 246,000.00 o.'14

10t18t2022 Beneficial Bank 2.1 s0 247.000.00 0.14

Centerstate Bank, NA 1.4313012022 Cenlerstate Bank, NA 1.400 248.000-00 0.14

CIT Bank, NA 1.05 312812022 CIT Bank, NA 1.050 248.000.00 0.14

Citizens DeDosit Bank of Arlinalon , lnc. 3.1 61291 Citizens Deooslt Bank of Arlinoton, lnc. 3.100 246,000.00 0.14

Discover Bank 2.25 211512022 Discover Bank 2.250 247,000.0( o.14

Essential FCU 3.55 121512023 Essential FCU 3.550 245.000.00 0.14

Farmer's & Merchants Bank3.3 912712023 Farme/s & Merchants Bank 3.300 24s.000.00 0.11

First Bank of Hiqhland Patuz.2 812312022 First Bank of Hishland Park 2.200 247.000.00 o.14

Greenstate Credit Union 1,5 212812022 Greenstate Credit Union 1.900 249,000.00 0.14

Jefferson Financial FCU 2.45 1 1 I I 012022 Jefferson Financial FCU 2.450 245,000.00 o.14

Jonesboro State Bank 1.1 121812026 Jonesboro State Bank 1 .100 249.000.00 0.14

Medallion Bank 2.15 1011112022 Medallion Bank 2.'150 247.000.00 0.14

Moroan Slanlev Bank, NA 2.2 712512024 Moroan Stanlev Bank. NA 2.200 247.000.00 0.14

Moroan Slanlev Prlvate Bank. NA2.27t1812024 Moroan Stanlev Private 8ank. NA 2.200 247,000.00 0.14

National Coooerative Bank. NA 3.4 1212112023 National Cooperative Bank, NA 3.40C 24s,000.00 0.14

Neiqhbors FCU 3.3 gl1gt2o23 Neiqhbors FCU 3.300 245.000.00 0.14

New York Community Bank 0.65 911012024 New York Communitv Bank 0.650 249.000.00 0.14

Ravmond James Bank. NA 1.95 812312023 Ravmond James Bank, NA 1.950 247,000.00 0.14

Sallie Mae Bank2.6 411812O22 Sallie Mae Bank 2.600 246,000.00 0.14

Svnchronv Bank 2.4 511912022 Svnchronv Bank 2.400 240,000.00 0.14

Svnovus Bank 1.45 1011712022 Svnovus Bank 1.450 248.000.00 0.14

Texas Exchanoe Bank. SSB 1.25 1211012026 Texas Exchanoe Bank. SSB 't.250 249,000.00 o.14

T|AA. FSB 2.2 8t16t2022 TIAA. FSB 2.200 247,000.00 0.14

Toyota Financial Savinss Bank 0.65 919t2024 Tovota Financial Savinos Bank 0.650 249.000.00 0.14

UBS Bank USA2.9 41312024 UBS Bank USA 2.900 249.000.00 0.14

Uinta Countv Bank 2.6 211612023 Uinta Counlv Bank 2.600 246.000.00 o.14

VisionBank of lowa 2.15 513112022 VisionBank of lowa 2.150 247,000.00 0.14

Wells Faroo National Bank West LV 1.9 112912023 Wells Faroo National Bank West LV 1.90( 249.000.00 0.14

Wex Bank 1.4 41812022 Wex Bank '1.400 248.000.00 0.14

Suh Total / Averade ceriificate Of Deoosit 2.182 7.652.000.00 4.43

Naiixis NY O 8l,1912022 Natixis NY 0.000 5.000.000.001 2.89

fovota Motor Credit Cotp o 7 t2O12022 fovota Motor Credit Corp 0.000 2.500.000.001 '1.45

ub Tolel / Averaoe Commercial Paoer 0.000 7.500.000.001 4.34

Bank of America Coto O.8 212412026-22 Bank of America Com 0.800 2.000,000.001 1.16

Bank of Monlreal 1.22 311712026-22 Bank of Montreal 1.220 2.000.000.001 1.16

lank of Montreal S|ep713012025-21 Bank of Montreal 1.000 2.000.000.001 1.16

Bank of NY Mellon 2.6 2n12022-22 Bank of NY Mellon 2.600 1,000,000.001 0.58

Bank of NY Mellon 3.5 4/28/2023 Bank of NY Mellon 3_500 1.000,000.001 0.58

Barclavs Bank PLC 3 1011712023-22 Barclays Bank PLC 3.000 2.000.000.001 1.16

MUFG Union Bank NA 3.15 41112022-22 MUFG Union Bank NA 3.150 1.000.000.001 0.58

Pacific Lif€ GF ll 1 .2 612412025 Pacific Life GF ll 1.200 '1.500.000.001 0.87

State Street Com 2.653 511512023-22 Stale Str€et Coto 2.653 2.530,000.001 1.46

Wells Faroo & Co 2.625 712212022 Wells Faroo & Co 2.625 1.000.000.001 0.58

Wells Faroo & Co.3-069 112412023-22 Wells Faroo & Co. 3.069 1.000.000.001 0.58

Page 655

03/22/2022 Item No.16.



Total / Averaqe Corporate Bond 2.0841 17.030,000.00 9.86

0.600 2.000,000.001 1 .'16FHLBo.6 12t1
1.375 2.000,000.001 1 .16FHLB

zooo,ooo.ool 1.160.500FHLB
3.476.000.000.0010.825FHLB

F
FPFA LGIP

F o.22Sl 65,114,301.851 3?.q!

LAIF FPFA

-0.{za1 

2s,296,9o2.471 't4.61

o.228l 90.411 ,204321 52.33

0.0101 1.2U.098.s7 o.71

Wells Faroo MM Wells Farqo 0.0101 2,050,353.84 1 .19

weraoe Monev Market 0.0101 3.2U,452.41 1.90

8t1 Alvord USD GOBs 1.062 1,280,000.00 0.74

Shores SD 0.269 12022 Belmont-Redwood Shores SD 0.26S 300,000.00 o.17

Belmont-Redwood Shores SD 0.369 125.000.0( 0.07

getmont-Redwood Shores SD 0.638 81112024 telmont-Redwood Shores SD 0.638 250,000.00 o.14

B 0.269 Belmont-Redwood Shores SD Ser B 0.269 140,000.00 0.08

Shores 0.369 Belmon[-Redwood Shores SD Ser B 0.369 170,000.00 0.10

Hills PFA Rev 0.493 300.000.00 o.17

Rev 0.73 Hills PFA 0.730 300.000.00 0.'17

St DWR Pwr 5t'l CA St DWR Pwr SUPP 2.000 1,000,000.00 0.58

DWR Pwr 2 t2022 Pwr Rev 2.000 1,000,000.00 0.58

1.913 Cabrillo CCD 1.913 230,000.00 0.13

Fin Auth Rev 1Cal 6at St fltn fac Pin Auth Rev 1.893 1.000,000.00 0.58

Carson 2.992 Carson RDA SA TABS 2.992 100.000.0 0.06

0.23
TABs 8nt2a22 arson RDASA TABs 0.909 400,000.00

RDASA iarson RDASA TABs 0.981 300,000.00 0.17

TABS 1.188 Carson RDASA TABs 1 .188 o.23

TABS 1 Carson RDASA TABs 1.288 300.000.( 0.17

0.669 8/1

8t1t2025

ccD I 8t1t2023

Citrus CCD GOBs 0.669 400,000.00 0.23

ccD 0.819 400,000.00 0.23

Coast CCD GOBs 1.975 1,265,000.00 0.73

0. 0.702 1.000,000.00 0.58

8t112024 Colton USD 0.882 1.000,000.00 0.58

Revenue 0.685 11

Davis TABS 9t1t2022

Revenue 0.685 500.000.00 0.29

DaViS RDA-SA TABS 't.720 1.225.000.00 0.71

RDA-SAT
USD

Dist 1

TABs 1.750 625,000.00 0.36

Dixon USD 0.953 100.000.00 0.06

Folsom Cordova USD lmp Dist 2 2.000 't60.000.00 0.09

USD lmp Disl 2 2 1 Ql 1 12O23 otsom Cordova USD lmD Dist 2 2.000 165,000.00 0.10

Cordova USD lmp Dist 22101112024 FolCom Cordova USD lmp Dist 2 2.000 1,000,000.00 0,58

USD 2

RDA.SA 2.25 U1

Folsom Cordova USD lmp Dist 2 2.000 1.040,000.00 0.60

otttanO nOR-Snfngs 2.250 390.000.0 0.23

ESD 0.97 {ope ESD 0.97 300.000.00 0.17

1.17 8t1t2026 HoDe ESD 1.170 285.000.00 0.'t6

LA RDA Auth 2

Los Altos
ABs

LA Cntv RDA Ref Auth 2.000 1,235.000.00 0.71

SD 1.000 2.000.000.0 1.16

Murrieta RDA-SA TABs 2.500 250,000.00 0.14

0.561 Oak Grove SD 0.561 600.000.00 0.35

ornard SD GOBs 0.587 81112022 Oxnard SD GOBs 0.587 700,000.00 0.41

Oxnard UHSD 0.372 81 1 12022

Oxnard SD GOBs 0.820 345,000.00 0.20

oxnard UHSD 0.372 250.000.00 o.14

1
trnard UHSD 1.256 500,000.00 0.29

Palomar CCD 0.881 81112025 Palomar CCD 0.881 300,000.0c 0.17

0.67 Pittsburo USD .0-670 680,0001tc !.3S

ccD 0.634 91112024

1.84 711

8t1t2024

Rancho Santiago CCD GOBs 0.634 1.000.000.00 0.58

FiversiUe CnU PfA 1.840 195.000.0( 0.11

San Bernardino CCD 0.605 1,000,000. 0.58

0.921 9t1t2025 San Jose Evergreen CCD 0.921 1.000.000.00 0.58

RDA-SA San Jose RDA-SA 2.630 '1,000,000.00 0.58

San Jose RDA-SA 2.630 1.000,000.00 0.58

Page 656

03/22/2022 Item No.16.



Jose 8t1t2023 San Jose RDASA TABs 2.828 500,000.00 0.29

Sinta Clarita PFA Lease Rev 0.976 6/112024-20 Santa Clarita PFA Lease Rev 0.976 3s5"000.00 0.21

PFA Lease t2025-20

2.621

Rev 1.176 360.000.00 0.21

SF BART Rev Bonds 2.621 735.000.00 0.43

of Texas 11 St. of Texas GOB'S 3.011 2,000,000.00 1 .16

ol CA
CA 0.628

State of CA GO 2.500 1,000,000.00 0.58

Univ oI CA Revenue 0.628 125,000.00 0.07

of GA 0.833 Univ of CA Revenue 0.833 250.000.00 0.14

Univ of CA Revenue 2.657 5fi5l2023:19 Univ of CA Revenue 2.657 500,000.00 0.29

Univ of CA Revenue 3.283 511512022'18 Univ of CA Revenue 3.283 500,000.00 0.29

Contra Costa g1t2a22 Wesrcontra Costa USD 1.434 360,000-00

1 West Contra Costa USD 1_76'l 1.000.000.00 0.58

Area 1.847 West Sacramento Area Flood Control Agy 1.847 200.000.00 o.'12

/osemite CGD 0.561 1.000.000.0 0.58

Yosemite CCD 0.804 81112024 Yosemite CCD 0.804 500,000.00 0.2S

1.534 38.890.000.00 22.5'

Page 657

03/22/2022 Item No.16.



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 658

03/22/2022 Item No.16.



Gity of Folsom
Transactions Summary

Transaction Summary - lnvestment Report

Portfolio / Report Group: City of Folsom

GrouP BY: Action

Begin Date:1010112021, End Date: 1213112021

Osicrlption Securlty Type
Seltlement

Dab teturltyDate
Face

AnrUSharse
Prlnclpal

YTU@
Cost

State 1. 1218t2026 Certificate Of Deposit 't2t8t2021 't2t8t2026 249.000.001 249,000.00 1-100

NY 9t2022 nmmercial Paoer 12t21t2021 8t19t2022 s.ooo.ooo.ool 4.998.284.72 0.351

8t1t2022 MuniciDal Bond 't1t23t2021 8t11202:, 250,000.001 250,000.00 0.372

1 Municioal Bond 11t2312021 8t1t2025 500,000.001 500,000.00 1.256

Palomar CCD 0,88'l 8/1/2025 lunicioal Bond 10t13t2021 8t1t2025 300.000.001 300,000.00 0.88'l

of GOB's 1 Municipal Bond 10t4t2021 10t'U2026 2.000.000.001 2.169.260.00 1.256

SSB 1 Certificate Of Deposit 12t10t2021 12t10t2026 249.000.001 249.000.00 1.254

Bank 0,65 certificats Of Deposit 12t6t2021 9t9t202 249,000.001 247.584.19 0.859

Tovota Motor Credit Com 0 712012022 commercial Paoer 12t22t2021 7t20t2022 2.500.000.001 2,495,333.33 0.321

Sub Total / Averaoe Buv 1 1.297.000.001 1 1.448,462.24

Matured
2.982 11 Municloal Bond 11t1t2021 11t1t2021 300,000.00 300.000.00

Public Service CU 3.15 1012612021 Certificate Of Deoosit 10t26t2021 10t26t2021 245,000-00 245.000.00 0.000

\rrtured 545,000.00 545,000.00

Page 659

03/22/2022 Item No.16.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 660

03/22/2022 Item No.16.


	Top
	03/22/2022 Item No.1.	Proclamation of the Mayor of the City of Folsom Proclaiming April 10-16, 2022 as National Public Safety Telecommunicators Week in the City of Folsom
	03-22 STAFF REPORT PRESENTATION TELECOMMUNICATORS WEEK PROC

	03/22/2022 Item No.2.	Resolution of Commendation Honoring the Folsom High School Bulldogs Football Team for an Outstanding Season
	03-22 STAFF REPORT PRESENTATION FOLSOM HIGH SCHOOL BULLDOGS FOOTBALL RES

	03/22/2022 Item No.3.	Approval of February 22, 2022 Special/Regular Meeting Minutes
	03-22 STAFF REPORT MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 22, 2022

	03/22/2022 Item No.4.	2021 General Plan Annual Progress Report, Including the Housing Element Annual Progress Report
	03-22 STAFF REPORT GENERAL PLAN ANNUAL PROGRESS REPORT

	03/22/2022 Item No.5.	Ordinance No. 1324 - An Ordinance of the City of Folsom Establishing a By-District Election Process in Five Council Districts Pursuant to California Elections Code Section 10010 and Adding New Sections to Chapter 2.06 of the Folsom Municipal Code to Provide for City Council Election Districts (Second Reading and Adoption)
	03-22 STAFF REPORT ORD 1324 BY-DISTRICT ELECTION PROCESS SECOND READING

	03/22/2022 Item No.6.	Resolution No. 10819 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 19-066) with Zenner USA, Inc. for Fixed Network Data Management, Maintenance, License and Purchasing Services and Appropriation of Funds
	03-22 STAFF REPORT RES 10819 AMEND 1 FIXED NETWORK DATA MANAGEMENT

	03/22/2022 Item No.7.	Resolution No. 10820 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Contract Change Order No. 1 with Caggiano General Engineering, Inc. (Contract No. 174-21 21-049) for the Construction of the Water System Rehabilitation Project No. 2 and Appropriation of Funds
	03-22 STAFF REPORT RES 10820 CHANGE ORDER 1 CONSTRUCTION OF WATER REHAB PROJ 2

	03/22/2022 Item No.8.	Resolution No. 10821 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Village No. 1 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Village No. 1 Subdivision
	03-22 STAFF REPORT RES 10821 MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C NORTH VILLAGE 1

	03/22/2022 Item No.9.	Resolution No. 10822 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Village No. 2 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Village No. 2 Subdivision
	03-22 STAFF REPORT RES 10822 MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C NORTH VILLAGE 2

	03/22/2022 Item No.10.	Resolution No.  10823 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Village No. 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Village No. 3 Subdivision
	03-22 STAFF REPORT RES 10823 MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C NORTH VILLAGE 3

	03/22/2022 Item No.11.	Resolution No. 10824 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 1D Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 1D Subdivision
	03-22 STAFF REPORT RES 10824 TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH PHASE 1D

	03/22/2022 Item No.12.	Resolution No. 10825 - A Resolution Directing the Preparation of Engineer's Report for the Following Landscaping and Lighting Districts for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 American River Canyon North, American River Canyon North No. 2, American River Canyone North No. 3, Blue Ravine Oaks, Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2, Briggs Ranch, Broadstone, Broadstone No. 4, Broadstone Unit No. 3, Cobble Ridge, Cobble Hills Ridge II/Reflections II, Folsom Heights, Folsom Heights No. 2, Hannaford Cross, Lake Natoma Shores, Los Cerros, Natoma Station, Natoma Valley, Prairie Oaks Ranch, Prairie Oaks Ranch No. 2, Prospect Ridge, Sierra Estates, Silverbrook, Steeplechase, The Residences at American River Canyon, The Residences at American River Canyon II, Willow Creek Estates East, Willow Creek Estates East No. 2, Willow Creek Estates South, and Willow Springs
	03-22 STAFF REPORT RES 10825 L AND L PREPARATION OF ENGINEERS REPORT

	03/22/2022 Item No.13.	Resolution No. 10826 - A Resolution authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Westnet, Inc. for Fire Station No. 37 First-In Fire Station Alerting System Upgrades
	03-22 STAFF REPORT RES 10826 FIRE STATION 37 ALERTING SYSTEM UPGRADE

	03/22/2022 Item No.14.	Resolution No. 10827 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Contract with First Serve Productions, Inc. for the Sports Courts Acrylic Resurfacing Project
	03-22 STAFF REPORT RES 10827 SPORTS COURTS ACRYLIC RESURFACING PROJECT

	03/22/2022 Item No.15.	Approval of the December 14, 2021 Joint City Council / Successor Agency / Public Financing Authority / Folsom South of 50 Parking Authority / Folsom Ranch Financing Authority Meeting Minutes
	03-22 STAFF REPORT JOINT MINUTES OF DECEMBER 14, 2021

	03/22/2022 Item No.16.	Receive and File the City of Folsom, the Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency, the Folsom Public Financing Authority, the Folsom Ranch Financing Authority, and the South of 50 Parking Authority Monthly Investment Reports for the Month of December 2021
	03-22 STAFF REPORT JOINT MTG RECEIVE AND FILE MONTHLY INVESTMENT REPORTS

	Bottom

